
               

March 23, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the Minutes of the February 23, and March 2, 2011, Commissioners Court

Meeting(s).
 

E. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. Recognizing the West Oso Boys Basketball Team and coaching staff on winning the 2011

Class 3A State Basketball Championship.

 

 

2. Recognizing Girl Scouts U.S.A. 99th Birthday on March 12, 2011, by Corpus Christi of the

Greater South Texas Council.

 

 

3. Recognizing "White Cane Safety Days," on behalf of the Lion's Club.
 



4. In opposition to elimination of funding to the U.S. Workforce Investment Act.  
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may

not take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not

on the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these

Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a

member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be

discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as

part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items

on the Consent Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated March 14, 2011.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated February 25, 2011, March 4, 2011

(3), March 11, 2011 (2), and March 18, 2011.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills -  group health insurance claims and fees February 14, 2011 to

March 4, 2011.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated March 23, 2011.  
 

E. Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of January, 2011.  
 

F. Approve monthly revenue report for January, 2011 in accordance with LGC 114.044.  
 

G. Approve grant closeout summary report dated March 23, 2011.  
 

H. Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lot 16, Block 5, Seikel Addition, in the amount of $800.00.

2. Lots 21 and 22, Block 5, Maloy & Bosquez Extension No. 1, in the amount of $500.00.

3. Lots 21 and 22, Block 7, Casa Blanca Addition, in the amount of $2,000.00.

4. Lots 3 and 5, Block 80, Brooklyn Addition, in the amount of $7,500.00.

5. Lot 23, Block 8, Casa Blanca Addition, in the amount of $2,000.00.

6. 2 acres out of Lot 1, Block 2, Mary J. Luby Subdivision of the Petronilla Ranch,

a/k/a Lot 38 Block 2, San Petronilla Estates #1, unrecorded, in the amount of $2,000.00.

7. Lot 6, Block 2, La Arboleda Addition, in the amount of $2,000.00.

8. Lot 1, Block 5, Shoreline Park Addition, in the amount of $1,500.00.

9. Lot 3, Block 4, San Juan Addition No. 3, in the amount of $3,000.00.

10. Lot 7, Block 4, Hilltop Terrace Subdivision, in the amount of $3,500.00.

11. Lot 16, Block 8, Lawndale Subdivision, in the amount of $3,500.00.

12. Lots 15 and 16, Block 19, Nueces Bay Heights Extension, in the amount of $3,500.00.

 

 

I. Set 5:00 p.m., May 3, 2011, as the closing time and date for receipt of applications for

County Depository, County & District Clerk Court Registry Funds Depository, and County

Subdepository(ies).

 

 

J. Accept the following "Family Protection Fee" report for FY2009/2010:   



J. Accept the following "Family Protection Fee" report for FY2009/2010: 

1. Family Counseling Service.

 

 

K. Accept the following "Outside Agency" reports for FY2009/2010: 

1. Big Brothers Big Sisters

2. CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates

3. Downtown Management District

4. Flour Bluff Business Association

5. Padre Island Business Association

6. Refuge of HOPE

7. Women's Shelter

 

 

L. Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contracts:

  1.  The Ark - Assessment Center Emergency Shelter

  2.  Bishop Economic Development Corporation

  3.  CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates

  4.  Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse

  5.  Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation Center - Charlie's Place

  6.  Palmer Drug Abuse Program

 

 

M. Ratify/Approve Agreement with Banquete Independent School District (BISD) for use of

school facilities during a hurricane emergency.

 

 

N. Ratify/Approve Agreement with Coastal Bend-Texas Chapter of the American Red Cross for

mass care services.

 

 

O. Ratify/Approve accepting FEMA Public Assistance Grant and cost share adjustment for

repairs to Bob Hall Pier as related to Hurricane Ike 2008.

1.  March 20, 2009- Bundle 121- 75%/25% Federal/Local cost share agreement for repairs to

Bob Hall Pier

2.  August 26, 2009- Bundle 396- 90%/10% Federal/Local cost share adjustment for repairs

to Bob Hall Pier

 

 

P. Ratify/Approve lease for a Komatsu Wheel Loader from Waukesha-Pearce Industries, Inc.

for Coastal Parks.

 

 

Q. Ratify/Approve execution of contract for IFB No. 2874-10 Morgue Transport with Corpus

Christi Mortuary Services.

 

 

R. Ratify/Approve execution of contract for RFP No. 2861-10 Richard M. Borchard Regional

Fairgrounds Farm Lease with L&H Kircher Farms.

 

 

S. Ratify/Approve execution of contract for IFB No. 2871-10 Farmland for Lease - County

Airport 119.91 Acres with Edward Jungmann Farms.

 

 

T. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2873-10 Armored Car Service with Triple D

Security.

 

 

U. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2875-10 Laundry Supplies for the Nueces County

Jail with Gulf Coast Paper Co., Inc.

 

 



4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive briefing from Beirne, Maynard & Parsons, LLP on Census/Redistricting.  
 

2. Discuss and consider selection of Coast2Coast Rx Card, the free discount prescription card

for Nueces County citizens; authorize termination of CaremarkPCS Health, L.P. (through

NACO) Card Agreement.

 

 

3. Receive a presentation on the Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program Habitat Restoration

and Public Access Grant Project at Packery Channel Nature Park.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider execution of a permit with TxDOT for reconstruction of a driveway

access off of Hwy. 361 at the PJ's Marina site.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider a change order for 3TI Construction in the amount of $17,086.00 for

upgrades to Bob Hall Pier for the electrical service of the pier expansion and the construction

of a small storage closet.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider adding an additional four members to the Nueces County Beach

Management Advisory Committee.

 

 

7. Discuss and consider accepting Texas Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation, Inc’s letter of

intent exercising their option to extend the lease with Nueces County beginning June 1, 2011

and expiring May 31, 2012, and related matters.

 

 

8. Discuss and consider approving the Nueces County English-Spanish Language Election

Procedures as Administered by the Nueces County Clerk as County Election Officer and

Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector as the Voter Registrar.

 

 

9. Discuss and consider adopting an Order prohibiting outdoor burning in the unincorporated

areas of Nueces County, pursuant to Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code.

 

 

10. Discuss Senate Bill 14 (82nd Legislative Session), and Voter Identification Legislation.
 

11. Receive presentation related to the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature; adopt

resolution(s) in opposition or in support of legislation related to the 82nd Legislative session.

 

 

12. Discuss and consider selection of a contractor to develop a Nueces County Parks Master

Plan.

 

 

13. Discuss and consider approval of a letter agreement with AEP Texas Central Company to

install electrical facilities at Banquete Community Park.

 

 

14. Discuss and consider approval of Nueces County's On-site Sewage Facility Order.  
 

15. Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the Nueces County

Animal Control Advisory Board.

 

 

B. SHERIFF
 



 

1. Accept forfeited property from the Nueces County Sheriff's Office listed in exhibit "A

through E" consisting of gambling devices, gambling equipment and paraphernalia pursuant

to the Agreed Judgment rendered by the Nueces County Court at Law No. 4 and such

property to be part of the County's inventory at the County Property Warehouse; discuss and

consider adoption of an Order to transfer gambling equipment to the Texas Building and

Procurement Commission per the Texas Local Government Code section 263.152 (a) 5.

 

 

C. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider the adoption of a resolution authorizing the submission of a grant

application to the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (TPWD) for a Texas Recreation and

Parks Accounts Program (TRPA) Outdoor Recreation Grant for LyondellBasell Park.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider execution of an Interlocal Agreement with Texas A&M

University-Corpus Christi, Harte Research Institute, for dune and existing set-back line

mapping to develop an erosion response plan.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider submitting a project proposal to the Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries

Program for consideration of grant funding for the Hazel Bazemore Park Eco/Nature

Tourism Initiative.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider submitting a project proposal to the Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries

Program for consideration of grant funding for the Mustang Island and Wilsons’ Cut Channel

Boating Access Feasibility and Constraint analysis.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider the execution of Amendment No. 1 to an Agreement with the Coastal

Bend Bays and Estuaries Program for Packery Channel Nature Park.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider execution of Amendment No. 2 to the contract with the Texas

Department of Rural Affairs - Texas Community Development Block Grant Program

(TxCDBG) Disaster Recovery Program Contract No. DRS010127.

 

 

7. Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Texas Ranger

Division – Texas Department of Public Safety for the Local Border Security Program

FY2010/2011.

 

 

D. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss/Award RFP No. 2864-10 Food Management Program for Nueces County Jails.  
 

2. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2878-11 Flexible Base Type A, Grade 1.  
 

3. Authorize ESC Region 8 TIPS/TAPS Contract No. 3111909 purchase for chairs and

installation from Business Interiors for the District Courts and County Court at Law 3.

 

 

4. Approve and accept a donation of 10 concrete park benches to the County in accordance with

LGC 81.032.

 

 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 12 for Fiscal Year 2010-1011  



1. Budget Change Order No. 12 for Fiscal Year 2010-1011

Budget Change Order No. 32 for Fiscal Year 2009-2010

 

 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a. Application Temporary & Contract No. 290

b. Unfreeze List No. 610

c. Personnel Changes reports dated: February 25, 2011, March 4, 2011, and March 11, 2011.

 

 

3. Accept and approve the Nueces County Quarterly Investment Report for quarter ending

December 31, 2010.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider reclassification of Airport Attendant position to Airport Manager

position at the Nueces County Airport; approve job description; and unfreeze position.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider approval of additional funding in the amount of $40,000 for contracted

professional services in order to complete the financial internal audit and other agreed upon

procedures performed by Ernest Garza and Company, PC.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider approval of the 2009/2010 and 2010/2011 fiscal year budgets for the

Title IV-E Child Welfare Board Services Contract and the Title IV-E Legal Services

Contract; Authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of

the Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into

Executive Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings

Act authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A. Nueces County Child Welfare Board  
 

B. MHMR Community Center Board  
 

C. South Texas Water Authority  
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.1. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Recognition of West Oso Basketball Team Class 3A State Basketball Champions

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Recognizing the West Oso Boys Basketball Team and coaching staff on winning the 2011 Class 3A State

Basketball Championship.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Resolution



County of Nueces
 

MIKE PU8LEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 

.JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

9
~~~ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL,.JB. 
County Judge
 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303
 
901 Leopard Street
 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697
 

08CABOBTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 

.JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner 

Precinct 4 

NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

"WEST OSO BOYS BASKETBALL - 2011 CLASS 3A STATE BASKETBALL CHAMPIONS" 

WHEREAS, the West Oso Boys Basketball Team claimed the state championship with a 61-57 
victory over the Burkburnett Bulldogs to win the State Class 3A Basketball Championship at Frank 
Erwin Center in Austin, Texas, on March 12,2011; and, 

WHEREAS, coached by Arnold Flores, the West Oso Bears overcame great competition to take 
claim to the 3A state title; and, 

WHEREAS, the West Oso Bears are the first boys team from the city to win a basketball title since 
Corpus Christi High brought home this title some 61 years ago; and, 

WHEREAS, the West Oso Bears had great support from faculty, school administration, students, 
team trainers and statisticians and others in the community; and, 

WHEREAS, the West Oso Bears brought the 3A State Championship home to Nueces County, 
giving great pride to the community for such an awesome achievement; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, that the
 
members of the Commissioners Court ofNueces County wish to congratulate and recognize the
 
West Oso Bears in winning the 2011 Class 3A Boys Basketball State Championship.
 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OFNUECES COUNTY ON 
THIS THE 23RD DAY OF MARCH, 2011. 

MIKEPUSLEY 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
NUECESCOUNTYJUDGE 

JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 

ATTEST: 

DIANA T. BARRERA 
Nueces County Clerk 

JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.2. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Recognition of Girl Scouts 99th Birthday on March 12, 2011

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Recognizing Girl Scouts U.S.A. 99th Birthday on March 12, 2011, by Corpus Christi of the Greater South Texas

Council.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Resolution Girls Scouts



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

99th Birthday of Girl Scouts of the U.S.A. 
 
WHEREAS, the Girl Scouts of the U.S.A. will commemorate the 99th birthday of the founding of Girl Scouting this 
month with Girl Scout Week; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Girl Scouting aims to promote leadership development, environmental consciousness and awareness of 
the larger global community; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Girl Scouts of the USA has more than 3 million girl and adult members;  and,  
 
WHEREAS, the organization also suggests that girls commemorate the anniversary with their respective congregation 
by wearing their Girl Scout uniform to services and by sharing information about Girl Scouting at their place of 
worship; and,    
 
WHEREAS, since its inception, Girl Scouting has helped more than 50 million American women through its multitude 
of programs, events, activities, learning and travel opportunities;   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, 
that the Court hereby recognizes Girl Scouts of the U.S.A. and congratulates this exceptional organization on 
its 99th Birthday, and furthermore, encourages all the citizens of Nueces County to join in this recognition.   
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ON THE 23rd DAY OF MARCH, 2011. 
 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3       Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.4. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Opposition to Elimination of Funding U.S. Workforce Investment Act

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

In opposition to elimination of funding to the U.S. Workforce Investment Act.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Resolution - Oppose Cuts to Workforce Investment Act



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

(In Opposition to the Elimination of Workforce Investment Act Funding) 
 
WHEREAS, the U.S. Congress has proposed to zero-out all funding for services offered through the 
Workforce Investment Act (WIA); and, 
 
WHEREAS, at Workforce Solutions of the Coastal Bend (Workforce Solutions), we invest in our regional 
economic success through access to jobs, training, and employer services; and,  
 
WHEREAS, at Workforce Solutions we are an employer driven system and one of 28 local workforce boards 
located throughout the State of Texas; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Workforce Solutions services Nueces, San Patricio, Kleberg, Aransas, Kenedy, Bee, Refugio, 
Live Oak, McMullen, Brooks, Duval, and Jim Wells counties with 10 Workforce Centers and satellite offices; 
 
WHEREAS, the Workforce Investment Act (WIA) authorizes nearly 575 local business-led workforce 
investment boards (WIBs) that cover all fifty states, Puerto Rico, and the U.S. Territories to oversee and 
coordinate services through a network of 3,000 One-Stop Career Centers. Over 12,000 businesses across 
America volunteer their time and energy to lead, coordinate, and provide workforce strategies that leverage 
funding and resources within their local communities and unique markets; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the consequences of this action would be to:  

 Close the doors of 3,000 One-Stop Career Centers in communities across this nation and 9 of 10 
offices in our 12-county Coastal Bend region; 

 Eliminate funding for programs that train veterans after they have returned from serving our country; 
 No longer have services for companies to recruit and screen potential employees, and train their 

incumbent workers; 
 Eliminate employee layoff aversion assistance to keep jobs in the region; 
 Eliminate youth work experiences, thereby diminishing business' options for building a pipeline of 

local workforce talent; 
 Eliminate training or re-training for job seekers and laid off workers to gain access to high growth, 

high demand fields; and,  
 
WHEREAS, America's economic potential is still unmatched. The only antidote for our debt is economic 
growth, powered by putting more Americans back to work. Investing in job growth is an investment in debt 
reduction.We are committed to accountability and responsibly protecting taxpayer dollars. We agree we can 
do more to improve efficiency, especially in these lean times. All we ask is for Congress to work with us to 
help put Americans back to work, rather than slashing America's core job assistance programs; 
 
 



 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, 
that the Court opposes the elimination of Workforce Investment Act funding for our region, the state of Texas,  
and the United States. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON 
THE 23rd DAY OF MARCH, 2011. 
 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 
 
____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Manual check registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated March 14, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual check registers



.... 

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 02/21/2011 -- 03/13/20 I 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00002204 V31565 Boon Chapman TL030111 TR 02/23/20 II HW IS 520,393.60 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202350 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202350 TR 02/22/20 II HW IS 2,939.12 
02 00202351 V24610 TDC] WT20235I TR 02/23/2011 HW IS 21,302.74 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202354 V27715 STADIUM/FAIRGROUNDS CO WT202354 TR 02/24/20 II HW IS 37,700.00 
02 00202355 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112827 TR 02/24/20 II HW IS 267,287.63 
02 00202356 V04630 FROST NA TIONAL BANK WT202356 TR 02/28/20 II HW IS 74,974.94 
02 00202357 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202357 TR 02/28/2011 HW IS 29,070.16 
02 00202358 V02279 NA TIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202358 TR 02/28/20 II HW IS 6,259.18 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202360 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202360 TR 02/25/20 II HW IS 270.00 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202364 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202364 TR 03/04/20 II HW IS 1,236,803.29 
02 00202365 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202365 TR 03/04/20 II HW IS 383,817.69 
02 00202366 V02279 NA TIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202366 TR 03/04/20 II HW IS 5,919.13 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202373 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202373 TR 03/03/2011 HW IS 2,926.62 
02 00202374 VI4717 Flex Corp WT202374 TR 03/04/20 II HW IS 1,238.79 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 2,590,902.89 

--_--------------_......... ------ ... -_ ..... 


02 Group Total 2,590,902.89 

04 00202372 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112829 TR 03/04/20 II HW (S 86,886.82 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 86,886.82

------------- ... _..-------- ... ---- ... _.. 

04 Group Total 186,886.82 

10 00202352 V31565 Boon Chapman WT202352 TR 02/24/20 I 1 HW IS 52,281.84 
** BREAK ** 

Page:
User TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez Current Date: 03114/20 II 


Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:32:16 


http:52,281.84
http:186,886.82
http:86,886.82
http:86,886.82
http:2,590,902.89
http:2,590,902.89
http:1,238.79
http:2,926.62
http:5,919.13
http:383,817.69
http:1,236,803.29
http:6,259.18
http:29,070.16
http:74,974.94
http:267,287.63
http:37,700.00
http:21,302.74
http:2,939.12
http:520,393.60


A 

CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 02/21/20 II -- 03/13/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check 

10 00202355 
.. BREAK U 

10 00202361 
** BREAK ** 

10 00202372 

Payee ID. 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

Payee Name 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

First Reference 

1 ]2827 

112828 

112829 

Subs 

TR 

TR 

TR 

CI!2Ck Date 

02/24/2011 

02/25/2011 

03/04/2011 

Cancel Date Type 

HW 

HW 

HW 

Status 

IS 

IS 

IS 

Check Amount 

90,756.66 

70.00 

171.88 

**SORT TOTALS ** 

10 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

---- ......... -------_. 
143,280.38 

=====:=========:: 
143,280.38 

1 00202333 
** BREAK U 

II 00202355 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202361 
II 00202362 
II 00202363 
** BREAK U 

II 00202369 
11 00202370 
11 00202371 
II 00202372 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202375 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202379 

V00685 

V00530 

V00530 
V00685 
V00685 

V00685 
V00685 
V28462 
V00530 

VOO040 

V30482 

Jury Fund 7 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 
Jury Fund 7 
Jury Fund 7 

Jury Fund 7 
Jury Fund 7 
Wells Fargo Purchasing 
Expense Fund 03 

General Fund 

2007 CO's 

WT202333 

112827 

112828 
WT202362 
WT202363 

WT202369 
WT202370 
WT202371 
112829 

WT202375 

WT202379 

TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 
TR 

TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

02/22/2011 

02124/2011 

02/25/2011 
03/0112011 
03/0112011 

03/02/2011 
03/0212011 
03/03/2011 
03/04/2011 

03/03/2011 

03/08/2011 

HW 

HW 

HW 
HW 
HW 

HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 
IS 

IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

12,280.00 

266,792.60 

143,452.78 
2.360.00 
8,070.00 

12,050.00 
400.00 

222,924.74 
441,419.64 

407,400.00 

185,812.00 

** SO R T TOTALS .. 

Hand Written 

-_ ... __ ....... _--_ ... _--

1,702,961.7 6 
--"" ... __ ... _-_ ...... _--.--"" .. __ ..... __ ...... _-_ .. 

II Group Total 1,702,961.76 

2 00202355 
** BREAK ** 

V00530 Expense Fund 03 112827 TR 02/24/2011 HW IS 25,745.93 

Page: 2
User TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez Current Date: 03/14/2011 


Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:32:16 




.. 

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/21/20 II -- 03/13/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check 

12 00202359 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202361 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202372 

ID. 
V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

Payee N<lmp....::....___________________F_ir_s_t_R_e_fe_r_e_nc_e_ 

Payroll Fund 02 WT202359 

Expense Fund 03 112828 

Expense Fund 03 112829 

Subs 

TR 

TR 

TR 

Check Date 

02/25/2011 

02/25/20 II 

03/04/20 II 

Cancel Date Type 

HW 

HW 

HW 

Status 

IS 

IS 

IS 

Cbeck Amount 

126,466.58 

638.20 

-88,698.83 

"'* S 0 R T TOT A L S "'* 

2 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

-----------
64,151.88 

:::=::;:::::==;:== 

64,151.88 

13 00202353 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202355 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202359 
.... BREAK ** 

13 00202372 
*'" BREAK ** 

13 00202377 

V29071 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

V29071 

LCS Corrections Servic 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

LCS Corrections Servic 

WT202353 

112827 

WT202359 

112829 

WT202377 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

02/25/2011 

02/24/2011 

02/25/20 II 

03/04/2011 

03/07/2011 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

1,398,604.27 

13,916.96 

10,429.01 

20,994.36 

1,279,375.94 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 

13 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

...... _------_ ... _--_ .. 
2,723,320.54 

-------_ ... _---- ...-----_ ... _------_ ... 

2,723.320.54 

14 00202355 
** BREAK ** 

14 00202361 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

112827 

112828 

TR 

TR 

02/24/20 II 

02/25/20 II 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

12,270.55 

26,352.36 

*'" S 0 R T TOT A L S *'" 

14 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

38,622.91 
------------_ ... _..---_ ... _--------_. 

38,622.91 

Page: 3
User TLOPEZ - Tehna Lopez Current Date: 03114/201 ) 

Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:32:16 



... 

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/21/2011 --03113/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference ~ Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

15 00202355 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112827 TR 02/24/2011 HW IS 5,558.91 
** BREAK ** 

J5 00202372 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112829 TR 03/04/2011 HW IS 453.39 

....... ---- ... _--_ ...... -_ ...
** SORT TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 6,012.30 

--------------_-----_ ... _------_ .... 
15 Group Total 6,012.30 

16 00202355 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112827 TR 02/24/2011 HW IS 145.65 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202372 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112829 TR 03/04/2011 HW IS 125.50 

----_ ... __ ... ------ .."'* SOR T TOT AL S ** 
Hand Written 27U5 

... _--------_ ..---_---_ .. _------_._.... 

16 Group Total 271.15 

17 00202355 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112827 TR 02124/2011 HW IS 570.80 
** BREAK ** 

17 0020236] V00530 Expense Fund 03 ]12828 TR 02/25/2011 HW IS 1,462.65 

......... _--- ... _----_.
**SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 2,033.45 

:=;:;=========::: 
17 Group Total 2,033.45 

18 00202355 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112827 TR 02/24/2011 HW IS 153,044.99 
** BREAK ** 
8 00202361 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112828 TR 02/25/2011 HW IS 6,060.07 

--_ .. _---------_ ..** SORT TO T AL S ** 
Hand Written 159,105.06 

Page: 4
User TLOPEZ - Tehna Lopez Current Dllte: 03114/2011 


Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:32:16 


http:159,105.06
http:6,060.07
http:153,044.99
http:2,033.45
http:2,033.45
http:1,462.65
http:6,012.30
http:6,012.30
http:5,558.91


----------------

· . ... 

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/21/20 II ··03113/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date £ancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
--------------_--------------_ .... 

18 Group Total 159,105.06 

19 00202355 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112827 TR 02/24/2011 HW IS 131,332.00 

*'" BREAK *'" 
19 00202372 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112829 TR 03/04/2011 HW IS 457,560.68 

---- ... _--- ... _---_ ..** SO R T TOTALS *"' 
Hand Written 588.892.68 

===============: 
19 Group Total 588,892.68 

20 00202355 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112827 TR 02/24/2011 HW IS 47,008.00 

** BREAK *'" 
20 00202372 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112829 TR 03/04/2011 HW IS 2,987.07 

.... --- ....... ------_ ..
•* SO R T TOTALS •• 

Hand Written 49,995.07 
------ .... _-------

20 Group Total 49,995.07 

28 00202355 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112827 TR 02/24/2011 HW IS 35,107.76 

*'" BREAK "'. 
28 00202361 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112828 TR 02/25/2011 HW IS 0.00 
.. BREAK *"' 

28 00202372 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112829 TR 03/04/2011 HW IS 549.38 

---_ ... _----_ ...... __ .*'" SORT TOTALS .. 
Hand Written 35,657.14 

================ 
28 Group Total 35,657.14 

30 00202355 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112827 TR 02/24/2011 HW IS 5,227.26 

Page: 5
User TLOPEZ· Telma Lopez Current Date: 03/14/2011 


Report BK500ccr_BT. Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:32:16 


http:5,227.26
http:35,657.14
http:35,657.14
http:35,107.76
http:49,995.07
http:49,995.07
http:2,987.07
http:47,008.00
http:588,892.68
http:588.892.68
http:457,560.68
http:131,332.00
http:159,105.06


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/21/2011 -- 03/13/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Cbeck Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

"'* S 0 R T TOT A L S "'* 
Hand Written 5,227.26 

-- ...... _-------_ ...... ..------------- ... - .. 
30 Group Total 5,227.26 

37 00202372 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112829 TR 03/04/20) ) HW IS 5,904,66 

"'* SORT TOTALS *'" ----------_ --_.... .. 

Hand Written 5,904.66 
... _--_ ..... _------_ ... _------ ..... -_ ... _- .. 

37 Group Total 5,904.66 

40 00202355 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112827 TR 02/24/2011 HW rs 30,957.01 
** BREAK *'" 

40 00202372 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112829 TR 03/04/201 ) HW IS 27,251.27 

"'* SORT TOTALS "'* ... _----------- ... -'" 

Hand Written 58,208.28 
==============:: 

40 Group Total 58,208.28 

User TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez 
Report BK500CCl'_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 

Page: 6 Current Date: 
Time 

03/14/2011 
08:32: 16 

" 

http:58,208.28
http:58,208.28
http:27,251.27
http:30,957.01
http:5,904.66
http:5,904.66
http:5,227.26
http:5,227.26


cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated February 25, 2011, March 4, 2011 (3), March 11, 2011 (2),

and March 18, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: CKREG 02-25-11

Link: CKREG 03-04-11A

Link: CKREG 03-04-11B

Link: CKREG 03-04-11C

Link: CKREG 03-11-11A

Link: CKREG 03-11-11B

Link: CKREG 03-18-11



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:04:50N ueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Current Date: 02/25/20 IIReport Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 I I 
Pat:e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00020629 02/25/20 I I GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB 

Feb 2011 Budgeted Expense GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 26,352.36 

Check Total 26,352.36 

EP Check Stock Total 26,352.36 

Grand Total 26,352.36 

http:26,352.36
http:26,352.36
http:26,352.36
http:26,352.36


UsC!" 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:06:36 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/25/20 I I 
Report Date: 02/25/20 II 

Pal:e 

Check# Check Dt Pnee Name Description DlV Object Obkct DescJ'"ivtion Check Amount.!1mt 

00632439 02125/2011 AT & T MOBILITY 

01/02-02/0 I GEN 0120 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 37.99 

Check Total 37.99 

00632440 02125/2011 AT&T 

02/07 -03/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 173.63 

Check Total 173.63 

00632441 02/25/20 II AT&T 

02/07-03/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 151.00 

Cbeck Total 

00632442 02/25/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1792w 01114-02/14 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 9,417.90 

Ch~ck Total __9,417.90 

00632443 02/2512011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

117W 01/14-02114 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,118.62 

Check Total 118.62 

00632444 02/25/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

18W 38G 01/14-02/14 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 517.13 

Check Total 517.13 

00632445 02/25/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

30W 57G 01/17-02/15 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 897.73 

Check Total 897.73 

00632446 02/25/20 II TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

01/01-01/31 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 1,166.90 

Check Total __1,166.90 

00632449 02/25/20 I I RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

43501/13-02/11 GEN 0120 5233 Electric i ty 83.08 

3 13 12/28-01128 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 413.28 

46501/03-02/01 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 75.33 

98 01103-0210 J GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 33.07 

35 12/29-01/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.83 

280 12/29-01128 GEN 0170 5233 Electric i ty 58.14 

32012/29-01/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 77.60 

http:1,166.90
http:1,166.90
http:1,118.62
http:9,417.90
http:9,417.90


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref:ister 
Report 1'iaIlll'l; AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pa!ec Name Description DlV Dept Object 

145 12/29-0 1/28 GEN 0170 5233 

45412/29-01/28 GEN 0170 5233 

4456 12/29-0 I128 GEN 0170 5233 

105 12/29-0 1/28 GEN 0170 5233 

70 12/29-01128 GEN 0170 5233 

172 01/20-02/07 GEN 0180 5233 

1148 0 I 105-02102 GEN 0180 5233 

4473 01104-02/02 GEN 0180 5233 

2403 0 I 105-02/02 GEN 0180 5233 

05 01/04-02/02 GEN 0180 5233 

1468 0 I 104-02102 GEN 0180 5233 

2411 01/05-02/02 GEN 0180 5233 

272 01/04-02/02 GEN 0180 5233 

823 01/05·02/02 GEN 0180 5233 

445901/03-02/02 GEN 0180 5233 

50 01/04-02/02 GEN 0180 5233 

50 01/04-02/02 GEN 0180 5233 

370 0 1/04-02/02 GEN 0180 5233 

315 01103-0210 I GEN 0180 5233 

850401/04-02/02 GEN 0180 5233 

825 01/03-0210 I GEN 0180 5233 

15301112-01/26 GEN OISO 5233 

2100 01/03-0210 I GEN 0180 5233 

275501/03-02/01 GEN 0180 5233 

63001/03-02/01 GEN 0180 5233 

105 0 1/04-02/02 GEN 0180 5233 

572 01/04-02/02 GEN 0180 5233 

20 01/04·02/02 GEN 0180 5233 

427 01/04-02/02 GEN 0180 5233 

105 01/04-02/02 GEN OISO 5233 

210 0 I 112-021 I 0 GEN 0180 5233 

3 100 01/04-02/02 GEN 0180 5233 

6598 12/2S-0 1127 GEN 1440 5233 

05 12/27-01126 GEN 1450 5233 

465 12/27-01/26 GEN 1450 5233 

Current Time: 10:06:36 
Current Date: 02/25/20 II 

PallC 2 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Electricity 29.30 

Electricity 76.46 

Electricity 628.41 

Electricity 29.64 

Electricity 20.59 

Electricity 69.48 

Electricity 199.77 

Electricity 676.56 

Electricity 319.81 

Electricity 24.98 

Electricity 194.99 

Electricity 443.68 

Electricity 55.28 

Electricity 240.81 

Electricity 766.73 

Electricity 18.30 

Electricity 18.30 

Electricity 67.55 

Electricity 63.10 

Electricity 1,092.56 

Electricity 147.24 

Electricity 30.30 

Electricity 345.55 

Electricity 434.70 

Electricity 112.96 

Electricity 34.32 

Electricity 92.20 

Electricity 23.65 

Electricity 74.18 

Electricity 24.98 

Electricity 42.14 

Electricity 445.95 

Electricity 848.34 

Electricity 25.15 

Electricity 74.49 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:06:36 

ReDort Namc: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 02/25/20 I I 
Report Date: 02/25/20 I I 

3Pa~e 

Chcck# Chcck Dt Pal'ce Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

00632450 02/25/20 II 

105 12/27-0 I126 

140 12/28-0 1/27 

155 12/28-01/27 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1450 

1460 

1460 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

24.76 

31.09 

32.05 

367 12/28-01/27 

930 0 1/04-02102 

186240 12/27-01/27 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1460 

1460 

1460 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

54.41 

140.83 

16,777.94 

54640 12127-01/27 

210 12/28-01/27 

77 5 12/28-01/27 

131 12/30-01/31 

23 12/29-01/3 I 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1465 

1465 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electric ity 

Electricity 

4,986.53 

40.27 

117.44 

37.33 

23.97 

9 I 20 0 I 104-02/0 I 

I 130 0 1/ 12-021 I 0 

3 10 12/28-01/27 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1470 

1490 

1490 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

1,171.29 

242.71 

54.06 

271801112-02110 

2 I 0 12/30-0113 I 

694 12/30-0113 I 

310 12/27-01/26 

990 12/29-01128 

1134480 

2 12/30-01/31 

105 12/29-01/28 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1490 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1510 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

449.70 

39.59 

104.40 

53.00 

150.01 

101,101.26 

21.38 

25.15 

70 12129-0 I128 

6800 0 I 103-02/0 I 

21012/29-01/28 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1510 

1520 

1770 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

20.59 

918.39 

40.27 

7639 01/05-0210 I 

3132 01/05-02/02 

209012/28-01/28 

39 12/29-1/28 

3720 12/28-01/28 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1770 

1770 

1780 

1780 

1780 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

1,039.56 

577.79 

362.83 

16.65 

545.22 

1475 12/29-01/28 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 245.10 

Check Total ~999.35 

STATE FARM INSURANCE 

Surity Bond-Public Office GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 70.00 



User 11): Rebecca 

Report Name: 

Check# Check Dt Pllyee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Description 

Report Date: 02/25/20 II 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Time: 10:06:36 

Current Date: 02/25120 II 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

00632451 02/25/20 II VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

0211 0-03/09 

02/01-02/28 

GEN 

GEN 

1240 

1240 

5236 

5236 

InterNet Fees 

InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

Check Total 

70.00 

68.68 

64.77 

133.45 

LA Check Stock Total 151,683.70 

Grand Total 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 16:38:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/04/20 II 
Current Date: 02/23/20 I 

PaEe 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description DIV Dcpt Object OhiJ.!d Descriptij!D Check Amount 

00020571 03/04/2011 BERG, ROBERT A 

JENKINS, ROGER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020572 03/04/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

RONJE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 
GUTIERREZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 570.00 

ATTEBERRY, AUBREY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,260.00 

00020573 03/04/20 II CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD GBN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ORTEGA, JESSE GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Atlny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
CHAPA, DANIEL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00020574 03/04/20 II CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

WOLFE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
PALOMO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 358.96 
RODRIGUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 212.00 
GARCIA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

DAVILA, MATTHEW GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
CRUZ, LUCY R GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
GARCIA, CELESTINO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

TREVINO, JESUS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
HEISTERMAN, JENNTFER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total --.b820.96 

00020575 03/04/2011 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

DUDZINSKI, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
COLTON. CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

COL TON. CHILDREN GEN 3150 5341 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

Check Total 305.00 

00020576 03/04/20 II DC INVESTIGATIONS 

SOT VS JOHNNY DAVIS, CAUSE# GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,551.74 

~heck Total __1,551.74 

00020577 03/04/20 II DEL TORO, HECTOR 



User ID: Rt:bccca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:38:47 

fupOI·t Nllme: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 03/04/20 I I 
Current Date: 

Pal;!e 2 

02/23/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

BARRIENTES,CHRISTOPHER GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

800.00 

800.00 

00020578 03/04/2011 THE LA W OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

LLANOS, CIliLD 

SAENZ, JOE 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

140.00 

110.00 

250.00 

00020579 03/04/2011 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

MEDINA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

ChecI< Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00020580 03/04/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

MEDRAMO, LEROY 

RAMOS, MOTHER 

RODRIGUEZ, FATHER 

SALINAS, JULIAN 

SEGOVIA, MOTHER 

TUCKER, ASH LYNN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 
3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3350 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

155.00 

140.00 

80.00 
140.00 

550.00 

__1,165.00 

00020581 03/04/20 11 DORSEY, LA W OFICE OF JENNY P 

DELGADO, JASMINE 

SEGOVIA, CHILDREN 

RIVERA, JULlA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 
3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fet:s 

Check Total 

100.00 

220.00 
340.00 

660.00 

00020582 03/04/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

HINOJOSA, FRANCISCO lTI GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

00020583 03/04/20 II FLORES, ERIC 

BALES, JACKIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

1,000.00 
__1,000.00 

000205R4 03/04/201 J FLORES, JOE A 

GARCIA, EDWARD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Ch~ck Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00020585 03/04/20 I I GALVAN,DEEANNESVORODA 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:38:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/04/20 I I 
Current Date: 02/23/20 II 

Pa/:e 3 

Check# Ch!,l!;k Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descrjption Check Amount 

FARRAR, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
LOZANO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 
MENDEZ, RICARDO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 

CAUDILTO, JENNIFER GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Che!;k Total __1,540.00 

00020586 03/04/20 II GARCIA, AMADOR C 

WILLIAMS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 
HINOJOSA, VANESSA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 460.00 

00020587 03/04120 II GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

LIGHTFOOT, JONATHAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020588 03/04/2011 GEORGE, LA W OFFICE OF DYLAN 

SALDANA, RUBEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
LOPEZ, VICTORIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 195.00 

00020589 03104/2011 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

BA TES, ELROY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
BATES, ELROY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 175.00 

FUENTES, FREDDIE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00020590 03/04/20 II GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
ZERTUCHE, CARLOS GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
RAMIREZ, ISAI GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00020591 03/04/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

BARGAS, ANTONIO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
BARGAS, ANTONIO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00020592 03104/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

V ASQUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2]0.00 

LONG, SCOTT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 



USCI' 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:38:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Ree;ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC ReDort D:lte: 03/04/20 II 

Current Date: 

Pa2e 4 

02123120 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

TORRES, NANCY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

755,00 

15.00 

00020593 03/04/20 II GREENBERG, LISA 

TREVINO, JOHN 

C ADENA, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

90.00 

150.00 

240.00 

00020594 03/04/2011 HALL, GARY A 

HERRERA, CHILDREN 

SON, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

280.00 

566.00 

846.00 

00020595 03/04/2011 HElL, LA W OFFICE OF JACYR 

nUEY. MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

00020596 03/04/2011 HElL, ROBERT J 

BALDERAS, EMILIO 

BALDERAS, EMILIO 

PEREZ, JOEL CARLOS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3340 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

100.00 

500.00 

00020597 03/04/20 II HINKLE, R KYLE 

SALAZAR, RICHARD 

SOLIZ, ALEX 

CASTILLO, JIMMY 

GARCIA, OSCAR 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Allny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

300.00 

00020598 03/04/20 II HOLSTEIN, RICK 

RIOS, TIMOTHY 

DELGADO, MOTHER 

SOLIZ, ALEX 

SAENZ, CHILD 

MAC. 

U.N. 

MESA, RUMALDO 

GARZA, JESSE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3340 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

75.00 

780.00 

75.00 

140.00 

100.00 

2,500.00 

750.00 

1,500.00 



User 10: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16:38:47 

ReDol·t Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/23/20 I l
Report Date: 03/04/20 I I 

Paee 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 5,920.00 

00020599 03/04/2011 KEIM. PETER H 

CASTANON, SYLVIA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,021.60 

Check Total __1,021.60 

00010600 03/04/20 II L CHRIS ILES PC 

CRUZ, STARR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 83.34 

CRUZ, STARR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 83.33 

GARCIA. RAMIRO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CRUZ, STARR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 83.33 

DA VIS, JOHNNY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,566.00 

PRICE, ERNEST GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,506.00 

CHEEK,GREGORY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

ZUNIGA, JUAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

CHEEK, GREGORY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __4,822.00 

00020601 03/0412011 LAUREL. RICARDO 

AGUILAR, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees IID.OO 

CARDENAS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00020602 03/04/2011 LAWRENCE. JAMES R 

EVANS, RILEY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

!.:beck Total 350.00 

00020603 03/04/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

GONZALEZ, NEMIAS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check TQtal 350.00 

00020604 03/04/20 II LOPEZ. CELINA 

PA TTONILOPEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

STEELE, NATALIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

ELLIS/BERRY, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

STEELE, NATALIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 420.00 

MARTINEZ, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

MARTINEZ, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Totnl 1,990.00 

http:1,990.00
http:4,822.00
http:1,506.00
http:1,566.00
http:1,021.60
http:1,021.60
http:5,920.00


User 10; Rebecca Current Time: 16:38:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AI' CCR NUC Report Date: 03/04/20 I I 

Current Date: 

Pal:e 6 

02/23/20 II 

Check# Check Dt PaIee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ohiect Description CheckAmount 

00020605 03/04/20 II LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

CUERTAS, VICTORIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

140.00 

140.00 

00020606 03/04/2011 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

JALOMO. MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00020607 03/04/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

MA YORGA, CHILD 

SANCHEZ, MOTHER 

DEANDA, FATHER 

WELCH, CHILl) 

DEANDA, FATHER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

271.00 

220.00 
444.00 

270.00 
250.00 

Che!,;k Total __1,455.00 

00020608 03/04/2011 MCGUIRE, PATRICKJ 

GRAY, ROBERT 

GRA Y, ROBERT 

SALINAS, HECTOR 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 
3320 
3320 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

621.69 
621.70 

4,500.00 

__5,743.39 

00020609 03/04/2011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

THOMAS, FATHER 

DELA ROSA, MOTHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

40.00 
100.00 

140.00 

00020610 03/04/2011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

VELASQUEZ, ARMANDO 

VELASQUEZ, ARMANDO 

DAVILA, JUAN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 

3340 

5342 
5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

60.00 
60.00 

350.00 
470.00 

00020611 03/04/201 1 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

CANTERA, ANGEL 

CANTERA, ANGEL 

CANTERA, ANGEL 

CARRIZALES, ROSE 

CASEBOLT, DA VID 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3350 
3350 
3350 

3360 
3380 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

400.00 
400.00 
400.00 

350.00 
400.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref,!ister Current Time: 16:38:47 

Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC RCDort ()ate: 03/04/2011 Current ()atc: 02/23/201 

Pa2e 7 

Chcck# Check Df Paxee Name ()escription ()JV Dept Objcct Obiect Descriothm Check Amount 

Check Total __1,950.00 

00020612 03/04/20 II OCHOA, MICHELLE 

BLINN, JAMES GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
BLINN, JAMES GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00020613 03/04/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

LERMA, NICHOLAS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MAXWELL, DEVIN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 
MAXWELL, DEVIN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total __1,900.00 

00020614 03/04/2011 PENA, REYNALDO 

GONZALEZ, LETICIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Che!;k Total 130.00 

00020615 03/04/20 II PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

PULLlAN, DENNIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 288.00 
RAMIREZ, ROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 284.00 
WILLIE, RYAN W GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
NIXON. VICTORIA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 350.00 

Che!;k Total __1,147.00 

00020616 03/04/2011 PURNELL. SIMON B 

BENAVIDEZ, JULIAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 116.67 
BENAVIDEZ, JULIAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 116.67 
BENA VIDEZ, JULIAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 116.66 
SPENSER, CHARLES GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
LAZO, DEM·rNA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LAZO, DEANNA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 1,400.00 

00020617 03/04/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

GUERRO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
CISNEROS, TED GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
VEGA,ALFREDO GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

.check Total 420.00 

00020618 03/04/20 II REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 



User II>: Rebecca Current Time: 16:38:47Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
03/04/20 I I Report Name: AP_,CCR_NUC 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Uescription 

AGUILAR, MARTY 

00020619 03/04/20 II ROBINSON, TODD 

MADRID, MICHAEL 

GARCIA, JACOB 

GARCIA, JACOB 

00020620 03104/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

LOPEZ, MOTHER 

ZANDER, ROBERT 

ZANDER, ROBERT 

ZANDER, ROBERT 

00020621 03/04120 II SANDRA EASTWOOD LA W FIRM 

CLARK, CHILD 

ROMAN, CHANO JR 

GOMEZ, RICARDO 

00020622 03/04/20 II STITH, DAVID V 

WILLIAMS, DUSTIN 

WILLlAMS,DUSTIN 

WILLIAMS, DUSTIN 

WILLIAMS, DUSTIN 

00020623 03/04/20 I I STOLLEY, MARK W 

ALEXANDER, FRANK 

LEISHER, TODD 

CRUZ, CHILD 

NESMITH, MOTHER 

VELASQUEZ, CHILD 

MORENO, BOBBY 

ALEXANDER, FRANK 

RODRIGUEZ, RAMON 

Report Date: 

Obiect DescriDtion 

Current Date: 02/23/20 II 

Pllli!e 8 

Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

660,00 

660.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

550.00 

__1,2S0.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

240.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

690.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts ISO.OO 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 470.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Appointed AHny Fees 350.00 

Appointed AHny Fees 550.00 

Check Total __2,000.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75,00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 

Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3360 

3340 

3350 

3350 

3150 

3310 

3310 

3310 

31S0 

3340 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3130 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3340 

3340 

3360 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

S342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5341 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:38:47 Nueces Counn:: Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: APJCR_NUC Reoort Date: 03/04/20 II 

Current Date: 

Pa&c 9 

02/23/20 I I 

Check# Ch~!:k Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept QItim Object Description Check Amount 

GONZALES, GLORIA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

__2,275.00 

00020624 03/04/2011 STUCKENBERG, LA W OFFICE OF SAR 

HYSAW, FATHER 

NESMITH, FATHER 

FLORES, CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

500.00 

900.00 

00020625 03/04/20 II TORRES, DEEANN 

WATSON, JAMIE 

WATSON,JAMIE 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

00020626 03/0412011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

BLACK, MOTHER 

ESPINO, MOISES 

ELLIS, CHILD 

BEARE, KENDALL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

200.00 

190.00 

215.00 

150.00 

755.00 

00020627 03/04/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

TREVINO, MOTHER 

LOPEZ, CHILD 

RODRIGUEZ, JOHN 

LERZ, WILLIAM 

LERZ, WILLIAM 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3350 

3380 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

80.00 

150.00 

550.00 

350.00 

350.00 

__1,480.00 

00020628 03/04/2011 WONG,JOHN 

RESENDEZ, SHAUN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

EP Check Stock Total ~332.69 

00632225 03/04/20 I I 2004 CO'S 

PAYBACK INTER-FUND LOANS GEN 0040 2319 Due to Capital Projects 

Check Tot!!1 

36,201.54 

1.54 

00632226 03/04/2011 2007 CO'S 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:38:47 

Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC ReDort Date: 03/04/20 I I 
Current Date: 02/23/20 I 

Pa~e 10 

Check# Che~k Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

PAYBACK INTER-FUND LOANDS GEN 0040 2319 Due to Capital Projects 140,439.20 

Check Total ~439.20 

00632227 03/04/20 II A & W OFFICE SUPPLY INC 

HON 2078BWI9T HON 2070 GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 246.50 

Check Total 246.50 

00632228 03/04/20 II A-J BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fce GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00632229 03/04/2011 ABEL SCREENING, INC 

Pre-employment background GEN 3480 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00632230 03/04/20 II AINSWORTH TRUCKING 

SITE REMIDIATION OF RA VINE A, GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 24,660.00 

Check Total ~660.00 

00632231 03/0412011 AIRGAS-SOUTHWEST 

RENTAL OF ACETYLENE, OXYGEN AN GEN 0120 5435 Equipment Rentals 213.11 

Check Total II 

00632232 03/04/201 I AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NOTARI 

for M.Bocanegra package GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 85.94 

Check Total 85.94 

00632233 03/04/2011 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NOTARI 

Notary for E. Rivera package GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 85.94 

Check Total 85.94 

00632236 03/04/20 II AMERIPRlDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.85 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 51.1 0 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.85 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 51.10 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.65 



User ID: Rebecca N ueees County Consolidated Cheek Register Current Time: 16:38:47 

Current Date: 02/23/20 I I Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report nate: 03/04/20 I 1 
Pa~e II 

Check# CI]!,~ck Dt Payee N;}me Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 73.75 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.65 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 73.75 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats. mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towel s,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens. Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towe Is,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 



Uscr 11): Rebecca Current Time: 16:38:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel!ister 
Current Date: 02/23/20 IIReport Namc: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/04/2011 
Pa2e 12 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DIV Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount~ 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 10.Q2 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 33.93 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,ctc 35.33 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 27.45 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.65 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.08 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,ete 23.08 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats. towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 16.74 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 

ROB TOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROB TOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Ace!. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

Check Total 1,410.00 

00632237 03/04/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

STANDING PO FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 1,892.16 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 549.38 

Security Services lor KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 198.56 

Check Total __2,640.10 

00632238 03/04/201 I AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 

Check T!ltal 45.00 

00632239 03/04/2011 ARCADIS US INC 

Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 330.00 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 55.00 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 165.00 

Check Total 550.00 

http:2,640.10
http:1,892.16
http:1,410.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:38:47 

RCDort Namc: AP_CCR_NUC RCDort Date: 03/04/2011 
Current Date: 

Pa2e 13 

02/23/20 I 1 

Chcck# Check Dt Pa):ce Namc DescI'iptioll DlV Dept Object Obiect DcscriDtion Chcck Amount 

00632240 03/04/201 1 ARNOLD OIL CO INC 

HYDRAULIC 

BOX ABSORBENT PADS FOR DRUM 

55 GALLON BARRELL OF SUPER ATF 

55 GAL BARREL OF 15/40 OIL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5250 

5250 

5250 

5250 

Shop-Oi I,Tires,Antitrz,Fi Iters 

Shop-Oi I,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 

Shop-Oi1.Tires,Antifrz,Filters 

Shop-Oi I,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 

Check Total 

280.69 

45.00 

263.86 

343.06 

932.61 

00632241 03/04/2011 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

VELA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

70.00 

70.00 

00632242 03/04/2011 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

mOOl047 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

2,333.00 

__2_,333.00 

00632243 03/04/2011 BAIL BUSTERS BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

CARREON, CARLA GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00632244 03/04/20 II BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1401 

1401 

1401 

1401 

1401 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

94.14 

28.77 

183.40 

409.26 

752.46 

__1,468.03 

00632245 03/04/2011 BAY AREA CONTRACTING & 

Change order 3 GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 

550.00 

550.00 

00632246 03/04/2011 BA Y AREA CONTRACTING & 

NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS CO 

Change order 1 

change order 2 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1915 

1915 

1915 

5312 

5312 

5312 

General Contractor 

General Contractor 

General Contractor 

!:h~ck Total 

4,797.25 

845.00 

1,650.00 

__7,292.25 

00632247 03104/2011 BAY lTD 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:38:47Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Re&ister 
Renort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/04/20 II 

Current Date: 02/23/201 I 

Pa~e 14 

Check# Che!,;k Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Objed Object Description Check Amount 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 706.16 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,075.38 

Check Total __1,781.54 

00632248 03/04/2011 BEACH MGMENT FUND 18 

PA YBACK INTER-FUND LOANS GEN 0040 2318 Due to Island Parks Fund 10,246.08 

Check Total __1_0,246.08 

00632249 03/04/20 II BETTY BAIL BONDS 

ELIZONDO, MIKE GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00632250 03/04/2011 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSH/DEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 76.35 

Check Total 76.35 

00632251 03/04/20 II C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 64.45 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 88.80 

Check Total 153.25 

00632252 03/04/2011 CALALLENISD 

VIT LATE DECLARATION PENALTY GEN 1130 2355 Due to Outside Entities 1,451.92 

Check Total __1,451.92 

00632253 03/04/20 II CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

CRUZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CARABAJAL, JAVIER GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co CIts 150.00 

LOPEZ, ISMAEL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DELOSSANTOS, JUAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

WILMOT, JUSTIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

WILMOT, JUSTIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

THOMPSON, ROBERT GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __2,200.00 

00632254 03/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

VIT LATE DECLARATION PENALTY GEN 1130 2355 Due to Outside Entities 7,874.90 

Check Tot!!l 7,874.90 

00632255 03/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces Countt Consolidated Check Re2;ister Current Time: 16:38:47 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_ NUC Report Oate: 03/04/20 I I 
Current Date: 02/23/20 II 

Pat:e 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descri(!tion DlV Dept Object Obiect Oescrintion Check Amount 

mOOl051 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 612.08 

mOOl046 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 1,018.23 

Check Total 1,630) I 

00632256 03/04/2011 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

PRISONERS MEALS STANDING PO GEN 3840 5228 Contract Meals 4.20 

Check Total 4.20 

00632257 03/04/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

VIT LATE DECLARATION PENALTY GEN 1130 2355 Due to Outside Entities 846.03 

Check Total 846.03 

00632258 03/04/20 II CLASSIC BLINDS ETC 

52 X 84 GRABER VERTICAL BLINDS GEN 1040 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 297.00 

Check Total 297.00 

00632259 03/04/20 I I COAST AL DIESEL INJECTION SVC I 

LABOR GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 1,600.00 

DlAGONOSTIC EVALUATION GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 2,285.18 

SHOP SUPPLIES/EPA HAZ WASTE GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 24.00 

~heck Total ~909.18 

00632260 03/04/20 II COMMISSIONERS COURT 

TUITION FEE FOR COUNTY JUDGE GEN 1285 5302 Education Registration Fees 2,800.00 

Check Total __2,800.00 

00632261 03/04/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI ISD 

VIT LATE DECLARATION PENALTY GEN 1130 2355 Due to Outside Entities 15,046.57 

Check Total __1_5,046.57 

00632262 03/04/201 I CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INTERPRETING SERVICES IN THE GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00632263 03/0412011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

mOOl044 GEN 0370 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 256.80 

Check Total 

00632264 03/04/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

MONTHL Y JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 506.00 

Check Total 506.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:38:47 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/04/20 I I 
Current Date: 02/23/20 II 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00632265 03/04/20 II COWBOY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00632266 03/04/20 II DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICATIONS 

DWC-SPECIAL PORTABLE MRK GEN 3720 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 775.00 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 3720 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 10.00 

Check Total 785.00 

00632267 03/04/2011 DEKOCH, MARK LAW OFFICE OF 

RIVERA, RA YLEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00632268 03/04/2011 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

VIT LATE DECLARATION PENALTY GEN 1130 2355 Due to Outside Entities 3,583.43 

Check Total __3_,583.43 

00632269 03/04/20 I I DELL MARKETING CORP 

mOOl045 GEN 0370 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 86.99 

mOOl039 GEN 0370 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,035.71 

OPTIPLEX380MINITOWER COMP PART GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,095.53 

Latitude E651 0 Notebook Comp GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,930.26 

Check Total __4,148.49 

00632270 03/04/20 II DESAI PE. DlPAK V 

TEXAS BOARD OF ENGINEERS GEN 0120 5437 Fees & Permits 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00632271 03/04/20 II DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Standing PO for DrsCtr Invoice GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 3,465.00 

POST ACCIDENT INVOICE GEN 1280 5308 Post Accident Screening 20.00 

Check Total ~485.00 

00632272 03/04/20 II DRAINAGE DISTRICT #2 

VIT LATE DECLARATION PENALTY GEN 1130 2355 Due to Outside Entities 268.79 

Check Total 268.79 

00632273 03/04120 II EDGE III, CLIFFORD CHARLES 

Contractual agreement GEN 1391 5428 Contract Services-Other 250.00 

Cheek Total 250.00 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces Count)' Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:38:47 

Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/04/20 II 
Current Date: 02/23/20 II 

PlIl:e 17 

~ Check Dt Poyee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00632274 03/04/20 II ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

SCOTT MEDCALF VIN#A61212 2010 GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

ELMER COX VIN# 140192 2009 CHE GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Check Total __1,084.00 

00632275 03/04/20 II ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

ERNEST R GARZA 09-10 AUDIT GEN 1285 5315 Audit & Accoullnting Services 5,000.00 

Professional services related GEN 1378 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 4,512.50 

Check Total __9,512.50 

00632276 03/04/20 II FAST, DAVID 

MEDINA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00632277 03/04/2011 FLEDDERMAN, ROBERT 

copy of DVD Comm Court Meeting GEN 1020 5462 Video & Recording Expense 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00632278 03/04/2011 FLOUR BLUFF ISD 

VIT LATE DECLARATION PENALTY GEN 1130 2355 Due to Outside Entities 141.69 

.check Total 141.69 

00632279 03/04/2011 FOUR SEASONS 

LABOR GEN 0120 5254 Small Equip Repairs 240.00 

SHIPPING GEN 0120 5254 Small Equip Repairs 24.00 

TIOII PUMP (RIGHT HAND SHAFT) GEN 0120 5254 Small Equip Repairs 802.50 

Check Total ___1,066.50 

00632280 03/04/2011 GARCIA, SAN JUANITA 

CERTIFIED FOOD MANAGER PERMIT GEN 4190 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 15.00 

CERTIFIED FOOD MANAGER CERTIFI GEN 4190 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 10.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00632281 03/04/2011 GENERAL FUND 

PA YBACK INTER-FUND LOANS GEN 1917 2311 Due To General Fund 8,800.00 

Check Total __8,800.00 

00632282 03/04/2011 GENERAL FUND 

PA YBACK INTER-FUND LOANS GEN 1915 2311 Due To General Fund 1,236.89 

Check Total 1,236.89 



User JD: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:38:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/23/20 I I 
Report Date: 03/04/20 II 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DIV 1kJll Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00632283 03/04/20 II GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

AZTORGA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,523.00 

OCHOA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 385.00 

LONG,JUDE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 412.00 

BOCANEGRA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

FARRAR, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,200.00 

ROJAS, ANGELICA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

VALENT, ROY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 560.00 

THOMPSON, EDWARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __5,030.00 

00632284 03/04/20 II GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 

02/09-02/1 I GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 123.39 

Check Total 123.39 

00632285 03/04/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

RODRIGUEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

QUEVEDOIWILLIAMS FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

RANGEL, ENRIQUE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

BURKS, DAMIEN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 980.00 

00632286 03/04/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

RODRIGUEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

RODRIGUEZ, MARTIN GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ROBLEDO, NORBERTO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Che!;k Total 440.00 

00632287 03/04/2011 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

WEST. LAQUYNDRIK GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

WEST, LAQUYNDRIK GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

WRIGHT, TONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

FUENTES, AUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

JUAREZ, BENITO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CROSSLAND, ANNA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

CHAPA, AMBER RAE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,930.00 

http:1,930.00
http:1,000.00
http:5,030.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,523.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:38:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/23/20 II
Report Date: 03/04/20 II 

Pa&e 19 

Check# Check Dt Pllyee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00632288 03/04/20 II GRAINGER 

DRUM PUMP 4A YD4 GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 80.96 

SHREDDER OIL, I GALLON GEN 1470 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 85.64 

WATER COLLER-WALL MOUNT GEN 1590 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 1,020.00 

Check Total 86.60 

00632289 03/04/2011 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

Packaged mailed to juvenile at GEN 3480 5217 Postage & Fed 25.70 

ISP officer residential visits GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 30.79 

Check Total 

00632290 03/04/2011 GULF TRACTOR COMPANY 

TIRE SEALANT GEN 1917 5661 Motor Vehicles 182.00 

FRONT MUD GUARDS V4236 GEN 1917 5661 Motor Vehicles 29.00 

GLOVE BOX V4234 GEN 1917 5661 Motor Vehicles 141.00 

KUBOTA RTVI140CPX-H GEN 1917 5661 Motor Vehicles 12,950.00 

HEAD REST STAY KIT GEN 1917 5661 Motor Vehicles 184.00 

REAR WORK LIGHTS V4453 GEN 1917 5661 Motor Vehicles 79.00 

HEAD REST KIT GEN 1917 5661 Motor Vehicles 118.00 

FRONT ACCESSORY BOX V4235 GEN 1917 5661 Motor Vehicles 137.00 

FRONT WORK LIGHTS V4222A GEN 1917 5661 Motor Vehicles 119.00 

poly windshielf v4442 GEN 1917 5661 Motor Vehicles 435.00 

PLASTIC CANOPY V444 I GEN 1917 5661 Motor Vehicles 395.00 

Cbeck Total __1_4,769.00 

00632291 03/04/2011 H E B COLLECTIONS 

check restitution GEN 3621 2474 Restitution Payable 39.57 

Check Total 39.57 

00632292 03/04/20 II HEB#57 

Restitution Payable GEN 1326 2474 Restitution Payable 80.54 

~h~ck Total 80.54 

00632293 03/04/2011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00632294 03/04/20 I I IMPACT RECOVERY SYSTEMS 

PREMIUM MESH ROLL-UP 36 X 36 GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 193.56 

http:1_4,769.00
http:12,950.00
http:1,020.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:38:47 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Reoort Date: 03/04/20 I I 
Current Date: 02/23/20 II 

Paee 20 

Chcck# Check Dt Payce Name Description DIV Dept Object Obicct Description Check Amount 

PREMIUM MESH ROLL UP 36 X 36 GEN 0120 5276 Road Materials 193.56 

ONE BASE - PORT ABLE FOR TYPE GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 1,696.05 

"ONE BASE" PORTABLE FOR TYPE 3 GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 1,696.05 

SIGN STANDS AND AUTO LATCH GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 762.36 

FREIGHT GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 87.00 

ChecJ, Total __4,628.58 

00632295 03/04/2011 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

MAOUEL, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

DANIEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

STANISH, DANIEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

MITCHELL, ANTHONY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total __2,800.00 

00632296 03/04/2011 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

HOW INSURANCE CO SETTLE GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 67.94 

revision 14 litigating sexual GEN 1130 521S Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 77.94 

Check Total 145.88 

00632297 03/04/2011 JIM WELLS CO CLERK'S OFFICE 

FY2009/10 MENTAL COMMITMENTS GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 338.00 

Check Total 33S.00 

00632298 03/04120 I I JIMENEZ, FRED 

WILLIAMS, CHRISTOPHRE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 6,000.00 

SIL V A, JESSIE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __6,350.00 

00632299 03/04/20 II JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

HP LJ 4050 PRINTER # GEN 1270 5251 Oftice Equip Maint & Repairs 294.95 

HPLJ SOOODM PRINTER GEN 3520 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 59.95 

HP LJ 8000 PRINTER #USDD028376 GEN 3520 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 245.43 

Check Total 600.33 

00632300 03/04/20 II JOHN R MARA LAW BOOKS 

TX CRIMINAL JURY CHARGES 12/10 GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 97.95 

Check Total 97.95 

00632301 03/04/20 I I JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

shipping GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 13.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16:38:47 

ReDol·t Name: AP _ CCR _NUC ReDort Dat~ 03/04/20 II 
Current Date: 

Palle 21 

02/23/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

O'Connor's Federal Rules Civil GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

213.30 

226.30 

00632302 03/04/20 I I JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'Connor's Texas Rules Civil 

GEN 

GEN 

1130 

1130 

5218 

5218 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

~hl:ck Total 

37.00 

738.65 

775.65 

00632303 03/04/2011 JONES REFRIGERATION 

SERVICE CALL TO CHECK ROBSTo\VN GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

66.00 

66.00 

00632304 03/04120 II KARNES COUNTY SO 

warrant fee GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00632305 03/04/20 II KENDALL AND SON LTD 

PP 826 400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 

FREIGHT CHARGES 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

5262 

5262 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Check Total 

1,440.00 

27.96 

__1,467.96 

00632306 03/04/20 II KLEBERG COUNTY 

Reimbursement tor inter-local GEN 3330 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 

Che£k Total 

21,959.05 

__2_1,959.05 

00632307 03/04/20 II KLEBERG COUNTY SO 

warrant tee GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00632308 03/04/2011 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 

EXTENDED TIME TO REINSPECT GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

4,200.00 

__4,200.00 

00632309 03/04/20 II L1NEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

atty fees GEN 3630 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 

Check Total 

1,405.44 

__1,405.44 

00632310 03/04/2011 MAIN GRANT FUND 20 

PAYBACK INTER-FUND LOANS GEN 1915 2320 Due to Main Grant Fund 

~he£1s Totul 

372,290.97 

--1.Zb290.97 

00632311 03/04/201 I MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS 



lJser ID: Rebecca N ueces Countt Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:38:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/23/20 I I 
Report Date: 03/04/20 I I 

Pa!,!e 22 

Check# Chllck Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

FLEXIBLE BASE TYPE A GRADE I GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 16,286.27 

Check Total __1_6,286.27 

00632312 03/04/2011 MARTIN. JAMES M 

HERRERA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

UNKNOWN FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Aopointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00632313 03/04/20 I I MCJUNKIN, CHRIS 

MONTOYA. FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

FAVELA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00632314 03104/2011 MCKESSON GENERAL MEDICAL 

item# 40425, paper drape GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 89.95 

item# 53133 I, sterling nitrile GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 116.30 

item# 180156, full face GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 418.15 

item# 54585, surgical cap GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 37.24 

item# 626567, 18 ga needles GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 35.00 

item# 280649, car loop face GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 165.18 

item# 125564, 6cc syringes GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 95.90 

fuel surcharge GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 0.50 

Check Total 958.22 

00632315 03/04/20 II MEDINA, BIANCA 

SOTO, .TAI'UN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 900.00 

ARREDONDO, ANTONIO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

MOORE, DEONTA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MOORE, DEONTA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

BELL. OTIS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total ----2a500.00 

00632316 03/04/20 I I MEDRANO, MARIA M 

reimbursement from GEN 1122 5541 Mileage - Local 49.49 

Check Total 49.49 

00632317 03/04/2011 MEL TON, MAR Y 

COVVERING CC5 IN PM/COVERING GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 240.00 

COVERING COURTSIJA VIER OUT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

http:2a500.00
http:1_6,286.27
http:16,286.27


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:38:47Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check ReKister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/04/201 I 

Current Date: 02/23/20 I 1 

Pa~e 23 

Check# Check Dt PayggName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COVERING COURTSIJAVIER AT CC5 GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00632318 03/04/20 II MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

FAX 361-387-7964 (Ida) GEN 140J 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 992.49 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 144.95 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 263.92 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 16.99 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 138.96 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 74.98 

Check Total ___1,632.29 

00632319 03/04120 J I MINISOFT INC 

MINISOFT 12 MONTH SOFTWARE GEN 1240 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 1,073.00 

Check Total __1,073.00 

00632320 03/04/2011 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

CONSTRUCTION PHASE - TASK C GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 600.00 

SPECIAL SERVICES TASK 0 GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 720.00 

DESIGN PHASE - TASK B GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 21,600.00 

Check Total ~920.00 

00632321 03/04/2011 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE EXPANS GEN 1915 5309 Architects 2,420.00 

REIMBURSABLE FEES GEN 1915 5314 Additional Professional Fees 523.00 

Check Total __2,943.00 

00632322 03/04/20J J NC EMERGENCY SER VICE DlST.2 

VIT LATE DEC LARA TION PENALTY GEN J 130 2355 Due to Outside Entities 3.48 

Check Total 3.48 

00632323 03/04/20 I 1 NC EMERGENCY SER VICE DIST. I 

VIT LATE DECLARATION PENALTY GEN 1130 2355 Due to Outside Entities 200.25 

Check Total 200.25 

00632324 03/04/2011 NUECES COUNTY HOSPITAL DlSTRIC 

VIT LATE DECLARATION PENALTY GEN 1130 2355 Due to Outside Entities 2,396.93 

Check Total 2,396.93 

00632325 03/04/20 II OMNIBASE 



User II): Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:38:47 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/04/201 1 Current Date: 0212312011 

Pulite 24 

Check# Ch!i:!:k Dt Paxec Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

fta fees GEN 3630 2364 AlP Omnibase 234.00 

Check Total 234.00 

00632326 03/0412011 OMNIBASE 

omnibase p0l1ion GEN 3655 2364 AlP Omnibase 158.00 

Check Total 

00632327 03/04/201 I PALM DRIVE LTD 

MONTHLY RENT FOR RECORDS WAREH GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 

Check Total __1_4,850.00 

00632328 03/0412011 PATON, VANCE D 

DELGADO. FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
IBARRA, GILBERTO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
LANG. RANDY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00632329 03/04120 II PITNEY BOWES INC 

Postage for Pitney Bowes Maili GEN 1270 1464 Postage Prepaid Expenses 56,779.50 
Check Total ~779.50 

00632330 03/04/2011 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Pin TrayslTamper plug sets GEN 3480 5438 General Operating Supplies 100.00 
straps quantity of 100 GEN 3480 5438 General Operating Supplies 258.11 

Check Total 

00632331 03/0412011 LANDA T A TECHNOLOGIES INC 

billing for OPR's, Mar GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 7,317.94 

Ch!:ck Total __7,317.94 

00632332 03/04/2011 REYNA, ARMANDO 

GAONA, MARK GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 770.00 
Check Total 770.00 

00632333 03/04120 II RHODES, NATE 

MEDINA, ROBERT GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
MEDINA, ROBERT GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
JUAREZ, FEDERICO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

JALOMO. VERONICA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 1,600.00 



User ID; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:38:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/04/20 I I 
Current Date: 02/23/20 II 

Pa!:e 25 

Check# Chcck Dt Pa)Cce Namc Dcscription DlV !!.tP.t Object ObiectJ)egrjption Check Amount 

00632334 03/04/20 II ROBSTOWN ISO 

VIT LATE DECLARA nON PENALTY GEN 1130 2355 Due to Outside Entities 1,321.91 

Check Total ___1,321.91 

00632335 03/04/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

THOMAS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

AREVALOS, CHRISTINA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00632336 03/04/2011 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

Psych Assessment for Probation GEN 3480 5306 Empl Evals/MedfEA P 200.00 

Chcck Total 200.00 

00632337 03/04/2011 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

ABS UNIT CONTROL AND SUPPLIES GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 497.95 

LABOR CHARGES TO REMOVE AND GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 682.22 

FRONT AIR STRUTS WITH BAGS GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 2,101.98 

UNIT #73 DRISCOLL'S CHEV. GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 425.94 

Check Total __3,708.09 

00632338 03/04/2011 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Juvenile Transport Meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 37.96 

Check Total 37.96 

00632339 03/04/20 II SKID 0 KAN CO 

MONTHLY WASTE DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0160 5455 Services - Other 70.50 

Check Total 70.50 

00632340 03/04/2011 SPRINT NEXTEL INC 

ERT GO KIT 1/2111 - 2/1/11 GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 462.24 

Ch!l£k Total 462.24 

00632341 03/04/2011 TEXAS STATE BAR 

TX PATTERN JURY CHARGES GEN 0150 5424 Books & SUbscrptions Inventory 81.25 

TX Foreclosure Supl 20 lOCum GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 125.00 

TX Pattern Jury GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 81.25 

Check Total 287.50 

00632342 03/0412011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 



Usc,' 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:38:47N ueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name; AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/04/20 I I 

Current Date: 02/23/20 II 

"alte 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

SPENCER, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

REGINO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

TREVINO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

Ch~ck Total __1,280.00 

00632343 03/04/2011 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

12/10/20 Angela Lopez-Robey GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 455.40 

211 011 0 Angela Lopez-Robey GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 233.52 

12/06/10 NUC Fixed Assets GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 185.00 

1111 711 0 - 11/23/10 NUC Fixed GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 370.00 

11117/10 Distance Learning GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 427.20 

1211 011 0 Ange la Lopez-Robey GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 260.00 

Contract Personnel GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 90.00 

1211 011 0 Angela Lopez-Robey GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 32.45 

12/10/10 Angela Lopez-Robey GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 45.00 

Che~k Total __2,098.57 

00632344 03/04/2011 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

po fuel-patrol units GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,244.92 

Check Total __2,244.92 

00632345 03/04/20 II SWACINA, PAUL 

SCOTT, IIOWLIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 297.50 

MEJIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 332.00 

DELEON, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

CAMP, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 192.00 

ORR, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 730.00 

Check Total __1,821.50 

00632346 03104120 II TEXAS JUVENILE PROBATION COMM 

Special Revenue Refund GEN 1317 4463 Federal Grants 2,109.31 

Check Total __2,109.31 

00632347 03/04/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

2011 GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 5,433.20 

Check Total 5,433.20 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:38:47Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Re::ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/23/20 II

Report Date: 03/04/20 I I 
Pal:e 27 

Check# Check Dt Pal:ec Namc Description DIY Dept Object Obiect DescriDthm Check Amount 

00632348 03/04/2011 THE LIBRARY CORPORA TION 

MS9535 Voy BT Scan Support May GEN 6310 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 154.00 

171 L. S. WEBSERVER SUPPORT GEN 6310 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 299.00 

Scanner Support A 100 May GEN 6310 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 192.00 

166 DELL SERVER SUPPORT GEN 6310 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 399.00 

LS2 PAC Renewal May 201 I-April GEN 6310 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 788.00 

Check Total __1,832.00 

00632349 03/04/2011 TULOSO-MIDWAY ISO 

VIT LATE DECLARATION PENALTY GEN 1130 2355 Due to Outside Entities 345.65 

Check Total 345.65 

00632350 03/04120 II UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

mOOl048 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 438.46 

Check Total 438.46 

00632351 03/04/201 I VELA, ROBERTO G 

THOMPSON,FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00632352 03/04/201 I VICTOR'S GLASS COMPANY 11 

UNIT #78 (BISHOP) INSTALLATION GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 185.00 

Check Total 185.00 

00632353 03/0412011 VULCAN SIGNS 

10 FT 3 LB. GALV POST GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 2,971.00 

3 1/2 FT- 3# GALV POST GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 1,017.00 

DRV MKR 66" WH 3XI2 HI YEL GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 3,630.00 

Check Total __7,618.00 

00632354 03/04/20 II WEST GROUP PA YMENT CENTER 

ProDoc service January 201 J GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 83.50 

Check Total 83.50 

00632355 03/04/2011 WEST OSO ISO 

VIT LATE DECLARATION PENALTY GEN 1130 2355 Due to Outside Entities 310.43 

Check Total 310.43 

00632356 03/04/2011 WILBARGER COUNTY CLERK 

MENTAL HLTH COMMITMENTS JULY20 GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 670.00 

http:7,618.00
http:3,630.00
http:1,017.00
http:2,971.00
http:1,832.00


USCI'ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Currcnt Time; 16:38:47 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/0412011 
Current Date: 02/23/20 II 

Pal:e 28 

Chcek# Chcck J)t Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object D~ion Check Amount 

MENTAL HLTH COMMITMENTS JULY20 GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 665.00 

Check Total __1,335.00 

00632357 03/04120 II WILKERSON, BILLIE 

DOUBLE ARRAIGNMENTS IN COUNTY GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

COVERING COURTSIJAVIER OUT ALL GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 240.00 

COVERING COURTSIJAVIER OUT ALL GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 560.00 

00632358 03/04/20 II WILLMS. FRAN 

GARCIA, JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00632359 03/04/2011 WOODY JR'S 

OIL & FILTER CHANGE UNIT GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 40.00 

OTL CHANGE UNIT 1036767 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 40.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00632360 03/04/2011 WORK BOOT. THE 

Hilario Garcia Jan' 11 Safety GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Jerry Garcia Jan'll Safety GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00632361 03/04/2011 X-RAYON WHEELS INC'. 

Xrays for Fort Bend Co GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 229.00 

Cheek T!;!tal 229.00 

00632362 03/04/20 II YBARRA, ERASMO 

Juvenile Transport Meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 5,74 

Check Total 5.74 

00632363 03/04/20 II ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 6025088 Date: 211511 I PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoicc# 6025088 Date: 2/15/11 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Check Total 59.90 

00632364 03/04/20 I I ANTUNEZ. SAVANNAH NICOLE 

CSO Certification PRO 0410 7025 Per Diem 252.00 

Chil!;k Total 252.00 

00632365 03/04/20 II ARAMARK 



User JD: Rebecca Current Time: 16:38:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Current Date: 02/23120 IIReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/04/20 I I 
Pal:e 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV lli9.! Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

Invoice# 3652000338 Date: PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pd 3,183.96 

Ivoice# 3652000334 Date: PRO 0440 7428 Fuod & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,383.63 

iNVOICE# 3652000336 dATE: PRO 0440 7428 Fuod & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,330.60 

iNVOICE# 3652000336 dATE: PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 781.56 

Ivoice# 3652000334 Date: PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 794.05 

Invoice# 3652000338 Date: PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 747.24 

Check Total __1_2,221.04 

00632366 03/04/2011 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

Invoice# 78244 Date: 2/2/11 PRO 0410 7122 Tires & Tubes 164.00 

Invoice# 78227 Date: 2/1/11 PRO 0440 7122 Tires & Tubes 164.00 

Check Total 328.00 

00632367 03/04/20 II CHAMPION FORD MAZDA 

Invoice# 501125 Date: 2/2/11 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 45.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00632368 03/04/20 II CLINICAL PATHOLOGY 

Invoice# 20 I 101-0 Date: PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 1,934.70 

Check Total ___1,934.70 

00632369 03/0412011 COMPLIANCE CONSORTlUM CORP 

Invoice# I 1020122 Date: PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 105.00 

Check Total 105.00 

00632370 03/04/20 II COMPLIANCE DIAGNOSTIC 

Invoice# I 10212 Date: 2116/[ I PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 275.00 

Check Iotal 275.00 

00632371 03/04/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Invuice# 11-0122 Date: 1131/11 PRO 0402 7235 Deaf Interpretors 180.00 

Standing PO for rest ofthe FY PRO 0402 7235 Deaf Interpretors 90.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00632372 03/04/20 II DEL MAR COLLEGE 

Invoice# 256744 Date: 211711 1 PRO 0402 7232 DMC Probation Tuition/Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00632373 03/04/20 II EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoiee# 797658 Date: 211 6111 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenie Supplies \29.50 

http:1,934.70
http:1,934.70
http:1_2,221.04
http:3,330.60
http:3,383.63
http:3,183.96


ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Checkll Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description 

Invoice# 799928 Date: 2/17/11 

Invoice# 778309 Date: 2/8/11 

00632374 03/04/20 II G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

Invoice# 35802 Date: 1/31111 

00632375 03/04/20 II GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 


SAFPF TTM's 


SAFPF TTM's 


00632376 03/04/20 II HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Invoice# 3066256 Date: 2/1111 

Invoice# 5090041 Date: 2/9/11 

Invoice# 3066256 Date: 2/1/11 

Invoice# 3050858 Date: 211111 

I nvoiee# 5090041 Date: 2/9111 

Invoice# 3050858 Date: 2/1111 

Invoiee# 2249207 Date: 2/2/1 ] 

Invoice# 3050858 Date: 2!l!] 1 

00632377 03/04/2011 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS 

3-Year Service-Parts. Toner,La 

00632378 03/04120 II INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Standing PO 

Standing PO 

00632379 03/04/20 II LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

Invoiec# 23793 Date: 2/15/11 

Invoice# 23793 Date: 2115/11 

00632380 03/04/2011 OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoice# 55095911300 I Date: 

User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re1;!ister Current Time: 16:38:47 

Report Date: 03/04/20 II 

DIV Dept 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0410 

Current Date: 02/23/20 II 

Pll~e 30 

Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 80.00 

7438 Clinical & Hygenie Supplies 14.50 

Check Total 224.00 

7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 220.32 

Check Total 220.32 

7023 Lodging 97.75 

7025 Per Diem 92.00 

Check Total 189.75 

7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 47.70 

7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 309.06 

7433 Parts & Mise Supplies II 18 

7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 336.69 

7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 72.49 

7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 78.97 

7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material -59.89 

7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 59.89 

Check Total 856.09 

5643 Data Processing Equip 1,143.00 

Check Total __1,143.00 

7529 Equipment - Other Rental 213.84 

7529 Equipment - Other Rental 50.16 

Check Total 264.00 

7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 135.23 

7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 31.72 

Check Total 166.95 

7421 Offiee Expense & Supplies 345.98 

PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

2300 

0440 

0444 

PRO 0440 


PRO 0444 


PRO 0403 

http:1,143.00
http:1,143.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:38:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 02/23/20 I 1 Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/04/20 I I 
Pa2e 31 

Check# Check Dt Pl!ye~ Name Description DlV lliJll Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

Invoice# 55095911300 IDate: PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 12.58 

Invoice# 55095911300 IDate: PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 345.98 

Check Total 704.54 

00632381 03/04/2011 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Invoice# R-3083 Date: 2/1111 PRO 0402 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 1,535.00 

Invoice# R-3083 Date: 211/11 PRO 0402 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 4,592.00 

Invoice# P-276 Date: 2/17/11 PRO 2300 5434 Electronic Monitor & TO Costs 750.00 

Invoice# P-276 Date: 2117/11 PRO 2300 5434 Electronic Monitor & TO Costs 10.07 

Check Total __6,887.07 

00632382 03/04120 II RAMIREZ.ROXANNA RAE 

CSO Certification PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 252.00 

Check Total 252.00 

00632383 03/04/20 II SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 005251 Date: 2/17/11 PRO 0402 7421 Oftice Expense & Supplies 62.58 

Check Total 62.58 

00632384 03/04/2011 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 20112 Date: 2/16/11 PRO 0410 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 33.84 

Invoice# 20115 Date: 2/16/11 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 33.84 

Invoicc# 20121 Date: 2/1711 J PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 33.84 

I nvoice# 20104 Date: 2/6111 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 33.84 

Check Total 135.36 

00632385 03/0412011 SHULL, WILLIAM A 

Training PRO 0410 7025 Per Diem 42.00 

£heck Total 42.00 

00632386 03/04/2011 SYLVESTER, ARNA L 

CSO Certification PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 239.00 

~ckTotal 239.00 

00632387 03/04/20 II TEXAS COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC AC 

State of Texas CO-OP Annual PRO 0402 7328 Memberships & Dues 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00632388 03/04/2011 TEXAS CORRECTIONAL INDUSTRIES 

RTI# 090111 INTEREST# 033101 PRO 0421 7545 Office Furniture 287.00 

http:6,887.07
http:4,592.00
http:1,535.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:38:47 

ReDo,'t Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 03/04/201 1 
Current Date: 

Pal:e ~')
.L 

02/23120 

Check# Check Dt Pal:ee Marne Description DlV Dept Object Obiec1DescriDtion Cbeck Amount 

RTI# 090111 INTEREST# 033101 

RTI# 0901111NTEREST#033101 

PRO 

PRO 

0421 

0421 

7545 

7545 

Office Furniture 

Offiee Furniture 

1,766.00 

12.00 

Check Total __2,065.00 

00632389 03/04/2011 WALMART 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 004988 Date: 2/9/11 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7447 

7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

4,00 

8.00 

12.00 

00632390 03/04/20 II BEST WESTERN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Cbeck Total 

110.00 

110.00 

00632391 03/04/2011 COUNTY & DISTRICT CLERKS' ASSO 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1160 5302 Education Registnltion Fees 

Check Total 

25.00 

25.00 

00632392 03/04/20 II COUNTY & DISTRICT CLERKS' ASSO 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1160 5302 Edueation Registration Fees 

Check Total 

25.00 

25.00 

00632393 03/04/20 II DAVIS, LISA ANNE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Ches;k Total 

48.00 

48.00 

00632394 03/04/20 II GONZALEZ, JOE A 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1020 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

350,84 

350.84 

00632395 03/04/20! 1 GONZALEZ-GARZA, IDA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6310 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Cheek Total 

4.58 

4.58 

00632396 03/04/20 II HILL. CRAIG A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

180.00 

180.00 

00632397 03/04/2011 LITTLE Ill, TYNER W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

302.56 

302.56 

00632398 03/04/20 II LOWER RIO GRANDE V ALLEY 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time; 16:38:47 
Current Date: 02/23/20 IReoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 03/04/20 I I 
Palle 33 

Check# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obi~t )LescnDtinll Clleck Amoullt 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00632399 03/04/2011 LOWER RIO GRANDE VALLEY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00632400 03/04/2011 LOWER RIO GRANDE V ALLEY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 75.00· 

Check Total 75.00 

00632401 03/04/2011 LOWER RIO GRANDE VALLEY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Che"k Total 75.00 

00632402 03/04/2011 LOWER RIO GRANDE VALLEY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3850 5302 Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00632403 03/04/2011 LOWER RIO GRANDE VALLEY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3850 5302 Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00632404 03/04/2011 MCCOMB, JOE ALEXANDER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1040 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 441.05 

Ch~ck Total 

00632405 03/04/20 II TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIA TlON 

Education Registration fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration fees 200.00 

Cheek Total 200.00 

00632406 03/04/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3630 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Cbeck Total 100.00 

00632407 03/04/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3613 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Iotal 100.00 

00632408 03/04/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3613 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 



User 10: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:38:47 

ReDort Nllme: AP CCR NUC Current Dllte: 02/23/20 II
Report Date: 03/04/20 II 

Pa~e 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nllme Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descrinti!ln Check Amount 

Check Tutlll 100.00 

00632409 03/04/20 II TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3613 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00632410 03/04/20 II UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1160 5302 Education Registration Fees 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00632411 03/04/2011 WITHERSPOON. GARY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 192.00 

Check Total 192.00 

00632412 03/04/2011 ADVANCED HOUSING 

RI190565211B WEL 4120 5464 Wei fare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00632413 03/04/201 I AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R 1189976373 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Che!,;k Total 50.00 

00632414 03/04120 II BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

R 1 18992 24428 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Totlll 140.00 

00632415 03/04/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 118993 90708 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 103.00 

Check Total 103.00 

00632416 03/04/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI190579894 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 21.00 

Check Total 21.00 

00632417 03/04/2011 CHRISTI EST A TES 

RI189163419B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Totlll 150.00 

00632418 03/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R11895161-4897 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 227.00 

Rl18990 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 160.00 

RIl8950 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 260.00 



User II): Rebecca Current Time: 16:38:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pav!.l!.l Name I>escription 

RI19031 

RI189958163B 

RI18923 

00632419 03/04/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

in the interest of unknown 

in the interest ofDivina 

in the interest of gavin 

in the interest of Ross 

in the interest ofJeremi A II 

IN THE interest of baby rios a 

00632420 03/04/2011 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R 119058 9073 

RI189219065B 

R 118946 9067B 

00632421 03/04/20 I I DUNCAN CEMETERY 


R1189189061B 


00632422 03/04/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R 119059 9064B 

R I 18996 9077B 

R 119028 9084B 

00632423 03/04/20 I J GARCIA, ELEAZAR 


R118991 1141B 


00632424 03/04/2011 GARCIA, GUADALUPE 


RI17993755 


00632425 03/04/2011 GASLIGHT APARTMENTS 


RI179981685B 


Report Date: 03/04/20 II 

mv lliR! 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4130 

WEL 4130 

WEL 4130 

WEL 4130 

WEL 4130 

WEL 4130 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

Current Date: 02/23/20 I I 

Pa~e 35 

Object Obiect I>escriDtion Check Amount 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 260.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 25.87 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total __1,012.87 

5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 437.22 

5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 463.41 

5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 434.31 

5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 440.13 

5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 393.57 

5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 416.85 

Check Total __2,585.49 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 32.37 

Check Total 112.37 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 495.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 31.35 

Check To&al 121.35 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 



User ID: Rehecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister Current Time: 16:38:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/23/201
Report Date: 03/04/201 1 

Palj!e 36 

Check# Check Ot Payee Name De~cription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 50.00 

00632426 03/04/2011 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

RI18953 GREYHOUND WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 144.00 

Check Total 144.00 

00632427 03/04/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

R11891890618 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00632428 03/04/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI18954HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,029.92 

RI18955 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 317.33 

Check Total __1,347.25 

00632429 03/0412011 HATCH R V PARK 

R I 18943 7090B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R I 17996 7090B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 118944 7090B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00632430 03/0412011 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Invoice# 2061509 Date: 2/2/11 WEL 0440 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 20.29 

Invoice# 2061509 Date: 2/2111 WEL 0444 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 4.75 

Check 12tal 25.04 

00632431 03/04/20 I I JC PENNEY 

32533345IBriana H/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

284787311Alayna P/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

38422808/Belinda F/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

65027618/Keilani T linitial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

16325481/Samantha E/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 143.93 

46672049/Mariccla Llinitial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

24626 I 78/Margarita M/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplics 150.00 

40555238/Heaven Llinitial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 48.90 

40787041/Savannah T/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

Check Tntal 942.83 

00632432 03/04/2011 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

RI189941591B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 37.63 

http:1,347.25
http:1,029.92


User ID: Rebecca Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Re2,ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/04/201 I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object 

00632433 03/04/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R I 18998 90828 WEL 4120 5237 

00632434 03/04/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

RI19029 WEL 4120 5237 

RI189451819 WEL 4120 5237 

00632435 03/04/201 J SALEM RENTAL PROPERTIES 

RJ18942 8890 WEL 4120 5464 

00632436 03/04/2011 SHAMROCK PROPERTIES 

RI1894190678 WEL 4120 5464 

00632437 03/04/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R118922 WEL 4120 5237 

00632438 03/04/2011 TXU ENERGY 

R11898963-1338 WEL 1350 5238 

R 118987 63-1259 WEL 1350 5238 

R11898863-1337 WEL 1350 5238 

Current Time: 16:38:47 
Current Date: 02/23/20 II 

Pa"e 37 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 37.63 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 69.74 

Utilities Welfarc Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 119.74 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Welfare Asssistancc-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 69.93 

Check Total 269.93 

LA Check Stock Total 957,573.13 

Grand Total 1,017,905.82 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 10:05:32 

RepJ!rtName: AP CCR NUC Current Oate: 03/03/20 II
Report Date: 03/04/20 I I ~ 

Pal,!e 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description mv Dept Object nbie~t Description Check Amount 

00632599 03104/20 II AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 17,299.21 

Check Total 17,299.21 

00632600 03/0412011 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPOR T GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 15,543.03 

Cileek Total __1_5,543.03 

00632601 03/0412011 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,685.69 

Check Total __7_,685.69 

00632602 03/04/2011 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,628.06 

Check Total -..2628.06 

00632603 03/04/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1,456.00 

Check Total __1,456.00 

00632604 03/04/20 II ECMC 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 281.89 

Check Tot!!1 

00632605 03/04/2011 EDWARD JONES 

Edward Jones GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 172.78 

Check Total 172.78 

00632606 03/04/2011 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 3,561.00 

Check Total __3,561.00 

00632607 03/04/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Intcrnal Rcvenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00632608 03/04/2011 KANSAS PA YMENT CENTERJSG92D*OO 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00632609 03/04/20 II MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

Mutual of New York M 0 NY GEN 0020 2535 Mutual ofNew York M 0 NY 6.00 

http:3,561.00
http:3,561.00
http:1,456.00
http:1,456.00
http:2,628.06
http:7_,685.69
http:7,685.69
http:1_5,543.03
http:15,543.03
http:17,299.21
http:17,299.21


User 11): Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:05:32 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/04/2011 
Current Date: 03/03/2011 

Pa2e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbkct DescriDtiOl) Check Amount 

Chcck Total 6.00 

00632610 03/04/20 II NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN OO:W 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00632611 03/04/20 I 1 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN OO:W 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00632612 03/04/2011 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1,607.02 

Check Tlltal __1,607.02 

00632613 03/04/20 II NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Ch!.lck Total 226.00 

00632614 03/04/2011 PHEAA 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 276.26 

Check Total 276.26 

00632615 03/04/20 II STATE OF FLORIDA DJSBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Cbeck Total 83.08 

00632616 03/04/2011 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 993.49 

Chcj;k Total 993.49 

00632617 03/04/20 II TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permancnt Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Permanent Lifc 1,695.91 

Check Tlltal __1,695.91 

00632618 03/04120 II TREASURER Of VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Total 244.58 

00632619 03104/2011 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NA T'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 424.95 

Check Total 424.95 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County- Consolidated Check RC2istcr Current Time: 10;05:32 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/03/20 I I 
Report Date: 03/04/20 I I 

PaEe 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00632620 03/04/20 VALIC CIO CHASE RANK OF TX 

Valic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Rank Trust Fund 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

LA Check Stock Total 55,092.74 

Grand Total 55,092.74 

http:55,092.74
http:55,092.74


User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:19:32 

RCllorLNitme: AP_CCR_NUC RCDort Date: 03/04/20 lie. 
Current Date: 03/04/20 II 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Obied Description Check Amount 

00632621 03/04/2011 3T1INC 

BOB HALL PIER PAVILION EXPANSI GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 222,015.00 

Check Total 222,015.00 

00632622 03/04/20 II AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 16,605.00 

Check Total __1_6,605.00 

00632623 03/04/20 II AT&T 

0211 9-031 18 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 173.63 

Check Total 

00632624 03/04/2011 AT&T 

0211 3-03/12 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 156.57 

Chcck Total 156.57 

00632625 03/04/20 II AT&T 

02/15-03/14 GEN 1240 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 713.56 

Check Total 713.56 

00632626 03/04/2011 AT&T 

02/17-03/19 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 225.17 

Check Total 225.17 

00632627 03/04/20 II AT&T 

02/1 1-03/10 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 188.94 

Check Total 188.94 

00632628 03/04/2011 AT&T 

02/15-03/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 1,663.21 

Check Tot!!1 __1,663.21 

00632629 03/04/20 II AT&T 

02/15-03/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 648.07 

Check Total 648.07 

00632630 03/04/2011 AT&T 

02/1 5-03114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 4,281.32 

Check Total __4,281.32 

00632631 03/04/20 II AT&T 

02/15-03/14 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 109.99 



User ID: Rt:becca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 14: 19:32 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/04120 I I 
Report Date: 03/04/20 I I 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 109.99 

00632632 03/04/20 II BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, LLP 

CLIENT RETAINER GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 2,500.00 

Check Total __2,500.00 

00632633 03/04/2011 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

80002/23 GEN 1510 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.68 

360002/23 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 71.50 

Check Total 134.18 

00632634 03/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

9w 0 I 120-02/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 100.62 

Check Total 100.62 

00632635 03/04/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

I w 0 1119-02/1 7 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 19.72 

Check Total 19.72 

00632636 03/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1331w 01114-02/14 GEN 1740 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 11,508.04 

Check Total __1_1,508.04 

00632637 03/04/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

001117-02/15 GEN 1465 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 84.82 

Clleck Total 84.82 

00632638 03/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1 w 01/19-02117 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 95.87 

Check Total 95.87 

00632639 03/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

14w 4g 01/19-02117 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 297.78 

Check Total 297.78 

00632640 03/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o0 1/19-02117 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 100.02 

Check Total 100.02 

00632641 	 03/04/201 I CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

001/20-02/18 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 18.87 

http:1_1,508.04
http:11,508.04
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00


lIse.. ID: Rebeeca 	 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Cu ....ent Time: 14: 19:32 
Cu....ent Date: 03/04/201 IRepQtlNamel AP_CCR_NUC Repo..t Date: 03/04/20 II 
Page 3 

Check# ~heck Dt Pa):ee Nam~ Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 18.87 

00632642 03/04/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1389w 01/20-02/18 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 12,105.04 

Check Total __1_2, I 05.04 

00632643 03/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

64w 01/20-02/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 583.27 

Che£k Total 

00632644 03/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4w 01/27-02/23 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 82.38 

Check Total 82.38 

00632645 03/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o01120-02/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.90 

Check Total 62.90 

00632646 03/04/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

415002/22 	 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 80.28 

Check Total 

00632647 03/04/2011 MCLEOD USA/PAETEC BUSINESS SVC 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 104.48 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 32.42 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 37.12 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 100.76 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 236.90 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 144.89 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 38.42 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 49.34 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 84.43 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 33.92 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 107.83 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 117.98 

Telephone Expense GEN 0440 7521 Telephone Expense 144.35 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1190 5231 Telephone Expense 32.46 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1315 5231 Telephone Expense 117.62 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 98.37 

http:12,105.04


User ID: Rebccca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/04/20 I I 

Check# Check Ot Payee Name Description DlV Oept Object 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1460 523 I 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1510 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1565 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1740 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1780 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3091 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3091 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3621 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3700 5231 

Current Time: 14: 19:32 
Current Oate: 03/04/20 II 

Page 4 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Telephone Expense 139.45 
Telephone Expense 95.32 
Telephone Expense 91.32 

Telephone Expense 144.06 
Telephone Expense 32.68 
Telephone Expense 564.59 

Telephone Expense 312.65 
Telephone Expense 7,606.47 
Telephone Expense 32.42 
Telephone Expense 33.92 
Telephone Expense 36.94 

Telephone Expense 34.42 
Telephone Expense 72.56 
Telephone Expense 74.99 

Telephone Expense 73.99 
Telephone Expense 526.84 
Telephone Expense 256.43 

Telephone Expense 44.67 

Telephone Expcnse 33.92 
Telephone Expense 178.94 

Telephone Expense 159.88 
Telephone Expense 32.68 

Telephone Expense 103.98 
Telephone Expense 39.42 
Telephone Expense 264.99 

Telephone Expense 1,093.96 

Telephone Expense 33.92 
Telephone Expense 81.74 

Telephone Expense 69.94 
Telephone Expense 33.92 

Telephone Expense 68.41 
Telephone Expense 35.70 

Telephone Expense 126.76 

Telephone Expense 219.11 



Current Time: 14: 19:32User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Current Date: 03/04/20 IIReport Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/04/20 I I 
Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __1_4,232.28 

00632649 03/04/20 II RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

2236 01/18-02/16 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 362.57 

3280 01/12-02/15 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 459.15 

105 01/1 0-02/08 GEN 0120 5233 Electric ity 25.49 

1715 0 I /18-02/15 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 275.70 

70 01118-02/19 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 25.17 

1639 0 I I I 8-02118 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 270.72 

6323 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 938.60 

02/13-03/12 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 62.05 

1101 01/17-02115 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 153.40 

61 3 01/1 7-02115 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 103.96 

I 00 0 II 14-021 14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 251.64 

1101/17-02/15 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 22.61 

3670 0 I120-021 18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 499.33 

2549 0 I /19-02117 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 442.68 

105 01/20-02118 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 25.74 

93 0 I120-02/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 33.28 

155 0 I120-02/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 33.51 

367 0 I120-021 18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 58.97 

32240 0 I108-02/07 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 3,800.19 

17600 0 I108-02/07 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 2,335.58 

001112-01/26 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 15.40 

76401110-02/07 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 122.86 

I 101 0 III 0-02/08 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 150.73 

01112-0 I127 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 15.19 

1995 0 II 10-02/08 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 339.03 

1878 0 1/08-02/07 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 264.83 

330301/10-02/08 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 432.10 

02/13-03/12 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 584.25 

02/13-03/12 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 655.82 

420 0 1/20-02/18 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 72.85 

183 12/17-01/20 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 42.94 

15201/20-02/18 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 41.23 

http:2,335.58
http:3,800.19
http:1_4,232.28


User ]0: Rebecca Current Time: 14: 19:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Current Date: 03/04/20 IIReDo)"t Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/04/20 I I 
Pa2e 6 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

376001119-02/17 GEN 1590 5233 2,098.52 

8960 12/16-01119 GEN 1590 5233 1,343.88 

27569201/12-02/13 GEN 1740 5233 27,524.90 

734 01114-02114 GEN 1740 5233 107.52 

124601/14-02114 GEN 1740 5233 190.31 

15501114-02114 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 32.91 

62001/14-02114 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity to 1.45 

15S011!4-02/14 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 32.91 

465 01114-02114 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 78.61 

Check Total ~428.58 

00632650 03/04/20 I I TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

02/21-03/20 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 955.91 

Check Total 955.91 

00632651 03/04/20 II V ALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 6,817.71 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0121 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Illv Adj 369.72 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0160 5241 Gasoline Purchases & trw Adj 138.03 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0170 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 3,804.30 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 384.25 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Illv Adj 64.30 

Gasoline GEN 0402 7121 Gasoline 1,938.78 

Gasoline GEN 0412 7121 Gasoline 659.92 

Gasoline GEN 0412 7121 Gasoline 2,270.31 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 333.68 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1240 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 68.11 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1270 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 141.05 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1380 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 81.43 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1470 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 56.80 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1500 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 396.43 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 2330 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 242.37 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3092 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 614.67 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3480 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 460.53 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3520 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 135.58 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3700 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 15,084.48 

http:15,084.48
http:2,270.31
http:1,938.78
http:3,804.30
http:6,817.71
http:27,524.90
http:1,343.88
http:2,098.52


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister Current Time; 14: 19:32 

Report Name: 

Check# 

00632652 

00632653 

AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

03/04/20 II VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

02/16-03/15 

03/04/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEAL 

Education Registration Fees 

Report Date: 03104/20 I I 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3810 

3820 

3830 

3850 

4190 

5220 

5330 

6110 

6210 

GEN 1540 

TRY 5330 

Current Date: 03/04/20 II 

Pa2e 7 

Object Obiect Descrivtion Check Amount 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,920.28 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,444.41 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,388.10 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 3,735.25 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,224.41 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 271.60 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,714.51 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 507.33 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 94.51 

Check Total ~362.85 

5231 Telephone Expense 60.67 

Check Total 60,67 

5302 Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

LA Check Stock Total ~669.54 

Grand Total 382,669.54 

http:382,669.54
http:1,714.51
http:2,224.41
http:3,735.25
http:1,388.10
http:2,444.41
http:1,920.28


User ID; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Reg:ister Cprrent Time: 16: 12:46 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/1 1/201 1 
Curre1lLOate: 03/02/20 II 

Pal:e 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descrilllio~ Check Amount 

00020630 03/1 1/201 I A GONZALEZ LA W FIRM PLLC 

HERNANDEZ, JOANN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00020631 03111/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

ELISON. DENNIS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Cheek Total 250.00 

00020632 03/1 1/20 I I BERG. ROBERT A 

TERREL. AMBER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 308.24 
Check Total 308.24 

00020633 03111/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

MACIAS, ANTHONY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
SCHMITZ. ELIZABETH GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00020634 03/11/2011 BONILLA. JOHN E 

RAMSEY, KENDRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00020635 031l 1/201 I CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

KOENIG. PRESTON GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Check Total 150.00 

00020636 03111/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

CONDA, VENTURES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GONZALES, ALBERT GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
STUART, BRYANT GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SALES. SAMANTHA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
MARTINEZ, JUAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
KINCHEM. ERIC GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Mtny Fees 850.00 

Check Total __2,400.00 

00020637 0311112011 CASTRO, FRANK 

LONGORIA, HARVEY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00020638 03111/2011 DEL TORO. HECTOR 

FLORES AKA MORALES,MARGARET GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 750.00 



User In: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16: 12:46 

Current Hate: 03/02120 I 1 ReDort Name: AP eCR NUe Report Hate: 0311 1/201 I 
Pal,!e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name [)escription DIV Dept Object Object Hescription Check Amount 

Check Total 750,00 

00020639 0311 1/2011 DlAZ, DAVID 

BROWNING. KATHY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550,00 

00020640 03111120 I I THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

VURNS, ELIZEBETJ-I GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LOTT, CHARLES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00020641 03111120 II DORSEY, JERRY 

TUCKER, ASHLYNN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020642 03/11/2011 DORSEY, LA W OFICE OF JENNY P 

WALTERS,MICHELLE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,075.00 

RIVERA, JULIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total __1,625.00 

00020643 0311 1/20 II EDWARDS, DONALD B 

TAYLOR, MENNiE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JOHNSON, JAMES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

SANCHEZ, ARMANDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300,00 

HERNANDEZ, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

REYNA, CRYSTAL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450,00 

PEREZ, RAUL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

PEREZ, RAUL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

PEREZ, RAUL ROLANDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 400,00 

Check Total --2200,00 

00020644 03111/20 II FLORES, ERIC 

TREVINO, ROGELIO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300,00 

Check Total 300,00 

00020645 03/1112011 FL YNN LA W FIRM 

HANDY, NATHAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 

GONZALEZ, JOE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175,00 

SILLERS, DERJCK GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175,00 

SILLERS, DERICK GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175,00 

http:1,625.00
http:1,075.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16: 12:46 

Repol·tName: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Chcs;k Dt Paxec Name Description 

GONZALEZ, JOE 

GUTIERREZ, DANIEL 

00020646 03/1 1120 II GARZA LA W FIRM 

PEREZ, IRIS 

ALVARADO, DAVID 

MARTINEZ, ANTONIO 

HOPPENS, QUENTIN 

00020647 03111/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

DODSWORTH, MARTHA 

00020648 03111/20 II GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

LOERA, ALEJANDRO 

GALLAGOS, OSCAR 

00020649 03/] 1/20 II GONZALES, FRANK LA W OFFICE 

SHELTON, DWIGHT 

GONZALEZ, JOSE 

00020650 03111/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUER T A 

MCLEAN, JUSTIN PAUL 

AGUILAR, ANDRES 

GUERRERO, RUBEN 

00020651 03111/20 II GONZALEZ, MARK 

MIRELES, VICTORIA 

BARIL, CATHERINE 

BARIL. CHATHERINE 

BARIL, CHATHERINE 

MCKINLEY, KATHLEEN 

MCKINLEY, KATHLEEN 

Report Date: 03/1 1120 II 

DIV Dept 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3330 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3320 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Obiect Descril1tion 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 03/02/20 II 

Pa::e 3 

ClLeckAmount 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

__1,125.00 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

175.00 

175.00 

850.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

300.00 

550.00 

Check Total 850.00 

75.00 

450.00 

Check Total 525.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attlly Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 450.00 

670.00 

25.00 

100.00 

25.00 

400.00 

400.00 

Check Total 1,620.00 

http:1,620.00


User II): Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16: 12:46 
Current Date: 03/02/20 I I Report Name; AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/11/2011 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ce Name Description I)JV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00020652 03111/20 II GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

KING, JAMES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

.c.hcck Tohd 175.00 

00020653 03/11120 II HALL, GARY A 

LUGO, MARIO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00020654 03/11/2011 HElL. LA W OFFICE OF JACYR 

FUENTES, ROBERTO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020655 03111/2011 HElL, ROBERT J 

CALDERON, ADOLFO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00020656 03/11/2011 HENKEL, LAW OFFICE OF KA THARIN 

GUARDIOLA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00020657 03/11120 II HERNANDEZ, MANUEL 

NARVAEZ, RENE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Tot~1 300.00 

00020658 0311112011 HINKLE, R KYLE 

DAVIS, JOSEPH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00020659 03111/20 II HOLSTEIN, RICK 

RIOS, ARTURO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

VELA, JONA THAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MORGAN, MICHAEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MORGAN, MICHAEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RIOS, ARTURO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

RIOS, ARTURO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00020660 0311 1/2011 JONES, GRANT 

JANES, TODD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

CASIANO, EXPERANZA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Artnv Fees 450.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16: 12:46 

Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC ReDort Date: 0311 1/20 I I 
Current Date: 03/02/20 II 

Pa!:e 5 

Cbeek# Check Dt Payee Name DesCI"iption DIV Dept Object Ob~tllis~riPt~n Cbeck Amount 

Check Total 900.00 

00020661 03/1 1120 II KLEIN, DA VID 

FLORES, JOHN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00020662 03/11/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

CHEEK,GREGORY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CLIFFORD, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 726.00 

SOLIZ, ADRIAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,800.00 

Check Total __2,876.00 

00020663 03/11/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

GARCIA, NOE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00020664 03111/20 II LOPEZ. CELINA 

DELEON, ANDREA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GODSEY, ALEX GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

VILLARREAL, AMANDA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00020665 03111/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

HAGEMAN, BRETT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BRAVO, JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MELCHOR, PAUL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

AGUILEVA, RUDY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00020666 03111/20 I I LUEDlCKE, CONSTANCE 

WEIDE. ASHLEY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00020667 03111/2011 MACK, RANDY 

MCCRAY, WILLIAM GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

AMEZQUITA, FERNANDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GARZA, LAURA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ORTIZ. LA WRENCE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
GONZALEZ, ADAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16: 12:46 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/02/201 I
Report Date: 03/11/2011 

Pa~e 6 

Cheek# Clleek Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description !:;heck Amount 

Check Total __2,000.00 

00020668 03/1112011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

HA YNES, BRETT JAMES GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020669 03111/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

DILLON, JAMES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SEGURA, ROSENDO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

PENA, ELLIOTT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

TOVAR, MARIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MILES, STEVEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total __1,175.00 

00020670 0311112011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

NICOLAS, BRIAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MALDONADO, GABINO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00020671 03/11/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

ANDERS, SABRINA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GARCIA, ALLISON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARZA, MICHAEL GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 675.00 

00020672 03/1112011 PINEDA. ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

SMOTHERS, CHARLES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020673 031l1/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

SILGUERO, AGUILDO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HERRERA, RODOLFO ANDRES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

FERNANDEZ, SANTOS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,200.00 

00020674 03/11/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

TORRES. MARIO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SOTO, LUIS GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LOPEZ, GILBERT GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SOTO, LUIS GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

http:1,200.00
http:1,175.00
http:2,000.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:12:46 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03/02/20 I I
Report Date: 0311 1120 I I 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect DescrinJi_on Check Amount 

GUZMAN,LANDACHEA GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LOPEZ, CRYSTAL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

TANT, MARTIN GABLE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PROSEK, DARYL GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00020675 0311 1120 I I REYNA Ill, ARMANDO LUIS 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 76.93 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 153.86 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 769.21 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00020676 0311 !/20 11 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

PEREZ, JEROME GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Tohll 100.00 

00020677 0311 1/20 II ROGEN. GERALD A 

ORTIZ, STEPHAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, AMABELY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

FREERKS. ANDY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

FREERKS, ANDY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

FREERKS, ANDY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

FREERKS, ANDY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ORTIZ, STEPHEN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CISNEROS. DAVID GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total __2,000.00 

00020678 03111/2011 RY AN. MICHAEL J 

MORALEZ, HERLINDA GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RODRIGUEZ, RODRIGO GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GOMEZ, ROBERT GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PEREZ, OSCAR GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00020679 03/11/20 II SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

DENNIS, LELIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

KIRKLAND. DANIEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

THOMPSON, JEREMY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 550.00 

http:2,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,500.00


Usel'ID~ Rebecca Current Time: 16:12:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_.NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descdption 

00020680 03/11/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

SALINAS, FERNANDO 

ZAMORA, PEDRO 

CASTORENA, MEMORY 

00020681 03/11/20 II SANJINES, IRMA M 

BANDERAS, JANNAY 

00020682 03111/2011 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for 

Detention Contract Meals for 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for 

00020683 03111/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

NEWCOMER, JEREMY 

KIMMEKUM, PATRICK 

00020684 03/11/2011 STITH, DA VID V 

ROJAS, ROBIN 

FRANKLIN, LUTHER 

WHARTON, JOSEPH 

00020685 03/1112011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

RIOJAS, JEREMY 

RIOJAS, JEREMY 

VALLEJO, JOSE 

GUY, WALTER 

DOOLEY, ERIC 

AQUINES, CHRISTIAN 

VALLEJO, JOSE 

00020686 03111/2011 STORY II, JAMES L 

Reoort Date: 0311 1120 II 

DlV Dept 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3490 

GEN 3490 

GEN 3492 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3360 

Object 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Current Date: 03/02/20 I 

Pal:e 8 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __1,050.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Total 450.00 

Check Totul 

75.00 

75.00 

Check Total 

26.60 

3,735.40 

5,380.80 

__9,142.80 

Check Total 

5S0.00 

400.00 

9S0.00 

Che£k Total 

250.00 

350.00 

3,000.00 

~600.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Allny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Allny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Atlny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Che£k Total __1,250.00 

http:1,250.00
http:1,050.00


Uscr ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16: 12:46 

Renort N--'lme~ AP_CCR_NUC 

Chcck# Check Dt Pal'ee Name Description 

DELAROSA, CHANEL 

MEZA,JAIME 

00020687 03/11/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 


GUSTIN, HAILEY 


GUSTIN, HAILEY 


GUSTIN, HAILEY 


CHA VANA, ROLANDO 

CASTILLO. RONNIE 

ALANIZ. ANDRES 

DELA GARZA, ARTURO 

00020688 03111/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

LONGORIA, SONIA 

SANDERS. JASON 

GUEVARA, RUBEN DUARTE 

00020689 03/111201 I WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

GONZALEZ, CHRISTOPHER 

00020690 031lI/20 II WOERNER, MARK IT 

GRANT, CEGE 

CHAMPAGNE, JERRY 

DELAPAZ. FRANK 

00020691 03111/20 I I WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

MARINES, JESSICA 

FRIAS, GERARDO 

HERNANDEZ, ROBERT 

00020692 03/11/2011 WONG. JOHN 


JENKINS, RALPH 


GARZA, ANDRES A 


ReDort Date: 03111/2011 

DlV Dept 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3330 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3130 
GEN 3140 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3320 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

Obilltlli\scrjptiQn 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 03/02/201 I 

Paee 9 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

300,00 

350,00 

650.00 

Check Total 

75.00 

75,00 

300.00 

250.00 

175.00 

350.00 

550.00 

__1,775.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

350.00 

400,00 

__1,050.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

450,00 

450,00 

__1,250.00 

Check Total 

250.00 
175.00 

550.00 

975.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 


Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 




User [D: Rebecca Current Time; 16: 12:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date; 0311 1/20 I I 

Current Date: 03/02/20 II 

Pa2e 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name [)escription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 300.00 

00020693 03111/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

REYES, JONATHAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550,00 

EP Check Stock Total ~407.04 

00632452 03/11/20 II 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 3,339.00 

Residential Services for GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 2,737.00 

Check Total __6,076.00 

00632453 03/1 1/20 II ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

ROLLOFF 35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 

Check Total __2,668.80 

00632454 03/11/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

40yd Container Monthly Rental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 120.00 

Total Fuel/Environmental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 26.01 

Check Total 146.01 

00632455 03/11/2011 AMERICAN TIMBER AND STEEL CORP 

Charge GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 1,100.00 

6x6 SYP Domed Posts w/hole GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 4,058.60 

Check Total __5.158,60 

00632456 03111/20 II AMERJPRTDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL UNIFORMS  STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,ete 83.46 

laundry service for tiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 83.46 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

Check Total 257.40 

00632457 03/1 1/20 I I AMTEX SECURITY INC 



USCI' ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16:12:46 

ReDort Name: AP._CCR_NUC Report Date: 03111/2011 
Current Dutc: 03/02/20 II 

Puge 11 

Check# Check Ot Pa)::!:e Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescI'iDJio-'l Check Amount 

STANDING PO FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2.388.56 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 813.60 

Check Totul __3_,202.16 

00632458 03/11/2011 ARAMARK 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 145.25 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,215.64 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,669.42 

Check Total __5_1,030.31 

00632459 03/11/2011 AUSTIN RIBBON & COMPUTER SUPPL 

DTLlUNIPWRI2VI AIC POWER GEN 2392 5643 Data Processing Equip 62.50 

DTLl2GB-RAM UPGRADE TO 2GB RAM GEN 2392 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,036.32 

DTLlCDM COPELAND DOCKMASTER GEN 2392 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,364.00 

DTLl259-012 SCREEN PROTECTORS GEN 2392 5643 Data Processing Equip 231.84 

DTLlTX-204-DATALEX TRACER GEN 2392 5643 Data Processing Equip 46,299.48 

DTLllJNVSASK3TX2 UNV-SASK3 GEN 2392 5643 Data Processing Equip 10,176.00 

Check Total ~170.14 

00632460 03/11/2011 BARRETT, DAVlD 

def pd ticket warr not recalle GEN 3613 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 241.00 

Check Total 241.00 

00632461 03/11/20 II BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 725.53 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,417.02 

Check Total __2,142.55 

00632462 0311112011 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSHIDEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 256.75 

dead animal disposal fee GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 27.25 

fuel recovery fee dead animal GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 1.76 
environmental fee for dead ani GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 7.50 

Check Total 293.26 

00632463 03/1112011 BLUEGLOBES LLC 

WC806/1410 We, L-806, LED, EXT GEN 2701 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 4,405.00 

Check Total __4,405.00 

00632464 03/11/2011 BONILLA, LISA ANN 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re%:ister CUI'rent Time: 16: 12:46 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC RepQrt Date: 03111/2011 
Current Date: 

Pai:e 12 

03/02/20 I I 

Cbeck# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimbllfs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

84.77 

84.77 

00632465 03111120 II BOWMAN, SARAH 

PRINTING BROCHURES GEN 3030 5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 

Check Tlltal 

60.00 

60.00 

00632466 03111120 II BRANCHING OUT 

WEEKLY WATERING, FERTILIZATION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00632467 03/11/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFICE 

GARZA, RAYMOND 

ZA VALA, GUADALUPE 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

350.00 

00632468 03111120 II C C BAR ASSOCIATION 

PICTORIAL DIRECTORY MEMBER FOR 

PICTORlAL DIRECTORY MEMBER 

GEN 

GEN 

3300 

3300 

5218 

5218 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

23.09 

115.45 

138.54 

00632469 0311 1120 II CARTER, LENA 

overage reJund GEN 3610 2354 Retunds Payable-Admin 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

00632470 03/11/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

VALENZUELA, MARK 

HERNANDEZ, BRITTANY 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3360 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

300.00 

00632471 03111/2011 CHRISTUS SPOHN HOSPITAL 

lab analvsis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital. Lab 

Check Total 

331.27 

331.27 

00632472 0311 1/20 I I CITY OF BISHOP 

1930002/25 

230002/14 

530002/23 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

1520 

1770 

5234 

5234 

5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

304.73 

117.38 

39.60 

461. 71 

00632473 03/1112011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Reg:ister Current Time: 16:12:46 

03111/20 IIReport Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 20 10 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 20 I 0 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 20 10 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 20 I 0 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 20 I 0 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV 2010 

00632474 0311 1/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 


DEAF INTERPRETING SERVICES IN 


00632475 03/11120 II COURT OF APPEALS. THIRTEENTH J 


ANNUAL DIST OF EXCESS COLL/REV 


Current Date: 03/02120 II 

Page 13 

Object (>-biect_Des~riptiQn Check Amount 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 3,660.12 

5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 351.93 

5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 809.45 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 668.68 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 35.19 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 35.19 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 35.19 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 35.19 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 35.19 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 35.19 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 35.19 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 35.19 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 35.19 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 35.19 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 35.19 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 35.19 

5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 35.19 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 387.13 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 105.58 

5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 5,912.55 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 3,976.86 

5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 985.42 

5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 879.84 

5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 563.10 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 809.45 

5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 1,055.80 

5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 175.97 

Check Total ~799.35 

5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

2010 Accounts Payable - Other 519.94 

Check Total 519.94 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0120 

0170 

0180 

1490 

3110 

3120 

3130 

3140 

3300 

3310 

3320 

3330 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3490 

3520 

3700 

3720 

3810 

3820 

3830 

3840 

3850 

5330 

3300 

1312 

http:1,055.80
http:3,976.86
http:5,912.55
http:3,660.12


User (0: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister Current Time: 16: 12:46 

Rellol·t Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03111120 I I 
Current Date; 03102/20 II 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ec Name Description DJV Dept Object Obiect Descriptilm Check Amount 

00632476 031 II 120 II CRUML Y, DOUGLAS C 

RE-ENACTMENT GEN 3030 5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00632477 03/1 1/2011 DELL MARKETING CORP 

EXCHGSTDCAL 2010 SNGL MVL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 127.11 

VLA OFFICE PROPLUS 2010 SNGL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 713.73 

WINSVRC;\L 2008 SNGL MVL USRC;\L GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 55.17 

OPTIPLEX 380 MINITOWER GEN 2201 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,019.27 

lATITUDE E5410 COMPUTER P;\RT # GEN 2201 5643 Data Processing Equip 3,275.58 

VLA OFFICE PROPLUS 2010 SNGL GEN 2201 5643 Data Processing Equip 243.15 

Check Total __5_,434.01 

00632478 03111/20 II DOOR DIRECT 

QUARTERLY PREVENTIVE M;\INTENAN GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00632479 03111/2011 ECOLABINC 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies GEN 3720 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 489.50 

ITEM#14260 TRISTAR L2000 XP GEN 3720 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 1,298.85 

ITEM 15982 l;\UNDRY DESTAINER GEN 3720 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 472.35 

Check Total __2,260.70 

00632480 03/11/201 I FATHER FLANAGAN'S BOYS' HOME 

Residential Services juveniles GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 7,520.00 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 8,755.00 

Check Total __1_6,275.00 

00632481 03/11/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FedEx Charges, FY2010-11 GEN 1120 5217 Postage & Fed Express 69.38 

Monthly billing October 201O-S GEN 1190 5217 Postage & Fed Express 17.17 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAilS I GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 56.43 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS I GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 56.43 

Check Total 199.41 

00632482 0311 J120 II FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO'-PRE EMPLOYMENT P GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 150.00 

'ST;\NDING PO' FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Mcd/E;\P 300.00 

Check Total 450.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: J6: 12:46 Nueces Coun!! Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/1 1/20 II 

Current Date: 03/02/20 II 

Page 15 

Cbeck# Ch~ck Dt Pa:yee Name Description DlV Dept Object Ohlect Description Check Amount 

00632483 03111/20 II FLORES, LA W OFFICE OF RENE C 

COTTRELL, SHANNON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

COTTRELL, SHANNON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,550.00 

COTTRELL, SHANNON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

COTTRELL, SHANNON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total __2,075.00 

00632484 03111/2011 GARCIA, OMAR XA VIER 

Nov20 I 0/Sept20 I 0 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 38.71 

Check Total 38.71 

00632485 03/11120 I I GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

GONZALES, MELISA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RAMIREZ, LESLIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MARROQUIN, RAMIRO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MARROQUIN, RAMIRO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

RAMIREZ, LESLIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MARROQUIN, RAMIRO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GROSS, NICHOLAUS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SIMPSON, BRADLEY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SERRATA,CASSANDRA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,850.00 

00632486 03111/20 I I GEORGE, RICHARD 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 73.50 

Check Total 73.50 

00632487 03111/2011 GILL ROOFING CO INC 

LABOR AND MATERIAL NECESSARY GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 2,500.00 

Cbeck Total 2,500.00 

00632488 03111/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

JARMON, HERBERT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00632489 0311 1/20 II GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

CHAPA, JUAN GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RIVERA, ROY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

CHAPA, ERNEST GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:12:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Current Date: 03/02/20 IIReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/11/20 I I 
Pal:e 16 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'i:lil Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

STATEN, JUSTYN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

WILLIAMSON, WESLEY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 350.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00632490 03/11/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

RIOS, VICTORIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RIOS, VICTORIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RIOS, VICTORIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 125.00 

RIOS. VICTORIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

COTTON, JUSTIN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MARTINEZ, NELL Y GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Cheek Total 975.00 

00632491 03111/2011 GRAHAM, GARY L 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00632492 03/11/2011 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

R I 19256 GREYHOUND GEN 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 307.00 

Check Total 307.00 

00632493 03/11120 II GULF COAST MAILING SERVICES 

Mailing Services 0 I 131/20 11 GEN 0120 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 2.52 

Mailing Services 01/31/20 II GEN 0402 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 1.79 

Mailing Services 01131/20 II GEN 1020 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.14 

Mailing Services 01/31/20 II GEN 1040 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.53 

Services 0 I 13 1/20 II GEN 1120 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 4.94 

Mailing Services 01/31/20 II GEN 1122 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.18 

Mailing Services 01/31/20 II GEN 1125 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.60 

Mailing Services 0 I /31/20 I I GEN 1130 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 47.94 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 GEN 1160 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 161.97 

Mailing Services 01/3112011 GEN 1170 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 114.99 

Mailing Services 01/31120 II GEN 1180 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 98.78 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 GEN 1200 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 937.22 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 GEN 1240 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.D3 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 GEN 1245 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 1.94 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 GEN 1250 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 71.09 

http:1,500.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel,!ister Current Time: 16: 12:46 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Checkll Check Of Pa:ycc Name Hescription 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 

Mailing Services 01/31120 II 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 

Mailing Services 01/31/20 I I 

Mailing Services 0113 1/20 II 

Mailing Services 0 I 131/20 II 

Mailing Services 01/31/20 II 

Mailing Services 01131/2011 

Mailing Services 01/3112011 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 

Mailing Services 01/3112011 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 

Mailing Services 01/31/20 II 

Mailing Services 01131/20 I I 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 

Mailing Services 01131/20 II 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 

Mai ling Services 01131/20 II 

Mailing Services 01/31/20 II 

Mailing Services 01/31/201 I 

Mailing Services 01131/2011 

Services 01/3 1/20 I I 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 

Mailing Services 01131/2011 

Mailing Services 01131/2011 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 

Services 01/31/2011 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 

Mailing Services 01/31/2011 

Mailing Services 01131/2011 

Report Hate: 031 I 1120 I 1 

mv Dept 

GEN 1270 

GEN 1275 

GEN 1326 

GEN 1490 

GEN 3006 

GEN 3075 

GEN 3090 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3250 

GEN 3300 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3330 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3480 

GEN 3520 

GEN 3530 

GEN 3600 

GEN 3610 

GEN 3613 

GEN 3621 

GEN 3700 

GEN 3810 

GEN 4110 

GEN 4190 

GEN 6310 

Q.b.ktl 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

Current Date: 03/02/20 II 

Paee 17 

ObiecJ DescriDtiQn Chcck Amount 

Gulf Coast Mailing 1.92 

Gulf Coast Mailing 1.37 

Gulf Coast Mailing 15.36 

Gulf Coast Mailing 0.42 

Gulf Coast Mailing 4.16 

Gulf Coast Mailing 0.03 

Gulf Coast Mailing 1.43 

Gulf Coast Mailing 0.80 

Gulf Coast Mailing 23.76 

Gulf Coast Mailing 17.04 

Gulf Coast Mailing 5.78 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.08 

Gulf Coast Mailing 0.00 

Gulf Coast Mailing 0.30 

Gulf Coast Mailing 0.03 

Gulf Coast Mailing 4.65 

Gulf Coast Mailing 1.77 

Gulf Coast Mailing 4.59 

Gulf Coast Mailing 0.00 

Gulf Coast Mailing 0.69 

Gulf Coast Mailing 2.85 

Gulf Coast Mailing 2.97 

Gulf Coast Mailing 23.00 

Gulf Coast Mailing 27.53 

Gulf Coast Mailing 198.44 

Gulf Coast Mailing 8.19 

Gulf Coast Mailing 31.10 

Gulf Coast Mailing 1.80 

Gulf Coast Mailing 20.04 

Gulf Coast Mailing 29.22 

Gulf Coast Mailing 7.02 

Gulf Coast Mailing 9.50 

Gulf Coast Mailing 0.00 

Gulf Coast Mailing 0.\8 



User rD: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Cm'rent Time: 16: 12:46 

Reool-t Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03111/20 I I 
Current Date: 03/02/20 I I 

Pat,:e 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Che£k Amount 

Check Total __1,902.68 

00632494 03/1112011 GULF RADIATOR WORKS INC 

31 x267/8x27/8: GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 995.00 

Check Total 995.00 

00632495 03111/2011 HDR ENGINEERING INC 

MOOI052 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 7,701.25 

Check Total __7,701.25 

00632496 03111/20 I I HDR ENGINEERING INC 

SETTING MOUNMENT ON TRUE NORTH GEN 2701 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,750.00 

Check Total __1.750.00 

00632497 03111120 I I HOWDEN, KAREN 

CC CALLER TIMES ADVERTISING GEN 3030 5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00632498 03/11/2011 HYDRAULICS OF TEXAS INC 

2 NEW DRIVE MOTORS FOR UNIT GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 19,700.00 

Check Total __1_9,700.00 

00632499 03/11/2011 INTAB INC 

Item #03-1318-003 Blue, Easy GEN 1190 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 84.75 

Item #03-1318-00 I Red. Easy GEN 1190 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 169.50 

Estimated shipping & Handling GEN 1190 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 65.80 

Item #03-1318-006 Yellow, Easy GEN 1190 5211 Otlice Expenses & Supplies 508.50 

Check Total 828.55 

00632500 03111/2011 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LA W 

STANISH, DANIEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LOZOYA, MICHELLE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Clleck Total 500.00 

00632501 03/11120 II JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

BANKRUPTCY COURTS & PROCEDURES GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 77.94 

Check Total 77.94 

00632502 03/l1 /20 I I JIM WELLS CO CLERK'S OFFICE 

FY2010-11 MH COMMITMENTS GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 338.00 

Check Total 338.00 



User ID; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref,!ister Current Time: 16: 12:46 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03111/20 II 
Current Date: 03/02/20 II 

Pa~e 19 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descriution Che~k Amount 

00632503 03/11/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

MORENO, JUSTO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MORENO, JUSTO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

HALL, WILLlE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,500.00 

Check Total __4_,200.00 

00632504 03/11/2011 JM] BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

HP COLON LJ 2550 PRINTER # GEN 3150 5254 Small Equip Repairs 59.95 

Check Total 59.95 

00632505 03/11/2011 JONES & COOK 

HON5703GA62T - VOLT 5703 GEN 1020 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 186.52 

HONI15900AFNN - VAll DO GEN 1020 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 707.83 

HON II 534AXNN - V ALIDO STACK ON GEN 1020 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 442.05 

HONI05104NN - 2 DRAWER GEN 1020 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 304.00 

OSPEL43004 - OFFICE STAR IIIGH GEN 1020 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 298.88 

HON115890AFNN - VALIDO DOUBLE GEN 1020 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 794.56 

liON 682LP HON 600 SERIES FILE GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 301.47 

MAHOGANY DESK GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 582.00 

Check Total __3_,617.31 

00632506 03/11/20 I I KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 

FRM-I ADDRESSABLE RELA Y MODULE GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 370.80 

**PER QUOTE NO. GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 669.60 

LOT CONDUIT CONNECTORS, LFEX GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 195.00 

LABOR INSTALLATION PROGRAMMING GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,920.00 

LOT FPLO, 18/4 GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 270.00 

DST3 INNOVAIRFLEX SAMPLING GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 91.80 

FSP-85I INTELLIGENT GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 556.20 

ANNUAL FIRE ALARM INSPECTION  GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,800.00 

Check Total __8,873.40 

00632507 03/1112011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILlTY CO 

LABOR EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,942.00 

Cl.!eck Total __4,942.00 

00632508 03/11/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

PRADO E WINDBREAKER -MONOGRAM GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 12:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
0311 1/20 I I Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 

Check# Check Dt Pa)::ee Name Description 

VASQUEZ R KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE 

MARTINEZC 

VASQUEZ R KHAKI LONG SLEEVE 

TISDALE W KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE SMALL 

TISDALE W KHAKI LONG SLEEVE 

NAME BAR LASTNAME ONLY' 

BDU NA VY PATNS SIZE 2-XL 

KHAKI POLO SHIRTS SIZE 3-XL 

KHAKI POLO SHIRTS SIZE 2-XL 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE 3-XL 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE EXTRA 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE MEDIUM 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE EXTRA 

VELCRO LAST NAME ONL Y , GONZAL 

ESCOBAR J NA VY PANTS SIZE 

GONZALEZ J WINDBREAKER SIZE 3

VILLARREAL M KHAKI POLO SHIRT 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONL Y • 

MACIAS C NA VY BDU PANTS SIZE 

MACIAS C WINDBREAKER SIZE 3XL 

YSASSI 0 KI IAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE 

YSASSI 0 BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE 

NAME BAR LASTNAME ONL Y' 

YSASSI 0 WINDBREAKER SIZE 3XL 

WEST J WINTER JACKET SIZE XL 

PAREDES R NAVY PANTS SIZE 

RAMIREZ M BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE 

GARZA DNAVY PANTS SIZE 44X33 

00632509 03/11/2011 LUGO,JUAN 


RE-ENACTMENT AND FOOD 


00632510 03/11/2011 MARTIN, JAMES M 

Current Date: 03/02/20 I I 

Page 20 

Object Obiect UescriDtion Check Amount 

5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 20.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 174.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

5463 Wearing Apparel 186.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 210.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 192.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 198.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 174.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 174.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 115.50 

5463 Wearing Apparel 26.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 26.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 64.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 66.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

5463 Wearing Apparel 26.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 140.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 77.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 115.50 

!::heck Total __2,751.90 

5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 250.00 

Check Totj!1 250.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1322 

1322 

1322 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3030 

http:2,751.90


User ID; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister Current Time; 16:12:46 

Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Datc: 03111/2011 
Current Date: 

Palle 21 

03/02/20 I 1 

Chcek# Cbeck Dt Pal:ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Cbeek Amount 

GARCIA, EDWARD 

BENA VIDES, CARLOS 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Artny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

350.00 

450.00 

0063251 ! 03/11/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS ARMANDO DAVILA, CAUSE # 

SOT VS MELISSA BORBA, CAUSE # 

SOT VS MA TTHEW STEBBINS, CAUSE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

3380 

5348 

5348 

5348 

Defense Costs Other 

Defense Costs Other 

Defense Costs Other 

Check Total 

218.75 

750.00 

750.00 

__1,718.75 

00632512 03111/2011 MCPHERSON INSPECTION SERVICES 

Annual Elevator Inspection @ GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

165.00 

165.00 

00632513 03/1112011 MELTON, MARY 

DOUBLE ARRAIGNMENTS IN COUNTY 

TRIAL IN 214TH 

JURY TRIAL IN 214TH 

JURY TRIAL IN 214TH 

JURY TRIAL IN 214TH 

JURY TRIAL IN 214TH 

JURY TRIAL IN 214TH 

JA VIER AT CC5/COVERING JP 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3300 

3300 

3300 

3300 

3300 

3300 

3300 

3300 

5343 

5343 

5343 

5343 

5343 

5343 

5343 

5343 

Transcripts & I ntcrpretcrs 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

160.00 

260.00 

\95.00 

227.50 

227.50 

227.50 

195.00 

160.00 

__1,652.50 

00632514 03/11/2011 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

storage unit fiscal yr 20 10/20 GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00632515 03/11/2011 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

M E Coverage for Dr. Fernandez 

M E Coverage for Dr. Fernandez 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

5185 

5185 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

979.91 

5,900.00 

__6,879.91 

00632516 031 II 120 II NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

LAB Analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

13,503.50 

--...!1.:503.50 

00632517 03/11/20 I 1 NUECES COUNTY EMPL CREDIT UN 

bank reconc jan I I sum of exp GEN 0370 2371 Due to MPO Local Funds 100.00 



User 10: Rebecca CUHent Time: 16: 12:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/1 1/2011 

Current Date: 

Page 22 

03/02/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

Check Total 100.00 

00632518 03111/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

3401115-02115 

1 01115-0211 5 

20 01115-02/15 

o01/15-02i1 5 

15 0 III 5-02/15 

439 01115-02/15 

4 01/15-01115 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0140 

0160 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

1545 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

219.24 

40.20 

145.47 

118.34 

103.77 

1,261.02 

63.57 

84 01115-0111 5 

o01115-01115 

8 01115-02/15 

I 0 III 5-01115 

14 0 I 115-02115 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1545 

1550 

1580 

1580 

1760 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

467.83 

40.20 

113.57 

40.20 

113,82 

__2,727.23 

00632519 03/1 1/201 1 PATON, VANCE 0 

CALLENDRET, DEIONTRA Y 

CALLENDRET. DEIONTRA Y 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Ches;k Tj!tal 

100.00 

175,00 

175.00 

00632520 03/11/20 II PHILLTPS, DA VlO W 

DTNN, ADRIAN 

DTNN, ADRIAN 

DINN, ADRIAN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3370 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attlly Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

550.00 

750.00 

1,650.00 

00632521 03111/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES; OM 

POST AGE METER: P7L I; METER SER 

GEN 

GEN 

1200 

1200 

5215 

5215 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Check Total 

63.00 

32.00 

95.00 

00632522 03/1112011 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLTCE 

arrest fee GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00632523 03/11/20 II RED HAWK 

CONTRACT 10 0000038899 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 



Current Time: 16: 12:46 User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Ref:ister 
Current Date: 03/02/20 I I Renort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/1 1/2011 
Pa2e 23 

Check# Cbeck Df Payee Name Descl"iption DIV Dept Object ObiecJ DescriDtion Check Amount 

CONTRACT ID 0000038900 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000039945 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 32.75 

Check Total 70.65 

00632524 03111/2011 RED WING SHOE STORES 

Pancho Gutierrez Jan.1 I Safety GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00632525 0311112011 RHODES, NA TE 

MEDINA, ROBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

HENDERSON, COURTNEY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

HENDERSON,COURTNEY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

HENDERSON, COURTNEY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

00632526 03/11/2011 RIVERSIDE VETERINARY CLINIC 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienie Supplies 5.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 10.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplics 5.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Ilygienic Supplies 20.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

rabies vaccines bv vel for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 10.00 

Ch!.a;k Total 105.00 

00632527 03/11/2011 ROBINSON TEXTILES 

TOWELS (DZ) GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 689.70 

BEDROLLS PLEASE FAX:800-370-70 GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 825.60 

http:1,050.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref:,ister Current Time: 16:12:46 

Reoort Name: AP~CCR~NUC Reoort Date: 031 I1/20 II 
CUITent Datc: 03/02/20 II 

Pali:e 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV 1kl!! Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

GREEN PANTS SIZE 3XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 254.00 

GREEN PANTS SIZE 2XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 214.00 

GREEN SHIRTS SIZE 10XL (WI STE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 32.75 

GREEN SHIRTS SIZE 5XL (WI STEN GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 87.75 

GREEN SHIRTS SIZE 3XL (WI STEN GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 214.00 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 3XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 491.25 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 4XL (WI STEN GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 86.25 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE MEDIUM GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 142.80 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 446.25 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 2XL GBN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 446.25 

Check Total ---2:,930.60 

00632528 03/11/2011 ROBSTOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

DRUG FOI~FEITURE FUNDS RW#40362 GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 975.20 

DRUG FORFEITURE FUNDS RW#40362 GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.04 

Check Total 975.24 

00632529 03111/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

PRADO, JULIA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

V ARGAS, RAMON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 100.00 

VARGAS, ROMAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

VARGAS, ROMAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

V ARGAS, ROMAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

00632530 03111/20 II RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 69.09 

Check Total 69.09 

00632531 03/11/2011 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AT JUVEN GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00632532 03111/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR GBN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Security Monitoring Fee FYE 10 GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16:12:46 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/02/20 I I 
Report I)ate: 03111/20 I I 

Pa2e 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Qhlect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 154.00 

00632533 03/1112011 STiMMLER. HUGO 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 900.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00632534 03/11/2011 STUMP ENTERPRISES 

QUARTERLY SLUDGE REMOVAL SERVI GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00632535 03/11/2011 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Bui ldings 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00632536 03/] 112011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING 

ELEVATOR CERTIFICATE FOR GEN 1500 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 240.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00632537 03/11/2011 TROYS FENCE 

I YEAR PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 350.00 

OPTION 1 - ESTIMATE NO. 2609 - GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,000.00 

Check Total __2_,350.00 

00632538 03111120 II VAISALA INC 

A VIMET OATA LINK CONTRACT RENE GEN 2701 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 100.00 

A VI MET DATA LINK CONTRACT RENE GEN 2701 5266 Contract Serviccs-B uildings 100.00 

AVIMET DATA LINK CONTRACT RENE GEN 2701 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 100.00 

A VIMET DA TA LINK CONTRACT RENE GEN 2701 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 100.00 

A VIMET DATA LINK CONTRACT RENE GEN 2701 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 100.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00632539 0311l/20 11 VELA, ROBERTO G 

MILLS, RICHARD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 300.00 

CERVANTES, BLANCA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

AREVALOS, CHRISTINA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

AREVALOS, CHRISTINA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SERNA, RUDY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00632540 03111/20 II WORK BOOT, THE 

http:1,500.00
http:2_,350.00
http:2,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16: 12:46 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pal'ee Name Description 

Work Boots - Allison Morrison 

00632541 03111120 II X-RAYON WHEELS INC. 

Hours of labor/trouble 

source to logic cable 

Dyna Rad Power ClIble 

00632542 03/1 1120 II COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

Illvoice# 11020192 Date: 

Invoice# 11020192 Date: 

Invoice# 11020192 DlIte: 

I nvoice# I 1020192 Date: 

Invoice# 11020192 Date: 

Invoice# 11020192 Date: 

00632543 03/11/2011 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

Statement as of 2/ 1611 I 

Statement as of2/1 6111 

00632544 03/11/20 II FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Invoice# 7-397-45089 Date: 

00632545 03/11/20 II G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

December Electric Monitoring 

January Electric Monitoring 

00632546 03111/2011 OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoice# 465329276-00 I Date: 

00632547 03111/20 II WALMART 

Invoiee# 008688 Date: 12/23110 

Report Date: 03/1 1/20 I I 

DIV Dept 

GEN 0180 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

3890 

3890 

3890 

0403 

0405 

0410 

0444 

0447 

0447 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0402 

PRO 0410 

PRO 0440 

Object 

5463 

Obiect Description 

Wearing Apparel 

Current Date: 03/02120 II 

Page 26 

Check Amount 

76.45 

.check Total 76.45 

5427 

5427 

5427 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Check Total 

100.00 

200.00 

50.00 

350.00 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7450 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Offiee Expense & Supplies 

Of1ice Expense & Supplies 

Freight 

Check Total 

700.00 

350.00 

350.00 

350.00 

350.00 

65.00 

__2_.165.00 

7522 

7522 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Check Total 

5,593.46 

1,312.05 

__6,905.51 

7426 Postage, Freight, Federal Expr 

Check Total 

32.19 

32.19 

7222 

7222 

Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 

Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 

Checl{ Total 

169.26 

695.24 

864.50 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

291.95 

291.95 

7447 Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

4.14 

4.14 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16: 12:46 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/ I 1120 II 
Current Dnte: 03/02120 II 

Pa2e 27 

Check# Check Dt Pn~ee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiecJDescIiD1ion Check Amount 

00632548 03/1 1!20 I I GRIFFIN, BLAIR 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 152,88 

Check Total 239.28 

00632549 03!1 1120 I I HILL, JAMES ROBERT 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 152.88 

Check Total 239,28 

00632550 03/11/2011 SAN LUIS HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 186.30 

Check Total 186.30 

00632551 03/11/2011 SAN LUIS HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 186.30 

Check Total 186.30 

00632552 03111/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3655 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00632553 03/11/20 II AYALA, JOE LUIS 

R 119175 127 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00632554 03!1 1!20 I I BLUFF MANOR APTS 

RI190851174B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100,00 

00632555 03/11/2011 BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

R 119045 989491 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities WelHlre Assistance 40,00 

Check Total 40.00 

00632556 03/1 1/20 I I C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 119086 9086B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

RIJ91782790 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00632557 03/11/20 II C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 119273 RENT 9103B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 



User [D: Rebel:l:a Current Time: 16:12:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current [hte: 03/02/20Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/11/20 I I 
Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 140.00 

00632558 03/11/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

2842 Mckinzie Rd #13 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 124.00 

R 119081 989652 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 93.00 

Check Total 217.00 

00632559 0311 1/2011 CASA DE ORO 

RI191769095B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check T!)tal 180.00 

00632560 03111/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI19202 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R119069987755 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 15.70 

RII9276 UTILITIES WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

R 119098 989651 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI19043989644 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R119092 2583 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI19180 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Check Total 465.70 

00632561 03/11/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R 118855989640 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00632562 03/11/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R 119095 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

RI18929980161 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

RI19094 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 860.00 

989641 R I 18846 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

RI19131989070 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R118784989639 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R 118750989638 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total __1,520.00 

00632563 03/1112011 CONTINENTAL PROPERTIES 

RI19274 RENT 9110B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00632564 0311 1/2011 CORPUS CIIRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

http:1,520.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ree;ister Current Time: 16: 12:46 

RCDort Namc: AP_CCR_NUC Report Datc: 03111/20 I J 
Current Datc: 

Pal:C 29 

03/02/20 II 

Cheek# Chcek Dt Pa~ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obk!.:LDes~dDthlD Check Amount 

R 119027 8274B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

00632565 03111/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

R 118979989630 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00632566 03/11/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R 11920661-4900 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 52.00 

RI19230910lB 

R I 19126 9086B 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

50.00 

14.66 

RII9204 

RI19093 127 

RII9275 ELECTRIC 

R 118971 989644 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

[60.00 

50.00 

90.00 

40.00 

R 119072 987755 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 496.66 

00632567 03111/20 II DUNCAN CEMETERY 

R 1191 71 9094B 

RI192259100B 

R 119035989650 

R I 19173 9091 B 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5449 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

495.00 

495.00 

495.00 

495.00 

__1,980.00 

00632568 03111/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI191273696 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00632569 03/11/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

R1192249100B 

R 119034 989650 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5449 

5449 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

__1,200.00 

00632570 03111/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI19018 HEB 

RI19197 HEB ISSUED VOUCHERS OF 

R 119255 HEB 

RI19Ul7 HEB 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5221 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

774.21 

296.12 

174.67 

271.49 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 12:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reool·t Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03/02/20

Report Date: 03111/20 I I 
Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __1,516.49 

00632571 03/1111011 JUST ENERGY 

RI191798034B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00632572 03/1112011 LICHTENSTEIN APTS 

R 119223 6506 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00632573 03/11/2011 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R1191209092B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00632574 03111/20 II MARTINEZ, ENCARNACION 

R 119082 988445 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Cheek Total 150.00 

00632575 03/11/2011 MENDEZ, LEONOR 

RI191749087B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00632576 03/11120 II NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

RI18847988074 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00632577 0311112011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

11645 Flatrock Crossing #a WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 118973 988700 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00632578 03111/2011 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R 118972 988700 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00632579 03/11/2011 PEREZ, RAUL T 

R 118899 989164 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Che~k Total 180.00 

00632580 03111/20 II R J CONTRACTING & PAINTING 

R 1 18928 989632 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

http:1,516.49


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:12:46 

ReDQrt Name: AP eCR NUe ReDort Date: 03/1112011 
Current Date: 03/02/20 I I 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Nam!i: Description DIV Dept Object Object Descriution Check Amount 

Check Total 160.00 

00632581 03/11/20 II RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R 11923 I 9102B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI19067989652 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R119047987714 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00632582 03111/2011 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI18900982174 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

RI19013988216 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

R I 18927 989645 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

RI19015988916 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Alonzo, Amanda WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 107.00 

R 118975989647 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

R I 18976 989646 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

R 119014986758 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 76.00 

Check Total 883.00 

00632583 03111/2011 SAWYER-GEORGE FUNERAL HOME 

R I 18848 989627 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00632584 03/11/2011 SAXET FUNERAL HOME 

RI 19301 8174B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00632585 03111/20 II SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

RI192019046B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 317.50 

Check Total 317.50 

00632586 03/11/20 I I SHAMROCK PROPERTIES 

R 119266 RENT WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00632587 0311 112011 SOUTH POINTE APARTMENTS 

R119177 1455B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Iotal 200.00 

00632588 03/11/20 II STREAM ENERGY 



User 10; Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16: 12:46 

03/1 1120 IIRenort Nnme: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pal:ee Name Desc\'iption 

R 11890 I 652767 

R 119076 989649 

RI19270 UTILITIES 

00632589 03111/2011 TARGET 

R 119048 TARGET 

Rll9049 TARGET 

R 119044 TARGET 

R 119042 TARGET 

00632590 03/11/20 I I TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

R I 191 72 909lR 

00632591 03111/20 II TXU ENERGY 

R 118183 63 13 16 

RI19272TXU 

R 119183 63-1342 

R I 19182 63-1341 

R 11920763·1343 

R11923263·1344 

R11918163-1340 

R11908863·1339 

R 118851 989348 

00632592 03/11/2011 VILLARREAL, DELIA 

R 119200 9080B 

00632593 03/11/2011 WA YNORTH PROPERTIES LLC 

R I 18977 989491 

00632594 0311 1/201 I WHIDDEN. FLORINE W 

RI 19299 9041B 

Renort Date: 
Current IJnte: 03/02/20 

Pnge 32 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 210.00 

Wearing Apparel 2,786.44 

Wearing Apparel 2,164.42 

Wearing Apparel 2,766.61 

Wearing Apparel 2,498.07 

Check Total __1_0,215.54 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

Util ities Emergency Assistance 96.86 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 846.86 

Welfare Asssistance·Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Welfare Asssistance·Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1350 

4120 

4120 

1351 

1351 

1351 

1351 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5449 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

http:1_0,215.54
http:2,498.07
http:2,766.61
http:2,164.42
http:2,786.44


User JD; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 16: 12:46 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/l1/20 II 
Current Date: 03/02/201 1 

Pa~e 33 

Check# Check OJ Payee Name Description D1V Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00632595 03111/2011 WILKINSON INVESTMENTS 

RI192225610B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00632596 03/11/20 II WILMAN, OLGA 

R 118978989556 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00632597 03/11/2011 WOOD RIVER APTS 

R 118892 989643 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00632598 03/l1/20 II ZAPATA, ORALIA 

R 118785 989629 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistallce-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

LA Check Stock Total ~379.24 

Grand Total 395,786.28 

http:395,786.28


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&:ister CUlTent Time: 11 :03: 13 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/1 1/2011 
Current Date: 03/10/20 II 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00020751 03/11120 II BATEK, JERRY 

GARZA,JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appoinled Atlny Fces 250.00 

Check Tot,,1 2S0.00 

00020752 0311 1/20 I I GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB 

MAR 2011 Budgeted Expenses GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprlng Deposits 30,073.53 

Check Total ~073.53 

00020753 03/11/2011 MCGUIRE, PATRICK J 

CANTU, ANNA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 357.08 

Check Total 357.08 

EP Check Stock Total ~680.61 

Grand Total 30,680.61 

http:30,680.61


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 11 :05:30 

ReDortl'lamel AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/1 1120 I 1 
Current Date: 

Pal:e 

03/10/20 I I 

Check# Clleck Dt Pa~ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descrintion Che~k AllliIunt 

00632867 03111/2011 AT&T 

02/21-03/20 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

138.09 

138.09 

00632868 03/11/2011 AT&T 

02/21-03/20 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

39.39 

00632869 03111/20 II AT&T 

02/23-03/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

445.92 

445.92 

00632870 03111/2011 A V A Y A COMMUNICA TIONS 

01/02-03/0 I 

100891617 

GEN 

GEN 

1450 

1500 

5231 

5231 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

191.96 

4,338.75 

__4_,530.71 

00632871 03/11/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

-6w 9g 01117-02/15 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

100.48 

100.48 

00632872 03/11/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

22 I I W 2666G 1999WW 01/20-02/18 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 

Cheek Total 

37,605.79 

~605.79 

00632873 03/11/2011 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

1027100 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

43.32 

00632874 03111/20 II CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

001/14-02/14 

01/14-02114 

1440001114-02/14 

720001114-02114 

8101/14-02114 

01/14-02114 

228801114-02114 

36756011l4-02/14 

203 01114-02114 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

0120 

0120 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0160 

1540 

1540 

5234 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5234 

5233 

5233 
5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 

Eleetricity 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

108.67 

101.45 

2,210.74 

1,403.81 

700.75 

1,600.88 

281.68 

6,042.27 
2,366.22 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister Current Time: 11:05:30 

03/1 1120 I JReDort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Parer Name Description 

981 19 01114-02114 

o1/14-021J 4 

01114-02/1 4 

4920 01/14-02114 

8801/14-02114 

311701114-02114 

o1/14-02/14 

358 I 0 1/14-02114 

3633 01114-02114 

01/14-02114 

44 01!J 4-02/14 

257001114-02114 

00632875 03111/20 II FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

Life Insurance 

00632876 03111/20 II GLOBALSTAR 


02/16 


00632877 03/11120 II TRINSIC MATRIX TELECOM 


03/03-03/3 I 


00632878 03/1 1/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETArL SERVICES 

307 0 I 113-02114 

00632879 03111/201 I VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

02/22-03/21 

Report Date: 
Current Date: 0311 0/20 II 

Page 2 

Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

Electricity 11,297.60 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 229.31 

Electricity 10.00 

Electricity 1,260.47 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,242.26 

Electric ity 400.83 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 125.36 

Electricity 408.21 

Electricity 461.82 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 57.84 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 880.63 

Electricity 304.53 

Check Total __3_1,495.33 

Life Insurance 14,038.49 

Check Total __14_,038.49 

Telephone Expense 26.68 

Check Total 26.68 

Telephone Expense 167.08 

Check Total 167.08 

Electricity 62.04 

Check Total 62.04 

Telephone Expense 66.35 

Check Total 66.35 

LA Check Stock Total 88,759.67 

Grand Total 88,759.67 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1545 

1545 

1550 

1550 

1550 

1580 

1580 

1600 

1600 

1600 

1760 

5330 

0020 

5105 

1460 

1740 

1760 

Objec! 

5233 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5231 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5234 

5233 

2583 

5231 

5231 

5233 

5231 

http:88,759.67
http:88,759.67
http:14_,038.49
http:14,038.49
http:3_1,495.33
http:1,242.26
http:1,260.47
http:11,297.60


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister Current Time: 15:42:48 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03118/20 II 
Current Ilate: 03/09/20 II 

Pal:e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00020694 03/1 R/20 II A GONZALEZ LA W FIRM PLLC 

CA V AZOS, JOHN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

C A V AZOS, JOHN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00020695 03/18/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

YELEY, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

YELEY, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00020696 03/18/20 I I BERG, ROBERT A 

RAMOS, JOSE ROEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HYSA W, LARR Y GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 302.04 

LANDA, MONICA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 175.00 

YBARRA,ROBERTO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total ___1,277.04 

00020697 03118/20 II BERRY, TRAVIS W 

TYLER, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00020698 03/18/2011 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

GARCIA, MALLOY GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00020699 03118/20 II CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

CRUZ, LUCY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LOPEZ, ASHLEY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LOPEZ, ASHLEY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ESPINO, MOISES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

WOLF, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 

YBARRA, EFRAIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 75.00 

MATTHEW. DAVILA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

PALOMO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

MORIN,JUAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

MORIN, JUAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 2,395.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Cm'rent Time: 15:42:48 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/18/20 II 
CmTent Date: 03/09/20 I I 

Paee 2 

Check# Chc!:k Df Paleec Name Description DIV Dept Objcg ObiectDescriDtion Check Amount 

00020700 03118/20 II CASTRO, FRANK 

GUTIERREZ, FERNANDO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

UNDERWOOD, DARLENE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARZA, JUAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

AL VELO. ANGEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MOLINA. MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ORTIZ, NOEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

WILLIAMS, TREVUR GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total __1,425.00 

00020701 03118/2011 CERVANTES, LA W OFFICE OF MARC 

PENA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

PALOMO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 140.00 

GARCIA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00020702 03/18/20 I I CHICOS, SUSAN K 

JUSTINE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00020703 0311 8/20 11 DIAZ. DAVID 

SMITH. JULIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 100.00 

GONZALEZ, JODANIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 100.00 

GONZALEZ. JODANIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

GONZALEZ, JODANIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00020704 03118/20 II THE LA W OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

FLORES, CARLOS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

FLORES, CARLOS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GARCIA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 550.00 

VERNS, ELIZABETH GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

VURNS, ELlZABETlI GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,175.00 

00020705 03/18/2011 DORSEY. CHRISTOPHER 

BAZALDNA. MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 



User 10: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register CllrrentTime: 15:42:48 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/09/20 I I 
Report Date: 03/18/20 I I 

3 

Check# Check Dt Palee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00020706 03/18/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

AQUILAN, KATHERINE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BEASLEY, KEVIN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 100.00 

BEASLEY, KEVIN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

SALINAS, JULIAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARCIA, BRUCE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SALINAS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

BaZAN, ARTURO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RAMIREZ, ROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ZUNIGA, AGAPITO GEN 3310 534.":. Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CHAVERA, EDDIE GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BEASLEY, KEVIN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 550.00 

HEASLEY, KEVIN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total __2,625.00 

00020707 03/I 8/20 II EDWARDS, DONALD B 

WILLIAMSON, MARK GEN 3 I 10 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020708 03118/20 II FLORES. ERIC 

HUERTA. DOMINGO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 200.00 

MUYBERRY, HENRY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

CISNEROS, KEVIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

00020709 03/18/2011 FLORES, JOE A 

RAMIREZ, RUBEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AlIny Fees 75.00 

TREVINO, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 90.00 

HERNANDEZ, STORMIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ESQUIVEL, DAVID GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

ANDREWS, KENNETH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Cbeck Total 460.00 

00020710 0311 81201 I FL YNN LA W FIRM 

GARZA,OMAR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 950.00 

ESTRADA, DAVID GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

HERNANDEZ, STORMIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

http:1,050.00
http:2,625.00


User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Cnrrent Time: 15:42:48 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/18/20 I I 
Current Date: 

Page 4 

03/09/20 I 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Desc.-iption DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

HANDY, NATHAN 

STALEY, TERRANCE 

STALEY, TERRANCE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

350.00 

100.00 

__1,750.00 

00020711 03/18/2011 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

STANDLEY, RA YMOND GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

280.00 

280.00 

00020712 03/18/20 II GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

FISCAL, CHILD 

SALINAS, CHARLES 

WOODS, KRISTOPHER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3360 

3360 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

100.00 

350.00 

650.00 

00020713 03/18/20 II GARZA LA W FIRM 

VURNS, PATRICK GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00020714 03/18/2011 GIOVANNINL STEI'HEN A 

WALTERS, AARON 

WAL TERS, AARON 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

600.00 

00020715 03118/2011 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

ASCENSION, ALBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

00020716 03/18/20 I I GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

ALANIZ, JOSE 

MEDINA, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

260.00 

360.00 

00020717 03/18/20 II GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

TORRES, NANCY GEN 3lIO 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00020718 03/18/20 II GREENBERG,LlSA 

STAFFORD,KIMBERLY 

SHUPTRINE, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

260.00 

1,100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:42:48 

ReDQI·t Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03/09/20 I
Report Date: 03/18/2011 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Ammmt 

Check Total __1,360.00 

00020719 03/18/2011 HALL, GARY A 

RAMEREZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

UNKNOWN CHILD GEN 3150 5341 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

MENDEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 424.00 

DA VILA, FATHER GEN 3150 5341 Appointed Attny Fees 164.00 

LOWE. CIIILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 412.00 

P A VELA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 300.00 

Check Total ___1,960.00 

00020720 03/18/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

JOHNSON, KEVIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 100.00 

JOHNSON, KEVIN LEWIS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

SALAMON, BILL YNDA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

JOHNSON, KEVIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check TQtal 

00020721 03/18/2011 I·JEIL. ROBERT J 

HERNANDEZ, DAVID GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00020722 03/18/2011 HINKLE, R KYLE 

GARCIA. OSCAR LEE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SANCHEZ, ELIAS NOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ROSAS, JOHN N GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SALAZAR, PATRICIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MCCLAIN, JARRETT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00020723 03/18/20 II HOLSTEIN, RICK 

LOPEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 555.00 
ZENZ, ROBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 955.00 

00020724 03/18/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

COLLAZO, JAIDEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Check Total 

00020725 03/18/2011 LAWRENCE, JAMES R 

http:1,960.00
http:1,360.00


Current Time: 15:42:48User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/18/20 I I 

Current Date: 

Page 6 

03/09120 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

CARMONA, RICHARD 

CARMONA, RICHARD 

EVANS, RILEY 

CARRELL, JAKE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

750.00 

400.00 

550.00 

-------.b0 50.00 

00020726 03/18120 I I LERMA JR, RUBEN 

RAMOS, PABLO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00020727 03/18/20 I I LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

MUSSLEWHITE, MICHAEL GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00020728 03/18/20 II MARCUM, JOSEPH 

AL V ARADO, ARLENE 

AL V ARADO, MOTHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

2,513.00 

__2,663.00 

00020729 03/18/20 I I MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

MARTINEZ, DA VID 

MARTINEZ, DA VID 

MARTINEZ, DA VID 

THOMAS, TIFANY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

150.00 

400.00 

400.00 

__1,300.00 

00020730 0311 8/20 II O'HARE, PATRICK J 

TOUSSANT, CHI V AS 

BOTELLO, RICHARD 

CANTERA, ANGEL 

BOTELLO, RICHARD 

MIETH, STEVEN 

GARCIA, PAUL 

MIETH, STEVEN 

FLORES, ENRIQUE 

MARTINEZ, ATOM 

CANTERA, ANGEL 

MOLINA, MARK 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

5342 

534L. 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

375.00 

350.00 

100.00 

100.00 

200.00 

100.00 

100.00 

450.00 

350.00 

350.00 

350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15:42:48 

RCDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 03/18/20 I I 
Current Date: 

Page 7 

03/09/201 I 

Check# Check Dt Pa!ee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiectD~iDtion Check Amount 

HAMMOCK, MICHAEL 

SANCHEZ, MATTHEW 

SALCEDO, ISAAC 

CALVILLO, OSCAR 

SANCHEZ, MATTHEW 

SANCHEZ, MATTHEW 

LARA, DANIEL 

RODRIGUEZ, KIMBERLY 

JEFFRIES, JAMES 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3140 

3330 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Auny Fces 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

250.00 

250.00 

100.00 

250.00 

250.00 

175.00 

400.00 

150.00 

__4,750.00 

00020731 03/18/20 II PALACIOS, ANDREW 

HINOJOSA, JOSE 

JULIAN, BRIAN 

CAMPBELL, FRANK 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3130 

3140 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

175.00 

675.00 

00020732 03/18/2011 PINEDA. ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

MASON, GERALD 

MASON, GERALD 

GEN 

GEN 

3380 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 

400.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00020733 03/1812011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

SANTOS, ADRIAN 

SOTO, ROLAND RAY 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

300.00 

400.00 

00020734 03/18/20 I I RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

RODARTE, RAMIRO JR GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 

Check Total 

150,00 

150.00 

00020735 03/18/20 II REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

VILLAR, MASEINA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Che!;k Total 750.00 

00020736 03/18/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

RICE. DENISE 

PETREMAN, THOMAS 

VILLARREAL, KATHY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

3120 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 

100.00 

75,00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:48N ueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

VILLARREAL, KATHY 

CHAPA, ISAAC 

YBARRA,MOTHER 

00020737 03118/2011 ROLAND LA W FIRM 

GEE,HECTOR 

ARREDONDO, JEFFREY 

ALEMAN, JOEY 

HERRERA/MARTIN, CHILDREN 

REYNA, MOTHER 

00020738 031l8/20 II RYAN, MICHAEL J 

HERNANDEZ, GABRIEL 

00020739 03/18/2011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 


PENA, CHRISTIAN 


rENA, CHRISTIAN 


00020740 03/18/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LA W FIRM 


QUEZADA, EDWARDO 


SOTO, HERMAN 

NESMITH, DAVID 

SOTO, HERMAN 

NESMITH, DAVID 

00020741 03118/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 


DEGUFF, DAMIEN 


NOVIEGA, ROBERT 


00020742 03/18/20 II STOLLEY, MARK W 


GUY, WALTER 


GUY, WALTER 


RINALD, WILLIAM 


Report Date: 03/18/20 J I 

DlV Dept 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3110 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Current Date: 03/09/20 J 

Page 8 

Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 393.43 

Check Total ___1,268.43 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 

Cbeck Total __1,220.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Atlny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attnv Fees 

Check Total 150.00 

100.00 

100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

125.00 

450.00 

350.00 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Total __1,625.00 

125.00 

100.00 

Check Total 225.00 

100.00 

25.00 

600.00 

http:1,625.00
http:1,220.00
http:1,268.43


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:48Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
03/18/2011Report Nllme: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check D1 Pa):ee Name Desc rip tio II 

BURNS, VALTON LEE 

SHUMAKE, KEVIN 

PINDEXTER, EUGENE 

MATHIS, DEVAUGH 

BAILEY, JOSEPH 

WILLIAMS, DEANTHONY 

PERDUE, MOTHER 

WILLIAMS, MOTHER 

RAMIREZ, ROBERT 

GODSEY, LAURA 

SHUMAKE, KEVIN 

FELAN, HOMER 

00020743 03/18/20 II STORY II, JAMES L 


SOLIZ, JUAN 


LOPEZ, ISAAC 

SCHUTH. BERNADINE 

LOPEZ, ISAAC 

00020744 03/1812011 STUCKENBERG, LA W OFFICE OF SAR 

MUNGIA, CHILD 

CONGBINE, CHILD 

00020745 03118/20 I I TORRES, DEEANN 

MA YES, SCOTT 

MA YES, SCOTT 

STANDLEY, CHILDREN 

00020746 03118/20 II TREVINO, LA W OFFICE OF JANIE 

GARCIA, ANTHONY 

HERNANDEZ, RICARDO 

00020747 03118/10 II VELA,RENE 

Report Date: 
Current Date: 03/09/20 I I 

Pa2e I,) 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

200.00 
100.00 
100.00 

75.00 
225.00 
100.00 

450.00 
330.00 
100.00 
350.00 
450.00 

200.00 
__3,405.00 

Check Total 

200.00 
100.00 
400.00 

450.00 
__1,150.00 

Check Total 

140.00 
300.00 
440.00 

Check Totlll 

100.00 
100.00 
300.00 

500.00 

25.00 

100.00 

Check Total 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 
3120 
3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3360 
3360 

3380 

3370 
3380 
3380 

3380 

3150 
3150 

3110 
3110 
3150 

3110 

3130 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

Obiect Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:42;48 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Reoort Date: 031 18/20 II 
Current IJatc: 

P1I2e 10 

03/09/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

RAMIREZ, CHILDREN 

RAMIREZ, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fecs 

Check Total 

70.00 

70.00 

140.00 

00020748 03/18/2011 W ALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

SALINAS, VIRGINIA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00020749 03118/20 II WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

PEREZ, JOHN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00020750 03/18/20 II ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

SANCHEZ, GUADALUPE 

lIINOJOSA, SHEILA 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3120 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

300.00 

650.00 

EP Check Stock Total ~023.47 

00632654 03/18/2011 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Residential Services for GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

5,488.00 

__5,488.00 

00632655 03118/20 II A & M ELECTRIC 

Robstown Community Center -

Banquete Community Center 

GEN 

GEN 

1760 

1770 

5265 

5265 

Meehanieal System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

157.00 

207.00 

364.00 

00632656 03118/20 II ABC KEYS & SAFES 

LOCK INSPECTION FOR LOCK ON GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

65.00 

65.00 

00632657 03/18/2011 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 

Disposal Hauling Fees 

Rental Charge 

Container Delivery Fee 

SUMMER RATES; 2nd week in Mare 

Robstown Community Center WAST 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER WASTE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

1760 

1770 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

388.46 

327.18 

56.00 

243.29 

15,416.00 

150.10 

73.50 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:42:48 

ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC Renort Date: 03118/20 I I 
Current Date: 03109/20 II 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Ch~ck Total __1_6,654.53 

00632658 03/18/20 II ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

Monthly monitoring of Fire Ala GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Monthly monitoring of Alarm Sy GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Check Tot!!1 83.00 

00632659 03/18/2011 ALANIZ, GINA 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 152.88 

Che~k Total 152.88 

00632660 03/18/20 II ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Alarm Security GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00632661 03118/20 II KROLL LABORATORY SPECIALISTS, 

Rapid UA lab results ofordere GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,389.00 

Check Total __1,389.00 

00632662 03/18/20 II ALLIED WASTE SER VICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DlSPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DlSPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DlSPO GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 145.65 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 174.47 

STANDING PO FROM 01-09' 2011 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

GENERATION FEE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

GENERATION FEE 92 CENTS YD. GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 31.52 

Standing Purchase Order GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 177.27 

Check Total __1,292.06 

00632663 03118120 II AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,ctc 13.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MA TS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 3.80 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 15:42:48 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/18/20 I I 
Current Dale: 

Page 12 

03/09/20 II 

Check# Check 01 Payee Name Description DlV Dept Objecl Obiect Description Check Amount 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO 

uniforms for employees FY lOll 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 

STANDING P.O. FY'IO-'11 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 

service for fiscal yea 

Laundry service for liscal yea 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

1270 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1780 

1780 

1780 

1780 

3890 

3890 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

39.45 

16.52 

60.94 

60.94 

60.94 

60.94 

24.93 

24.93 

24.93 

24.93 

83.46 

103.22 

729.68 

00632664 03/18/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

STANDING PO FOR COURTHOUSE 

Contract Security Services @ J 

Contract Security Services @ J 

Security Services for KFL 

Security Services for KFL 

Security Services for KFL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1305 

2821 

2821 

6310 

6310 

6310 

5185 

5185 

5185 

5185 

5185 

5185 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

2,406.08 

842.80 

820.24 

245.28 

362.08 

245.28 

__4,921.76 

00632665 03/18/2011 ANSWER INC 

answering service for death no GEN 3890 5231 Telephone 

Check Total 

196.20 

196.20 

00632666 03/18/2011 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

PETTY, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

270.00 

270.00 

00632667 03/18/2011 AT&T 

02/25-03/24 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

236.16 

236.16 

00632668 03118/2011 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

mOOl057 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg& Rent 

Check Total 

2,333.00 

2,333.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister ~lIrrent Time: J5:42:48 
Current Date: 03/09/20 I I ReDort Name: APJCR_NUC Report Date: 03/18/20 I 1 
Pal:e 13 

Check# Check Dt Paxee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00632669 03118/20 II BAKER & TA YLOR INC 

Order for Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 56.48 

Order for Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 1,283.00 

Standing Order for Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 82.01 

Standing Order for Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 10.52 

Standing Order for Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 74.74 

Check Total __1,506.75 

00632670 03/18/2011 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 

Nueces Co Comb & Tax Rev C/O GEN 9003 5513 Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00632671 03/18/20 II BANQUETE ISO 

50% due tine pd to banqueteisd GEN 3655 2347 Due to Schools 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00632672 03/1 8/20 11 BARNES & NOBLE 

standing order books & GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 100.66 

standing order books & GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 497.33 

Check Total 597.99 

00632673 03/18/2011 BEAED LP 

24"x36" Lexan digital GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 230.00 

Art Charge GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 52.50 

8 1/2"x10 Lexan digital image GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 41.66 

Check Tlltal 324.16 

00632674 03/18/2011 BEN KEITH FOODS 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,011.91 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 179.69 

ChecI{ Total 91.60 

00632675 03/1 8/20 II BROOKS, DAVID B 

2010- 1 I LEGAL CONSULT. SVS 120 GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00632676 03/18/201 J BUFFEL GRASS SEED COMPANY INC 

LABOR HOURS GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 125.00 
WELL WATER ANALYSIS GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 292.50 

http:1,011.91
http:1,506.75
http:1,283.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:42:48 

ReDort Name: 

Check# 

AP CCR NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 03/18/20 II 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Current Date: 03/09/20 II 

Page 14 

Check Amount 

POND WA TER ANALYSIS I LOT. LAB GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Check Total 

292.50 

710.00 

00632677 03/18/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFICE 

SOTO, RANDY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00632678 03/18/20 II C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

II arrest/warrant GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 65.00 

Check Total 65.00 

00632679 03118/20 II C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

feb I I arrest serv fee GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 65.00 

Cheek Total 65.00 

00632680 03118/20 II C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

4190 

4190 

4190 

4190 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5221 

522; 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

76.90 

103.00 

77.18 

72.40 

76.47 

112.36 

518.31 

00632681 03/18/2011 C C WEIGHING CO INC 

20 I 0/11 tmck weighing/scales GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 

Check Total 

49.00 

49.00 

00632682 03118/20 II CARRANZA, JEREMY 

Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage. Local 

Check Total 

22.54 

00632683 03118/20 II CCiSD 

feb 11 1/2 par cont tines GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 

Check Total 

304.67 

304.67 

00632684 03118/20 II CCISD/ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 

II 1/2 fine GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 

Check Total 

155.00 

155.00 

00632685 03118/20 I I CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15:42:48 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Clleck# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

PRINTER, HP LJP2035 30PPM 

CABLE, BELKIN/CD 6' USB 2.0 

00632686 03118/20 II CENTURYUNK 


03/01-03/3 I 


03/01-03/31 


03/01-03/31 


03/01-03/3 I 

03/01-03/31 

03/01-03/3 1 

00632687 03/18/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 


WILMOT, JUSTIN 


SPIKES, ERNEST 

SALINAS, CHILDREN 

RIOS, CHILD 

MORGAN, CHILD 

SANCHEZ, ELIAS 

RICHY, JOANNA 

MOORE, ROBERT W 

SAN MIGUEL, FRUCTUOSO 

SAN MIGUEL, FRUCTUOSO 

HERNANDEZ, BRITTANY 

00632688 03/18/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTl 

JUL 20 I 0 City/County MOU-Apprd 

JUL 2010 City/County MOU-Apprd 

AUG 2010 City/County MOU-Apprd 

JUL 2010 City/County MOU-Apprd 

SEP 20 I 0 City/County MOU-Apprd 

AUG 2010 City/County MOU-Apprd 

OCT 2010 City/County MOU-Apprd 

JUL 2010 City/County MOU-Apprd 

SEP 2010 City/County MOU-Apprd 

ReDort Date: 03118/20 I I 

DlV Dept 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 0180 

GEN 1530 

GEN 1530 

GEN 1530 

GEN 1530 

GEN 1530 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3360 

GEN 1353 

GEN 2570 

GEN 2570 

GEN 2590 

GEN 2600 

GEN 2600 

GEN 2600 

GEN 2610 

GEN 2610 

Object 

Current Date: 

Pal,!e 15 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

03/09/20 II 

5680 

5680 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Check Total 

207.32 

1.90 

209.22 

5231 Telephone Expense 307.93 

5231 Telephone Expense 187.55 

5231 Telephone Expense 66.23 

5231 Telephone Expense 37.97 

5231 Telephone Expense 63.20 

5231 Telephone Expense 27.94 

Check Total 690.82 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

5342 Appointed Allny Fees 260,00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,810.00 

1462 City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 1,902.13 

1462 City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 1,205.68 

1462 City/Co !11th Dpt MOU Prepaid 6,900.42 

1462 City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 224.26 

1462 City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 90,036.52 

1462 City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 544.82 

1462 City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 1,401.50 

1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 232.40 

1462 City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 464.18 

http:1,401.50
http:90,036.52
http:6,900.42
http:1,205.68
http:1,902.13
http:1,810.00


Uscr ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:42:48 

Renort Nllllle: AP CCR NUC 

Cheek# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00632689 03/1812011 

00632690 03/18/201 1 

00632691 03118/20 II 

AUG 20] 0 City/County MOU·Apprd 

JUN 2010 City/County MOU-Apprd 

OCT 2010 HIV SUf\:eillance 

SEP 2010 HIV Surveillance 

AUG 20 10 City/County MOU-Apprd 

OCT 20 I 0 City/County MOU-Apprd 

SEP 20 I 0 City/County MOU-Apprd 

OCT 20 I 0 Districtapproved CCT 

OCT 20 I 0 Districtapproved CCT 

SEP 20 I 0 Districtapproved CCT 

AUG 20 I 0 City/County MOU-Apprd 

FEB 20 10 City/County MOU 

MAY-JUL 2010 City/County MOU-A 

APR 20 I 0 City/County MOU 

MAR 20 I 0 City/County MOU 

OCT 2010 City/County MOU 

FEB 20 10 City/County MOU-Apprd 

JAN 201 I Assistant Director-In 

JAN II X26 periods=$1 05,450.02 

JAN 2011 Director - Insurance 

JAN 20 II Assistant Director 

FEB 2011 FYIO/II Rent 

CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER 

eLK ARCHITECTS & ASSOCIATES 

Current Date: 03/09/20 II 

Pat:"e 16 

Obieet DescriDtion Check Amollnt 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 88.40 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 56.40 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 861.69 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 277.09 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 6,026.84 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 1,517.74 

City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 355.59 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 317.20 

City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 451.15 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 2,016.00 

Pre-paid Expenses 631.79 

Pre-paid Expenses 2,868.08 

Pre-paid Expenses 6,725.25 

Pre-paid Expenses 3.47 

Pre-paid Expenses 3.00 

Pre-paid Expenses 4,340.29 

Pre-paid Expenses 6.75 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 92.78 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 5,741.49 

Inter-Governmnt Persollnel 356.01 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 5,044.85 

Horne Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Check Total ~443.77 

Fees & Permits 24.00 

Ch!,1ck Total 24.00 

Architects 

Check Total 

480.00 

480.00 

Transportat ion of Persons 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

10.91 

188.16 

199.07 

Report Date: 03118/20 I I 

DIY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

26]0 

2610 

2611 

2611 

2690 

2690 

2690 

2691 

2691 

2691 

3091 

3091 

3091 

3091 

3091 

3091 

3091 

3091 

3091 

309] 

3091 

3091 

4190 

Object 

1462 

1462 

1462 

1462 

1462 

1462 

1462 

1462 

1462 

1462 

1461 

1461 

1461 

1461 

1461 

1461 

1461 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

526 7 

5437 

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES T.D.L.R GEN 1901 5309 

CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Juvenile Transport Meal GEN 3480 5459 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 

http:05,450.02


User ID: Rebecca Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: J5:42:48 

Renort Name: AP CCR NUC ReDort Date: 031 J8120 J I 
Current Date: 03/09/20 II 

Paee 17 

Check# Check Dt Description DIV Dept Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00632692 03118/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

body transport to NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 510.00 

Body Transport to NCME Morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 200.00 

Body transport to NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,360.00 

Check Total __2,070.00 

00632693 03/18/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI ISO 

January 2011 JJAEP Mandatory GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 4,029.00 

Check Total __4,029.00 

00632694 03/18/20 II COUNTY JUDGES & COMMISSIONERS 

As GEN 1285 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 2, I 00.00 

Check Total __2,100.00 

00632695 0311 S/20 I I COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

SOURCE LIST UPDATE AND SQL GEN 3300 5256 PC Maintenance & Repairs 3,050.00 

Check Total ----.l:050.00 

00632696 03118/20 II CPI FOODS INC 

SHELF STABLE MEALS #5 SPAGETTI GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 867.00 

SHELF STABLE MEALS #15 CHICKEN GEN 4190 5221 Foud & Edible Items I,OSS.OO 

SHELF STABLE MEAL # 12 CHICKEN GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 955AO 

FREIGHT $350.00 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 350.00 

Check TQtal __3,260AO 

00632697 03118/2011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

PAUL, KYLE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

LOPEZ. GUADALUPE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 224.00 

Check Total 524.00 

00632698 03/18/2011 DAHILL 

mOO I 055 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 8.62 

Check Total 8.62 

00632699 03/18/2011 DE LA GARZA, ERIC J 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 34S0 5541 Mileage - Local 41.65 

Ch~ck Total 41.65 

00632700 03/1S/20 I I DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 34S0 5541 Mileage - Local 248.92 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15:42:48 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/ 18/20 I I 
Current Date: 03/09/20 I I 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 248.92 

00632701 03/18/20 I I DELL MARKETING CORP 

m001050 GEN 0370 5213 PC Software Program 544.4 7 

m001049 GEN 0370 5213 PC Software Program 739.17 

Latitute E651 0 Notebook Com put GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 3,572.12 

Check Total __4,855.76 

00632702 03/18/20 II DIVISION 16 CONSTRUCTION 

INSTALLED ZMAX ELECTRONIC GEN 0141 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,000.00 

INSTALLED ZMAX ELECTRONIC GEN 0141 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 258.00 

Check Total -----.i:25 8.00 

00632703 03/18/20 II DOCTRONIX INC 

Project/Program GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 210.00 

Project/Program GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 315.00 

Project/Program GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 1,391.25 

Contract Personnel GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 0.00 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 80.00 

Project/Program GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 525.00 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 40.00 

Check Total __2,561.25 

00632704 03/18/20 II DRISCOLL CHILDRENS HOSPITAL 

MEDICAL FORENSIC EXAMS (SEXUAL GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00632705 03/18/20 I I ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

TJPC Audit fee for FY ending GEN 2821 531~ Audit & Accounnting Services 5,650.00 

Check Total __5,650.00 

00632706 03/18/20 II FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Monthly Family Counseling Serv GEN 2070 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 3,340.00 

Check Total __3,340.00 

00632707 03/18/20 II FAST, DAVID 

LOPEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

KISER, BOBBY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 770.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re::ister Current Time: 15:42:48 

Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 03118/20 I I 
Current Date: 03/09/201 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Pa)::ee Name Description DrV Dept Object Obiect})cscriptiOJl Check Amount 

0()632708 03/18/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

MAILED TO AARON EMERY GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 16.73 

Check Total 16.73 

00632709 03/18/2011 FLEDDERMAN, ROBERT 

FY201 0-11 CCT MEETINGSIDVD REC GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00632710 03/18/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

REID, JEFFEREY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00632711 03118/20 II FLORES, PAUL 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 102.41 

Check Total 102.41 

00632712 03/1812011 FLOUR BLUFF ISD 

January 201 J JJAEP Mandatory GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 5,767.00 

Check Total __5,767.00 

00632713 03/1 8/20 II G&M CLEANING 

Cleaning services for the rent GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00632714 03118/20 II GARCIA JR, LEONARDO 

SPRING I 2011 TUITION GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 797.21 

Check Total 

00632715 03/18/2011 GARRETT, GARY 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00632716 03118/20 II GARZA, EDWARD F 

CANTU, JESSICA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00632717 03118/2011 GARZA, MELISSA 

Local Mileage Rcimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 68.11 

Check Total 68.1 J 

00632718 03/18/20 II GEBERT, ARACELI S 

DOUBLE ARRAIGNMENTS FOR COUNTY GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 



User 10: Rebecca 	 Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel,!ister CUI'rent Time: 15:42:48 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 	 Description 


TRIAL IN COUNTY COURT 2 


00632719 03/18/20 II GEORGE, MICHAEL D 


V ALENSS, ROY 


NICHOLS, KIM 


NICHOLS, KIM 

MORENO, JOHN GABRIEL 

GUAJARDO, FATHER 

NICHOLS, KIM 

00632720 03/18/2011 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly billing for Collection 

00632721 03/18/20 II GOLD STAR FOOD SERVICE LP 

Feb'll In-storage Private 

Feb'1 I In-storage Private 

00632722 03118/20 II GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 


02/02-02/22 


00632723 03/18/201 I GONZALEZ, IRMA DIANE 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs 

00632724 0311 8/20 II GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

DUARTE, RUBEN 

HERNANDEZ, PARENTS 

AGUIRRE, CYNTHIA 

BORDEN, JOHNATHAN 

ROCHA, MARIO 

ROCHA, MARIO 

GARCIA, JASON 

00632725 03/18/2011 RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 

Report Date: 03/18/20 I I 


DIV Dept 

GEN 3300 


GEN 3110 


GEN 3130 


GEN 3130 


GEN 3150 


GEN 3150 


GEN 3330 


GEN 1180 


GEN 3490 


GEN 3492 


GEN 0370 

GEN 3480 


GEN 3140 


GEN 3150 


GEN 3310 


GEN 3360 


GEN 3370 


GEN 3370 


GEN 3370 


Current Date: 03/09120 II 


Page 20 


Object Obiect Description Check Amount 


5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 


Check Total 


5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 

Check Total 10.00 

53 I I Computer Software Serv & Maint 146.43 


Check Total 146.43 


5226 USDA Commodity Costs 49.91 

5226 USDA Commodity Costs 49.91 

Check Total 99.82 

5541 Mileage - Local 77.9 

Check Total 77.91 

5541 Mileage - Local 50.96 

Clleck Total 50.96 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crt~ 150.00 

5341 Appointed Auny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 5,000.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000,00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __6,890.00 

http:6,890.00
http:5,000.00


Current Time; 15:42:48User II>: Rebecca Nueces Counh Consolidated Check Rez:ister 
RCDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/18/20 I I 

Current Date: 

Page 21 

03/09/20 I I 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description mv Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

MA TULA, KEITH 

TREVINO, JOSHUA 

JUAREZ, BENITO 

DA VILA, ROBERT III 

VINES, CRYSTAL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Cbeck Total 

100.00 

175,00 

210.00 

100.00 

220.00 

805.00 

00632726 03/18/20 I I GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

MARTINEZ, NELLY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100,00 

100.00 

00632727 03118/201 I GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

TO DEVELOP SPILL PREVENTION, C GEN 0160 53 JO Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

1,295.00 

___1,295.00 

00632728 03118/20 II GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta 

GULF COAST PAPER $1 (1,000 "Sta 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

5225 

5225 

Kitchen Supplies & Tools 

Kitchen Supplies & Tools 

Check Total 

-130.00 

646.90 

516.90 

00632729 03118/2011 HANDLE WITH CARE 

Handle With Care: Instructor 

Handle With Care: Instructor 

Handle With Care: Instructor 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3490 

3492 

5317 

5317 

5317 

Training Costs-in House 

Training Costs-in House 

Training Costs-in House 

Check Total 

1,606,95 

1,606.95 

1,606.96 

__4,820.86 

00632730 03/18/2011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 372.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 336.00 

Check Total 708.00 

00632731 03/18/2011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Detention Monthly Service Agre 

Boot Camp Monthly Service Agre 

GEN 

GEN 

3490 

3492 

5258 

5258 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Check Total 

84.00 

182.00 

266.00 

00632732 03/18/2011 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LA W 

FUENTES, CELIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Chcck Total 

300.00 

300.00 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:42:48 

Re»ort Name: AP_CCR..NUC Report Date: 031 IS/20 II 
CUI'rent Date: 03109/2011 

Pa2e 22 

Chcck# Che!;k Dt Pa)'ce Name Description DlV Dcpt Object Obiect Desui»tioll Check Amount 

00632733 03/18/20 II IRON MOUNTAIN 

Monthly billing on Acct #AX067 GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,205.86 

Check Total ___1.205.86 

00632734 03/18/20 II JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

update tor Texas Pretrial GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 97.94 

Check Total 97.94 

00632735 03/18/20 II JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 200.90 

Check Total 200.90 

00632736 03118/20 I I JASSO, VILMA 

02/01-02/28 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 70.07 

Check Total 70.07 

00632737 03118/20 I I JIMENEZ, FRED 

HALL, WILLIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00632738 03/18/20 II JONES & COOK 

HONI05292NN - BOOKCASE HUTCH GEN 1040 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 413.14 

HON I 0573NN - DOUBLE PEDESTAL GEN 1040 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 434.59 

HONI0563NN - 2-DRAWER LATERAL GEN 1040 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,064.55 

Check Total __1,912.28 

00632739 03/18/20 II JONES REFRIGERA nON 

Robstown Community Center GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 106.20 

Check Total 106.20 

00632740 03/18/20 II JUSTICE BENEFITS INC 

mOOl056 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Profcssional Fees 3,000.00 

JV-E Administrative 3rdQ FY GEN 1317 4471 Commission/Collection Costs 418.54 

IV-E Administrative 2ndQ FY GEN 1317 4471 Commission/Collection Costs 457.55 

IV-E Adminstrative IstQ FY2010 GEN 1317 4471 Commission/Collection Costs 399.66 

Chcck Total __4,275.75 

00632741 03/18/2011 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT $20,000 "Standing PO" GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,118.44 

LABATT $20,000 "Standing PO" GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,092.75 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15 :42:48 

Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Renort Date: 03/18/20 I I 
Current Date: 03/09/20 I I 

Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

LABATT $20,000 "Standing PO" GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 329.00 

Check Total __2,540.19 

00632742 03118/20 I I LABCORP OF AMERICA HOLDINGS 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 219.75 

Check Total 219.75 

00632743 03118/20 I I LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

Monthly billiing for 2 license GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 330.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00632744 03/18/20 II LIBERTY RESOURCES INC 

MST Family Preservation Progra GEN 2801 5455 Services - Other 84,960.25 

Aftercare Services Family Pres GEN 2851 5455 Services - Other 19,404.00 

Check Total ~364.25 

00632745 03/18/20 I I LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

jan I I att fee GEN 3600 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,038.53 

Check Total ___1,038.53 

00632746 03118/20 I I LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

feb I I att coil fee GEN 3621 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 51.00 

Check Total 51.00 

00632747 03/18/2011 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

at! fee GEN 3630 2364 AlP Omnibase 99.93 

Check Total 99.93 

00632748 03/18/20 I I LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

SPURGIN T KHAKI LONG SLEEVE GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

NAMEBAR LASTNAME ONL Y 'TYLER' GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

NAMEBAR LASTNAME ONLY 'RAMOS' GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

ARANDA J WINDBREAKER SIZE 2-XL GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

TISDALE W WINDBREAKER SIZE 2XL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE MEDIUM GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

ESCOBAR J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

PEREZ R WINTER JACKET SIZE XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 140.00 

RUSHING B WINTER JACKET GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 140.00 

WEST J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

WEST J KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 15 :42:48 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/18/20 I I 
Current Date: 03/09/20 I I 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ARANDA J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVES S GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

Check Total 869.90 

00632749 03118/20 I I LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 105.35 

Check Total 105.35 

00632750 03118/20 I I L YB ENTERPRISES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3,475.00 

Check Total __3,475.00 

00632751 03/18/20 II MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS CHRISTOPHER V ALESQUEZ, GEN 3250 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

SOT VS JOliN COPPOLA, CAUSE# GEN 3250 5348 Defense Costs Other 262.50 

Check Total __1,012.50 

00632752 03/18/20 II MATTHEW BENDER & COMPANY 

SHEPARD'S SOUTHWESTERN REP CIT GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 2,224.52 

SHEPAR'D TX CIT ALL INC SUB 2X GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 2,239.94 

Check Total __4_,464.46 

00632753 03118/20 I I MEDINA, BIANCA 

MOORE, DEONTA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00632754 03118/20 I I MELTON, MARY 

COVERING COURTS JAVIER OUT IN GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Checi{ Total 80.00 

00632755 03118/20 I I MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing PO - Audio Visual Mat GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 104.96 

Standing PO - Audio Visual Mat GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 294.87 

Audio Visual Materials GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 513.78 

Audio Visual Materials GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 759.56 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 14.99 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 587.71 

Check Total ~275.87 

00632756 03/18/20 II MORIN, ARSILIA 

WORKED BISHOP TAX OFFICE ON GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 24.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:48N ueces Coun,tt Consolidated Check Rea:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/18/20 I I 

Current Date: 03/09/20 II 

Pa~e 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 24.50 

00632757 03118110 II NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

Architectural Professional Scr GEN 0181 5309 Architects 4,950.00 

Check Total __4,950.00 

00632758 03/18/2011 NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITERS 

PREMIUM NOTARY PACKAGE FOR 10 GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 101.75 

Check Total 101.75 

00632759 03118/20 II NUECES COUNTY JJAEP 

Operation & Management GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 81,073.44 

Check Total __8_1,073.44 

00632760 03/18/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

15200 01/25-02/23 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,175.95 

o01/26-02/24 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 14.75 

Check Total __1,190.70 

00632761 03/18/2011 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 29.40 

{;heck Total 29.40 

00632762 03118/20 II OLIV ARRI & ASSOCIATES INC 

DEVELOPMENT AND PRODUCTION OF GEN 0121 5320 Soil Tests & Other 4,000.00 

Check Total __4,000.00 

00632763 03/18/2011 OMNIBASE 

fta fees GEN 3630 2364 AlP Omnibase 156.00 

Check Total 156.00 

00632764 03/18/20 II OMNIBASE 

jan I I omni tees GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 267.20 

Check Total 

00632765 03118/2011 PAREDEZ PLUMBING 

IGNITION TURNED GAS ON AND GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 80.00 

LAOBR FEE GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Rcpairs 255.00 

LABOR FEE GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 340.00 

Check Total 675.00 

00632766 03118/20 I I PATON, VANCED 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:42:48 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/18/201 I 
Current Date: 

Page 26 

03109120 

Check# Check Ot I'ayee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FISCHER, JOHN 

GARZA,ROBBY 

BAZALDUA, FATHER 

HERRERA, MICHAEL 

ARMENTA, JOSHUA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

534:2 

5342 

5342 

5342 

534:2 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fces 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

200.00 

100.00 

230.00 

50.00 

755.00 

00632767 03/1812011 PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 945.61 

Check Total 945.61 

00632768 03/18/20 II PHILLIPS, DAVID W 

MARTIN, JAMES GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00632769 03118/2011 PORT ARANSAS FAMILY CENTER 

MEALS FOR PORT ARANSAS CLIENTS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 

Cheek Total 

1,477.28 

__1,477.28 

00632770 03118/2011 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLlCE 

I arrest warrant fees GEN 3600 2355 Due to Outside Entities 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 

00632771 03/18/2011 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Electronic Monitoring GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 

Check Total 

550.50 

550.50 

00632772 03/18/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

7886 01127-02/25 

105 01/26-02/24 

5540 01/25-02/24 

10501/26-02/24 

465 01/26-02/24 

14001/27-02/25 

15501/27-02/25 

17510401/27-02/25 

36701127-02/25 

775 01127-02/25 

6624001/27-02/25 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1440 

1450 

1450 

1450 

1450 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

1,118.91 

26.12 

796.07 

25.73 

78.78 

32.39 

33.49 

17,774.42 

57.81 

124.62 

6,695.63 



User ID: Rebecca 	 Nueces Couno: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:42:48 

Report Date: 03! 18/20 IIReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Paxee Name 	 Description 

21001/27·02/25 

20160 01/25·02/23 

31001/27·02/25 

310 01/26·02/24 

13120 01/24-02/22 

00632773 03118/20 II RICKHOFF, GERR Y 

FY I0/11 mental eommitments 

FY I0111 mental commitments 

FY I0/11 mental eommitments 

FYIO/II mental commitments 

FY I0111 mental commitments 

FYIO/II mental commitments 

FY 10/11 mental commitments 

FY IOil I mental commitments 

FYIO/II mental commitments 

00632774 03/18/20 II RITE OF PASSAGE, INC 

Residential Placement Services 

00632775 03/18/20 II RIVER ACRES 	WATER SUPPLY CORPO 

membership fees for twin Lakes 

00632776 03/18/20 I I ROBSTOWN ISD 

January 2011 HAEP Mandatory 

00632777 03/18/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

GARCIA, B. 

LOZANO, B. 

LOPEZ, V 

TORRES, CHILD 

GALLEGOS, D. 

CUrrent Date: 03/09/20 II 

Page 27 

Object Obiect DescriptiJw Check Amount 

5233 Electricity 42.21 

5233 Electricity 2,558.41 

5233 Electricity 56.93 

5233 Electricity 55.88 

5233 Electricity 1,572.07 

Check Total __3_1,049.47 

5437 Fees & Permits 342.00 

5437 Fees & Permits 417.00 

5437 Fees & Permits 342.00 

5437 Fees & Permits 396.00 

5437 Fees & Permits 417.00 

5437 Fees & Permits 417.00 

5437 Fees & Permits 396.00 

5437 Fees & Permits 396.00 

5437 Fees & Permits 342.00 

Check Total __3.465.00 

5423 Boarding Costs,.luv,Foster,lail 3,871.00 

Check Total ----1.:871.00 

5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 2,000.00 

Check Total __2,000.00 

5443 Inter-Local Agreements 1,422.00 

Check Total 1,422.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 440.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1460 

1490 

1490 

1500 

1565 

4300 

4300 

4300 

4300 

4300 

4300 

4300 

4300 

4300 

2911 

2705 

2841 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

http:1,422.00
http:1,422.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:1.:871.00
http:3,871.00
http:3.465.00
http:3_1,049.47
http:1,572.07
http:2,558.41


User II): Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:42:48 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/18/20 II 
Current Date: 

Pa~e 28 

03/09/20 II 

Check# Cbeck Dt Pa~ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00632778 03/18/201 I ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

Boot Camp Drill Instr. 

Boot Camp Drill Instr. 

Boot Camp Drill Inslr. 

Boot Camp Drill Instr. 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

5306 

5306 

5306 

5306 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Empl Evals/MediEAP 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Empl Evals/MediEAP 

~hecl{ Total 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

800.00 

00632779 03/18/20 II ROURK, THELMA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Loeal 

Cbeck Total 

116.13 

116.13 

00632780 03118120 I I RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

REMOVE AND INSTALL OIL COOLER 

DRIV/SHAFT ASM. 

OIL COOLER SEAL 

REMOVE AND INSTALL RADIATOR 

REMOVE AND INSTALL DRIV/SHAFT 

ANTIFREEZE 

RADIATOR 

UNIT #68 - REMOVE & INSTALL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

4190 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

195.00 

498.99 

125.00 

123.50 

130.00 

39.98 

279.99 

946.45 

I 

00632781 03/18/20 II SAIS, THERESE B 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

~heck Total 

69.09 

69.09 

00632782 03/18/2011 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 50.47 

Check Total 50.47 

00632783 03/18/20 II SALINAS, MARIO A 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

\90.12 

190.12 

00632784 03/18/20 II SHORELINE INC 

Residential Services for GEN 2851 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

7,742.00 

__7,742.00 

00632785 03118/20 I I SONRI INC 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 15:42:48 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Nam~ Description 

Report Date: 03/18/201 I 

DIV .!2.utl Object Obiect DescriDtij)Jl 

Current Oate: 03/09/20 I I 

Page 29 

Check Amount 

mOOl054 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 610.4 7 

Check Total 610.47 

00632786 03/18/2011 SOUTHVIEW CORPORATION 

'STANDING PO'-LEASE FOR STORIN GEN 1330 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

1,500.00 

__1,500.00 

00632787 0311 8/20 I I ST ANLEY STEEMER 

Robstown Community Center GEN 1760 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 159.95 

Ch~ck Total 159.95 

00632788 03/18/20 I I TEXAS STATE BAR 

PUBLICATIONS: TX PJC GEN NEGL GEN 3320 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

81.25 

81.25 

00632789 03/18/20 II STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

CARTER/LEWIS,CHI LDREN 

CAMPOS, CHILDREN 

PURDUE, CHILD 

PERDUE, CHILD 

REBINO, CHILD 

REGINO, CHILD 

REGINO. CHILD 

REBINO, CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed AUny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

120.00 

60.00 

200.00 

40.00 

40.00 

162.00 

700.00 

60.00 

__1,382.00 

00632790 03/18/20 II STERICYCLE INC 

biohazard waste pickup GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 

Ch~ck Total 

706.78 

706.78 

00632791 03/18/20 II SULLIV AN, GLEN R 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSE GEN 0120 5437 Fees & Permits 235.00 

Check Total 

00632792 03118/20 II SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

F A Conversion GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 1,110.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00632793 03/l 8120 1 I TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

feb I 1 arrest fee GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 25.00 



User 10: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:42:48 

Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Hate: 03/09/201
Rcnort Date: 03/18/2011 

30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 25.00 

00632794 03/18120 I 1 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

County Investment Officer Dues GEN 1170 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00632795 03118/20 II TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY AU 

20 II Annu<ll Dues GEN 1250 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 415.00 

Check Total 

00632796 03118/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING 

2011 RENEWAL OF PROPERTY TAX GEN 1200 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00632797 03118/20 II TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Monthly billing October 2010·S GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 426.39 

Check Total 426.39 

00632798 03118/2011 TEXAS ILLEGAL DUMPING 

Illegal Dumping Laws and GEN 0120 5317 Training Costs· in House 26.00 

Environmental training class GEN 5220 5311 Training Costs·in House 1,474.00 

Check Total __1,500,00 

00632799 03118/20 II TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

feb II 85% month fines GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 892,50 

Check Total 

00632800 03/18/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

february 20 I I GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 5,108.08 

Check Total __5,108.08 

00632801 03/18/2011 TEXAS STATE DIRECTORY PRESS 

2011 TEXAS STATE DIRECTORY CUS GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 139.80 

SHIPPING & HANDLING GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 9,50 

CAPITOL UPDATE (EMAIL) FOR RON GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 79,00 

Check Total 

00632802 03/18/2011 TULOSO-MIDWAY ISO 

J<lJ1uary 20 II JJAEP Mandatory GEN 2841 5443 Inter· Local Agreements 1,501.00 

Check Total __1,501.00 

00632803 03/18/20 II VALDEZ, GENARO ERNEST 

http:1,501.00
http:1,501.00
http:5,108.08
http:5,108.08
http:1,474.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check RCl,!ister Current Time: 15:42:48 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/09/20 II
Report Date: 03/18/20 I I 

Pa2e 31 

Check# Check Dt Pal'ell Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Des~riJJJton Check Amount 

Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage. Local 28.42 

Check Total 28.42 

00632804 03/18/20 II VALLS CONSULTING GROUP 

mOOl053 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 1,111.00 

Check Total __1,111.00 

00632805 03/18/20 II VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 62.23 

Check Total 62.23 

00632806 03/18/2011 VELA, ROBERTO G 

BREEDLOVE, JEREMY GEN 3\ 10 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BREEDLOVE, JEREMY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00632807 03118/20 II VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

02/28-03/27 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 171.19 

02/25-03/24 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 64.10 

Check Total 

00632808 03/18/2011 WEBBER PLAZA 

Building Rent FYIO-II GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,781.25 

Che~k Total 1.25 

00632809 03/18/20 II WEST GROUP PA YMENT CENTER 

West Information charges for F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 162.00 

West Intormation Charges for F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 83.00 

Wcst Patron Access Account GEN 0150 5437 Fees & Permits 2,101.42 

Vernons Natural Resources GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 647.50 

Check Total __2_,993.92 

00632810 03118/20 II WESTOSO ISO 

jan II 112 fine pay school GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00632811 03/18/20 II WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY 

300 GALLONS OF GL YSOPHA TE GEN 0120 5274 Parts & Supplies 3,600.00 

ChllCk Total __3,600.00 

00632812 03118/2011 WILLMS, FRAN 

http:3,600.00
http:3,600.00
http:2_,993.92
http:2,101.42
http:1,781.25
http:1,111.00
http:1,111.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15 :42:48 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/18/20 II 
Current Date: 

Pal:e ~? 
)

03/09/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

RIOS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

140.00 

140.00 

00632813 03/18/2011 WILSON, LA W OFFICES OF JAMES R 

GRANADO, AMADO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00632814 0311 8/20 J I WOODY.TR'S 

replace transmission lines, 

front brake pads replaced, oil 

GEN 

GEN 

3840 

3840 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

252.98 

150.00 

402.98 

00632815 03118/20 I I WORK BOOT, THE 

Work Boots - Art Greene 

Work Boots - John Garcia 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

89.95 

90.00 

179.95 

00632816 03/18/2011 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

36.75 

36.75 

00632817 03118/20 II ZAMORA, JANIE 

TRAVELED TO PORT ARANSAS TAX GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

38.22 

38.22 

00632818 03/18/20 II ARAMARK 

Meals 02/17-02/2311 I 

Meals 02117-02/23/11 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7428 

7421: 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 

Check Total 

3,064.23 

718.77 

----1783.00 

00632819 03/18/2011 BRIONES-GRESES, MARINA 

2nd Otr Mileage Dec 

2nd Otr Mileage Jan/Feb 

PRO 

PRO 

0447 

0447 

7021 

7021 

Mileage Local 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

22.50 

110.67 

133.17 

00632820 03/18/20 II CHAPA, RICARDO 

@nd Qtr Mileage January 

2nd Qtr Mileage Deeember 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7021 

7021 

Mileage - Local 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

5.61 

5.50 

I 1.11 

00632821 03118/2011 ENZ, IDA LISA 



Current Time: 15 :42:48User 10: Rebecca N ueces Counn: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Reoort Dat~ 03/1 8/20 1 I 

CUI'rent Date: 03/09/20 II 

Page 33 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name I>escription DIV I>ept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

Per Diem SAFPF Visit 02/23/11 PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 11.00 

Check Total 11.00 

00632822 03/18/20 I I ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

2010 audit work PRO 0402 7327 Audit & Accounting Services 4,500.00 

Check Total __4,500.00 

00632823 03118/2011 EVEREST WATER CO 

Trojan water inv# 835891 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 66.25 

Check Total 66.25 

00632824 03/18/2011 GENERAL FUND 

Feb Water PRO 0440 7557 Water 572.70 

Feb Water RITE PRO 0444 7557 Water 158.70 

Check Total 731.40 

00632825 03118/2011 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

2nd Qtr Mileage January PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 11.22 

Check Total 11.22 

00632826 03/18/2011 HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

Invoice# 4018605 Date: 2/1/11 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 172.74 

Invoice# 4018605 Date: 2/1/11 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 3.99 

Check T2tal 176.73 

00632827 03/18/2011 LANASA, JONATHAN 

2nd Qtr Mileage Jan PRO 0403 7021 Mileage - Local 10.71 

2nd Qtr Mileage Dec PRO 0403 7021 Mileage - Local 15.50 

Check Total 

00632828 03118/2011 LA VERS, THOMAS E 

Per Diem Training PRO 0440 7025 Per Diem 84.00 

Check Total 84.00 

00632829 03/18/20 II PERALES, MARIA CHRISTELLA 

Toll Receipts PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 9.00 

PerDiem SAFPF Visits PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 47.00 

Per Deim SAFPF VISIT 02/23111 PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 11.00 

Check Total 67.00 

00632830 03/18/2011 RODRIGUEZ, ROXANNA 



Uscr ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15:42:48 

Report Name: AP eCR NUe Report Date: 03/18/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pa;):ee Name Description DlV Dept 

2nd Otr Mileage JanlFeb PRO 0410 

2nd Otr Mileage Dec PRO 0410 

00632831 03/18/201 I SALINAS. RAY G 

2nd Otr Mileage Dec PRO 0410 

2nd Otr Mileage JanlFeb PRO 0410 

00632832 03/18/20 I 1 SHULL, WILLiAM A 

2nd Qtr Mileage Dec PRO 0410 

2nd Otr Mileage JanlFeb PRO 0410 

00632833 03118/2011 STROM, ANGELA P 

2nd Qtr Mileage December PRO 0402 

2nd Otr Mileage January & PRO 0402 

00632834 03118/20 II SYLVESTER, ARNA L 

2nd Otr Mileage Jan & Feb PRO 0402 

00632835 03/18/20 I 1 TREVINO, GILBERTO 

2nd Qtr Mileage Dec PRO 0410 

2nd Otr Mileage Jan PRO 0410 

00632836 03/18/20 I I VARGAS,J D 

2nd Otr Mileage Dec PRO 0402 

2nd Otr Mileage Jan PRO 0402 

00632837 03/18/20 II WALMART 

S Gonzales inv# 0341 02/27111 PRO 0440 

L Devore inv# 7008 02/24111 PRO 0440 

C Munselle inv# 6412 02/2111 I PRO 0440 

C Buttler inv# 7009 02/24/1 I PRO 0440 

N Deleon & BRiley inv# 5961 PRO 0440 

D McEntire inv# 6411 02/21/1 I PRO 0444 

Object 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Obiect Description 

Current Date: 03/09/20 I I 

Page 34 

Check Amount 

Mileage - Local 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

96.90 

67.00 

163.90 

Mileage - Local 

Mileage - Local 

.check Total 

49.50 

131.58 

181.08 

Mileage - Local 

Mileage - Local 

Cheek Total 

29.50 

51.00 

80.50 

Mileage Local 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

83.00 

188.19 

271.19 

Mileage - Local 29.07 

Check Total 29.07 

Mileage - Local 30.00 

Mileage - Local 14.28 

Check Total 44.28 

Mileage - Local 4.50 

Mileage - Local 5.61 

Check Total 10.11 

Commissary Supplies 0.94 

Commissary Supplies 2.12 

Commissary Supplies 6.68 

Commissary Supplies 7.68 

Commissary Supplies 4.98 

Commissary Supplies 5.61 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 15:42:48 

Report Name: APJCR_NUC Current Date: 03/09120 I I 
Report Dllte: 03/18/20 I I 

Paee 35 

Check# Check Dt Pa)Cee N~me Description DlV Dept Object Object DescriPtion Check AmQunt 

T Washington inv# 6923 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 19.97 

J Loche inv# 4479 02/19111 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 2.12 

T Washington inv# 2282 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 20.96 

T Washington inv#5711 2/28/11 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 37.72 

Check Total 108.78 

00632838 03/18/20 II BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 52.02 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Check Total 71.22 

00632839 03/18/20 II COMFORT SUITES 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRY 3480 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 480.25 

Check Total 

00632840 03/18/2011 COMFORT SUITES 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRY 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 480.25 

Check Totlll 480.25 

00632841 03/18/20 II DEL MAR COLLEGE 

legislative update sept 16, 20 TRY 1342 5302 Education Registration Fees 25.00 

STATE MANDATED TRAINING TRY 1342 5302 Education Registration Fees 25.00 

STATE MANDATED TRA[NING TRY 1342 5302 Education Registration Fees 25.00 

legislative update sept 16, 20 TRV 1342 5302 Education Registration Fees 25.00 

legis[ative update sept [6, 20 TRY 1342 5302 Education Registration Fees 25.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00632842 03118/2011 HILL, DEBORAH 

Travel. Food & LodQini! TRY 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

Check Total 28.80 

00632843 03!l8/20 II LIMON, ROCHELLE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1 [90 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 73.43 

Check Total 

00632844 03/18/20 I I LITTLE Ill, TYNER W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 290.63 

Check Total 29Q.63 

00632845 03/18/20 I I MARTINEZ JR, HUMBERTO M 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:48Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03/09/20 I

Report Date: 03/ IS/20 11 
Pal:e 36 

Check# Check Ot Pa:):cc Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00632846 03/18/2011 MARTINEZ JR, MARCIAL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 106.12 

Check Total 106.12 

00632847 03118/2011 NEAL JR, SAMUEL LOYD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 218.42 

Check Total 218.42 

00632S48 03/1S/2011 ORTIZ, OSCAR 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1030 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 284.63 

Check Total 284.63 

00632849 03/18/20 II SAENZ Ill, SIMON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Check Total 19.20 

00632850 03/18/2011 SMITH, BURL BOWDEN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1335 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 43.10 

Check Total 43.20 

00632851 03/18/2011 TEXAS MASTER GARDNER 

Education Registration Fees TRV 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 214.00 

Check Total 214.00 

00632852 03/18/20 II YSASSI 1II, D10NICIO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3850 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 43.84 

Check Total 43.84 

00632853 03/18/20 II ADV ANCED HOUSING 

R119373 521 IB WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00632854 03/18/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R I 19342 9073 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 40.00 

Rl1938l9108B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00632855 03/18/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL IIOME 

RIl93339046B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 235.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15:42:48 

Reoort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/09/2011
Report Date: 03/18/20 II 

Pat:e 37 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descrivtion Cbeck Amount 

CbeckTotal 235.00 

00632856 03/18/2011 FIRST CIIOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R 119382 9085B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00632857 03/18/20 II H E B GROCER Y COMPANY 

RI19357 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 316.23 

R119313 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 393.98 

Check Total 710.21 

00632858 03/18/20 II JUST ENERGY 

R1193434184B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 23.68 

Check Total 23.68 

00632859 03118/20 II LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

R 119340 9100B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Cbeck Total 300.00 

00632860 03/18/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R 119344 9099B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00632861 03/1812011 SARVER, MAUREEN S 

RI193358218B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00632862 03/18120 II SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

R 117878 8078B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 317.50 

Check Total 7.50 

00632863 03/18120 I I STOREHOUSE PROPERTIES 

R 119375 7070B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00632864 03118/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R 119380 91 08B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00632865 031\ 812011 TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

RI178796101 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :42:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03/09/20 II

Report Date: 03118/20 II 
Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Cheek Total 650.00 

00632866 03/18/2011 TXU ENERGY 

R11938363-1348 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11933463-1347 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R 117888 63-1311 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R 11755063-1300; SVS DATES WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R 117551 63-1301 ;SVS DATES WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance ]00.00 

R 1 !755263-1302; SVS DATES WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 73.38 

Check Total 573.38 

LA Check Stock Total 575,819.90 

Grand Total 624,843.37 

http:624,843.37
http:575,819.90


cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills -  group health insurance claims and fees February 14, 2011 to March 4, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon Chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 14, 2011 through March 4, 2011 


ICheck No. I Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
17200 Wayne A Fagan M D $13.19 02/14/11 

17201 Orthopedic Surg &Sports Med Assoc L 134.68 02/14/11 

17202 Surgical Associates 1,750.16 02/14/11 

17203 Espina M D, Eisen J 60.00 02/14/11 

17204 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 357.24 02/14/11 

17205 Sunils Hospitalists P A of C C 139.50 02/14/11 

17206 Abimael Perez M D 70.00 02/14/11 

17207 Salvador Zamora MD. 146.26 02/14/11 

17208 Orthopaedic Surgery &Sports 2,113.43 02/14/11 

17209 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 82.13 02/14/11 
17210 Bruce L Russell 199.95 02/14/11 
17211 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 109.34 02/14/11 
17212 Wilson L Velazquez M D, P A 60.00 02/14/11 
17213 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 36.05 02/14/11 
17214 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,899.26 02/14/11 
17215 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 46.40 02/14/11 
17216 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 28.92 02/14/11 
17217 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 109.17 02/14/11 
17218 Ibanez Internal Medicine 60.00 02/14/11 
17219 HealthPort 46.60 02/14/11 
17220 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 60.00 02/14/11 
17221 Corpus Christi Radio 21.61 02/14/11 
17222 Coastal Bend Pain Management 60.02 02/14/11 
17223 Dickson M D, Efrain 0 234.40 02/14/11 
17224 Dugan Eye Institute 1,379.98 02/14/11 
17225 Memorial Pathology Group 87.71 02/14/11 
17226 DSI Renal Inc 1,170.00 02/14/11 
17227 Kimberly Maroney 47.50 02/14/11 
17228 Christus Medical Group 63.18 02/14/11 
17229 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 197.53 02/14/11 
17230 Coastal Cardiology Association 113.36 02/14/11 
17231 Jesse G Garcia MD 161.03 02/14/11 
17232 RIST 337.50 02/14/11 
17233 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 3.56 02/14/11 
17234 Humpal Physical Therapy 296.98 02/14/11 
17235 David Gilbert M D 87.58 02/14/11 
17236 Christus Santa Rosa Health Care Co 5,022.89 02/14/11 
17237 Radiology & Imaging of STexas LLP 79.20 02/14/11 
17238 ABC Pediatrics 134.29 02/14/11 
17239 EllisG Main DO PA 104.00 02/14/11 
17240 Almouie Pediatrics P A 100.83 02/14/11 
17241 Kids Clinic P A 87.58 02/14/11 
17242 Spohn Memorial Hospital 22,806.00 02/15/11 
17243 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 322.55 02/15/11 
17244 Ameripath 5.01 Corporation 95.21 02/15/11 
17245 Plastic Reconstructive &Microsurgical 304.94 02/15/11 
17246 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 293.72 02/15/11 
17247 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 123.58 02/16/11 
17248 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 62.21 02/16/11 

1 

http:22,806.00
http:5,022.89
http:1,170.00
http:1,379.98
http:1,899.26
http:2,113.43
http:1,750.16


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 14, 2011 through March 4, 2011 


Payee 

South Padre Island Pediatric Center 

17250 Radiology Associates, L L P 

17251 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

17252 Michael Karagas M D 

17253 Christus Spohn Shoreline 

17254 J J Carr M D P A 

17255 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 

17256 Coastal Cardiology Association 

17257 Bay Area Anesthesia Associates 

17258 Stephen Ware M D 

17259 Hartman M D, Samuel 

17260 The Doctors Center 

17261 Dugan Eye Institute 

17262 Spohn Memorial Hospital 

17263 Corpus Christi Neurology 

17264 Christus Medical Group 

17265 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

17266 Villarreal M D, Arnoldo R 

17267 William G Curtis M D 

17268 Coastal Bend Pain Management 

17269 Ambulatory Adult Neurology P A 

17270 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 

17271 David Simon 

17272 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

17273 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 

17274 Upmanyu M D, Marilyn J 

17275 Comp Care Medical Center 

17276 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

17277 Christian M Dickson D P M 

17278 Southside Women's Center P A 

17279 William Dennis M D 

17280 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 

17281 Radiology Associates 

17282 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

17283 South Texas Adult Medicine 

17284 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 

17285 Robert J Bolster M D 

17286 South Texas Brain And Spine Institute 

17287 Josefina Torres M D, P A 

17288 Aeby D P M, Carl H 

17289 ABC Pediatrics 

17290 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 

17291 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of S Texas 

17292 Jesse G Garcia MD 

17293 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 

17294 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 

17295 Script Care Ltd 

17296 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

17297 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 

2 

CheckAmt Check Date 

47.50 02/16/11 
226.13 02/16/11 
545.64 02/16/11 
86.69 02/16/11 

14,047.11 02/16/11 
189.00 02/16/11 
188.78 02/16/11 
147.56 02/16/11 
361.80 02/16/11 
87.58 02/16/11 
60.00 02/16/11 
61.29 02/16/11 

167.00 02/16/11 
2,292.53 02/16/11 

183.36 02/16/11 
163.58 02/16/11 
476.73 02/16/11 
101.07 02/16/11 
86.69 02/16/11 
60.00 02/16/11 

300.00 02/16/11 
60.00 02/16/11 

1,073.84 02/16/11 
87.58 02/16/11 
87.58 02/16/11 

189.43 02/16/11 
316.05 02/16/11 
104.53 02/16/11 
60.00 02/16/11 
47.50 02/16/11 

203.40 02/16/11 
10.25 02/16/11 

305.14 02/16/11 
60.00 02/16/11 
43.00 02/16/11 
93.53 02/16/11 

160.89 02/16/11 
9,779.63 02/16/11 

47.50 02/16/11 
120.45 02/16/11 
38.50 02/16/11 

200.06 02/16/11 
463.59 02/16/11 
104.00 02/16/11 
152.67 02/16/11 
237.39 02/16/11 

51,693.54 02/17/11 
82.23 02/18/11 
74.50 02/21/11 

http:51,693.54
http:9,779.63
http:1,073.84
http:2,292.53
http:14,047.11


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 14, 2011 through March 4, 2011 


Payee 

The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 

17299 Corpus Christi Neurology 

17300 Torres M D P A, Josefina 

17301 William Dennis M D 

17302 Antonio Guzman M D 

17303 Sunils Hospitalists P A of C C 

17304 Hartman M D, Samuel 

17305 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

17306 J J Carr M D P A 

17307 Alonso M D, Javier 

17308 ABC Pediatrics 

17309 Script Care Ltd 

17310 Pasadena SA Services Inc 

17311 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 

17312 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 

17313 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 

17314 Anesthesiology Associates 

17315 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

17316 Colon and Rectal Associates of South 

17317 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 

17318 Bowen DO, Ronald W 

17319 Orthopedic Surg &Sports Med Assoc L 

17320 South Texas Adult Medicine 

17321 Dugan Eye Institute 

17322 Radiology Associates 

17323 Wayne A Fagan M D 

17324 STX Adult Medicine Assoc 

17325 Bayside Medical Center 

17326 Dickson M D, Efrain 0 

17327 Jackson C Chen M D 

17328 Internal Medicine Diagnostic Clinic 

17329 Radiology Associates, L L P 

17330 Radiology Associates L L P 

17331 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

17332 Thelma Lopez- Lira M D 

17333 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 

17334 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 

17335 Premier Anesthesia 

17336 Corpus Christi Medical Center 

17337 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

17338 Kimberly Maroney 

17339 Christus Medical Group 

17340 South Texas Eye Consultants 

17341 Southside Women's Center P A 

17342 Berastain M D, Miguel A 

17343 Childrens Phys Services of So Tx 

17344 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 

17345 Espina M D, Eisen J 

17346 Spohn Memorial Hospital 

3 

CheckAmt Check Date 

301.31 02/21/11 
135.98 02/21/11 

7.69 02/21/11 
150.50 02/21/11 

87.58 02/21/11 
279.00 02/21/11 

60.00 02/21/11 
87.58 02/21/11 
70.00 02/21/11 

2,034.75 02/21/11 
75.00 02/21/11 

5.76 02/21/11 
298.18 02/21/11 
87.58 02/21/11 

100.58 02/21/11 
87.58 02/21/11 

491.40 02/21/11 
2,602.64 02/21/11 

517.95 02/21/11 
155.01 02/21/11 

74.97 02/21/11 
22.12 02/21/11 
43.00 02/21/11 

135.50 02/21/11 
36.88 02/21/11 

369.01 02/21/11 
86.23 02/21/11 

145.05 02/21/11 
300.00 02/21/11 
130.58 02/21/11 
88.82 02/21/11 

476.73 02/21/11 
535.79 02/21/11 

1,364.23 02/21/11 
43.28 02/21/11 

9.23 02/21/11 
236.57 02/21/11 
472.50 02/21/11 

8,377.41 02/21/11 
14,639.89 02/21/11 

100.08 02/21/11 
87.58 02/21/11 
62.74 02/21/11 

100.00 02/21/11 
178.95 02/21/11 
199.86 02/21/11 
844.90 02/21/11 
286.23 02/21/11 
152.31 02/21/11 

http:14,639.89
http:8,377.41
http:1,364.23
http:2,602.64
http:2,034.75


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 14, 2011 through March 4, 2011 


Payee 
Ellis G Main DO P A 

17348 Colette Simon, MD, PA 

17349 South Texas Medical Supply 

17350 Flores M D, William C 

17351 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 

17352 Almouie Pediatrics P A 

17353 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

17354 Woodbridge SA Services 

17355 Morgan Pediatric Center 

17356 Endoscopy Center 

17357 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 

17358 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 

17359 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 

17360 Luis A Mackrizz M D 

17361 Toribio R Garcia M D 

17362 Jacob J Moore MD PA 

17363 Juan F Caceres M D 

17364 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 

17365 Juan F Caceres M D 

17366 C C Doctors Center South 

17367 Jackson C Chen M D 

17368 Jesse G Garcia MD 

17369 William Dennis M D 

17370 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

17371 Coastal Childrens Clinic 

17372 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

17373 Luis Armstrong M D 

17374 ThomaS-Spann Clinic P A 

17375 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

17376 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

17377 Villarreal M D, Juan A 

17378 Medical Arts Clinic 

17379 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 

17380 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

17381 Almouie Pediatrics P A 

17382 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 

17383 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

17384 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 

17385 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 

17386 Childrens Physician Services of S Texas 

17387 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 

17388 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 

17389 ABC Pediatrics 

17390 Philip E Snowden D C 

17391 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 

17392 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 

17393 Aeby D P M, Carl H 

17394 Alvaro J Ramos M D 

17395 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

4 

CheckAmt Check Date 
104.00 02/21/11 
56.70 02/21/11 

175.15 02/21/11 
143.31 02/21/11 
52.00 02/21/11 

293.65 02/21/11 
306.17 02/21/11 
212.43 02/21/11 
22.12 02/21/11 

668.25 02/21/11 
586.27 02/21/11 
112.00 02/21/11 
22.12 02/21/11 

207.96 02/21/11 
52.00 02/21/11 

101.07 02/21/11 
22.12 02/21/11 
63.49 02/21/11 
71.68 02/22/11 
52.00 02/22/11 
87.58 02/22/11 
52.00 02/22/11 
60.00 02/22/11 

596.00 02/22/11 
120.00 02/22/11 
124.04 02/22/11 
87.58 02/22/11 

143.69 02/22/11 
2,203.16 02/22/11 

327.42 02/22/11 
119.64 02/22/11 
49.30 02/22/11 
71.80 02/22/11 
75.10 02/22/11 

138.42 02/22/11 
120.00 02/22/11 
132.76 02/22/11 
134.29 02/22/11 
18.43 02/22/11 

142.69 02/22/11 
1,050.51 02/22/11 

87.58 02/22/11 
54.39 02/22/11 
46.34 02/22/11 

120.00 02/22/11 
205.12 02/23/11 
120.45 02/23/11 

5.89 02/23/11 
87.58 02/23/11 

http:1,050.51
http:2,203.16


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 14, 2011 through March 4, 2011 


ICheck No.1 Payee 

17396 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 

17397 Alonso M D, Javier 

17398 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 
17399 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

17400 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 
17401 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

17402 Yvette Reyes, M D 
17403 Michael Karagas M D 

17404 Comp Care Medical Center 
17405 Elmer Ireton 

17406 Jacob J Moore MD PA 
17407 Neonatology Consultants 

17408 Neonatology Consultants 

17409 Surgical Associates 
17410 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 

17411 Jackson CChen M D 
17412 The Doctors Center 

17413 William G Curtis M D 
17414 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 

17415 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 
17416 Ambulatory Adult Neurology P A 

17417 Theriot M D, Eugene 
17418 William Dennis M D 

17419 Radiology & Imaging of STexas LLP 
17420 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 

17421 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 

17422 Driscoll Maternal & Fetal Physician 

17423 Ancillary Care Services Inc 

17424 Raul R Capitaine MD PA 
17425 Spohn Memorial Hospital 

17426 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 

17427 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

17428 Todd Weiss MD 

17429 South Texas Eye Consultants 

17430 Neurology, P A 
17431 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 

17432 Bay Area Kidney Disease Phy 

17433 Flores M D, William C 
17434 Shea Physical Therapy 
17435 David Gilbert M D 

17436 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

17437 Fuentes M D, Randy A 

17438 CalAllen Orthopedics 
17439 C C Doctors Center South 

17440 Acebo M D, Raymond B 
17441 Luis A Mackrizz M D 
17442 South Texas Retina Consultants, L L P 
17443 Sandoval, Jaime D 

17444 Quest Diagnostic 

5 

Check Amt ICheck Date I 
106.63 02/23/11 

229.61 02/23/11 

87.58 02/23/11 
105.76 02/23/11 

107.31 02/23/11 
858.48 02/23/11 

87.58 02/23/11 
102.87 02/23/11 

60.00 02/23/11 
50.20 02/23/11 

824.99 02/23/11 

531.48 02/23/11 

186.05 02/23/11 

86.69 02/23/11 
109.34 02/23/11 

43.00 02/23/11 
246.58 02/23/11 

230.22 02/23/11 
87.58 02/23/11 

51.10 02/23/11 
87.58 02/23/11 

125.36 02/23/11 
60.00 02/23/11 

114.49 02/23/11 
52.00 02/23/11 

87.58 02/23/11 

261.59 02/23/11 

62.78 02/23/11 

43.28 02/23/11 
2,236.78 02/23/11 

47.50 02/23/11 

38.60 02/23/11 

100.40 02/23/11 
101.07 02/23/11 

87.58 02/23/11 
431.95 02/23/11 

176.24 02/23/11 

143.31 02/23/11 
1,843.13 02/23/11 

52.00 02/23/11 

6,646.51 02/23/11 
61.90 02/23/11 

97.85 02/23/11 
416.45 02/23/11 

60.00 02/23/11 
60.00 02/23/11 

723.17 02/23/11 
60.00 02/23/11 

50.47 02/23/11 

http:6,646.51
http:1,843.13
http:2,236.78


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 14, 2011 through March 4, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
17445 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 

17446 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 

17447 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 

17448 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

17449 Kids Clinic P A 

17450 Radiology Associates, L L P 

17451 Maximum Mobility, Inc 

17452 Corpus Christi Radio 

17453 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 

17454 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

17455 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 

17456 Todd Weiss MD 

17457 John Hammerick 

17458 Jackson C Chen M D 

17459 PENNY PHILLIPS-DEINES 

17460 Torres M D P A, Josefina 

17461 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

17462 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

17463 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

17464 Chitrit M D, Isaac 

17465 Ronald Woodson M D 

17466 Radiology Associates 

17467 RIST 

17468 Healthsmart Care Management 

17469 ABC Pediatrics 

17470 Charles J Rodman M D P A 

17471 Dugan Eye Institute 

17472 Radiology Associates 

17473 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

17474 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

17475 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

17476 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 

17477 Path Ref lab 

17478 Spohn Memorial Hospital 

17479 South Texas Adult Medicine 

17480 Coastal Bend Pain Management 

17481 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 

17482 Abimael Perez M D 

17483 longevity and Wellness Cntr of S Texas 

17484 longevity and Wellness Cntr of STX 

17485 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 

17486 William Dennis M D 

17487 Matthew J. Ficenec M D P A 

17488 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

17489 DSI Renal Inc 

17490 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

17491 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 

17492 Lorraine Stehn DO 

17493 Ear Nose & Throat Associates 

6 

86.69 02/23/11 
60.00 02/23/11 
9.23 02/23/11 

292.17 02/23/11 
171.44 02/23/11 
300.00 02/23/11 
96.28 02/24/11 

160.17 02/25/11 
443.94 02/25/11 
305.64 02/25/11 
102.22 02/25/11 
444.37 02/25/11 
102.20 02/25/11 
43.00 02/28/11 
60.00 02/28/11 
47.50 02/28/11 
79.56 02/28/11 

157.01 02/28/11 
234.86 02/28/11 
60.00 02/28/11 

1,208.28 02/28/11 
109.17 02/28/11 
55.00 02/28/11 

5,612.10 02/28/11 
120.24 02/28/11 

22.12 02/28/11 
52.00 02/28/11 

535.25 02/28/11 
300.00 02/28/11 
153.88 02/28/11 
514.04 02/28/11 
149.04 02/28/11 
97.51 02/28/11 

1,841.45 02/28/11 
77.25 02/28/11 

159.74 02/28/11 
52.00 02/28/11 

120.00 02/28/11 
8.81 02/28/11 

185.63 02/28/11 
60.00 02/28/11 

141.76 02/28/11 
1,578.55 02/28/11 
5,241.14 02/28/11 

877.50 02/28/11 
87.58 02/28/11 
87.58 02/28/11 
22.12 02/28/11 
22.12 02/28/11 

http:5,241.14
http:1,578.55
http:1,841.45
http:5,612.10
http:1,208.28


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 14, 2011 through March 4, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
17494 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 140.00 02/28/11 
17495 Quest Diagnostic 11.30 02/28/11 
17496 Juan F Caceres M D 80.31 02/28/11 
17497 Todd Weiss MD 5.28 02/28/11 
17498 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 300.00 02/28/11 
17499 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 26.27 02/28/11 
17500 Histopath Inc 125.22 02/28/11 
17501 Corpus Christi Outpatient Surgery 2,315.31 02/28/11 
17502 ABC Pediatrics 93.99 02/28/11 
17503 Vela M D, Robert 157.64 02/28/11 
17504 Corpus Christi Urology Group II P 85.05 02/28/11 
17505 Morgan Pediatric Center 240.01 02/28/11 
17506 Bayside Medical Center 86.69 02/28/11 
17507 Philip E Snowden D C 90.72 02/28/11 
17508 Comp Care Medical Center 90.20 02/28/11 
17509 Ellis G Main DO P A 104.00 02/28/11 
17510 Radiology Associates, II P 109.17 02/28/11 
17511 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 223.20 02/28/11 
17512 J J Carr M D PA 12.40 02/28/11 
17513 Clinical Pathology laboratories 126.49 02/28/11 
17514 Southside Women's Center P A 77.82 02/28/11 
17515 Blanca Gray M D 175.16 03/01/11 
17516 Internal Medicine Associates 87.58 03/01/11 
17517 Coastal Bend Retina P A 62.74 03/01/11 
17518 Toribio R Garcia M D 52.00 03/01/11 
17519 Abimael Perez M D 60.00 03/01/11 
17520 longevity and Well ness Center of STX 204.96 03/01/11 
17521 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 70.00 03/01/11 
17522 Radiology Associates II P 491.28 03/01/11 
17523 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 221.80 03/01/11 
17524 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 109.84 03/01/11 
17525 Torres M D P A, Josefina 116.40 03/01/11 
17526 o B G Y N Associates of Corpus Chr 80.31 03/01/11 
17527 Salvador Zamora MD. 22.12 03/01/11 
17528 Radiology Associates 109.17 03/01/11 
17529 William G Curtis M D 22.12 03/01/11 
17530 ABC Pediatrics P A 300.00 03/01/11 
17531 Corpus Christi Obstetric Anesthesia 2,351.70 03/01/11 
17532 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 300.00 03/01/11 
17533 Anesthesiology Associates 491.40 03/01/11 
17534 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 251.86 03/01/11 
17535 Boriack M D, leroy A 113.15 03/01/11 
17536 Serei Y lee DPM 47.50 03/01/11 
17537 ABC Pediatrics 22.12 03/01/11 
17538 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas llP 8.68 03/01/11 
17539 Carreno M D, Fernando 86.69 03/01/11 
17540 Theriot M D, Eugene 502.20 03/01/11 
17541 Tavares M D, Sergio 20.00 03/01/11 
17542 Villarreal M D, Juan A 119.64 03/01/11 

7 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 14, 2011 through March 4, 2011 


ICheck No. I Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
17543 Bay Area Anesthesia Associates 

17544 Charles C Gregory DO P A 

17545 Covarrubias M 0, Baldemar 

17546 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

17547 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

17548 Shea Physical Therapy 

17549 Christus Spohn Shoreline 

17550 Colon & Rectal Assoc of S TX 

17551 Colette Simon, MD, PA 

17552 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 

17553 Belinda Gonzalez MOP A 

17554 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

17555 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 

17556 Adam Wiraszka M 0 

17557 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 

17558 SO TX Pulm and Crit Care Assoc 

17559 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 

17560 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 

17561 Bayside Medical Center 

17562 William Dennis M 0 

17563 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 

17564 Coastal Bend Family Medicne 

17565 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 

17566 Torres MOP A, Josefina 

17567 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 

17568 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 

17569 Gulf Side Medical Clinic 

17570 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

17571 Boriack M 0, Leroy A 

17572 David Gilbert M D 

17573 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 

17574 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 

17575 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

17576 Humpal Physical Therapy 

17577 Egbert Miranda M D 

17578 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

17579 Coastal Bend Family Medicine 

17580 Victoria Medical & Rehabilitation 

17581 Corpus Christi Neurology 

17582 Ellis G Main DO P A 

17583 o B G Y N Associates of Corpus Chr 

17584 Radiology Associates, L L P 

17585 Coastal Childrens Clinic 

17586 Villarreal M D, Juan A 

17587 Tompkins M D, Kent E 

17588 Radiology Associates L L P 

17589 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 

17590 John Hammerick 

17591 South Texas Adult Medicine 

8 

783.90 03/01/11 
52.00 03/01/11 

148.70 03/01/11 
68.40 03/01/11 

261.66 03/01/11 
137.30 03/01/11 
967.48 03/01/11 
736.28 03/01/11 
56.70 03/01/11 

154.58 03/01/11 
120.00 03/01/11 
87.58 03/01/11 

172.65 03/01/11 
417.80 03/01/11 

75.66 03/01/11 
802.55 03/01/11 
446.40 03/01/11 

60.00 03/01/11 
63.07 03/01/11 

239.01 03/01/11 
122.38 03/01/11 
78.25 03/01/11 

159.95 03/02/11 
16.99 03/02/11 
68.63 03/02/11 
68.63 03/02/11 
87.58 03/02/11 

112.91 03/02/11 
87.58 03/02/11 
87.58 03/02/11 
86.69 03/02/11 

292.20 03/02/11 
125.91 03/02/11 

1,516.89 03/02/11 
361.38 03/02/11 

1,502.12 03/02/11 
95.00 03/03/11 
57.71 03/03/11 
48.40 03/03/11 

156.00 03/03/11 
109.17 03/03/11 
609.96 03/03/11 
78.15 03/03/11 

146.26 03/03/11 
86.00 03/03/11 

789.41 03/03/11 
68.63 03/03/11 
80.08 03/03/11 
70.00 03/03/11 

http:1,502.12
http:1,516.89


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 14, 2011 through March 4, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
17592 o B Gyn Associates 

17593 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 

17594 Yvonne Hinojosa 

17595 C C Doctors Center South 

17596 Corpus Christi Neurology 

17597 Torres M D P A, Josefina 

17598 Claude A Mclelland M D 

17599 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 

17600 Jakubowski M D, Wieslaw J 

17601 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 

17602 Corpus Christi Urology Group 

17603 Michael Karagas M D 

17604 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 

17605 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

17606 Upmanyu M D, Marilyn J 

17607 Christus Medical Group 

17608 Comp Care Medical Center 

17609 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 

17610 Abimael Perez M D 

17611 Berastain M D, Miguel A 

17612 Fuentes M D, Randy A 

17613 Shea Physical Therapy 

17614 The Doctors Center 

17615 Neurology, P A 

17616 Inpatient Medicine Physicians 

17617 Antonio Guzman M D 

17618 Humpal Physical Therapy 

17619 Todd Weiss MD 

17620 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 

17621 South Texas Adult Medicine 

17622 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

17623 Morgan Pediatric Center 

17624 Philip E Snowden D C 

17625 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 

17626 John Hammerick 

17627 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 

17628 Noe Lira M D 

17629 Jesse G Garcia MD 

17630 David Gilbert M D 

17631 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 

17632 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

17633 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 

17634 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 

17635 Ibanez Internal Medicine 

17636 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

17637 John Hammerick 

17638 Clinical Partners P A 

338.94 03/03/11 
87.58 03/03/11 
72.32 03/03/11 
88.89 03/03/11 

141.55 03/03/11 
134.40 03/03/11 
146.26 03/03/11 
52.00 03/03/11 
60.00 03/03/11 

701.17 03/03/11 
52.47 03/03/11 
86.69 03/03/11 
60.00 03/03/11 

995.55 03/03/11 
60.00 03/03/11 
63.18 03/03/11 
60.00 03/03/11 
60.00 03/03/11 
60.00 03/03/11 
60.00 03/03/11 
36.70 03/03/11 

104.54 03/03/11 
175.58 03/03/11 
183.36 03/03/11 
884.52 03/03/11 
87.58 03/03/11 

1,598.21 03/03/11 
217.72 03/03/11 
52.47 03/03/11 
43.00 03/03/11 
85.41 03/03/11 

100.78 03/03/11 
46.34 03/03/11 

105.83 03/03/11 
22.12 03/03/11 
84.00 03/03/11 
88.00 03/03/11 

220.02 03/03/11 
92.78 03/03/11 

105.63 03/04/11 
790.23 03/04/11 
229.05 03/04/11 
108.80 03/04/11 
60.00 03/04/11 

876.95 03/04/11 
331.62 03/04/11 
373.03 03/04/11 

$250,020.48 


9 


http:250,020.48
http:1,598.21


cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Special Motions

Submitted For: margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated March 23, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special motions list

Link: Special Motions Backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on March 23, 2011 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $74,438.10 Payment No.7 to Weathertrol, Inc. for construction services related to the 
McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation project. 
1917-5312/19174001-5312 $74,438.10 

2. 	 $71,385.36 Payment No.8 to Weathertrol, Inc. for construction services related to the 
McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation project. 
1917-5312119174001-5312 $71,385.36 

3. 	 $222,015.00 to 3TI, Inc., for construction services related to the Bob Hall Pier 
Pavilion Expansion project. 
1915-5312/19152803-5312 $222,015.00 

4. 	 $220,976.00 to Nueces County Appraisal District for Second Quarter 2011 Budget 
Allocation. 
1285-5491 $218,300.00 Nueces County 
0120-5491 2,676.00 Farm to Market 

$220,976.00 

5. $142,313.11- Payment No.7 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services 
related to the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Improvements Package 
No.2 
1917-5312/19172001-5312 $ 1,086.74 
1917-5312119172002-5312 21,924.78 
1917-5312/19172003-5312 18,467.04 
1917 -5312/19172005-5312 1,448.98 
1917-5312119172007-5312 1,811.23 
1917-5312/19172008-5312 40,721.59 
1917-5312/19172009-5312 362.25 
1917-5312119172010-5312 1,811.23 
1917-5312119172011-5312 3,172.05 
1917-5312119172012-5312 2,225.04 
1917-5312119172017-5312 38,648.32 
1917-5312119172018-5312 9,909.38 
1917/5312/19172021-5312 724.48 

$142,313.11 

6. 	 $240,188.65 - Payment No.8 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services 
related to the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Improvements Package 
No.2 
1917-5312119172001-5312 $ 918.86 
1917-5312119172002-5312 64,932.91 
1917-5312/19172003-5312 8,030.08 

http:8,030.08
http:64,932.91
http:240,188.65
http:142,313.11
http:9,909.38
http:38,648.32
http:2,225.04
http:3,172.05
http:1,811.23
http:40,721.59
http:1,811.23
http:1,448.98
http:18,467.04
http:21,924.78
http:1,086.74
http:220,976.00
http:2,676.00
http:218,300.00
http:220,976.00
http:222,015.00
http:222,015.00
http:71,385.36
http:71,385.36
http:74,438.10
http:74,438.10


Continuation - Special Motion for March 23,2011 

1917-5312/19172005-5312 682.97 

1917-5312/19172007-5312 1,463.67 

1917-5312/19172008-5312 51,573.95 

1917-5312/19172009-5312 170.74 

1917-5312/19172010-5312 53,043.76 

1917-5312119172011-5312 8,201.98 

1917-5312/19172012-5312 714.98 

1917-5312/19172017-5312 46,900.18 

1917-5312/19172018-5312 3,213.10 

1917/5312/19172021-5312 341.47 


$240,188.65 


7. 	 $3,918.30 to Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal 
services related to the following cases: 
1285-5301 $3,792.70 Roberto Roland Garcia vs. Nueces County, Texas 
1285-5301 125.60 Stephanie Weldy vs Nueces County, Texas 

$3,918.30 

8. 	 $675.00 to David Klein, Attorney At Law for professional1egal services related to 
Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al Cause No. 2:08-CV-288 
1285-5301 $675.00 

9. 	 $2,741.25 to Canales & Simonson, P.c. for professional legal services related to 
Christina Campos, as representative of the Estate of Roberto Roland Garcia, and 
Angelita Solis Torres vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al 
1285-5301 $2,741.25 

10. 	 $1,507.00 to Chaves, Resendez & Rivero, LLP for professional legal services related 
to the following cases: 
1285-5301 $ 6] 2.00 San Patricio County vs. Nueces County 
1285-5301 895.00 Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, Christus Spohn 

$1,507.00 

11. 	 $244,166.00 to Johnson Controls for professional engineering services related to the 
"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 
1918-53121191820-5312 93,987.00 

1918-53121191830-5312 63,593.00 

1918-53121191840-5312 2,036.00 

1918-53121191880-5312 84,550.00 


$244,166.00 


12. 	 $180,031.46 to Malek, Inc. for the HV AC & Emergency Generator for Nueces 
County IT Department Project 
1917-5312/19178002-5312 $180,031.46 

2 


http:180,031.46
http:180,031.46
http:244,166.00
http:84,550.00
http:2,036.00
http:63,593.00
http:93,987.00
http:244,166.00
http:1,507.00
http:1,507.00
http:2,741.25
http:2,741.25
http:3,918.30
http:3,792.70
http:3,918.30
http:240,188.65
http:3,213.10
http:46,900.18
http:8,201.98
http:53,043.76
http:51,573.95
http:1,463.67


Continuation - Special Motion for March 23, 2011 

13. 	 $37,284.28 to Total Protection Systems, Inc. for construction services related to the 
Nueces County Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement Project 
1917-5312119175001-5312 $37,284.28 

14. 	 $2,500.00 Client Retainer to Beirne, Maynard & Parsons, L.L.P. for professional 
services related to "Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
1285-5305 $2,500.00 

15. 	 $8,000.00 to Ernest R. Garza & Company, PC for professional audit services related 
to the Fiscal Year Audit - September 30, 2010 
1285-5315 $8,000.00 

16. 	 $1,402.50 to The Kratzig Law Firm for professional legal services related to Christina 
Campos, et al v. Nueces County, et al No. 2:08-cv-288 
1285-5301$1,402.50 

17. 	 $2,850.82 to Wood, Boykin & Wolter for professional legal services related to 
Lorenzo Forge 

1285-5301 $2,850.82 


18. 	 $20,800.82 to Garrett Construction Co., Inc. for construction services related to the 
Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvement Project 


2745-5312 $20,800.82 


19. 	 $10,000.00 to South Coastal Area Health Education Center (AHEC) for outside 
agency funding for diabetes awareness, education, and prevention program. 
5110-1410/511002-5443 $10,000.00 

* Early release of check to 3TI, Inc. approved by the County Judge for March 4, 201 ] 
**Early release of check to Beirne, Maynard & Parson LLP approved by the County Judge 
for March 4, 20] 1 

3 


http:10,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:20,800.82
http:20,800.82
http:2,850.82
http:2,850.82
http:1285-5301$1,402.50
http:1,402.50
http:8,000.00
http:8,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:37,284.28
http:37,284.28


/ County ofNueces 


Glen R. Sullivan, P.E.Department of Public Works 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: February 18, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. ~ 
Director of Public~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment from 
Weathertrol, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project for pay period through 01/31/2011. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' 
Court March 3, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX{361)888-0485 Ifllll ~~ 
/IWtC SrY\ -; '-'f .j

{Jcj€A}u/ fA 3/Z$lff 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Weathertrol, Inc. 
Estimate No.: 7 For the Pay Period: 01/31/11 
Date of Contract Award: 03/03/10 Notice to Proceed: 04/12/10 
Original Contract Amount: $1,099,000.00 Original Contract Days: 185 
Total Change Order Amount: $ 17,641.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 185 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 1,116,641.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 
& Units 

Qty 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1 Mobilization, Bonds, Etc. LS 100.00% $44,000.00 $44,000.00 

2 Contingency Allowance LS 0.00% $30,000.00 $0.00 

3 Structauranl Allowance LS 0.00% $18,000.00 $0.00 

4 Demolition LS 30.00% $10,000.00 $3,000.00 

5 Air Handling Units LS 91.00% $160,000.00 $145,600.00 

6 Fans LS 91.00% $100,000.00 $91,000.00 

7 Chemicql Treatment LS 0.00% $2,500.00 $0.00 

8 Insualtion LS 12.00% $47,000.00 $5,640.00 

9 Start-Up Test & Balance LS 0.00% $20,000.00 $0.00 

10 Controls LS 64.00% $130,000.00 $83,200.00 

11 Ductwork LS 24.00% $130,000.00 $31,200.00 

12 Piping LS 70.00% $68,500.00 $47,950.00 

13 Electrical LS 82.00% $160,000.00 $131,200.00 

14 Alternate No. 1 LS 95.00% $126,000.00 $119,700.00 

15 Alternate NO.2 LS 95.00% $53,000.00 $50,350.00 

16 Change Order No.1 LS 0.00% $14,854.00 $0.00 

17 Chan~e Order No.2 LS 70.00% $2,787.00 $1,950.90 

18 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $1,116,641.00 $754,790.90 

$0.00 ~/ 
10f3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers 

1 

2 

Description 
Lower ceiling, lights & sprinklers in office 7 
hallway & weight room. Demo two skylights 

& close opening. 
Remove & replace insulation on C.W. 

supply & return piping from shut-off valve to 
the ceiling on A.H. Units. 

Amount 

$14,854.00 

$2,787.00 

/ 

II 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $17,641.00 / 
PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 54 $20,900.00 

2 2 10 $105,787.25 

3 3 5 $55,860.00 

4 4 22 $339,378.00 

5 5 22 $49,637.50 

6 6 22 $71,050.50 

7 

8 

9 

10 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSL Y AUTHORIZED $642,613.25 

/ 

/ 

/

/ 

~ 


/ 

IContract Balance Remaining $399,589.65IContract Days Remaining 50 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A Ad'usted Contract Amount Com leted to Date $754,790.90 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached $0.00 

C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $37,739.55 

D Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [.&-I-A-+-f~;7iiir==:.::::...t7r~:-7'---' 

E Total Pa ments Previousl Authorized 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT 0 - E] PO# 

V# 
2of3 DEPTw 

I 917-S3!:L 1;9/ j, I-CO_D_ING--.-J..J~.f...-.!--:=-'--;~;"';
I' 7f(}()/-S3/ J- RECEIVIN 



-------------------------------- -------------------

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that 
all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all 
work has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the 
last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" 
has been received. 

Date: c2 ~crJt2(j 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

By: Date: ~-Ig~tL 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for 
payment. 

By: Date: 
Nueces County, Texas 
County Judge 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

30f3 



County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9-1-1 Addressing Program 

DATE: March 7, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sulliva~, ~ 
Director of PUbl~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment from 
Weathertrol, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project for pay period through 02/28/2011. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' 
Court March 3, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Weathertrol, Inc. 
Estimate No.: 8 For the Pay Period: 02/28/11 
Date of Contract Award: 03/03/10 Notice to Proceed: 04112110 
Original Contract Amount: $1,099,000.00 Original Contract Da~: 185 
Total Change Order Amount: $ 17,641.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 185 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 1,116,641.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty Qty Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1 Mobilization, Bonds, Etc. LS 100.00% $44,000.00 $44,000.00 

2 Contingency Allowance LS 0.00% $30,000.00 $0.00 

3 Structauranl Allowance LS 0.00% $18,000.00 $0.00 

4 Demolition lS 50.00% $10,000.00 $5,000.00 

5 Air Handling Units LS 91.00% $160,000.00 $145,600.00 
, 

6 Fans LS 
, 

91.00% $100,000.00 $91,000.00 

7 Chemicql Treatment LS 90.00% $2,500.00 $2,250.00 

8 Insualtion lS 12.00% $47,000.00 $5,640.00 

9 Start-U~Test & Balance lS 0.00% $20,000.00 $0.00 

10 Controls LS 87.00% $130,000.00 $113,100.00 

11 Ductwork LS 40.00% $130,000.00 $52,000.00 

12 Piping LS 75.00% $68,500.00 $51,375.00 

13 Electrical lS 82.00% $160,000.00 $131,200.00 

14 Alternate No.1 LS 100.00% $126,000.00 $126,000.00 

15 Alternate No. 2 LS 100.00% $53,000.00 $53,000.00 

16 Change Order No. 1 LS 47.00% $14,854.00 $6,981.38 

17 Change Order No.2 LS 100.00% $2,787.00 $2,787.00 

18 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $1,116,641.00 $829,933.38 

10f3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

1 

Lower ceiling, lights & sprinklers in office 7 
hallway & weight room. Demo two skylights 

& close opening. $14,854.00 

2 

Remove & replace insulation on C.W. 
supply & return piping from shut-off valve to 

the ceiling on AH. Units. $2,787.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $17,641.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 54 $20,900.00 

2 2 10 $105,787.25 

3 3 5 $55,860.00 

4 4 22 $339,378.00 

5 5 22 $49,637.50 

6 6 22 $71,050.50 

7 7 20 $74,438.10 

8 

9 

10 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSL Y AUTHORIZED $717,051.35 

IContract Balance Remaining $328,204.29IContract Days Remaining 30 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date 


B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] 


Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 

D Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date 

E Total Pa ments Previousl Authorized 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] 

I. 2 of 3

19/1-53IJ.;/9t74ro1 :531J

$41,496.67 /' 
$788,436.71 

$829,933.38 / 

$0.00 / 

C 

http:829,933.38
http:328,204.29


--------------------------------- --------------------

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that 
all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all 
work has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the 
last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" 
has been received. 

Date: \i-y3--/ / 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

By: ,~~C222EiNEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for 
payment. 

By: Date: 
Nueces County, Texas 
County Judge 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

30f3 



1. , 

County ofNueces 

Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: February 21,2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P;~.~ 
Director of Public wr~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment NO.3 from 3TI, 
Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion Project periods from 
12/23/2010 through 02/15/2011. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' Court 
November 1, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 



"11!iI NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 

DATE: 	 February 18, 2011 

TO: 	 County of Nueces 
Department of Public Works 
901 Leopard St., Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

ATTN: 	 Glen R. Sullivan. P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

FROM: 	 Mitch Sanchez NEI Project No. 8347 

PROJECT: Bob Hall Pier - Pavilion Expansion 
RE: Pay App #3 

We are sending you herewith via [] Mail [] Overnight Express IX] Hand Delivery [] Other 

The following: 
[] Letter [] Prints [ ] Brochures 
[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications [] Testing Lab Reports 
[ ] Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates [] Samples 
I] Drawings [ ] Reports [X] Other-Pay App 

Quantity Description 
4 Originals Pay App #3 

These items are transmitted: 

[ ] As Requested [ ] Approved as submitted [ ] For fabrication [ ] Other 
[X] For Your Use [ ] Approved as noted [ ] For pricing 
[ ] For Review & Comment [ ] Revise & Resubmit [ ] For coordination purposes 
[ ] For Your Information [ ] Not Approved [ ] For field use 

Remarks: 

Mario Garza 
COPIES: File 

Mitch Sanchez 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • nalsmlth-englneering.com 

http:nalsmlth-englneering.com


"f 

-
APPLICATION ANDCERTIFlCA110N FOR PAYMENT 	 AlA DOCUMENTG702 PAGE ONE OF 2 

TO OWNER: Nueces Countv PROJECT: IkIb HaD Pier Pavilion Expansion APPLICATION NO: 3 Distribution to: 
90 1 Leopard St Room 106 

Corpus Christi, Tx 78401 


o ARCHITECT 

PERIOD TO: 12123/10 To 2/15/11 o CONTRACTOR 

FROM CONTRACTOR: Engineer: Naismith Engineering o 
3TT,1nc 4501 OoUibar Road 
5S23 Dietrich Rd#2 Corpus Christi, TL 78411 
San Antonio,Tx, 78219 

PROJECT NO.: 
P.O. 

CONTRACT FOR: 3TI,lnc. CONTRACT DATE: 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 

Continuation Sheet, AlA Document 0703, is attached. 


I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 	 $ 843,000.00 
2. Net change by Change Orders 	 $ 0.00 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I ± 2) $ 843,000.00 
4. 	 TOTAL COMPLETED &. STORED TO $ 446,200.00 

DATE (Column 0 on (703) 
S. RETAlNAOE: 

ofCompleted Work $ 22,310.00 
on (703) 

b. % ofStored Material $ 
(Column F on (703) 

Total Retaioage (Lines Sa +Sb or 
Total in Coimnn I of(703) 22,310.00 

6. 	 TOTALEARNEDLESSRETAINAOE 423,890.00 
(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 

7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 
PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior C.ertificate) 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE ( 	;fHI~i::>
9. 	BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAlNAOE 
(Line 31e$$ Line 6) 

C~NOEORDERSUMMARY ADDITrONS DEDUCTIONS 
Total changes approved I .

~OIJS months by.o...ter ! 

~otaIswroved this Month -

TOTALS" 

NET CHANGES by Change Order 

The unde1:'Signed Contractor certifies that to the best ofthe Contractor's knowledge, 
infonmrtion and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Conl:nlct Documents., that all 8IJlO\I1Its have been paid by 
the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

CONTRACTOR; 3TT,lnc. 

By: ~ 
,2m]' 

In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations ""d the data 
comprising the application, the ArchitectlEngin_ certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
Architect'slEngineer'. knowledge, infunnation ""d beliefthe WoIl< has progressed as indicated, 
the quality of the WoIl< is in accordance with the Conl:nlct Documents, and the Contractor 
is entitled to payment ofthe AMOUNT CERTIFIED. ~ 

AMOUNTCERTrFlED ........ e:: Zt.~ 

(Allocll e:xp!afflJlion 1/amounl cerlified differs from Ille amounl up;;;;;::'ilia! aW;lure .• #'ihis 
Applica/ion and onthe Conlinuation Sheer 11101 are changed 10 co,;:;:;;;:h tJJI'tJ/!ountprtifie. 

2-,8-1/ ?js-sa/~9/.s-c2I03-5312..By: Date 

This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is' payable only to the 
Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance ofpayment are without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

AlA DOCUMENT G702 ' APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT· 1992 ETHE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVE::'NW" WASHINGTON, be 20006-5292 

http:423,890.00
http:22,310.00
http:446,200.00
http:843,000.00
http:843,000.00


" 


" 


Sheet No. : 2 
projec;t : Bob Haft Pier 
Contractor: 3T1,lnc. 
Architect I Engineer: Naismith Engineering, Inc 

A 
ITEM 

B 
DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

C 
SCHEDULED 

D 
WORK COMPLETED 

E F 
MATERIALS 

G 
TOTAL 

H 
% 

I 
BALANCE 

J I 
RETAINAGE 

NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED GlC TO FINISH 
APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C-G) ! 

(0 +E) (NOT IN TO DATE 
DORE) (D+E+Fl ------

1 Bond $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $18.000.00 100% $0.00 $900.00 
2 MobiUzation $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 100% $0.00 $1,750.00 
3 Fab and deliver pUN $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 100% $0.00 $2.250.00 
4 Irma. piles 
5 Frame deck for supendend deck 
6 Fab and deliver rebar 

$75.000.00 
$102.500.00 
$24,000.00 I 

$75.000.00 
$10.000.00 
$20,000.00 

$92.500.00 
$4.000.00 

$75,000.00 
$102,500.00 
$24,000.00 

100% 
100% 
100% 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$3,750.00 
$5.125.00 
$1.200.00 

7 ,Install rebar at floor $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 100% $0.00 $200.00 
8 Pour concrete floor $18,000.00 $18.000.00 $18,000.00 100% $0.00 $900.00 
'" Form columns at floor $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $8.500.00 100% $0.00 $325.00 

10 Install rebar at columns 
11 Pour concrete columns 
12 Form concrete beams 

$2.500.00 
$6.500.00 
$8.000.00 

$2.500.00 
$8.500.00 

$2,500.00 
$8.500.00 

$0.00 ~=I 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$8.000.00 

$125.00 
$325.00 

$0.00 
13 Install rebar at beams $9,500.00 6.000.00 $8,000.00 ~. $3,500.00 $300.00 
14 Pour concrete at beams 
15 Fab and deliver roof truss 
16 Instal roof truss and ralfters 

$15,000.00 
$70,000.00 
$14.000.00 

i $70,000.00 
$0.00 

$70,000.00 
$0.00 

0% 
100% 
0% 

$15,000.00 
$0.00 

$14.000.00 

$0.00 
$3,500.00 

$0.00 
17 InstaR roof deck $18.000.00 $9,000.00 $9.000.00 50% $9,000.00 $450.00 
18 Instal roofing shingles 
19 InstaB cemenlilklus panels 

$27,500.00 
$7,000.00 

, $0.00 
$0.00 I 

0% 
0% 

$27,500.00 
$7.000.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

20 Fab and deliver transparon overhead doors $200.000.00 $0.00 ! 0% $200,000.00 $0.00 
21 Install overhead doors $38,000.00 $0.00 0% $38,000.00 $0.00 
22 /nstaR railing $9,000.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 50% $4,500.00 $225.00 
23 Instill plastic: glazing $21,500.00 $0.00 0% $21,500.00 $0.00 
24 Install store from door $6,500.00 $0.00 0% $8,500.00 $0.00 
25 InstaR door fnsme $1,200.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 
26 Install door $300.00 $0.00 0% $300.00 $0.00 
27 Install access gale $800.00 $0.00 0% $800.00 $0.00 
28 Demo wah $1,100.00 $600.00 $600.00 55% $500.00 $30.00 
29 InstaB waR and sheetrock $1,200.00 $900.00 $900.00 75% $300.00 $45.00 
30' Paint wah $4,000.00 $2,000.00 $2.000.00 50% $2.000.00 $100.00 
31 Install toilet & bath accessories $1,200.00 $800.00 $800.00 87% $400.00 $40.00 
32 Demo plumbing $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3.500,00 100% ' $0,00 $175.00 

I 
33 Rough in plumbing 
34 Install plumbing fixtures 

$10.000,00 
$3.000.00 I 

$5,400.00 
$2,000.00 

$5,400,00 
$2.000,00 

54% 
67% 

$4.600.00 
$1.000.00 

$270.00 
$100.00 

35 Rough in eIec:tricaI $28,000.00 $4,500,00 $4,500.00 16% $23,500.00 $225.00 
36 Install electrical fixtures $4,000.00 $0,00 0% $4,000.00 $0.00 
37 Demobilization $3,900.00 $0.00 0% $3,900.00 $0.00 

~ 

TOTALS $843000.00 $2t2500.00 $227700.00 6000.00 $446.200.00 53% $396800.00 $22 310.00 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

February 23,2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdi(tor 

Loyd Neal 1 
County Judg I 

tPPf 
NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 2011 Tax Allocation" 
2nd Quarter 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 



RECEIVED 


FEB 22 lOll 

LOYD NEAL 
County ludge, Nueces County. Texas 

s/fIt/[:

C':'k~. CT. AiJMINISTRATION 

PR. 15 NUE 
l---~~;;"":'::""'-I----1 2011 BUDGET ALLOCATION 
PO' 

v. 
DEPT· 
GODING 

February 18, 2011 

ES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

INVOICE#110311, ,y 
TAXING UNIT: NUECES COUNTY It*( /
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 10-310-100 

DUE DATE: March 31,2011 

~1 SECOND 
V9~ARTER 

AMOUNT DUE: 

Payments not received by the due date will be assessed a fiye (5%) percent penalty on 
the quarterly amount due plus ten (10%) perr;ent interest. ' . 

RECEIVED 
J)D FEB 2320ft 

Nucces County '~'lI 
Commissioners Court ' 

A{bnini~tn1inft 



30Q 

RECEIVED 

FEB 22 2011 
LOYD NEAL 

County' Judge, I'Juaces County. Texas 

By }1h 

February 18. 2011 

COM. CT. ADMINISTRATION 
S COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT R 5 SqPR. I 011 BUDGET ALLOCATION 

PO. 

v. 
I N V 0 ICE # 110311DePT

: COOING 
I 
LRECEM 

TAXING UNIT: 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

DUE DATE: 

~1 SECOND
V~~ARTER 

AMOUNT DUE: 


FARM TO MARKET 

10-310-100 

March 31. 2011 

Payments not received by the due date will be as.sessed a five (5%) percent penalty on RECEivEOmount due plus ten (10%) percent interest. 

cYC/ FEB 2 3 2011 
Nueces County '~ 


Commissioners Court : 

Administratiol) 




county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

N ueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: March 2, 2011 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director 
Nueces County Department Public Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No.8 from 
SafeNet Services, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is the Improvements Package No.2 relating to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds for period to January 31,2011. This project was approved 
in Commissioners Court 07/14/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX ~361t888.-0485 _hI~I t1" 
~..f:t:1/ 9'F {l.!7 L-

i~clt>-- 3/zg/I) 



Description Approved 
Original Bid 

Amount 
Current Work I Total Work 

Completed Completed 

Notes: 
1. Line items 1. lA, 2,3 and 4 are included in Improvement Package No 1 (IFB 2825-09) 
2. Line Items 11 through 24 and 26 are included in Improvement Package No 2 (IFB 2848-10) 

Srte Signage Reserve $20,000.00 
Marquee Reserve $318,400.00 
Rock Engineering Testing Services $33,464.00 
Available Contengency Funds $88,899.30 

19172001-5312 $918.86 
19172002-5312 $64,932.91 
19172003-5312 $8,030.08 
19172005-5312 $682.97 
19172007 -5312 $1,463.67 
19172008-5312 $51,573.95 
19172009-5312 $170.74 
19172010-5312 $531043.76 
19172011-5312 $81201.98 
19172012-5312 $714.98 
19172014-5312 $0.00 
19172017-5312 $46,900.18 
19172018-5312 $3,213.10 
19172021-5312 $341.47 I Updated: 3/212011 

(---""$240z 188.65 ,/ 

http:3,213.10
http:46,900.18


~ W:LI NaismithEngineering,lnc 
ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED 1949 

60 years ofEllgineel'illg Excellellce 

March 2,2011 

Attention: Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 IFB 2848-10 - Improvements Package No.2 
Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground 
SafeNet Services, LLC Estimate for Payment No.8 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No. 8 (IFB 2848-10) for 
SafeNet Services, LLC in the amount of $240,188.65. The total value of SafeNet's contract is 
$4,686,902.51 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $203,875.91. We have 
reviewed and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached 
documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
TBPE No. F-355 

is B. Shrier, P .E. 
Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 

Enclosures 

X:\7785 	 Heritage Center\2009 Imp Pkg 2\Pay Estimates\IFB 2848-10 Pay Estimate No. 8.doc 

4501 GoIlihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-81+9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com
http:203,875.91
http:4,686,902.51
http:240,188.65


~""""LI""A IIUN ANU (;1::1'< 11t-I(;ATION FOR PAYMENT RMB F:'1irgrounds Improvements Package 2 

ro OWNER: Nueces County PROJECT: iFB-2848-10 AP?L:CAnON 1"0 #8 Distribution to: 

90 I Leopard St ~OWNER 

Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I ~ENGINEER 

PERiOD TO: February 28, 2011 ~CONTRACTOR 

:ROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: CJ 
SareNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, inc D 
1321 Glenoak Dr 4501 Golihar Rd PROJUCT NOS: 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 7841 I SafeNet Project No. IOC III 

:ONTRACT FOR: RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 CONTRACT DATE July 14,2010 

::ONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Cont;actor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
,ppfication is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. infonnatic:1 and beli~ftl,e Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
:ontinuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments receivea from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

· ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 4,653,416.00 
Net change by Change Orders $ 33,486.51 CONTRACTOR: SafeNet Services, LLC 

· CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I ± 2) $ 4,686,902.51 
· TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 4,077,518.17 

DATE (Column G on G70J) By' ~I""'-'-~ Date' March 12011 
RETAINAGE: . '--~r~~~_~"..~",t~~~~~~--~'.~.iIa. 5 % of Completed Work $ $203,875.91 State of: $~;~.' ~~:.t"o. SHEUA R. VANECEK

n:::A::::{~ Notary Public, Swe_of Texas (Column D + E on G703) 
":.~;.~..~.~ My CommiSSIon ~:xplresb. 0 % of Stored Material $ 
~;";i' .",~,," M 02 ?O'"

"''''lt~I!)'\'\'''" oy, .r,., iI -:-_--'(Column F on G703) --------
tU,->'4l»""'Cl· ..... _ =-.,.... If t ..... uTotal Retainage (Lines 5a 5b or 

Total in Column I ofG703) $ 203,875.91 
· TOTAL EARNED LESS RET AINAGE $ 3,873,642.26 [n accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprisinlllhe Hn(l\icntion, the Architect certifles to the Owner that to the best of the 

LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR Architect's I,;ncwledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 

PA YMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ ~uality of the \l'Nk is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor 

CURRENT PA YMENT DUE $ ,,/Is entitled to payment oft:le AMOUNT CERT~ /___ '; 


· BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE $ 
(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CEKrIFIEU ........... $ UO, 1!38 

.~ 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMAR Y 
Total changes approved 
in orevious months by Owner 

ADDITIONS 

$33,486.51 

Total 30Droved this Month $0.00 

TOTALS $33,486.51 I $0.00 

NET CHANGES by Change Order $33,486.51 

(Attach expianalion ifamounl certified differs from iTie711ne, II appuerJ ,,·tit1f"GIffigures on this 
Application ond o.:J!e ~: ~ntinuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified) 
ENGINEER: 

~6~ alz/ZeltDate: 

Tcate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTI lED IS payable only to the 
Contractor named herem. Issuance, payment and acceptance 01 payment are WIthout 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract 

FI~* 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

http:33,486.51
http:33,486.51
http:33,486.51
http:3,873,642.26
http:203,875.91
http:203,875.91
http:4,077,518.17
http:4,686,902.51
http:33,486.51
http:4,653,416.00


-------------------

-------- ------------------- -------------

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PA YMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICA nON NO: #8 
Contractor's signed certification is attached, APPLICATION DATE: 3/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERlODTO: 2/28/2011 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply, ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO, VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY (G +C)COMPLETED TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C·G) RATE) 
(D+ E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 
General Conditions ! 

a Bonding $50,295.00 $50,295,00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,295.00 100% 14.75 
SWpppc $2,830.00 $2,688.50 $0.00 $0,00 $2,688,50 95% $141.50 $134.43 

d Supervision $38,098.00 $30,478.40 $3,809,80 $0,00 $34,288.20 90% $3,809.80 $1,714.41 
e Administration $65,671.00 $52,536,80 $6,567,10 $0.00 $59,103.90 90% $6,567.10 $2,955,20 
f Temporary Facilities $4,245.00 $3,396.00 $424,50 $0.00 $3,820.50 90% $424.50 $191.03 
g Temporary Electrical NEC $1,633.00 $1,633.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,633.00 100% $81.65 

General Site Work --_......._--.._-------- -- .......------...._---_...._--.. 
 -_...... _--~ --- ..-----------....- ----------------... _---- .. -------------..... ---- -----~-------

Silt Fencel RFDs $9,983.00 $9,983.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,983.00 100% $499.15 
a Fire Line $126,056.00 $124,795.44 $1,260.56 $0.00 $126,056.00 100% $6,302,80 
b General Stormwater $31,975.00 $31,655.25 $319.75 $0.00 $31,975.00 100% $1,598,75 
c Sanitary Sewer $14,941.00 $14,941.00 SO,OO $0.00 $14,941.00 100% $747.05 
d NEC Fees $19,695.00 $19,695.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,695.00 100% $984,75 
e Robstown Utilities (Move Pole) $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 100% $135,00 
f Repair Existing Ditch $6,226.00 $5,914.70 $311.30 $0.00 $6,226.00 100% $311.30 
g Construct Berm $8,856.00 $8,413.20 $442.80 $0.00 $8,856,00 100% $442.80 
h Berm Cuts $8,960.00 $0.00 $4,480.00 $0.00 $4,480,00 50% $4,480.00 $224.00 
i Survey $3,775.00 $3,775.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,775.00 100% $188,75 

Site Grading $9,288,00J $7,430.40 $0.00 $0.00 $7,430.40 80% $1,857.60 $371.52 
k Final Grade $5,466.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 0% $5,466.00 $0.00 
I Overlay/Crack Seal N/S Road $48,644,00 $48,644,00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,644.00 100% $2,432,20 

m Cut/Select Fill Sidewalks $3,570,00 $3,034.50 $357.00 $0.00 $3,391.50 95% $178.50 $169.58 
n Bollards $14,151.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,151.00 $0.00 
0 Temporary Electricill Connection $7,560.00 $7,560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,560.00 100% $378,00 
p Trash Disposal $8,164.00 $8,164.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,164,00 100% $408.20 
q Site Concrete $46,785.00 $44,445.75 $0.00SO.OO $44,445.75 95% $2,339.25 $2,222.29 
r ReCaulk Windows Ex. Hall A & B $54,425,00 $27,212.50 $0,00 $0.00 $27,212.50 50% $27,212.50 $1,360,63 
s Landscaping $173,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $173,324.00 $0,00 

} Fencing ------------...... _-_.. ------------....._---- ... _-- ----_.._---------......- ---.._---- --_ ... --------_ ... ------- .. _----------
a Wood fence $54,305.00 $40,728.75 $0.00 $0.00 $40,728.75 75% $13,576.25 $2,036.44
b Chain link fence $4,930.00 $4,930.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,930,00 100% $246.50 
c Loop Road Gate $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,200.00 $0.00 
d Dumpster Fence $3,170.00 $3,170,00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,170.00 100% $158.50 

http:3,170.00
http:3,170.00
http:3,200.00
http:3,200.00
http:4,930.00
http:4,930.00
http:2,036.44
http:13,576.25
http:40,728.75
http:40,728.75
http:54,305.00
http:173,324.00
http:173,324.00
http:27,212.50
http:27,212.50
http:27,212.50
http:2,222.29
http:2,339.25
http:44,445.75
http:44,445.75
http:46,785.00
http:8,164.00
http:8,164.00
http:7,560.00
http:7,560.00
http:7,560.00
http:14,151.00
http:14,151.00
http:3,391.50
http:3,034.50
http:48,644.00
http:5,466.00
http:5,466.00
http:1,857.60
http:7,430.40
http:7,430.40
http:3,775.00
http:3,775.00
http:3,775.00
http:4,480.00
http:4,480.00
http:8,960.00
http:8,413.20
http:8,856.00
http:6,226.00
http:5,914.70
http:6,226.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,700.00
http:19,695.00
http:19,695.00
http:19,695.00
http:14,941.00
http:14,941.00
http:14,941.00
http:31,975.00
http:31,655.25
http:31,975.00
http:126,056.00
http:1,260.56
http:124,795.44
http:126,056.00
http:9,983.00
http:9,983.00
http:9,983.00
http:1,633.00
http:1,633.00
http:1,633.00
http:3,820.50
http:3,396.00
http:4,245.00
http:6,567.10
http:59,103.90
http:65,671.00
http:1,714.41
http:3,809.80
http:34,288.20
http:30,478.40
http:38,098.00
http:2,688.50
http:2,830.00
http:50,295.00
http:50,295.00


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFIC'A TION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC' APPLICATION NO: #8 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 3/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 2/28/2011 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C 0 E F G H ( 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMl't HED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAIN AGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERlOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLlCA TION STORED AND STORED (C -G) RATE) 
(D + E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

~ Parking Lots A & B -- ... ------... _------ -------- ..---- .._------- ----- ------------ --....------...._------_... _ ----- .. -- ------ .._- --_ ... _-- ------------------ - ..----------
a FilllSubgrade $59,945.00 $59,945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $59,945.00 100% $2,997.25 
b Limestone Base $114,256.00 $114,256.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114,256.00 100% $5,712.80 
c Asphalt $79,439.00 $79,439.00 $0.00 $0.00 $79,439.00 100% $3,971.95 
d StripinglWheelstops/Signage $10,701.00 $9,095.85 $1,070.10 $0.00 $10,165.95 95% $535.05 $508.30 
e Electrical Rough $41,040,00 $41,040.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,040.00 100% $2,052.00 
f Electrical Final $31,320.00 $31,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,320.00 100% $1,566.00 
g Stormwater $16,124.00 $16,124.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,124.00 100% $806.20 

~ Parking Lot G --------- ..------- ---------------- ..--- .._ ------ .. _--- ..__.._-- -- ---- - -...-- .. ----- ..... -------- .. _---- .. _--_ .. - ... ----- ------------------ --------- ..--
a Demolition $1,651.00 $1,320.80 $0.00 $0.00 $1,320.80 80% $330.20 $66.04 
b Fill/Subgrade $20,552.00 $20,552.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,552.00 100% $1,027.60 
c Limestone Base $27,187.00 $27,187.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,187.00 100% $1,359.35 
d Concrete Paving $47,500.00 $47,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,500.00 100% $2,375.00 
e Striping $150.00 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 100% $7.50 

§. Parking Lots C & 0 ----------------- ---------------------- _.._--------------- ... -------------..... _- .._-- ------------------- -- ... _--_ ... ------------------ --- .. _-------
a Fill/Subgrade $238,275.00 $238,275.00 $0.00 $0.00 $238,275.00 100% $11,913.75 
b Limestone Base $3 10,830.00 $310,830.00 $0.00 $0.00 $310,830.00 100% $15,541.50 
c Rough Electric $357,346.00 $357,346.00 :PO.OO $0.00 $357,346.00 100% $17,867.30 
d Rough Plumbing $64,468.00 $64,468.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,468.00 100% $3,223.40 
e Asphalt $98,743.00 $96,768.14 $0.00 $0.00 $96,768.14 98% $1,974.86 $4,838.41 
f Final Electric $276,831.00 $221,464.80 $41,524.65 $0.00 $262,989.45 95% $13,841.55 $13,149.47 
g Final Plumbing $23,167.00 $23,167.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,167.00 100% $1,158.35 
h Stripe $2,377.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,377.00 $0.00 
i Stormwater $43,280.00 $43,280.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,280.00 100% $2,164.00 

1 Parking Lot E _... _--------... ----- ------_.._---------..--- ... _.. ....--...._-...._--- ----.---.._------- -...-.... - ... --_... _- - --- - .._- ---... ---... ---- ...._--------- - ------------
a FiliI Subgrade $63,480.00 $63,480.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63,480.00 100% $3,174.00 
b Limestone Base $63,148.00 $63,148.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63,148.00 100% $3,157.40 
c Rough Electric $65,754.00 $65,754.0() $0.00 $0.00 $65,754.00 100% $3,287.70 
d Rough Plumbing $14,786.00 $14,786.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,786.00 100% $739.30 
e Asphalt $45,938.00 $45,019.24 $913.76 $0.00 $45,938.00 100% $2,296.90
f Final Electric $53,649.00 $37,554.30 $13,412.25 $0.00 $50,966.55 95% $2,682.45 $2,548.33 
g Final Plumbing $3,302.00 $3,136.90 $165.10 $0.00 $3,302.00 100% $165.10 
h Stripe $399.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $399.00 $0.00 
i Stormwater $11,588.00 $11,588.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,588.00 100% $579.40 

I 

2 



> 

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES. LLC APPLICATION NO: #8 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 3/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 2/28/2011 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C 0 E F G H I 
ITEM 
NO. 

~ 
a 
b 
c 
d 
e 
f 

g 
h 
i 
j 

2 
a 
b 
c 
d 
e 
f 

g 
h 
i 

10 
a 
b 

!! 
a 
b 
c 
d 
e 
f 
g 
h 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

Arena EXl!ansion #1 
Demo concrete 
Cut/Select Fill 
Concrete Piers 
Concrete F oundation/ Aprons 
Metal bldg on site 
Erect metal bldg 
Electrical 
Install railings 
Final grade 
Plumbing 
Sound System Expansion 

Arena EXRansion #2 
Demo concrete 
Cut/Select F i \I 
Concrete Piers 
Concrete Foundation! Aprons 
Metal bldg on site 
Erect metal bldg 
Electrical 
Install railings 
Final grade 
Plumbing 

Announcer's Bootb 
Structural Steel 
Wood Decking 

Arena Concession ImRrovemeots 
Demolition 
Electrical Rough 
Electrical Final 
Plumbing 
Install Exhaust Fans/Hood 
Deep Frier 
CMU Work 
Doors/Frames/hardware 

SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

----------- ... _--- ...
$1,080.00 
$9,504.00 
$7,400.00 

$25,600.00 
$77,832.00 
$31,860.00 
$11,210.00 
$23,685.00 

$1,200.00 
$13,103.00 
$13,475.00 

----....._----------
$1,080.00 
$9,504.00 
$7,400.00 

$25,600.00 
$77,832.00 
$31,860.00 
$11,210.00 
$23,685.00 

$1,200.00 
$13,103.00 

-----------------
$27,012.00 

$985.00 

---------------... _
$1,216.00 

$14,530.00 
$9,605.00 

$41,245.00 
$14,040.00 

$9,792.00 
$810.00 

$1,823.00 

WORK COMrLETeD 
FROM PREVIOUS I~OOAPPLICATION 

(D+E) 

-----------------....._-- .._---....._------ ... ---
$1,080.00 $0.00 
$9,504.00 $0.00 
$7,400.00 $0.00 

$25,600.00 $0.00 
$77,832.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $22,302.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$20,000.00 $3.685.00 
$1,200.00 $0.00 
$7,800.00 ($0.00) 

$0.00 $0.00 

-------_.._------------ ---..~--- ... ----...---
$1,080.00 $0.00 
$9,504.00 $0.00 
$7,400.00 $0.00 

$25,600.00 $0.00 
$77,832.00 $0.00 

$0.00 '522,302.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$20,000.00 $3,685.00 
$1,200.00 'i;0.00 
$7,800.00 ($0.00) 

-...-------------------- ----_...._---...._----
$27,012.00 $0.00 

$985.00 $0.00 

-..-------..------------ -_...------------... _-
$0.00 $0.00 

$14,530.00 $0.00 
$8,644.50 $960.50 

$39,182.75 ",;2.062.25 
$14,040.00 $0.00 

$9,792.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

MATERJALS TOTAL 
PRESENTLY COMPLETED 

STORED AND STORED 
(NOT IN TO DATE 
DaRE) (D+E+F) 

..... ----....-------....._----- ----""-----------~--
$0.00 $1,080.00 
$0.00 $9,504.00 
$0.00 $7,400.00 
$0.00 $25,600.00 
$0.00 $77,832.00 
$0.00 $22,302.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $23,685.00 
$0.00 $1,200.00 
$0.00 $7,800.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

----------------------- -------------------
$0.00 $1,080.00 
$0.00 $9,504.00 
$0.00 $7,400.00 
$0.00 $25,600.00 
$0.00 $77,832.00 
$0.00 $22,302.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $23,685.00 
$0.00 $1,200.00 
$0.00 $7,800.00 

-----------_... ---.._--_..- -------------------
$0.00 $27,012.00 
$0.00 $985.00 

----------------------- .. _-------- --------
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $14,530.00 
$0.00 $9,605.00 
$0.00 $41,245.00 
$0.00 $14,040.00 
$0.00 $9,792.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

% BALANCE 
(Go-C) TO FINISH 

(C-G) 

--~----- ------------------
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
70% $9,558.00 
0% $11,210.00 

100% 
100% 
60% $5,303.00 

0% $13,475.00 

---- .._- ..----------------
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
70% $9,558.00 
0% $11,210.00 

100% 
100% 
60% $5,303.00 

------- w __________________ 

100% 
100% 

------- ---~ --.._----------
0% $1,216.00 

100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

0% $810.00 
0% $1,823.00 

RETAINAGE 
(IF V ARJABLE 

RATE) 

------ ... _-- ... _
$54.00 

$475.20 
$370.00 

$1,280.00 
$3,891.60 
$1,115.10 

$0.00 
$1,184.25 

$60.00 
$390.00 

$0.00 

----_.._-----
$54.00 

$475.20 
$370.00 

$1,280.00 
$3,891.60 
$1,115.10 

$0.00 
$1,184.25 

$60.00 
$390.00 

------------
$1,350.60 

$49.25 

------------
$0.00 

$726.50 
$480.25 

$2,062.25 
$702.00 
$489.60 

$0.00 
$0.00 

3 



SafeNet Services, LLC 	 RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTlFICA TlON FOR PA YMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #8 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 3/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the neareSt dollar. PERIOD TO: 2/28/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable rctainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

-A 8 C D E F 0 H I 
ITEM DESCRlPTlON OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERlALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAOE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERlOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (O~C) TO FINISH {IF VARIABLE 

APPLIC A TION STORED AND STORED (C -0) RATE) 
(D+ £) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 
I New Window $\,296.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $\,296.00 $0.00 
J Paint $425.00 $0.00 ';;0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $425.00 $0.00 

12 Dumpster Pad 	 ------- ... _-- .......---- .._--_ .._-- ... _-..... _-------- ------ ..-- -..------ .... .. ... _----------------- .._- _.... - ------ ------- ... -- ... --_.._--- ------------- -_ .. --- -- .._----""---

a Grub $800.00 $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 100% $40.00 
b Grade $\,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $\,200.00 100% $60.00 
c Concrete $1,550.00 $1,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 100% 	 $77.50 

13 Storage Building 	 ---.._------------ ... --------------..-------- - ..-- ... _-- .._-- .. _----- ------------------ ..-- ..- -- ..-----------~----- ----- ..-- ------------------- ------------
a 	 Demolition $\8,\76.00 $18,176.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,176.00 100% $908.80 
b Cut/Select Fill $55,210.00 $55,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,210.00 100% $2,760.50 
c Rough plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1\ ,740.00 100% $587.00 
d Concrete Piers $12,400.00 $12,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,400.00 100% $620.00 
e Foundation $73,600.00 $73,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,600.00 100% $3,680.00 

Bollards $7,750.00 $3,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,100.00 40% $4,650.00 $155.00 
f Metal bldg on site $96,748.00 $96,748.00 $0.00 $0.00 $96,748.00 100% $4,837.40 
g Erect metal bldg $29,864.00 $22,398.00 $4,479.60 $0.00 $26,877.60 90% $2,986.40 $1,343.88 
h 	 CMU Exterior $74,965.00 $74,965.00 $0.00 $0.00 $74,965.00 100% 	 $3,748.25 
i 	 EPDM Roof $15,239.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $15,239.00 $0.00 

Install Overhead Doors J $14,150.00 $13,442.50 $707.50 $0.00 $14,150.00 100% $707.50 
k Framing for restrooms $5,250.00 $0.00 $5,250.00 $0.00 $5,250.00 100% $262.50 
I Electrical Rough $42,650.00 $0.00 $17,060.00 $0.00 $17,060.00 40% $25,590.00 $853.00 

m Top plumbing $11,740.00 $9,979.00 ~l,701.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
n Sheetrock $3,852.00 $0.00 $3,852.00 $0.00 $3,852.00 100% $192.60 
0 TlFrr Paint $18,360.00 $0.00 $13,770.00 $0.00 $13,770.00 75% $4,590.00 $688.50 
P HVAC $39,918.00 $17,209.00 $14,725.40 $0.00 $31,934.40 80% $7,983.60 $1,596.72 
q DoorslF rames/H ardware $\1,430.00 $0.00 $5,715.00 $0.00 $5,715.00 50% $5,715.00 $285.75 

Suspended Ceiling $2,825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,825.00 $0.00 
r Final electric $28,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $28,320.00 $0.00 

Fire Alarm $5,610.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,610.00 $0.00 
s Final plumbing $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 0% $4,740.00 $350.00 
t Lockers/Benches $2,910.00 $2,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,100.00 72% $810.00 $105.00 
u Toilet Partitions $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 $900.00 0% $350.00 $45.00 
v Toilet Accessories $2,345.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,345.00 $0.00 

4 

http:2,345.00
http:2,345.00
http:1,250.00
http:2,100.00
http:2,100.00
http:2,910.00
http:4,740.00
http:7,000.00
http:7,000.00
http:11,740.00
http:5,610.00
http:5,610.00
http:28,320.00
http:28,320.00
http:2,825.00
http:2,825.00
http:5,715.00
http:5,715.00
http:5,715.00
http:1,430.00
http:1,596.72
http:7,983.60
http:31,934.40
http:14,725.40
http:17,209.00
http:39,918.00
http:4,590.00
http:13,770.00
http:13,770.00
http:18,360.00
http:3,852.00
http:3,852.00
http:3,852.00
http:11,740.00
http:l,701.00
http:9,979.00
http:11,740.00
http:25,590.00
http:17,060.00
http:17,060.00
http:42,650.00
http:5,250.00
http:5,250.00
http:5,250.00
http:14,150.00
http:13,442.50
http:14,150.00
http:15,239.00
http:15,239.00
http:3,748.25
http:74,965.00
http:74,965.00
http:74,965.00
http:1,343.88
http:2,986.40
http:26,877.60
http:4,479.60
http:22,398.00
http:29,864.00
http:4,837.40
http:96,748.00
http:96,748.00
http:96,748.00
http:4,650.00
http:3,100.00
http:3,100.00
http:7,750.00
http:3,680.00
http:73,600.00
http:73,600.00
http:73,600.00
http:12,400.00
http:12,400.00
http:12,400.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:2,760.50
http:55,210.00
http:55,210.00
http:55,210.00
http:18,176.00
http:18,176.00
http:8,\76.00
http:1,550.00
http:1,550.00
http:1,550.00
http:1,200.00


--

-------- -------------------

-------- -------------

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICA nON FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #8 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 3/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: :>/28/2011 
Use Column Ion Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C 0 E F G IH 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE I 
NO. VALUE (G~C)PRESENTLYFROM PREVIOUS THIS ~ERIODI COMPLETED TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (e G) RATE) 
(D + E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 
14 Locker Room ..--...... _----------- ---------_..._-......_------ --------------...-----... _--------------"'--- ----------- ... ------- -----------_.. 

a Demolition $1,850.00 $925.00 G;O.OO $0.00 $925.00 50% $925.00 $46.25 
b Cut/Select Fill $22,470.00 $22,470.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,470.00 100% $1,123.50 
c Rough plumbing $34,199.00 $34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,199.00 100% $1,709.95
d Concrete Piers $9,200.00 $9,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,200.00 100% $460.00 
e Foundation $29,300.00 $29,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,300.00 100% $1,465.00 
f Metal bldg on site $40,324.00 $40,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,324.00 100% $2,016.20 
g Erect metal bldg $11,254.00 $\0,69\.30 $0.00 $0.00 $10,691.30 95% $562.70 $534.57 
h CMU Exterior $37,985.00 $37,985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37,985.00 100% $1,899.25 
i Electrical Rough $19,450.00 $19,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,450.00 100% $972.50 
j Top plumbing $34,199.00 $34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,199.00 100% $1,709.95 
k Framing/Sheathing $4,230.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,230.00 $0.00 
1 Stucco $3,578.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,578.00 $0.00 
m Sheetrock $1,945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,945.00 $0.00 
n T/FIT Paint $20,520.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,520.00 $0.00 
0 HVAC $55,122.00 $38,585.40 '!;O.OO $0.00 $38,585.40 70% $16,536.60 $1,929.27 

DoorslF rames/H ardware $17,143.00P $3,428.60 $9,428.65 $0.00 $12,857.25 75% $4,285.75 $642.86 
Ceramic Tile $22,138.00 $0.00 $16,603.50 $0.00 $16,603.50 75% $5,534.50 $830.18 
Cove Base $2,020.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,020.00 $0.00 
Suspended Ceilings $18,035.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $18,035.00 $0.00 

q Final electric $14,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,200.00 $0.00 
Fire Alarm $3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,170.00 $0.00 

r Final plumbing $34,202.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 0% $16,202.00 $900.00 
s Lockers/Benches $20,310.00 $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 89% $2,310.00 $900.00 
t Toilet Partitions $4,867.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0% $1,867.00 $150.00 
u Toilet Accessories $7,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $7,450.00 $0.00 
v Storefronts/Glazing $21,314.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $21,314.00 $0.00 

15 Mod #1 -.._-----_...._----- .....-----------... _-------- ------- ... --------....- ----------- .....--------- -- .....--... _----------- --------------- --_ .. 
a Gas Line C&D $2,848.07 $2,848.07 ';;0.00 $0.00 $2,848.07 100% $142.40 
b Repair Electrical Duct $5,949.26 $5,949.26 $0.00 $0.00 $5,949.26 100% $297.46 
c Omit Welded Rails at Arena in lieu of Pens ($2,864.37) ($2,148.28) ($716.09) $0.00 ($2,864.37) 100% ($143.22)
d Grading/Paving at Arena Expansins $24,663.87 $23,430.68 $1,233.19 $0.00 $24,663.87 100% $1,233.19 
e Provide 2 add Wall Packs at Arena $2,889.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,R89.68 $0.00 

GRAND TOTALS $4,686,902.51 $3,824,688.00 $223,930.17 $28,900.00 $4,077,518.17 87% $609,384.34 $203,875.91 

5 

http:203,875.91
http:609,384.34
http:4,077,518.17
http:28,900.00
http:223,930.17
http:3,824,688.00
http:4,686,902.51
http:2,R89.68
http:2,889.68
http:1,233.19
http:24,663.87
http:1,233.19
http:23,430.68
http:24,663.87
http:2,864.37
http:2,148.28
http:2,864.37
http:5,949.26
http:5,949.26
http:5,949.26
http:2,848.07
http:2,848.07
http:2,848.07
http:21,314.00
http:21,314.00
http:7,450.00
http:7,450.00
http:1,867.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:4,867.00
http:2,310.00
http:18,000.00
http:18,000.00
http:20,310.00
http:16,202.00
http:18,000.00
http:18,000.00
http:34,202.00
http:3,170.00
http:3,170.00
http:14,200.00
http:14,200.00
http:18,035.00
http:18,035.00
http:2,020.00
http:2,020.00
http:5,534.50
http:16,603.50
http:16,603.50
http:22,138.00
http:4,285.75
http:12,857.25
http:9,428.65
http:3,428.60
http:17,143.00
http:1,929.27
http:16,536.60
http:38,585.40
http:38,585.40
http:55,122.00
http:20,520.00
http:20,520.00
http:1,945.00
http:1,945.00
http:3,578.00
http:3,578.00
http:4,230.00
http:4,230.00
http:1,709.95
http:34,199.00
http:34,199.00
http:34,199.00
http:19,450.00
http:19,450.00
http:19,450.00
http:1,899.25
http:37,985.00
http:37,985.00
http:37,985.00
http:10,691.30
http:0,69\.30
http:11,254.00
http:2,016.20
http:40,324.00
http:40,324.00
http:40,324.00
http:1,465.00
http:29,300.00
http:29,300.00
http:29,300.00
http:9,200.00
http:9,200.00
http:9,200.00
http:1,709.95
http:34,199.00
http:34,199.00
http:34,199.00
http:1,123.50
http:22,470.00
http:22,470.00
http:22,470.00
http:1,850.00


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 -----------------------------------------------------------APPLICA TION AND CERTIFIC A TION FOR PA YMENT. containing SAFENET SERVICES. LLC APPLICATION NO: #8 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 3/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 2/28/2011 

Use Column I on Cootrdcts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D ~. F G H I 
ITEM DESCRJPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERJALS 

PRESENTLY 
STORED 
(NOT IN 
DORE) 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 
AND STORED 

TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

% 
(G~C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

(C· G) 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARJABLE 

RATE) 
NO. 

-

VALUE FROM PREVIOUS fHI'>PER~ 

APPLICA TION 
(D+£) 

6 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer .
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: February 25. 2011 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director ~ 
Nueces County Departmen~orks 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment ! 2 i irom 
SafeNet Services. LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is the Improvements Package No.2 relating to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds for period to January 31,2011. This project was approved 
in Commissioners Court 07/14/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX ~!:c --0.#'/ J{)J2r. 

~~ a/o¢l 



~ NaismithEngineering,lnc

~ ENGINEERING _ ENVIRONMENTAL_ SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED 1949 

60 years ofEngineering Excellence 

February 24, 2011 

Attention: Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 

Nueces County Judge 

901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


Re: 	 IFB 2848-10 - Improvements Package No.2 

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground 

Sa(eNet Services, LLC Estimate (or Payment No.7 


Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No. 5 (IFB 2848-10) for 
SafeNet Services, LLC in the amount of $142,313.11. The total value of SafeNet's contract is 
$4,686,902.51 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $191,234.40. We have 
reviewed and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached 
documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 

TBPE No. F-355 


~er,p.E 	 ~ 
Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 


Enclosures 


X:\7785 - Heritage Center\2009 Imp Pkg 2\Pay Estimates\IFB 2848-10 Pay Estimate No. 7.doc 

4501 Gollihar Road. COrpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-81+9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com
http:191,234.40
http:4,686,902.51
http:142,313.11


~ 

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
2009-2010 Improvements Payment Tracking ~L 

Bid 
Package 

No. Description Approved Budget 
Original Bid' 

\ Amount) 

Change Order 
Amount 

Current Contrac 
Amount 

Contractor 
Previous Work 

Completed 
Current Work 

Completed 
Total Work 
Completed 

Retainage 
Amount Due 

f\Q1iS Request ) Total Paid to 
Date 

IP1 1 NC for Exhib. BldQ. No.1 $1.000.000.00 $~.OO SafeNet Services $784.137.40 $0.00 $784.137.40 $0.00 $0.00 ~Y' $784.137.40 
IP1 1A Change Order No. 1 $1.541.00 SafeNet Services $1.541.00 $0.00 $1.541.00 $0.00 $0.00 .,,,, $1.541.00 
IP1 2 Exhib. Bldg. No.1 Pavement $87,480.00 $77.683.00 SafeNet Services $77.682.84 $0.00 $77.682.84 $0.00 $0.00 Yl<, $77.682.84 
IP1 3 Sidewalk C $90.000.00 $63.989.00 SafeNet Services $63.989.35 $0.00 $63.989.35 $0.00 $0.00 f!; $63.989.35 
IP1 4 Galv. Steel Trench Covers $100.000.00 $49.091.00 SafeNet Services $49.090.41 $0.00 $49.090.41 $0.00 $0.00 '" $49.090.41 
PO 5 NC Service Calls $11.853.19 Malek. Inc. $11.853.19 $0.00 $11.853.19 $0.00 $0.00 ~;Y $11.853.19 
PO 6 Gas Pressure Test $675.00 R.A. Schmidt Co. $675.00 $0.00 $675.00 $0.00 $0.00 ':'i' $675.00 
PO 7 Landscape Pump Service $19.295.00 R.A. Schmidt Co. $16.400.00 $0.00 $16,400.00 $820.00 $0.00 .Ik' $15.580.00 

8 ,;:;; 

9 SutotallP1 $1.277,480.00 $1.008.264.19 $1.008.264.19 $1.005.369.19 $0.00 $1.005.369.19 $820.00 $0.00 ,I>' $1.004.549.19 
10 ,.....,....... ,., . '., "."" ,'0",;, "'·'·78.93%·.. ·\ '78.70%" ". 0.00%' ·,'0;78;70% ", .. .O.06%·'·~; ''0 O;OO%,:1";;Z; .~' .,,\. ·,78;64%:;.'; 

IP2 11 Locker Rooms & Showers $375.000.00 $541.343.00 $0.00 $541.343.00 SafeNet Services $323.944.74 $40.682.44 $364.627.18 $18.231.36 $38.648.32 $346.395.82 
IP2 12 Conditioned Storage Bldg. 7j $1.000.000.00 $573.232.00 $0.00 $573.232.00 SafeNet Services $399.854.87 $23.078.71 $422.933.58 $21.146.68 $21.924.78 ..I $401.786.90 
IP2 13 Storage Pavement J $140.000.00 $73.611.00 $0.00 $73.611.00 SafeNet Services $49.722.31 $3.339.00 $53.061.31 $2.653.07 $3.172.05 ", $50,408.24 
IP2 14 Storage Walkway If $125.000.00 $5.980.00 $0.00 $5.980.00 SafeNet Services $3.667.28 $2.342.15 $6.009.43 $300.47 $2.225.04 !'3. $5.708.96 
IP2 15 Event Parking Lot A 5 $142.200.00 $159.925.00 $0.00 $159.925.00 SafeNet Services $154.926.02 $1.143.93 $156.069.95 $7.803.50 $1.086.74 ;;1 $148.266.46 
IP2 16 RV Parking Lot B {65 Slots} I,. $700.000.00 $1.544,443.00 $2.848.07 $1.547.291.07 SafeNet Services $1,438.342.08 $16.058.31 $1,454,400.39 $72.720.02 $15.255.39 $1.381.680.37 
IP2 17 Dumpster Pad ; $65.000.00 $6.720.00 $0.00 $6.720.00 SafeNet Services $6.720.00 $0.00 $6.720.00 $336.00 $0.00 .1, $6.384.00 
IP2 18 Public Parking Lot F $315.000.00 $224.203.00 ( $O.OC $224.203.00 SafeNet Services $236.361.94 $1.906.55 $238.268.49 $11.913.42 $1.811.23 :;,! $226.355.07 
IP2 19 Arena Shed Expansion q $556.250.00 $485.549.00 $24.689.18 $510.238.18 SafeNet Services $357.915.71 $42.864.83 $400.780.54 $20.039.03 $40.721.59 ~ $380.741.51 
IP2 20 RV Parking Lot D (25 Slots) I $450.000.00 $356.047.00 $0.00 $356.047.00 SafeNet Services $329.320.28 $3.380.69 $332.700.97 $16.635.05 $3.211.65 $316.065.92 
IP2 21 Perimeter Fence III $150.000.00 $66.348.00 $0.00 $66.348.00 SafeNet Services $50.345.14 $381.31 $50.726.45 $2.536.32 $362.25 $48.190.13 
IP2 22 Landscape & Irrigation ,I $150.000.00 $188.976.00 $0.00 $188.976.00 SafeNet Services $18.742.40 $1.525.24 $20.267.65 $1.013.38 $1.448.98 $19.254.27 
IP2 23 Site Lighting It $300.000.00 $219.565.00 $0.00 $219.565.00 SafeNet Services $107.099.82 $1.906.55 $109.006.37 $5,450.32 $1.811.23 $103.556.05 
IP2 24 Arena Kitchen Improvements i5 $20.000.00 $102.608.00 $5.949.26 $108.557.26 SafeNet Services $91.841.43 $10,430.92 $102.272.35 $5.113.62 $9.909.38 $97,158.73 
PO 25 Site SiQnage $20,000.00 Not in IP2 Not in IP2 Not in IP2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
IP2 26 Library Parking Expansion '* $120,000.00 $104,866.00 $0.00 $104,866.00 SafeNet Services $106,080.73 $762.62 $106,843.35 $5,342.17 $724.49 $101,501.18 
IP3 27 Marquee $250.000.00 Not in IP2 Not in IP2 Not in IP2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 I $0.00 

28 .... -,.. ••••j 

29 SutotallP2 $4,878,450.00 $4,653,416.00 $33,486.51 $4.686,902.51 $3,674.884.74 $149,803.27 $3,824,688.01 $191,234.40 Jji142,313.10 IIJ $3.633.453.61 
30 '. ',' ...• 95.39% '96.07% 75.33% 3.07% 78:40% ','3.92% " Zl!2'r. • '174.48% 

31 Project Summary $6,155.930.00 $5,661,680.19 $5,695,166.70 $4,680.253.93 $149,803.27 $4,830,057.20 $192,054.40 $142,313.10 $4.638,002.80 
32 9',.97% 92.52% 76,03%· 2.43% 78.46% 3.12% .. ' <!,~l'1o 75.34% 

Notes: 
1. Line items 1, lA, 2, 3 and 4 are Included In Improvement Package No 1 (IFB 2825·09) 19172001-5312 $1,086.74
2. Line Items 11 through 24 and 26 are included in Improvement Package No 2 (IFB 2848·10) 

19172002-5312 $21,924.78
Site Signage Reserve $20.000.00 
Marquee Reserve $318,400.00 19172003-5312 $18,467.04 
Rock Engineering Testing Services $33,464.00 
Available Contengency Funds $88,899.30 19172005-5312 $1,448.98 

19172007-5312 $1,811.23 
19172008-5312 $40,721.59 
19172009-5312 $362.25 
1917201 0-5312 $1,811.23 
19172011-5312 $3,172.05 
19172012-5312 $2,225.04 
19172014-5312 $0.00 
19172017-5312 $38,648.32 
19172018-5312 $9,909.38 

Updated: 2124/201119172021-5312 $724.48 
$142,313.11 

http:142,313.11
http:9,909.38
http:38,648.32
http:2,225.04
http:3,172.05
http:1,811.23
http:40,721.59
http:1,811.23
http:1,448.98
http:88,899.30
http:33,464.00
http:18,467.04
http:318,400.00
http:20.000.00
http:21,924.78
http:1,086.74


Countyof: 
~~" 'd.L.'ri ,I ·""i,,,,'·· --. -- . ; :1 

APPtlCATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT RMB Fajrgrounds Improvements Package 2 

Distribution to: TO OWNER; 	 Nueces County PROJECT: IFB-2848-IO APPLICAnON NO: #7 

901 Leopard St OWNER 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 ENGINEER 

PERIOD TO: January 31,201 I CONTRACTOR 

FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: D 
SafeNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc o 
1321 Glenoak Dr 450 I Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No. lOCI II 

CONTRACT FOR: RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 CONTRACT DATE: July 14,2010 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
Continuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 
2. Net change by Change Orders 	 S 

.,---, .• -.--
33, .~ •• -

4,686, 
3,824,___ .__ 

CONTRACTOR .CZL:"LLC3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I ± 2) 	 S 
$ 


DATE (Column G on G703) 

4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO BY~'_ j
5. RETAINAGE 

a. 5 % ofCompleted Work $ $191,234.40 Stateof~.. 	 d'\ 

(Column D + E on G703) Subscri. r' ~ 81;/:..-' day of ... _,


b. 	 0 % ofStored Material $ Notary Public: . OJU ~~ IV 0 .. ... , 
(Column FonG703) ---------------  My Commission expires: ~ f Q
Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 	 ~ }I 

Total in Column I ofG703) 	 $ 191,234.40 ENGINEER'S Crn tCATE FOR PAYMENT 
6. 	TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE $ 3,633,453.61 In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) mprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR )jr' ' QlI 1l.l"

(,i~~,~~~.p 

Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 
PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Con ntractors 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 	 is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CE D.$ ,/9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RET AINAGE $ I 
(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED. . $ 

~ r 14-'2.} 3/.3 -
II 

7 

Total charlges approved 
in previous months by Owner 

ADDiTIONS 

$33,486.51 

DEDUCTIONS 

Total approved this Month $0.00 

TOTALS $33,486.51 I $0.00 

NET CHANGES by Change Order $33,486.51 / 

(A!tach explanation ifamount certified differs from i1ie71mvult' ¥fI'U(/!il. J.llitial att'Jiiiires on this 

Date ~h~11 
This C ificateiSlJOtnegotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 
Contractor namea herem. Issuance, payment ana acceptance or payment are Without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract 

' 

COlllinuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.) 

By:~/~ 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

http:3,633,453.61
http:191,234.40
http:191,234.40


--------

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTlFICA TION FOR PA ¥MENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #7 
Contractor's signed cenification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 1/31/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are slated to the nearest dollar. PERlODTO: 1/31/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCIDTEITS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E HF IG 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD (0 + C)PRESENTLY COMPLETED TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION (C. G)STORED AND STORED RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 
General Conditions 1 

a Bonding $50,295.00 $50,295.00 $0.00 $50,295.00 100% $2,514.75$0.00 
c SWPPP $2,830.00 $2,405.50 $283.00 $0.00 $2,688.50 95% $141.50 $134.43 
d Supervision $38,098.00 $26,668.60 $3,809.80 80% $7,619.60$0.00 $30,478.40 $1,523.92 
e Administration $65,671.00 $45,969.70 $6,567.10 $0.00 80% $13,134.20 $2,626.84$52,536.80 
f Temporary Facilities $4,245.00 $2,971.50 $424.50 $0.00 $849.00$3,396.00 80% $169.80 
g Temporary Electrical NEC $1,633.00 $1,633.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,633.00 100% $81.65 

.._---_.. _-----_.... _..... _.._.. ..__..............__.._-_........ 
 _.... _....... _...........-...__.._-_........------ --_...._---_ ...._...._--..General Site Work .._-------_.._----- ------_...---....._..............._~ 
Silt Fencel RFDs $9,983.00 $9,983.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,983.00 100% $499.15 

a Fire Line $126,056.00 $119,753.20 $5,042.24 $0.00 $6,239.77$124,795.44 99% $1,260.56 
b General Storm water $31,975.00 $30,376.25 $1,279.00 $0.00 $31,655.25 99% $319.75 $1,582.76 

Sanitary Sewer c $14,941.00 $14,193.95 $747.05 $0.00 $14,941.00 100% $747.05 
d NEC Fees $19,695.00 $19,695.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,695.00 100% $984.75 
e Robstown Utilities (Move Pole) $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 100% $135.00 
f Repair Existing Ditch $6,226.00 $0.00 $5,914.70 $0.00 $5,914.70 95% $295.74$311.30 
g Construct Berm $8,856.00 $885.60 $i,527.60 $0.00 $8,413.20 95% $442.80 $420.66 
h Berm Cuts $8,960.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%$0.00 $8,960.00 $0.00 
i Survey $3,775.00 $3,775.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%$3,775.00 $188.75 

Site Grading j $9,288.00 $5,572.80 $1,857.60 $0.00 $7,430.40 80% $1,857.60 $371.S2 
k Final Grade $5,466.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,466.00 $0.00 
I Overlay/Crack Seal N/S Road $48,644.00 $48,644.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,644.00 100% $2,432.20 

m Cut/Select Fill Sidewalks $3,570.00 $3,034.50 $0.00 $3,034.50 85%$0.00 $535.50 $151.73 
n Bollards $14,151.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%$0.00 $14,151.00 $0.00 
0 Temporary Electrical Connection $7,560.00 $7,560.00 $0.00 $7,560.00$0.00 100% $378.00 
p Trash Disposal $8,164.00 $8,164.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%$8,164.00 $408.20 
q Site Concrete $46,785.00 $39,767.25 $4,678.50 $0.00 $44,445.75 95% $2,339.25 $2,222.29 
r ReCaulk Windows Ex. Hall A & B $54,425.00 $27,212.50 $0.00 $0.00 $27,212.50 50% $27,212.50 $1,360.63 
s Landscaping $173,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00$173,324.00 

......... _------..----_......_......
Fencing _.._---------_................_- ........._-----.........._.._-----------...-.._-- .._-----...------ .........  --_..._--_ ... _--------.. -_ ... _---- ----_.. _-----~ 
a Wood fence $54,305.00 $40,728.75 $0.00 $0.00 $40,728.75 75% $13,576.25 $2,036.44 
b Chain link fence $4,930.00 $4,930.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,930.00 100% $246.50 
c Loop Road Gate $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,200.00$0.00 $0.00 

Dumpster Fence d $3,170.00 $3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,170.00 100% $158.50 

http:3,170.00
http:3,170.00
http:3,170.00
http:3,200.00
http:3,200.00
http:4,930.00
http:4,930.00
http:4,930.00
http:2,036.44
http:13,576.25
http:40,728.75
http:40,728.75
http:54,305.00
http:173,324.00
http:173,324.00
http:1,360.63
http:27,212.50
http:27,212.50
http:27,212.50
http:54,425.00
http:2,222.29
http:2,339.25
http:44,445.75
http:4,678.50
http:39,767.25
http:46,785.00
http:8,164.00
http:8,164.00
http:8,164.00
http:7,560.00
http:7,560.00
http:7,560.00
http:14,151.00
http:14,151.00
http:3,034.50
http:3,034.50
http:3,570.00
http:2,432.20
http:48,644.00
http:48,644.00
http:48,644.00
http:5,466.00
http:5,466.00
http:1,857.60
http:7,430.40
http:1,857.60
http:5,572.80
http:9,288.00
http:3,775.00
http:3,775.00
http:3,775.00
http:8,960.00
http:8,960.00
http:8,413.20
http:i,527.60
http:8,856.00
http:5,914.70
http:5,914.70
http:6,226.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,700.00
http:19,695.00
http:19,695.00
http:19,695.00
http:14,941.00
http:14,193.95
http:14,941.00
http:1,582.76
http:31,655.25
http:1,279.00
http:30,376.25
http:31,975.00
http:1,260.56
http:124,795.44
http:6,239.77
http:5,042.24
http:119,753.20
http:126,056.00
http:9,983.00
http:9,983.00
http:9,983.00
http:1,633.00
http:1,633.00
http:1,633.00
http:3,396.00
http:2,971.50
http:4,245.00
http:52,536.80
http:2,626.84
http:13,134.20
http:6,567.10
http:45,969.70
http:65,671.00
http:1,523.92
http:30,478.40
http:7,619.60
http:3,809.80
http:26,668.60
http:38,098.00
http:2,688.50
http:2,405.50
http:2,830.00
http:2,514.75
http:50,295.00
http:50,295.00
http:50,295.00


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #7 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DA1E: 1/31/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 1/31/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCIUTECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK 
NO. 

! Parking Lots A & B 
a FilI/Subgrade 
b Limestone Base 
c Asphalt 
d StripinglWheelstops/Signage 
e Electrical Rough 
f Electrical Final 
g Stormwater 

~ Parking Lot G 
a Demolition 
b Fill/Subgrade 
c Limestone Base 
d Concrete Paving 
e Striping 

!i Parking Lots C & D 
a Fill/Subgrade 
b Limestone Base 
c Rough Electric 
d Rough Plumbing 
e Asphalt 
f Final Electric 
g Final Plumbing 
h Stripe 
i Stormwater 

1 Parking Lot E 
a Filii Subgrade 
b Limestone Base 
c Rough Electric 
d Rough Plumbing 
e Asphalt 
f Final Electric 
g Final Plumbing 
h Stripe 
i Stormwater 

C 
SCHEDULED 

VALUE 

..------_.._-_...._-_.. 

$59,945.00 
$114,256.00 

$79,439.00 
$10,701.00 
$41,040.00 
$31,320.00 
$16,124.00 

--- ...--....._-------..... 
$1,651.00 

$20,552.00 
$27,187.00 
$47,500.00 

$150.00 

--_..-_.. _-_ .._..__....... 

$238,275.00 
$310,830.00 
$357,346.00 

$64,468.00 
$98,743.00 

$276,831.00 
$23,167.00 

$2,377.00 
$43,280.00 

--_.._..__......__......-
$63,480.00 
$63,148.00 
$65,754.00 
$14,786.00 
$45,938.00 
$53,649.00 

$3,302.00 
$399.00 

$11,588.00 

D E 
WORK COMPLETED 

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 
APPLICATION 

(D+E) 

.. .. _--_......-..-_........-_....... - .....--.._--......_-_.._-
$59,945.00 $0.00 

$114,256.00 $0.00 
$79,439.00 $0.00 

$9,095.85 $0.00 
$41,040.00 $0.00 
$31,320.00 $0.00 
$16,124.00 $0.00 

-_......._-------_........_--- ....---....---""..---.. _-
$1,320.80 $0.00 

$20,552.00 $0.00 
$27,187.00 $0.00 
$47,500.00 $0.00 

$150.00 $0.00 

---.....-------.._..--... _--..... ..---------------...-
$238,275.00 $0.00 
$310,830.00 $0.00 
$357,346.00 $0.00 

$64,468.00 $0.00 
$96,768.14 $0.00 

$221,464.80 $0.00 
$19,691.95 $3,475.05 

$0.00 $0.00 
$43,280.00 $0.00 

........._.......--- ....-_...._--_.. ... _.._--_........--_...... __ ..... 

$63,480.00 $0.00 
$63,148.00 $0.00 
$65,754.00 $0.00 
$14,786.00 $0.00 
$45,019.24 $0.00 
$37,554.30 $0.00 

$2,806.70 $330.20 
$0.00 $0.00 

$11,588.00 $0.00 

F G H 
MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE 
PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G +C) TO FINISH 

STORED AND STORED (C" G) 
(NOT IN TO DATE 
DORE) (D+E+F) 

.....-_......--'"'----_ .....-_._- ......-_.._..-_ ... _.....-_.._.... --....-_ .. -_......_....--------_.... 
$0.00 $59,945.00 100% 
$0.00 $114,256.00 100% 
$0.00 $79,439.00 100% 
$0.00 $9,095.85 85% $1,605.15 
$0.00 $41,040.00 100% 
$0.00 $31,320.00 100% 
$0.00 $16,124.00 100% 

..--......--.......--"'.....--~....- _..------------.._--..... ------- ... _---......---....------
$0.00 $1,320.80 80% $330.20 
$0.00 $20,552.00 100% 
$0.00 $27,187.00 100% 
$0.00 $47,500.00 100% 
$0.00 $150.00 100% 

..__..-.._-- ........ ..... _---_.... -----........  .. - ..--......._- ......_--- .._-_ ...._.._-_.....--_ .. -

$0.00 $238,275.00 100% 
$0.00 $310,830.00 100% 
$0.00 $357,346.00 100% 
$0.00 $64,468.00 100% 
$0.00 $96,768.14 98% $1,974.86 
$0.00 $221,464.80 80% $55,366.20 
$0.00 $23,167.00 100% 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $2,377.00 
$0.00 $43,280.00 100% 

--....----_......._--- ... _--_ ..... -_......-- .._.. ---_............. - ......._-- --_.... _-_....-----_ .. _.. 

$0.00 $63,480.00 100% 
$0.00 $63,148.00 100% 
$0.00 $65,754.00 100% 
$0.00 $14,786.00 100% 
$0.00 $45,019.24 98% $918.76 
$0.00 $37,554.30 70% $16,094.70 
$0.00 $3,136.90 95% $165.10 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $399.00 
$0.00 $11,588.00 100% 

I 
RETAINAGE 

(IF VARIABLE 
RATE) 

-_..---_....--_.. 
$2,997.25 
$5,712.80 
$3,971.95 

$454.79 
$2,052.00 
$1,566.00 

$806.20 

---_........---_ ..
$66.04 

$1,027.60 
$1,359.35 
$2,375.00 

$7.50 

----_....._---_.. 
$11,913.75 
$15,541.50 
$17,867.30 

$3,223.40 
$4,838.41 

$11,073.24 
$1,158.35 

$0.00 
$2,164.00 

...---....---_ ..-
$3,174.00 
$3,157.40 
$3,287.70 

$739.30 
$2,250.96 
$1,877.72 

$156.85 
$0.00 

$579.40 

2 



SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICA nON NO: #7 
Contractors signed certification is attached. APPLICAnON DATE: 1/31/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 1/31/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECrS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETEI:' MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THiS PCRIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICAnON STORED AND STORED (C - G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

~ Arena Ex(!ansion #1 -_......_-_......-_.....-- --_... _-....._-...._-----..-_... --............. ..- ..---...- ---..---.._--...-_.......--...._ ..-_........ ---... -_..""---.._ ..._---...- ----..--.......-- ..... ....._ _.. ...... .............
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 100% $54,00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 $9,504.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,504.00 100% $475.20 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 $7,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,400.00 100% $370.00 
d Concrete Foundation/Aprons $25,600.00 $25,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,600.00 100% $1,280.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 $77,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77,832.00 100% $3,891.60 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $31,860.00 $0.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,210.00 $0.00 
g Install railings $23,685.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0% $3,685.00 $1,000.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $\,200.00 100% $60.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 $7,800.00 ($0.00) $0.00 $7,800.00 60% $5,303.00 $390.00 
j Sound System Expansion $13,475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $\3,475.00 $0.00 

2 Arena Ex(!ansion #2 -_ ......_.._.._-_.......-.. _....-----_ ...._--........------ ..__...---..... --.. ,....- ..... ....-- ...__... _---....._-_..... .... _....-_....--_ .._-_....--_ .. ...._--_.... .. .. _- ....__.... _-_.. __ .._.. .. .. _-_ .._-- ....-
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 100% $54.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 $9,504.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,504.00 100% $475.20 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 $7,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,400.00 100% $370.00 
d Concrete F oundation/ Aprons $25,600.00 $25,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,600.00 100% $1,280.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 $77,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77,832.00 100% $3,891.60 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3\,860.00 $0.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,210.00 $0.00 
g Install railings $23,685.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0% $3,685.00 $1,000.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100% $60.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 $7,800.00 ($0.00) $0.00 $7,800.00 60% $5,303.00 $390.00 

to Announcer's Booth ----....._... ----..---.... -_.....--_......_-_.. _--_.._-_.. ...__........._-_...... .......- ........__.......--....... -----...... ... .. ----_.._..__.. _.... _-- _........ ---.. ---_....._--- ... -- ..... --- .. -- ..... .._.. -.. _..
a Structural Steel $27,012.00 $27,012.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,012.00 100% $1,350.60 
b Wood Decking $985.00 $985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $985.00 100% $49.25 

II Arena Concession Im(!rovements _......-_......_.....--...__... ......_...._--_........_-_.._-_.. ....... .......---.....  ........... --_.. __.._-_... ... -_.....--...... .._-......-_... _-- ....-_....... _..-- ....__.. _.._.._- ...._--_.._--_.. ...._....__ ...._-- .. 
a Demolition $1,216.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,216.00 $0.00 
b Electrical Rough $14,530.00 $12,350.50 $2,179.50 $0.00 $14,530.00 100% $726.50 
c Electrical Final $9,605.00 $4,802.50 $3,842.00 $0.00 $8,644.50 90% $960.50 $432.23 
d Plumbing $41,245.00 $39,182.75 $0.00 $0.00 $39,182.75 95% $2,062.25 $1,959.14 
e Install Exhaust FanslHood $14,040.00 $11,372.40 $2,667.60 $0.00 $14,040.00 100% $702.00 
f Deep Frier $9,792.00 $8,812.80 $979.20 $0.00 $9,792.00 100% $489.60 
g CMU Work $810.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $810.00 $0.00 
h DoorsIFrameslhardware $1,823.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,823.00 $0.00 

3 



--------

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICA TION AND CERTIFICA nON FOR PA YMENT, containing SAFENET SERVlCES, LLC APPLICA nON NO: #7 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICAnON DATE: 1/31/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to tbe nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 1/31/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

BA C D I E IF G H 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK RETAINAGESCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED BALANCEMATERIALS TOTAL % 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS (IF VARIABLE THlSPERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (0 C) TO FfNISH 

APPLICATION (C - GjSTORED AND STORED RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

(D+E+F)DORE)-i New Window $1,296.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,296.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 
Paintj $425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $425.00 $0.00 

..-.---......--_.........- ... 
 - ..._---_......_--------_...... ---.........._...... _-.._-- .._-.. -_....---_...._---12 Dumpster Pad -----_...._---... ----- ... --~---..--.....-..--.......---..- .. -_ ..__... --......_--_ ... _-
a Grub $800.00 $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40.00$800.00 100% 
b Grade $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100% $60.00 
c Concrete $1,550.00 $1,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 100% $77.50 

---_....__ .._-_......_ .. __... - ...__..-- ......... _----_.._----..._--_...._-- _..........----_.. -----_..... 
 ..... --......._--..- ......---...
Storage Building ------_...........--- ...._----_.. 
 --.._----_ ... _--- ......_--13 
a Demolition $18,176.00 $18,176.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,176.00 100% $908.80 

Cut/Select Fill b $55,210.00 $55,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,210.00 100% $2,760.50 
c Rough plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 

Concrete Piers d $12,400.00 $12,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,400.00 100% $620.00 
e Foundation $73,600.00 $73,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,600.00 100% $3,680.00 

Bollards $7,750.00 $3,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,650.00 $155.00$3,100.00 40% 
f Metal bldg on site $96,748.00 $96,748.00 $0.00 $0.00 $96,748.00 100% $4,837.40 
g Erect metal bldg $29,864.00 $22,398.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,398.00 75% $7,466.00 $1,119.90 
h CMU Exterior 

i 
 EPDMRoof 

Install Overhead Doors j 
k Framing for restrooms 
I Electrical Rough 

m Top plumbing 
n Sheetrock 
0 TIFfT' Paint 
p HVAC 

DoorsIFrameslHardware 
Suspended Ceiling 

r 

q 

Final electric 

Fire Alarm 

Final plumbing 

t 
s 

LockerslBenches 

$74,965,00 $74,965.00 $0.00 $0.00 $74,965.00 $3,748.25100% 
$15,239.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $15,239.00 $0.00 
$14,150.00 $0.00 $\3,442.50 $\3,442.50 $707.50 $672.13$0.00 95% 

$5,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,250.00 $0.00 
$42,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 0% $42,650.00 
$11,740.00 $0.00 ~9,979.00 $0.00 $9,979.00 85% $498.95$1,761.00 

$3,852.00 $0.00 $0.00 .0%$0.00 $0.00 $3,852.00 $0.00 
$18,360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $18,360.00 $0.00 
$39,918.00 $17,209.00 $0.00 $22,709.00 $860.45$0.00 $17,209.00 43% 
$11,430.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,430.00 $0.00$0.00 

$2,825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,825.00 $0.00 
$28,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00$0.00 $0.00 $28,320.00 

$0.00 $0.00$5,610.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 0% $5,610.00 
$11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,740.00 $0.00 

$2,910.00 $2,100.00 $0.00 72% $105.00$0.00 $2,100.00 $810.00 
u Toilet Partitions $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,250.00 $0.00 

Toilet Accessories $2,345.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,345.00 $0.00 

4 

v 

http:2,345.00
http:2,345.00
http:1,250.00
http:1,250.00
http:2,100.00
http:2,100.00
http:2,910.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:5,610.00
http:5,610.00
http:28,320.00
http:28,320.00
http:2,825.00
http:2,825.00
http:11,430.00
http:11,430.00
http:17,209.00
http:22,709.00
http:17,209.00
http:39,918.00
http:18,360.00
http:18,360.00
http:3,852.00
http:3,852.00
http:1,761.00
http:9,979.00
http:9,979.00
http:11,740.00
http:42,650.00
http:42,650.00
http:5,250.00
http:5,250.00
http:3,442.50
http:3,442.50
http:14,150.00
http:15,239.00
http:15,239.00
http:3,748.25
http:74,965.00
http:74,965.00
http:1,119.90
http:7,466.00
http:22,398.00
http:22,398.00
http:29,864.00
http:4,837.40
http:96,748.00
http:96,748.00
http:96,748.00
http:3,100.00
http:4,650.00
http:3,100.00
http:7,750.00
http:3,680.00
http:73,600.00
http:73,600.00
http:73,600.00
http:12,400.00
http:12,400.00
http:12,400.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:2,760.50
http:55,210.00
http:55,210.00
http:55,210.00
http:18,176.00
http:18,176.00
http:18,176.00
http:1,550.00
http:1,550.00
http:1,550.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,296.00
http:1,296.00


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT. containing SAFENET SERVICES. LLC APPLICATION NO: #7 
Contractor's signed cenification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 1/31/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated 10 the nearest dollar. PERlODTO: 1/31/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable relainage for line ilems may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 

% 
(0 C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLEFROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C·O) RATE) 
(D +E) (NOT IN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

14 Locker Room --_......._-..---...--"'- .._---...._-_ ... _.......--......--- _..---------------- .._--------_.._----_.._--.. ....._-----------......_- ...-_........--.. -----.._--.._------- ....._-----_.....-
a Demolition $1,850.00 $925.00 $0.00 $0.00 $925.00 50% $925.00 $46.25 
b Cut/Select Fill $22,470.00 $22,470.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,470.00 100% $1,123.50 
c Rough plumbing $34,199.00 $34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,199.00 100% $1,709.95 
d Concrete Piers $9,200.00 $9,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,200.00 100% $460.00 
e Foundation $29,300.00 $29,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,300.00 100% $1,465.00 
f Metal bldg on site $40,324.00 $40,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,324.00 100% $2,016.20 
g Erect metal bldg $11,254.00 $10,128.60 $562.70 $0.00 $10,691.30 95% $562.70 $534.57 
h CMU Exterior $37,985.00 $37,985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37,985.00 100% $1,899.25 
i Electrical Rough $19,450.00 $4,862.50 $14,587.50 $0.00 $19,450.00 100% $972.50 
j Top plumbing $34,199.00 $27,359.20 $6,839.80 $0.00 $34,199.00 100% $1,709.95 
k Framing/Sheathing $4,230.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,230.00 $0.00 
I Stucco $3,578.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,578.00 $0.00 
m Sheetrock $1,945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,945.00 $0.00 
n TlFff Paint $20,520.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,520.00 $0.00 
0 HVAC $55,122.00 $24,850.00 $13,735.40 $0.00 $38,585.40 70% $16,536.60 $1,929.27 

P DoorslFrameslHardware 
Ceramic Tile 
Cove Base 
Suspended Ceilings 

$17,143.00 
$22.138.00 

$2,020.00 
$18,035.00 

$3,428.60 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$3,428.60 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

20% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

$13,714.40 
$22,138.00 

$2,020.00 
$18,035.00 

$171.43 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

q Final electric 
Fire Alarm 

$14,200.00 
$3,170.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

0% 
0% 

$14,200.00 
$3,170.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

r Final plumbing $34,202.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $34,202.00 $0.00 
s LockerslBenches $20,310.00 $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 89% $2,310.00 $900.00 
t Toilet Partitions $4,867.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,867.00 $0.00 
u Toilet Accessories $7,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $7,450.00 $0.00 
v Storefronts/Glazing $21,314.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $21,314.00 $0.00 

15 Mod #1 ....__.............. --- ...-_ .... - .........._...-_......---..--.._-..... _ ..w.., ... _'" ..__...... _ .. _ .. -_.........-..-- .......... - ... _---_.... --_..--_..--_....--_ ...-- ... - ..._---.. _.. ... _--_.._- .....-- .. __ .. _....__......_... _-

a GasLineC&D $2,848.07 $2,848.07 $0.00 $0.00 $2,848.07 100% $142.40 
b Repair Electrical Duct $5,949.26 $5,949.26 $0.00 $0.00 $5,949.26 100% $297.46 
c Omit Welded Rails at Arena in lieu of Pens ($2,864.37) $0.00 ($:.,148.28) $0.00 ($2,148.28) 75% ($716.09) ($ 107.41) 
d GradinglPaving at Arena Expansins $24,663.87 $23,430.68 ($0.00) $0.00 $23,430.68 95% $1,233.19 $1,171.53 
e Provide 2 add Wall Packs at Arena $2,889.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,889.68 $0.00 

GRAND TOTALS $4,686,902.51 $3,674,884.74 $109,803.27 $40,000.00 $3,824,688.01 82'% $862,214.50 $191,234.40 

5 



· ' 
SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT. containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #7 
Cont=tor's signed certification is attached. APPLICA TlON DATE: 1/31/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERJODTO: 1/31/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 

PRESENTLY 
TOTAL 

COMPLETED 
% 

(G +C) 
BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
{IF VARIABLENO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

'---------- -_.... __ .__ .... _ .... _ ... _- .... _ .... DORE) (D+E+F) - _ .... _ ... _ .... _ ....  _ .... _ .... _ -

6 



NUECES COUN1Y ATTORNEY 


Nueces County FEB 18 2011 02/11/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 RECEIV~ice Number: 94217 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

in Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
AITORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRJSTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX 1.0. /I 74-1196579) 

ATIORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number Amount 

01/07/11 93642 RJ 2 II- II $424.00 

12/08/10 93278 fd2-,I, I I $90.50 

Current Fees: $3,790.00 
Current Expenses: $2.10 

Current Total: ~9470) 

Previous Balance Due: $514.50 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4.307.20 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 

http:4.307.20
http:3,790.00


Nueces County 02/11/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 94217 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
A'ITORNEYS AT lAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRlSTI. 'IEXAS 78401.0021 


(TAX LD. 1174-1196579) 

ATTORNEY/CUENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

01/11/11 BCM 1.60 analyze Fifth Circuit opinions issued since preparation of 
appellant's brief that rely on Iqbal pleading standard, for use in 
preparing for oral argument; 

01/11/11 BCM 0.00 examine docket report in plaintiffs' probate case for Roberto 
Garcia estate, for use in preparing for oral argument; (no charge) 

01/11/11 BCM 0.70 analyze federal appellate opinions from other circuits, issued 
since preparation of appellant's brief, applying Iqbal in cases 
involving treatment of prisoners, for use in preparing for oral 
argument; 

01124/11 BCM 0.40 examine biographical information on judges assigned to merits 
panel for appeal; 

01/24/11 BCM 0.00 examine e-mails discussing Fifth Circuit judges assigned to 
merits panel; (no charge) 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 2 
OUf File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

01/24/11 BCM 

01/27/11 MKM 

01/27/11 BCM 

01/27/11 BCM 

01/28/11 MKM 

01/28/11 BCM 

01/28/11 HRD 

01/30/11 BCM 

01/30/11 BCM 

01/31/11 MKM 

01/31/11 CRR 

Hours Description 

0.20 	 conference with Alissa Adkins to discuss various jail procedures 
that might be subjects at oral argument; 

0.50 	 assist with preparation for oral argument; review of emails from 
defense counsel regarding same; 

0.40 	 examine newly issued Fifth Circuit opinion applying Twombly-
Iqbal pleading rules to standard of care and causation issues, for 
use in preparing for oral argument; 

0040 	 prepare e-mails to co-defendants' counsel and examine 
responsive e-mails about anticipated factual questions at oral 
argument; 

0.00 	 assist with preparation for oral argument; (no charge) 

0040 	 prepare and examine e-mails to/from and conferences with co
defendants' counsel about factual issues potentially relevant to 
oral argument; 

0.80 	 compile and gather appellate documents such as, appellate brief, 
reply briefs, record excerpts, appellee's brief and other pertinent 
documents required of attorney Brian Miller for his review and 
use; 

1.50 	 prepare for oral argument by examining our appellate brief; 

2.00 	 travel to New Orleans (less time spent in preparation for oral 
argument or on other matters) for oral argument; 

1.90 	 review of internal affairs investigation to assist with preparation 
for oral argument in providing specific information for Cavazos 
and Guzman related to events prior to suicide; 

0.90 	 review Fifth Circuit's local rules regarding filing letters and 
Fifth Circuit's opinion in Funk v. Stryker, and prepare letter to 
Fifth Circuit regarding additional case in support of oral 
argument; 



Roberto Roland Garcia 
OUf File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

01/31/11 BCM 

01/31/11 BCM 

01/31/11 BCM 

Fees: 

Name 
Myra K. Morris 
Christine R Raborn 
Brian C Miller 
Henrietta R. DeLeon 

Page 3 

Hours 	Description 

2.40 	 attend Mondays oral arguments before panel hearing our appeal, 
to evaluate demeanor and questioning tendencies of panel; 

10.20 	 prepare for oral argument by analyzing briefs, jurisdictional 
motions and responses, and cases cited by parties and by 
preparing outline for and rehearing oral argument; 

0.30 	 prepare revisions to Rule 280) supplemental authorities letter to 
Court of Appeals and related e-mails from/to Court of Appeals' 
case manager; 

Classification Hours 
Partner 2.40 at 
Associate 0.90 at 
Associate 20.50 at 
Paralegal 0.80 at 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES 

Expenses: 

Description 

Copies at $.10 per page (27 units) 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

Rate 

$215.00 per hour = 

$150.00 per hour = 

$150.00 per hour = 

$80.00 per hour = 

Amount 

$2.70 

$2.70 


Total 
$516.ro,./;> 
$135.~/1 

$3,075.~~ 
$64.oe-

$3,790.00 

http:3,790.00


Roberto Roland Garcia Page 4 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number Amount 

01/07/11 93642 $424.00 ). ~ /1'/ / 

12/08/10 93278 $90.50 ;, ·II~ /1 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

~/i>rI 
Previous Balance Due: d-........ ( . D)- $514.50 

TOTALAMOUNfDUE ,Afp(~ $4,307.20 

W'\J.1f: 
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCO;t; ~v 

. 
PlEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. /~~ 

$3,790.00 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

http:4,307.20


ROYSTON RAYZOR 

EST. 1892 


Myra K. MotTis 
Board Cettlfied-Labor & Employment Law 
Texas Board of Legal Spedallzation 

Royston, Rayzor, ViCkery & Williams, UP 
Attorneys at Law 1300 Frost Bank Building 

802 N. Carancahua 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

February 15, 2011 

Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street, Room 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 

Re: 	 Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-00288; Christina Campos, 
et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al.; In the United 
States District Court for the Southern District of 
Texas, Corpus Christi Division 
Our File No. 55,720 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice No. 94217 dated February 11, 2011, for services 
and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. We request that our invoice be placed 
in line for payment, if found to be in order. Also, our bookkeeping department advises us that 
the following invoices remain outstanding. If you require additional copies of these invoices, 
please contact our bookkeeping department. 

Date 	 Invoice Number Amount ~~ 
01107/11 93642 $424.00 ~ 
12/08/10 93278 $ 90.50 

Thank you for your courtesies and prompt attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

~---~ 

Myra K. Morris 

MKM:ll 

* 	 Enclosure(s) 

Galveston Houston Corpus Cbristi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
55720:605n8:021511 



ROYSTON RAYZOR 

EST. 1892 

Myra K. Morris Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law Attomeys at law 1300 Frost Bank Building 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization 802 N. Carancahua 
myra. morris@rQystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

February 15,2011 

Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard Street, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 


Re: 	 Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-00288; Christina Campos, 
et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al.; In the United 
States District Court for the Southern District of 
Texas, Corpus Christi Division 
Our File No. 55,720 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice No. 94217 dated February 11,2011, for services 
and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. We request that our invoice be placed 
in line for payment, if found to be in order. Also, our bookkeeping department advises us that 
the following invoices remain outstanding. If you require additional copies of these invoices, 
please contact our bookkeeping department. 

Date Invoice Number Amount 
01/07/11 93642 $424.00 
12/08/10 93278 $ 90.50 

Thank you for your courtesies and prompt attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

4---~ 
Myra K. Morris 


MKM:ll 


* 	 Enclosure(s) 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
55720:605778:021511 

http:www.roystonlaw.com
mailto:morris@rQystonlaw.com


Nueces County 02/11/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 uopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 94216 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680, 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.LP. 
AlTORNEYS AT lAW 
fROST BANK PLAZA 

802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 
CORPUS CHRISTl, TEXAS 78401-0021 

(TAX 1.0. 1# 74-1196579) 

ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number 

01/07/11 93631 fd 2-II· , I 
12/08/10 93249Pd 2-/i-11 
11/16/10 92985 i:J Z-". f I 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Amount 


$447.93 


$4,125.60 

$209.50 

$123.50 

~~ 
$4,783.03 
$4.908.63 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 


http:4.908.63
http:4,783.03
http:4,125.60


Nueces County 02/11/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 94216 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
AlTORNBYS AT IAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX to. II 74-1196579) 

ATTORNEY/CUENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

01/17/11 HRD 0.10 confer with Sgt. Steve Walker, Defendant, regarding Unopposed 
Motion for Continuance and to report no new trial setting as of 
this date; 

01/28/11 MKM 0.20 review of federal court electronic docket sheet regarding status 
of pending motions; 

01/31/11 MKM 0.30 confirm that matter is not on court's trial docket; 

01/31/11 HRD 0.10 confer with Sylvia at Judge Head's office for purpose of 
determining Judge's intentions regarding our ruling on attorney's 
Memorandum and Recommendations 



PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEP'-
CQDING 

R:CEIVING 

Current Fees: 

Current Expenses: 


Current Total: 


Previous Balance Due: 'Ii) /1 
roTALAMOUNT~~V¥~ 


$4,783.03 
$4,908.63 

· . 
Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 


Fees: 

Name Classification 

Myra K. Morris Partner 
Henrietta R. DeLeon Paralegal 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES 

Expenses: 

Description 


Copies at $.10 per page (21 units) 


TOTAL EXPENSES 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date 

01/07/11 

12/08/tO 

11/16/tO 

Hours 
0.50 at 
0.20 at 

Number 

93631 

93249 

92985 

Rate 
$215.00 per hour = 

$80.00 per hour = 

Amount 

$2.to 

$2.10 

Amount 

$447.93 

$4,125.60 

$209.50 

Page 2 

Total 
$107.~ 

$16.0!l-----' 

$12350 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCO 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 

http:4,125.60


FRO... 

DAVID KLEIN 

ATTORNEY AT LAW 


102 N. STAPLES 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 


(361) 884-9888 

FAX (361) 882-0803 


December 2, 2010 

Via US Mail 
Laura Jimenez 
Nueces County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 Campos, el 01. v. Nueces County, Texas, et at., In the United States District Court for 
the Southern District Court, Corpus Christi Division; Cause No. 2:08-CV -288 

Dear Ms. Jimenez: 

Enclosed please find billing statement no. 19 for my services on this case. Please let me 
know ifyou have any concerns about the billing statement. 

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

aVidJ.~ 



FRO'" 

DAVID KLEIN 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

102 N. STAPLES 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 

(361) 884-9888 
FAX (361) 882"()803 

RE: 	 Campos, et al. v. Nueces County, Texas, et al., In the United States 
District Court for the Southern District Court, Corpus Christi Division; 
Cause No. 2:08 

Billine Statement 19 

September 1,2010 Emails regarding Plaintiffs' Amended Motion to 
Dismiss for lack of Jurisdiction 

0.25 

Emails regarding motion to dismiss and recent order 
from court of appeals 

0.50 

September 9, 2010 Emails regarding response to Amended Motion to 
Dismiss for Lack of Jurisdiction 

0.50 

Analyze draft response to Amended Motion to 
Dismiss 

l.00 

September 10,2010 Emails regarding response to Amended Motion to 
Dismiss for Lack of Jurisdiction 

0.75 

Analyze revised response to motion to dismiss 0.75 

September 14,2010 Ernails regarding Amended Motion to Dismiss 0.50 

September 16, 2010 Emails regarding status 0.25 

Expenses 

$0.00 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING I /j..'(5-51.01 

'--R_E_CE_,V_!N_G-'-I____\_-_ltt_~L 

Total Hours 4.50 
Hourly Rate $150.00 
Expenses $0.00 
Previous Balance $0.00 
Amount Due (this bill) $675.00 
Balance Due $675.00 



lI.Jf:ces COiJmvATTORNEY 

DAVID KLEIN 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

102 N. STAPLES 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 

(361) 884-9888 
FAX (361) 882-0803 

kleinJaw@att.net 

DEC 02 2010 

RECEIVED 

TO:_--4Li-"=-~~ili.Q.QJL.£.L-...:.k~~~j~;...::..:....=o£.~JJ-=-f-.l:.?-=______ 

FAX NO.:.___~_..;;;.8_-.-,;D.-,;5;...-.i.:..-"t-..L..-____ 
~:______t~a~~4"_~___J_·~N~r~_~_([~~__~~~"~ 
PAGES (INCLUDING COVER): => ~ 
DATE:__ _ 1_d--J../_u......./...;.....-:J-:::...O_'D________ 

NOTE: 

.. FRot1 (THU) DEC 

THIS FACSIMILE MESSAGE IS A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
COMMUNICATION AND IS TRANSMITTED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE INFORMATION 
AND USE OF THE ADDRESSEE. PERSONS RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING THIS 
COMMUNICATION TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT ARE ADMONISHED THAT 
THIS COMMUNICATION MAY NOT BE COPIED OR DISSEMINATED EXCEPT AS 
DIRECTED BY THE ADDRESSEE. IF YOU RECEIVE THIS COMMUNICATION IN 
ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE INDIVIDUAL LISTED ABOVE TO ARRANGE FOR 
THE RETURN AND/OR DESTRUCTION OF THE DOCUMENT. 



I t 
CANALES & SIMONSON, P.C. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P.O. BOX 5624 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 


(361) 883-0601 

February 18. 2011 
Q31\13Q3H 

Invoice Number 
2770 

H02 t g83:t 

A3Nl:lOllV AlNnO~ S3Q3fIN 
Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRlSTI" TX 78401-3680 

Re: 	 CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs. 
NUECES COIJNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRlCT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRlSTI DIVISION 
Office File # 09-0021 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 	 $2,741.25 

http:2,741.25


CANALES & SIMONSON, P.C. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 


P.O. BOX 5624 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 


February 18, 2011 

Invoice Number 
2770 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI .. TX 78401-3680 

In Reference To: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

Professional Services 

HrslRate Amount 

9/17/2010 NMS 	 Review correspondence; confer with Tony Canales regarding 1.25 406.25 
database 325.00/hr 

JAC 	 Confer with Nancy Simonson and Roy Ornelas, Parelegal regarding 1.25 406.25 
database; update other incidents 325.00/hr 

RO 	 Confer with Tony Canales & Nancy Simonson; instructions regarding 1.25 125.00 
da[abase update 100.00ihr 

1/31/2011 NMS Email; review case 0.30 97.50 
325.00/hr 

2/2/2011 NMS Listen to 5th Circuit Argument 1.00 325.00 
325.00/hr 

2/7/2011 NMS Telephone conference with Brian Miller 0.30 97.50 
325.00/hr 

2/10/2011 NMS Various emails regarding discovery & status of Appeal 0.75 243.75 
325.00/hr 



Nueces County Courthouse 

2/11/2011 NMS Review Hearing Transcript; various emails 

2/14/2011 NMS Emails regarding possibly dismissing individuals; review discovery 

2/15/2011 NMS Review status of criminal cases against Forge & Martinez; forward 

information to Tony Canales 


JAC Confer with Nancy Simonson regarding status of criminal cases 

against Forge & Martinez 


2/18/2011 NMS Review various emails 


For professional services rendered 

Name Hours 

Hrs/Rate 

1.20 
325.00/hr 

0.50 
325.00/hr 

0.50 
325.00/hr 

0.50 
325.00/hr 

0.50 

Page 2 

Amount 

390.00 

162.50 

162.50 

162.50 

162.50 
325.00/hr 

Rate Amount 
TONY CANALES, ATTORNEY 1.75 325.00 $568.75 
NANCY M.SIMONSON, ATTORNEY 6.30 325.00 $2.047.50 
ROY ORNELAS, PARALEGAL 1.25 100.00 $125.00 

01 

http:2.047.50


IN ACCOUNT WITH 

CHAVES, RESENDEZ &: RIVERO, LLP. if 
ATTORNEYS AT LAw 

P.O. Box 2664 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 


.361-884-5400 VOICE 

361-884-5401 FACSIMILE 

IRS NO. 27-3857269 

It LAw OFFICE OF DOUGLAS E. CHAVES 

FOR PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

901 Leopard, Rm 207 ACCOUNT NO: 

Corpus Christi TX 78401-3680 STATEMENT NO: 


Attn: Laura Garza Jiminez 


San Patricio County vs. Nueces County 

Boundary Dispute - Taxes 

File No. 14005.3 CHAVES*01 


FEES 

HOURS 
11/01/2010 

DEC Document review of Relator's Reply Brief. 0.50 
DEC Telephone conference with Laura Jimenez regarding Reply Brief. 0.30 

01/31/2011 
JWW Research Texas court of Advisory Opinions regarding attacking 

underlying judgment. 2.60 

FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 3.40 

Iim!!ke~~r 

DOUGLAS E. CHAVES 
JAMES W. WRAY, JR. 

Total Current Work 

BALANCE DUE 

C 

PR# 

PO# 

~iNG 
RECEIVING 

V# 

RECAPITULATION 
Hours Rate 

0.80 $180.00 
2.60 180.00 

Page: 1 
02115/2011 

14005-0003M 
25 

612.00 

Total 
$144.00 

468.00 

AI
tV 
J~U~ 

//~~,'t;-I/ 
TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, PLEASE RETURN COpy OF THIS STATEMENT WITH YOUR PAYMENT ~I?jo.. 3/Z'V/1 

~\(1 j lSi..--. 



29 

IN ACCOUNT WITH 

eRAYES, RESENDEZ &: RIVERO, LLP. if 
ArrORNEYSAT lAw 

P.o. Box 2664 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 


361-884-5400 VOICE 


361-884-5401 FACSIMILE 


IRS NO. 27-3857269 

.. lAw OFFICE OF DOUGiAS E. CHAVES 

FOR PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED 
Page: 1 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 02115/2011 
901 Leopard, Rm 207 ACCOUNT NO: 14005-0004M 
Corpus Christi TX 78401-3680 STATEMENT NO: 

Attn: Laura Garza Jiminez 

Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, 
Christus Spohn Health System, et al 
File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 

FEES 

1~/01/2010 

DEC Attention to Notice of Docket Activity from Court of Appeals 5th 
Circuit regarding Case Tentatively calendared for oral argument. 

HOURS 

0.30 

12120/2010 
DEC Attention to Notice of Docket Activity from Court of Appeals 5th 

Circuit regarding Case Calendared for oral argument on 02/01/2011. 0.30 

01/03/2011 
DEC 
DEC 

PSN 

Document preparation of acknowledgement of conference. 
Telephone conference with Brian Miller regarding Oral Argument 
Waiver. 
Document preparation of Notice of Counsel Representative. 

0.50 

0.40 
0.70 

01/24/2011 
DEC E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding setting of oral arguments. 0.20 

01/28/2011 
DEC E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding a telephone conference 

call. 0.20 

01{31/2011 
DEC 
DEC 
DEC 
DEC 

Document review of Status Report from Appellants. 
E-mail review from Christopher Gale regarding proposed mediation. 
Document review of Rule 28 filing. 
Document review of status report from Appellants. 

0.20 
0.20 
0.40 
0.30 

FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 3.70 895.00 

RECAPITULATION 
Tjrnekeep~ Hours Bm~ Total (' 
DOUGLAS E. CHAVES 3.00 $275.00 $825.0~V/· 
PATTIE S. NASE 0.70 100.00 70.Qft 

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, PLEASE RETURN COPY OF THIS STATEMh'NT WITH YOUR PAYMENT 



29 

·., 

Page: 2 
COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 02/15/2011 

ACCOUNT NO: 14005-0004M 
STATEMENT NO: 


Christina Campos, et al VS, Nueces County, 

Christus Spohn Health System, et al 

File No, 14005,4 CHAVES 


Total Current Work 

BALANCE DUE 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 



Samuel L. Neal,.Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

February 28, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 
County Audit0A,t/ 

Loyd Neal LJ:Ii1County Judge 

:J~ 
JOHNSON CONTROLS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" 
Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 

901 Leopard Street. Room 303. Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 F't (lift 1::? d 'I 
//SR'/l O~ v- T-I. 
4~/t'A: ~~I tilL 

http:Neal,.Jr


, 

Johnson ~J<I 
Controls 

Bill To: NUECES COUNTY COURT HOUSE 
901 LEOPARD STREET 
ROOM 303 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

ORIGINAL 
INVOICE 

Direct Inquires To: JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 
South Region PC Branch 
3021 W Bend Drive 
IRVING, TX 75063 

FederallD#: 39-0380010 

Phone: 866656-9681 
Fax: 

Mail Check To: Johnson Controls 

PO Box 730068 

Dallas, TX 75373 


Project Name 1Project Site I Tax Loc Purchase Order 1Date I Authorized By JCt Project I CO JCI Project Manager 
Nueces County PC-Service Component 

TX7840100 

Signed Contract 
07/28/10 

Samuel L Neal, Jr. 

9818-0104 
000 

TIPTON, JAMES A 

Period Covered 
2101/2011 - 2/2812011 

Invoice Date 
02128111 

Terms 
Due On Receipt 

Original Contract Amount: 
Approved Change Orders: 
New Contract Amount: 

Work Completed To Date: 
Less Retention: 
Total Less Retention: 
Less Invoiced To Date: 

Total Amount Due This Invoice: 

$7,930,497 / 
$0 

$7,930,497 

$3,396,576 / 
$0 

$3,396,576 I 
$3,152,410 

($244:1 09<!ft) 

# 
Work Scheduled Previous Work In Stored Balance 00/0 

Item Description Value Application Place Material Retention 
A B C 0 E F J 

Power Factor Corrections $104,049 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Engineering $10,610 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% 510,610 50 

Malllnal. $51,140 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $51,140 $0 

Instanatlon $31,097 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $37,097 $0 

G Closeout $5,202 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $0$5,202 ./ 

Lighting Improvements $948,199 $592,299 $93,987 $0 $686,286 72% $261,913 $0 
Engineering $126,853 $126,853 $0 $0 $126,853 100% $0 SO\q, COd-OMaterials $451,740 $451,740 $0 $0 $451,740 100% $0 $0 

Installation 

Courthouse $195,806 $13,706 $93,987 $0 5107,693 55% $88,113 $0 

New Jail $91,642 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $91,642 $0 

Old Jail $66,612 $0 $0 SO $0 0% $66,612 $0 

Closeout $15,346 $0 $0 $0 $0 00.. $15,346 $0 

Boiler Plant Upgrades $633,711 $58,386 $63,593 $0 $121,979 19% $511,732 $0G Iqt~~O v' 

0 

Engineering $58,386 $58,385 $0 $0 $58,3$3 100% $0 $0 

Materia'" $406,883 $0 $20,344 $0 $20,344 5% $986,539 $0 

InstaUation $144,162 $0 $43,249 $0 $43,249 30% $100,913 $0 

Closeout $24,280 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $0$24,280 / 

Chiller System Upgrades $431,666 $395,222 $2,036 $0 $397,258 92% $34.408 $0\q \£6 40 
Engineering 529,935 $29,935 $0 $0 S29,935 100% $0 $0 

Materials $346,960 $346,960 $0 $0 8546,960 100% $0 $0 

Instalfat;on $40,725 $18,327 $2,036 $0 S20,363 50% $20,362 $0 

Closeout $14,046 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $0$14,046 / 

5 Non-Chemical Waler Treatment $309,695 $11,327 $0 $0 $11,327 4% $298,368 $0 
Engineering $22,654 $11,327 $0 $0 $11,327 500.. $11,327 $0 

Materials $182,144 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $182,144 $0 

Installation $88,826 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $88,826 $0 

Closeout $16,071 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $0$16,071 / 
6 Water Conservation Measures $1,716,257 $948,631 $0 $0 $948,631 55% $767,626 $0 

Engineering 5143,432 $143,432 $0 $0 $143,432 100% $0 $0 

Materials $605,199 $805,199 $0 SO $805,199 100% $0 $0 

Installation 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice, Page 1 of 2 



"" 
Courthouse $130,804 SO SO SO SO 0% $130,804 SO 

New Jail $262,722 SO SO SO SO 0% $262,722 SO 

Old Jail $317,712 SO SO SO SO 0% $317,712 SO 

Closeout $56,288 SO SO SO SO 0% $56,288 SO 

7 Solar Measures: Solar & PV $968,453 $549,326 $0 $0 $549,326 570/0 $419,127 $0J 
Engl.-ring $96,645 $96,645 SO SO $96,645 100% SO SO 

Malarials $452,431 $452,431 SO SO $452,481 100% SO SO 

Installation 

Pholo.allaie System $206,711 SO SO SO SO 0% $206,711 SO 

8 
Solar Thermal System $167,651 SO SO SO SO 0% $167,651 SO 

Closeout $44,765 SO SO SO SO 0% $44,765 SO 

HVAC Improvements $2,666,096 $459,362 $84,550 $0 $543,912 2QOk $2,122,184 $0/
Mechanical 

Enginearing $66,317 $66,317 SO SO $66,317 100".. SO SO\q lq,?,O
Materials $662,036 $158,889 SO SO $158,889 24% $503,147 SO 

Installation $650,381 $71,541 $64,550 SO $156,og1 24% $494,290 SO 

Closeout $66,371 SO SO SO SO 0% $66,371 SO 

Controls 

Enginearing • Hardwa.., $118,695 $118,695 SO SO $118,695 100% SO SO 

engineering' Softwa.., $108,641 $10,865 SO SO $10,865 10% $97,776 SO 

Malarial. $550,924 $33,055 SO SO $33,055 6% $517,869 SO 

Electrical In.lallation $334,641 SO SO SO $0 0% SO 

$61,821 $0 SO SO 0% SO 

SO SO SO 0% $0 

9 $0 $0 $137,857 100% $0 
10 $0 $0 $0 0% $0 

$244,166 $0 $3,396,576 43% $0 

PR# 

POI' 

V# 

DEPT
,CODfNG 

, R'CCEIVING 

90 '1t7- 00 

&'3/6?3.bD 
Zp3~,(J[) 

tY;5Sb· dO 

I 

RECEIVED 
c!)ur; FEB 2 8 2011 

Nueces County 
Commissioners Court 

Aflmjl1dstration 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice, Page 2 of 2 



--- ---- --------

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
N ueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: February 28, 2011 


TO: Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E.~ 

Director of Public w6r~ 


SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 


Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment NO.4 from 
Malek, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the HVAC & Emergency Generator for Nueces County I.T. 
Department Project approved in commissioner's court on September 8, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 
/;~ O/}'( $--7-// 
.t!h,,J;uTL. 3b~ J()r 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


I Project Title: HVAC and Emergency Generator for Nueces County IT Department 
i Owner: Nueces County 
IProject IFB No.: 2851-10 

I Contractor: Malek, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 4 For the Pay Period: 2/28/11 
. Date of Contract Award: 9/08/2010 Notice to Proceed: 10/25/2010 . 
Original Contract Amount: $575,500.00 Original Contract Days: 90 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $1,300.00 Change in Contract Days: 10 
Less Contingency: $0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 100 I 

I Adjusted Contract Amount: $576,800.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. PM/PreConstruction Services L.S. 100% $22,500.00 $22,500.00 
2. Project Management L.S. 90% $41,000.00 $36,900.00 • 
3. HVAC Equipment L.S. 100% $180,050.00 $180,050.00 
4. HVAC Piping Materials L.S. 100% $8,500.00 $8,500.00 
5. Equipment Supports L.S. 100% $4,665.00 $4,665.00 
6. HVAC Hangers & Supports L.S. 100% $3,968.00 $3,968.00 
7. HVAC Controls L.S. 85% $13,575.00 $11,538.75 
8. Plumbing L.S. 100% $20,700.00 $20,700.00 
9. Electrical Subcontractor L.S. 90% $185,965.00 $167,368.50 

: 10. Roofing Subcontractor L.S. 100% $11,500.00 $11,500.00 
11. Screen Wall/Ceiling Subcontractor L.S. 50% $39,155.00 $19,577.50 
12. Test & Balance Subcontractor L.S. 0 $2,900.00 $0.00 
13. Insulation Subcontractor L.S. 95% $3,955.00 $3,757.25 . 
14. Labor Demolition L.S. 85% $6,082.00 $5,169.70 

. 15. Labor HVAC Equipment L.S. 75% $16,225.00 $12,168.75 
16. Labor HVAC P~ping L.S. 75% $10,120.00 $7,590.00 
17. Asbestos Abatement L.S. 0 $1,950.00 $0.00 
18. Support Equipment L.S. 100% $2,690.00 $2,690.00. 
19. Change Order No. 1 L.S. 100% $1,300.00 $1,300.00 
ADJUS'rED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $519,943.45 

1 of 3 

Revised 2/2512011 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Cut thru asphalt roof - unforeseen $1,300.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


I 

~ 

/' 

v 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $ 21 $15,390.00 
2. 2 $ 20 $32,266.51 
3. 3 $ 31 $266,258.31 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $313,914.82 

I Contract Balance Remaining: $82,853.72 I Contract Days Remaining: 181,c 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. 
B. 
C. 
D. 
E. 
F. 

PO# /, 17-SJ/¥917~LXJ2-!53/;;--
r-----~~~~~~~ 

V# 

20f3 


PR# 

DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

Revised 2/2512011 

http:82,853.72


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 

::";Z Thien!" haLtffirewed. Da!e:~1dJI,i 
CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By: ~~ Date: 2:-25"-1/ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: ____________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L NEAL, JR. 


3 of 3 

Revised 212512011 



county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County AIrport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 March 1,2011 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Diret"T.nI..-....... 
Nueces County Depart 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No. 2 from 
Total Protection systems, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by Commissioners' Court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement 
Project approved in Commissioners' Court July 14, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888·0485 ?/. /, 

/ I~.I(?IJ S'/YJ -¥ 7,,// iJ/L 
~C.&h dd:-- .qA~J/I 

http:Diret"T.nI


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2840-09 

IContractor: Total Protection Systems, Inc. 

For the Pay Period: 2/5/2011Estimate No.: 2 
Date of Contract Award: 07114/2010 Notice to Proceed: 08/31/2010 

Original Contract Days: 355Original Contract Amount: $642,330.00 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $90,637.42 Chanjle in Contract Da~s: 50 
Less Contingency: $0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 405 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $732,967.42 /

V 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1 Project Bonds 1 LS 100% $10,409.40 $10,409.40 
2 Mobilization 1 LS 100% $1,800.00 $1,800.00 
3 Permits 1 LS 100% $3,125.00 $3.125.00 
4 Fire Alarm Equipment. Wire, 1 LS 0% $138,525.60 $0.00 

Hardware 
5 Fire Alarm Installation Labor 1 LS 16% $282,700.00 $45,232.00 
6 Electrical Materials 1 LS 26% $47,589.00 $12,373.14 
7 Electrical Installation Labor 1 LS 18% $158.181.00 $28,472.58 
8 Change Order No. 1 1 LS 0% $90,637.42 0.0 

ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $101,412.12 

i 

$642,330.00 
/ 


1 of 3 
Revised 2125/20 II 

i 

http:732,967.42
http:90,637.42
http:642,330.00


--- --- ----

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Add fire alarm components to comply $90,637.42 

with City F.D. code & Jail Standards 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $90,637.42 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $ 58 $59,057.23 
2. $ I 

3. $ 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 

! 10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $59,057.23 

/
Contract Balance RemaininjJ: $636,625.91 .JI Contract Days Remaining: 347 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. 
B. 
C. 
D. 
E. 
F. 

Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date 
Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 
Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] 
Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 
Total Pa~ments Previously Authorized 
BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0  E] 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

IRECEIVIN 

2of3 

$101,412.12 i 

($5,070.61) 
0.0 

$96,341.51 
$5M57.23 

(!37,284.28 J 

Revised 2/25120ll 

http:636,625.91


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date: 2-J2 Bit I 
I 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

~:~ Date: 3-/-LL•
EN ER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ___________________________ Date: ________ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 


30f3 

Revised 2/2512011 



"', 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

March 2, 2011 

Peggy Hayes ~ 
County Auditf I 
Loyd Nea~l'2(ltl
County J 't' 

, ~ 

ERNEST R. GARZA & COMPANY, P.e. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYE Audit - September 30, 2010" 



ERNEST R. GARZA & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

10201 LEOPARD #A 
LU.K.f'U:S LHK1:S11, 1A IZS41U 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

361-241-2452 

Toll Free 1-800-241-1272 

FAX NO. 361-242-1525 

Nueces County 

Feb. 28,2011 

REF.: 10-0930-06 
c/o Margaret Hayes, County Auditor 
901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Fiscal Year Audit - September 30,2010 
Balance 

Billing for audit work. 

Contract Amou1}J: 
18,000.00 / 

$ 52,000.00 ./ 

Prior billing including this billing. 
Prior payment. Thank you! 

This Billing 

Total due! Thank you! 

Sincerely 

E~za, C.P.A. 

RECEIVED'; 
-.. 1_ ~1AR 2 - 2011 
~ueces County '; 

Commissionen CODrt 
ft,,:~min!!;ltrntinn 

PR# 

PO# 

\/# 

DEPT
, ()OOING 

tRECEIVING 

34,000.00 ./ 
26,000.00 

H....-:~-=i~~.LI.J 



, The Kratzig Law Firm /
615 N. Upper Broadway, Suite 900B 

Corpus Christi, Tx 78401-0738 

Invoice submitted to: 
Nueces County 
clo Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Suite 207 
Corpus Christi TX 78401 

March 02, 2011 

In Reference To:Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-288; Christina Campos, et al v. Nueces 
Co., et al 

Invoice #11432 

Professional Services 

12/21/2010 PK Review various emails re aspects of appeal 

1/2412011 PK Review email from Miller 

2/112011 PK Review email from B. Miller re argument 

2/8/2011 PK Telephone conference with Brian Miller; reviewemails 

2/9/2011 PK Review numerous emaHs from Court and counsel; telephone conference 
with PI counsel 

2/10/2011 PK Review numerous emails; telephone conference with Alissa Adkins; 
telephone conference with Plaintiffs counsel; email to clients; telephone 
conference with Bruce Rushing; telephone conference with Tomas 
Gomez 


2/14/2011 PK Review emails from Myra Morris, et al; email to Chris Gale 


2/23/2011 PK Review court email to counsel; email to Chris Gale 


2/28/2011 PK Review emails and respond to Miller 


For professional services rendered 


Previous balance 


8/13/2010 Payment - thank you. Check No. 625303 
10/15/2010 Payment - thank you. Check No. 627654 

Total payments and adjustments 

Hours 

0.40 

0.20 

0.30 

0.60 

0.80 

Amount 

110.00 

55.00 

82.50 

165.00 

220.00 

1.70 467.50 

0.30 

0.40 

0.40 

82.50 

110.00 

110.00 

5.10 $1,402.50 

$2,149.00 

($1,324.00) 
($825.00) 

($2,149.00) 

361-888-5564 

http:2,149.00
http:1,324.00
http:2,149.00
http:1,402.50


Nueces County Page 2 

nt 

Balance due $1,402.50 

PR# 

PO# 
f-----~~--------~ 

I 1# 
rDEPT-

tCODING 

~ECEIVING 



THE KRATZIG LAW FIRM 

615 N. Upper Broadway, Suite 900B NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-0738 

Telephone (361) 888-5564 • Fax (361) 888-5366 MAR 03 2011 
Paul G. Kratzig RECEIVEDpaul@kratzig.com 

March 2, 2011 

Nueces County 
c/o Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 Statement No. 11432 
Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-288; Campos, et al v. Nueces County, et al 

Dear Laura: 

Enclosed is my firm invoice in the amount of $1 ,402.50 for services provided. 

Please call me if you have any comments or questions. 

Very truly yours, 

RuJ H}tvJu ~ f<n11 iU 
Paul G. Kratzig U 

PGKlsmw 
Enclosure 

mailto:paul@kratzig.com


· (30i) 888-9101 	 Tax 10 # 74-2553476, 	 WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 

615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 


February 28, 2011 

Billed through 

11 No. 5 9 4 4 00 0 02 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

******PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL******* 

ATTN: LAURA GARZA-JIMENEZ 

NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 

901 LEOPARD, ROOM 207 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3680 


adv. Lorenzo Forge 


FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
02/02/2011 BKK Finish researching case law 

brief; 

1. 00 hrs 125.00 /hr 	 125.00 
02/02/2011 	 BKK Prepared draft of trial brief to supplement 

Motion to Dismiss; 

3.30 hrs 125.00 /hr 	 412.50 
02/03/2011 	 FJM Reviewed Notice of Dismissal; Investigation 

of Court documents: Communication with Ms. 
Adkins: 

0.60 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 150.00 
02/03/2011 	 BKK Reviewed and sed supplemental brief to 

Motion to Di 

0.50 hrs 125.00 /hr 	 62.50 
02/07/2011 	 FJM Reviewed two orders regarding di ssal 

received from Clerk: Communication with Ms. 
Adkins: 

0.40 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 100.00 
02/08/2011 	 FJM Reviewed draft brief; Reviewed law; 

Provided direction on revisions; 

0.60 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 150.00 
02 / 0 9 /20 11 FJM 	 Reviewed and revised draft of brief; 

Reviewed cited authorities; Reviewed 
Plaintiff's arguments and advised on 
distinguishing same; Identified attachments 

brief; Finali and filed br f; 

2.40 hrs 250.00/hr 	 600.00 
02/09/2011 	 BKK Reviewed and revised trial brief to 

supplement Motion to Dismiss; 

4.50 hrs 125.00/hr 

02/28/2011 

- 931 0 5 F JM 

V# 
DEPT

judge's 



2 

.. (3601) 888-9201 	 Tax 10 # 74-2553476WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 

615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 


Bill No. 5944 	- 00002 93105 

prepare cases 

1. 00 hrs 125.00/hr 125.00 
02/15/2011 FJM dismissal 0 ; Prepared 

to clients; Reviewed correspondence 
received from Ms. Adkins; 

0.80 hrs 250.00 /hr 200.00 
02/23/2011 FJM Forge Notice of 1; Briefly 

Docketing Statement and Request for 
Clerk's Record and Reporter's 
Additional materials received Forge 
attorney; Prepared letter to Ms. Adkins; 

0.70 hrs 250.00/hr 	 175.00 
02/25/2011 	 FJM ewed Notice of Docketing Court of 

Appeals; 

0.30 hrs 250.00/ 	 75.00 

Total s for this matter 	 $2,737.50 

DISBURSEMENTS 
02/09/2011 Nueces County District Clerk 8.35 

1 s 
02/24/2011 Misti Conrad for copy of transc 42.75 

v. Nueces County 
02/28/2011 Post 9.22 
02/28/2011 Xerox 53.00 

Total ements for this matter $113.3Z-
FEE SUMMARY 
Kirkland, Bonnie 10.30 125.00 $1,287.50~/ 
McCutchon, Fred J 5.80 250.00 $l,450.0ey/ 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 


TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BALANCE DUE FOR THIS MATTER 

PLEASE NOTE BILL 

http:1,287.50
http:2,737.50


" 

South Coastal AHEC 
South Coastal Area Health Education Center 

2222 Morgan, $te. 114 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78405 

361/881~133 fax 361J888.7523 

INVOICE DATE: March 8, 2011 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

South Coastal AHEC 

P.O. Box 5068 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78465 


BILL TO: 

Commissioner Joe A. Gonzalez 

Nueces County Commissioners Court 

901 Leopard St. 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


PA# 

PO# 

AECEIVI 

Diabetes Program Invoice 

Description Amount 

Bishop Health Fair 
Ban~uete Health Fair 
West 080 Health Fair , 

3,000.00 
3-,000.00 
4,000.00 

Total 10,000.00 

I certify that this request represents the agreed costs as outlined in the contract between Nueces 
County and South Coastal AHEC. 

Belinda Flores, RN 
Director, South Coastal AHEC 



County of Nueces 


MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 

JOE A. GONZALEZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

9
~CF~ 

SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. 

County Judge 


Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 


OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

JOE McCOMB 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

CONTRACT 

Nueces County and South Coastal AHEC 


This agreement entered into on February 23, 2011, as set forth below by and between Nueces 
County, hereinafter called "County," and South Coastal Area Health Education Center, hereinafter 
called AHEC, a non-profit organization that is a branch of the University of Texas Health Science 
Center in San Antonio, Texas, whose mission is to improve access to quality health care in South 
Texas including Nueces County, through the facilitation of health profession training and education. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS. the community has recognized the need for endeavors designed to promote 
diabetes prevention and awareness that will benefit Corpus Christi and the 
surrounding areas within Nueces County; and, 

WHEREAS. Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in 
the United States. Over 18.2 million people in the United States, or 6.3% of the 
population, have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 5.2 million 
people are unaware that they have the disease; and, 

WHEREAS. Although the cause of diabetes continues to be a mystery. both genetiCS and 
environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear 
to play key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and, 

WHEREAS, It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 
2 diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, 
and achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and, 

WHEREAS, In an effort to promote diabetes awareness and prevention among children and 
adults, Nueces County will partner with AHEC, to promote diabetes awareness, 
prevention and awareness in Nueces County, as well as to provide public access 
to information for early detection, proper treatment, exercise and nutrition 
options, and screenings related to the detection and prevention of diabetes; and, 

WHEREAS, Section 122.001 of the Texas Health and Safety Code allows the commissioners 
court of a county to appropriate and spend money from the county general 
revenues for public health; 

Page -1- of2 



~rHEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED. for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and AHEC, agree to the following: 

I. 	 AHEC will diligently use its resources to raise awareness and educate Nueces County 
residents regarding the causes of diabetes and continue to provide services with respect 
to diabetes prevention. 

II. 	 AHEC will submit a report to the County indicating activities by AHEC in performance of 
its obligations pursuant to this agreement. AHEC shall include in its report a detailed 
accounting of expenditures of County funds. Such report should be presented to the 
County Commissioners' Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 	 AHEC, will raise awareness about diabetes, encourage a healthy lifestyle and promote 
educational programs that serve the needs of Nueces County children and adults, 
including hosting at minimum three (3) health fairs foclJsed on diabetes awareness, 
education, and prevention through preventative health care screenings, lay health term 
education, interactive activities and awareness to community health care resources. 
Each health fair will consist at minimum of physical exams provided by physiCians, vendor 
booths providing diabetes screening, exercise classes, nutrition education, diabetic foot 
exams, and referrals to health care services. 

IV. 	 As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the 
County will provide $10,000.00, subject to budget appropriations, for the continuation of 
AHEC activities pursuant to the 2010-2011 County budget. 

V. 	 AHEC will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of the 
Foundation unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 	 This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2011. In the event (., 	 the AHEC terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the balance of 
any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County 
funds bear to the total funds received or in the posseSSion by the AHEC to conduct 
activities related to this agreement. 

Approved, this day, the 23rd day ofFebruary, 2011. 

Nueces~;/d

BY:~V 
County Judge 7 

ArrES~ A 

BY: ~ ~---J.-Jr-l-tj;--

Page - 2 - of2 

http:10,000.00


313023 
03/09/11 
V32882 

South Coastal AHEC 
2222 Morgan #114 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78405 

R119582 

PHONE# FAX# 

County Auditor 
901 Leopard RM 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

001 Diabetes Contract 

5110 1410/511002 -5443 10,OOO.0f) 

1 EA 10,000.00 10,000.00 

10,000.00 

http:10,000.00


, ; 1f' 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

March 3, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

Loyd Nealif./4AJ 
County JUdtz7 V" 

BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
Client Retainer 


Approved CCT 2/9/2011 


901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, TeJ(as 78401-3697· (361) 888·0444· (361) 888·0445 FAX 



" < 

BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 
P.o. BOX 27457 


HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227 7457 

TELEPHONE: (713) 623 0887 
FACSIMILE: (713) 960-1527 
FEDERAL TAX ID: 76 0208646 

Nueces County, Texas February I, 2011 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge Invoice No. 235703 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

RE: Nueces TX/ Redistricting 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

The detail in this document is confidential and subject to privileges, 
including the attorney-client and/or work product lege. 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES rendered in connection with the 
following: 

Invoice for Client Retainer 

TOTAL 

RECE,VEO 

fEB 25 20ii 

RECEIVED 
o?~FEB 2..5 2011 

Nueces County 
Commissioners Court 

Administration 



rf0( (Q'~.l fD)~\yl7\ 	 r)' '-;:::::::J 1 ~o tlOo 79\~.> 	 "-, U ! 
BEIRNE, MAYNARD &PARSONS, L.L.P. 

1300 POST OAK BOULEVARD 

SUITE 2500 eel :;,!q/1/
HOUSTON, 	 TEXAS 77056-3000 

JOSEPH M. NIXON 
(713) 623-0687 

Direct Dial, (713) 871-680S 

Bo>.Jm C'£R.TIFIED 
FAX (713) 960-1527 Email, jnixonebmpllp.com 

CIVIL TRIAL LA>< 

February 9,2011 

Nueces County Judge Via E-mail: 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 nueces. countyjudge@co.nueces.tx.us 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Re: 	 2011 Redistricting of Nueces County Commissioners Precincts, Justice of the 
Peace Precincts, Constable Precincts and Pre-Clearance Submission Project. 

Dear Nueces County Judge: 

This letter is to confirm that our firm has undertaken to represent NUECES COUNTY at 
your request in connection with the preparation of a Redistricting Plan for Nueces County 
Commissioners Precincts, Justice of the Peace Precincts, Constable Precincts and preparation of 
a Pre-Clearance Submission on behalf of Nueces County under the scope of work as described in 
Exhibit A, the terms and conditions set forth below and those contained in the accompanying 
Client Representation Memorandum. 

Our fees will be based on the hourly billing rates charged for each attorney or other 
professional who works on the matter. As we have discussed Joseph M. Nixon will be the 
supervising attorney and an associate attorney, handling this project, will be primarily 
responsible for this matter. The billing rate is $365 an hour for any work performed under this 
Agreement and Exhibit A but the total amount is not to exceed $50,000 for the completion of this 
project. We believe a retainer in the amount of $2500 is appropriate as described in the attached 
Client Representation Memorandum. 

Fees and reimbursable disbursements will be billed monthly and are payable in 
accordance to Texas Law. We -will provide you with a summary of work and timekeeper hours in 
accordance with our normal billing practices. All invoices will be provided to the Nueces County 
Judge, 901 Leopard, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 for approval and payment. 

To begin our representation, please confirm Nueces County agrees to the terms set forth 
in this engagement letter, Exhibit A, and the accompanying Client Representation Memorandum 
by providing us with a signed copy of the attached Client Representation Memorandum and the 
retainer we are requesting. 

mailto:countyjudge@co.nueces.tx.us


We are pleased to have this opportunity to represent Nueces County and look forvvard to 
working with you. 

JMN/ljs 



Client Representation Memorandum 

This Memorandum sets forth the terms and conditions under which Beirne, Maynard & 
Parson, L.L.P. (the "Firm") has undertaken the representation described in the accompanying 
engagement letter. We recommend that you obtain separate and independent counsel to 
review and provide you with advice regarding this agreement. If, after reviev.ing this 
document, the Client has any questions, please feel free to discuss them with us. 

1. Scope of Representation. The Firm undertakes to represent NUECES COlJNTY 
(hereinafter "the Client") solely in connection with the matter described in our 
engagement letter and Exhibit A. In the event that the Client requests us to undertake 
additional matters for the Client or that the scope of our representation is expanded, such 
additional representation will be governed by the terms and conditions of this agreement 
unless we mutually agree otherwise. Our representation will be deemed concluded at the 
time that we have rendered our final bill for services on the matter described in our 
engagement letter and Exhibit A or any such additional matters. 

Unless modified by our engagement letter and Exhibit A, our representation is limited to 
the person or entity to whom the engagement letter is addressed, even though in certain instances 
the payment of our fees may be the responsibility ofothers. Our Firm's representation of a 
corporation, partnership, joint venture, trade association, or other entity does not include a 
representation of the interests of the individuals or entities that are shareholders, directors, or 
officers of a corporation, its parent, subsidiaries or affiliates; partners of a partnership or joint 
venture; or members of a trade association or other organization. In the case of such 
representation, the Firm's professional responsibilities are owed only to the person or entity that 
is the client of the Firm, there is no attorney-client relationship between the Firm and such 
related person or entity, and no conflict will be asserted by the Client because we represent 
clients with interests that are adverse to persons or entities that have a relationship with the 
Client. In those instances in which we also represent individual employee, shareholders, 
partners, parents, subsidiaries, affiliates, or other related entities, such representation is the 
subject of a separate engagement letter. 

2. Fee for Legal Services. Unless modified by the accompanying engagement letter 
and Exhibit A, the Firm's fees for legal services rendered are based on our current hourly billing 
rates for attorneys, paralegals, other non-lawyer professionals and staff assigned by the Firm to 
this matter. Our hourly rates are adjusted from time to time. 

3. Costs and Expenses. Certain costs and expenses incurred by us on the Client's 
behalf will be billed to the Client in the Client's monthly statement. These costs include, but are 
not limited to, long-distance telephone charges, photocopying charges, courier and overnight 
delivery charges, travel (including mileage, parking, airfare, lodging, meals and ground 
transportation), facsimile transmission, costs incurred in computerized research and litigation 
support systems, filing fees, witness fees and reimbursement for the cost of any third parties 
described below to the extent such costs are paid initially by the Firm. 

During the course of our representation, it may be appropriate to hire third parties to 
provide services on the Client's behalf. If such is needed., pre-approval must be sought from 
Client, via Nueces County Judge. These services may include consulting or testifying experts, 
investigators, providers of computerized litigation support, video tape services and court 



, .' 

reporters. The Firm may assume responsibility for retaining the appropriate service providers, 
the Client will be responsible for reimbursing all pre-approved fees and expenses directly to the 
Firm. 

4. Billing. Unless othernrise agreed in our engagement letter, invoices for legal 
services, including fees, costs and expenses, will be billed on a monthly basis. Each invoice is 
due and payable upon receipt, and payment will be considered delinquent if the Firm does not 
receive full payment within thirty days of the invoice date. We reserve the right to postpone or 
defer providing additional services or to discontinue our representation if billed amounts are not 
paid when due. 

5. Retainer.: Werequrrea reta.iller of $ 2500 inthis matteratthe b~ginnillgas part 
ofinitial consUltation.. 'IIi the event that our billings become past due, we are authorized to draw 
down on the retainer. to effect payment in whole or in part. In the event our bills are paid .timely; 
we willrefund the, retainer at the conclusion ofour representation or, if your retainer was used to 
discharge some part of the Client's fees or ex:penses, we will refund the balance, if any .... 
;remammg. 

6. Relationship With Other Clients. Because the Firm has a large nationwide 
litigation practice, we frequently represent a number of clients that are competitors, customers or 
suppliers, or have other commercial, and at times legal, interests that are adverse to one another. 
It is possible that during the time we are representing the Client, another client may have 
disputes with the Client that are unrelated to the matters we are handling for the Client. 

The Client reserves the right to review any potential conflicts after Firm gives notice and 
Client will make a decision as to waiver ofpotential or actual conflict. In determining a potential 
or actual conflict against Client the Firm agrees that it will undertake such representation only if 
there is not substantial relationship between any matter in which we are representing or have 
represented the Client and the matter for the other client. And, the Firm will take steps to ensure 
that any confidential information that we have received from the Client will not be available to 
the lawyers and other Firm personnel involved in the representation of the other client. If these 
conditions are satisfied, the Client agrees that we may undertake the adverse representation, and 
that all conflict issues will be deemed to have been waived by the Client. 

7. Termination. Any party may terminate this agreement by giving thirty (30) days 
written notice to the other party as follows: CLIENT: Nueces County, ATTN: County Judge, 901 
Leopard, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas, 78401. FIRM: Beirne, Maynard & Parsons, LLP., 
ATTN. Joseph M. Nixon, 1300 Post Oak Boulevard, Suite 2500, Houston, Texas 77056-3000. 
Upon termination of our representation, the Client's papers and property will be returned to the 
Client. Our own files pertaining to the matter 'will be retained. These firm files include, for 
example, firm administrative records, time and expense reports, personnel and staffing materials, 
and credit and accounting records; and a copy of internal lawyers ' work product such as drafts, 
notes, internal memoranda, and legal and factual research, including investigative reports, 
prepared by or for the internal use oflawyers on the matter. At the Client's request, such work 
product will be promptly supplied to the Client. 



8. Billing Questions. Clients are encouraged to promptly discuss any questions or 
concerns they have about invoices with the Firm's accounting department or with the partner in 
charge of the representation at no cost to Client. 

9. Problem Avoidance - Dispute Resolution. Although we do not expect any 
disputes to arise, this paragraph shall apply in the unlikely event of any disputes, including but 
not limited to disputes regarding, arising from, or related to (directly or indirectly); our 
representation or relationship and any inducement to enter such relationship or this agreement, 
this agreement or client representation memorandum, this dispute resolution clause, the 
interpretation, validity, scope, or breach of any duties or this agreement or provision, the amount 
of fees or the quality of our services, and all claims of any kind, whether contractual, non
contractual, tort, common law, equitable, or statutory in nature (collectively, "Disputes"). First, 
such Disputes shall be resolved by a representative of the Firm meeting with the Client to discuss 
the problem and attempt to resolve the matter amicably and to the satisfaction of both parties 
(Discussions"). Second, in the highly unlikely event that such Discussions are not successful, the 
matter may be submitted to non-binding mediation in Corpus Christi, Texas with a mutually 
acceptable mediator. Third, in the highly unlikely event that neither the Discussions or 
mediation resolves the issue the Client and the Firm have the right to pursue any legal or 
equitable remedy. 

10. Retainer. As a condition precedent to the representation, the Client may be asked 
to submit a retainer deposit with the finn. The retainer will serve as security for the firm's 
billings and for the initial consultation with Client. The fum is authorized to offset all or part of 
the retainer against any outstanding bill of the fum, and the Client is required to maintain the 
retainer at the total amount specified in the engagement letter. 

11. Severability. If it is determined that any portion or provision of this agreement 
(including but not limited to the dispute resolution clause) is invalid or unenforceable, then the 
invalidity or unenforceability of that portion or provision shall not affect the validity or 
enforceability of any other portion or provision of this agreement, and all other portions and 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

The Client's agreement to this engagement constitutes your acceptance of the foregoing 
terms and conditions. If any of them is unacceptable to the Client, please advise us now so that 
we can resolve any differences and proceed with a clear, complete, and consistent understanding 
of our relationship. 

Title: Nueces County Judge 

Date: February 9, 2011 

On behalf of (NUECES COliNTY) 




· , 

EXBIBIT "A" 

SCOPE OF WORK BY FIRM: 

1. Analysis of the 2010 Census data and preparation of initial consultation; 

2. Obtain input from any County Commissioner on their specific precinct and Obtain 
input from the County Commissioners Court on the Realignment of the County 
Commissioners Precincts, Justice of the Peace Precincts, and Constable Precincts; 

3. Provide timelines and tasks per timelines, including any notice requirements. Any 
notice requirements shall be prepared by Firm; 

4. Prepare proposed plans, maps, drawings, and data tables, for the boundaries of 
Nueces County Commissioner Precincts, voter precincts, and corresponding Justice 
of the Peace Precincts, and Constable Precincts in accordance with Nueces County's 
input and consistent with the Redistricting Laws for approval at any noticed meeting; 

5. Presentation at any noticed Commissioners Court meeting any preliminary plan, 
maps, drawings, data tables for approval; 

6. Preparation of final submission documents, such as the final approved 
Redistricting Plan for the Nueces County Commissioners Precincts, Justice of the 
Peace Precincts, and Constable Precincts, to the U. S. Department of Justice for Pre
Clearance or upon Client's request through three judge panel as described in the 
Voting Rights Act; 

7. Make periodic presentations to Commissioners court and at public hearings 
throughout the term of this Agreement. 



SCOPE OF WORK 

FOR :NlJECES COlJNTY 


1. Provide the Finn with the existing map of the Nueces County Commissioners Court Precincts, 
Justice of the Peace Precincts, and Constable Precincts; 

2. Provide any historical input requested on 

1319280v.l 00000 III 05208 



., 
, 
, " 

county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9·1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: March g, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Directo 
fNueces County Departmen 

SUBJECT: Estimate for Partial Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.1 from 
Garrett Construction Co, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements Project, 
which was approved in commissioners' court November 1, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 u;J£III-It 
~;(v;IJI 

l~ 



· . 


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2860-10 
Contractor: Garrett Construction Co. 
Estimate No.: 1 For the Pay Period: 02/28/11 
Date of Contract Award: 11101110 Notice to Proceed: 02103/11 
Original Contract Amount: $ 210,549.15 Original Contract Days: 120 
Total Change Order Amount: $ - Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjusted Contract Days: 120 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 210,549.15 

Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 

Quanity &Units 
Qty 

Complete 
Contract 

Price Amount 

1 Demolition, Site clearing & Grubbing 1 LS 1.00 $4,060.10 $4,060.10 

2 2 Course Surface Treatment 3400 SY 136.00 $24.25 $3,298.00 

3 Ditch Excavation 945 LF 280.00 $4.60 $1,288.00 

4 New Concrete Sidewalk 2810 SF 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 

5 8" Waterline Adjustment 1 LS 0.00 $7,191.70 $0.00 

6 Manhole Adjustments 6EA 0.00 $364.30 $0.00 

7 Driveways Along Ditch 7EA 0.00 $3,475.00 $0.00 

8 Driveways Along Sidewalk 5EA 0.00 $185.00 $0.00 

9 24" RCP Including SET 160 LF 0.00 $112.75 $0.00 

10 18" RCP Including SET 80 LF 0.00 $73.20 $0.00 

11 Proposed Berm 505 LF 250.00 $1.75 $437.50 

12 Waterline Service Line Adjustment 5EA 5.00 $2,562.40 $12,812.00 

13 Sanitary Sewer Service Line Adjustmnt 5EA 0.00 $2,973.20 $0.00 

14 16" Waterline Adjustment 1 LS 0.00 $20,945.30 $0.00 

15 $0.00 

16 $0.00 

17 $0.00 

18 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $21,895.60 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

: 

$O,OOV 

1of3 



•• • 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $0.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 

2 /"\ Vl 

3 r\ ~IA ~ --" //1n 
4 I, ~ J.Jl f\ ~ ((£/ /.,. . 

W'". 
~V5 J 11 

6 Attention A.ccounts P' .~ .... I V"7.-/11
....

7 nlC'TCIO.l ITlnt" nATE::. - - ...__ •• '¥"." - •• _. 

8 

9 

10 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $0.00 

IContract Balance Remaining IContract Days Remaining 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] 

C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 

0 Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 

E Total Payments Previously Authorized 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] PUBLIC WO RKS 

PR# 

PO# 

VI 
DEPT· 
CODING 

HLq~r~, 

~~l~d.ot 

~B4\ 

'- 2of3 :;A'ItfS.. 53\ L
"-?;,t;W\iRECEIVING 

I 

$21,895.60V 
$0.00 

$1,094.78V 
$20,800.82 / 

~O.OQ 

C:.800.82~ 


http:C:.800.82
http:20,800.82
http:1,094.78


· . 


ES1"IMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that all 
items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all work 
has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the last 
day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" has 
been received. 

By: DA_~J~ Date: _o~~+-=Io;...,..o;-7r+-.4f--1___
--~=+-T~O~N~T~RA~C~TO~R------------

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

By: Date: _5~-~7,,::::-........6-.1f-/___ 


OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for payment. 

Date: __________________By: ----------------------------------Nueces County, Texas 

County Judge 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 


30f3 



cc-reg Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

P Card

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of January, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Pcard 01-11



1/11 

,J 

Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT CROSS 31-Dec-10 36.06 102 5936 credit for tax charge 
AMERICAN ASSOC NOTARY INC ERIC GONZALEZ 10-Jan-11 85.94 102 5942 notary renewal for e cox 
AMERICAN ASSOC NOTARY INC ERIC GONZALEZ 20-Jan-11 85.94 102 5942 cancelled notary renewal 
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Jan-11 11.03 110 1405 typewriter correction for credit union 
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Jan-11 28.69 110 1405 typewriter ribbon for credit union 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH CIPRIANO ORTIZ 29-Dec-10 31.59 120 5252 acldrier for U443 CO 52899 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH CIPRIANO ORTIZ 29-Dec-10 284.87 120 5252 alc compressor for U443 CO 52899 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 29-Dec-10 121.50 120 5463 gloves, coveralls, goatskin gloves 
WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS RANDY BATES 29-Dec-10 152.89 120 5252 hazard flasher for U107 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RUDY RODRIGUEZ 29-Dec-10 32.74 120 5252 return cam kit spicer for U213 C045187 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RUDY RODRIGUEZ 29-Dec-10 65.79 120 5252 cam kit spicer, lamp combo boxes U213 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT RUDY RODRIGUEZ 29-Dec-10 298.87 120 5252 steering assembly for U280 CO 47443 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 29-Dec-10 59.49 120 5255 battery tester for shop use 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 29-Dec-10 160.20 120 5252 battery for U205 CN37208 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 29-Dec-10 76.23 120 5249 battery for U361 CN47195 
WOODYS TRUCK CENTER CIPRIANO ORTIZ 30-Dec-10 236.74 120 5252 brake parts for U213 CO 45187 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH CIPRIANO ORTIZ 30-Dec-10 237.18 120 5250 plain mud flaps and extreme mud flaps 
WOODYS TRUCK CENTER MAURICE ARAGE JR 30-Dec-10 32.68 120 5252 brake kit for U213 CO 45187 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE RUDY RODRIGUEZ 30-Dec-10 14.50 120 5249 State Inspection on U388 CO 58310 
WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS SIMON CISNEROS 30-Dec-1O 402.80 120 5252 fix beacon lights on gradall U107 CN56321 
CAR WASH AMERICA JERRY GARCIA 31-Dec-10 13.95 120 5247 car wash for U397 CN60336 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JOE SANCHEZ 31-Dec-10 40.88 120 5249 oil and filter change for U339 CN55643 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MARCELO MATA 31-Dec-10 29.00 120 5252 state inspectionf or U214 CN60642 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP RANDY BATES 31-Dec-10 109.50 120 5252 wheel bearing grease seal for U213 
CARQUEST 02052876 RANDY BATES 31-Dec-10 11.97 120 5249 ecc 53-54525 swith stoplight for U347 
WOODYS TRUCK CENTER RANDY BATES 31-Dec-10 319.60 120 5252 air springs for U213 
WOODYSTRUCKCENTER RANDY BATES 31-Dec-10 7.74 120 5252 brake hub gaskets for U213 
CHEMSEARCH ROGER CUEVA 31-Dec-10 18.42 120 5262 credit taxes charged on Inv 221606 
MINITMAN THOMAS LUCIO JR 31-Dec-10 64.66 120 5249 oil change, chasis lube, air filter replaced 
WOODYS TRUCK CENTER RANDY BATES 3-Jan-11 56.30 120 5252 brake camshaft for U213 
HOL T CAT CORPUS CHRIST RANDY BATES 4-Jan-11 36.66 120 5252 pushrods for U217 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 4-Jan-11 152.46 120 5249 battery for U348 CN54316 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ADAN SAENZ 5-Jan-11 77.50 120 5250 time delay fuse for stock shop supplies 
ACCESS FORD LTD ADAN SAENZ 5-Jan-11 50.60 120 5252 transmission mount for U279 C047254 
ACCESS FORD LTD ADAN SAENZ 5-Jan-11 72.00 120 5249 fuel pump wire harness for U347 CO 56319 
FLEET PRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 5-Jan-11 245.93 120 5252 brake shoe kit, trailer axles for U213 C045187 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC ADAN SAENZ 5-Jan-11 44.96 120 5255 strut coil spring tool for shop use 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC ADAN SAENZ 5-Jan-11 78.69 120 5252 battery for U141 CO 60925 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 5-Jan-11 332.18 120 5250 repaired: Flat-OTR 0.5x25114, flat-farm rear 30127 

1 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



, 

.i 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
KONNS COMPLETE AUTO GL RANDY BATES 5-Jan-11 115.00 120 5252 windshield replaced on U107 
APOLLO SUPPLY RANDY BATES 5-Jan-11 19.91 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for U261 
TEXAS TRANSPORTATION I YOLANDA MORENO 5-Jan-11 175.00 120 5302 registration for A Moultet to attend Annual 
TEXAS TRANSPORTATION I YOLANDA MORENO 5-Jan-11 175.00 120 5302 registration for G R Sullivan to attend Annual 
HOMEPGTX LLC YOLANDA MORENO 5-Jan-11 199.00 120 5302 registration for M Garza to attend APWA Conf 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 6-Jan-11 30.76 120 5250 standard capsule for bulk stock shop supplies 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 6-Jan-11 15.13 120 5252 copper core and fuel filter for U 141 C060925 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC ADAN SAENZ 6-Jan-11 33.49 120 5255 hexbit skt and socket for shop use 
GUNDERLAND MARINE SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 6-Jan-11 148.48 120 5252 fuel tank, fuel filter and valve for U141 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 6-Jan-11 14.50 120 5249 state inspection on U392 CO 60440 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 6-Jan-11 35.70 120 5438 water cooler 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 6-Jan-11 31.25 120 5255 black marker, screw pin shacksles for stock 
ARNOLD OIL CO MICHAEL SZEPESSY 6-Jan-11 31.20 120 5250 tubes of grease 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 6-Jan-11 26.76 120 5252 filters for U 155 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT RANDY BATES 6-Jan-11 9.03 120 5252 back up alarm switch for U279 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 6-Jan-11 6.46 120 5252 reflectors lights for U211 CN45186 
HOL T CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 7-Jan-11 147.52 120 5252 core charge refund for Unit 135 CO 47097 
ACCESS FORD LTD ADAN SAENZ 7-Jan-11 22.12 120 5249 fuel pump wire assembly for U349 CO 54300 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ADAN SAENZ 7-Jan-11 68.76 120 5252 replace radiator hose on U155 CO 47235 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 7-Jan-11 327.82 120 5252 replace water pump with core charge for U135 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 7-Jan-11 170.80 120 5250 P255/70R1G tires for stock shop supplies 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU DOROTHY LOWE 7-Jan-11 316.85 120 5463 various sizes of safety coveralls 
TX DEPT AGRICULTURE EDWARD YBARRA 7-Jan-11 12.52 120 5437 noncommercial political pesticide license renewal 
HANSON PIPE #4870 JERRY GARCIA 7-Jan-11 60.00 120 5273 ram nek joing sealant for use at wrights way 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Jan-11 325.87 120 5211 2 bx of file folders and 11 ink cartridges 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Jan-11 93.32 120 5211 4 ink cartridges for public works dept 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MARCELO MAT A 7-Jan-11 14.50 120 5252 state insepction on trailer for U206 CN60871 
RUBEN~FLEETSER~CE MARCELO MATA 7-Jan-11 14.50 120 5252 state inspection on tractor for U206 CN60871 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MARCELO MATA 7-Jan-11 14.50 120 5249 state inspectionf or car U300 CN45158 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MARCELO MAT A 7-Jan-11 14,50 120 5252 state inspection for U207 CN60870 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MARCELO MATA 7-Jan-11 14,50 120 5249 state inspection for U399 CN60382 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MARCELO MAT A 7-Jan-11 14,50 120 5252 state inspeciton for U207 trailer CN60870 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 MAURICE ARAGE JR 7-Jan-11 15.21 120 5249 alc blower resistor for U302 CO 53818 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 7-Jan-11 83,04 120 5252 wheel seal for U213 C045187 
FlEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 7-Jan-11 66.04 120 5252 wheel seal for U213 C045187 
MINITMAN MICHAEL SZEPESSY 7-Jan-11 64,66 120 5249 oil change,lube and replaced air filter for U393 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 7-Jan-11 37,64 120 5252 hour meter for U111 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 10-Jan-11 3,88 120 5255 sockets for shop use 
GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP ARMANDO ALONZO 10-Jan-11 28,70 120 5250 all thread rod and blue loc tite 

2 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



" 
,t 

Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ARMANDO ALONZO 10-Jan-11 66.61 120 5252 adjust rod end for mower U442 CO 50251 
L M INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LLC ARMANDO ALONZO 10-Jan-11 112.43 120 5255 cut off wheels, hex nuts, lock washers and brake 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JERRY GARCIA 10-Jan-11 39.98 120 5268 lights for front porch 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 NOE HERNANDEZ 10-Jan-11 14.50 120 5249 vehicle inspection U316 
CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. RANDY BATES 10-Jan-11 227.02 120 5252 filters for U162 
R&B SUPPLY COMPANY INC ROGER CUEVA 10-Jan-11 143.15 120 5255 cut off blades for shop use 
ACE INDUSTRIAL SU01 OF 01 ROGER CUEVA 10-Jan-11 462.75 120 5255 electric grinder, grinding wheels, diamond blade 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 11-Jan-11 431.60 120 5250 ST205/75R14 stc hirun900 and 9.50R16.5 transforce 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 M COY SCHULTZ 11-Jan-11 14.50 120 5249 inspection for U331 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MARCELO MATA 11-Jan-11 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for U277 CN43474 
GULF RADIATOR WORKS RANDY BATES 11-Jan-11 440.00 120 5252 radiator for U 155 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ADAN SAENZ 12-Jan-11 24.49 120 5252 sealsforU213 C045187 
CORPUS CHRISTI RUBBER ARMANDO ALONZO 12-Jan-11 59.60 120 5252 conveyor belt for U135 CO 47097 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC JOE SANCHEZ 12-Jan-11 97.03 120 5255 quart mix, chains for chainsaws for shop 
WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR JOE SANCHEZ 12-Jan-11 79.96 120 5255 sharpen chains for chainsaws 
MINIT MAN M COY SCHULTZ 12-Jan-11 39.51 120 5249 oil change for U331 
ARROW MAGNOLIA INTLLP ROGER CUEVA 12-Jan-11 299.11 120 5255 chemical cleaner for shop use 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 12-Jan-11 68.88 120 5252 bearings, dust shield, seal kit for U447 mower 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 SIMON CISNEROS 12-Jan-11 25.77 120 5252 fuel pump for U141 CN60925 
ORE ILL Y AUTO 00006353 SIMON CISNEROS 12-Jan-11 1.03 120 5252 water pump hose for U141 CN60925 
OREILL Y AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 12-Jan-11 6.20 120 5252 headlamps for U275 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 THOMAS LUCIO JR 12-Jan-11 4.95 120 5255 2 X 4 lumber credit due to erroneous tax charge 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 THOMAS LUCIO JR 12-Jan-11 4.95 120 5255 2 X 4 lumber and taxed in error 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 THOMAS LUCIO JR 12-Jan-11 4.57 120 5255 2x41umber 
NUECES AUTO PARTS ARMANDO ALONZO 13-Jan-11 225.00 120 5252 rebuilt carburetor for U 141 CO 60925 
VULCAN INC DOROTHY LOWE 13-Jan-11 50.00 120 5276 freight charge on Invoice 195123 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC JOE SANCHEZ 13-Jan-11 95.46 120 5255 chains for chainsaws 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 13-Jan-11 452.51 120 5252 alc compressor for U443 
CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. YOLANDA MORENO 13-Jan-11 2,968.99 120 5272 polyflex used for patching holes in colder weather 

ACCESS FORD LTD ARMANDO ALONZO 14-Jan-11 53.58 120 5249 radiator reservoir for U388 C058310 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 JOE SANCHEZ 14-Jan-11 478.34 120 5274 lumber, tape measure, paint tray, bolts, lockwasher 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION MAURICE ARAGE JR 14-Jan-11 50.08 120 5252 air and oil filters for U11 0 CO 37870 
HOL T CAT CORPUS CHRIST RANDY BATES 14-Jan-11 22.43 120 5252 tap and oil plug for U279 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP ROGER CUEVA 14-Jan-11 752.80 120 5252 link-belt chain, com links and offset links 
MOMAR INC. ROGER CUEVA 14-Jan-11 379.35 120 5255 maintenance chemicals for Shop use 
KENNEDY WIRE ROPE & SLING SIMON CISNEROS 14-Jan-11 34.64 120 5249 1 ton alloy hook eye for latch on U399 CN60382 
DOGGETT HM #2 ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Jan-11 52.40 120 5252 door striker for U 11 0 CO 37870 
DOGGETT HM #2 ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Jan-11 18.99 120 5252 fuel filterfor U168 CO 52819 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Jan-11 71.72 120 5250 fuel filters for bulk shop supplies 

3 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



;til 

Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Jan-11 106.62 120 5252 brake chambers for trailer on U213 C045187 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Jan-11 39.60 120 5211 replacement ink pads for public works 
HOlT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RANDY BATES 17-Jan-11 7.04 120 5252 tension spring for U154 
HOlT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RANDY BATES 17-Jan-11 3.66 120 5252 set screw for U154 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RANDY BATES 17-Jan-11 68.24 120 5252 counter gear for U154 
CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. RANDY BATES 17-Jan-11 61.14 120 5252 hdraulic filter for U 162 
ClOSNER EQUIPMENT CO ROGER CUEVA 17-Jan-11 96.56 120 5252 lower radiator hose for U155 CO 47235 
APOllO SUPPLY SIMON CISNEROS 17-Jan-11 15.07 120 5252 dust cap, pipe nipple, reducer/expander for U283 
COUNTY PROGRESS YOLANDA MORENO 17-Jan-11 36.00 120 5218 New Official Publication of County Judges and Comm 
HOlT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RANDY BATES 18-Jan-11 68.24 120 5252 credit for previous transaction for U154 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RANDY BATES 18-Jan-11 68.24 120 5252 speed sensor gear for U154 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 19-Jan-11 79.00 120 5252 change fuel, water and air filters to U209 
ARROW MAGNOLIA INTl lP DOROTHY lOWE 19-Jan-11 321.28 120 5255 nature solvent cleaner 
ELLIOT lANDFill M COY SCHULTZ 19-Jan-11 66.50 120 5239 fee for disposal of 38 tires from illegal dumping 
ELLIOT lANDFill M COY SCHULTZ 19-Jan-11 21.00 120 5239 fee for disposal of 12 tires from illegal dumping 
ELLIOT lANDFill M COY SCHULTZ 19-Jan-11 10.50 120 5239 fee for disposal of tires from illegal dumping 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ROGER CUEVA 19-Jan-11 240.65 120 5252 injector assembly and air filters for U168 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPl DOROTHY lOWE 20-Jan-11 336.00 120 5276 1 36 X 24 HIP GRNIWHT ENTERING CC CITY LIMITS SIC 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 20-Jan-11 140.09 120 5274 screws, lumber for use to build barricades 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 20-Jan-11 34.04 120 5252 2x6x8 and 2x6x10 lumber boards for use on trailer 
KENNEDY WIRE ROPE & SLING NOE HERNANDEZ 20-Jan-11 164.20 120 5255 Slings for lifting and pulling Equipment 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT RANDY BATES 20-Jan-11 47.60 120 5252 EXHAUST FLUID FOR UNIT 208 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT RANDY BATES 20-Jan-11 47.60 120 5252 EXHAUST FLUID FOR UNIT 208 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 20-Jan-11 23.86 120 5438 gases used in welding shop for 12/10 
GULF TRACTOR CO. SIMON CISNEROS 20-Jan-11 8.50 120 5252 dust cap for U442 CN50251 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST SIMON CISNEROS 20-Jan-11 48.71 120 5252 rain cap for U154 reclaimer CN43749 

OREillY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 20-Jan-11 22.08 120 5249 license plate lite, mini lamp for U345 CN55645 

FlEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 21-Jan-11 118.35 120 5252 lights replaced to Unit 222 CO 51000 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ADAN SAENZ 21-Jan-11 67.12 120 5250 4 in. flex pipes and 4 in. clamps for stock shop s 

FlEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 21-Jan-11 308.96 120 5252 replace brake pads and core Charge refunded to Uni 

GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Jan-11 0.30 120 5250 refund of 30 cents overcharge from sale 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Jan-11 48.91 120 5252 air brake valve for Unit 209 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 21-Jan-11 215.44 120 5239 tipping and dump fees - comm longoria 

FlEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RUDY RODRIGUEZ 21-Jan-11 413.61 120 5252 brake parts for Unit 213 CO 45187 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 21-Jan-11 898.04 120 5252 brake shoes. brake drums. core, axle brakes for U2 
HANSON PIPE #4870 YOLANDA MORENO 21-Jan-11 625.00 120 5273 Culvert Pipes for CR75 north of Cr 56 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ADAN SAENZ 24-Jan-11 14.50 120 5252 State Inspection on Unit 222 CO 51000 
MINIT MAN EDWARD YBARRA 24-Jan-11 102.55 120 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U383 
REX SUPPlY CO. MAURICE ARAGE JR 24-Jan-11 18.35 120 5255 drill tap for shop use 

4 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



• 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 
MINIT MAN SPID 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH 
KEL TONS TRUCK PARTS INC 
APOLLO SUPPLY 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 
CONTRACTORSBLDGSU 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 
WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 
OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC 
AIRGAS SOUTHWEST 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 
WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 
EL CENTRO LANDFILL 
WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 
CARQUEST 02052876 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC 
CC BRAKE & CLUTCH 
IMPACT RECOVERY SY 
ARROW MAGNOLIA INTL LP 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 
EL CENTRO LANDFILL 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
CARQUEST 02052876 
CARQUEST 02052876 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 
VALLEY PUMPS 
GULF TRACTOR CO. 
SEARS ROEBUCK 1217 

MAURICE ARAGE JR 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
ROGER CUEVA 
SIMON CISNEROS 
SIMON CISNEROS 
ADAN SAENZ 
ADAN SAENZ 
M COY SCHULTZ 
M COY SCHULTZ 
THOMAS LUCIO JR 
ADAN SAENZ 
ADAN SAENZ 
ADAN SAENZ 
ARMANDO ALONZO 
ARMANDO ALONZO 
CIPRIANO ORTIZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
RANDY BATES 
THOMAS LUCIO JR 
THOMAS LUCIO JR 
ADAN SAENZ 
ADAN SAENZ 
ARMANDO ALONZO 
DOROTHY LOWE 
JERRY GARCIA 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JOE SANCHEZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
JOE SANCHEZ 
M COY SCHULTZ 
MARCELO MATA 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
MAURICE ARAGE JR 
NOE HERNANDEZ 
ADAN SAENZ 
EDWARD YBARRA 
M COY SCHULTZ 
M COY SCHULTZ 

24-Jan-11 
24-Jan-11 
24-Jan-11 
24-Jan-11 
24-Jan-11 
25-Jan-11 
25-Jan-11 
25-Jan-11 
25-Jan-11 
25-Jan-11 
26-Jan-11 
26-Jan-11 
26-Jan-11 
26-Jan-11 
26-Jan-11 
26-Jan-11 
26-Jan-11 
26-Jan-11 
26-Jan-11 
26-Jan-11 
26-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
28-Jan-11 
28-Jan-11 
28-Jan-11 
28-Jan-11 

1.32 
100.61 
152.38 
640.85 
233.46 
152.46 
24.37 
12.00 
14.50 
43.97 
47.49 
16.72 

327.24 
57.50 

173.36 
392.00 

19.65 
25.80 
58.66 

134.49 
9.99 

10.38 
15.50 

391.69 
221.84 
387.72 
267.00 

21.51 
33.00 
31.52 
55.52 

147.83 
32.99 
29.49 

114.00 
29.92 
74.00 
24.99 
49.46 

Prepared by County Auditor 

120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 
120 

5252 oil plug for Unit 279 CO 47254 
5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U31 0 
5252 diaphram vlave for Unit 283 CO 51488 

5252 seal oil, gear clutch, drive gear, tower gasket, s 
5255 discharge hose for Water pump at yard 
5249 batteries for Unit 389 CO 58157 
5252 air filter for Unit 448 CO 58311 
5255 2 BUNDLES OF 1 X 2 X 12 HUB STAKES 

5249 STATE INSPECTION FOR UNIT 342 

5255 1 FILE, 1161N CHAIN, AND 1 12 IN CHAIN FOR CHAIN 

5250 oil filters for bulk stock supplies 
5249 tank of oxygen used for welding on Unit 391 CO 6 

5252 window glass for Unit 444 C053259 

5254 for repair on a mower: a pull start assembly cup 
5249 batteries for Unit 383 C057884 
5250 L Tq235/85R16 Transforce HT, flat repair and wheel 
5463 ear muffs 
5438 water cooler 

5252 FILTERS FOR UNIT 168 

5239 FEES FOR ILLEGAL DUMPING DISPOSAL OF YARD WI> 

5255 CHAIN SAW LUBRICANT. 

5255 sealant for shop use 
5249 starter selenoid for air compressor for Unit 370 
5252 clutch assembly for Unit 282 CO 49026 

5276 1212 IN SIGN STAND MASTS AND FREIGHT 

5255 armour scrubs cleaner wipes plus ship and handle 

5680 2 stacking guest chairs for public works dept 
5255 drill bits, flashlights for shop stock 
5463 steel toe rain boots 
5255 shovel round point and handle 

5239 FEE FOR DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS 
5268 bolts, paint rollers, brushes, lumber to make barr 

5252 mechanical fuel pump for Unit 443 CO 52899 

5252 lift support for Unit 141 CO 60925 

5255 Straps for hooking and lifting equipment 

5252 fuel filter for Unit 447 CO 58375 

5255 Water filter bowl and gasket, parts for strainer h 
5255 HVY DUTY FIXED HEAD FOR WEED EATER 

5255 VARIOUS TOOLS INCLUDING 1 PLIERS, ARC MDS, 1 1C 

5 3/14/2011 



.. 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
EL CENTRO LANDFILL M COY SCHULTZ 28-Jan-11 54.07 120 5239 FEE FOR DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS 
CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 28-Jan-11 26.21 120 5249 bearing grease for Unit 339 CO 55643 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RANDY BATES 28-Jan-11 209.36 120 5252 FUEL PUMP FOR UNIT 231 

CARQUEST 02052876 SIMON CISNEROS 28-Jan-11 4.94 120 5255 brake fluid for stock at Garage 
CARQUEST 02052876 SIMON CISNEROS 28-Jan-11 5.30 120 5252 license plate lite for U211 CN45186 
TEXAS STATE DIRECTORY YOLANDA MORENO 28-Jan-11 49.40 120 5218 New 2011 Texas State Directory and Legislative Han 
CENTRONIX JUAN RIVERA 7-Jan-11 200.00 121 5255 Batteries for Surveyors Radios 
ARC MICHAEL MOLINA 17-Jan-11 96.54 121 5211 Digital Bond Prints, Scanning, and Scan CD 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ROMEO RAMIREZ 31-Dec-10 697.82 137 5268 COMMUNITY SERVICES FOR COMMUNITY CLEAN UP f 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 29-Dec-10 132.00 160 5268 rekey doors and duplicate keys at airport 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 JOE SANCHEZ 30-Dec-10 215.00 160 5268 asphalt sealer 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 JOE SANCHEZ 30-Dec-10 209.44 160 5268 asphalt sealer used at Co.Airport 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JOE SANCHEZ 31-Dec-10 87.78 160 5249 oil and filter change for U324 CN46675 
CARQUEST 02052876 SIMON CISNEROS 31-Dec-10 186.07 160 5249 brake rotor, brake pad, oil seal for U324 CN46675 
WAL-MART FRANK BAZAN 4-Jan-11 79.96 160 5255 eureka vacuum 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 JERRY GARCIA 5-Jan-11 258.00 160 5268 asphalt sealer for use at Airport 
HUB CITY OVRHD DOOR CO JERRY GARCIA 5-Jan-11 103.00 160 5265 reset rollers to track on sliding door on hangar a 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JERRY GARCIA 5-Jan-11 8.97 160 5268 6 pk roiler covers for use at Airport 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 21-Jan-11 134.02 160 5255 concrete, shovels for use at Airport 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 21-Jan-11 27.68 160 5255 80 lb. concrete to be used at Co.Airport 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JERRY GARCIA 24-Jan-11 5.34 160 5268 lage keys for use at Airport 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C YOLANDA MORENO 24-Jan-11 612.15 160 5265 Locate and Repair Water Leak at the Airport 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 30-Dec-10 226.50 170 5268 Maintenance items for parks usage. 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 6-Jan-11 166.08 170 5254 John Deere tractor repair. 
SUPERIOR TRAILER SALES SYLVESTER STOVALL 6-Jan-11 131.85 170 5249 Vehicle items for unit 50043007. 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 6-Jan-11 14.88 170 5249 Texas slate vehicle inspection for unit 50057936. 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 7-Jan-11 303.61 170 5268 Maintenance items for 83 yard. 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 7-Jan-11 55.00 170 5249 Check front end to unit 50057936. 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU SYLVESTER STOVALL 7-Jan-11 249.95 170 5249 Nerf bars for unit 360-50057935 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU SYLVESTER STOVALL 7-Jan-11 249.95 170 5249 Nerf bars for unit 361-50057936. 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU SYLVESTER STOVALL 7-Jan-11 148.71 170 5249 Steps super hoop with metal for unit 50058372. 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS SYLVESTER STOVALL 10-Jan-11 289.58 170 5249 Batteries for unit 50043007. 
HIGHWAY TECHNOLOGIES #85 SYLVESTER STOVALL 10-Jan-11 130.00 170 5268 Road closure sign for park usage. 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SYLVESTER STOVALL 10-Jan-11 945.40 170 5249 Vehicle repair to unit 50047898. 
ACCESS FORD LTD ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 12-Jan-11 14.54 170 5249 Oil stick part for unit 50059983. 
ACCESS FORD LTD ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 12-Jan-11 282.54 170 5249 Parts for unit 50059999. 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 12-Jan-11 209.77 170 5268 Lumber for 83 yard. 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 12-Jan-11 10.00 170 5249 Tire repair to unit 50043007. 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SYLVESTER STOVALL 12-Jan-11 1,051.95 170 5249 Repairs to unit 50043007. 

6 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



.. 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 13-Jan-11 224.42 170 5268 Maintenance items for 83 yard. 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 14-Jan-11 9.98 170 5268 Fencing repairs. 
WW GRAINGER ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 14-Jan-11 690.30 170 5268 Oil fired heater for 83 yard shop. 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 17-Jan-11 9.69 170 5268 Parts, bulk hose and clam for usage at fields. 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 17-Jan-11 59.76 170 5268 Spray paint for 83 yard. 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SYLVESTER STOVALL 17-Jan-11 15.18 170 5249 Wiper blades for unit 50060854. 
ORE ILL Y AUTO 00019828 SYLVESTER STOVALL 17-Jan-11 2.80 170 5249 Mini bulb for unit 50060854. 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY SYLVESTER STOVALL 19-Jan-11 724.80 170 5265 Light fixture for 83 yard. 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 20-Jan-11 496.70 170 5268 Treated wood for park usage. 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 21-Jan-11 276.81 170 5268 Maintenance items for park usage. 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 24-Jan-11 10.00 170 5250 Install valve stems on dolly wheels. 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYL VESTER STOVALL 24-Jan-11 262.00 170 5268 Ladder for 83 yard usage. 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 27-Jan-11 20.00 170 5249 Tires for red tailer unit 50051435. 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 SYLVESTER STOVALL 27-Jan-11 164.38 170 5265 Plumbing supplies for water repair at Robstown Par 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Jan-11 276.84 170 5211 labels and toner cartridges for inland parks 

RUB lOS AUTOMOTIVE SYLVESTER STOVALL 28-Jan-11 334.00 170 5249 Vehicle repair, alc hose for unit 50057936. 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 SYLVESTER STOVALL 28-Jan-11 84.05 170 5265 Plumbing supplies to repair water leak at Robstown 

CE CORPUS CHRISTI PABLO GONZALES JR 29-Dec-10 116.00 180 5268 thermostat 
USPS 48202104134810754 ALANA SCOTT 30-Dec-10 1.73 180 5217 postage 
TEXAS LAUNDRY SVC CO INC ROBERT AGUILAR 30-Dec-10 117.77 180 5268 door strike, door catch assembly and service cal! 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 31-Dec-10 60.75 180 5268 wheel grinder and pliers 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE PABLO GONZALES JR 4-Jan-11 13.99 180 5249 flat repair on pick up truck 

CORPUS CHRISTI POWER ROBERT AGUILAR 5-Jan-11 45.14 180 5268 belts 
COASTLINE SAFETY & SUPPL THOMAS CHAPA JR 5-Jan-11 65.30 180 5438 gloves and safety glasses 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 THOMAS BUCHANAN 6-Jan-11 14.99 180 5268 ratchet 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Jan-11 1,067.05 180 5211 1 ink and 4 toner cartridges for coastal parks dep 
ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 7-Jan-11 36.51 180 5268 pvc pipe and connections, wire connectors, drill b 
ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 10-Jan-11 11.64 180 5268 hardware 
DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 PABLO GONZALES JR 11-Jan-11 309.24 180 5268 ballast and bulbs 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 11-Jan-11 141.86 180 5268 knee pads. light fixtures for pier 
THE CHICAGO FAUCET ALANA SCOTT 12-Jan-11 176.04 180 5268 ADAd faucets 
MCCOYS #109 PABLO GONZALES JR 12-Jan-11 54.99 180 5268 tub surround, white panel, corner, cap and edge 

DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 ROBERT AGUILAR 12-Jan-11 270.50 180 5268 electrical recpts, switch covers, plates 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS CHAPA JR 13-Jan-11 30.09 180 5249 oil change for pick up truck 
SURVEYMONKEY.COM ALANA SCOTT 18-Jan-11 19.95 180 5218 online survey subscription 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 20-Jan-11 34.55 180 5268 caulk, expanding foam, light bulbs 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 20-Jan-11 2.00 180 5268 light bulbs 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 20-Jan-11 109.90 180 5268 light fixtures for pier 
HOL T CAT CORPUS CHRIST THOMAS CHAPA JR 20-Jan-11 238.00 180 5455 travel charge for repair on maintainer 

7 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



-" 

Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

January 2011 


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
ACE HARDWARE 
ACE HARDWARE 
ACE HARDWARE 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC 
FSG LIGHTING 
ACE HARDWARE 
ACE HARDWARE 
ELLIOT LANDFILL 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO 
BILMORE AND SON 55 
LOWES #01825 
ACE HARDWARE 
LOWES #01825 
LOWES #01825 
LOWES #01825 
LOWES #01825 
LOWES #01825 
ACE HARDWARE 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 
ACE HARDWARE 
PROBUILD #07618-250 
LOWES #01825 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 
LOWES #01825 
SPRINT WIRELESS 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR 
HIL TON HOTEL AUSTIN 
HILTON HOTEL AUSTIN 
HOLIDAY INN AUSTIN TOWN L 
BEST BUY 00002352 
BEST BUY 00002352 
A TT BUS PHONE PMT 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 
HILTON HOTEL AUSTIN 
OFFICE DEPOT #1127 
USPS POSTAL ST661 00207 
USPS POSTAL ST66100207 
DOUBLETREE HOTELS 

PABLO GONZALES JR 
ROBERT AGUILAR 
ROBERT AGUILAR 
PABLO GONZALES JR 
PABLO GONZALES JR 
ROBERT AGUILAR 
ROBERT AGUILAR 
THOMAS CHAPA JR 
ALANA SCOTT 
PABLO GONZALES JR 
PABLO GONZALES JR 
ROBERT AGUILAR 
ROBERT AGUILAR 
THOMAS BUCHANAN 
THOMAS BUCHANAN 
THOMAS BUCHANAN 
THOMAS BUCHANAN 
THOMAS BUCHANAN 
THOMAS BUCHANAN 
THOMAS BUCHANAN 
THOMAS BUCHANAN 
THOMAS BUCHANAN 
THOMAS BUCHANAN 
THOMAS BUCHANAN 
THOMAS BUCHANAN 
VILMA JASSO 
BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 
BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 
DANIEL CARRIZALES 
TOM NISKALA 
DANIEL CARRIZALES 
DANIEL CARRIZALES 
VILMA JASSO 
VILMA JASSO 
BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 
VILMA JASSO 
SYLVIA WRIGHT 
SYLVIA WRIGHT 
JAVED SYED 

21-Jan-11 
24-Jan-11 
26-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
28-Jan-11 
28-Jan-11 
28-Jan-11 
28-Jan-11 
31-Dec-10 
4-Jan-11 
4-Jan-11 
6-Jan-11 
6-Jan-11 
7-Jan-11 
10-Jan-11 
10-Jan-11 
10-Jan-11 
14-Jan-11 
19-Jan-11 
27-Jan-11 
28-Jan-11 
5-Jan-11 
7-Jan-11 
7-Jan-11 
7-Jan-11 
7-Jan-11 

11-Jan-11 
11-Jan-11 
13-Jan-11 
14-Jan-11 
17 -Jan-11 
24-Jan-11 
6-Jan-11 
6-Jan-11 
10-Jan-11 

24.52 180 
75,98 180 
73.98 180 
61.42 180 
36.67 180 

8.28 180 
21.98 180 
14.00 180 
19.99 180 
21.24 180 

151,98 180 
80.22 180 
21.98 181 

217.73 181 
20.97 181 

8.96 181 
53.93 181 
34.60 181 
14.99 181 
41.78 181 
19.81 181 

175.98 181 
29.60 181 

102.27 181 
16_94 181 

226.61 370 
126.03 370 
275.20 370 
275.20 370 
358.80 370 

89.99 370 
1,199.99 370 

400.66 370 
168.13 370 

36.00 370 
211.84 370 
176.00 402 

1.00 402 
113.85 402 

Prepared by County Auditor 

5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5239 
5211 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5232 
5542 
5542 
5542 
5542 
5213 
5643 
5231 
5236 
5542 
5211 
402 
402 

7023 

GFI cover, kexkey, covers 
door lock for pier 
door locks for pier 
lumber with tax credit to follow 
light bulbs 
tape 
baracade tape 
land fill fees 
portfolio 
ocygen and acetylene 
wrench, putty, supply line, fittings, adapter, soc 
light bulbs 
baracade tape 
sockets, chalk, lumber, wrench and shims 
saw blades 
socket 
knee pads, drill bit 
lumber and shims 
cushion 
drill bit 
hardware and chain 
nails 
shims 
pvc for fish cleanig station 
drill bid and socket 
Cellular Phones Monthly Charge 
Rental Car for the 6th Annual Texas Transportation 
Lodging for the 6th Annual Texas Transportation Fo 
Lodging for the 6th annual Texas Transportation Fo 
Lodging for the 6th Annual Texas Transportation Fo 
Microsoft Windows 7 Anytime Upgrade Home Premium t 
Sony Vaio Notebook 
Office phones monthly charge 
Internet Cable monthly charge 
Refund of parking charge. 
Office supply - copy paper 
4 rolls of 100 stamps for Flour Bluff, Robstown an 
Shipping 
Lodging for J Syed 

8 3/14/2011 

http:1,199.99


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1O-Jan-11 1,110.00 402 7421 15 cases of envelopes for cscd dpt 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Jan-11 666.66 402 7421 15 bxs of folders for cscd dept 
PAYPAL JUNIORLEAGU SYLVIA WRIGHT 12-Jan-11 150.00 402 421 Registration 8th Annual Family Violence Conference 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Jan-11 143.59 402 7421 1 4x8 chair mat for cscd dept 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Jan-11 14.92 402 7421 2 pks of labels for cscd dept 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262147994701 SYL VIA WRIGHT 13-Jan-11 195.80 402 421 Airfare for Lori Guerrero 
DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN JAVEDSYED 14-Jan-11 139.15 402 7023 Lodging for F Allahwali 
DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN JAVED SYED 14-Jan-11 157.55 402 7023 Lodging for Y Gusbi 
WELLS FARGO TOWER aOi JAVED SYED 14-Jan-1i 12.00 402 7024 Parking Austin 
HYATT PLACE AUSTN/N CENTL JAVEDSYED 17-Jan-11 358.80 402 7023 Lodging for J Syed 
DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN STANLEY SVEHLA 17-Jan-11 239.20 402 7023 Lodging for JACPAC for S Svehla 
DOUBLETREE SUITES AS TN STANLEY SVEHLA 17-Jan-11 276.00 402 7023 Lodging for JACPAC for S Morris 
SHERATON AUSTIN JL DRAGOO 14-Jan-11 74.75 1010 5542 Texas Conf of Urban Counties Open House 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2i-Jan-i1 135.20 1010 5211 1 file cabinet and monitor stand for commissioner 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JL DRAGOO 21-Jan-11 114.97 1010 5211 Office Supplies 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Jan-11 2.28 1010 5211 2 business card holders for commissioner pct 1 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Jan-11 22.79 1020 5211 1 calculator for commissioner pct 2 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD ELSA SAENZ 28-Jan-11 69.95 1030 5680 Scanner for Commissioner Pct 3 office 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Jan-1i 22.79 1040 5211 1 calculator for com missioner pct 4 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Jan-11 729 1040 5211 1 set of cooke dates for commissioner pct 4 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Jan-11 22.79 1040 5211 return calculator for commission pct 4 
SHERATON AUSTIN JL DRAGOO 14-Jan-11 74.75 1120 5542 Texas Conf of Urban Counties Open House 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 30-Dec-10 23.11 1130 5217 three Itrs to Megan Mouissette regarding her reque 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 10-Jan-11 24.13 1130 5217 Ltr to Greg Abbot 10 day Itr re Scott Stevens requ 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 24-Jan-11 56.21 1130 5217 Ltr to Greg Abbot re request for opinion. Ltr to K 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Jan-11 167.34 1130 5211 Toner cartridges for County Attorney 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Jan-11 25.65 1160 5211 1 self inking stamp for county clerk dept 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 31-Dec-10 54.99 1200 5211 1 Aluminum Easel for Posterboard signs. 

THE PRINTER WORKS RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 13-Jan-11 77.73 1200 5251 Face-Up Delivery Assembly for LaserJet 9000 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Jan-11 37.78 1200 5211 8 pks of thermal paper rolls for tax dept 

BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 14-Jan-11 89.85 1200 5211 3 New date stamps with correct year bands. 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jan-11 1,706.00 1200 5211 10 calculators for tax dept 

LABEL'S ETC INC RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 25-Jan-11 6809 1200 5211 Turn-A-Matic White ticket refills for Robstown Tax 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 29-Dec-10 192.73 1240 5236 internet service for comm pct 3 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD MIKE BIDDLE 4-Jan-11 154.50 1240 5211 usb to serial pin and lithium battery 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 10-Jan-11 106.13 1240 5236 internet service for biship library 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 11-Jan-11 109.95 1240 5236 internet service for inland parks 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 19-Jan-11 691.39 1240 5236 internet service for keach library 

AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD MICHAEL SCOTT 19-Jan-11 18.49 1240 5211 computer parts cable 

9 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



.. 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
MINIT MAN AIRLINE MICHAEL SCOTT 20-Jan-1i 34.95 1240 5249 repairs on van co #58141 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL SCOTT 20-Jan-11 135.71 1240 5211 battery for laptop 
A TTM 839432270 NBI BRENDA CANALES 21-Jan-11 44.89 1240 5236 internet service for information technology 
ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD MIKE BIDDLE 26-Jan-11 35.44 1240 5211 usb hub 
ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD MIKE BIDDLE 27-Jan-11 32.95 1240 5211 usb device 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 28-Jan-11 192.73 1240 5236 internet service for comm pct 3 
LORMAN EDUCATION SERVICE SHERI BROOKS 6-Jan-11 226.95 1250 5302 IRS form 1099 reporting update CD/Manual Package 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Jan-11 111.24 1250 5211 12 dz pens for auditor dept 
CORPUS CHRISTI CT CIRC SHERI BROOKS 10-Jan-11 102.40 1250 5218 Corpus Christi Caller Times circulation through No 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jan-11 75.97 1250 5211 1 slide away keyboard for auditor dept 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jan-11 60.82 1250 5211 1 sorter and desk rack for auditor dept 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Dec-10 547.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 30-Dec-i0 22,688.69 1270 1461 Dec 2010 copier lease 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Dec-10 753.06 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Jan-11 259.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Jan-11 112.32 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Jan-11 68.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Jan-11 382.08 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-Jan-11 50.00 1270 5447 2011 TxPPA Membership dues for Michael Robinson 
GAL VESTON DAIL Y NEWS ANNETTE MENDOZA 4-Jan-11 115.40 1270 5414 RFP 2872-10 Concession Stands Service at Horace Ca 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 5-Jan-11 245.16 1270 5414 IFB 2874-10 Morgue Transport 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 5-Jan-11 285.90 1270 5414 IFB 2873-10 Armored Car Service 
SOUTH JETTY ANNETTE MENDOZA 5-Jan-11 43.48 1270 5414 RFP 2872-10 Concession Stands Service at Horace Ca 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Jan-11 33.18 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Jan-11 44.36 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 6-Jan-11 5.82 1270 5414 IFB 2873-10 Armored Car Service-Caller Times corre 
VICTORIA ADVOCATE ANNETTE MENDOZA 6-Jan-11 156.80 1270 5414 RFP 2872-10 Concession Stands Service at Horace Ca 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Jan-11 120.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Jan-11 10.34 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Jan-11 222.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Jan-11 424.90 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GCTR JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Jan-11 95.00 1270 5211 year wheel replacement on time date stamp for purc 
THE ROCKPORT PILOT ANNETTE MENDOZA 7-Jan-11 47.70 1270 5414 RFP 2872-10 Concession Stands Service at Horace Ca 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Jan-11 2,638.55 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Jan-11 196.72 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Jan-11 133.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Jan-11 637.35 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Jan-11 31.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Jan-11 1,104.37 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

10 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



• 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Char!i!e Credit Dept Keycode Description 
CC FILE PRO JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Jan-11 900.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Jan-11 66.24 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Jan-11 991.04 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Jan-11 758.52 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Jan-11 130.44 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Jan-11 221.98 1270 1500 toner cartridges for Supply Room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Jan-11 4,238.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Jan-11 94.50 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Jan-11 3,133.97 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
CT FLAGS JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Jan-11 337.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Jan-11 457.97 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 14-Jan-11 283.90 1270 5414 RFP 2872-10 Concession Stands Service at Horace Ca 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Jan-11 121.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Jan-11 39.00 1270 5211 furniture repair of credenza for purchasing dept 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Jan-11 2,100.25 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Jan-11 2,680.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Jan-11 2,127.21 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-Jan-11 538.30 1270 1500 toner cartridges for supply room inventory 
RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-Jan-11 1,691.00 1270 1500 toner and ink cartridges for supply room inventory 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 20-Jan-11 248.98 1270 5414 IFB 2875-10 Laundry Supplies for NC Jails 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Jan-11 637.35 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Jan-11 618.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Jan-11 184.90 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
RISOINC MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jan-11 38.15 1270 5518 charges for copies made 
RISO INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jan-11 74.00 1270 5515 periodic rental charge for duplicator Dec 2010 
RISO INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jan-11 74.00 1270 5515 periodic rental charge for duplicator Jan 2011 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jan-11 1,380.00 1270 1464 Pitney Bowes rental invoice 451290 Dec 32010 for 
IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jan-11 16,162.06 1270 1466 Jan 2011 copy center labor 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jan-11 3,670.99 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jan-11 254.70 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jan-11 8.72 1270 5211 2 permanent paint markers for purchasing dept 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jan-11 28.68 1270 5211 1 dz pens for purchasing dept 
USA MOBILITY WIRELE JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Jan-11 7,541.74 1270 1461 annual county pager service 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Jan-11 937.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Jan-11 958.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Jan-11 505.81 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
CT FLAGS JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Jan-11 270.14 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Jan-11 256.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jan-11 186.00 1270 1500 ink and toner cartridges for supply room inventory 

11 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



, 
Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

January 2011 


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jan-11 33.95 1270 1500 drum cartridge for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Jan-11 2,089.64 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
USPS 48202304034809863 ROMEO RAMIREZ 28-Jan-11 1,100.00 1270 1500 STAMPS FOR SUPPLY ROOM INVENTORY 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Jan-11 64.30 1280 5211 5 pks of folders for employee benefit fund 
CONTINENTAL 0052168864279 SAMUEL L NEAL JR 29-Dec-10 311.80 1285 5542 2011 Legislative Conference 
NATIONAL ASSC COUNTIES SAMUEL L NEAL JR 3-Jan-11 465.00 1285 5302 2011 Legislative Conference 
IRVING TRANSPORTATION SUM SAMUEL L NEAL JR 3-Jan-11 250.00 1285 5302 2011 Transportation & I nfrastructure Convention 
SHERATON AUSTIN JL DRAGOO 17-Jan-11 320.36 1285 5542 Texas Conf of Urban Counties Open House 
HYATT HOTELS AUSTIN TYNER LITTLE 17-Jan-11 131.60 1285 5542 Meeting with Comptroller in Austin, with Dick Mess 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Jan-11 32.72 1315 5211 2 desk caddys for county clerk records mgmt dept 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Jan-11 17.50 1315 5211 1 stamp rack for co clerk records mgmt dept 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jan-11 17.50 1315 5211 1 stamp rack for county clerk records mgmt dept 
MARCO AND CO CATERING HOMER FLORES 21-Jan-11 119.08 1319 5221 Monthly Juvenile Board Meeting Luncheon 
WM SUPERCENTER MILES TOREN 24-Jan-11 12.05 1319 5438 napkins, platter, and foam cups provided for JPO Bas 
WM SUPERCENTER MILES TOREN 24-Jan-11 40.98 1319 5221 finger foods and refreshments provided for JPO Bas 
LA MICHOACANA BAKERY MILES TOREN 26-Jan-11 29.30 1319 5221 finger foods and refreshments provided for JPO Bas 
WM SUPERCENTER MILES TOREN 27-Jan-11 25.75 1319 5221 finger foods and refreshments provided for JPO Bas 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 RICHARD GEORGE 28-Jan-11 99.92 1321 5438 shirts for MAP. duties 
HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 JUAN ARANDA 24-Jan-11 74.99 1322 5211 custom frames for employees awards and recognition 
GAL GALLS INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 10-Jan-11 315.89 1324 5440 property bags for inmates use 
NFl WWW.NETFLlKCOM/CC MALCOLM SPEARS 17-Jan-11 27.99 1324 5218 movies subscription rentals for inmates use 
FLEET MANAGMENT SOLUTI MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 17-Jan-11 384.00 1324 5218 subscription fee for iridium network from January 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 W WILLOUGHBY 17-Jan-11 399.90 1324 5463 jackets for alternative incarceration inmates duri 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 ARLIS YOUNG 26-Jan-11 243.39 1324 5463 coats and igloo spigot for inmates supplies use 
RAY ALLEN WEBSITE ERIC WOOD 25-Jan-11 118.85 1330 5444 genuine kongs leather agitation collar and lead wi 
PETS MART INC 196 ERIC WOOD 25-Jan-11 91.98 1330 5222 dog food for k9 urgi 
PETS MART INC 196 EDWARD DAY 7-Jan-11 102.98 1335 5444 Supplies for K9 dog 
GALVAN SUPER TOWING OSCAR MENDOZA 14-Jan-11 125.00 1335 5455 Towing for Chapter 59 vehicle 2002 Dodge key no 7 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 29-Dec-10 65.00 1400 5268 rekey rear door at da office 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 30-Dec-10 396.20 1400 5268 paint, brushes, wipers 
PLUMBERS WAREHOUSE BOBBY RIOS 30-Dec-10 17.97 1400 5268 tank lever, thread sealant 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 31-Dec-10 73.15 1400 5268 ballasts 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 BOBBYRIOS 31-Dec-10 16.55 1400 5268 tank lever, flush levers, toilet flappers 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 3-Jan-11 65.04 1400 5268 connectors, lamps 
PARTS EXPRESS JOHN SPENCER 4-Jan-11 88.51 1400 5268 microphone with cable 
BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS RUDY MOYA 5-Jan-11 26.05 1400 5268 credit for sales tax charged on invoices 12/2010 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 6-Jan-11 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
FASTENAL COMPANY01 BOBBY RIOS 6-Jan-11 43.08 1400 5268 9in lenox lazer, lenox 818r metal saw blades 
BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS RUDY MOYA 6-Jan-11 83.00 1400 5268 engraved staff signs for 105th and 148th district 

12 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 7-Jan-11 74.72 1400 5268 lamps 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 7-Jan-11 19.35 1400 5268 lamps 
BIRO'S RUBBER STAMPS RUDY MOYA 7-Jan-11 19.00 1400 5268 engraved signs for new staff at courthouse 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 10-Jan-11 65.16 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 10-Jan-11 146.30 1400 5268 ballasts 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 12-Jan-11 73.15 1400 5268 ballasts 
JOHNSTONE SPL Y AT CORPUS BOBBY RIOS 12-Jan-11 10.66 1400 5268 ice machine cleaner 
FASTENAL COMPANY01 BOBBYRIOS 12-Jan-11 49.60 1400 5268 caulking, screws 
FASTENAL COMPANY01 NICK PALACIOS JR 12-Jan-11 7.38 1400 5268 jersey gloves 
DEWEY SUPPLY CORPUS RUDY MOYA 12-Jan-11 47.50 1400 5268 patch-all 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF WILLIAM WEAVER 12-Jan-11 204.00 1400 5268 6yr maintenance on 3 51b halon fire extinguishers 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 13-Jan-11 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 13-Jan-11 113.83 1400 5268 lamps 
GULF TRACTOR CO. NICK PALACIOS JR 13-Jan-11 54.06 1400 5264 air filter cleaner. air filter element assembly fo 
BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS RUDY MOYA 13-Jan-11 40.00 1400 5268 vinyl letters and engraved signs for elected offic 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 13-Jan-11 254.16 1400 5268 masking tape, roller covers, brushes, tray liners 
OTTO DUKES TOOLS RUDY MOYA 13-Jan-11 34.60 1400 5268 blend disc 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 14-Jan-11 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
RD WELDING SERVICE JAMES GAMEZ 14-Jan-11 345.00 1400 5265 credit for welding job submitted by vendor to cred 
GULF TRACTOR CO. NICK PALACIOS JR 14-Jan-11 128.98 1400 5264 blades for aggressor saw and weedeaters 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 17-Jan-11 15.00 1400 5268 duplicate keys 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 17-Jan-11 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBYRIOS 17-Jan-11 273.58 1400 5268 packing, vacuum breaker, repair kits 
ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD JOHN SPENCER 17-Jan-11 239.80 1400 5268 4 sla batteries, 4 12v batteries 
BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS RUDY MOYA 17-Jan-11 51.00 1400 5268 3/4in vinyl letters for nameplates for 13th court 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 17-Jan-11 56.06 1400 5268 door stops, wall patch, screws, anchors 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 17-Jan-11 691.48 1400 5268 paint, primer 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 19-Jan-11 42.12 1400 5268 lamps 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO JOHN SPENCER 19-Jan-11 58.10 1400 5268 inlets, connecdtors, receptacles, cords 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 20-Jan-11 26.00 1400 5268 diax plug-in 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS JAMES GAMEZ 20-Jan-11 20.90 1400 5268 3v nimh battery for camera 
PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBYRIOS 21-Jan-11 82.34 1400 5268 1in stop 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO JOHN SPENCER 21-Jan-11 15.38 1400 5268 plugs, receptacles 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 21-Jan-11 50.85 1400 5268 foot bolt, patio door lock for jail 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC BOBBY RIOS 24-Jan-11 54.42 1400 5268 pipe tap and die for cleaning pipe threads 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 24-Jan-11 100.68 1400 5268 brushes, roller covers 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 26-Jan-11 633.00 1400 5268 install mortise, cylinder lock at 5th floor storag 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 26-Jan-11 180.32 1400 5268 ballasts 
WWGRAINGER BOBBYRIOS 26-Jan-11 60.60 1400 5268 hvac motor 

13 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-F argo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
FOX TREE &LANDSCAPE #1 NICK PALACIOS JR 26-Jan-11 41.22 1400 5264 natal plums for 2nd floor west planters 
SWIFF TRAIN CO LLC RUDY MOYA 26-Jan-11 49.20 1400 5268 tile and carpet joiner 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 WILBUR STRANDBERC 26-Jan-11 17.08 1400 5268 wheels, washers. nuts. bolts 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE &LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 27-Jan-11 838.55 1400 5268 lock/key services at 2nd and 3rd floor at jail. pr 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE &LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 27-Jan-11 110.00 1400 5268 rekey doors at 148th and 105th district courts 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 27-Jan-11 98.55 1400 5268 vinyl tile 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 28-Jan-11 520.20 1400 5268 paint. epoxy. thinner, roller covers, brushes 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS DIPAK DESAI 28-Jan-11 496.00 1400 5268 New Lettering for Commissioners Court 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 28-Jan-11 103.04 1400 5264 cypress mulch. ecodis pesticide for 2nd floor west 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 11-Jan-11 28.32 1401 5424 patron book requests 
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS LAURA CHAPA 11-Jan-11 19.24 1401 5424 patron book requests 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 12-Jan-11 105.98 1401 5424 patron book requests 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 12-Jan-11 15.19 1401 5424 patron book requests 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 12-Jan-11 9.59 1401 5424 patron book requests 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 13-Jan-11 32.60 1401 5424 patron book requests 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 25-Jan-11 11.06 1401 5424 patron book requests 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 26-Jan-11 148.48 1401 5424 patron book requests 
KAESER AND BLAIR INC IDA GARZA 13-Jan-11 856.50 1402 5211 in dispute 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS JOHN SPENCER 14-Jan-11 400.00 1450 5265 remove broken antenna, bracket and cables from pol 
TROYS FENCE RONNIE BETO 6-Jan-11 400.00 1460 5265 service call to replace loop module at juvenile pr 
KOETTER FIRE CORPUS RONNIE BETO 10-Jan-11 147.00 1460 5265 credit for vendor debited error - see debit above 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 10-Jan-11 320.00 1460 5265 repair circulating pump leak juvenile justice ce 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS RONNIE BETO 10-Jan-11 147,00 1460 5265 no purchase - vendor debited card in error - see c 
KOETTER FIRE CORPUS RONNIE BETO 10-Jan-11 330.00 1460 5265 service call for fire alarm service at justice boo 
SHELL PETROLEUM LLC YOLANDA MORENO 10-Jan-11 2,450.00 1460 5261 Paint and texture to paint and move furniture and 

TROYS FENCE RONNIE BETO 14-Jan-11 200.00 1460 5265 servic e call for gate opener at justice boot camp 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE MARYANN HARTUNG 17-Jan-11 76.95 1460 5266 commercial video at juvenile justice center 

JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERC 21-Jan-11 105,00 1460 5265 repair units in control room at juvenile detention 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE &LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 26-Jan-11 370.00 1460 5268 rekey doors, provide and install door closer at ju 
S TEXAS REST AURANOO OF 00 RONNIE BETO 27-Jan-11 75.00 1460 5265 service call for elite washer leaking water and ju 
TROYS FENCE RONNIE BETO 27-Jan-11 200.00 1460 5265 service call for existing telephone entry system a 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE &LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 29-Dec-10 152.00 1465 5268 provide/install file cabinet locks 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS JAMES GAMEZ 14-Jan-11 10,62 1465 5265 credit for sales tax charged 12/2010 - inv 112301 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 21-Jan-11 57.40 1465 5239 tipping and dump fees - broadway warehouse 
REPUBLIC SERVICES ALW BRENDA CANALES 17-Jan-11 149.29 1470 5239 garbage pickup for records warehouse 
PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE BRENDA CANALES 18-Jan-11 91.41 1470 5455 water service for records warehouse 
MCNATT INC AC & HTNG RONNIE BETO 20-Jan-11 175.90 1490 5265 service call on heating unit at cscd 
PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC BOBBYRIOS 5-Jan-11 260.92 1500 5265 change out level controller on boiler 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C YOLANDA MORENO 7-Jan-11 2.774.56 1500 5265 ER Call out to repair broke water main under book 

14 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC YOLANDA MORENO 7-Jan-11 1,386.70 1500 5265 ER repair for condensor water pump at chiller 1 Mc 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERC 10-Jan-11 245.00 1500 5265 cable install at dispute resolution and dmv 
R.D WELDING SERVICE JAMES GAMEZ 14-Jan-11 345.00 1500 5265 clean and brush pitted flat bar in shower are, fil 
RoO WELDING SERVICE JAMES GAMEZ 14-Jan-11 345.00 1500 5265 remove 2x3/16 flat bar and replace with new - at j 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS JAMES GAMEZ 14-Jan-11 550.00 1500 5265 install duplex receptacles at da office 
JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BOBBY RIOS 17-Jan-11 602.66 1500 5268 flex duct, duct tape, thermostats, thermostat cove 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO MARYANN HARTUNG 17-Jan-11 141.88 1500 5435 rental of acetylene/oxygen cylinders for welding 0 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC JOHN SPENCER 19-Jan-11 134.00 1500 5235 8410d telephones 
JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BOBBYRIOS 20-Jan-11 576.96 1500 5268 thermostats, thermostat covers 
TELEQUEST INTERNATIONAL JOHN SPENCER 20-Jan-11 62.37 1500 5235 meridian m2317 telephone 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS WILBUR STRANDBERC 20-Jan-11 831.00 1500 5265 demolish old and install new, owner-provided trans 
CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 21-Jan-11 54.64 1500 5239 tipping and dump fees - bldg maint 
NETWORK LIQUIDATORS JOHN SPENCER 24-Jan-11 150.00 1500 5235 nortel m2317 ash telephone 
WW GRAINGER WILBUR STRANDBERC 24-Jan-11 1,130.13 1500 5268 ups for new jail - this will be credited 2/2011, 3 
OWEN PLUMBING &DRAIN INC WILLIAM WEAVER 25-Jan-11 700.00 1500 5265 additional labor to break through 20in thick concr 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO BOBBYRIOS 26-Jan-11 646.19 1500 5268 td fuses 
BA Y AREA CONTRACTING AND DIPAK DESAI 26-Jan-11 650.00 1500 5261 Labor and materials for repairs to Judge Guy Willi 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS WILBUR STRANDBERC 26-Jan-11 812.12 1500 5265 troubleshoot. install new batteries and boards in 
WWGRAINGER WILBUR STRANDBERC 26-Jan-11 1,329.13 1500 5268 re-bill of ups for new jail w/3year repair warrant 
BAY AREA CONTRACTING AND YOLANDA MORENO 26-Jan-11 4,600.00 1500 5261 Labor and materials for painting Judge Angelica He 
KULL Y COMPANIES BOBBY RIOS 28-Jan-11 842.00 1500 5268 water fountain 
NORCON COMMUNICATIONS WILBUR STRANDBERC 28-Jan-11 848.90 1500 5268 new microphone system for switchboard 
JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS RONNIE BETO 4-Jan-11 96.68 1520 5268 1/25hp motor 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERC 10-Jan-11 192.50 1540 5235 cable install at dmv 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 FRANK BAZAN 14-Jan-11 57.94 1540 5268 pushbrooms 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 29-Dec-10 95.00 1545 5268 adjust door closer at Keach Library 
A C DISTRIBUTION INC WILLIAM WEAVER 13-Jan-11 570.18 1545 5265 repaired a/c at keach library 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY YOLANDA MORENO 30-Dec-10 2,101.25 1565 5268 3 pole 600v 250 amp, Rating Plug parts for urgent 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 4-Jan-11 94.86 1565 5268 auger. pre-rinse spray 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC RONNIE BETO 5-Jan-11 400.00 1565 5265 providelinstall grade 1 level lock - medical exami 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 7-Jan-11 680.00 1565 5265 troubleshoot breaker problem at medical examiner 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 7-Jan-11 680.00 1565 5265 change out 8 lamps for outside lights and one 120v 
DISCOUNT TELEPHONE JOHN SPENCER 17-Jan-11 80.75 1565 5235 service call for medical examiner telephone system 
S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 RONNIE BETO 20-Jan-11 698.67 1565 5265 service call for walk-in cooler at medical examine 
TROYS FENCE RONNIE BETO 20-Jan-11 200.00 1565 5265 service call for gate at medical examiner 
AMERIPRIDE SERVICES MARYANN HARTUNG 30-Dec-10 7.60 1570 5445 3x4 gray mats for constable pct 5 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE MARYANN HARTUNG 3-Jan-11 94.90 1570 5266 commercial video/music at courthouse 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 NICK PALACIOS JR 12-Jan-11 39.48 1570 5255 motor oil for lawnmowers/tractor 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS BOBBY RIOS 20-Jan-11 71.47 1570 5255 digital multimeter 

15 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
JOHNSTONE SPL Y AT CORPUS JAMES GAMEZ 20-Jan-11 27.95 1570 5255 longnose plier 
FAIRWAY SUPPLY AUSTIN ALFRED BRADLEY 27-Jan-11 750,00 1580 5268 baby-changing tables for human services/robstown 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMA 30-Dec-10 3.47 1590 5268 Water hose mender 
WWGRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMA 30-Dec-10 22.89 1590 5268 Steel fish tape 50 ft 
SEARS ROEBUCK 1217 ELIZABETH MONTEMA 3-Jan-11 16.99 1590 5268 Filter for shop wet/dry vac 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ELIZABETH MONTEMA 6-Jan-11 0.96 1590 5254 credit for tax charge 
WWGRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMA 6-Jan-11 48.60 1590 5268 Light bulbs 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMA 6-Jan-11 14.25 1590 5268 9 voly lithium battery for electric operating hand 
24 HR SAFETY, LLC ELIZABETH MONTEMA 7-Jan-11 437.50 1590 5266 Annual fire extinguisher inspection-6 new extingui 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMA 10-Jan-11 130,00 1590 5265 electrical standard wire rolls-blk/wht 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMA 10-Jan-11 34.19 1590 5268 material for construction of employee lockers-pole 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMA 14-Jan-11 43.93 1590 5268 replaced old 3 and 4 way switches 
WM SUPERCENTER ELIZABETH MONTEMA 14-Jan-11 2.48 1590 5268 light bulbs 
WWGRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMA 17-Jan-11 230.11 1590 5265 items to install electrical wall packs for added s 
WWGRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMA 17-Jan-11 27.63 1590 5268 drill bit and anchors 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ELIZABETH MONTEMA 20-Jan-11 10,00 1590 5249 repair tire leak on F-150 PU truck 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ELIZABETH MONTEMA 24-Jan-11 15,92 1590 5268 adhesive for installation of stone benches 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ELIZABETH MONTEMA 24-Jan-11 239.88 1590 5264 4 stone benches-donation was made back on 4-17-200 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMA 26-Jan-11 16.94 1590 5268 locking hasp to secure sliding doors in Cowing and 
WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ELIZABETH MONTEMA 26-Jan-11 56.91 1590 5268 Spray paint-washers, bolts, screws for light fixtu 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMA 27-Jan-11 20.10 1590 5265 flex cable-exterior ring for light in main lobby 
FSG LIGHTING ELIZABETH MONTEMA 27-Jan-11 153.80 1590 5268 ballast and light ficture clips 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY RONNIE BETO 4-Jan-11 742.68 1740 5268 stem mountings, tap kit. breaker, lamps, quad kit 
MARKS PLUMBING PARTS BILLIE COOPER 6-Jan-11 194.43 1740 5268 cartridge w/push handle 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS RONNIE BETO 6-Jan-11 35.85 1740 5268 fuses, outlet. insulators, auto 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS BILLIE COOPER 7-Jan-11 680.00 1740 5265 replace 2 photo cells, fuse, light fixture, baUas 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF RONNIE BETO 7-Jan-11 79.90 1740 5268 nut and bolt for fire panel at annex 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 10-Jan-11 240.00 1740 5265 service calls to repair plumbing problems at vario 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 10-Jan-11 23.29 1740 5268 lamp holders 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 10-Jan-11 17.75 1740 5265 materials for repair of circulating pump leak - ju 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 14-Jan-11 660,00 1740 5268 halide wall pack with lamp 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 17-Jan-11 82,80 1740 5268 lamps 
T - B ELECTRIC INC RONNIE BETO 24-Jan-11 680.00 1740 5265 install cable for control circuit at annex 
KOETTER FIRE CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 25-Jan-11 190,00 1740 5265 service call for fire alarm service at annex 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO BILLIE COOPER 26-Jan-11 8.45 1740 5268 relay 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SAMMY GARZA 12-Jan-11 10,08 2339 5249 oil and filter change on unit 504 
JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS VICTOR HINOJOSA 29-Dec-10 36,77 3092 5438 Electrical motor for use of the new jersey light t 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 31-Dec-10 32.00 3092 5438 Clear Zone Metered for Fruit Fly control use 
DAIL Y AND WELLS VICTOR HINOJOSA 31-Dec-10 36.51 3092 5258 Troubleshoot radio system and replaced bad PA spea 

16 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Ke}!code Description 
UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 5-Jan-11 39.10 3092 5438 Contrac All Weather Blox, Bifen for ant and rodent 
TX DEPT AGRICULTURE MICHAEL FLORES 7-Jan-11 12.52 3092 5437 Noncommercial Political License Renewal. 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 7-Jan-11 39.30 3092 5438 Suspend Bettix for roach control use 
TX DEPT AGRICULTURE VICTOR HINOJOSA 7-Jan-11 12.52 3092 5437 Noncommercial Political Pesticide License Renewal 
TX DEPT AGRICULTURE YOLANDA MORENO 7-Jan-11 12.52 3092 5437 Noncommercial Politcial Pesticide License Renewal 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 10-Jan-11 10.00 3092 5255 Stainless Steel Injector for pest control pump 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 10-Jan-11 13.00 3092 5438 Cob Web Duster Head and Cob Web Duster Pole for sp 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 17-Jan-11 63.69 3092 5438 Terro PCO. Clear Zone. Flyweb. and invade Bio Foar 
AUTOZONE #1328 RAYSOZA 19-Jan-11 3.99 3092 5249 Permatex Super Clear Vinyl Sealant Kit for Seat Re 
OREILLY AUTO 00006353 MICHAEL FLORES 20-Jan-11 22.63 3092 5249 Credit for one V-Belt 
ORE ILL Y AUTO 00006353 MICHAEL FLORES 20-Jan-11 68.93 3092 5249 2 two V-Belts for U385 
UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 20-Jan-11 38.00 3092 5438 Bifen Insecticide for ant control use 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 21-Jan-11 58.10 3092 5438 Contrac All Weather. Bifen for rodent and ant cont 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 21-Jan-11 92.83 3092 5438 Aerosal Despenser, and PI Aerosol. Maxforce for Fr 
UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 24-Jan-11 76.00 3092 5438 Bifen Insecticide for ant control use 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 24-Jan-11 24.65 3092 5438 Advion Cockroach Gel Bait for roach control use 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 26-Jan-11 41.36 3092 5438 Bifen LP and Maxforce for ant and roach control us 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 26-Jan-11 38.00 3092 5438 Bifen LP for ant control use outside of buildings 
UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 28-Jan-11 76.00 3092 5438 Bifen LP for ant control use 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 28-Jan-11 73.32 3092 5438 PI Aerosol. Masterline Rat Trays for rodent contro 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Jan-11 77.98 3140 5211 2 postal tubs for ccal 4 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Jan-11 19.79 3150 5211 1 signature stamp for ccal 5 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Jan-11 365.98 3150 5211 2 drum cartridges for ccal 5 
ULiNE SHIP SUPPLIES JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Jan-11 221.60 3150 5211 1 mail cart for ccal 5 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Jan-11 299.99 3150 5680 1 fax machine for ccal 5 
COPY SHOP JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Jan-11 150.00 3150 5211 150 laminated jury cards for ccal5 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jan-11 28.68 3150 5211 1 dz pens for ccal 5 dept 
COPY SHOP JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Jan-11 200.00 3330 5211 200 laminated jury cards for 105th district court 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Jan-11 171.40 3330 5211 5 stamps for the 105th district sourt 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Jan-11 171.40 3330 5211 5 stamps for the 105th district court 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Jan-11 171.40 3330 5211 5 stamps for the 105th district court 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 5·Jan·11 1.537.49 3330 5680 1 desk and 1 credenza for the 105th district court 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Jan-11 37.44 3330 5211 8 incline sorters for the 105th district court 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Jan-11 1,664.81 3330 5680 desk, credenza and slide away keyboard 
CORPUS CHRISTI ST AMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Jan-11 79.16 3330 5211 4 self inking signature stamps for 105th district 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Jan-11 566.46 3330 5680 2 storage cabinets for 105th district court dept 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Jan-11 479.96 3330 5680 1 executive storage cabinet for 105th district cou 
A&W OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Jan-11 37.44 3330 5211 8 sorters for 105th district court credit 
MCCLURE PUBLISHING JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jan-11 601.80 3330 5218 2011 state legal books for 105th district court de 

17 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



.. 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Jan-11 129.47 3340 5211 1 toner cartridge for 117th district court 
DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-Jan-11 26.49 3340 5211 keyboard for laptop computer for 117th District CO 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Jan-11 1,664.81 3350 5680 desk. credenza and slide away keyboard 
MO GLASS RICHARD GEORGE 29-Dec-10 14.50 3480 5249 Ford Econoline Van State Inspection Sticker 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Dec-10 29.47 3480 5211 1 ream of paper for juvenile dept 
VALERO 422 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 31-Dec-10 38.28 3480 5241 ISP officer fuel for department vehicle during res 
PCC 1005 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 31-Dec-10 13.96 3480 5241 ISP officer fuel for department vehicle during res 
MINIT MAN SPID DEANNA SALDANA 3-Jan-11 62.90 3480 5249 Chevy 09 Impala air filter replaced and oil change 
MINIT MAN SPID DEANNA SALDANA 3-Jan-11 34.95 3480 5249 chevy 2007 Impala oil change 
CITY OF CC AIRPORT PATRICIA GUERNSEY 3-Jan-11 10.00 3480 5459 luggage fee travel to residential visit of juvenile 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 6-Jan-11 10.43 3480 5306 C.Allen fingerprint background check 
DIAMOND 974 SHAMROCK PATRICIA GUERNSEY 10-Jan-11 34.62 3480 5241 ISP officer fuel for department vehicle during res 
CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC MILES TOREN 12-Jan-11 28.49 3480 5268 11 duplicate keys for deparment use 
PCC 2165 HOMER FLORES 13-Jan-11 16.81 3480 5241 Chief Director fuel for county vehicle to attend c 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER HOMER FLORES 13-Jan-11 360.16 3480 5414 Juvenile Justice Courier/Receptionist job announc 
OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK HOMER FLORES 13-Jan-11 119.60 3480 5542 Chief Director hotel stay to attend conference in 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR HOMER FLORES 17-Jan-11 103.50 3480 5542 Chief Director car rental to attend conference in 
SHELL OIL 57542086806 HOMER FLORES 17-Jan-11 27.33 3480 5241 Chief Director fuel for county vehicle to attend c 
OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK HOMER FLORES 18-Jan-11 239.20 3480 5542 Chief Director hotel stay for conference in Austin 
CORPUS CHRISTI ST AMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jan-11 62.64 3480 5211 1 received date stamp for juvenile dept 
FASTRAK EXPRESS PATRICIA GUERNSEY 21-Jan-11 39.46 3480 5241 ISP officer fuel for department vehicle during res 
PEPBOYS STORE # 181 DEANNA SALDANA 24-Jan-11 33.81 3480 5249 Chevy 2007 Impala headlight installed 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 DEANNA SALDANA 24-Jan-11 58.43 3480 5438 money lock box for finance area 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 24-Jan-11 10.43 3480 5306 Pre employment fingerprint background check 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Jan-11 6.40 3480 5211 2 pks of 5-tab dividers for juvenile probation dep 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 28-Jan-11 10.43 3480 5306 B.Guarjardo fingerprint background check 
WALGREENS #4424 DAVID GONZALEZ 30-Dec-10 5.98 3490 5427 epsom salt used for juveniles detained with minor 
INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI JAY RAVELING 10-Jan-11 381.24 3490 5258 5 batteries and 8 clips for detention walkie talki 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 14-Jan-11 10.43 3490 5306 L.Guerrero pre employment finger print background 
MO GLASS DAVID GONZALEZ 17-Jan-11 14.50 3490 5249 Ford Van State Inspection Sticker 
DOLRTREE 2594 00025940 JAY RAVELING 17-Jan-11 7.00 3490 5438 timers used to time to administer medications to j 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 24-Jan-11 10.43 3490 5306 W.Porche pre employment fingerprint background che 
CITY OF CC HEAL TH DEPT LYNN MCCAUGHAN 4-Jan-11 30.00 3492 1472 L.Dunn immunizations Karnes Co juvenile County wil 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE LEONARDO GARCIA 5-Jan-11 10.43 3492 5306 C.Dorr pre employment fingerprint background check 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Jan-11 14.38 3492 5211 2 pks of key tags for juvenile boot camp dept 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 13-Jan-11 10.43 3492 5306 J.Soliz pre employment fingerprint background chec 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 13-Jan-11 10.43 3492 5306 E.Suarez pre employment fingerprint background che 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 13-Jan-11 10.43 3492 5306 A.Puente Pre employment fingerprint background che 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 17-Jan-11 10.43 3492 5306 R.Armendariz pre employment fingerprint background 

18 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
CITY OF CC HEALTH DEPT LYNN MCCAUGHAN 17-Jan-11 20.00 3492 5303 C.Maldonado immunizations for cadet 
CITY OF CC HEALTH DEPT LYNN MCCAUGHAN 17-Jan-11 10.00 3492 1472 K.Graham immunizations for Fort Bend Co out of cou 
WWGRAINGER DEANNA SALDANA 20-Jan-11 400.40 3492 5268 4 convex mirrors for the boot camp 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 28-Jan-11 10.43 3492 5306 P.Washington pre employment fingerprint background 
TX DISTR & COUNTY ATTY EVA SILVA 6-Jan-11 2.475.00 3520 5302 prosecutor trials skills course registration fee f 
AGENT FEE 8900542336304 EVA SILVA 7-Jan-11 40.00 3520 1439 eric ozuna sot vs john wilson 10cr2519f 
SOUTHW EST AI R5262146539400 EVA SILVA 7-Jan-11 581.80 3520 1439 eric ozuna sot vs john wilson 10cr2519f 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Jan-11 57.75 3520 5211 1 luggage cart for district atty dept 
AGENT FEE 8900542336318 EVA SILVA 10-Jan-11 40.00 3520 1439 thelma rourkesot vs john wilson 10cr2519f 
AGENT FEE 8900542336320 EVA SILVA 10-Jan-11 40.00 3520 1439 jose ramos sot vs john wilson 10cr2519f 
AGENT FEE 8900542336319 EVA SILVA 10-Jan-11 40.00 3520 1439 pat guernsey sot vs john wilson 10cr2519f 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262146815141 EVA SILVA 10-Jan-11 923.80 3520 1439 jose ramos sot vs john wilson 10cr2519f 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262146820637 EVA SILVA 10-Jan-11 339.90 3520 1439 thelma rourke sot vs john wilson 10cr2519f 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262146818982 EVA SILVA 10-Jan-11 339.90 3520 1439 pat guernsey sot vs john wilson 10cr2519f 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262146960304 EVA SILVA 10-Jan-11 3.70 3520 1439 jose ramos sot vs john wilson 10cr2519f 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262147618522 EVA SILVA 12-Jan-11 4.00 3520 1439 thelma rourke sot vs john wilson 10cr2519f 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262146539400 EVA SILVA 13-Jan-11 290.90 3520 1439 sot vs john wilson 1 Ocr2519f witness eric ozuna ai 
AMERICAN AI 0017945471571 EVA SILVA 13-Jan-11 436.40 3520 1439 sot vs john wilson 1 Ocr2519f witness eric ozuna ai 
AGENT FEE 8900542443363 EVA SILVA 13-Jan-11 40.00 3520 1439 sot vs john wilson 10cr2519f witness eric ozuna sr 
# 0907 LA QUINTA INNS EVA SILVA 14-Jan-11 113.51 3520 5542 sot vs john henry ramirez criminal appeal in austi 
RADISSON HOTELS & SUITES EVA SILVA 17-Jan-11 511.75 3520 5542 tdcaa prosecutor trial skills course seminar kim h 
RADISSON HOTELS & SUITES EVA SILVA 17-Jan-11 511.75 3520 5542 tdcaa prosecutor trial skills course seminar brian 

RADISSON HOTELS & SUITES EVA SILVA 17-Jan-11 511.75 3520 5542 tdcaa prosecutor trial skills course seminar ben j 
RADISSON HOTELS & SUITES EVA SILVA 17-Jan-11 511.75 3520 5542 tdcaa prosecutor trial skills course seminar steph 
RADISSON HOTELS & SUITES EVA SILVA 17-Jan-11 511.75 3520 5542 tdcaa prosecutor trial skills course seminar robby 
RADISSON HOTELS & SUITES EVA SILVA 17-Jan-11 511.75 3520 5542 tdcaa prosecutor trial skills course seminar john 
RADISSON HOTELS & SUITES EVA SILVA 17-Jan-11 511.75 3520 5542 tdcaa prosecutor trial skills course seminar abiga 
RADISSON HOTELS & SUITES EVA SILVA 17-Jan-11 511.75 3520 5542 tdcaa prosecutor trial skills course seminar richa 
RADISSON HOTELS & SUITES EVA SILVA 24-Jan-11 511.75 3520 5542 tdcaa prosecutor trial skills course seminar mason 
SBOTJUVENILELAWSECTION EVA SILVA 25-Jan-11 450.00 3520 5302 24th annual juvenile law conference registration f 
ELEX PUBLISHERS EVA SILVA 26-Jan-11 112.50 3520 5218 texas rules of evidence summary trial guide ordere 
TX DISTR &COUNTYATTY EVA SILVA 27-Jan-11 550.00 3520 5302 2011 investigator school regisration fee for gary 
OMNI HOTELS SAN ANTONIO EVA SILVA 27-Jan-11 554.57 3520 5542 2011 investigator school for gary witherspoon 
OMNI HOTELS SAN ANTONIO EVA SILVA 28-Jan-11 554.57 3520 5542 2011 investigator school for craig hill 
USPS 48202004134809947 GERALD GARZA 6-Jan-11 56.00 3530 5215 P.O. box rental fee for one year 
A&W OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Jan-11 277.85 3540 5211 5 calculators for dist clerk dept 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jan-11 350.10 3540 5211 10 rubber stamps for district clerk dept 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jan-11 35.64 3540 5211 4 replacement ink pads for district clerk dept 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Jan-11 129.56 3540 5211 1 key cabinet for district clerk dept 

19 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



-
• 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Jan-11 60.48 3600 5211 1 case of kleenex for jp 1-1 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Jan-11 153.90 3610 5211 6 bxs of folders for jp 1-2 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Jan-11 281.00 3621 5211 10 bxs of folders for jp 2-1 dept 
GSI/ENVELOPE MALL.COM JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Jan-11 68.20 3640 5211 10 pks of pink envelopes for jp 4 
T AQUERIA JALISCO 6 DANIEL GARZA 29-Dec-10 20.00 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 29-Dec-10 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 233 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SCOTT MEDCALF 29-Dec-10 129.95 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 242 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 29-Dec-10 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 232 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 DANA RICHARDSON 30-Dec-10 47.98 3700 5211 hp ink cartridge for cid office printer order di 
CHICK-FIL-A #02102 DON MANUEL 30-Dec-10 18.25 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
TEXAS ROADHOUSE #2173 MELISSA BURNS 30-Dec-10 40.34 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
T AQUERIA EL JALICI SANJUANITA HERNAN 30-Dec-10 10.00 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
DAIRY QUEEN #13903 SANJUANIT A HERNAN 30-Dec-10 18.25 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Jan-11 41.99 3700 5211 1 pk of ink cartridges for sheriffs dept 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE LOUIS FORTE 3-Jan-11 65.00 3700 5249 remove and instal kill switch on unit 236 
CHILI'S GRI09600010967 MELISSA BURNS 3-Jan-11 26.96 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

HOLIDAY INNS MELISSA BURNS 3-Jan-11 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to vernon st 
HOLIDAY INNS MELISSA BURNS 3-Jan-11 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to vernon st 
IHOP # 1419 DANIEL GARZA 4-Jan-11 12.47 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
LITTLE RED BARN ERNEST MORENO 4-Jan-11 38.79 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

FIRESTONE 06787832 JAMES HICKEY 5-Jan-11 26.98 3700 5249 repair flat tire and wheel balance unit 217 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE MIKE MCKENZIE 5-Jan-11 150.00 3700 5249 repair shifter cable and towing charges on unit 24 
JOSES MEXICAN RESTAURANT DANIEL GARZA 6-Jan-11 26.17 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

RED ROBIN RIM #367 DANIEL GARZA 6-Jan-11 27.95 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET JAY WORTHINGTON 6-Jan-11 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 257 

SCOTT GLASS JOHN GALVAN 6-Jan-11 49.95 3700 5249 repair windshield on unit 211 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 SCOTT MEDCALF 6-Jan-11 213.40 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 234 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU SCOTT MEDCALF 6-Jan-11 30.49 3700 5249 replace broken spot light on unit 234 
COTTON PATCH CAFE #53 DON MANUEL 7-Jan-11 21.75 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
TOWN & COUNTRY0214 MELISSA BURNS 7-Jan-11 75.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates to gloss br 

WHATABURGER 10 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 10-Jan-11 5.15 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
MI TIERRA DANIEL GARZA 10-Jan-11 27.65 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 ERIC WOOD 10-Jan-11 207.90 3700 5249 replace and balance two new tires on unit 235 
DAILY AND WELLS ERNEST MORENO 10-Jan-11 22.50 3700 5249 check and repair power and ground wires on siren c 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Jan-11 349.99 3700 5680 1 multifunction printer for sheriffs dept 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 LOUIS FORTE 10-Jan-11 207.90 3700 5249 remove and replace two new tire on unit 234 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET LOUIS FORTE 10-Jan-11 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 233 
DAIL Y AND WELLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 10-Jan-11 278.00 3700 5248 installation of radio and power cable for malcom 
HOLIDAY INN DALLAS MARKET SANJUANITA HERNAN 10-Jan-11 20.00 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

20 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



'" Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
WHATABURGER 895 026 
HOLIDAY INN DALLAS MARKET 
HOLIDAY INN DALLAS MARKET 
RUB lOS AUTOMOTIVE 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 
WWGRAINGER 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 
CHILI'S GRI86200008623 
ARC 
CARINOS ITAL GRILL #103 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 
COOPER'S BBO & GRILL 
CHEVRON 00200152 
ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 
ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD 
KFC Y343072 13430723 
RED ROBIN PARMER 
TAOUERIA GUADALAJARA 
WHATABURGER 428 026 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 
GOODYEAR A.S.C. #4738 
ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD 
EVIDENT 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 
JOSES MEXICAN RESTAURANT 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 
NARDIS PUBLIC SAFE 
NARDIS PUBLIC SAFE 
AMERICAN GLASS MASTERS IN 
IHOP #3287 
RESTAURANT COLIMA 
WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

SANJUANIT A HERNAN 
SANJUANITA HERNAN 
SANJUANITA HERNAN 
SCOTT MEDCALF 
SCOTT MEDCALF 
TARA MARTIN 
TARA MARTIN 
LOUIS FORTE 
DANIEL GARZA 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
VICKY PUENTE 
ALLON CALZADA 
ARLIS YOUNG 
ARLIS YOUNG 
ARLIS YOUNG 
DANIEL GARZA 
DANIEL GARZA 
DANIEL GARZA 
DON MANUEL 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
SANJUAN IT A HERNAN 
DANIEL GARZA 
DON MANUEL 
DON MANUEL 
JEVON BOURGEOIS 
MIGUEL YBANEZ 
MIKE LOWRANCE 
WILLIAM EDGE 
BOBBY PULLIN 
DANIEL GARZA 
JUAN ARANDA 
JUAN ARANDA 
JUAN ARANDA 
JUAN ARANDA 
MELISSA BURNS 
SANJUANITA HERNAN 
ARLIS YOUNG 

10-Jan-11 
10-Jan-11 
10-Jan-11 
10-Jan-11 
10-Jan-11 
10-Jan-11 
10-Jan-11 
11-Jan-11 
12-Jan-11 
12-Jan-11 
12-Jan-11 
13-Jan-11 
13-Jan-11 
13-Jan-11 
13-Jan-11 
13-Jan-11 
13-Jan-11 
13-Jan-11 
13-Jan-11 
13-Jan-11 
13-Jan-11 
13-Jan-11 
13-Jan-11 
14-Jan-11 
14-Jan-11 
14-Jan-11 
14-Jan-11 
14-Jan-11 
14-Jan-11 
14-Jan-11 
17-Jan-11 
17-Jan-11 
17-Jan-11 
17-Jan-11 
17-Jan-11 
17-Jan-11 
17-Jan-11 
17-Jan-11 
19-Jan-11 

24.74 3700 
85.00 3700 
85.00 3700 

229.99 3700 
43.17 3700 
36.00 3700 

240.00 3700 
10.00 3700 
35.42 3700 
13.08 3700 
23.97 3700 
10.00 3700 
14.50 3700 

250.00 3700 
14.50 3700 
89.45 3700 
89.45 3700 
29.83 3700 
74.00 3700 

2.22 3700 
37.15 3700 
29.17 3700 
15.96 3700 
11.13 3700 
7.41 3700 

18.84 3700 
14.99 3700 

184.25 3700 
59.95 3700 

115.05 3700 
249.90 3700 

16.25 3700 
50.60 3700 

105.01 3700 
105.99 3700 
373.90 3700 
23.54 3700 
22.00 3700 

599.99 3700 

Prepared by County Auditor 

5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to burnet da 
5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to burnett d 
5249 replace parking brake shoes on unit 230 
5249 replace windshield wiper blade on unit 242 
5463 rider coat with hood and toe boots for new officer 
5444 rechargeable stinger flashlight for officers use 
5249 repair flat tire on on unit 233 
5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
5211 most wanted posters for ncso sheriffs dept 
5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
5249 repair tire on unit 216 
5249 state inspection on unit 221 
5249 replace two new tires on unit 221 
5249 state inspection on unit 521 
5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to gaines co 
5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to gaines co 
5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
5241 gas charges while transporting inmates to sn palri 
5211 25 ft usb cable for sheriffs dept tax credit 
5211 1 bx of file folders for sheriffs dept 
5211 25 ft usb printer cable for sheriffs dept 
5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
5211 1 ink cartridge for sheriffs dept 
5249 replace two new tires on unit 216 
5211 new hard drive for county laptop use in ad 
5444 crime scenes supplies photomacrographic scale red 
5249 replace two new tires on unit 521 
5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
5211 dater and received rubber stamp for office use 
5463 new employee uniform hat j guajardo 
5463 new employee uniform hat m 
5249 replace solar controlled encap on unit 211 
5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
5680 extending pole saw for cutting trees at mckenzie j 

21 3/14/2011 



" 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Jan-11 11.81 3700 5211 250 sympathy cards for sheriffs dept 
EL CHARRO DANIEL GARZA 20-Jan-11 18.31 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
BURGER KING #10975 DANIEL GARZA 20-Jan-11 26.33 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SCOTT MEDCALF 20-Jan-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 230 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SCOTT MEDCALF 20-Jan-11 249.98 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 234 
PF CHANGS #9939 VICKY PUENTE 20-Jan-11 33.70 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 21-Jan-11 89.45 3700 5459 in dispute double charged 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 21-Jan-11 89.45 3700 5459 in dispute double charged 
TAQUERIA JALISCO 6 DANIEL GARZA 21-Jan-11 20.00 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
CHICKEN EXPRESS BURNET DON MANUEL 21-Jan-11 18.59 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SCOTT MEDCALF 21-Jan-11 71.01 3700 5249 replace new battery on unit 230 
PIZZA HUT DANIEL GARZA 24-Jan-11 22.97 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 DAVID ALANIZ 24-Jan-11 116.90 3700 5255 cleaning supplies for shotgun cases, ear muffs,eye 
TAQUERIA JALISCO DON MANUEL 24-Jan-11 10.00 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
USPS.COM CLlCK66100611 JUAN ARANDA 24-Jan-11 4.75 3700 5217 outgoing postage for returned items to lonestar un 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JUAN ARANDA 24-Jan-11 15.98 3700 5211 cable extension for office use 
WWGRAINGER LOUIS FORTE 24-Jan-11 200.97 3700 5444 rechargeable stinger flashlight for officers use w 
WWGRAINGER LOUIS FORTE 24-Jan-11 240.00 3700 5444 rechargeable stinger flashlight for officers use 
GIOVANNI'S PASTA AND PIZ MELISSA BURNS 24-Jan-11 22.28 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
AUTOZONE #1328 MIKE LOWRANCE 24-Jan-11 7.99 3700 5255 assorted cords to tie down equipment use in crime 
ABC KEYS AND SAFES TARA MARTIN 24-Jan-11 20.00 3700 5255 extra keys for patrol office doors 
GT DISTRIBUTORS INC TARA MARTIN 24-Jan-11 226.45 3700 5444 taser air 21 cartridge for officers use 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE W WILLOUGHBY 24-Jan-11 268.99 3700 5249 remove and replace brakes and rotors on unit 245 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE W WILLOUGHBY 24-Jan-11 262.99 3700 5249 remove and install horn switch on unit 245 
GCTR LAURA GARCIA 25-Jan-11 72.50 3700 5211 service call to replaced ribbon on time clocks use 
FREDDYS FROZEN CUSTARD #1 MELISSA BURNS 25-Jan-11 6.18 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 25-Jan-11 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 232 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 25-Jan-11 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 233 
BURGER KING #9695 DANIEL GARZA 26-Jan-11 25.54 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
LJS 31526 05515267 DON MANUEL 26-Jan-11 16.78 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
SUBWAY 00165340 DON MANUEL 26-Jan-11 17.44 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
DAIRY QUEEN #13439 DON MANUEL 26-Jan-11 21.43 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JUDY JACOBSON 26-Jan-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 187 
WWGRAINGER LOUIS FORTE 26-Jan-11 200.97 3700 5444 return rechargeable stinger flashlight for officer 
DANNYS #5 MIGUEL YBANEZ 26-Jan-11 27.77 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SCOTT MEDCALF 26-Jan-11 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat on unit 242 
GAL GALLS INC TARA MARTIN 26-Jan-11 205.89 3700 5444 smith and wesson handcuffs for officers use 
LULU'S CAFE VICKY PUENTE 26-Jan-11 29.75 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU ARLIS YOUNG 27-Jan-11 52.66 3700 5249 replace tail light on unit 249 

22 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



it 
Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
January 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
IHOP#1483 DANIEL GARZA 27-Jan-11 24.84 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 27-Jan-11 138.00 3700 5459 hotel staywhHe transporting inmates to tarrant co 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 27-Jan-11 138.00 3700 5459 hotel staywhile transporting inmates to tarrant co 
EL ACAPULCO MEXICAN RESTA DON MANUEL 27-Jan-11 8.48 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JUAN ARANDA 27-Jan-11 165.50 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 211 
HOLIDAY INNS-AMARILLO SANJUANITA HERNAN 27-Jan-11 92.38 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to sash rand 
HOLIDAY INNS-AMARILLO SANJUANITA HERNAN 27-Jan-11 92.38 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to sash ran 
TAQUERIA LOS POTRILLOS DANIEL GARZA 28-Jan-11 6.21 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JAMES HICKEY 28-Jan-11 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 217 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS JUAN ARANDA 28-Jan-11 10.00 3700 5463 credit refund for overcharge on employees uniform 
ARC MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Jan-11 17.23 3700 5211 2011 most wanted posters for sheriff office - Ridg 
FRED PRYOR CAREERTRACK MICHELLE YATES 28-Jan-11 199.00 3700 5302 management skills for secretaries. admin ass!. support stal 
DEAF & HARD OF HEARING MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 29-Dec-10 390.00 3720 5343 interpreting services for the deaf and hard of hea 
S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 PATRICIA GAMEZ 30-Dec-10 124.04 3720 5254 service call to repair and replace leakng valve on 
S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 PATRICIA GAMEZ 30-Dec-10 257.79 3720 5254 service call to repair broken valve on unimac wash 
S TEXAS REST AURANOO OF 00 PATRICIA GAMEZ 30-Dec-10 194.69 3720 5254 service call to repair and replace temperature swi 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Jan-11 273.69 3720 5211 3 ink cartridges for neso jail dept 
AMERICAN DETAIL SUPPLY BOBBY PULLIN 12-Jan-11 179.80 3720 5250 carwash supplies for shop use shape up wash n wax 
WM SUPERCENTER ROGER MORGAN 12-Jan-11 5.00 3720 5268 battery for the auto switch door control system 
WWGRAINGER W WILLOUGHBY 12-Jan-11 48.74 3720 5255 abrasive cut off wheel use by employees on smail! 
AD PROS OF PALM BEACH JOHN GALVAN 14-Jan-11 2.151.72 3720 5438 clear backpacks for employees use in jail for secu 
ELLIOT LANDFILL ARLIS YOUNG 17-Jan-11 47.10 3720 5239 landfill and disposal fees for tree cuts from mcke 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS W WILLOUGHBY 17-Jan-11 11.59 3720 5211 cable and adapter for office use 
WESTERN AUTO &ACE HDWR ARLIS YOUNG 19-Jan-11 21.97 3720 5250 paint and oil for shop supplies use 
JC TRONICS W WILLOUGHBY 20-Jan-11 71.95 3720 5254 service call to repair driveway camera power to pr 
JC TRONICS W WILLOUGHBY 20-Jan-11 144.00 3720 5254 service call to replace hook up modulator for dvd 
ELLIOT LANDFILL ARLIS YOUNG 24-Jan-11 47.10 3720 5239 landfill and disposal fees for tree limbs at the m 
ELLIOT LANDFILL ARLIS YOUNG 24-Jan-11 87.13 3720 5239 landfill and disposal fees for tree limbs at the m 
WWGRAINGER W WILLOUGHBY 24-Jan-11 97.20 3720 5268 marine sealant cartridge for small repairs in ja 
WWGRAINGER W WILLOUGHBY 24-Jan-11 105.64 3720 5255 gloves safety eyewear use by employees 
DEAF & HARD OF HEARING MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 25-Jan-11 120.00 3720 5343 interpreting services for the deaf and hard of hea 
RIVERSIDE VET CLINIC BOBBY PULLIN 26-Jan-11 45.00 3720 5455 coggins test for an astray horse for sale required 
WWGRAINGER W WILLOUGHBY 26-Jan-11 17.46 3720 5268 alum auto center punch for scribing metals use in 
MCCOYS#17 BOBBY PULLIN 28-Jan-11 55.14 3720 5264 screws and supplies to repair fence at jail annex 
ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD DANIEL PEREZ 28-Jan-11 226.54 3720 5211 video power extension cable and video capture card 
CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC W WILLOUGHBY 28-Jan-11 3.74 3720 5268 refund for tax charged on key rings and copies 
THE SHARP SHOOTER ELI TAMEZ 30-Dec-10 35.18 3810 5447 Firing range for certification 
THE SHARP SHOOTER ELI TAMEZ 30-Dec-10 143.20 3810 5218 Penal code books 
THE SHARP SHOOTER ELI TAMEZ 7-Jan-11 60.00 3810 5254 Clean rifle and shotgun 

23 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



, 


•
Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

January 2011 


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
SIMPLEX GRINNELL WEB P ELI TAMEZ 13-Jan-11 132.00 3810 5211 Ribbon for time stamper 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 14-Jan-11 111.81 3810 5249 Power system flush 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 19-Jan-11 19.95 3810 5247 Carwash 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET ELI TAMEZ 21-Jan-11 39.57 3810 5249 Copy of vehicle key 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET ELI TAMEZ 21-Jan-11 14.92 3810 5249 Copy of vehicle key 
DAILY AND WELLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 24-Jan-11 20.00 3810 5248 removal of malcom radio 
DAILY AND WELLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 26-Jan-11 100.00 3810 5248 installation of malcom radio 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 27-Jan-11 117.67 3810 5249 Thermostat antifreeze unit 14 
CAR WASH AMERICA ROBERT CISNEROS 27-Jan-11 14.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 08 
COUNTY PROGRESS MINERVA GONZALES 30-Dec-10 36.00 3820 5218 Texas County Directory 
WAL-MART JAMES ROBERTSON 5-Jan-11 23.24 3820 5211 recordable dvds and sleeve protectors 
WAL-MART JAMES ROBERTSON 6-Jan-11 25.16 3820 5211 Walmart had initially charged the officer with sal 
TEXAS STATE DIRECTORY MINERVA GONZALES 6-Jan-11 42.45 3820 5218 Texas State Directory 
WAL-MART #0490 JAMES ROBERTSON 7-Jan-11 23.24 3820 5211 returned recordable dvds and sleeve protectors 
WAL-MART #0490 JAMES ROBERTSON 10-Jan-11 25.16 3820 5211 Walmart had initially charged the officer with sal 
VEHICLE LIGHTING SOL JOSEPH WHITMORE 21-Jan-11 40.70 3820 5444 utility spotlight high power lamp kit GL Code 5444 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JOSEPH WHITMORE 21-Jan-11 24.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 01 id 60217 
GAL GALLS INC JIMMY RIVERA 7-Jan-11 204.93 3830 5444 targets and silencer earmuffs for deputys Pct 3 
SCOTT GLASS JIMMY RIVERA 13-Jan-11 180.00 3830 5249 fixed windshield for unit 149 Pct 3 
USPS 4879830343 JIMMY RIVERA 13-Jan-11 70.00 3830 5215 P.O. box rental fee for for one year 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY DIONICIO YSASSI 30-Dec-10 14.45 3850 5248 face plate for radio for unit 5511 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY DIONICIO YSASSI 30-Dec-10 25.50 3850 5248 3 cigarette plugs for unit 5511 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY DIONICIO YSASSI 30-Dec-10 9.61 3850 5248 shipping for 3 cigarette plugs & face plate 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MARIASIGUR 31-Dec-10 120.32 3850 5249 Replace tire, mount and balance 
COTTON PICKER TOWING OSCAR MENDOZA 6-Jan-11 45.00 3850 5249 Towing Unit 5502 for repairs 
THE LAPTOP SHOP EDWARD DAY 7-Jan-11 185.00 3850 5251 Repair Broken hinges on laptop 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 7-Jan-11 31.81 3850 5249 Oil change for unit 5505 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 7-Jan-11 31.81 3850 5249 oil change for unit 5508 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 7-Jan-11 31.81 3850 5249 Oil change for unit 5509 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 7-Jan-11 31.81 3850 5249 Oil change for unit 5507 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 7-Jan-11 31.81 3850 5249 Oil change for unit 5514 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 7-Jan-11 31.81 3850 5249 Oil change for unit 5510 
PRODUCTIVITY CENTER INC MARIASIGUR 17-Jan-11 295.00 3850 5447 Membership for Sgt Mendoza TCLEDDS renewal 
GALVAN SUPER TOWING MARIASIGUR 19-Jan-11 150.00 3850 5249 Towing for Unit 5508 vehicle will be disabled 
USPS 48766503834809608 OSCAR MENDOZA 19-Jan-11 5.35 3850 5217 Shipping for Scittsdale Arizons Priority Mail 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jan-11 41.00 3850 5211 1 vertical file cabinet lock for const pct 5 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 21-Jan-11 31.81 3850 5249 Oil change for unit 5509 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 21-Jan-11 31.81 3850 5249 Oil change for unit 5503 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 21-Jan-11 31.81 3850 5249 Oil Change for Unit 5502 

24 Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



,. 
Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

January 2011 


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 21-Jan-11 47.48 3850 5249 Oil Change for Unit 5504 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 21-Jan-11 286.49 3850 5249 Rear right headlight lens reflector repair 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE DIONICIO YSASSI 24-Jan-11 1,019.20 3850 5249 Solinoid Body Control Module and labor for unit 5506 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 24-Jan-11 315.34 3850 5249 oil change repir Hub Bearing Right Front head 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 25-Jan-11 241.45 3850 5249 Rear brake job for unit 5509 
MEDINA'S MUFFLER SHOP OSCAR MENDOZA 26-Jan-11 167.21 3850 5249 Installed muffler pipe for unit 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Jan-11 162.72 4110 5211 6 bx of folders 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Jan-11 8.91 4110 5211 stamp replacement pad 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARCELINA SANTOS 7-Jan-11 14.50 4190 5249 vehicle inspection for unit 79 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARCELINA SANTOS 7-Jan-11 39.09 4190 5249 lube oil and filter for unit 76 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARCELINA SANTOS 7-Jan-11 48.37 4190 5249 lube oil and filter for unit 78 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Jan-11 47.76 4190 5211 towel dispenser 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARCELINA SANTOS 21-Jan-11 44.23 4190 5249 oil lube filter change for unit 73 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 MARCELINA SANTOS 21-Jan-11 205.98 4190 5249 tires for unit 73 
JANWAY 01 OF 01 LAURA CHAPA 31-Dec-10 1,287.00 5110 1410 children and teen tote bags for Diabetes Awareness-Dia de 
CARQUEST 02052876 RANDY BATES 30-Dec-10 56.62 5200 5249 prestone dexcool gal, hi temp rtv silicone 
USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 29-Dec-10 5.54 5220 5217 Certified Mail, Return Receipt, First Class Letter 
USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 30-Dec-10 22.16 5220 5217 Certified Mail, Return Receipt, First Class Letter 
USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 4-Jan-11 11.08 5220 5217 Certified Mail, Return Receipt, First Class Letter 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 5-Jan-11 11.52 5220 5217 Certified Mail. Return Receipt. First Class Letter 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 6-Jan-11 5.54 5220 5217 Certified Mail. Return Receipt, First Class Letter 
USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 7-Jan-11 5.54 5220 5217 Certified Mail. Return Receipt, First Class Letter 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE ROBERT LUGO 10-Jan-11 16.95 5220 5247 Vehicle Car Wash U319 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 12-Jan-11 6.15 5220 5217 Certified Mail, Return Receipt, First Class Letter 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 13-Jan-11 5.54 5220 5217 Certified Mail, Return Receipt, First Class Letter 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 14-Jan-11 5.54 5220 5217 Certified Mail, Return Receipt, First Class Letter 
USPS 4879830351 ROBERT LUGO 20-Jan-11 11.08 5220 5217 Certified Mail, Return Receipt, First Class Letter 
CARISMA WASH ROBERT LUGO 21-Jan-11 19.76 5220 5247 Vehicle Car Wash U319 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 26-Jan-11 11.08 5220 5217 Certified Mail, Return Receipt, First Class Letter 
WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 30-Dec-10 57.89 5330 5222 food for animals 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR JUAN RAMIREZ 3-Jan-11 10.00 5330 5249 fix and repair tire flat to county unit 3104 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Jan-11 23.98 5330 5211 2 pks of time cards for animal control dept 
WM SUPERCENTER JUAN RAMIREZ 6-Jan-11 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 
WM SUPERCENTER JUAN RAMIREZ 6-Jan-11 13.07 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations paint 
WW GRAINGER RAMON HERRERA III 10-Jan-11 169.22 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations heate 
WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 10-Jan-11 168.40 5330 5438 miscellaneous shelter supplies blankets and towels 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 RAMON HERRERA III 12-Jan-11 89.98 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations pump 
WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 12-Jan-11 69.94 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations exten 

2S Prepared by County Auditor 3/14/2011 



---
I 

. 
.. ,. 

Nueces County, Texas 

Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 

January 2011 


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
WAL-MART #0464 JUAN RAMIREZ 14-Jan-11 17.82 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations nozzl 
WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 17-Jan-11 50.88 5330 5222 food for animals 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ 20-Jan-11 42.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit 3102 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 RAMON HERRERA III 25-Jan-11 59.99 5330 5463 safety steel toe boots for 3103 supervisor Ramon H 
THE WORK BOOT RAMON HERRERA III 26-Jan-11 90.00 5330 5463 safety steel toe boots for 3102 officer Joseph Jac 
WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 27-Jan-11 58.73 5330 5222 food for animals 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 JUAN RAMIREZ 28-Jan-11 16.56 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations anima 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR RAMON HERRERA III 28-Jan-11 309.58 5330 5249 mount balance and install two new tires on county 
EVINS GLASS SERVICE MICHAEL POTTER 17-Jan-11 310.00 6110 5249 Replace Broken Back window excursion 57929 Veh.COd 
ACCESS FORD LTD JEFFREY STAPPER 20-Jan-11 69.60 6110 5249 Oil change and filter for Truck# 60430 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR TALMA BENAVIDES 10-Jan-11 10.00 6210 5249 Reaired tire to 2001 Dodge Caravan. 
AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC IDA GARZA 4-Jan-11 185.00 6310 5447 ALA membership dues for Ida Garza 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Jan-11 44.34 6310 5211 2 dz rolls of tape and 3 pks of anti-static screen 

Total Charges 240,560.66 2,242.06 
Less: December 2010 Charges on Download (35,690.74) (87.22) 
Add: January 2011 Charges not on Download 7,948.61 151.94 

212,818.53 2,306.78 21 1.75 Reconciled to Bank Statement 

vh~ 

26 Prepared by County Auditor 3/11/2011 



cc-reg Item #: 3.F. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Monthly revenue reports

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve monthly revenue report for January, 2011 in accordance with LGC 114.044.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: monthly revenue reports 01-11



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for January 2011 

as of March 14, 2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date March 23, 2011 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with LGC 114.002, 
114.043, and 114.044. 

7Jiij}a~ 3J;S/t1 

Nueces County uditor 

REPORT LAST 
DEPT. REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH SUBMTTED 

0150 Law Library Jan-11 .,/ 


0160 Airport Fund Jan-11 .,/ 


0180 Coastal Management Jan-11 .,/ 


1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Jan-11 Late - 2/22/2011 


1180 County Clerk Collections Jan-11 Late - 2/16/2011 


1324 County Sheriff - Inmate Benefit Jan-11 .,/ 


1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 Jan-11 .,/ 


1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Jan-11 .,/ 


1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Jan-11 .,/ 


1356 Hilltop Community Center Jan-11 .,/ 


1359 Robstown & Sanjuan Parks Jan-11 .,/ 


.,/1710 Animal Control Jan-11 


3021 CountyClerk School Fund Jan-11 .,/ 


3480 Juvenile Probation Jan-11 
 .,/ 

3530 District Clerk Fee Account Jan-11 Not yet received Jul-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Jan-11 Not yet received Aug-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust-Non-Interest Jan-11 Not yet received Sep-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Jan-11 Not yet received Aug-10 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Jan-11 Not yet received Jan-10 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust II Jan-11 Not yet received Jan-10 

3530 District Clerk- Child Support Jan-11 Late 3/10/2011 

.,/3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Jan-11 


3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account Jan-11 .,/ 


3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account Jan-11 .,/ 


3890 Medical Examiner Jan-11 
 .,/ 

4190 Senior Community Services Jan-11 .,/ 

Page 1 of 2 



NUECES COUNTY 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 


For revenue reports received for January 2011 

as of March 14, 2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date March 23,2011 

REPORT LAST 
REPORT STATUS REPORT 

CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH Received SUBMTTED 

Tax Assessor-Collector 

1200 Proration Account Jan-11 -/ 

1200 Monthly Collected Taxes Jan-11 -/ 

1200 Gen. Services Account Jan-11 -/ 

1200 Motor Vehicle Account (2) Jan-11 -/ 

1200 Property Tax Acct Jan-11 -/ 

1200 V I T Escrow Jan-11 -/ 

1200 IRP Funds Jan-11 -/ 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

3600 Precinct 1, Place 1 Jan-11 -/ 

3610 Precinct 1, Place 2 Jan-11 -/ 

3613 Precinct 1, Place 3 Jan-11 -/ 

3621 Precinct 2, Place 1 Jan-11 -/ 

3622 Precinct 2, Place 2 Jan-11 Late - 2/17/2011 

3630 Precinct 3 Jan-11 -/ 

3640 Precinct 4 Jan-11 -/ 

3650 Precinct 5-1 Jan-11 -/ 

3655 Precinct 5-2 Jan-11 -/ 

CONSTABLES 

3810 Precinct 1 Jan-11 -/ 

3820 Precinct 2 Jan-11 Late 2/16/2011 

3830 Precinct 3 Jan-11 -/ 

3840 Precinct 4 Jan-11 -/ 

3850 Precinct 5 Jan-11 -/ 

Page 2of2 



cc-reg Item #: 3.G. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Grant Closeout Summary

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve grant closeout summary report dated March 23, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Grant summary report



Margaret L Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief Accountant County Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

For: Grant Closeout Reports 


Commissioners Court Meeting on March 23, 2011 


RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve grant closeout summary reports. 

Grant closeout report is herein submitted for the following grant: 

Nueces County Drug/DWI 
Court Grant Dept. 2089 Fiscal Period 08/01109 - 09/30110 

Local Border Security Dept. 2311 Fiscal Period 02/15/08- 08/31/10 
US Marshals - Project Safe 

Neighborhoods Dept. 2349 Fiscal Period 10/01107- 08/3112010 

Further information is available at the County Auditor Chief Accountant office. The 
reports above are respectfully presented for approval. 

Submi tted by: -~~'--'---1-+t-+--.::::...-
Margaret (Pe ayes 
County Auditor 
March 23,2011 

901 Leopard Street Rm 304 • Corpus ChristI. TX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888·0556 • Fax: (361) 888·0584 • nueces.countyaudil@co.nueces.tx.u5 

mailto:nueces.countyaudil@co.nueces.tx.u5


Grant Closeout Summary Report 
For Submission to Commissioners Court 

on March 23, 2011 

Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

Nueces County Drug/DWI Court 2067602 9/1/09 to 11/30/10 

Grantor Agency Office of the Gov - Criminal Justice Div State or Federal Funds 
--------------------circleone 

Grantor Agency Contact Angie Martinez Tel No: 512-463-1919 

Application prepared by: Roxana Hunt Grants Department 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Roxana Hunt 361-888-0225 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court .......................... . 04/29/09 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ............................. . 10/28/09 

Date of Notice of Contract Award .................................................. . 10/13/09 

Sources of Local Funds: 

Sources of Other Match: 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 34,960 44,000 = 9,040 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 


Actual cost for SCRAM units were lower than the budgeted amount. 


Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none []] 

State purpose for Grant: To assist offenders in abstaining from alcohol, drugs, and 
crime through phases of supervision that require frequent contact with the Court and 
intensive alcohol/substance abuse treatment 

Was the grant sucessful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO YES 

Explain: During this grant period, 13 participants entered the program and all of them 
successfully completed the program along with 5 other individuals from the previous year 



Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2of2 

County Budget Categories 
Contract Budget 

100% 
Grant Funds 

100% Local Funds 0% 
Other Match 

0% 

5123 Salaries 
5126 Temporary 
5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 
15230 Tele &Utilities 
5240 M &R Equip 
5260 M & R Bldg 
5300 Professional 14,000 14,000 
5410 Other 
5540 Travel 
5610 Capital 30,000 30,000 

Total $ 44,000 44,000 0 0 

Have all grant funds been received? ~ NO (circle one) 

If all funds have not been received, how much is still pending? $ 

List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 
Financial Reporting Requirements 1 st 2nd 3rd 4th 

Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1.) Requestfor Funds Sylvia Segovia 

2.) Quarterly Expenditure Report Sylvia Segovia 

3.) 

4.) DDDD 
5.) DD D 

3j7/"

, Date 

cc: Roxana Hunt, Grants Administration Director 



Grant Closeout Summary Report 
For Submission to Commissioners Court 

on March 23, 2011 

Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

Local Border Security Program 
Dept 2311 LBSP"()8"()52 02l15108"()8131110 

Grantor Agency Texas Department of Public Safety State or Federal Funds 
...;....;...;..;.;.;.;;.....;;;;...;..L..;.;...;..;.;...;;....;..;;.--:......;."...;...;."...;...;."...;........;..~------circle one 


Grantor Agency Contact Frank Cantu Jr Tel No: 512-424-2000 

Application prepared by: Juanita Cabrera Sheriff's Department 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Jim Kaelin, Sheriff 
Name 

... 361-886-2299 
Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court ................ , ......... . 03111108 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ............................. . 04116108 

Date of Notice of Contract Award ................................................... 03119108 

Sources of Local Funds: 

Sources of Other Match: 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 300,135 300,135 = 0 

Under Over) Contract Bud et 

Explain contract budget variance: 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none W 

State purpose for Grant: This grant funds overtime pay for law enforcment officers 
when performing fugitive apprehension task force duties. 

Was the grant sucessful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO ___Y_E_S_____ 

Explain: This grant provided funding for necessary fugitive apprehension duties. 



Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of 2 

r 

County Budget Categories 
Contract Budget 

100% 
Grant Funds 

100% 
Local Funds 

0% 
Other Match 

0% 

5125 Salaries - Overtime 196,655 196,655 
5126 Temporary 
5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 29,490 29,490 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 
5230 Tele & Utilities 
5240 M & R EQuip 
5260 M & R Bldg 
5300 Professional 
5410 Other 73,990 73,990 
5540 Travel 
5610 Capital 

Total $ 300,135 300,135 0 0 

Have all grant funds been received? @ NO (circle one) 


If all funds have not been received, how much is still pending? $ 


List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 

Financial Reporting Requirements 1 st 2nd 3rd 4th 
Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1.) Request for Funds Juanita Cabrera [K] [K] [K] [K] 

2.) Monthly Expenditure Report Juanita Cabrera [K] [K] [K] [K] 
3.) D D D D 
4.) D D D D 
5. ) D D D D 

Prepared by: :::ru;yJ~ ht Chl<.o.. A Approved 
Sheriff's Office 

cc: Roxana Hunt, Grants Administration Director 
Jim Kaelin, Sheriff 



Grant Closeout Summary Report 
For Submission to Commissioners Court 


on March 23, 2011 


Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

US Marshals - Project safe Neighborhoods 
Dept 2349 2007 -GP-CX-007 4 10101/07~8/31/10 

Grantor Agency Texas Department of Public Safety State or Federal Funds 
---.......----------------circleone 

Grantor Agency Contact Frank cantu Jr Tel No: 512-424-2000 

Application prepared by: Juanita cabrera Sheriff's Department 
Name Department. 

Program Manager contact: Jim Kaelin, Sheriff ~ 361-886-2299 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court ............... '" ........ . 10/15/08 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ............................. . 10/15/08 

Date of Notice of Contract Award ................................................... 10/15/08 

Sources of Local Funds: 

Sources of Other Match: 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 6,000 5,999 = 1 

Under (OVer) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none W 

State purpose for Grant: This grant funds overtime pay for law enforcment officers 
when performing fugitive apprehension task force duties. 

Was the grant sucessful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO ___Y..;..E_S_____ 

Explain: This grant provided funding for necessary fugitive apprehension duties. 



Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of2 

County Budget Categories 
Contract Budget 

100% 
Grant Funds 

100% 
Local Funds 

0% 
Other Match 

0% 

5125 Salaries - Overtime 6,000 6,000 
5126 Temporary 
5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 
5230 T ele & Utilities 
5240 M & R Equip 
5260 M & R Bldg 
5300 Professional 
5410 Other 
5540 Travel 
5610 Capital 

Total $ 6,000 6,000 0 0 

Have all grant funds been received? ~ NO (circle one) 


If all funds have not been received, how much is still pending? $ 


List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 

Financial Reporting Requirements 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 
Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1.) Request for Funds Juanita Cabrera [K] [K] [K] [K] 

2.) Monthly Expenditure Report Juanita Cabrera [K] [K] [K] [K] 
3.) 0 0 0 0 
4.) 0 0 0 0 
5.) 0 0 0 0 

Prepared by: X,t£l: f.A 0h"-'-.<.1k 03t4tl l Approved 
Sheriff's Office Date 

y: 

cc: Roxana Hunt, Grants Administration Director 
Jim Kaelin, Sheriff 

http:0h"-'-.<.1k


cc-reg Item #: 3.H. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Tax Deeds & highest minimum opening bids

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lot 16, Block 5, Seikel Addition, in the amount of $800.00.

2. Lots 21 and 22, Block 5, Maloy & Bosquez Extension No. 1, in the amount of $500.00.

3. Lots 21 and 22, Block 7, Casa Blanca Addition, in the amount of $2,000.00.

4. Lots 3 and 5, Block 80, Brooklyn Addition, in the amount of $7,500.00.

5. Lot 23, Block 8, Casa Blanca Addition, in the amount of $2,000.00.

6. 2 acres out of Lot 1, Block 2, Mary J. Luby Subdivision of the Petronilla Ranch,

a/k/a Lot 38 Block 2, San Petronilla Estates #1, unrecorded, in the amount of $2,000.00.

7. Lot 6, Block 2, La Arboleda Addition, in the amount of $2,000.00.

8. Lot 1, Block 5, Shoreline Park Addition, in the amount of $1,500.00.

9. Lot 3, Block 4, San Juan Addition No. 3, in the amount of $3,000.00.

10. Lot 7, Block 4, Hilltop Terrace Subdivision, in the amount of $3,500.00.

11. Lot 16, Block 8, Lawndale Subdivision, in the amount of $3,500.00.

12. Lots 15 and 16, Block 19, Nueces Bay Heights Extension, in the amount of $3,500.00.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Bids received for Tax Resale properties





















































cc-reg Item #: 3.I. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Set closing date for depository proposals

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Set 5:00 p.m., May 3, 2011, as the closing time and date for receipt of applications for County Depository, County &

District Clerk Court Registry Funds Depository, and County Subdepository(ies).

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 3.J. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

FY09/10 Family Protection Fee Report

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the following "Family Protection Fee" report for FY2009/2010: 

1. Family Counseling Service.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Family Counseling Service



Famil,lft\

Couris~ng

Service 
3833 South Staples, 8·203 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78411 
(361) 852·96£5 
(361) 852·2794 (fax) 

603 E. Kleberg 

Kingsville. Texas 78363 

(361) 592·6058 
(361) 592· 7843 (fa"<) 

www.cr:familyse ......ices.org 

Executive Director 

Christine M. rksRosiet, MS 


Director of 

Professional Services 

Pa1m!la Parsons 

LCSW. LlVtFT. LSOTP 

Board President 

Robert Garza 


Board of Directors 
Lynn Frederick 
Robert Garza 
Laura Garza·Jimenez 
Gayle G<>tthch 
Edna Lopez 
Clara Moreno 
Crispin Trevino 
Betty Trigo 
Kay West 

Kleberg County 
Advisory Board 
Ino Alvarez 
Harry Amhony 
rkbbie Bravenec 
Al Gan:ia 
Lamar Gan:i;l 
Randy Hughes 
~!ary Ann Oldham 
Crispin T""vlIlo 

United ~ 
Way ~ _._ ,_ 

AI oq- 10 

RECEIVED 

No~ber18,2010 

Judge Samuel L Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County judge 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

I am writing to update you on the utilization of the Family Protection Fees 
approved for Family Counseling Service on November 18, 2009 by the Nueces 
County Commissioners Court 

from January 1, 2010 through October 31, 2010 licensed professionals at 
Family Counseling Service provided more than 6,200 hours of therapy to 
children, adults, families and couples in the Coastal Bend. 

More than 1860 residents of Nueces County received therapy assistance. Of 
that 33% were under the age of 18 years. The marital status of those who 
received assistance induded 9% divorced/separated, 17% married, 46% single, 
3% living together, .5% widowed and the rest unknown. 

Of the 1860+ Nueces county residents that received our services in the past 10 
months, 57% were Hispanic. In addition, 52% were female and 480Ai were 
male. Approximately 29% of the Nueces County residents, that we served, 
reported incomes of less than $30,000. 

The $5,545.61 Family Protection Fees helped to pay for more than 100 hours of 
therapy to families, in Nueces County, who are/may be at risk of experiencing 
family violence or the abuse or neglect of a child. 

Family Counseling Service was also invited to speak at many different locations 
throughout Nueces County to educate more than 1,150 people on such things 
as stress, balandng life and work, substance use, strong family, anger, available 
resources, etc. 

Our staff participated in several health and informational fairs, in Nueces 
County, in which more than 450 individuals accessed information about 
services to victims of crime. 

We remain committed to serving children and families in Nueces County. 

http:5,545.61
http:ices.org
www.cr:familyse


cc-reg Item #: 3.K. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

FY09/10 Outside Agency Reports

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the following "Outside Agency" reports for FY2009/2010: 

1. Big Brothers Big Sisters

2. CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates

3. Downtown Management District

4. Flour Bluff Business Association

5. Padre Island Business Association

6. Refuge of HOPE

7. Women's Shelter

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Big Brothers Big Sisters

Link: CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates

Link: Downtown Management District

Link: Flour Bluff Business Association

Link: Padre Island Business Association

Link: Refuge of HOPE

Link: Women's Shelter



OFFICERS 

Tom Russell 
Chair 

Alan Cerwick 
Vice Chair 

John DuPree 
Treasurer 

Webb 
Secretary 

Denise Barkhurst 
President & CEO 

Scott Duffy 
Immediate Past Chair 

DIRECTORS 

Marti Ashcraft 

BD0Die Cappetta 

Lupita Corbeil 

Cristina Gonzalez 

David Gonzalez 

Bill Haynie 

Ken Herring 

~aura Linhart-Kistner 

Molleda 

Ilimio Muniz 

Travis Nance 

Douglas A Poneck 

Jonn Robertson 

Jar SucKley 

RQb~rt Wyckoff 

Big Brothers Big Sisters RECEiVED 
Of South Texas 

MAR 09 2011 
LOYD ~~EA,L 

202 Baltimore /weCounty Jude2. hlue::es C)unty, Texas 
San Antonio, Texas 78215 Byfrtp 

T 210.225.6322 March 8, 2011 
F 210.225.1961 ,RECEIVED wwwbigmentor.org 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. County Judge _'1 __ k~tP ~ rl 2011Nueces County Courthouse ~ h,-,,\ I u 

901 Leopard, Rm. 303 hueces County-~ 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 Commissioners Court 

Administrati£m 
RE: Big Brothers Big Sisters of South Texas Serving the Coastal Bend Final Report 

Dear Mr. Neal: 

I would like to take this opportunity to express how much Big Brothers Big Sisters of 
South Texas Serving the Coastal Bend (BBBS) truly appreciates the support we have 
received from the Nueces County Commissioners Court over the past several years. At a 
time when a difficult economy has led to reduced funding from other sources, your 
donations have been vital to ensuring BBBS' ability to provide life-changing mentoring 
services to some of the most at-risk youth in Nueces County. In 2010, we supported one
to-one mentoring relationships for 466 students in the Coastal Bend, as well as managed 
466 volunteer mentors. These youth are faced with difficult and seemingly 
insurmountable circumstances, including poverty, single parent homes, and incarcerated 
parents, which affect their ability to grow into contributing members of our community; 
through a meaningful and supportive relationship with their adult mentor, these youth are 
learning to make the right choices and avoid negative behaviors that are detrimental to 
their health and futures. 

The youth in our programs represent some of the most economically and emotionally 
disadvantaged youth in our community. The typical demographics of the population 
served by the BBBS Mentoring program are as follows: 61 % are aged 12 and under; 47% 
are male; 72% of the children live in single-parent households, with grandparents or in 
foster care; 24% have a parent or family member incarcerated, on probation, or parole; 
30% have household income levels of $10,000 or below, and an additional 26% have a 
household income between $10,000 and $20,000; 69% are Hispanic; and 12.5% are 
African-American. Due to high poverty rates and difficult home situations, these youth 
are at a heightened risk of dropping out of school, participating in risky behaviors, 
becoming involved in gangs, and passing on these devastating cycles to their own 
children. 

BBBS programs strive to build 21 of the 40 developmental assets identified by the Search 
Institute as those necessary for youth to become contributing, successful adults in our 
-community. We evaluate our student's improvement in these developmental areas 
through the Program Outcome Evaluation (POE) system. Surveys are distributed and 
collected from mentors annually at match anniversaries (yearly) in Community-Based 
matches and at the end of each school year in School-Based matches. 

4::U<\TIO,,]S: Unitec Way of San AntoniO' Big Bromers 5,' Sisters of AmerlG,' i'unde: Ir, ;:;a~: by trle Texa c Department 

of ~ amily a:lc: Pr8teCtive Services"" 

http:wwwbigmentor.org


Evaluations continue to show that youth who are matched with a mentor are less likely to engage 
in risky behaviors and more likely to succeed in school and life. 

The 2010 POE data reflect the remarkable outcomes for the youth served and are as follows: 

Asset % 11 School preparedness 80% I 

1 Self Confidence 94% 12 Class participation 61% I 

2 Ability to Express Feelings 94% 13 Classroom behavior 61% 
3 Ability to Make Decisions 88% 14 Ability to avoid delinquency 86% 
4 Has interests or hobbies 88% 15 Ability to avoid substance abuse 88% 
5 Personal hygiene, appearance 80% 16 Ability to avoid early parenting 83% 
6 Sense of the future 81% 17 Ability to show trust 95% 
7 Ability to use community 74% 18 Respect for other cultures 83% 

resources 19 Relationship with family 82% 
8 Ability to use school resources 75% members 
9 Academic performance 81% 20 Relationships with peers 84% 
10 Attitude toward school 83% 21 Relationships with other adults 84% 

As these statistics demonstrate, the students in BBBS mentoring programs received considerable 
benefits from their mentoring relationship, leading them towards a path of success. In 2011, our 
goal is to serve 444 youth in the Coastal Bend; this represents a 4.7% decrease from 2010. 
Considering the difficult economic environment of the past and present year, we are committed 
to sustaining existing matches and focusing on the strength and quality of match relationships to 
ensure longer, stronger relationships. Research proves the longer a match lasts, the better the 
outcomes for youth. Though your continued support, BBBS is able to ensure Corpus Christi 
youth are making the right decisions, staying in school, and growing up to be healthy, successful 
adults. Thank you for your continued support in changing the face of our community, one youth 
at a time. 

Denise Barkhurst 
President and CEO 



Big Brothers Big Sisters serving the Coastal Bend 


Nueces County Expenditures Report 

July through December 2010 


Expenditures 

Expense 

7000 . SALARIES 4,025.71 

7100· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 606.49 

7200· PAYROLL TAXES 453.79 

8100· SUPPUES 69.66 

8200 . TELEPHONE 160.48 

8400 . OCCUPANCY 327.83 

8700 . TRAVEL 235.34 

9400 . INSURANCE 120.70 

Total Expense 6,000.00 

Page 1 of 1 

http:6,000.00


FY oq-IO
~ 
CASA Ouf5~A~ 

Court Appointed Speciol Advocates 
FOR. CHIt.DREN 

c .... s .. OF THE: COASTAL lEWD f1ttDlit 
February 28, 2011 

County Commissioner Mike Pusley 

901 Leopard Street, Precinct 1, Rm. 305 \ \ 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 ~ ~ \ \ 


del"Dear Commissioner Pusley, 

On behalf of CASA of the Coastal Bend, I would like to sincerely t~hnyou and the 
Commissioners Court for the very charitable contribution of $2000 de on 1-8-10 
Enclosed is the final report for the $2000 in grant funds for operatl al support. The 
$2000 in operational support was spent according to the terms of our agreement as 
follows: 

Salaries $1,608 (split between 4 casework supervisors) 
DOE 392 

Total: $2,000 

CASA of the Coastal Bend sincerely appreciates all that that you have done for the 
children of this community. Without your help, CASA would not be able to increase its 
volunteer team and thus increase the number of children served. Last year, 220 
volunteers helped 416 children in Nueces, San Patricio and Aransas Counties. So far 
this year, over one hundred eighty CASA volunteers have helped over 250 children in 
foster care. CASA's goal is to provide advocates for each and every foster child in the 
counties we serve. 

CASA would like to work again with you to help these children. If you have any questions 
or require any additional information about the enclosed reports, please feel free to 
cont me at 884-2272. 

Si c;;yJ4
~ 

Page H. Hall 
Executive Director 
Enclosure 

RECEIVED 
dCn7 .MAR 3 - 2011 

l " ueCC8 County 
Commissioners Conrt 

",..l' • '+--'
f~lrl'pll'n'llU<l¥tiB" 



February 25,2011 

Honorable Mike Pus ley 
Nueces County Commissioner, Pct. 1 
901 Leopard Street RECEIVEDRoom 303.05 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
 MAR 7 - 2011 

NUCC{~:Ji (;OUHtyATTN: Jelmifer Dragoo 
CommissiilllH:l"S CourtAdministrative Assistant 

Admi'il1'f~tli'~ticn 

Dear Commissioner Pus ley, 

The Corpus Christi Downtown Management District greatly appreciates the grant 
provided to us through you office in FY 2009. The funding enabled DMD to continue its 
efforts to recruit small business entrepreneurs from throughout our county to establish 
downtown Corpus Christi locations. During the past year, over 15 new entrepreneurial 
business start-ups have located in downtown Corpus Christi. We look forward to 
partnering with you in the future as we continue our mutual efforts to strengthen our local 
economy. 

Funding also enabled DMD to expand its efforts to brand and market our bi-monthly 
ArtWalk as a monthly First Friday's ArtWalk. The event now attracts folks from around 
the county and provides a great venue to display the wonderful art work created by our 
Coastal Bend artists as well as drive business activity to our downtown Corpus Christi 
business community. As the City of Corpus Christi moves to consider creation of a 
Downtown Cultural Arts District, we look forward to the First Friday's ArtWalk event 
contributing significantly to our downtown development efforts. 

Attached is a Disbursement of County Grant-201 0 (Summary of Expenditures) as well as 
samples of some of the material produced with funding from your office. 

Tha~ ...y....... !O,lll
..; . fOr your. support of the DMD. Please let me know if you require any 

addltlO~1 mti rmatlOn. 


'! 
r I 

1: 

Regards'!;
r' f 1,:

0' ~~ t~Jl 
David Loeb, Chairman of the Board 

Corpus Christi Downtown Management District 


XC: 	 CCDMD Board of Directors 

John Vidaurri, Executive Director 


223 N. CHAPARRAL • CORPUS CH RISTI • TEXAS 78401 • 361-882-2363 • FAX 361-884-9591 



Disbursement of County Grant - 2010 

Business Recruitment - Postcards: 500.00 

ArtWalk Branding Project: 
Branding logo banners (3) 
Branding logo tile (1) 
Branding logo on mural (1) 
Branding logo in WSM (2) 
ArtWalk branding stickers 
ArtWalk branding T-Shirts 
Branding posters pIa 31.39 

477.16 
49.00 

250.00 
40000 
210.00 

95.40 
18.44 1,500.00 

Total Grant Disbursed. 
Total Grant Received 
NET 

2,000.00 
-2,000.00 

0.00 



RECE~VED 

MAR 14 2011 

RECEiVED 
March 10, 2011 

eVe. ,Mt~R 1~ 2011 
.Nuc.%:es County 

Commissioners CourtDear Honorable Neal: 
Admfni:stradon 

The flour bluff Business Association uses the county funds to promote our local area. 


We do this through social networking, web design, and community events such as Community 

Christmas. 


We do not use these funds for operating the association. 


We know we are doing things right when we have an HEB plus and a Super Walmart locating 

specifically to our area. 


Thank you again for these funds for our association. 


ReSpeCtfUIIY~... 


Flo East \~j) ( 

President Flour Bluff Business Association 




PADRE ISLAND 
BUSINESS ASSOCIATION 

14427 South Padre Island Drive, Suite A, #313 • Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 • PH (3ttJj ~~t~,.v<e,,49-4612 

info@padreislandbusiness.org • www.VisitPadre.coJ"

MAR 1 0 2011 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

LOYD NEAL 
Nueces County Courthouse 	 COU7l\JtJ:2.' Nue::2S county, Texas 

By ,901 Leopard, Rm. 303 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

Honorable, Judge Neal, 

Please accept this correspondence as our report to the County detailing the activities performed 

in meeting the obligations of the contract entered between Nueces County and the Padre Island 

Business Association (PIBA). For the FY2009-2010, the County funded $10,000 to be used in the 

specific promotion of businesses and overall economic benefit of Padre Island and surrounding 
areas of Nueces County. Below is how the funds were allocated: 

2nd Year contract wi Clear Channel for Airport Wall Display of Padre Island $5250.00 
Creation &maintenance of new destination website: VisitPadre.com $3100.00 

(Area businesses are listed and linked for free) 

Production of Official Padre Island Business Map (portion) $1650.00 

TOTAL 	 $10,000 

We look forward to continued partnership with Nueces County Commissioners Court. 

Thank you, 

\ Jttf!;~ 	 RECEIVED 
Jo~ A. White, Sr. ~MAR 102011 
P sident Nueces County 


Commissioners Court 

Administranr,;11 


John A. White - P"esident Teresa Ranly - Secretary Mary Alice Eskridge 

rv',oY f'-lardone - Vice-President Larry Virts 	 Leslie Rice Hart 

Kathy PI-a,t - Treasurer Brian Doggett 	 Millie Fraley 

Stan '1ulse - Executive Director 

http:VisitPadre.com
www.VisitPadre.coJ
mailto:info@padreislandbusiness.org


Physical Address: 

4035 Violet Road 
Corpus Christi, TX 78410 

'viailing Address: fi(jPE)1 P.O. Box 260480 
Corpus Christi, TX 78426 a pre~nancy resource center 
361-241-5300 
1-877-211-0580 
www.refugeofuopecc.org. 

Nueces County Commissioner Court 
Funding Report 

Funds received: 
October 2009 F Y 08 -0 q $1,700.00 ~ 
October 2010 1,000.00 V FY Oq-Io 

Expenses; 
Program Promotion 
Educational supplies 
Client Baby supplies 

735.00 (Record Star, Nueces Health Fair, Nueces Livestock show) 
656.00 
317.90 (Furniture! diapers; no charge for baby clothing) 

Center statistics: 

Total clients 
Clients positive pregnancy 
Parenting class participants 

239 
82 
34 

(all received sound nutritional information) 
(approximate class hours =283) 

$4.00/br in \1ommie bucks X 283 hr = $1,132.00 items purchased in house 

We are a 501 c organization all services are offered free of charge regardless of race or creed. 

Sue Bernsen 
Executive Director 

RECEIVED 
~Vt; MAR 3 - 2011 

Executive Director: Sue Bernsen Nueces County 
Director: Isabel Diaz 

Commissioners Court 
Board of Directors: Administration 

Sandy Stokes 

Diane Chapman Patti Smith Marc Dunn Becky Ballard 


Al Buehring Helen \1itschke Kenneth Fuska 


01 

http:1,000.00
http:1,700.00
http:www.refugeofuopecc.org


RECEIVED PO. Box 3368 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78463-3368 Women's 
MAR 11 2011 361-884-2900She ter 

Fax: 361-884-2006 
LCYD ",jEAL 

www.thewomensshelter.orgofSouthTexas ~1t'tJUdge. f'Juec:es County, Texas 

March 9, 2011 RECEIVED 
The Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge cJrIn MAR 1 1 2011 
and County Commissioners ~. 'J Nueces COtmty 
Nueces County Courthouse Commissioners Court 
901 Leopard, Room 303 Administration 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 rYOq-fO 
Dear Judge Neal and Commissioners, 0 ut5~~{ /J.. rJ.rp&JCt 
In accordance with the Victims of Family Violence Contract ~d ~;9~IY Protection Fee Contract 
between the Women's Shelter of South Texas and Nueces County for the fiscal year ending 
September 30,2010, the following final report is provided detailing services to victims of domestic 
violence and sexua~asult in Nueces County and utilization of county funds to support these 
services. All $6,00 . funding was spent on Emergency Shelter and Supportive Services for victims 
and their families. he agency wants to again express appreciation for the support ofNueces County 
in our work on behalf of victims of domestic and sexual violence in our community. 

It is the mission of the Women's Shelter of South Texas to prevent and ultimately end domestic 
violence and sexual assault in South Texas. In 2010, the Women's Shelter of South Texas marked 32 
years of service to the community. The agency continues to identify and serve additional victims each 
year. In 2010, 3,079 adult and child victims were served, a 7% increase from 2009, and a 14% 
increase from 2008. All services are provided at no cost to victims. Service delivery is emphasized 
for victims from rural and underserved areas, victims who are minorities, victims with disabilities, 
and victims with limited resources. In 2010, 81 % of clients self-reported as Hispanic, 14% of clients 
reported a disability, 60% of clients served were from rural areas, and 80% ofadult clients reported 
an annual income of under $15,000. To most effectively address the population of South Texas, all 
services are available in English and Spanish. 

In South Texas, domestic and sexual violence continue to be significant problems. 2009 statistics 
from the Texas Department ofPublic Safety report 6,684 incidents of family violence (avg. 18 per 
day) in the 12 counties served by the agency and 872 incidents of sexual assault (avg. 2.4 per day). 
This is a 1.07% increase over 2008 statistics. In Corpus Christi, the most populous city within the 12 
counties served by the agency, 212 rapes were reported in 2009 which is a 10% increase over 2008 
(Corpus Christi Police Department). The Texas Department ofPublic Safety also reported crime 
increased by 0.3% in Texas in 2009, while family violence increased 1.7% from 2008 to 2009. 
Across the state rapes increased 1.5%, the number of family violence victims increased 1.9% and the 
number of offenders increased 1.8% (2009 Crime in Texas Overview, Texas Department of Public 
Safety). The Corpus Christi Police Department (CCPD) reported family violence occurred at a higher 
incidence in each of the first six months of2009 as compared to 2008, with more than 2,200 cases 
reported from January-June 2009, a 15% increase (CCPD Family Violence Comparative, Corpus 
Christi Caller-Times, August 16,2009). These statistics as well as the agency's continued increase in 

Serving Aransas, Bee, Brooks, Duval, Jim Wells, Kenedy, Kleberg, Live Oak, McMullen, Nueces, Refugio and San Patricio Counties 

A United Way Agency 

http:www.thewomensshelter.org


victims served each year confIrm that although there is a state-wide increase in family violence, 
South Texas is experiencing an even higher rate of this violence than the state as a whole. Without 
services tailored to this population, victims would likely remain in violent environments risking 
further harm to themselves and their children. 

The agency's Emergency Shelter and Supportive Services Program provided essential core services 
at no cost to victims including: 

• 	 Shelter/Safe House (65 bed) for women and their accompanying children, including the 
provision ofclothing, food, and personal items for each individual and family; 

• 	 24-hour toll-free Crisis Hotline; 
• 	 Crisis Intervention to reduce the immediate effects of trauma due to abuse; 
• 	 Individual and Group Counseling for adults and children; 
• 	 Case Management, including individualized service planning, referrals to resources including 

employment, housing, educational opportunities, medical care, and childcare; 
• 	 Youth Services, including mentoring for school success, counseling, play therapy for young 

children, recreational activities, and a summer Kids Camp for children from violent homes; 
• 	 Legal Advocacy, including assistance regarding the criminal justice system, obtaining 

protective orders, crime victims' compensation, court accompaniment, and legal aid referrals; 
• 	 Rape Crisis Services, including crisis intervention, hospital accompaniment, and counseling; 
• 	 Rural Outreach Services provided in eleven rural counties and in rural Nueces County, 

including safety planning, counseling, information and referral, community education, 
emergency shelter transportation, and legal advocacy through outreach offices located in Bee, 
Jim Wells, Kleberg, and San Patricio counties. 

Nueces County funds were utilized to provide the following within the Emergency Shelter facility in 
support of victims of domestic and sexual violence: 

• 	 Food for adults and children residing in the shelter 
• 	 Utility costs 
• 	 Supplies 
• 	 Maintenance costs 
• 	 Partial support of staff salaries for shelter staff 

The Women's Shelter of South Texas operates a Battering Intervention and Prevention Program 
(BIPP) that has been offering educational groups to court-ordered and self-referred domestic violence 
offenders in Nueces County since 1995. The program offers cost-effective, comprehensive services 
for battering intervention. BIPP provided services to 484 offenders in 2010 with 58% of participants 
completing the entire 24 week program. As law enforcement and the judiciary from rural 
communities requested BIPP services accessible to outlying areas, BIPP has been implemented in 
Kingsville to serve Kleberg, Kenedy, Brooks, and Duval counties, and in Bee County to serve Bee, 
Live Oak, and McMullen counties as well as residents of Sinton in San Patricio County. Participants 
pay for services on a sliding fee scale as part ofthe program's philosophy to have perpetrators accept 
both financial and legal accountability for their actions. 

Community Education is provided throughout the agency's service area, with events conducted to 
raise awareness ofdomestic and sexual violence and to assist in identifying victims who may be in 
need of services. Education is provided for audiences including law enforcement, school children of 
all ages, parents' groups, and civic organizations with 689 community education events conducted in 
2010, reaching 19,667 participants. The agency conducts activities in conjunction with Domestic 



Violence Awareness Month in October and Sexual Assault Awareness Month in April. Violence 
Prevention activities have also been incorporated into agency initiatives as community-specific risk 
and protective factors are being assessed and prevention activities developed and conducted primarily 
in middle-school settings and with youth mentors. 

The agency recognizes the vital role of all citizens in addressing domestic and sexual violence in our 
communities, and in developing community-specific prevention strategies that work towards ending 
the violence before it ever begins. In 2006, the Coastal Bend Coordinated Community Response 
Coalition on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault was formed. The coalition is comprised of 
entities including law enforcement, educational institutions for children of all ages, faith-based 
organizations, social service agencies, and individuals who have been affected by domestic and 
sexual violence. The coalition's mission is to effect social change through collaborative efforts to 
meet victims' needs, to hold offenders accountable, and to educate the community on preventing 
domestic and sexual violence. The Kingsville-area Coordinated Community Response Coalition was 
formed in 2007 to address issues of victim services and violence prevention in rural communities 
including Kleberg, Kenedy, and Brooks counties. In 2010, the Beeville-area Coordinated Community 
Response Coalition was formed to address victim issues in Bee, Live Oak, and McMullen counties. 
The work of the coalitions has highlighted the importance of engaging the entire community in the 
goal of addressing domestic violence and sexual assault in South Texas. 

A Volunteer Program for persons who participate in the agency's mission through assisting and 
empowering victims and their families is conducted, with 7,391 hours of service provided in 2010 by 
385 volunteers. Volunteers working directly with clients are given a minimum of20 hours of training 
and assist with tasks including answering the crisis hotline, providing support to rape survivors and 
their families at the regional rape trauma center, and working with child victims through the Youth 
Services program. Community members also conduct special projects to benefit clients, including 
preparing special meals, working on projects to enhance the shelter facility, and providing clients 
with special activities such as donating hair cuts, manicures, and gifts for holidays and birthdays. A 
donation room is maintained by volunteers with items for adults and children of all ages, including 
school uniforms, attire for job interviews, and personal items such as purses, shoes, and coats. 
Transition boxes are provided for clients and families who are moving from the shelter to living 
arrangements in the community. 

The Women's Shelter of South Texas addresses the needs of individuals and their families who are 
experiencing trauma due to domestic or sexual violence. The agency's goal is to provide quality 
services, safety, and stability to victims and to optimize their choices so they may achieve and 
maintain violence-free lives. Thank you again for parmering with the Women's Shelter of South 
Texas in support of victims of domestic violence and sexual assault in Nueces County. 

Sincerely, 

rances Wilson 
Chief Executive Officer 



Women's Shelter of South Texas 
2010 Agency Statistics and Outcomes 

Total clients served: 3,079 (1,409 Adults; 1,670 Children) 
• 	 Adult women served: 1,372; Adult men served: 37 
• 	 Gender of clients served: 71 % female; 29% male 
• 	 Clients served for Domestic Violence Issues: 2,359 (76.6%) 
• 	 Clients served for Sexual Assault Issues: 192 (6.2%) 
• 	 Clients served for both Domestic and Sexual Violence issues: 527 (17.1 %) 

Total residential clients served at shelter facility: 798 
• 	 Bed days total: 17,210 
• 	 Meals served: 51,630 
• 	 Length of stay: 21 days average length of stay 

Note: No minimum or maximum length of stay is imposed as all services are individualized. 

Total non-residential clients served: 2,281 
Note: Multiple clients receive both residential and non-residential services. 
• 	 Number of crisis hotline calls received: 2,695 
• 	 Number of clients who participated in individual counseling: 1,925 
• 	 Number of clients who participated in support groups: 245 
• 	 Number of clients who received legal advocacy services: 1,378 
• 	 Number of clients who received information and referral regarding community resources: 2,313 
• 	 Number of clients reporting improvement in mental, emotional, or physical health from services; 

2,322 

Demographic Information: 
• 	 81% of clients served self-reported as Hispanic, 4% African American; 15% White 
• 	 14% of clients reported a disability 
• 	 80% of clients reported a household income of under $15,000 

The following outcomes are monitored on a continuous basis by the agency in order to determine the 
most effective ways in which to assist victims in achieving and maintaining safe, healthy, and 
violence-free lives. Evaluation of Services forms are provided to clients who complete the surveys on a 
voluntary and confidential basis. The agency's leadership team reviews survey results at least quarterly 
to identify best practices, identify any issues that need to be addressed, and provide for continuous 
improvement to the programs and services conducted by the agency. In 2010: 

• 	 90% of clients reported increased feelings of safety due to services received 
• 	 97% reported that their children's sense of safety increased due to services received 
• 	 98% of clients reported that counseling services assisted them 
• 	 88% of clients reported decreased feelings of isolation due to services received 
• 	 90% of clients reported increased awareness of community resources and options 
• 	 97% reported that legal advocacy services assisted them 
• 	 97% reported that youth staffwere supportive of their children's needs 
• 	 95% reported an increase in awareness of the dynamics of domestic and sexual violence 
• 	 97% of clients reported an increase in their children's awareness of the dynamics of domestic 

and sexual violence. 



Women's Shelter of South Texas 
2010 Agency Statistics and Outcomes 

Total clients served: 3,079 (1,409 Adults; 1,670 Children) 
• 	 Adult women served: 1,372; Adult men served: 37 
• 	 Gender of clients served: 71 % female; 29% male 
• 	 Clients served for Domestic Violence Issues: 2,359 (76.6%) 
• 	 Clients served for Sexual Assault Issues: 192 (6.2%) 
• 	 Clients served for both Domestic and Sexual Violence issues: 527 (17.1 %) 

Total residential clients served at shelter facility: 798 
• 	 Bed days total: 17,210 
• 	 Meals served: 51,630 
• 	 Length of stay: 21 days average length of stay 

Note: No minimum or maximum length of stay is imposed as all services are individualized. 

Total non-residential clients served: 2,281 
Note: Multiple clients receive both residential and non-residential services. 
• 	 Number of crisis hotline calls received: 2,695 
• 	 Number of clients who participated in individual counseling: 1,925 
• 	 Number of clients who participated in support groups: 245 
• 	 Number of clients who received legal advocacy services: 1,378 
• 	 Number of clients who received information and referral regarding community resources: 

2,313 
• 	 Number of clients reporting improvement in mental, emotional, or physical health from 

services; 2,322 

Demographic Information: 
• 	 81% of clients served self-reported as Hispanic, 4% African American; 15% White 
• 	 14% of clients reported a disability 
• 	 80% of clients reported a household income of under $15,000 

Counties served by client percentage: 

County Percentage of Clients Served 

Aransas 1.8% 

Bee 18% 

Brooks 1% 


I Duvall 	 2.1% 
Jim Wells 	 7.9% 
Kenedy 	 0.1% 
Kleberg 	 11.5% 
Live Oak 	 0.6% 
McMullen 	 0.3% 
Nueces 	 40.4% 
Refugio 	 0.3% 
San Patricio 	 12.1 % 



• 	 96% of clients served reported residency in the agency twelve-county service area 
• 	 2.8% of clients served reported residency in another county in Texas 
• 	 1.1 % of clients served reported residency in another state 

The following outcomes are monitored on a continuous basis by the agency in order to determine 
the most effective ways in which to assist victims in achieving and maintaining safe, healthy, and 
violence-free lives. Evaluation of Services forms are provided to clients who complete the 
surveys on a voluntary and confidential basis. The agency's leadership team reviews survey 
results at least quarterly to identify best practices, identify any issues that need to be addressed, 
and provide for continuous improvement to the programs and services conducted by the agency. 
In 2010: 

• 	 90% of clients reported increased feelings of safety due to services received 
• 	 97% reported that their children's sense of safety increased due to services received 
• 	 98% of clients reported that counseling services assisted them 
• 	 88% of clients reported decreased feelings of isolation due to services received 
• 	 90% of clients reported increased awareness of community resources and options 
• 	 97% reported that legal advocacy services assisted them 
• 	 97% reported that youth staff were supportive of their children's needs 
• 	 95% reported an increase in awareness of the dynamics of domestic and sexual violence 
• 	 97% of clients reported an increase in their children's awareness of the dynamics of 

domestic and sexual violence. 

Clients are provided the opportunity to comment on the programs and services conducted by the 
agency as part of the Evaluation of Services process. Following are comments received in 2010 
by clients receiving residential and/or non-residential services through the shelter facility and 
through rural outreach offices: 

• 	 "Extremely helpful, made me more confident and headstrong. Thank you!" Kingsville Client 
• 	 "I enjoy and gain much from group. I feel safe and can be myself. I have it within myselfto 

live my life to the fullest." Non-residential Client 
• 	 "Good job! Keep it up!" Residential Client 
• 	 "Thanks to the Women's Shelter I am becoming a better me, thank you (so) much. I have 

value and goals in my life. Thank you." Residential Client 
• 	 "I have learned to appreciate myself in this facility. I thank each and everyone for their work 

here. Thank you for your work, patience and consideration." Residential Client 
• 	 "The staff has been very supportive and helpful during this difficult time in my life. I greatly 

appreciate their kindness." Residential Client 
• 	 "I always feel a sense of acceptance and do not fear what I can say or even my thoughts. This 

shelter is important and I am drawn to these support meetings. I am always treated with 
respect by staff and counselors. Thank you!" Sinton Client 

• 	 "I am thankful being able to attend these groups. Not only does it help me emotionally it 
empowers me to feel better." Non-residential Client 

• 	 "I know now that if ever in the future I am in a bad situation there is somewhere for me to 
turn. Thank you." Alice Client 



cc-reg Item #: 3.L. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

"Outside Agency" Contracts - FY10/11

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contracts:

  1.  The Ark - Assessment Center Emergency Shelter

  2.  Bishop Economic Development Corporation

  3.  CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates

  4.  Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse

  5.  Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation Center - Charlie's Place

  6.  Palmer Drug Abuse Program

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: The Ark - Assessment Center Emergency Shelter

Link: Bishop EDC

Link: CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates

Link: CB Counsel on Alcohol & Drug Abuse

Link: CB Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation Center - Charlie's Place

Link: PalmerDrugAbuseProgram



CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY rrHE ARK) 


STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as set forth below by and 

between Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and The Ark Assessment Center 

and Emergency Shelter for Youth, herein after referred to as "The ~t\rk," a nonprofit 

organization licensed by the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services which 

provides shelter for abused and neglected children from infancy to seventeen (17) years 

old who have been removed from their homes by the Texas Department of Family and 

Protective Services. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds that there is a need for programs to 

provide services to and support of children in need of protection and care; and 

\VHEREAS, The Ark has developed programs designed to provide services as a 

shelter offering a caring, loving environment for children from infancy to seventeen (17) 

years old who have been removed from their homes by the Texas Department of Family 

and Protective Services; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to provide for services to and 

support of children in need of protection and care without regard to the immigration 

status of the child or the child's family pursuant to § 264.006 of the Texas Family Code 

and the determination of Texas Attorney General Opinion No. JC-0439 (2001); 



NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual 

covenants and conditions contained herein to provide services to and support of children 

in need of protection and care, the County and The Ark agree as follows: 

I. 

The Ark will provide a shelter offering a caring, loving environment for children 

from infancy to seventeen (17) years old who have been removed from their homes by 

the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services and therefore are in need of 

protection and care. 

II. 

The Ark will submit semi-annual reports to the County indicating activities by 

The Ark in performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. The Ark shall 

include in its reports a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds and the direct 

and measurable results obtained 'with regard to the effect of the program providing a 

shelter offering a caring, loving environment for children from infancy to seventeen (17) 

years old who have been removed from their homes by the Texas Department of Family 

and Protective Services. Such reports shall be presented to the County Commissioners 

Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 

The Ark \\1.11 diligently use its resources to provide the aforementioned program 

providing a shelter designed to help and support the children in Nueces County who have 

been removed from their homes by the Texas Department of Family and Protective 

Services. 

IV. 



-----------

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010

2011, the County will provide $2,500 subject to appropriations for the administration of 

The Ark's program pursuant to the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

The Ark will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for 

activities of The Ark unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in full force and effect until September 30, 2011. 

In the event The Ark terminates its program services related to the purposes of this 

agreement prior to the expiration of this agreement, the balance of any remaining funds 

shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County funds bear to the total 

funds received or in the possession by The Ark to conduct program services related to 

this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this ___ day of ________, 2011. 

NUECESCOUNTY 	 The Ark 

BY: 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 	 irector 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY:	________ 

County Clerk 



Approved as to form and content: 

By:___________ 

Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY; BISHOP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION) 


STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as 

set forth below by and between Nueces County, hereinafter called 

"County," and the Bishop Economic Development Corporation, herein 

after called "Bishop EDC," an organization founded for the 

promotion of businesses, creation of jobs, and overall economic 

benef it of Bishop, Texas, and surrounding areas wi thin Nueces 

County. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, to stimulate business and commercial activity in 

Nueces County, the Commissioners Court is authorized by § 381.004 

(b) of the Texas Local Government Code to develop and administer a 

program to stimulate, encourage, and develop business location and 

commercial activi ty in the county; to promote or advertise the 

county and its vicinity or conduct a solicitation program to 

at tract conventions, visitors, and businesses; and for local 

economic development; and, 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court has created a 

program by resolution adopted on November 12, 2008, designed to 



promote business activity, provide direction, and organize efforts 

for the economic benefit of Nueces County and surrounding areas; 

and, 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to contract 

with a private corporation such as Bishop EDC pursuant to § 381.004 

(c) of the Texas Local Government Code and Texas Attorney General 

Opinion No. JM-516 (1986) for the administration of such a program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of 

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the County and 

Bishop EDC agree as follows: 

I. 

The Bishop EDC agrees to administer the County's program for local 

economic development as follows: 1) by stimulating, encouraging, 

and developing business location and commercial activity in the 

county; and 2) promoting or advertising the county and its vicinity 

or conducting a solicitation program to attract conventions, 

visitors, and businesses for the economic benefit of Bishop and 

surrounding areas within Nueces County. 

II. 

The Bishop EDC will semi-annually submit reports to the County 

detailing activities by the Bishop EDC in performance of its 

obligations pursuant to this agreement. The Bishop EDC shall 

include in its reports a detailed accounting of expenditures of 

County funds and any measurable results obtained with regard to 



local economic development, business location and commercial 

activity developed, jobs created, and the promotion or 

advertisement of the Bishop and surrounding areas within Nueces 

County or the solicitation program to attract conventions, visitors 

and businesses. Such reports shall be presented to the County 

Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 

The Bishop EDC will diligently use its resources to promote 

the cause of administration of the program with respect to the 

economic development of Nueces County. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's 

fiscal year 2010-2011, the County will provide $1,500 subject to 

appropriations for the administration of the program pursuant to 

the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

The Bishop EDC will cause this funding to be segregated from 

other funds used for activities of the Bishop EDC unrelated to the 

purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until 

September 30, 2011. In the event the Bishop EDC terminates the 

program activities subject to this agreement prior to the 

expiration of this agreement, the balance of any remaining funds 

shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County 



---------------------------

funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the 

Bishop EDC to conduct program activities related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this ~ day of (V1~ , 2011. 

NUECES COUNTY Bishop 
Bishop EDC 

BY: ________~------__--------
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. BY, ~£anCr,4 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
------------~~------------County Clerk 

Approved as to form and content: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY/CASA OF THE COASTAL BEND) 


STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as set forth below by and between 

Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and the Court-Appointed Special Advocates of the Coastal 

Bend ("CASA"), a not for profit organization of volunteers, appointed by judges to watch over and 

advocate for abused and neglected children in Nueces County. 

'VITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds that there is a need for programs to provide services 

to and support of children in need of protection and care; and 

WHEREAS, CASA provides services to abused and neglected children living in Nueces County 

and the services have a direct and measurable impact on the children served; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to provide for services to and support of 

children in need of protection and care without regard to the immigration status of the child or the 

child's family pursuant to § 264.006 ofthe Texas Family Code and the determination of Texas Attorney 

General Opinion No. JC-0439 (2001); 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants and conditions 

contained herein to provide services to and support of children in need of protection and care, the 

County and CASA agree as follows: 



I. 


CASA will watch over and advocate for abused and neglected children, to make sure they do not 

get lost in the overburdened legal and social service system or languish in an inappropriate group or 

foster home in Nueces County. 

II. 

CAS A will submit semi-annual reports to the County indicating activities by CASA in 

performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. CASA shall include in its reports a detailed 

accounting of expenditures of County funds and the direct and measurable results obtained with regard 

to the effect of its advocating for abused and neglected children in the court system in l\ueces County. 

Such reports shall be presented to the County Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 

CAS A will diligently use its resources to provide the aforementioned services designed to help 

and support the abused and neglected children in Nueces County by providing assistance, advocating in 

court, and support. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the County 

will provide $2,000 subject to appropriations for the administration of CASA pursuant to the 2010-2011 

County Budget. 

V. 

CASA will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of CAS A 

unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 



------------

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in full force and effect until September 30, 201]. In the event 

CASA terminates its program services related to the purposes of this agreement prior to the expiration of 

this agreement, the balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same 

proportion that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by CASA to conduct 

program services related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this ___ day of ________, 2011. 

NUECESCOUNTY CASA OF THE COASTAL BEND 

BY:----------
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

d~J{£
Page Hall, Executive Director 

County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY__________ 
County Clerk 

Approved as to form and content: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



CONTRACT 


(Nueces County and Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse) 

STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as 

set forth below by and between Nueces County, hereinafter called 

"County," and the Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse 

("CBCADA"), a not for profit organization for the education, 

counseling, assessment, intervention, referral, and outpatient 

treatment for individuals subject to alcohol and drug abuse. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds that drug abuse and 

alcoholism constitute a public health problem in Nueces County and 

that CBCADA provides what may be reasonably characterized as health 

servicesi and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds the need for health 

services providing for outpatient treatment, education, 

intervention, counseling, and other services designed to aid 

citizens of Nueces County who are chemically dependenti and 

WHEREAS, Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and 

spend money from the county general revenues for public health and 



sanitation in the county pursuant to § 122.001 of the Texas Health 

and Safety Code and the determinations of Texas Attorney General 

Opinion Nos. JM-1S8 (1984) and JM-103 (1983) i 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of 

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein to further the 

public purpose of elimination and prevention of alcohol and drug 

abuse in Nueces County, the County and CBCADA agree as follows: 

I. 

CBCADA will provide education, counseling, assessment, 

intervention, referral, and outpatient treatment to any and all 

individuals suffering from alcohol and/or drug abuse in support of 

efforts to eliminate and prevent alcohol and drug abuse within 

Nueces County. 

II. 

CBCADA will submit semi-annual reports to the County 

indicating activities by CBCADA in performance of its obligations 

pursuant to this agreement. CBCADA shall include in its reports a 

detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds and any 

measurable results obtained with regard to the effect of the 

education, counseling, assessment, intervention, referral, and 

outpatient treatment of individuals subject to alcohol and/or drug 

abuse and any measurable success toward the elimination and 

prevention of alcohol and drug abuse in Nueces County. Such 



reports shall be presented to the County Commissioners Court at a 

noticed meeting. 

III. 

CBCADA will diligently use its resources to provide the 

aforementioned services to citizens of Nueces County in efforts of 

maintaining and enhancing alcohol and drug abuse rehabilitation, 

prevention and education. 

IV. 

As payment for accrued and future services to be rendered in 

the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the County will provide $28,714 

subject to appropriations for the administration of CBCADA 

activities pursuant to the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

CBCADA will cause this funding to be segregated from other 

funds used for activities of CBCADA unrelated to the purposes of 

this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until 

September 3D, 2011. In the event CBCADA terminates its activities 

related to the purposes of this agreement prior to the expiration 

of this agreement, the balance of any remaining funds shall be 

returned to the County in the same proportion that County funds 

bear to the total funds received or in the possession by CBCADA to 



---------------------------

--------------------------

----------------------------

conduct activities related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this 

NUECES COUNTY 

BY: 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 

Attest: 

BY: 
County Clerk 

Approved as to form and content: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 

day of ____________ , 2011. 

Coastal Bend Council on 
Alcohol and Drug Abuse 

BY : _------""""'~---.oit:.....-<-.I____=_C~~v-=-~~J 

Title: Ev. eUl'\<'Ve ~; ~'eL-tv'~ 




CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY / COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL & DRUG REHABILITATION CENTER) 

STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NOECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as 

set forth below by and between Nueces County, hereinafter called 

"County," and the Coastal Bend Alcohol and Drug and Rehabilitation 

Center ("CBADRC"), an organization for the education, counseling, 

inpatient treatment and rehabilitation of individuals subject to 

alcohol and drug abuse. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds that drug abuse and 

alcoholism constitute a public health problem in Nueces County and 

that CBADRC provides what may be reasonably characterized as health 

services; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds the need for health 

services providing inpatient treatment, detoxification, education 

and other services designed to aid the citizens of Nueces County 

who are chemically dependent; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate 

and spend money from the county general revenues for public health 



and sanitation in the county pursuant to § 122.001 of the Texas 

Health and Safety Code and the determinations of Texas Attorney 

General Opinion Nos. JM-1S8 (1984) and JM-103 (1983) ; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of 

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein to further the 

public purpose of elimination and prevention of alcohol and drug 

abuse in Nueces County, the County and CBADRC agree as follows: 

I. 

CBADRC will provide education and services to any and all 

individuals suffering from alcohol and/or drug abuse in support of 

efforts to eliminate and prevent alcohol and drug abuse wi thin 

Nueces County. 

II. 

CBADRC will submit semi-annual reports to the County 

indicating activities by CBADRC in performance of its obligations 

pursuant to this agreement. CBADRC shall include in its reports a 

detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds and any 

measurable results obtained with regard to the effect of the 

education, counseling, inpatient treatment and rehabilitation of 

individuals subject to alcohol and drug abuse and any measurable 

success toward the elimination and prevention of alcohol and drug 

abuse in Nueces County. Such reports shall be presented to the 

County Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 



III. 


CBADRC will diligently use its resources to provide inpatient 

services and other services to citizens of Nueces County for the 

cause of maintaining and enhancing alcohol and drug abuse 

rehabilitation, prevention and education. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's 

fiscal year 2010-2011, the County will provide $45,000 subject to 

appropriations for the administration of CBADRC activities related 

to the purposes of this agreement pursuant to the 2010-2011 County 

Budget. 

V. 

CBADRC will cause this funding to be segregated from other 

funds used for activities of CBADRC unrelated to the purposes of 

this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 

30, 2011. In the event CBADRC terminates its activities related to 

the purposes of this agreement prior to the expiration of this 

agreement, the balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to 

the County in the same proportion that County funds bear to the 

total funds received or in the possession by CBADRC to conduct 



----------------------------

----------------------------

activities related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this ____ day of ____________ , 2011. 

NUECES COUNTY 	 Coastal Bend Alcohol and Drug 
Rehabilitation Center 

BY: __________________________ 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
County Clerk 

Approved as to form and content: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



" 

CONTRACT 

(NUECES COUNTY / PALMER DRUG ABUSE PROGRAM) 

STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as set forth below by and between 

Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and the Palmer Drug Abuse Program ("PDAP"), a not 

.. 
for profit organization for the education, counseling, assessment, intervention, referral, and 

outpatient treatment for individuals subject to alcohol and drug abuse. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds that drug abuse and alcoholism constitute a 

public health problem in Nueces County and that PDAP provides what may be reasonably 

characterized as health services; and 

WHEREAS, the· Commissioners Court fmds the need for health services providing 

education, intervention, counseling, and other services designed to aid citizens ofNueces County 

who are chemically dependent; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and spend money from 

the county general revenues for public health and sanitation in the county pursuant to § 122.001 of 

the Texas Health and Safety Code and the determinations ofTexas Attorney General Opinion Nos. 

JM-158 (1984) and JM-103 (1983); 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants and 

conditions contained herein to further the public purpose of elimination and prevention of alcohol 

and drug abuse in Nueces County, the County and PDAP agree as follows: 

1. 



PDAP will provide education, counseling, assessment, intervention, referral, and outpatient treatment 

to any and all individuals suffering from alcohol and/or drug abuse in support of efforts to eliminate 

and prevent alcohol and drug abuse within Nueces County. 

II. 

PDAP will submit slemi-annual reports to the County indicating activities by PDAP in 

performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. PDAP shall include in its reports a 

detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds and any measurable results obtained with 

regard to the effect of the education, counseling, assessment, intervention, referral, and outpatient 

treatment of individuals subject to alcohol and drug abuse and any measurable success toward the 

elimination and prevention of alcohol and drug abuse in Nueces County. Such reports shall be 

presented to the County Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 

PDAP will diligently use its resources to provide the aforementioned services to citizens of 

Nueces County in efforts of maintaining and enhancing alcohol and drug abuse rehabilitation, 

prevention and education. 

IV. 

As payment for accrued and future services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010

2011, the County will provide $5,000 subject to appropriations for the administration of PDAP 

activities pursuant to the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

PDAP will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities ofPDAP 

unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 



This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2011. In the event 

PDAP terminates its activities related to the purposes ofthis agreement prior to the expiration ofthis 

agreement, the balance ofany remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion 

that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by PDAP to conduct activities 

related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this __ day of ,2011. 

NUECES COUNTY Palmer Drug Abuse Program 

BY:____________________ 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY:____________________ 
County Clerk 

Approved as to form and content: 

BY:_____________________ 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



cc-reg Item #: 3.M. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Ratify/Approve Agreement with Banquete Independent School District (BISD) for use of school facilities

during a hurricane emergency.

Submitted By: Sylvan Igisomar, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/Approve Agreement with Banquete Independent School District (BISD) for use of school facilities during a

hurricane emergency.

BACKGROUND

   On March 2, 2011, the Commissioner's Court approved submitting application to the Texas Division of Emergency

Management for the Texas Safe Shelter Initiative (TSSI)  Grant on behalf of Banquete Independent School District. 

   As a condition of the grant application, the applicant (County) must provide an outline of the shelter operations plan

and have an agreement in place for use of the TSSI multipurpose facility during a hurricane threat.  

   The proposed agreement with Banquete Independent School District (BISD) for use of school facilities during a

hurricane emergency meets the requirements of the grant application.

   In addition to meeting the requirements of the grant application, Banquete has had a long standing verbal agreement

with the County to provide emergency shelter for essential personnel if needed.  This agreement will codify this

relationship and provide for future opportunity for continued County collaboration and necessary planning.

DISCUSSION

   The Nueces County Emergency Management Plan - Mass Care & Shelter Annex states that the County has the

following responsibilities:

1. Nueces County is responsible for developing a plan for coordinating and providing mass care services to persons

affected by a disaster. The requirements for services may vary depending upon the nature, type, and level of the

emergency. We will work closely with volunteer organizations that provide shelter and mass care support to

determine the availability of shelter and feeding facilities, encourage facility owners to sign agreements for use of

those facilities, and encourage facility owners to allow their personnel to participate in shelter management training. 

2. The county, in cooperation with volunteer disaster assistance organizations, will provide temporary shelter and

essential life support services for people displaced from their homes. 

3. Nueces County has the ultimate responsibility for providing shelter and mass care to protect local residents

displaced from their homes and others who evacuate into our jurisdiction due to emergencies.

4. Schools are the most frequently used shelters because they generally have substantial space, a feeding capability,

sufficient restrooms, and adequate climate control systems. Those who wish to utilize schools for sheltering must

secure permission in writing from school officials. 

5. In coordination with volunteer organizations, identify potential shelters, and develop general shelter and mass care

procedures for the local area.

Reference: Nueces County Emergency Management Plan, Mass Care and Shelter Annex revised 3/31/08.

Attachments

Link: Banquete ISD Shelter Agreement











cc-reg Item #: 3.N. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Ratify/Approve Agreement with Coastal Bend-Texas Chapter of the American Red Cross for mass care

services.

Submitted By: Sylvan Igisomar, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/Approve Agreement with Coastal Bend-Texas Chapter of the American Red Cross for mass care services.

BACKGROUND

   On March 2, 2011, the Commissioner's Court approved submitting application to the Texas Division of Emergency

Management for the Texas Safe Shelter Initiative (TSSI) Grant on behalf of Banquete Independent School District. 

    As a condition of the grant application, the applicant (County) must provide an outline of the shelter operations

plan and have an agreement in place for use of the TSSI multipurpose facility during a hurricane threat. 

   The proposed agreement with the Coastal Bend-Texas Chapter of the American Red Cross for mass care

services meets the requirements of the grant application.

   In addition to meeting the requirements of the grant application, the Coastal Bend-Texas Chapter has had a long

standing verbal agreement with the County to provide mass care services.  This agreement will codify this

relationship and provide for future opportunity for continued County collaboration and necessary planning.

DISCUSSION

The Nueces County Emergency Management Plan- Mass Care & Shelter Annex states that the County has the

following responsibilities:

1. Nueces County is responsible for developing a plan for coordinating and providing mass care services to persons

affected by a disaster. The requirements for services may vary depending upon the nature, type, and level of the

emergency. We will work closely with volunteer organizations that provide shelter and mass care support to

determine the availability of shelter and feeding facilities, encourage facility owners to sign agreements for use of

those facilities, and encourage facility owners to allow their personnel to participate in shelter management training. 

2. The county, in cooperation with volunteer disaster assistance organizations, will provide temporary shelter and

essential life support services for people displaced from their homes. 

3. Nueces County has the ultimate responsibility for providing shelter and mass care to protect local residents

displaced from their homes and others who evacuate into our jurisdiction due to emergencies.

4. Schools are the most frequently used shelters because they generally have substantial space, a feeding capability,

sufficient restrooms, and adequate climate control systems. Those who wish to utilize schools for sheltering must

secure permission in writing from school officials. 

5. In coordination with volunteer organizations, identify potential shelters, and develop general shelter and mass care

procedures for the local area.

Reference: Nueces County Emergency Management Plan, Mass Care and Shelter Annex revised 3/31/08

Attachments

Link: ARC Mass Care Agreement







cc-reg Item #: 3.O. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Ratify/Approve accepting FEMA Public Assistance Grant and cost share adjustment for repairs to Bob Hall

Pier as related to Hurricane Ike 2008. 

Submitted By: Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/Approve accepting FEMA Public Assistance Grant and cost share adjustment for repairs to Bob Hall Pier as

related to Hurricane Ike 2008.

1.  March 20, 2009- Bundle 121- 75%/25% Federal/Local cost share agreement for repairs to Bob Hall Pier

2.  August 26, 2009- Bundle 396- 90%/10% Federal/Local cost share adjustment for repairs to Bob Hall Pier

BACKGROUND

As a result of damages from Hurricane Ike, FEMA approved a Public Assistance Grant to Nueces County to repair

public infrastructure. 

On March 20, 2009, FEMA notified the County of an approved scope of work (project worksheet) for damages and

anticipated repairs to Bob Hall Pier to return the structure to predisaster condition at a 75/25 Federal/Local cost share

(bundle 121).  Since this project fell below the FEMA "large project threshold", funds were immediately allocated to

begin repairs.  

On August 26, 2009, FEMA notified the County of an automatic grant adjustment increasing the Federal cost share

to 90% and funders were immediately allocated (bundle 396). Ratify/Approve accepting FEMA Public Assistance

Grant and cost share adjustment for repairs to Bob Hall Pier as related to Hurricane Ike 2008.  

The County appealed the scope of work identified in the initial grant award as a result of damages identified in the

2009 Bob Hall Pier Inspection prepared by Goldston Engineering.  The appeal was granted, resulting in Amendment

2.  

Amendment 2 was approved by the Court on March 2, 2011.  As a result of the Court action, the County Attorney

requested that the preceding bundle packets (121 & 396) be ratified and recorded.  

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Ike Bundle 121 regarding NUE-G2 PW2645

Link: Ike Bundle 396 regarding NUE-G2 PW2645





















































cc-reg Item #: 3.P. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Ratify execution of a lease for a Komatsu Wheel Loader from Waukesha-Pearce Industries, Inc for Coastal

Parks

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/Approve lease for a Komatsu Wheel Loader from Waukesha-Pearce Industries, Inc. for Coastal Parks.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Lease in the amount of $4,925.00 is to be paid from 2010/2011 Department 0180 budget.

Attachments

Link: Waukesha-Pearce Lease Agreement









cc-reg Item #: 3.Q. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Ratifying the execution of a contract for IFB No. 2874-10 Morgue Transport with Corpus Christi Mortuary

Services

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/Approve execution of contract for IFB No. 2874-10 Morgue Transport with Corpus Christi Mortuary Services.

BACKGROUND

The service is to provide transporting of approximately 500 human bodies to the Nueces County Morgue, located at

2610 Hospital Blvd., Corpus Christi, Texas, for a term period of two (2) years with the option to renew.  Transports

may be required twenty-four (24) hours per day.

DISCUSSION

Contract is in the amount of $47,640.  Funded in current Medical Examiners FY 2010/2011 budget.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2874-10 contract







cc-reg Item #: 3.R. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Ratify execution of a contract for RFP No. 2861-10 Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Farm Lease

with L&H Kircher Farms

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz,

Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/Approve execution of contract for RFP No. 2861-10 Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Farm Lease

with L&H Kircher Farms.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County wishes to lease the 267 acres that is located adjacent to the Richard M. Borchard Regional

Fairgrounds, in Robstown, Texas. The term of the lease is for four (4) years with an option to extend for one (1)

additional year. County must receive written notice of lessee’s intent to extend six (6) months prior to end of original

term.

DISCUSSION

No funds required.

Attachments

Link: RFP 2861-10 contract

















cc-reg Item #: 3.S. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Ratify execution of a contract for IFB No. 2871-10 Farmland for Lease - County Airport 119.91 Acres with

Edward Jungmann Farms

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz,

Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/Approve execution of contract for IFB No. 2871-10 Farmland for Lease - County Airport 119.91 Acres with

Edward Jungmann Farms.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County will lease 119.91 acres that are located in the Nueces County Airport Lands. The land is to be used

for farming, and for no other purpose.

The term of the lease is for a three (3) year period, three-year cash lease payable one (1) year in advance for each

year of the lease.

DISCUSSION

No funds required.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2871-10 contract





























cc-reg Item #: 3.T. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2873-10 Armored Car Service with Triple D Security

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2873-10 Armored Car Service with Triple D Security.

BACKGROUND

Award is for armored car services from an experienced and qualified armored car carrier firm for pick up and

delivery of monetary deposits between Nueces County entities and Front Bank, 802 N. Carancahua St., Corpus

Christi, Texas 78470.

DISCUSSION

Contract in the amount of $57,120.00 is funded in current FY 2010/2011 Budget.

Attachments

Link: Contract







cc-reg Item #: 3.U. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2875-10 Laundry Supplies NC Jail with Gulf Coast Paper Co., Inc.

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2875-10 Laundry Supplies for the Nueces County Jail with Gulf Coast

Paper Co., Inc.

BACKGROUND

The service is to provide the County Jail with dispensers, laundry detergent, bleach, softener, and neutralizer, for a

term not to exceed thirty-six (36) months. The award of this contract will be made to the Bidder who provides the

lowest and best total bid cost per load, meeting specifications.

Nueces County Waco Street Jail (“Jail”) is located at 901 Leopard Street, Corpus Christi, Texas; and the McKinzie

Jail Annex (“Annex”) is located at 745 North Padre Island Drive, Corpus Christi, Texas.

The dispensing system that controls the usage of the chemical products is important; however, the performance of the

chemicals to be used is the most important factor. Where used, the dispensing units must dispense the chemical

products in an economical manner and operate automatically with the least amount of attention required by operating

personnel; and be maintained without cost to Nueces County.

DISCUSSION

Contract for an estimated amount of $7,106.55 is funded in current FY 2010/2011 Budget.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2875-10 contract







cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Briefing from Beirne, Maynard & Parsons on Census/Redistricting

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive briefing from Beirne, Maynard & Parsons, LLP on Census/Redistricting.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Coast2Coast Rx Card - Selection

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider selection of Coast2Coast Rx Card, the free discount prescription card for Nueces County

citizens; authorize termination of CaremarkPCS Health, L.P. (through NACO) Card Agreement.

BACKGROUND

On June 4, 2008, Nueces County entered into an agreement with the National Association of Counties (NACO) for

participation in a prescription card program for the citizens of Nueces County.  Over the course of our participation

we have learned that little marketing for the NACO card is being done.   As a result, over the past two years, usership

has remained in the 450-500 range.  The Caremark NACO card maintains a little over 24% savings per prescription.

The Coast2Coast Card saved users almost 40% per prescription in 2009, and in 2010, an average savings of over

45% has been maintained. 

If Commissioners Court wishes to choose the Coast2Coast Card for use by its citizens, the Court should make that

selection in Court today.  Then notice of termination will be given pursuant to the contract with NACO.

DISCUSSION

Once the termination notice period has expired with NACO, a contract with Coast2Coast Rx will be presented for

approval by Commissioners Court.

Attachments

Link: Coast2Coast Rx Card - Presentation



+

Coast2Coast Rx Card

The free discount prescription 
card for counties!

Prescription
Discount Card

Program for 
Nueces County

Texas



+ Coast2Coast Rx Card
The free discount prescription card for counties!

What is the Coast2Coast Rx Card? It is a free discount prescription card 
available to all residents of a county.  It covers all members of a family, 
even if they do not live in Nueces County. 

What does the card cost?  There is no cost for the card to the county or 
to county residents.

Is there an expiration date?  No.

Is there paperwork for cardholders to complete?  No

How much does the card save?  In 2009, the card saved an average of 
39.5% off the retail price of drugs for all county cardholders nationwide.  
On some drugs there are minimal savings, while we’ve seen others with 
up to 90% savings.  Each month, we have 24% of the cardholders saving 
70% or more on their prescriptions.  In 2010 the average savings has 
been over 45%! 

2



+ Coast2Coast Rx Card
The free discount prescription card for counties!

Do the cards save on brand & generic drugs?  Yes, however, 
the greatest savings occur on generic drugs.

How many drugs are in the formulary?  There are 
approximately 60,000 drugs in the formulary. 

How many pharmacies are in the network? There are 59,000+ 
pharmacies in the network, including all chain stores and 95% 
of the independent pharmacies nationally.  

Who is card targeted for?  The card is primarily for 
uninsureds and underinsured, although those with insurance 
can also use the card if they have a high deductible or an HSA 
if their drug isn’t covered in their health plan. 

3



+ Coast2Coast Rx Card
The free discount prescription card for counties!

Is cardholder information kept confidential?  Yes.  Names 
and prescription information are never sold, rented, 
shared, or data-mined in any way, and no one using a card 
will ever be contacted for any marketing purpose.  

Are pet prescriptions discounted? Yes, if the prescription 
can be filled at a participating pharmacy.

4



+ Coast2Coast Rx Card
The free discount prescription card for counties!

Are there other benefits included with the card?  Yes.  At 
the county’s option, two additional free benefits are 
available.  They include savings of 50% to 80% on lab tests 
and similar savings on imaging services.  The lab tests are 
with Lab Corp, the nation’s leading lab testing company.

Is mail order available?  Yes, at the county’s option.  Some 
county’s want to encourage their residents to visit the 
local pharmacies.  Should Nueces County want a mail 
order option, WellDyneRx, our PBM, has mail order 
facilities in both Colorado and Florida and can fill 
35,000,000 mail order prescriptions annually.  

5



+ Coast2Coast Rx Card
The free discount prescription card for counties!

Why should a county endorse the Coast2Coast Rx Card Program?
The card offers the greatest overall discounts.  In 2009, the savings 
averaged 39.5% -- whereas other cards averaged only 20% - 25%.  In 
2010 cardholders have saved over 45%!
We handle all costs and aspects of the program, including printing, 
distribution and administration.  Other programs print cards and just 
ship them to the county for the county to distribute. 
No county personnel time will be needed for administration. 
We produce the greatest utilization percentages by county residents 
due to our unique marketing/distribution methods.  We have case 
studies of counties that have used other card programs who switched 
to our program, and their utilization rate increased by 10 to 20 times 
the usage with our program!
We will pay a royalty to Nueces County of $.50 to $.75 per filled 
prescription that results in a paid claim based upon monthly volume  
Other counties have used this royalty to subsidize health-related 
programs or support community organizations (such as Meals on 
Wheels).

6



+ Coast2Coast Rx Card
The free discount prescription card for counties!

Services Offered:

Dedicated Implementation Team distributes cards to all participating pharmacies, 
county health facilities, county libraries and any other county-designated office or 
facilities.  By educating the pharmacists and techs about the program, they are more 
willing to serve as pick-up locations for the card, thereby making it easier and more 
convenient for county residents to obtain a card and use the program. 

Cards are printed in English/Spanish, but other languages are available.

Dedicated website will include information about the program, FAQs, pharmacy 
search locator, drug pricing search, and the ability to print a card.  The Nueces 
County site, when the program is approved, will be:  
http://www.coast2coastrx.com/Nuecestx

Toll-free live customer support to the Member Help Desk and the Pharmacy Help 
Desk and includes Spanish-speaking reps.

Non-exclusive, simplified agreement with a one-year initial term, with a provision for 
a 30-day cancellation period at any time by the county. 

7



+ Coast2Coast Rx Card
The free discount prescription card for counties!

Benefits for Cardholders:

Ease of Use.  No paperwork to fill out.  No registration process.  No restrictions on 
usage, and no health restriction conditions.  59,000+ participating pharmacies 
including all major and regional chains and 95% of the independent pharmacies. 

No paperwork required.  The cardholder simply presents his/her card at the 
pharmacy when filling a prescription. 

Average savings for a prescription is $24.10.   

8



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Presentation on the Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program Habitat Restoration and Public Access Grant

Project at Packery Channel Nature Park. 

Submitted For: Coastal Parks Department Submitted By:

Ginny Gunderson,

Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation on the Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program Habitat Restoration and Public Access

Grant Project at Packery Channel Nature Park.

BACKGROUND

In October of 2010, the Nueces County Coastal Parks Department received a habitat restoration and public access

grant to establish public birding facilities and related amenities.  The following presentation on the completion of

this project.

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Discuss and consider execution of a permit with TxDOT for reconstruction of a driveway access off of Hwy

361 at the PJ's Marina site.

Submitted For: Coastal Parks Department Submitted By:

Ginny Gunderson,

Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a permit with TxDOT for reconstruction of a driveway access off of Hwy. 361 at

the PJ's Marina site.

BACKGROUND

Project proposes to elevate and regrade the existing unpaved access drive across TxDOT right-of-way to the project

site; the final surface will remain unpaved.  Project will utilize existing unpaved driveway approach off Highway

361 without alterations.  A culvert is not necessary due to the existing sheet flow runoff from Highway 361 to the

north.  Existing drainage patterns will remain unchanged by the project construction. 

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: TxDoT Permit















cc-reg Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Discuss and consider a change order for 3TI Construction in the amount of $17,086.00 for upgrades

to Bob Hall Pier.

Submitted For: Coastal Parks Department Submitted By:

Ginny Gunderson,

Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider a change order for 3TI Construction in the amount of $17,086.00 for upgrades to Bob

Hall Pier for the electrical service of the pier expansion and the construction of a small storage closet.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 1915-2803 Amount Requested: 17086 Fiscal Year: 2011 Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

$17086 will be added to the original contract award amount.  Funding provided by

2004 CO transfer funds and CIAP 2007 direct allocation award.

Attachments

Link: Construction Cost Estimate for Bob Hall Pier



Bob Hall Pier Expansion Project
Exterior Strorage Room Addition - Construction Cost Estimate

BOB HALL PIER PAVILLION EXPANSION
FOR NUECES COUNTY

H.M. Door, 4'-0" x 7'-0" 1              Unit 1,500.00$                1,500$             
2x4 Wood Framed Partition (Hardipanel Ext., Plywood Int.) 1              Unit 6,875.00$                6,875$             
Electrical 1              Unit 15,000.00$              15,000$           

SUBTOTAL 23,375$           
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE 23,375$           

ARCHITECTURAL \ ENGINEERING FEE 1,000$             

Contractor's Overhead & Profit (15%) 3,656$             
Bond & G.L. (5%) 1,402$             

TOTAL 29,433$           

Credit for Transparoll Shutter 1              Unit 12,347$           

Grand Total Change Order (Estimate) 17,086$           

130 SF Storage Space (Price Per Square Foot) 131$                



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Discuss and consider naming an additional four members to the Beach Management Advisory Committee

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adding an additional four members to the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory

Committee.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

The Commissioners Court has the option to expand the membership of the committee to include ten members and a

chairperson. Currently the committee has six members and a chairperson.

Attachments

Link: Duties and Authorities



NUECES COUNTY BEACH MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE  
 
DUTIES: 
The Committee shall serve as an advisory body to the Commissioners Court, on matters 
within the scope of this order.  (1) Make, or review, all recommendations to the 
Commissioners Court for modification or amendments to the Nueces County Beach 
Management Plan.  (2) Review and recommend to the Commissioners Court actions and 
all Dune Protection Permits.  (3)  Make recommendations on issues regarding coastal 
management. 
 
COMPOSITION:  
Membership shall be composed of six to ten members and a chairperson appointed by the 
Commissioners Court.  The Commissioners Court shall make appointments to all 
committees. 
 
CREATION AND AUTHORITY: 
On March 25, 1992, the Commissioners Court adopted the Nueces County Coastal 
Management Plan, Beach Traffic Orders, Beach Access Plan, Animal Control Orders, 
and Dune Protection Plan, collectively to be known as the Nueces County Coastal 
Management Plan.  The Commissioners Court, under chapter III of the Nueces County 
Coastal Management Plan, established such advisory committees.  These committees 
serve to assist the Commissioners Court in fulfilling their obligations under this plan and 
the Texas Natural Resources Code, Section 61 and 63.  Revised July 14, 1993, Chapter 
IV Revised plan adopted August 23, 1995 and name changed to Nueces County Beach 
Management Plan. 
 
MEETS:  
Third Wednesday of each month.  Location varies. 
 
TERMS: 
Two-year terms with board positions expiring in December on odd-numbered years. 
 
Members   Initial Appointment   Term Expirations 
Dr. James R. Dinn  December 2011 
James C. Gibeaut November 14, 2007 December 2011 
Juan D. Garcia February 2, 2010 December 2011 
Diane LaRue November 14, 2010 December 2011 
Fredrick J. McCutchon, 
Chair 

2006 December 2011 

Linda Strong  December 2011 
Lawrence Young  December 2011 
 
 
BOARD CONTACT: 
Ginny Gunderson at 361-888-0268 or ginny.gunderson@co.nueces.tx.us 
 

mailto:ginny.gunderson@co.nueces.tx.us


cc-reg Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Texas Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation - Lease Extension

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider accepting Texas Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation, Inc’s letter of intent exercising their

option to extend the lease with Nueces County beginning June 1, 2011 and expiring May 31, 2012, and related

matters.

BACKGROUND

On April 30, 2008, Nueces County entered into a lease agreement with the Texas Boll Weevil Eradication

Foundation, Inc., for use of the former Armory Building located at the old Nueces County Showbarn Location,

Robstown, Texas.  This lease provides that the lessee (Boll Weevil Foundation) has the option to renew the terms of

the lease two times on an annual basis.  The letter (attachment) serves as notice exercising their option to renew the

lease one year.

DISCUSSION

The action being taken by Commissioners Court is to accept their intent letter exercising their option to extend their

lease beginning June 1, 2011, and expiring May 31, 2012.

Attachments

Link: Letter Requesting Extension - Boll Weevil Lease at Armory

Link: Boll Weevil Eradication Lease at Armory



TEXAS RECE~VED 
BOLL WEEVIL 

MAR 14 20\1ERADICATION 
-f( ') ~iE.\lFOUNDATION, INC. I -" ..--~ L ,,' 0' $ (ouniy. TexasCounlJ ~ ; ·~ . , ..-- _: c. ,;

BV:W-
P O Box 5089 • Abilene, Texas 79608-5089 • Voice : (325) 672 -2800 • Fax: (325) 673-3093 

REefJlED 

March 10, 2011 MAR 14 2011 

f "l ~~~3 L Uun..,y 
r " ..... onmll!lSWnen Court 

Admm~t1'ati<nn 

Nueces County Judge 's Office Date Certified Mailed: March 10, 2011 
901 Leopard St. Room 303 Certified # 7008 2810 0001 4597 4567 
Corpus Christi , TX 78401 

Dear Steve Waterman 

In reviewing the lease between the Texas Boll Weevil Erad ication Foundation , Inc. and the 
Nueces County Judge's Office, we find that the term of the lease will expire on May 31 , 
2011 . We feel that our relationship has been mutually beneficial. 

This letter serves as notice that the Texas Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation, Inc. wishes 
to exercise our option and extend this lease agreement for a period of one (1 ) year. This 
renewal period will begin on June 1, 2011 and expire on May 31, 2012. 

Sincerely , 

Patrick Burson 
Chief Administrative Officer 





























cc-reg Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Nueces County English-Spanish Language Election Procedures

Submitted By: Diana Barrera, County Clerk

Department: County Clerk  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving the Nueces County English-Spanish Language Election Procedures as Administered

by the Nueces County Clerk as County Election Officer and Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector as the Voter

Registrar.

BACKGROUND

The County Clerk's Office received a letter from the Department of Justice dated December 22, 2010, informing us

that their records reflect that Nueces County has not submitted English/Spanish Bilingual Procedures in order to

comply with Section 5 of the Voting Rights Act of 1965,42 U.S.C. 1973c.

They had previously contacted the County Attorney's Office asking for these procedures because their records

reflected that the the last conversation on this subject was with Mike Westergren, then-County Attorney who had

indicated that procedures would be prepared and would be forwarded to their office.

Both the County Clerk's Office and Voter Registrar submitted drafts of each department's procedures and Ms. Laura

Garza Jimenez drafted the procedures for the Court's consideration.

While writted procedures had not been established and approved, the practice of providing bilingual assistance has

always been in place for both departments.

Once the Commissioners Court takes affirmative action, a submission will be prepared and forwarded to the

Department of Justice in order to comply with Section 5 of the Voting Rights Act of 1965,42 U.S.C. 1973c.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

N/A

Attachments

Link: DOJ Letter

Link: Bilingual Assistance



Link: Bilingual Assistance



u.s. Department of Justice

Civil Rights Division

TCH:RSB :MSR:BJW :tst
DJ 166-012-3
2010-4450

Voting Section - NWB
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

December 22, 2010
RECEIVED

QEC 2 S ZOta
Ms. Diana Barrera
County Clerk
901 Leopard, Room 201
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401

Dear Ms. Barerra:

We understand Nueces County utilizes Spanish language election procedures. "Spanish
language election procedures" refers to such activities as the procedures for translating election-
related materials (e.g., notices, advertisements, information pamphlets and ballots) into Spanish;
the procedures for confirming the accuracy of the translations; and the procedures used to
provide oral assistance or information in Spanish at polling places, voter registration offices, or
early voting locations, as well as publicity in Spanish regarding the availability of Spanish
language assistance. See Interpretive Guidelines: Implementation ofthe Provisions of the
Voting Rights Act of 1965 Regarding Language Minority Groups, 28 C.F.R. Part 55
(www.usdoj.gov/crt/voting/sec 203/activ 203).

According to our records, this change affecting voting has not been submitted to the United
States District Court for the District of Columbia for judicial review or to the Attorney General
for administrative review as required by Section 5 of the Voting Rights Act of 1965,42 U.S.C.
1973c. In a December 6,2010, telephone conversation with Ms. Brittany Wake, of our staff, Ms.
Belinda Hinojosa-Persohn, Chief of Nueces County Administrative Services, confirmed that the
county similarly has no record of the change being submitted for Section 5 preclearance. Thus, it
is necessary that this change either be brought before the District Court for the District of

.,. Columbia or submitted to the Attorney General for a determination that it has neither the purpose
nor will have effect of discriminating on account of race, color, or membership in a language
minority group. Changes that affect voting are legally unenforceable unless and until the
appropriate Section 5 determination has been obtained. Clark v. Roemer, 500 U.S. 646 (1991);
28 C.F.R. 51.10.

Should you elect to make a submission to the Attorney General for administrative review
rather than seek a declaratory judgment from the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia, please follow the procedures set forth in Subparts B and C ofthe Procedures, 28
C.F .R. Part 51 .



-2-

To enable us to meet our responsibility to enforce the Voting Rights Act, please inform us
of the action the county plans to take concerning this matter. If you have any questions, please
call Ms. Brittany Wake (202-305-0014) of our staff. Refer to File No. 2010-4450 in any
response to this letter so that your correspondence will be channeled properly.

Sincerely,

Chief, Voting Section



Nueces County 
English-Spanish Language Election Procedures  
as Administered by the Nueces County Clerk as 
County Election Officer and Nueces County Tax 

Assessor-Collector as the Voter Registrar 
 
 

WHEREAS, Nueces County is a Political Subdivision of the State and is required 
under the Section 5 of the Voting Rights Act of 165 and Amendments (hereinafter 
“Act”) to conduct elections in the language of certain “language minority groups” 

in addition to English; and 
 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Act is to enable members of applicable language 
minority groups to participate effectively in the electoral process; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Act establishes two standards in measuring compliance: (1) the 
materials and assistance should be provided in a way designed to allow members 

of applicable minority groups to be effectively informed of and participate 
effectively in voting-connected activities; (2) that an affected jurisdiction should 

take all reasonable steps to achieve the goal; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Voting Rights Act, Sections 203 and 4(f)(4) are the language 
minority provisions. The Attorney General has provided Language Minority 

Guidelines, 28 C.F.R. Part 55. These sections apply to “any registration or voting 
notices, forms, instructions, assistance, or other materials or information relating to 

the electoral process including ballots. The purpose is to allow the members of 
applicable language minority groups to be effectively informed of and participate 

effectively in voting-connected activities. These requirements apply to all stages of 
the electoral process, from voter registration through activities related to 

conducting the elections, including the issuance, at any time during the year, of 
notifications, announcements, or other informational materials concerning the 

opportunity to register, the deadline for registration, the time, places and subject 
matters of elections, and the absentee voting process”; and  

 
  
 
 



WHEREAS, the Texas Secretary of State has also issued two Election Advisories 
Nos. 2008-06 and 2010-01 that reiterates the federal requirement of having all 
written materials in Spanish and having Spanish speaking election clerks at the 

polling places during an election to assist the Spanish speaking voters; and 
 

WHEREAS, both the Nueces County Clerk as the County Election Officer and the 
Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector as the Voter Registrar have implemented 
English and Spanish Language (hereinafter referred to as “bilingual”) procedures 

in the electoral process at every stage; and 
 

WHEREAS, because the voting population falls under the minority group, spanish 
heritage, and it meets the criteria under section 4 of the Voting Rights Act, Nueces 
County adopts the following English and Spanish Language Election Procedures as 

follows: 
  

Preamble: It is the policy of Nueces County, through its Commissioners Court, 
that bilingual procedures be established and followed at every stage of the 
electoral process. The Nueces County Clerk as the County Election Officer and the 
Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector as the Voter Registrar shall comply with 
these procedures. Both shall provide bilingual assistance, bilingual election clerks, 
bilingual voting assistance, bilingual signage, bilingual ballots, in all stages of the 
electoral process. 
  
Nueces County Tax-Assessor-Collector/Voter Registrar 
Voter Registration Applications 

The Voter Registrar’s office has available to the public voter registration applications 
both in English and in Spanish.  Bilingual staff, Spanish speaking, are available to assist 
the Spanish speaking citizen in person or by phone. The bilingual staff, Spanish speaking, 
also assist citizens, including Spanish speaking citizens, with the completion of the 
forms. 

 
Notices 

Registration cards provided to voters are in English and Spanish. If information provided 
in the registration application is incomplete or not verified by the state’s information a 
denial letter with a new application is mailed to a proposed voter. This denial letter and 
the registration application is in English and Spanish. The Registrar uses the Texas 
Secretary of State forms which are in English and Spanish. 

 
Voter Registration Drives 

Registrar bilingual staff, Spanish speaking, attend numerous voter  registration drives, 
such as naturalization ceremonies in order to register new citizens to vote. All written 
information is in English and Spanish. Registrar bilingual staff provide Spanish language 



assistance during these registration  drives. Registrar uses the Texas Secretary of State 
forms that are in English and Spanish. 

 
Language Assistance 

Registrar has bilingual staff, Spanish speaking, available in the Registrar’s office to assist 
any Spanish speaking citizen, whether in person or by phone, regarding any question on 
voter registration. 

 
Nueces County Clerk/County Election Officer 
Language Assistance 

The County Clerk’s office is required to provide language assistance in Spanish under 
amendments to the Federal Voting Act of 1992 at all stages of an election. County Clerk 
bilingual staff are available to assist Spanish speaking citizens in person or by phone. 
Bilingual staff are hired to assist any Spanish speaking voter during early voting and 
election day. They are available at all polling places.  

 
Bilingual Election Clerks 

The County Clerk appoints bilingual clerks assigned to work in early voting, and the 
Election Judges appointed by the Commissioners court have the duty to appoint   
bilingual election clerks in their respective voting precinct/polling places on election day, 
to accommodate Spanish-speaking voters who are not proficient in English and may need 
assistance at the polling place.  

 
Voting Assistance  

All voting equipment at the polling place, during early voting and election day, offer the 
voter the opportunity to view the ballot instructions and ballot in English or in Spanish. 
 
If a voter has difficulty marking a ballot or making selections on the DRE (direct 
recording equipment) and/or DAU (disabled access unit), the voter may request 
assistance from a friend, relative or two election clerks (one from each political party) at 
the polling place.   

 
Under state law the individual(s) providing assistance must sign a legal affidavit at the 
polling place. This document is in English and Spanish. 
 
Bilingual assistance is available at the polling place, during early voting or election day. 
If the voter asks a question at the polling place in Spanish, the bilingual election clerk 
will assist a voter in Spanish.  

 
Signage 

All notices, posters, ballots and voting instructions and any election related forms are in 
English and Spanish. All forms and publications prescribed by the Secretary of State are 
in English and Spanish and are used by Nueces County.  Nueces County updates and uses 
current available forms prescribed by the Secretary of State. 

 



Ballots 
 Election ballot instructions and ballot language are in English and Spanish in all elections 
 including primary, runoff, general, and special elections (e.g. Constitutional 
 Amendment elections). The general election ballots include federal, state, district, and 
 local office candidates. 
 

All translations for state-ordered elections are prepared at the state level and then 
provided to local governments for use in their elections. The Clerk’s Office uses these 
state translations that are in English and Spanish. 

 
If there is a special election, the election ballot instructions and ballot language is in 
English and in Spanish.   
 
At all election polling places, early voting or election day, a Disabled Access Unit (DAU) 
voting equipment is available for use by a person with disabilities. The County Clerk 
hires a fluent English and Spanish speaking individual to record the audio translation for 
the electronic ballot used in the Disabled Access Unit (DAU). Audio interpretation of the 
ballot instructions and ballot language is in English and Spanish. 
 

Ballot by Mail 
Absentee Voting – Voters who are interested in voting by mail must qualify under the 
criteria listed on the application for ballot by mail.  A request for application for ballot by 
mail must be submitted to the early voting clerk on or after the 60th day before Election 
Day and before the close of business on the 7th day before Election Day. If the 7th day is 
a weekend, the last day to submit an application is the preceding Friday. 
 
Applications for a mail ballot are available in English and Spanish through the County 
Clerk’s Office or through their website at 
http://www.co.nueces.tx.us/countyclerk/elections/ or through the Secretary of State 
Website at http://www.sos.state.tx.us/elections/forms/index.shtml. 

          
DRE (Direct Recording Equipment) 
 

Each DRE voting equipment displays the ballot instructions and ballot language in 
English and Spanish, allowing the voter to select a language on the voting equipment.  

 
Bilingual assistance is available at the polling place, during early voting and election day.  

 
Disabled Access Units/Disabled Assistance/Curbside Voting 
 

The Help America Vote Act (HAVA) requires that election authorities throughout the 
country have voting equipment in place for voters with disabilities to vote privately and 
independently.  

 
Every polling place in Nueces County has at least one Disabled Access Unit (DAU) 
voting equipment. The DAU is an ADA compliant booth that accommodates voters in 

http://www.sos.state.tx.us/elections/voter/reqabbm.shtml
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/elections/voter/reqabbm.shtml
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/elections/forms/index.shtml
http://www.eac.gov/about/help-america-vote-act


wheelchairs.  DAU provides the voter with an audio of the ballot instructions and ballot 
language in English and Spanish to accommodate voters who are blind, severely visually 
impaired, or have trouble reading. The units also have jelly switches to accommodate 
voters with mobility issues.  

 
Curbside Voting is available if the voter is physically unable to enter the polling place 
without assistance or likelihood of injury to the voter’s health. A bilingual election clerk 
is available to deliver the voting device to the curbside voter to make sure to allow the 
curbside voter the same privacy as a voter in the polling place. This curbside voter 
equipment contains the ballot instructions and ballot language in English and Spanish. 
 
Bilingual assistance is available at the polling place, during early voting and election day. 

 
Definitions 
 
ADA:  Americans with Disability Act 
DAU:  Disable Access Unit 
DRE:  Direct Recording Equipment 
HAVA: Help American Vote Act 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.9. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Outdoor Burn Ban

Submitted For: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an Order prohibiting outdoor burning in the unincorporated areas of Nueces County,

pursuant to Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code.

BACKGROUND

Drought conditions have increased in Nueces County.  On the Texas Forest Service's Keetch-Byram Drought Index,

Nueces County is over 450 units and is approaching 500 units. The Keetch-Byram Index ranges from 0 to 800 units

with 800 indicating the driest possible conditions.  The Court normally adopts a burn ban order as the Keetch-Byram

Drought Index approaches 500.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Burn Ban Order - March 2011



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 

(Outdoor Burn Prohibition – March 23, 2011) 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Code authorizes the Commissioners Court to adopt an order restricting outdoor 
burning during drought conditions; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Forest Service has determined that drought conditions exist in Nueces County; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court has determined that circumstances present in the unincorporated portions of the County 
create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code provides that such an order lasts for a maximum period of 
up to 90 days or until a determination by the Texas Forest Service that drought conditions no longer exist; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED, by the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, that all outdoor 
burning is banned in the unincorporated area of the county for 90 days from the date of the adoption of this Order, unless the 
restrictions are terminated earlier based on a determination made by the Texas Forest Service or this Court.  This Order is adopted 
pursuant to Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code, and other applicable statutes.  This Order does not prohibit 
burning activities related to public health and safety that are authorized by the Texas Natural Resources Commission for (1) 
firefighter training; (2) public utility, natural gas pipeline or mining operations; or, (3) planting or harvesting of agricultural crops, 
or, burns that are conducted by a prescribed burn manager, in accordance with the Natural Resources Code.  In accordance with 
Section 352.081(h), a violation of this Order is a Class C Misdemeanor. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 
THE 23rd DAY OF MARCH, 2011. 
 
  

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.11. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Legislative Update and Resolutions of Support/Opposition to Bills

Submitted For: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation related to the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature; adopt resolution(s) in

opposition or in support of legislation related to the 82nd Legislative session.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Resolution in support of County Efficiency Bills

Link: Resolution in Support of Parolee Bond Out

Link: Posting on Website of Bids

Link: Support - Collection Audit Grace Period

Link: Resolution - Oppose Voter ID Bill



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 

COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 
In Support of House Bill 2945 (Coleman) and Senate Bill 1233 (West) 

 
WHEREAS, the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature is currently underway; and, 
 
WHEREAS, House Bill 2945 and Senate Bill 1233 authored and filed by Representative Coleman and 
Senator West, respectively, pertain to increasing efficiencies in county services and general administration; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, such bills, among other things, allow warrants to be transmitted by secure facsimile, allow a 
defendant in state prison to plead guilty to misdemeanor charges by mail, and allows cremation of paupers; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, these bills will save counties across the State of Texas thousands of dollars each and allow 
counties to better serve their citizens;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, 
that the Court hereby SUPPORTS House Bill 2945 and Senate Bill 1233 and other similar legislation that 
assists counties in providing better services at less costs to taxpayers. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON 
THE 23rd DAY OF MARCH, 2011. 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3       Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

In Support of House Bill 2735 (Madden) and Senate Bill 1530 (Hinojosa) 
 
WHEREAS, the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature is currently underway; and, 
 
WHEREAS, House Bill 2735 and Senate Bill 1530 authored and filed by Representative Madden and Senator 
Hinojosa, respectively, pertain to authorizing magistrates to release certain persons on bond for certain parole 
violations; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the current law unduly forces county jails to hold such parole violators on “blue warrants” without 
possibility to bond out of jail; and, 
 
WHEREAS, extensive delays in parole hearings cause these parole violators to spend extensive amounts of time in 
county jails, thereby spending much of their State sentence in county jails across the State of Texas; and,   
 
WHEREAS, local taxpayers are overburdened with local jail costs due to extensive parole hearing delays and by 
bearing the cost of local incarceration;  
 
WHEREAS, these bills allow technical violators and violators with new offenses that are not a threat to public safety to 
bond out of jail thereby relieving the county with the duty to incarcerate State parolees. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, that the 
Court hereby SUPPORTS House Bill 2735 and Senate Bill 1530 and other similar legislation that allows non-
threatening parole violators to bond out of county jail. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THE 23rd 
DAY OF MARCH, 2011. 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3       Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

In Support of House Bill 507 (Button – Patrick, Diane) 
 
WHEREAS, the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature is currently underway; and, 
 
WHEREAS, House Bill 507, co-authored and filed by Representatives Button and Diane Patrick pertains to authorizing 
governmental entities that have a website to advertise only once in a newspaper of general circulation 14 days prior to 
the bid is to be opened and to advertise the bid continuously for at least 14 days on the entities’ website until bid is to be 
opened; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the current law requires publishing notice twice in a newspaper of general circulation without any 
provision for posting such notice on the website; and, 
 
WHEREAS, posting notice on a website is accessible 24 hours per day by people throughout the world, not just only 
within the distribution area of a newspaper; and,   
 
WHEREAS, posting notice on a website opens competition past the paper’s publication area; and,   
 
WHEREAS, local taxpayers will benefit by reducing the governmental entities’ advertising costs;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, that the 
Court hereby SUPPORTS House Bill 507 and other similar legislation that allows reducing publication costs and 
encourages continuous website posting of bid notices by governmental entities. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THE 23rd 
DAY OF MARCH, 2011. 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3       Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

In Support of House Bill 1985 (Turner) – Collection Improvement Programs 
 
WHEREAS, the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature is currently underway; and, 
 
WHEREAS, House Bill 1985 pertains to Collection Improvement Programs administered by the State Office of Court 
Administration; and, 
 
WHEREAS, House Bill 1985 amends the Collection Improvement Programs found in the articles in Chapter 103 of the 
Texas Code of Criminal Procedure; and,  
 
WHEREAS, failing to comply with Collection Improvement Programs authorizes the State to penalize local 
governments, including Nueces County; and,    
 
WHEREAS, House Bill 1985 gives local governments 180 days to come into compliance from failed collection audits, 
thus, postponing the potential threat of State penalties on local governments; and,   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, that the 
Court hereby SUPPORTS House Bill 1985 and other similar legislation that authorizes collection audit penalty grace 
periods.  
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THE 23rd 
DAY OF MARCH, 2011. 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3       Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 

COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 
In Opposition to Senate Bill 14 (Fraser) and Voter ID Bills 

 
WHEREAS, the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature is currently underway and the Legislature is 
considering Voter ID Legislation; and, 
 
WHEREAS, every voter in Texas is currently required to be registered to vote and to have a voter registration card in 
their possession or evidence of having a voter registration card; and, 
 
WHEREAS, there is no compelling reason to require all voters to have a Voter ID and consideration of this legislation 
is viewed as another method of intimidating minority voters or in the alternative as a way to discourage voters from 
going to the polls; and,   
 
WHEREAS, at a time the State of Texas is experiencing significant shortage of funds to operate State Government and 
is not in a position to incur expenses related to a Voter ID card; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the cost of printing, implementing the training required (in Senate Bill 14), and could locally cost as much 
as $130,000 to implement (County Clerk); and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court is already on record as not supporting unfunded mandates where 
costs are passed on to local governments; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, that the 
Court hereby OPPOSES Senate Bill 14, Voter ID card legislation, and other similar legislation providing for Voter ID 
cards.  
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THE 23rd 
DAY OF MARCH, 2011. 
 

 
     __________________________ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
Nueces County Judge 

____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3       Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.12. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Selection of contractor for Inland Parks Master Plan

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider selection of a contractor to develop a Nueces County Parks Master Plan.

BACKGROUND

The first Nueces County Parks Master Plan was completed in 1999 in compliance with the Texas Parks and Wildlife

Department - Outdoor Recreation Program. TPWD recommends a new Master Plan be drafted every five (5) years,

and therefore was subsequently updated and re-submitted in May of 2006. The Nueces County Master Plan is now

due again for an update in May of 2011.

DISCUSSION

Although it is not a requirement to participate in the TPWD Outdoor Recreation Grant Program, TPWD rewards

public entities who have a Master Plan in place and follow its established priorities with up to fifteen (15) points in

their grant applications. The new cycle of grant applications is now open with deadline for application submittal on

August 1, 2011. In order for Nueces County to be competitive for the next round of applications, a new updated

Master Plan needs to be submitted. TPWD will be accepting Master Plans through the end of May 2011 to utilize

them for grant scoring as criteria. After completion of the plans, the Inland Parks Master Plan and Coastal Parks

Master Plan will be submitted to TPWD as the Nueces County Parks Master Plan.



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.13. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

AEP Letter Agreement for Banquete Park

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a letter agreement with AEP Texas Central Company to install electrical facilities

at Banquete Community Park.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

On July 8, 2009, the Commissioners Court approved an Easement Agreement with AEP Texas Central Company for

the purpose of providing electric distribution for Banquete Community Park. At that time, only Phase I of the project

was complete. Now Phase II is complete and is in need of electrical lighting. AEP will need to install some

additional electrical facilities at the park site and can do so by utilizing the previously executed Easement

Agreement. 

AEP has provided the County a letter agreement which allows their company to complete the needed work under the

Easement Agreement that was approved on July 8, 2009. The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the letter

agreement and has advised that it is ready for presentation to the Commissioners Court for final approval and

execution.

There is no fiscal impact for this agenda item.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

No fiscal impact to County.

AEP costs will be paid by contractor.

Attachments

Link: AEP Letter Agreement

Link: 2009 AEP Easement Agreement



 
 
March 14, 2011 
 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard, Rm. 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78413 
 
Re:  Easement for Banquete Park Phase II 
 
Dear Judge Neal, 
 
 You or your retail electric provider has requested AEP TEXAS CENTRAL COMPANY (AEP), 
a Texas corporation, to provide electric distribution service to the premises at 5548 C.R. 40, City of 
Banquete,  Nueces County, Texas. 
 
 AEP is glad to provide electric delivery service for you at that location; however, in order to do 
this, AEP will need to install additional electrical facilities (OH/UG primary/secondary line and 
appurtenances) on your property. AEP has an existing blanket easement over, across and upon your 
property, which has been recorded under Document # 20090135 of the Official Public Records of Nueces, 
County, Texas. With your permission, AEP would like to utilize this existing easement to install the 
additional facilities necessary to provide you with delivery service.  
 
 If you agree to this arrangement (allowing AEP to utilize the existing easement to install 
additional facilities needed to serve your premises) please so signify by signing the enclosed copy of this 
letter. AEP will proceed with the installation of these facilities upon receipt of the signed letter. 
 
 Please return this signed letter to me at this address:   Greg Marek 
       % AEP Texas Central Company 
       3601 Callicoate Road 
       Corpus Christi, Texas 78410 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Greg Marek - AEP Texas Central Company 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO: 
 
This ______ day of _______________, _________ 
 
 
By:  ______________________________ 
        Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
 
 
 
ATTEST:  _______________________________ 
    Nueces County Clerk 

 



Preamble 

This Agreement is made on _8__ day of July 2009, at Corpus 
Christi, Nueces County, Texas, between Nueces County, a political subdivision of the 
State of Texas, ("Grantor"), and AEP Texas Central Company, a Texas corporation 
("Grantee"). 

Grant of Easement 

1.	 For the consideration described in Paragraph 2, Grantor grants Grantee an 
easement and right-of-way upon and across the described property (the 
"Property") of the Grantor more specifically described in Exhibit "A-I" attached 
hereto and made a part hereof as if set out in full. 

Consideration 

2.	 This easement is granted in consideration of the Grantee's payment to Grantor of 
$10.00, Grantee's agreement to provide electric distribution lines, consisting of 
poles made of wood, metal, or other materials, crossarms, static wires, guys, wire 
circuits, underground cables and conduits, communication circuits, metering 
equipment and all necessary or desirable appurtenances (including, but not limited 
to, transformers, meters, vaults, andd service pedestals), and other valuable 
consideration, receipt ofwhich is acknowledged. 

Character of Easement 

3.	 This instrument grants an easement in gross to the dominant tenement. 

Location of Easement 

4.	 The easement and right-of-way shall be located over, under, across, and upon the 
following described land located in Banquete, Nueces County, Texas, to wit: 

Property described in Exhibit A-I, being a 15.00 acre tract, out ofAbstract 187, in 
the Town of Banquete, Nueces County, more fully described by metes and bounds 
in Exhibit A-I, attached hereto and made a part hereof by reference, and also 
depicted in Exhibit A-2, also attached hereto and made a part hereof by reference 
for all purposes. 

Purpose of Easement 

5.	 This right-of-way easement is granted for the sole purpose of facilitating the 
provision of electricity to Grantor. This right-of-way easement, with its rights and 
privileges, shall be used only for the purpose of constructing, operating 

Page 1 of 4 



reconstructing on poles or burying and replacing underground cables and conduits 
(including necessary ditching and backfilling), enlarging, inspecting, patrolling, 
repairing, maintaining, upgrading and removing said lines, circuits, underground 
cables and conduits, poles, wires and appurtenances; the right to relocate along 
the same general direction of said lines, cables, and conduits. 

Duration of Easement 

6.	 This easement shall be for as long as Grantee continues to maintain and repair 
said electric distribution lines for provision of electricity to Grantor, except as set 
out in paragraph 14 herein. 

Warranty of Title 

7.	 Grantor and Grantor's personal representatives, successor, and assigns are and 
shall be bound to warrant and forever defend the easement and rights conveyed in 
this instrument to Grantee and Grantee's personal representative, successors, and 
assigns, against every person lawfully claiming or to claim all or any part of the 
interest in the Property. 

Nonexclusiveness of Easement 

8.	 The easement, rights, and privileges granted by this conveyance are nonexclusive, 
and Grantor reserves and retains the right to convey similar rights and easements 
to such other persons as Grantor may deem proper. Conveyances of additional 
easements shall be subject to all applicable federal and state rules and regulations 
concerning the spacing ofutility lines. 

Grantee's Responsibility 

9.	 Grantee shall be solely responsible for the electric distribution lines installed and 
promises to maintain them and provide all necessary repairs. Grantee shall be 
responsible for any damages resulting from said electric distribution lines. Any 
work to be performed on easement by Grantee shall be done expeditiously and 
without delay. It is Grantee's responsibility to return the property to its original 
condition. 

Notice 

10.	 Prior to commencing any work on easement,written notice shall be provided to 
the Nueces County Judge. Such notice shall not be required for emergency repair 
work to be performed by Grantee. Grantee will work with Grantor to ensure 
minimal interruptions to Grantor's operation. 

Page 2 of 4 



Temporary Easement 

II.	 In addition to the right-of-way easement located as specified in Paragraph 4, 
Grantee shall have the right to use as much of the surface of the Property adjacent 
to the easement as may be reasonably necessary for Grantee to install, maintain 
and repair said electric distribution lines. 

Limitations 

12.	 Ibis easement with its rights and privileges is limited to the construction, 
maintenance, inspection, replacement and repair of the electric distribution lines. 

Indemnification 

13.	 The Grantee agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold harmless the 
County, its officers and employees from any and all claims, demands, costs, 
judgments and other expenses (including attorney fees) arising from injuries 
to persons or damage to property occurring in connection with the 
performance of work by Grantee, its employees, subcontractors or agents. 

Termination 

14.	 The easement, along with its rights and privileges shall terminate when the 
purpose of the easement, as described in Paragraph 5 of this Agreement, ceases to 
exist, is abandoned by Grantee, becomes impossible of performance, or upon 
action of the Nueces County Commissioners Court terminating said easement. 

Failure to Perform 

15.	 Should Grantee fail to perform any covenant, undertaking, or obligation under 
this Agreement, all rights and privileges granted to Grantee by this Agreement 
shall terminate, and this Agreement shall be of no further force or effect. 

Rights Reserved 

16.	 Grantor retains, reserves, and shall continue to enjoy the use of the surface of the 
easement area described in paragraph 4 of this Agreement. 

Entire Agreement 

17.	 Ibis Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties relating to its 
subject matter. Any oral representation or modifications concerning this 
Agreement shall be of no force and effect. Any subsequent amendment or 
modification must be in writing and agreed to by both parties. 

Page 3 of 4 



Assignability and Binding Effect 

18.	 This easement shall be assignable with the written approval of the Grantor, which 
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. This agreement shall bind and 
inure to the benefit of the Grantee and any Grantor-approved successor and 
assigns and to the benefit of the Grantor and the Grantor's personal 
representatives, successors, and assigns. 

BY ACCEPTING 'nns EASEMENT GRANTEE HEREBY ACKNOWLEGES 
THEIR AGREEMENT TO INSTALL, MAINTAIN AND REPAIR ELECTRIC 
DISTRIBUTION LINES DESCRIBED IN PARAGRAPH 5 ABOVE FOR AS 
LONG AS 'rms EASEMENT IS IN EFFECT. 

. 8 July
Executed this __ day of ,2009, at Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 

NUECESCOUNTY	 AEPTEXASCENTRALCONWANY 

James L Brown 
Olstrfbutlon Right of Way Coodinator 

erican Electric Power Service Corporation 
Authorized Signer 

Attest: Attest: 

After Recording Return to: 
Betty Jean Longoria 
Commissioner Pct 2 
901 Leopard, Rm 303.7 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78401 

Page 4 of 4 



CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF NUECES § 

Before me -?~M'L113.... ~AAL50,iV on this day personally appeared Samuel L. 

Neal, Jr., known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing 

instrument (Easement Agreement) and acknowledged to me that he as Nueces County 

Judge executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed. 



9450 south Padre Island Drive, Ste. 12
 
Corpus ChrlaU,1X78418
 

Phone (361) 937-5120 Fax (361) 937-3710
 

flErnNOlW 

Beinga IS.00acre tractofland,more or lOIS, all of that called9.99 acre b1lCt of land recordedin Document 
No.tl2001030228 of the OfficialPublic Reeorde, Nucccs County, Texas. And aU of that oaUod 5.00 eere 
bact. recorded InDocument No.#1998022700 of the Official Public~dll. Nueeea County, Texas. And a 
2.78 acre lraet being a portion of 8 County Road adjacenf te the above described travt and l1JC Texas 
t--iexican Railroad; 

BEGINNING at 0 2 mob iron pipe found on the north right of way lino of County Road No. 40, for the 
.B<lutheut cornor ofsaid 5.00acre tract and also being the southeast comer of thi& tract; 

THENCE N 17D 29' 29" W - 352.29feet, with the said north right of way lineof CountyRoadNo. 40, 
~ with the lIOuth property line of aid .1.00 acretract, to 5/8 inch iron rod found, for the 8OUthwc:st comer 
ofsaid 5.00 acre tract and being. corner of this tract: 

THENCE N 87° 24' 08" W - 1509.49 feet, continuing alo.ng lbo uorthright ofway Jinc of County Road 
No. 40, and with tho south property line of tAid9.99 ecre tnet, 10 a S/8 inch iron rod set on the intc:rseetion 
of the north right ofway line of said COUDty Road No. 40 and the south rigbt ofwayline ofState Highway 
No 44, fur Ibe'WeSt comer oflbie tract; 

TlfENCE N 72° 29' 21" E -1678.81 feet, ~th th.e 80Uth right of way lin" of saidStatoHighway No. 44 
andbein8lhc northboundaryline of said 9.99 acre tract. to a 1 Uich ironpipe found for the northeast comer 
ofsaid 9.99 ae.renet end lame being the northwest COIWt' of said 5.00 acre tract. for a comer ofthisuaet; 

-,.../.	 THENCE N 72° IS' 35"'E - 297.00 feet. continuing along the BOOth right of way line of said Slate 
Highway No. +to and being the north boundary liM· of said 5.00 acre h'4Ct. to a 1 inch iron pipe. found for 
the Q()~8$t COJ:1l« ofthis tract; 

THENCE S 11° 39' 25" E-186.0S f~t. to 8 5/8 inch iron rod found,foracornerofthis tract; 

THENCE S 09D OS' 58" W _ 508.58 feet. to thePOINT OF BEGINNING, containing 15.00 acres. more or 

Josa. 

'l1Iis Field notes deJlcrlptton constitutes a legal document, and. unles« U apptJtln. in its entireC)'. In t;s 
originalform. illCludillg preamble, seal and signature, surveyDr assumes M ,espo1JSibil~r:y or ltabi1ityfor as 
correctness. It Is $frongly recommended, for continuity

.-'
of jimlre .turVeyl. that this documQl1 be 

inco1pOmt~ in, allfUture conveyances, without' any revisions or dBletiol13. Bearings basedoJ!ofNAD8J, 
Ta4S' S<tutIJ Central Zone. 

~~ f-4JlAV =-
Romtd C. Steinmeyer. R.P.L.S. No. 3901 

060904.doc 

EXHIBIT A-l 



-' 

- ..- ........._..
-~ 

..._.. .. _..... _.... .. 

Ii 
15\ 

JtI""\ 
\ 
\ 

--0

\.\ 
\ 
\ 

.... 

, 
\

\ . \ 
l ,",' 'f 

!'! \ 

\ \I 
\ \I 
\ \I 
\ \r , \I 
I \I , \ 

"...... 
I , \I 

1 \I 
1 \,I 
1 

\ 
I 

I 
\ 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
.\ 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
\ 

I , 
\ 

r 
I 

1 
I 

.1 
II 
II 
II 
I, 
~ii~ii':1 :1 
II 
II 
II 
II 
II 
II 
II 
I, 
II 
II 
II 
II 
JI 
JI 
II 
I r·,.I 
II 
J, 

{I ,, 
II 

II , 
~ 

I ,..I , 
'=It 

I 
I 

a ti Iii 

I 
I 

Ie S 

I I 

... !I! l!J • 

I I 

I~~ II i 

I I 

~ ! 

J I 

r<1 ... .rl 
a-

S I 

--

I IJ I, ,
I I . 
f I 

i~ I~~ i I 
, I 
II 

~Ii ill ~"~ 
~hdlil~g~ 

\
"':"'r-l"""'od"" ... 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.14. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

On Site Sewage Facility Order (OSSF)

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Nueces County's On-site Sewage Facility Order.

BACKGROUND

This covers the most recent proposed changes to existing On-site Sewage Facility Orders of Nueces County.  The

"Order" authorizes local government to regulate the use of on-site sewage facilities (OSSF) in its jurisdiction and

abate or prevent pollution or injury to public health arising from the use of on-site sewage facilities.  The Corpus

Christi-Nueces County Health District is the local agent to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality that

enforces theses rules.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: OSSF Order - 2011

Link: TCEQ Cover Letter

















cc-reg Item #: 4.A.15. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the Nueces County Animal Control

Advisory Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the Nueces County Animal Control Advisory

Board.

BACKGROUND

There continues to be a vacancy on the Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Board. Raymond Herrera, Animal

Control Officer, has asked Commissioners Court to open this board again for applications.

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening this board for applications today, March 23, closing Wednesday, April 6, at 5 p.m. and make

appointments at the April 23, 2011 Commissioners Court meeting. 

Attachments

Link: Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Committee





cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Order of Gambling Devices 

Submitted By: Pete Peralta, NCSO

Department: NCSO  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept forfeited property from the Nueces County Sheriff's Office listed in exhibit "A through E" consisting of

gambling devices, gambling equipment and paraphernalia pursuant to the Agreed Judgment rendered by the Nueces

County Court at Law No. 4 and such property to be part of the County's inventory at the County Property

Warehouse; discuss and consider adoption of an Order to transfer gambling equipment to the Texas Building and

Procurement Commission per the Texas Local Government Code section 263.152 (a) 5.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Exhibit A

Link: Exhibit B

Link: Exhibit C

Link: Exhibit D

Link: Exhibit E

Link: Commissioners Court Order















   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

OSCAR ORTIZ
Commissioner

Precinct 3

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 SAMUEL L. NEAL 

County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 
WHEREAS, per Order(s) of Forfeiture by the Nueces County Court at Law #4, the Nueces County Sheriff was awarded 478 gambling 
devices, herein “Gambling Equipment,” as listed in “Exhibits A through E”, herein attached and incorporated in their entirety; and,  
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County, through its Commissioners Court, has accepted into its inventory the Gambling Equipment listed in 
“Exhibits A through E”; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Chapter 263 of the Texas Local Government Code provides for the manner of disposition of surplus property; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Section 263.151(2) defines surplus property as personal property that is not salvage property or items routinely discarded as 
waste; is not currently needed by its owner; is not required for the owner’ s foreseeable needs; and possesses some usefulness for the 
purpose for which it was intended. 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 263.152(a)(5) of the Texas Local Government Code the Commissioners Court may transfer gambling 
equipment in the possession of the County following its forfeiture to the State to the Texas Building and Procurement Commission for 
sale under Section 2175.904 of the Government Code;  and, 
 
WHEREAS, Section 263.152 (a-1) indicates that the commissioners court shall remit money received from the Texas Building and 
Procurement Commission from the sale of gambling equipment under Section 2175.904(c), Government Code, less administrative 
expenses incurred by the county in connection with the transfer and sale of the equipment, to the local law enforcement agency that 
originally seized the equipment;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AND ORDERS:   The 478 gambling devices as 
listed in “Exhibits A through E” are surplus property.  The County in accordance with §263.152(a)(5) of the Texas Local Government 
Code shall transfer this Gambling Equipment to the Texas Building and Procurement Commission for sale under §2175.904 of the Texas 
Government Code.  Pursuant to §263.152(a-1) of the Texas Local Government Code the Commissioners Court shall remit money 
received from the Texas Building and Procurement Commission from the sale of this Gambling Equipment, less administrative expenses 
incurred by the County in connection with the transfer and sale of the equipment, to the Nueces County Sheriff’s Office.    
 
DULY PROCLAIMED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THE 23rd DAY 
OF MARCH 2011. 
      

   __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL  
Nueces County Judge 

 
_____________________________                                    ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 3 
 
_____________________________                                    ____________________________ 
JOE A. GONZALEZ       JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 2       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARERRA, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Resolution to submit LyondellBasell Park grant application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the adoption of a resolution authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Texas

Parks and Wildlife Department (TPWD) for a Texas Recreation and Parks Accounts Program (TRPA) Outdoor

Recreation Grant for LyondellBasell Park.

BACKGROUND

Texas Parks and Wildlife Department acts as a silent partner in hundreds of communities across the state through its

grant, assistance, education, and outreach programs. From the largest metroplex to the smallest rural community

these programs help to build new parks, conserve natural resources, preserve historical sites, provide access to water

bodies, develop educational programs for youth, and much more.

The Outdoor Recreation Grant Program provides 50% matching grant funds to municipalities, counties, MUDs and

other local units of government with a population less than 500,000 to acquire and develop parkland or to renovate

existing public recreation areas. There are two funding cycles per year (grants due March 1st, and August 1st each

year) with a maximum award of $500,000. Projects must be completed within three years of approval. Award

notifications occur 6 months after the deadlines.

DISCUSSION

Commissioner Mike Pusley, Precinct 1, has been working with the Community Services and Inland Parks on the

expansion and recreational improvements of Lyondell Park located on Haven Drive in Annaville. The purpose the

proposed project at Lyondell Park is to create premier opportunities for outdoor recreation and educational outreach. 

The proposed project improvements include, but not limited to, multipurpose fields complete with scoreboards and

fencing, children’s playground, a walking trail, a nature park, workout stations, volleyball court, and a barbecue area

with picnic tables. 

This project has been previously submitted as a grant application on July 30, 2010. Unfortunately, the application did

not receive funding. The County has met with Parks and Wildlife officials who provided information on how the

County can improve its application. The Parks Master Plan will be updated which should significantly increase the

points the application is given. This gives the County a better chance for funding. The grant application is due on

August 1, 2011.

TRPA grants are 50/50 matching grants based on a reimbursement process. The maximum amount an entity is able

to apply for is $500,000 for a total project of $1,000,000.

Attachments

Link: Resolution to submit Lyondell Park application



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
  

 
TRPA-OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT PROGRAM 

A RESOLUTION OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS HERINAFTER REFERRED TO AS “APPLICANT,” DESIGNATING CERTAIN 
OFFICIALS AS BEING RESPONSIBLE FOR, ACTING FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT IN DEALING WITH THE TEXAS 
PARKS & WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT, HEREINAFTER REFFERED TO AS “DEPARTMENT,” FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
PARTICIPATING IN THE TEXAS RECREATION & PARKS ACCOUNT OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT PROGRAM, 
HERINAFTER REFFERED TO AS THE “PROGRAM”; CERTIFYING THAT THE APPLICANT IS ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE PROGRAM 
ASSISTANCE; CERTIFYING THAT THE APPLICANT MATCHING SHARE IS READILY AVAILABLE; DEDICATING THE 
PROPOSED SITE FOR PERMANENT  PUBLIC PARK AND RECREATIONAL USES; AND CERTIFYING THAT THE APPLICATION 
HAD BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE APPROPRIATE REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVENRMENTS FOR THE TEXAS REVIEW AND 
COMMENT SYSTEM (TRACS) REVIEW.  
 

WHEREAS,  the Applicant is fully eligible to receive assistance under the Program; and  
WHEREAS, the Applicant is desirous of authorizing an official to represent and act for the Applicant in dealing with the 

Department concerning the Program;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE APPLICANT: 
SECTION 1:  That the Applicant hereby certifies that they are eligible to receive assistance under the Program, and that 

notice of application has been posted according to local public hearing requirements. 
SECTION 2:  That the Applicant hereby certifies that the matching share for this application is readily available at this 

time.  
SECTION 3:   That the Applicant hereby authorizes and directs its County Judge to act for the Applicant in dealing with 

the Department for the purposes of the Program, and that the County Judge is hereby officially designated 
as the representative in this regard. 

SECTION 4:   The Applicant hereby specifically authorizes the official to make application to the Department concerning 
the site to be known as LyondellBasell Park in Nueces County for use as a permanent public park site and 
will be dedicated upon completion of the proposed project for park and recreation purposes in perpetuity.   

SECTION 5:  That the Applicant hereby certifies that a copy of the application will be submitted to the appropriate 
regional council of governments for Texas Review and Comments System consideration.  

 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THE 
23RD DAY OF MARCH, 2011.  
 
 

     _____________________________________ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
Nueces County Judge 

____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   

 
_____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Discuss and consider execution of an Interlocal Agreement with Texas A&M University- Corpus Christi,

Harte Research Institute

Submitted For: Grants Submitted By:

Ginny Gunderson,

Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of an Interlocal Agreement with Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi, Harte

Research Institute, for dune and existing set-back line mapping to develop an erosion response plan.

BACKGROUND

The County accepted a grant award from the Texas General Land Office Coastal Management Program for the

development of a Nueces County Erosion Response Plan (ERP) on January 26, 2011.  The CMP focuses on five

primary issues of concern to coastal communities: coastal hazards, wetland protection, water quantity and water

quality, dune protection, and shoreline access. Specifically, the CMP identifies coastal natural resource areas

(CNRAs) and identifies uses or activities that may adversely affect those areas, and sets uniform policies to address

those effects.

DISCUSSION

In this project, the County hopes to accomplish beach nourishment and shoreline and dune protection to help remedy

its coastal erosion problems. Through these efforts, the County wants to help preserve and increase the quantity,

quality, and diversity of habitats and resources along its coastline.  The grant award will be used to pay for this

interlocal agreement ($17,250).  The agreement specifically lists the tasks in which TAMUCC-HRI must meet.  The

County Attorney's office, drafted and approved this interlocal agreement.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

CMP Cycle-13 Grant Funds

Department#2761

The grant award is in the amount of $24,916. Nueces County must provide a 40% match to the GLO funds.

Therefore, the County’s match would be $16,611 for a total project cost of $41,527. The County’s match will be

derived from in-kind personnel and fringe costs as well as $3,000 cash from Precinct 4 Special Fund (Department

0138).

Attachments

Link: Interlocal Agreement with the Harte Research Insistute













cc-reg Item #: 4.C.3. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

CB Bays & Estuaries Grant for Hazel Bazemore

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider submitting a project proposal to the Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program for

consideration of grant funding for the Hazel Bazemore Park Eco/Nature Tourism Initiative.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program (CBBEP) is a local non-profit 501(c)(3) organization dedicated to

researching, restoring and protecting the bays and estuaries of the Texas Coastal Bend. The mission of the CBBEP is

the implementation of the Coastal Bend Bays Plan, which is to protect and restore the health and productivity of the

bays and estuaries while supporting continued economic growth and public use of the bays. The plan identifies

specific actions that will benefit the bay system and the users of the bays and includes projects for which CBBEP

provides grant funding.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County would like to propose a project to CBBEP for the Hazel Bazemore Park Ecological Enhancement,

Public Access, and Eco/Nature Tourism Initiative. This project would enhance the unique Nueces River wetland

habitat and living resources of Hazel Bazemore Park through the construction of a nature trail, development of

interpretive areas and public education, and habitat enhancement and restoration.

This project proposal will be submitted to CBBEP for their consideration for grant funding in the amount of $85,000.

If awarded, a grant agreement will be submitted for the Court’s approval and acceptance upon receipt.

Attachments

Link: Proposed CBBEP Hazel Bazemore Project 2011



(REVISED DRAFT) 
(3-16-11 ) 

HAZEL BAZEMORE PARK ECOLOGICAL 

ENHANCEMENT, PUBLIC ACCESS, AND ECOINATURE TOURISM INITIATIVE 


"THE NUECES RIVER BOTTOMLAND NATURE AREA" 

(A Habitat-Water Quality and Eco-Awareness Initiative) 


Performing Organization: Nueces County 
Total Project Funding: $85,000.00 

CBBEP Bays Plan Actions: BTR-2, BD-1, BTR-3, HLR-1, HLR-2, WSQ-1 

Nueces County is proposing a new addition to the nature preserve and public access/eco-tourism 
opportunities at Hazel Bazemore Park through development of the Nueces River Bottomland 
Nature Area. The addition of new bottomland and riparian parklands to the park will help 
further protect, restore, and enhance this unique Nueces River habitat while enhancing outdoor 
recreation use and increasing public awareness of the ecological value of bottomland habitat. 
The initial phase of this park expansion is proposed to involve this funding request from the 
CBBEP with a key focus on the first phase of expanding parklands with a nature preserve theme. 
The additional parklands primarily involve wetlands and riparian bottomland habitat that is 
currently undeveloped with no improvements. These additional parklands will expand the 
"nature preserve" elements of Hazel Bazemore Park. In addition, the County is developing a 
more long term Master Plan of improvements and a phased expansion that could involve 
doubling the size of Hazel Bazemore Park. It is expected that the County will involve various 
agency and conservation groups with the Master Planning effort especially regarding the 
location, size, and configuration of wetland enhancements such as the proposed ponds and 
location/extent ot access areas within the new preserve. The CBBEP funds can be used for the 
initial phase of improvements. The County also has received funds from the Coastal Impact 
Assistance Program which will also be used for park improvements and the goals of the Master 
Plan vision for park improvements. 

This project will involve a new public access walkinglbirding/naturalist access to the new 
riparian preserve areas within the initial approximately 30 acres of expanded park boundary, 
small parking area, timber bridge crossing, habitat interpretive areas, and cleanup of concrete 
debris along the drainage ditch at the location of the proposed timber bridge crossing. The 
Nueces River Bottomland Nature Area will highlight the importance of the living resources 
within three (3) habitat areas: riparian wetlands marsh, bottomland forested riparian zone, and 
habitat enhancement pond. Approximately 30 acres of adjacent property will be added to the 
Hazel Bazemore Park as "parkland" during the initial phases of park expansion. The new Nueces 
River Bottomland Nature Area will be a compatible outdoor recreational resource separate from 
the existing fishing and sports/picnic areas. The new Bottomland "Nature Access" will highlight 
the management of the new parkland as a "nature preserve" with new birding/naturalist 
components to compliment the nationally known Hawk Watch Tower and Pavilion and other 
existing and future park facilities. In addition a 310ft. path and 100 ft. timber boardwalk will be 
incorporated with an observation deck at the end that overlooks the exiting wetlands and pond 
areas from the river side. Additional modest boardwalks with observation areas are all being 

http:85,000.00


HAZEL BAZEMORE PARK (CONT.) 


considered in the Master Plan. The extent, size, location of such facilities as well as habitat 
enhancement and restoration efforts within the new added parklands preserve are also envisioned 
as part of the Master Planning development process. Interpretive areas will be developed 
including information on protection and restoration of bottomland for added habitat values and 
construction of new weather resistant signage (posters) to improve public awareness. 
Informational signage and posters involving identification of living resources within the 
bottomland hardwood and wetlands complex will be developed and constructed to convey the 
importance and raise awareness of riparian and bottomland habitat protection as benefits to the 
Nueces River Watershed including the Nueces River Delta and bay resources. 

Continued improvements within the new parklands, contingent on the availability of grant funds, 
also include enhancement of wetlands areas with conversion to a more open water pond 
providing added habitat diversity. Stormwater runoff that currently directly discharges to 
Nueces River can be routed to the new storm water best management practice detention pond. 
The natural wetland treatment benefits of the stormwater pond can better treat runoff from the 
adjacent golf course and other park areas providing detention and added treatment providing a 
water quality benefit. Other improvements envisioned in the Master Plan include erosion and 
bank shoreline stabilization along eroding Nueces River banks and restoration/cleanup of trees 
that have fallen into the river. 

Hazel Bazemore Park is a 77.6 acre outdoor recreation and nature park along the Nueces River 
near Calallen. The park is a mixed use outdoor recreational area that includes picnic and 
playground areas, fishing and camping, the award winning "Hawk Watch Tower and Pavilion", a 
nature path through wooded uplands, and two birding blinds overlooking a wetland marsh and 
pond. Although the park allows walking and biking along the Nueces River and more active 
fishing and boat access areas, the project will provide managed public access to the undeveloped 
bottomland habitat managed as a nature preserve. There are several existing information kiosks 
that also can be improved with more weather resistant interpretive information. 

Nueces County is currently in-progress with a number of other improvements to the park. Waste 
debris along the Nueces River is a continued issue caused by runoff and high river stage flooding 
depositing debris from upstream as well as from the bay during storm events, and historical 
dumping in the area. A large area of waste tires has also been identified where County on-going 
debris removal efforts can be enhanced through re-vegetation. The County has incurred over 
$150,000.00 cleaning this area of the park. This habitat restoration opportunity also provides an 
opportunity to create interpretive areas that highlight the importance of bottomlands and riparian 
cleanup/restoration. The County is actively pursuing cleanup and restoration of this area using 
County funds and other grant funding opportunities. 

OBJECTIVES 

1) Expand the Hazel Bazemore Park through transfer of initial 30 acres phase of added 
County land to the park and incorporate the proposed Nueces River Bottomland Nature 
Area into a new nature preserve public access area. 

2) Construct and promote a new nature public access along the Nueces River bottomlands 
including small timber bridge access, 150 ft. access path and observation (120 sq. ft.) 
overlook, 10 vehicle parking area, establish a new 30 acre preserve in the new park 

http:150,000.00


HAZEL BAZEMORE PARK (CONT.) 


bottomlands, incorporate a new 310ft path and 100 ft. timber boardwalk to overlook the 
existing park wetland from the river side of the existing park. 

3) 	 Create three (3) interpretive areas highlighting the bottomland or riparian habitat area 
identifying marsh, bottomland woodlands, and pond enhancement including information 
signage at each interpretive area outlining habitat and vegetation, habitat protection and 
restoration, and cleanup issues and benefits of riparian habitat to coastal natural resources 
including the Nueces Delta Region. 

4) 	 Promote public and visitor awareness of bottomlands and riparian habitat as well as 
protection and restoration through information kiosks and posters. 

5) 	 Increase and improve public and visitor outdoor recreational opportunities involving 
nature interpretation and birding, and the relationship of bottomland riparian habitat to 
the ecology ofthe Nueces River bottomlands, delta, and bay. 

6) 	 Develop a Management Plan that maintains the ecological and compatible public access 
values of the park and new nature preserve components. Utilize stakeholder and agency 
coordination with regard to the need, size, and configuration of the proposed pond and 
other wetlandslbottomland habitat restoration and enhancement components of the 
Master Plan. 

7) Provide debris cleanup for the removal of the concrete debris from the drainage area that 
intersects with the Nueces River (site of the timber bridge walkway). 

8) Establish a new regional eco-tourism opportunity in the outlying Nueces County region. 

y:\PJolders\P1522-Hazel Bazemore\HAZEL BAZEMORE PARK ECOLOGICAL.docx 



EB 
NORTH 

The Nueces River Bottomland Trail ="oartl'lNG, 
4501 Go.",... Rd. IIlKULATOI.Y~V\. 

eo.pu. CI'ltlttl,T",.. 18411CD~:RK ENHANCEMENT DRAFT PLAN P.o.~309P 

Nueces County , Texas eorpuICI'IdaII.T",.. 784113mil 
(361}-314-98DOHAZEL BAZEMORE PARK ECOLOGICAL NaismithENHANCEMENT & PUBLIC AWARENESS INITIATIVE Eng•....,..n.....: 

Te!ll8lReIlllt9red 
EngInINl1MgFm.Ho.F-355Ioau.,County of Nueces 



4501 Gollihar Road * Corpus Christi, Texas 78411 * V: (361) 814-9900 * F: (361) 814-4401 

HAZEL BAZEMORE PARK ECOLOGICAL ENHANCEMENT, 

PUBLIC ACCESS AND ECO/NATURE TOURISM INITIATIVE 


Item 1: Provide caliche parking for 9 cars plus one paved space 
LS $ 5,000.00 $

for accessible parking requirements 

Item 2: Timber framed bridge over current drainage ditch to cross 
LS $ 12,500.00 $

over to future nature trails in the potential park land addition 

Item 3: Provide interpretive signage along the nature trails $ $ 

Item 4: Provide nature trails and wildlife observation areas 900 LF $ $ 

SUBTOTAL: COST OF CONSTRUCTION $ 

5,000.00 

12,500.00 

5,000.00 

30,000.00 

52,500.00 

http:52,500.00
http:30,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:12,500.00
http:5,000.00
http:12,500.00
http:5,000.00


cc-reg Item #: 4.C.4. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

CB Bays & Estuaries Grant for Mustang Island

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider submitting a project proposal to the Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program for

consideration of grant funding for the Mustang Island and Wilsons’ Cut Channel Boating Access Feasibility and

Constraint analysis.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program (CBBEP) is a local non-profit 501(c)(3) organization dedicated to

researching, restoring and protecting the bays and estuaries of the Texas Coastal Bend. The mission of the CBBEP is

the implementation of the Coastal Bend Bays Plan, which is to protect and restore the health and productivity of the

bays and estuaries while supporting continued economic growth and public use of the bays. The plan identifies

specific actions that will benefit the bay system and the users of the bays and includes projects for which CBBEP

provides grant funding.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County would like to propose a project to CBBEP for the Mustang Island and Wilsons’ Cut Channel Boating

Access Feasibility and Constraint analysis. The purpose of the project would be to perform a preliminary feasibility,

routing and siting review including a constraint and opportunities assessment of the proposed new Wilsons’ Cut road

access and boat launch. The proposed project would also involve development of a funding and permitting/coastal

lease plan if the new Wilsons’ Cut channel is considered feasible. 

This project proposal will be submitted to CBBEP for their consideration for grant funding in the amount of $15,000.

If awarded, a grant agreement will be submitted for the Court’s approval and acceptance upon receipt.

Attachments

Link: Proposed CBBEP Project for Mustang Island 2011 (2)



              
Project  Mustang Island and Wilsons’ Cut Channel Boating Access Feasibility and 

Constraint Analysis 
              
 
Performing Organization:  Nueces County 
Total Project Funding:  $15,000 
CBBEP Bays Plan Actions:  BTR-1, BTR-2, HLR-1 
Partnerships:    CBBEP, TxGLO 
 
Background: 
A boat ramp at Wilsons’ Cut Channel, heavily used by the public has provided access to more 
remote areas of Corpus Christi Bay for over 40 years.  The boat ramp and launch area has been 
used by fishermen, boaters, duck hunters and federal resource agencies to allow access to the 
more remote back bay areas on the bay side of Mustang Island and eastern shores at Corpus 
Christi Bay. The Wilsons’ Cut boat launch is 8 miles south of the City of Port Aransas, and 12 
miles north of Packery Channel and is the only public boat/launch area to this remote area of 
Mustang Island.  Agencies responsible for coastal resource management such as the Texas 
General Land Office and CBBEP, as well as TPWD/USFWS game management/wardens use the 
boat ramp to access the Shamrock Island Nature Preserve and other coastal natural resource 
management areas. 
 
The Wilsons’ Cut boat ramp and launch area property is privately owned and the property owner 
is proposing to restrict any further public access and use of the area.  The property owner is 
planning to develop the area as a private waterfront residential and marina area and a U.S. Army 
Corps of Engineers permit is currently being processed which could take several years if 
approved.  There is significant public concern regarding the need for a new public access boat 
launch in the general area to replace the Wilsons’ Cut boat launch. 
 
The CBBEP is a property owner of a tract of land a few hundred yards south of the boat ramp 
which may allow a new access route to Wilsons’ Cut.  The CBBEP and City of Corpus Christi 
have an agreement regarding the tract of property owned by CBBEP and are involved with 
Nueces County and various area fishing conservation groups and other interests investigating the 
feasibility of a new public access area to Wilsons’ Cut. 
 
In addition to the CBBEP/City of Corpus Christi property there are also oil/gas industry roads 
that access production wells and facilities along Wilsons’ Cut that also involve easements with 
the Texas General Land Office.  These oil/gas service roads may also provide potential access to 
a new public boat launch area.  The feasibility of a new public access road “route” and boat 
launch site would involve both the CBBEP/property and oil/gas service road/TxGLO easement, 
as well as a possible coastal lease with the TxGLO and a permit from the U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers. 
 
The primary factors influencing the feasibility of a new road and boat launch site involves the 
interest/willingness of the property owners (CBBEP, City, TxGLO) to allow use of their property 
as well as issues involving the oil/gas service road/facilities and related easements.  The new 
road access may involve new road segment options involving the CBBEP/City property in 
combination with the existing oil/gas facility service road, as well as a Coastal Lease with the 
TxGLO and a U.S. Army Corps of Engineers permit for the boat launch site at the Wilsons’ Cut 



Channel.  There are also road access routes/segments on the CBBEP/City property that 
potentially involve possible avoidance/minimization of USACE jurisdictional wetlands. 
 
Purpose of Project: 
 
The purpose of the project would be to perform a preliminary feasibility, routing and siting 
review including a constraint and opportunities assessment of the proposed new Wilsons’ Cut 
road access and boat launch.  The proposed project would also involve development of a funding 
and permitting/coastal lease plan if the new Wilsons’ Cut channel is considered feasible.  Nueces 
County is only helping sponsor and facilitate the performance of this Feasibility Review and is 
not proposing to be the owner or manager of the new Wilsons’ Cut Channel boat launch. Nueces 
County would serve as the grant recipient for Feasibility Review of the project. 
 
Proposed Objectives: 
 

o Coordinate with landowner interest including CBBEP, City of Corpus Christi, and 
TxGLO to assess interest/willingness in the new road access and boat launch including 
alternative and preferred routes/sites. 

o Assist facility stakeholder group participation and planning including three (3) meetings 
during conduct of the Feasibility Study. 

o Perform a constraint and opportunities assessment including preparation of a constraint 
map with alternative routes and boat launch sites. 

o Prepare a USACE permitting and TxGLO coastal lease analysis to identify permits that 
may be required including preliminary jurisdiction wetlands review of the road routes and 
boat launch sites. 

o Identify alternative and preferred access road routes and boat launch sites based on the 
landowner coordination and review of constraints, opportunities and permitting analysis. 

o Identify potential funding opportunities and strategies. 

o Prepare a final Feasibility Review Report including finding and results of landowners and 
stakeholders coordination including recommendations regarding feasibility with 
continued development, funding and permitting on a new Wilsons’ Cut Channel Access 
Road and Boat Launch. 

 

 

Joe McComb, Nueces County Commissioner/Precinct 4 

 __________________________________ 

Chris Adler, Councilmember-Dist ? /City of Corpus Christi 

___________________________________ 

Mark Scott, Councilmember-At Large/City of Corpus Christi 

___________________________________ 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.5. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Amendment No. 1 to Bays and Estuaries Agreement for Packery Channel Park

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the execution of Amendment No. 1 to an Agreement with the Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries

Program for Packery Channel Nature Park.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program (CBBEP) is a local non-profit 501(c)(3) organization dedicated to

researching, restoring and protecting the bays and estuaries of the Texas Coastal Bend. The mission of the CBBEP is

the implementation of the Coastal Bend Bays Plan, which is to protect and restore the health and productivity of the

bays and estuaries while supporting continued economic growth and public use of the bays. The plan identifies

specific actions that will benefit the bay system and the users of the bays and includes projects for which CBBEP

provides grant funding.

DISCUSSION

On October 20, 2010, the Commissioners Court approved an Agreement with CBBEP in the amount of $43,100 for

construction services and material reimbursement for Packery Channel Nature Park. 

Amendment #1 will award the County an additional $3,900 for the construction of two (2) ADA accessible

bathrooms and an ADA accessible parking lot. The amendment will also allow for an additional 180 days from

execution to complete the project. The total grant award for this project is now $47,000.

The amendment and attachments have been reviewed and the language has been approved by the County Attorney’s

Office.

Attachments

Link: Amendment #1 to CBBEP Agreement - Packery Channel Park

Link: Scope of CBBEP Packery Channel Project

Link: CBBEP Budget









  
Project #10XX  Nueces County Packery Channel Nature Park Kayak Launch 
 & Bird Observation Area 
  
 
Performing Organization: Nueces County, CBBEP   
Total Funding: $47,000 (from CBBEP)  
CBBEP Bays Plan Actions: BTR-2, PEO-2 
 
Background; 
Nueces County has developed a master plan for the Packery Channel Nature Preserve Park.  
This plan, which has been developed in coordination with Texas Parks and Wildlife Department, 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Audubon Outdoor Club, Coastal 
Bend Bays and Estuaries Program, local conservationists, the County, and the public, is a 
comprehensive park development Master Plan to accomplish and guide the mission, goals, and 
objectives for this Nature Park.  The Master Plan identifies the existing site conditions, current 
land use, proposed habitat restoration and enhancement opportunities, park improvements, the 
development of a Habitat Conservation Management Plan, and provides a framework for 
development and funding of the Nature Park. 
 
Nueces County owns, operates, and manages the 20-acre Packery Channel Nature Preserve 
Park (Nature Park).  The park site is located on Padre Island just off of Park Road (PR) 22 
between the JFK Causeway and State Highway 361 in Nueces County, Texas.  The County’s 
mission for this 20-acre public Nature Park is to enhance/restore an ecological resource on the 
North Padre-Mustang Island “barrier island”, to provide environmentally conscious stewardship 
for passive public recreational access, and to provide significant educational outreach 
opportunities with emphasis on the protection, restoration, enhancement, and preservation of 
the barrier island natural resources.  
 
Need: 
The proposed Kayak Launch and Bird Observation Public Access Facilities are  consistent with 
the Packery Channel Nature Preserve Park Master Plan, and is one of Nueces County’s first 
steps to accomplish this new regional program and initiative involving improved public access, 
education, and preservation of coastal natural resources through restoration, enhancement, and 
protection of wildlife habitat and aquatic and marine ecosystems occurring on County public 
lands on North Padre-Mustang Island. 
 
As part of the improvements envisioned in the County Packery Channel Nature Preserve Park 
Master Plan, the County is requesting CBBEP funds for improved public access facilities 
including a bird observation deck, designated kayak launch area with bollards, and covered 
picnic tables.  These facilities would be proposed along Packery Channel.   

 
Objectives: 
 

1) Construct a covered observation deck and walk way out of treated timber. 
2) Construct a Kayak Launch by improving existing launch area. 
3) Install covered picnic tables. 
4) Make improvements to existing access roadway. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Proposal 
 

Bird Drip/Mister Stations, Hummingbird/Butterfly Gardens, and  
Public Access Features 

 
For the 

Packery Channel Nature Preserve Park 
Nueces County Parks Department 

Nueces County, Texas 
September 20, 2010 

 
 
Purpose:  The purpose of this project is to provide habitat enhancement and public access 
features for the Packery Channel Nature Preserve Park. 
 
Need:  This nature preserve park is a dedicated nature park that is owned and managed by 
Nueces County.  A Master Plan has been developed for this public park site and several grants 
have been received to enhance, restore, and preserve various habitat types and to install public 
access and passive recreational park features.  The currently proposed bird drip/mister stations, 
hummingbird/butterfly gardens, and public access features are consistent with the Packery 
Channel Nature Preserve Park Master Plan and are important components of the park’s overall 
purpose and theme as a nature preserve and education outreach/ecotourism facility.  This park 
component will also provide excellent opportunities for local schools to utilize this area as an 
“outdoor science classroom”. 
 
Product:  This project will involve the design (which includes natural resource agency and 
professional landscaper coordination), costing, construction, and construction/environmental 
oversight of a multi‐station bird drip and bird mister structure, two raised bed 
butterfly/hummingbird gardens, appropriate drip irrigation systems, an ADA accessible 
boardwalk and covered observation pavilion with bench seating, a non‐paved parking lot with 
protective bollards, signage, an educational kiosk, educational placards, and the eradication of 
several large non‐native Brazilian pepper trees that have invaded an adjacent large oak motte 
complex.  This large oak motte, which is located immediately adjacent to the proposed park 
features, is an ecologically significant and fragile resource that has historically provided habitat 
for many species of wildlife and particularly to migratory songbirds. 
 
This project will involve the design, appropriate professional coordination, costing, 
construction, and construction/environmental oversight for each project feature described 
below. 
 
Multi‐Station Bird Drips and Bird Misters:  This rock feature will measure approximately 8 feet 
wide at the base and be approximately 5 feet in height.  This multi‐station bird drip and mister 
feature will include a minimum of two (2) bird drips and one (1) mister head.  This structure will 
be covered with rock and stone to provide a very natural appearance.  The exposed rocks will 



be terraced and contain numerous irregular features which will hold water and subsequently 
provide freshwater microhabitats.  The rocks, drips, and misters will be constructed using 
mortar (for example) so they cannot easily be removed by vandals.  This bird drip station 
feature will also include water lines and PVC piping for the proposed drips and misters as well 
as fittings and plugs to accommodate additional future water features if desired.  All of the PVC 
piping will be designed to facilitate easy access for maintenance and/or additional water 
features.   
 
Hummingbird and Butterfly Gardens:  This project involves the construction of two (2) raised 
beds that will be situated near the proposed observation pavilion, walkways, and bird drip 
stations.  These raised gardens will each measure approximately 6 feet wide by 24 feet long.  
These beds will be approximately 24‐inches tall and will be constructed using treated landscape 
timbers.  These raised beds will also involve the use of topsoil, humus, compost, and mulch.  
Drip irrigation systems will be installed to provide water to the raised beds, however, the native 
plant species to be used (Turk’s cap, butterfly weed, trailing lantana, and Texas lantana) do not 
typically require much water, particularly once they become established.  The proposed 
hummingbird and butterfly gardens will be designed to require very little or no future 
maintenance. 
 
Boardwalk/Walking Trail:  A 266‐foot long ADA‐accessible boardwalk will be constructed to 
provide access from an existing parking area located near the County’s maintenance yard to the 
proposed nature park features.  This boardwalk will also provide access from a proposed 35‐
foot by 45‐foot parking lot which will be located along the existing park entrance road.  This 
elevated boardwalk will be 6 feet wide and will be constructed of treated lumber.  The 
boardwalk will be approximately 1‐2 feet above the surface of the ground and will contain toe 
stops along its length.  This boardwalk will provide safe public access to the proposed bird drip 
station, raised bed gardens, and covered pavilion. 
 
Covered Pavilion/Observation Deck:  An 8‐foot by 8‐foot covered pavilion/observation deck will 
be constructed adjacent to the other proposed park features.  This covered pavilion, which will 
be connected to the proposed boardwalk, will also contain wooden benches.  This structure will 
provide outstanding opportunities to view birds and other wildlife utilizing the large oak motte 
complex as well as the new bird drip stations and hummingbird/butterfly gardens. 
 
Parking Lots and Bollards:  The existing parking lot located at the edge of the County’s 
maintenance yard will serve as an ADA‐accessible parking area and will provide one means of 
access to the proposed boardwalk.  A second parking area will be constructed adjacent to the 
Park’s entrance road.  This parking area will be mowed and will not involve paving or surfacing.  
Bollards will be constructed along this 35‐foot by 45‐foot parking area to better delineate the 
area as a parking lot and to protect adjacent grassland habitats from off‐road parking.   
 
Informational Signage, Kiosk, and Placards:  A kiosk will be designed and installed to serve as an 
educational tool which will address the importance of the various habitats and wildlife 
occurring in the area as well as informing the public about opportunities to create wildscapes in 



their own backyards and at their local parks.  Appropriate informational signage will also be 
installed as well as placards to aid in identifying important plants and habitats.   
 
Brazilian Pepper Tree Removal:  A number of large Brazilian pepper trees are currently growing 
within the existing large oak motte which is located immediately adjacent to the 
aforementioned proposed park amenities.  These non‐native pepper trees are extremely 
invasive and they rapidly and aggressively displace native plant communities.  This proposal will 
involve the permanent removal of all (at least 10) of the Brazilian pepper trees as well as 2 or 3 
other non‐native Chinaberry and Chinese Tallow trees.  This invasive plant removal will involve 
the physical removal of the above ground plant mass as well as below ground root systems.  
This project component will be coordinated with appropriate natural resource agency biologists 
to ensure that the invasive removal plan (physical removal and possibly herbicide treatment on 
the trunk and root systems) does not harm the existing native oaks. 
 
Drip Irrigation and Water Line Systems:  Drip irrigation systems will be installed to provide City 
water to the raised bed hummingbird and butterfly gardens.  Water lines will also be installed 
to provide water to the bird drip and mister stations.  These water and irrigation systems will 
include appropriate shutoff valves, backflow preventers, etc.  The lines will also be installed so 
that they can easily be accessed if future repairs or maintenance is required. 
 
Cost:                        Not To Exceed 
 
Bird Drip and Mister Stations – includes design,  
materials, and construction  …………………………………………………………………………….      $7,700 
Raised Bed Hummingbird/Butterfly Gardens …………………………………………………..      $3,100 
Drip Irrigation and Water Systems  ………………………………………………………………….      $3,500 
Boardwalk (266’ long, 6’ wide) and Boardwalk Attachment    
to the covered pavilion  …………………………………………………………………………………..      $6,800     
Covered Pavilion with Benches ………………………………………………………………………..      $6,500 
Parking Lot with Bollards  …………………………………………………………………………………      $   440 
Informational Signage  ……………………………………………………………………………………..      $1,700 
Educational Kiosk  …………………………………………………………………………………………….      $3,800 
Placards  …………………………………………………………………………………………………………..      $1,000 
Brazilian Pepper Tree Removal  ………………………………………………………………………..      $   500 
Project Designing (example raised gardens, educational kiosk),  ………………………      $7,975 
Coordination with resource agency biologists and professional 
Landscapers, cost proposals, construction and environmental  
Oversight                     
 
Grand Total ……………………………………………………………………………………………………….     $43,015     



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.6. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Amendment No. 2 for TDRA Disaster Recovery PJ's Marina Project

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of Amendment No. 2 to the contract with the Texas Department of Rural Affairs -

Texas Community Development Block Grant Program (TxCDBG) Disaster Recovery Program Contract No.

DRS010127.

BACKGROUND

The State of Texas appropriated funds for recovery efforts associated with Hurricanes Ike and Dolly. The Texas

Department of Rural Affairs (TDRA) was designated by Governor Rick Perry as the entity responsible to the U.S.

Department of Housing and Urban Development for the grant administration of the TxCDBG disaster recovery

funding. The agency will oversee the use of disaster recovery funds to ensure compliance with HUD rules, lead the

development of a disaster recovery action plan, and report to HUD on all non-housing disaster recovery issues

impacting affected regions. TDRA made each Council of Government responsible for distributing the funding

allocated to each region to address disaster recovery in the impacted areas.

DISCUSSION

On January 6, 2010, Nueces County executed a contract with the Texas Department of Rural Affairs (TDRA) for the

above referenced program. On December 13, 2010, the County submitted a request to TDRA for a contract

amendment to revise the contract’s Performance Statement. The original Performance Statement was based on

estimated quantities from aerial imaging, prior to a project site survey. This proposed amendment modifies the

Performance Statement quantities based on the now-completed project site survey, final project design and wetland

mitigation required by the United States Army Corps of Engineers. 

The amended contract and Performance Statement has been reviewed and the language has been approved by the

County Attorney’s Office. 

There is no fiscal impact related to this agenda item.  The grant award of $1,551,016 remains the same.

Attachments

Link: Amendment #2 TDRA Disaster Recovery-PJ's Marina



AMENDMENT NO.2 TO 


TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF RURAL AFFAIRS 


CONTRACT NO. DRSOI0127 FOR 


CDBG DISASTER RECOVERY NON-ENTITLEMENT GRANT PROGRAM 


STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

SECTION 1 

The Texas Department of Rural Affairs, an agency of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to 
as "TDRA", and the County ofNueces, hereinafter referred to as "Grantee", do hereby contract 
and agree to amend their original executed contract, as initially executed by the Executive 
Director ofTDRA effective January 28,2010, for the performance of disaster recovery activities. 

SECTION 2 

The parties hereto agree to amend the contract identified in Section 1 above by deleting in its 
entirety Exhibit A, Performance Statement, and replacing it with the Performance Statement that 
is attached to this amendment as Exhibit A, and hereby made a part of the contract. Exhibit A 
consists of two (2) pages. 

SECTION 3 

The parties hereto agree that this amendment shall become effective on the date of signature of 
this amendment by TDRA. 

SECTION 4 

The parties hereto agree that this amendment shall require no change to previously approved 
funding. 

SECTION 5 

The parties hereto agree that all of the terms of the contract identified in Section 1 above shall 
remain in effect and shall continue to govern except to the extent that they conflict with the terms 
of this amendment. 

Page 1 of2 



SECTION 6 

The parties hereto agree that nothing in this amendment shall be construed as authorizing any 
violation of federal, state or local laws or regulations as they pertain to the contract identified in 
Section 1 above. 

SECTION 7 

By the signing of this amendment, the parties hereto expressly understand and agree that this 
amendment shall become a part of the contract identified above in Section 1 above as though it 
were set forth word for word therein. 

THUS DONE AND SIGNED on the date(s) below: 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge Charles S. (Charlie) Stone, Executive Director 
County of Nueces Texas Department of Rural Affairs 

Date Date 

This contract amendment is not effective unless signed by the Executive Director of the Texas 
Department of Rural Affairs, or his authorized designee. 

Page 2 of2 



AMENDMENT NO.2 

EXHIBIT A 

CONTRACT NO. DRSOl0127 

PERFORMANCE STATEMENT 

County of Nueces 

Grantee shall carry out the following activities in the target area identified in its 2008 Texas CDBG Disaster 
Recovery Supplemental Grant application to aid areas most impacted and distressed by Hurricanes Ike or 
Dolly. The persons to benefit from the activities described in this Performance Statement must be receiving 
service or a benefit from the use of the new or improved facilities and activities for the contract obligations 
to be fulfilled. Grantee shall ensure that the amount of funds expended for each activity described does not 
exceed the amount specified for such activity in Exhibit B, Budget. 

As a result of Hurricane Ike on September l3, 2008, the county's marina suffered severe erosion caused by 
storm surge that overwhelmed the existing bulkhead and caused the marina to fail to function. The failure of 
the marina to function threatened the public health, safety, and welfare of all served by the adjacent highway 
due to standing water on the road and impeded emergency vehicle access. The county is in need of marina 
improvements including bulkhead replacement and provision of adequate drainage improvements to ensure 
the function of the roadway and provide barrier protection for the area. 

Specially Authorized Public Facilities and Improvements-14 

Grantee shall demolish one (1) bait stand and associated improvements and three (3) septic tanks. Grantee 
shall remove two hundred seventy-nine linear feet (279 Lf.) of timber bulkhead and four hundred twenty-two 
linear feet (4221.0 oftimberlPVC finger piers. Grantee shall remove, stockpile and place existing concrete 
rubble, relocate one (I) pipe rail over existing gas pipe lines, harvest and relocate seven (7) existing palm 
trees, and coordinate the temporary de-energization of AEP electrical distribution lines. Grantee shall 
purchase and install approximately seven hundred six linear feet (706 1.0 of steel sheet pile bulkhead with 
concrete cap, eleven thousand eight hundred sixty cubic yards (11,860 c.y.) of select fill material, two 
thousand one hundred fifty-five square yards (2,155 s.y.) of erosion control blanket, seven thousand eight 
square feet (7,008 s.O of concrete walkway, and six hundred seventy-five (675) wooden bollards to 
encompass the project site and mitigation area. Grantee shall purchase and temporarily install one thousand 
one hundred four linear feet (1, I 04 1.0 of silt fence and one (1) stabilized construction entrance. 
Construction shall take place at PI's Marina located at 1930 Highway 361. Proposed improvements will 
restore the marina and provide erosion control. 

As part of the wetland mitigation plan, grantee shall remove trash from two and twenty-four hundredth acres 
(2.24 ac.), remove and haul off six hundred twenty-two square yards (622 s.y.) of asphalt from abandoned 
county highway, eradicate Brazilian Pepper Trees and Salt Cedars (by hand and by root plow), excavate one 
thousand six hundred cubic yards (1,600 c.y.) of soil and place material on project site, and till/rake a one 
acre (1 ac.) area. Mitigation construction shall take place west of and adjacent to PJ's Marina located at 
1930 Highway 361. Proposed improvements will provide mitigation required by the United States Army 
Corps of Engineers for the unavoidable filling of existing wetlands located within the project site. 

These activities shall benefit eight thousand one hundred six (8,106) persons, of which three thousand nine 
hundred seventy-eight (3,978), or forty-nine percent (49%), are of low to moderate income. 

Page 1 of2 



Engineering-30 

Grantee shall ensure the amount of TDRA funds expended for all eligible project-related engineering 
services, including preliminary and final design plans and specifications, all interim and final inspections, 
and all special services, does not exceed the amount specified for engineering in Exhibit B, Budget. 

Planning / Project Delivery-33 

Grantee shall ensure the amount of TDRA funds expended for all eligible project-related "planning / project 
delivery" administration activities, including the required annual program compliance and fiscal audit, does 
not exceed the amount specified for Planning / Project Delivery in Exhibit B, Budget. 

Page 2 of2 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.7. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Grant Application for Local Border Security Program FY10/11

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Texas Ranger Division – Texas

Department of Public Safety for the Local Border Security Program FY2010/2011.

BACKGROUND

The Local Border Security Program FY2010/2011 (LBSP-10/11) is funded to provide additional manpower by local

law enforcement agencies for state led border security enhanced operations for improved border security. The Texas

Ranger Division of the Texas Department of Public Safety provides grants to local law enforcement agencies for

payment of overtime and operational costs for local law enforcement officers (commissioned peace officers).

DISCUSSION

The Sheriff’s Office has prepared a grant application to apply for funding to be used for the remaining six (6) months

on the LBSP-10/11 program. The budget/cost estimate consists of overtime for patrol officers who conduct approved

project operations as well as mileage reimbursement for the County vehicles that will be used during the grant period

and for the specific grant purpose. 

The total grant application is for $93,600. The LBSP-10/11 is a reimbursement program of actual costs for eligible

activities. The grant administration will follow the guidelines of OMB Circular A-133 when making the grant.

Attachments

Link: LBSP 10/11 Grant Application



LOCAL BORDER SECURITY PROGRAM FY10/11 (LBSP-10/11) 
APPLICATION 

1. APPLICANT NAME (Jurisdiction): Nueces County Sheriff’s Office 

2. COUNTY: Nueces 

3. TYPE: City Government 
County Government 

5. REQUESTED PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE (NOT TO EXCEED AUGUST, 2009) 
 October 1, 2010 to August 31, 2011 

6. CHECKLIST OF APPLICATION ATTACHMENTS:  
 (See the Local Border Security Program 2010-2011 (LBSP-10/11) Guide for information on completing 

these forms.) 
 Designation of Grant Officials (Form A-2). 

 Application for State Assistance (Form A-3). The Authorized Official must sign this form. 
 Financial Cost Estimate (Form A-4).  The Grant Financial Officer must sign this form. 
 Assurances and Certifications (Form A-5).  The Authorized Official must sign this form. 
 Direct Deposit Authorization Form (Form 74-176).  The Grant Financial Officer must sign this form. 

7. CERTIFICATION 

 
 
 

This Application, together with the Local Border Security Program FY2010-2011 (LBSP-10/11) Guide, 
constitutes the work plan for the participants listed above.  The undersigned agree to comply with all terms, 
conditions, and statements of work in the Local Border Security Program FY2010-2011 (LBSP-10/11) 
Guide. 

        

 Loyd  Neal 
Authorized Official 

 Date  Jim Kaelin 
Grant Performance Officer 

 Date

 (Original Signature)    (Original Signature)   
           

8. APPROVAL:  The attached application is approved. 
    

  Date
 

Chief 
State Coordinator of Preparedness and Operations   

Form A-1       Page 1 of 1
(01/08)         
           
Mail completed forms and application materials to: LBSP-10/11 Program Administrator 
       Pamela Webb 
       Texas Ranger Division 
       Texas Department of Public Safety 
       PO Box 4087 
       Austin, TX 78773-0600 
 



 
LOCAL BORDER SECURITY PROGRAM FY09 (LBSP-09) 

DESIGNATION OF GRANT OFFICIALS 
  
GRANT: LOCAL BORDER SECURITY PROGRAM FY2010-2011 (LBSP-10/11) 

  
GRANT PERIOD: October 1, 2010 to August 31, 2011 

  
AGENCY NAME: Nueces County Sheriff’s Office 

  
Grant Performance Officer   

Name Jim Kaelin  
Title Sheriff 
Official Mailing Address P.O. Box 1940 
 Corpus Christi, TX 78403 
  

Daytime Phone Number  (361) 887-2222 
Fax Number (361) 887-2206 
E-mail Address jim.kaelin@co.nueces.tx.us 
  

Grant Financial Officer  
Name Margaret L. Hayes 
Title Nueces County Auditor 
Official Mailing Address 901 Leopard Room 304 
 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
  

Daytime Phone Number  (361) 888-0556 
Fax Number (361) 888-0584 
E-mail Address margaret.hayes@co.nueces.tx.us 
  

Authorized Official *  
Name Samuel L. Neal 
Title County Judge 
Official Mailing Address 901 Leopard Room 303 
 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
  

Daytime Phone Number  (361) 887-2222 
Fax Number (361) 887-2206 
E-mail Address claudia.lobell@co.nueces.tx.us 
  

 * An individual authorized to execute contracts on behalf of a jurisdiction or local law enforcement agency. 

Form A-2 Page 1 of 1
(01/08)  

 

mailto:jim.kaelin@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:margaret.hayes@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:claudia.lobell@co.nueces.tx.us


 
APPLICATION FOR STATE ASSISTANCE 

 

1. NAME OF PROGRAM/ ASSISTANCE:  
 
LOCAL BORDER SECURITY PROGRAM FY 2010/2011 

 

2. APPLICANT STATUS: 
 

 City 
 County  

3. START DATE: 
 

      OCTOBER 1, 2010 

 

4. END DATE: 
 

       AUGUST 31,  2011 

 
5. APPLICANT INFORMATION 

a. Legal Name of Applicant Organization (as it appears 
on the LSBP-08 Application/Form A-1): 

       

 Nueces County Sheriff’s Office 

 

b. Name & Telephone Number of Grant 
Performance Officer: 
Jim Kaelin 

(361) 887-2222      

   

c. Mailing Address: 
 

           P.O. Box 1940 

               Corpus Christi, Tx 78403 
 
 
 

d. Physical Address (if different from Mailing Address): 
901 Leopard Room 220 

       Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

6. EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER / TAX ID # 
74-6000585 

      

7. ESTIMATED EXPENSES: 
a. Salary & Benefits (from line ___ Form A-4) $ 69,179.95 

b. Travel Expenses (from line ___ Form A-4)      00.00 

c. Operating Expenses (from line ___ Form A-4)  24,420.05 

d. Total Expenses  (A + B + C) $93,600.00 

 
8. CERTIFICATION:  I certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief this application and its attachments are true and correct. 

a. Typed Name of Authorized Official: Samuel L Neal 
 

b. Title of Authorized Official: 
Nueces County Judge 

c. Original Signature of Authorized Official: 
 

 

d. Date Signed:  

Form A-3  Page 1 of 1 
(01/08)  

 



a. Personnel Estimate
Overtime Number of Life Total

Number of Hourly Rate O/T Hours per Number of FICA Retirement Insurance Salary
Position Personnel Rate (Time&1/2+long) Person per Day Days Salary 7.65% 9.91% 0.00% & Fringe

Patrol 10 $13.95 $21.80 3 15 $9,807.75 $750.29 $971.95 $0.00 $11,529.99

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Personnel Estimates $11,529.99

b. Travel & Per Diem Estimate

Number of Commercial Mileage from / Estimated Ave. Number of Total Hotel Rate Hotel Tax Rate Meals Travel 
Position Personnel Travel Costs to County Daily Miles Days Mileage Cost $85 Maximum $36 Maximum Totals

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Travel & Per Diem Estimate $0.00

c. Operational Cost Estimate
Number of Number of Number of Rate per
Cars Miles per Car Days Mile Subtotal

Mileage 10 54 15 $0.505 $4,070.01
Fuel Costs
Other Costs

Total Operational Cost Estimate $4,070.01
*NOTE: Estimate either for fuel or mileage, not both.

4. NUMBER OF MONTHS IN THE GRANT PERIOD: 6 5.  TOTAL AMOUNT OF APPLICATION
Total Grant

a. Personnel Estimate $69,179.95

b. Travel & Per Diem Estimate $0.00

c. Operational Cost Estimate $24,420.06

Total Expenses $93,600.00

Form A-4
(01/08)

FILL IN SHADED FIELDS ONLY

3. ESTIMATED MONTHLY EXPENSES:

FINANCIAL COST ESTIMATE

Local Border Security Program FY10/11

Nueces County Sheriff's Office
1. NAME OF PROGRAM / ASSISTANCE:

2. APPLICANT NAME: 



State of Texas Assurances and Certifications 
State Uniform Administrative Requirement for Grants and Cooperative Agreements, Subpart B, 

§_.14 
 

Note:  Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your program.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the awarding agency. 
NAME OF APPLICANT GRANT PROGRAM 
 
Nueces County Sheriff’s Office 

 
Local Border Security Program FY10/11 

(LBSP-10/11) 
 
This form includes Assurances and Certifications that must be read, signed, and submitted as a 
part of the Application for State Assistance. 
 
As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby certify that the applicant (subgrantee) will 
comply with the assurances and certifications below. 
 
 
Samuel L. Neal 

 
Nueces County Judge 

Typed Name of Authorized Official Title 
 
 

 

Signature of Authorized Official Date Signed 
 
ASSURANCES 
 
(1) RELATIVES.  A subgrantee must comply with Texas Government Code, Chapter 573, by ensuring 
that no officer, employee, or member of the applicant’s governing body or of the applicant’s contractor 
shall vote or confirm the employment of any person related within the second degree of affinity or the third 
degree of consanguinity to any member of the governing body or to any other officer or employee 
authorized to employ or supervise such person. This prohibition shall not prohibit the employment of a 
person who shall have been continuously employed for a period of two years, or such other period 
stipulated by local law, prior to the election or appointment of the officer, employee, or governing body 
member related to such person in the prohibited degree. 
 
(2) PUBLIC INFORMATION.  A subgrantee must insure that all information collected, assembled, or 
maintained by the applicant relative to a project will be available to the public during normal business 
hours in compliance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 552, unless otherwise expressly prohibited 
by law. 
 
(3) OPEN MEETINGS.  A subgrantee must comply with Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, which 
requires all regular, special, or called meetings of governmental bodies to be open to the public, except as 
otherwise provided by law or specifically permitted in the Texas Constitution. 
 
(4) CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENTS.  A subgrantee must comply with Section 231.006, Texas Family 
Code, which prohibits payments to a person who is in arrears on child support payments. 
 
(5) HEALTH, HUMAN SERVICES, PUBLIC SAFETY OR LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY.  If the 
subgrantee is a health, human services, public safety, or law enforcement agency, it will not contract with 
or issue a license, certificate, or permit to the owner, operator, or administrator of a facility if the license, 
permit, or certificate has been revoked by another health and human services agency or public safety or 
law enforcement agency.  
 



(6) LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY.  If the subgrantee is a law enforcement agency regulated by Texas 
Occupations Code, Chapter 1701, it must be in compliance with all rules adopted by the Texas 
Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education pursuant to Chapter 1701, Texas 
Occupations Code or must provide the grantor agency with a certification from the Texas Commission on 
Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education that the agency is in the process of achieving 
compliance with such rules. 
 
(7) ADMINISTRATION.  When incorporated into a grant award or contract, standard assurances 
contained in the application package become terms or conditions for receipt of grant funds. Administering 
state agencies and local subrecipients shall maintain an appropriate contract administration system to 
insure that all terms, conditions, and specifications are met.   (See Section __.36 for additional guidance 
on contract provisions). 
 
(8) SUSPECTED CHILD ABUSE.  A subgrantee must comply with the Texas Family Code, Section 
261.101, which requires reporting of all suspected cases of child abuse to local law enforcement 
authorities and to the Texas Department of Child Protective and Regulatory Services.  Subgrantees shall 
also ensure that all program personnel are properly trained and aware of this requirement.  
 
(9) TAXES.  Subgrantees will comply with all federal tax laws and are solely responsible for filing all 
required state and federal tax forms.  
 
(10) COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS.  Subgrantees will comply with all applicable requirements of 
all other federal and state laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies governing this program.  
 
(11) INELIGIBLE APPLICANTS.  The applicant certifies that is and its principals are eligible to participate 
and have not been subjected to suspension, debarment, or similar ineligibility determined by any federal, 
state, or local governmental entity and it is not listed on a state or federal government’s terrorism watch 
list as described in Executive Order 13224.  Entities ineligible for federal procurement are listed at 
http://www.epls.gov.   
 
(12) HIV/AIDS.  Subgrantees must adopt and implement applicable provisions of the model HIV/AIDS 
work place guidelines of the Texas Department of Health as required by the Texas Health and Safety 
Code, Ann., Sec. 85.001, et seq.  
 
(13) LEGAL AUTHORITY.   The applicant has the legal authority to apply for State assistance, and the 
institutional, managerial, and financial capability (including funds sufficient to pay the non-state share of 
project costs) to ensure proper planning, management and completion of the project described in this 
application. 
 
(14) RECORDS.  The applicant will give the awarding agency, the State Comptroller, and if applicable, the 
State, through any authorized representative, access to and the right to examine all records, books, 
papers, or documents related to the award; and will establish a proper accounting system in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting standards or agency directives. 
 
(15) PERSONAL GAIN.  The applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their 
positions for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal gain. 
 
(16) COMPLETION.  The applicant will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame 
after receipt of approval of the awarding agency. 

 
CERTIFICATIONS 
 
1. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE - The applicant certifies that it will provide a drug-free workplace by: 

A. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, 
possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee’s workplace and 
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition. 

http://www.epls.gov/


B. Establish a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the applicant’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and 
iv. the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations. 

C. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be 
given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a). 

D. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of 
employment under the grant, the employee will: 
i. abide by the terms of the statement, and 
ii. notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation occurring in the 

workplace not later than five days after such conviction. 
E. Notifying the agency within ten days after receiving notice under subparagraph (d) (ii) from an 

employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. 
F. Taking one of the following actions with respect to any employee who is so convicted: 

i. taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination; 
or 

ii. requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation 
program approved for such purposes by a federal, state, or local health, law enforcement, or 
other appropriate agency. 

G. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through the 
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f). 

 
2. LOBBYING – The applicant certifies that: 

A. It will not use grant funds, either directly or indirectly, in support of the enactment, repeal, 
modification, or adoption of any law, regulation or policy, at any level of government. 

B. If any non-grant funds have been or will be used in support of the enactment, repeal, modification, 
or adoption of any law, regulation or policy, at any level of government, it will notify the Governor’s 
Division of Emergency Management to obtain the appropriate disclosure form. 

C. It will include the language of paragraphs A and B of this section in the award documents for all 
sub-awards at all tiers and will require all sub-recipients to certify accordingly. 

 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Award RFP No. 2864-10 Food Management Program for NC Jails

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award RFP No. 2864-10 Food Management Program for Nueces County Jails.

BACKGROUND

Contract is for a complete food management program for the County Jail System. Offerors are to provide all labor,

supplies, foods, and equipment required to prepare and feed approximately one thousand, one hundred (1,100)

inmates, three (3) times a day; and approximately sixty-five (65) jail staff, one (1) meal a day; three hundred and

sixty-five (365) days a year. All food and services shall be prepared and performed on-site at the Waco Street Jail

and trucked to McKinzie Annex, approximately 7.2 miles away. All foods used to prepare meals shall meet USDA

guidelines.

The term for this contract is three (3) years with two (2) options to extend for one (1) year each, not to exceed two

(2) additional years past the initial term. This contract may be terminated by either party for any reason by giving

sixty (60) days written notice of intent to terminate. This contract shall begin upon Commissioners Court approval of

contract documents.

The contract may be terminated at any time at the option of the County or the Offeror. Such notice of termination

shall be in writing and shall be effective on a date mutually agreed upon, but in no event more than sixty (60) days

from date of written notice.

DISCUSSION

To be paid from 2010/2011 budget.

Attachments

Link: RFP 2864-10 proposal tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
PROPOSAL TABULATION 

 
 

RFP NO. 2864-10 
FOOD MANAGEMENT PROGRAM FOR N.C. JAILS 

FEBRUARY 24, 2011 - 2:00 PM 
 
 
 

 
Offeror 

Proposal 
Response 

Form 
Proposal 
Security 

Add 
No. 1 

ABL Management Y Y Y 

ARAMARK Y Y Y 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    
 
 
Date: 
 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ACTION: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Offeror Notified: 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Award IFB No. 2878-11 Flexible Base Type A, Grade 1

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2878-11 Flexible Base Type A, Grade 1.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately forty-thousand

(40,000) tons of Flexible Base (Type A, Grade 1) for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to renew. Each

renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments, not to

exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term. 

The contract amount for goods and services, including any renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless

the Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change.

DISCUSSION

To be paid from 2010/2011 budget.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2878-11 bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB No. 2878-11 
Flexible Base (Type A, Grade 1) 

March 3, 2011 2:00 PM 
 
 

Bidder Name 

Estimated 
Quantity 
(Tons) 

Price per Ton 
(Shipping Point) 

Total Base 
Bid Amount 

Test 
Report 

Attached 

Martin Marietta Materials 40,000 $ 15.05 $ 602,000.00 Y 

Bay Ltd. 40,000 $ 16.15 $ 646,000.00 Y 

Vulcan Material Co. 40,000 $ 17.94 $ 717,600.00 Y 

     

     

     

     
 
 
Date:  
 
Commissioners Court Action:  
 
Date Department Notified:  
 
Date Contractor Notified:  
 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.3. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

TIPS/TAPS Contract purchase for Chairs and installation from Business Interiors for the District Courts and

County Court at Law 3

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize ESC Region 8 TIPS/TAPS Contract No. 3111909 purchase for chairs and installation from Business

Interiors for the District Courts and County Court at Law 3.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $93,646.23 is to be paid from Project No. 1900-5641.

Attachments

Link: Business Interiors quote



QUOTATION

Customer acknowledges and agrees that in addition to any contractual terms between the parties, the Terms and Conditions located at
 www.staplesadvantage.com/business-interiors/ are included in any furniture order.

SOLD TO: SHIP TO:

QUOTE NO CUSTOMER PO NO CUSTOMER NO SALESPERSON

CATALOG NO / VENDOR D E S C R I P T I O N UNIT SELL EXTENSION

DATE

QUANTITYLINE

ACCEPTED BY TITLE DATE

1Page:
NUECES

Unit Sell

InVision Billing

kurtis.parker@cexp.com

ELSA SAENZ
NUECES CO PURCHASING
901 LEOPARD
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  784013606
361 888-0426

ELSA SAENZ
NUECES CO PURCHASING
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE
901 LEOAPRD
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78401
361 888-0426

0005087335 03/14/11 0014905031 Kurtis Parker

Terms:

Job:
CUSTOMER COPY

1

CUSTOMER COPY3411 LEOPARD ST
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408
Phone: 361-696-3220
Fax:   361-884-7313

___________ Special Instructions ____________ SI

RETURNS OF SPECIAL ORDER OR NON-STOCK SI

FURNITURE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED UNLESS SI

MERCHANDISE IS DAMAGED OR DEFECTIVE SI

APPLICABLE SALES TAX WILL BE ADDED TO INVOICE SI

THIS QUOTE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS UNLESS SI

OTHERWISE NOTED****************************** SI

********************************************* SI

PRICED USING TIPS/TAPS CONTRACT 3111909 SI

CONTRACT PERIOD 11/19/09 - 11/19/12 SI

COMM. CAT. - FURN., INSTALL & SERVICES SI

DISC. 52.5% MARCH  2010 LIST PRICE SI

********************************************* SI

0004 55 QUEST CHAIR,VINYL 309.70 17033.50X46312077 DET

CHROMCRAFT NON/TILT T
GLIDES Det2

COLOR 9182 CHARCOAL 182 Det2

JURY BOXTag For: Tag

0005 65 QUEST JURY BASE CHAIR NON TITL-NON 401.85 26120.25X46504177 DET

CHROMCRAFT HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE ADJ
COLOR 9182 CHARCOAL 182 Det2

JURY BOXTag For: Tag

0006 119 QUEST CHAIR, VINYL 309.70 36854.30X46312077 DET

CHROMCRAFT SWV TILT T
CASTERS Det2

COLOR 9182 CHARCOAL 182 Det2

ATTYS, WITNESS, BALIFF CHAIRS, COURTTag For: Tag

0007 9 QUEST CHAIR, NO ARMS 282.02 2538.18X46012077 DET

CHROMCRAFT CASTERSCASTERS

COLOR 9182 CHARCOAL 182 Det2

COURT REPORTERTag For: Tag

M002 1 LABOR TO RECEIVE, UNBOX, PLACMENT ALL 11100.00 11100.00SERVICES DET

BUSINESS INTERIORS b NEW SEATING AND REMOVE ALL TIN



QUOTATION

Customer acknowledges and agrees that in addition to any contractual terms between the parties, the Terms and Conditions located at
 www.staplesadvantage.com/business-interiors/ are included in any furniture order.

SOLD TO: SHIP TO:

QUOTE NO CUSTOMER PO NO CUSTOMER NO SALESPERSON

CATALOG NO / VENDOR D E S C R I P T I O N UNIT SELL EXTENSION

DATE

QUANTITYLINE

ACCEPTED BY TITLE DATE

2Page:
NUECES

Unit Sell

InVision Billing

kurtis.parker@cexp.com

ELSA SAENZ
NUECES CO PURCHASING
901 LEOPARD
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  784013606
361 888-0426

ELSA SAENZ
NUECES CO PURCHASING
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE
901 LEOAPRD
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78401
361 888-0426

0005087335 03/14/11 0014905031 Kurtis Parker

Terms:

Job:
CUSTOMER COPY

1

CUSTOMER COPY3411 LEOPARD ST
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408
Phone: 361-696-3220
Fax:   361-884-7313

(Line M002 continued)
EXISTING CHAIRS WITH G C Det2

PLACEMENT ON 1ST FLOOR NT Det2

ALL WORK PERFOMED AFTER HOURS AND K P Det2

LABOR QUOTETag For: Tag

Total     93646.23



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.4. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Accept donation of 10 concrete park benches

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve and accept a donation of 10 concrete park benches to the County in accordance with LGC 81.032.

BACKGROUND

In accordance with the Local Government Code Sec 81.032, the Commissioners Court may accept a gift, grant,

donation, bequest, or devise of money or other property on behalf of the County for the purpose of performing a

function conferred by law on the County or a County officer.

DISCUSSION

Coastal Parks Department would receive an anonymous donation of ten (10) concrete park benches valued at $350.00

each for a total of $3,500.00.  The benches are to be installed at the Packery Channel Nature Park.

Attachments

Link: Donation ltr





cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Budget Change Orders

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 12 for Fiscal Year 2010-1011

Budget Change Order No. 32 for Fiscal Year 2009-2010

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #12 10-11 list

Link: Budget Change Order #12 Backup 10-11

Link: Budget Change Order #32 FY 09-10

Link: Budget Change Order #32 FY 09-10 Continuation



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA 
Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: March 23, 2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #12 FY 2010·2011 

General Fund 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - M & R Big & Grd - Other 

0 
4,800 
4,800 (4,800) 

1510 Agua Dulce Countll Bldg 
5260 - Building & Grds 4,800 

4,800 0 4,800 

3480 Juvenile Probation 
5300 - Professional Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 13,500 

13,500 

13,500 

13,500 0 

3492 Justice Boot Cam~ 
5123 - Salaries - Regular 
5126 - Salaries - Temporary 6,500 

6,500 

6,500 

6,500 

3630 Justice of Peace, Pct 3 
5240 - Maint. & Repair Equip & Veh 
5540 - Travel Exp 

500 

500 
500 
500 0 

3710 ID Jail Division 
5210 -Office Expense & Supplies 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 350 

350 

350 

350 0 

3850 Constable 5 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5680 Fixed Assets <$1,000 713 

713 

713 

713 0 

4190 Senior Community: Services 
5126 - Salaries Temps 
5510 - Other Expense 

3,000 

3,000 
3,000 
3,000 



Allocate Outside Agency Funding 

1285 General Administration 
5455 - Services - Other 
5471 - Other Community Programs 
5476 Economic Dev. - CC 
5478 Economic Dev. - General 
5481 - Historical Comm/Library 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #12 

2,000 
7,500 

55,500 
2,000 

100,000 

67,000 100,000 (33,000) 

3300 Court Administration 
5471 - Other Community Programs 2,000 

4300 Social Mental Services 
5455 Services - Other 
5471 - Other Community Programs 
5479 - GCC La Raza 
5499 - Women's Shelter 

2,000 2,000 

10,500 
14,500 

1,000 
4,000 
30,000 30,000 

9110 Transfers 
6213 Transfer to Special Revenue 1,000 

1,000 0 1,000 

Total General Fund 0 

2 



___ _ 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
2010-11 BUQget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Mechanical Maintenance 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5261 M/R Buildings/Grounds - Other Bldgs 4,800.00 

TOTALS 0.00 4,800.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

for interior remodeling at Agua Dulce Bldg 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_49_2____ 

X ~~Q":;";::':":':"'::":"':",S:ZZ:;Z;--~-
March 8, 2011 


Signature of Official/Dept. Head -- Date 


Budget Change order_;;...~_~ 
County Auditors Date .......................................................................................................................................................... '" .......................................................................................... .. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:lMyDocuments/Fonns/BudgetTransfer Fonn 

http:4,800.00
http:4,800.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/08/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regular 312,372.00 121,470.25 0.00 190,901.75 
512 Salaries - Overtime 25,000.00 10,353.90 0.00 14,646.10 
514A Salaries Longevity 5,751.00 2,211.10 0.00 3,539.90 
515 Employee Benefits 115,120.00 51,163.95 0.00 63,956.05 
518 Other Personnel Expense 5,412.00 0.00 3,979.47 1,432.53 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 37.54 0.00 1,462.46 
523 Telephone & Utilities 2,223,797.00 675,228.95 16,012.80 1,532,555.25 
525 GasolinelFuel 4,726.00 1,541.77 0.00 3,184.23 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 954,889.00 260,179.66 259,665.06 435,044.28 
541 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 46.44 0.00 1,453.56 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
3,650,067.00 1,122,233.56 279,657.33 2,248,176.11 

lIser ID: D1ANAR· Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Date: 03/08/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_ Cale_BvDepl BA Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 1456.35 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
I"iscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/08/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Ke~ Descri~tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries,Regular 312,372.00 121,470.25 0.00 190,901.75 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 25.000.00 5,103.47 0.00 19,896.53 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 1,422.03 0.00 (1,422.03) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,751.00 2,211.10 0.00 3,539.90 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 3,828.40 0.00 (3,828.40) 
5151 Retirement 34,227.00 13,466.02 0.00 20,760.98 
5152 FICA 21,274.00 7,968.71 0.00 13,305.29 
5153 Medicare 4,975.00 1,863.59 0.00 3,111.41 
5154 Unemployment Tax 961.00 375.30 0.00 585.70 
5155 Group Health Insurance 48,366.00 24,916.56 0.00 23,449.44 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 4,873.00 2,416.04 0.00 2,456.96 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 114.80 0.00 202.20 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 127.00 42.93 0.00 84.07 
5180 Other Personnel Expense 3,412.00 0.00 0.00 3,412.00 
5185 Contract Personnel 2,000.00 0.00 3,979.47 (1,979.47) 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 37.54 0.00 (37.54) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 826,546.00 0.00 0.00 826,546.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 44,917.59 0.00 (44,917.59) 
5233 Electricity 1,397,25 I .00 386,160.04 0.00 1,011,090.96 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 226,171.75 0.00 (226,171.75) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 1,917.32 0.00 (1,917.32) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 16,062.25 16,012.80 (32,075.05) 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 4,726.00 1,541.77 0.00 3,184.23 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 496,588.00 0.00 0.00 496,588.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 458,301.00 60,331.83 61,430.49 336.538.68 
5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 0.00 22,081.72 6,677.00 (28,758.72) 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 650.00 1,950.00 (2,600.00) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 89,375.18 59,720.21 ( 149,095.39) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 54,197.87 129,887.36 ( 184,085.23) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 33,543.06 0.00 (33,543.06) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5435 Equipment Rentals 0.00 46.44 0.00 (46.44) 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expense 3,650,067.00 1,122,233.56 279,657.33 2,248,176.11 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total Expens 3,650,067.00 1,122,233.56 279,657.33 2,248,176.11 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (3,650,067.00) (1,122,233.56) (279,657.33) 2,248,176.11 

l'ser 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Date: 03108120 II 

Report II): GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 145931 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/08/2011 

Department Title 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance 

Budget 
Category Description 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual 
312,372.00 121,470.25 

25,000.00 10,353.90 

5,751.00 2,211.10 

115,120.00 51,163.95 
5,412.00 0.00 
1,500.00 37.54 

2,223,797.00 675,228.95 

4,726.00 1,541.77 

954,889.00 260,179.66 

1,500.00 46.44 

Encumbrance 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
3,979.47 

0.00 
16,012.80 

0.00 

259,665.06 

0.00 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
190,901.75 

14,646.10 

3,539.90 

63,956.05 

1,432.53 

1,462.46 

1,532,555.25 

3,184.23 

435,044.28 

1,453.56 

511 

512 

514A 

515 

518 

521 

523 

525 

526 

541 

Salaries - Regular 

Salaries - Overtime 

Salaries - Longevity 

Employee Benefits 

Other Personnel Expense 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Telephone & Utilities 

Gasoline/Fuel 

Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 

Other Services & Charges 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

3,650,067.00 1,122,233.56 279,657.33 2,248,176.11 

llser 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Date: 03/08/2011 

ReportlD: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 14:56:35 

http:2,248,176.11
http:279,657.33
http:1,122,233.56
http:3,650,067.00
http:1,453.56
http:435,044.28
http:3,184.23
http:1,532,555.25
http:1,462.46
http:1,432.53
http:63,956.05
http:3,539.90
http:14,646.10
http:190,901.75
http:259,665.06
http:16,012.80
http:3,979.47
http:1,500.00
http:260,179.66
http:954,889.00
http:1,541.77
http:4,726.00
http:675,228.95
http:2,223,797.00
http:1,500.00
http:5,412.00
http:51,163.95
http:115,120.00
http:2,211.10
http:5,751.00
http:10,353.90
http:25,000.00
http:121,470.25
http:312,372.00


5260 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1510 Agua Dulce County Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

M/R Buildings/Grounds 4,800.00 

TOTALS 4,800.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

for interior remodeling at Agua Dulce Bldg 

Contact Person: ...:,;M;,;,:i.::..:.ke.:;,..;;;J...;:;o.::..:.h.::..:.n.:::..so=.,:n:...:....-____-::::::___:------- Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_49_2____ 

March 8, 2011~ign~CZ:;;£ Date 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:4,800.00
http:4,800.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 J0 As Of: 03/08/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1510 Agua Dulce Building Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regular 12,044,00 4,678.78 0.00 7,365.22 
514A Salaries - Longevity 897.00 172.50 0.00 724.50 
515 Employee Benefits 5,453.00 2,162.59 0.00 3,290.41 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 500.00 204.90 0.00 295.10 
523 Telephone & Utilities 17,352.00 7,368.72 0.00 9,983.28 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 10,130.00 4,953.89 6,060.00 (883.89) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
46,376.00 19,541.38 6,060.00 20,774.62 

llser 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Medina Page: 1 Current Date: 03/08/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 14.5827 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/08/2011 Budget: WB 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
46,376.00 19,541.38 6,060.00 20,774.62 

Vser ID: DIANAR Diana Rosas Medina Page: 2 Current Date: 0310812011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 14:5827 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 2010/2011 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. __~34.....;...;..8~0__ __--..;J uveni...... ...... o...... ati·on
Department Name: .............................. le:......:....Pr...... b........................______ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 


5300 Professional Services 
 1"5,600
{~5"OCJ5410 Other Services & Charges 

TOTALS 15,000 15,000 

This budget transfer.;.;;.is;..;.n.;..::e;..;.ce.;.;;.ssa=ryJ..;..;.to.;.;;.:_________________________ 

Transfer is for payment to The Counsel of Alcohol and Drug Abuse key (5443). An inter local agreement (MOU) 

between Drug Counsel and Juvenile Probation in the amount of $15,000.00. 

October 12, 2010 
Signature of 0 ciallDept. Head Date 

Recommended by: /D..iu.a. cRtyp.IlJlttl- 3%/11 I.J.. 
~U:; J-, /lIJ,U_ BudgetChangeOrder ,)1/ 

nna Saldana Telephone No: __5..;...6..;...1_-6..;;...0..;...4..;...9_____ 

.... ~~~~~~~~)!~~~.~~~.~ .............................~.~~~ .................................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

(:ro)! ~~~(0:i 
Approved by the Commissioner's Court on -----j'/uc( 118/~'lJORevised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on ,Adj' -fu &L 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentsIFonnslBudgetTransfer Fonn 

http:15,000.00
http:transfer.;.;;.is;..;.n.;..::e;..;.ce.;.;;.ssa=ryJ..;..;.to


; 

Account Numbel 
3480-5410 

Nueces County Production 


Budget Changes 

iscal Year: 201 0 For the Fiscal Year as of: 09/30/201 I 


Ledger: GL 

Level: OB 


BudVers: WB 


Departmi!Jlt Code Key Code 
Juvenile Probation Other Serviees & Charges 

Date Reference Batch ID Job No. Rsn. Typf Amount 

Original Budget: 10,000.00 

1211712010 BCO 0411 SB0411 1775705 A comm crt 11117/10 1,500.00 
Current Budget: 11,500.00 

Total Adjustments 1,500.00 

\SIB $/S;o()O 
as ;oer 'itt-lID 

'13 L 0 ~()I'5r/-
~ 

lJser ID: BENJ· BenJamin S. Abalos. Jr Page: 25 Current Dale: 03/07/2011 

Report 11); GLlQBC - BC - Budgel Changes Current Time; 134156 

http:1,500.00
http:11,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:10,000.00


FY 2010-2011 

TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA lIA lilY 
Nueces County Auditor /lv~ 

DATE: November 17, 2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #4 

General Fund 

3480 Juvenile Probation 
5300 - Professional Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

Total General Fund 

Road & Bridge Fund 

0126 Precinct 2 Road Repair 
5270 - M&R-Road & Bridge 
6219 - Trf to Capital Projects Fund 
6220 - Trf to Main Grant Fund 

Total Road & Bridge Fund 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

1,500 
1,500 

1.500 

1.500 

1,500 

100.000 
100.000 
200,000 

200,000 

200.000 

200,000 

200,000 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

o 


o 

o 



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA ""I •,~ 
Nueces County Auditor I f\1..IJJ 

DATE: November 17, 2010 

RE: Budg.t Change Order #4 FY 2010-2011 

General FUIld 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
IOGrease 

(Decrease) 

3480 Juvenile Probation 
5300 - Professional Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 1.500 

1,000 

1,500 

1,500 o 

Total GweW Fund 1,500 1,600 o 

VOL. 4 4 PAGE 249 

1 



Jo Ann Beltran 
4 

From: Teresa Melton 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 4:15 PM 
To: Jo Ann Beltran 
Subject: Emailing: Budget Change Order 4 - November 17 2010 

Attachments: Budget Change Order 4 - November 17 2010.pdf 

Budget Change 

Order 4 Novemb... 


The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 

Budget Change Order 4 November 17 2010 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or 
certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security set to 

determine how attachments are handled. 

1 



.. . . 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 03/07/2011 

Department Title 
3480 Juvenile Probation 

Budget 
Category Description 
510A Salary - Dept Head 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
525 GasolinelFuel 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
561 Capital Outlay 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Homer Flores 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

2,085,858.00 792,426.90 19,822.54 


Budget: WB 

Balance 

55,220.00 

872,490.11 

4,053.47 

7,213.65 
12,613.16 

240,237.63 

14,733.19 

6,216.30 

5,527.48 
1,985.41 

11,650.02 

285.93 
18,628.67 
(5,937.53) 

11,093.95 
17,597.12 

0.00 

1,273,608.56 

89,732.00 

1,378,602.00 

4,500.00 

12,000.00 

21,244.00 

431,898.00 

23,050.00 
6,242.00 

7.203.00 
4,000.00 

14,701.00 

500.00 
22,100.00 
14.964.00 

12.122.00 

43,000.00 

0.00 

34,512.00 

506,111.89 

446.53 

4,786.35 
8,630.84 

191,660.37 

8,272.71 

25.70 

1,675.52 

2,014.59 

3,050.98 
214.07 

1,864.37 
18,727.01 

0.00 

10,433.97 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

44.\0 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,606.96 
2,174.52 

1,028.05 
14,968.91 

0.00 

her 10: DIANAR Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Date: 03/07/201] 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept BA Budge! to AClUal Figure Current Time: 13:3317 

http:14,968.91
http:1,028.05
http:2,174.52
http:1,606.96
http:10,433.97
http:18,727.01
http:1,864.37
http:3,050.98
http:2,014.59
http:1,675.52
http:8,272.71
http:191,660.37
http:8,630.84
http:4,786.35
http:506,111.89
http:34,512.00
http:43,000.00
http:12.122.00
http:14.964.00
http:22,100.00
http:14,701.00
http:4,000.00
http:7.203.00
http:6,242.00
http:23,050.00
http:431,898.00
http:21,244.00
http:12,000.00
http:4,500.00
http:1,378,602.00
http:89,732.00
http:1,273,608.56
http:17,597.12
http:11,093.95
http:5,937.53
http:18,628.67
http:11,650.02
http:1,985.41
http:5,527.48
http:6,216.30
http:14,733.19
http:240,237.63
http:12,613.16
http:7,213.65
http:4,053.47
http:872,490.11
http:55,220.00
http:19,822.54
http:792,426.90
http:2,085,858.00


Nueces County Production .•. 
Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/0712011 Budget: \VB 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
2,085,858.00 792,426.90 19,822.54 1,273,608.56 

l'ser 11); DIANAR - Diana Rosas Medina Page: 2 Current Date: 03/07/2011 

Report 11); GLlQBA_Calc_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 133317 

http:1,273,608.56
http:19,822.54
http:792,426.90
http:2,085,858.00


GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS 

201012011 FISCAL YEAR 

ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE 

Actual 
200812009 

Estimated 
Actual 

2009/2010 
200912010 

Budget 
201012011 

Budget 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

3480 JUVENILE PROBATION 

5111 Salary - Dept Head $ 88,799 $ 87.624 $ 87.624 $ 89.732 $ 2.108 

5123 Salaries - Regular 1.204.134 1.278.083 1.311.256 1.378.602 67.346 

5125 Salaries - Overtime 3.701 5,050 4,500 4.500 0 

5126 Salary - Temporaries 13.321 14.142 14,000 12,000 (2.000) 

5131 Salaries - Longevity 19.281 20,049 20.049 21.244 1,195 

5150 Employee Benefits 357.853 429.858 414.533 431,898 17.365 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5217 Poslage & Fed Express 

22.870 
3.688 

32.269 
4.875 

23,050 
3.242 

23.050 
6.242 

0 
3.000 

5230 Telephone & Utilities 6.107 6,967 7.203 7.203 0 

5240 Maiot & Repair - Equip & Vehicles 
5241 Gasoline 

1.345 
7.924 

3.131 
12.871 

4.000 
11,000 

4.000 
14,701 

0 
3,701 

5260 Maint & Repair - Bldgs & Grounds 377 751 500 500 0 

5300 Professional Services 
5306 Empl EvalS/MED/EAP 

25.392 
1.290 

14.256 
250 

7,600 
1.000 

22.600 
1.000 

15,000 
0 

5410 Other Services & Charges 
5441 Insurance & Bond Premium 

6,285 
1.594 

18,772 
3,474 

10.000 
3,474 

10,000 
3.464 

0 
(10) 

5510 Other Expenses 17.541 15,411 16,725 12,122 (4.603) 

5540 Travel 38.861 53.296 47.680 43,000 

TOTAL $ 1.820,363 $ 2,001,129 $ 1,987,436 $ 2.085,858 $ 98,422 

140 




TO: Honorable Judge loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Me'llarel Hayes, CPA J?t, "~.,,;!';;.::(J:;
Nueces County Auditor (f</O (..../ 

DATE: November 17, 2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #4 FY 2010-2011 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

General Fund 

34~O Juvenile Probation 
5300 Professional Services 
5410 Other Services & Charges 15,000 

15.000 

15,000 

15,000 0 

Total General Fund 15,000 

Road & Bridge Fund 

0126 Precinct 2 Road Rel2air 
5270 - M&R-Road & Bridge 
6219 - Trf to Capital Projects Fund 
6220 - Trf to Main Grant Fund 

100.000 
100,000 
200,000 

200.000 

200,000 0 

Total Road & Bridge Fund 200,000 200,000 



Contact Person: Deanna Saldan"""-:::-' A 

l.tk~ 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Telephone No: 561-6049--------
March 10, 2011 

Date 

J;L 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 2010/2011 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. ____~3~4~9~2____ DepartmemName: ____~J_u~s~tl~·C~e~B~0~0~t_C~a~m~p~__________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5123 Salaries - Regular 6,500 

5126 Salaries - Temporary 6,500 

TOTALS 6,500 6,500 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Transfer for temporary employee (Paula Washington) - covers for staff on 
vacation, sick or in training and to meet ratio status. 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/F ormslBudgetT ransfer Form 



--------

This bud et transfer is necessa to: 

vacation, sick or in trainin 

Contact Pers~n: Deanna Salda 

~JL~_.R 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

Recommended by: 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 2010/2011 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 3492 Department Name: Justice Boot Ca 
------------- -------------~----~~------------(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increas Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 


5123 Salaries - Regular 
 6,500 

5125 Salaries - Overtime 6,500 

TOTALS 6,500 6,500 

- covers for staff on 

Telephone No: 561-6049 

March 9, 2011 
Date 

Budget Change Order ___________ 

....f?~.~~ ~~~.~<?~.9!!i~e:. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . .. ... ....I?~e: .................................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Acti 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court 0 


Revised &Approved by the Commission r's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Co rt on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentsiFonnsiBudgetTransfer Fonn 



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA If'Al NY 
Nueces County Auditor ,',.". 

DATE: March 2, 2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #11 FY 10-11 

Net 
Increase Decrease Increase 
To From (Decrease) 

General Fund 

1040 Commissioner Pct 4 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1.000 1.912 

1,912 o (1,912) 

1285 General Administration 
5355 - Cntngt Appr.Equip<$1,ooO 1.912 

o 1,912 

3492 Justice Boot Camp 
5123 - Salaries· Regular 50,000 
5125 - Salaries· Overtime 50,000 

50,000 50,000 

3720 Jail 
5210· Office Expense & Supp 1,000 
5343 - Information Tech Equip 1.000 

1,000 1,000 o 

3850 Constable 5 
5510-(HherExpenses 277 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 140 
5680· Fixed Assets <$1.000 137 

277 277 o 

Total General Fund 53,189 53,189 o 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fisca) Year: 2010 As Of: 03/0812011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3480 Juvenile Probation Homer Flores 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
513 Salaries - Temporary 12,000.00 4,786.35 

•• Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
0.00 7,213.65 

12,000.00 4,786.35 0.00 

P Il.<J y~" 3./ 111/:zo II 

7,213.65 

('4?IS. I OJ 
- r
stJ (PI 77tl Ss 

(6,,6$750] 

-


User ID: DEANNA Deanna Saldana Page: 1 Current Date: 03/0812011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure CUlTentTime: 15:33:18 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/08/2011 

Department Title 
3492 Justice Boot Camp 

Budget 
Category Description 
511 Salaries - Regular-(£) 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
561 Capital Outlay 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Homer Flores 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 
875,933.00 
30,000.00 
12,500.00 
3,529.00 

278,292.00 
8,000.00 

183,400.00 
4,800.00 
2,500.00 
5,300.00 
9,000.00 
4,138.00 

900.00 
0.00 

280,492.44 
33,819.54 

7,857.80 
1,357.40 

89,747.18 
4,814.24 

53,249.73 
910.00 
143.13 

2,035.06 
262.67 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,095.56 
1,274.00 

0.00 
2.231.95 

148.50 
368.33 

0.00 
0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

1,418,292.00 474,689.19 16,118.34 


Budget: WB 

Balance 
595,440.56- <: &50, OoiJ7 
(3,819.54) +--tio, 00() 

4,642.20 
2,171.60 

188,544.82 
3,185.76 

118,054.71 
2,616.00 
2,356.87 
1,032.99 
8,588.83 
3,769.67 

900.00 
0.00 

927,484.47 

User ID: DEANNA - Deanna Saldana Page: 1 Current Date: 03/0812011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 17:27:36 

http:927,484.47
http:3,769.67
http:8,588.83
http:1,032.99
http:2,356.87
http:2,616.00
http:118,054.71
http:3,185.76
http:188,544.82
http:2,171.60
http:4,642.20
http:3,819.54
http:595,440.56
http:16,118.34
http:474,689.19
http:1,418,292.00
http:2.231.95
http:1,274.00
http:12,095.56
http:2,035.06
http:53,249.73
http:4,814.24
http:89,747.18
http:1,357.40
http:7,857.80
http:33,819.54
http:280,492.44
http:4,138.00
http:9,000.00
http:5,300.00
http:2,500.00
http:4,800.00
http:183,400.00
http:8,000.00
http:278,292.00
http:3,529.00
http:12,500.00
http:30,000.00
http:875,933.00


---------------

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this fonn to the Budget Transfer Fonn with s computer printout.) 

3492 Justice Boot Camp 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 

As of 3/812011 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ 545,441__...;;...;.;..c..:...:...;.. 
----~~~~----

(Per Account Summary or GlIQBA Reports) 

Projected Salaries Needed ( __...;;.;;;.;..c..:...:~__~1~6___ X__~3~3~,6~~~_ 538,445 ) 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 6,996 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 6,500 / 

Funds available after transfer $ 496 / 
=======--

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ _____ 

(Per Account Summary or GlIQBA Reports) 

________ X______ Projected Benefits Needed ( ____~O) 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ ====.;;.0 

03/08/11 
Signature Date 



, Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 

Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 0311 0/20 II Budget: WB 


Department Title Director 
3492 Justice Boot Camp Homer Flores 

Budget 

Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries - Regular 875,933.00 280,492.44 0.00 595.440.56 

512 Salaries - Overtime 30.000.00 33,819.54 0.00 (3,819.54) 

513 Salaries - Temporary 12,500.00 7,857.80 0.00 4,642.20 

514A Salaries - Longevity 3,529.00 1,357.40 0.00 2,171.60 

515 Employee Benefits 278,292.00 89,747.18 0.00 188,544.82 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 8,000.00 4,814.24 0.00 3,185.76 

522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 183,400.00 53,299.64 12,045.65 118,054.71 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 4,800.00 1,092.00 1,092.00 2,616.00 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 2,500.00 143.13 0.00 2,356.87 

530 Professional Services 5,300.00 4,442.02 0.00 857.98 

541 Other Services & Charges 9,000.00 262.67 148.50 8,588.83 

551 Other Expense 4,138,00 676.50 368.33 3,093.17 

554 Travel 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 

561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
1,418,292.00 478,004.56 13,654.48 926,632.96 

liser ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Medina Page: 1 Current I)ate: 03/1 0/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual FIgure eu rrent TIme: 08:28:26 



, Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/10/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3492 Justice Boot Camp Homer Flores 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 875.933.00 280,492.44 0.00 595.440.56 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 30,000.00 21,226.68 0.00 8,773.32 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees 12,500.00 7,857.80 0.00 4,642.20 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 12,592.58 0.00 ( 12,592.58) 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 0.28 0.00 (0.28) 
5131 SalarieS-Longevity Pay 3,529.00 1,357.40 0.00 2,171.60 
5151 Retirement 101,152.00 32,366.55 0.00 68,785.45 
5152 FICA 57,162.00 20,126.87 0.00 37,035.13 
5153 Medicare 13,368.00 4,707.12 0.00 8,660.88 
5154 Unemployment Tax 2,581.00 926.12 0.00 1,654.88 
5155 Group Health Insurance 100,612.00 30,634.95 0.00 69,977.05 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 2,085.00 685.44 0.00 1,399.56 
5157 Life Insurance 912.00 229.64 0.00 682.36 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 420.00 70.49 0.00 349.51 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 1,241.31 0.00 (1,241.31 ) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 3,572.93 0.00 (3,572.93) 
5220 Food & Kitchen Expenses 183,400.00 0.00 0.00 183,400.00 
5221 Food & Edible Items 0.00 3,683.29 0.00 (3,683.29) 
5226 USDA Commodity Costs 0.00 128.95 (26.95) ( 102.00) 
5228 Contract Meals 0.00 49,487.40 12,072.60 (61,560.00) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 4,800.00 0.00 0.00 4.800.00 
5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 0.00 1,092.00 1,092.00 (2,184.00) 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 107.25 0.00 (107.25) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 35.88 0.00 (35.88) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 
5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 0.00 165.06 0.00 (165.06) 
5306 Empl Evals/Testing 4,000.00 2,475.00 0.00 1,525.00 
5317 Training Exps-lnhouse, Cntract 0.00 1,801.96 0.00 (1,801.96) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 
5437 Fees & Penn its 0.00 51.50 148.50 (200.00) 
5440 Inmate General Supplies 0.00 211.17 0.00 (211.17) 
5510 Other Expenses 4,138.00 0.00 0.00 4.138.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 676.50 368.33 (1,044.83) 
5540 Travel Expenses 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 

Total RevenUi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 1,418,292.00 478,004.56 13,654.48 926,632.96 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 1,418,292.00 478,004.56 13,654.48 926,632.96 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (1,418,292.00) (478,004.56) 926,632.96 

liser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Medina Page: 1 Current Dale: 03/1 012011 

Report 10: GLlQBA,Key - BA - Budget 10 Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 08'27:30 



Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. . 3630 Dept Name JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, 3 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 

Budget Category Account Name To From 

5410 5;)/10 Maint & Repair-Equip & Veh 500 

Travel 	 500 

TOTALS 	 500 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 


( X 	 ) Other to replace the Maintenance Kit in LJ 4050 Printer and any other 
additional expenses. 

~~y: .
C~~ 3jg/li 	 I;;L
Budget Change Order # 

..........~................................................................................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 

500 



I 
, ... , ' .. , . '. i'.' ;n'.. ·!,'.; ~" 

8,· I ~j ~ :.l ~ eA- euagel 10 Actual Figures - Cate Page 1012 "'-., '.' 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

L"cllr. OL 
Fiseal Year: 2010 At 01) 0211112011 B-4.i: WE 

Tilio Dine.rDep-
3030 J ..dco .tlluo P_e 3 A4loUit G C ••tron. 

B"",.t 
Cam;"!! D ...r'iJ!lioa B-..Je.et AeIW hewnh...... B.w... 
203 
210 
22.l 
226 
231 
232 
233 
420 
42.l 
44J 
480 
.lIO 
.lll 
513 
.l14A 
.ll.l 
.ll8 
521 

Payton LiabiliIie. 
0Ih0tAccount. hyabl. 
DU6 To OlllerAgencie. 
TaxOffic:e Payable. 
SIoU ComplroUe, - Civil 
SIoU complron"..coosolid4ted 
Stele Compldlt olllM Criminol 
Feel ofOffice 
Fin., oil: I'od'eilute. 
Clw:g.. forSemc .. 
OIhotlnoome 
Solaty. omciol 
Soleri••• Regular 
Soleri... Temporo.ty 
SoIerie•• Long • .rny 
Employ.. B,nelllo 
Olller P,,,onoeIExp,,,,e 

Offie. Expense & SuppIi.. 

>~lA Ponage & FedE>pres. 
.m Telerhon' & UtiliJ.ie. 
.l24 M<inI oil: Repair· Equip.li Veb 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

20,954.00 
120,000.00 

1,897.00 
0.00 

.l3,76700 
:56,371.00 

.lOO.oo 
m.oo 

36..lO800 
3,900.00 
2100.00 

m,81 
(20.911) 
993.6:5 
9993 
2&.87 

10,218.l6 
11.398.83 
3,60358 

26,799.33 
394.00 

19.67 
2O.162.2.l 
17,428.2.l 

0.00 
239.20 

14,700.76 
1,462JO 

480.44 

000 
000 
000 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
O.on 

~.l.8I) 

2090 
(993,6:5) 
(9993) 
(2&,87) 

(10.218.16) 
(11,398,83) 

17,350.42 
93,200.67 

1,.lO:l.00 
(19.67) 

33,604.7.l 
38,942.75 

.lOO.oo 

.l37.80 
21.807.24 
2,437JO 
.,0« 

1.200.00 000 0.00 1,200.00 
464.00 67.20 0.00 396.80 
200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 

~:lO Plofassionei Services 300.00 100.00 0,00 200.00 
erSemce. &- Chuges 3W,00 am 0,00 

551 Other Expense 1,33000 0.00 14.90 l;lI5.l0 
.l54 T,avel 1)00.00 41.l.81 0,00 108419 
XII t.;apiwouuay 1.630.00 1,.l7099 58.00 1.01 

... SU ~ TetdElpeueAceou.ts·+ 

303,698,00 110,418.33 7290 193,206.77 

." <._w~·___ .__..• __~•• _________""' ..-~ . . - -~"~- -.--~--~ ---~--~---.- ------.--~ 

1',,100% .. 

http:193,206.77
http:110,418.33
http:TetdElpeueAceou.ts
http:1.630.00
http:l;lI5.l0
http:21.807.24
http:38,942.75
http:1,.lO:l.00
http:93,200.67
http:17,350.42
http:10.218.16
http:14,700.76
http:26,799.33
http:11.398.83
http:10,218.l6
http:3,900.00
http:56,371.00
http:1,897.00
http:120,000.00
http:20,954.00
http:Equip.li
http:UtiliJ.ie
http:emporo.ty


Adolfo G. Contreras 
Justice of the Peace, Pct. 3 

P. O. Box 27 (361) 584-2411 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 (361) 584-1521 

February 28, 2011 

To: 	 County Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Commissioner Mike Pusley-Pct. 1 

Commissioner Joe A. Gonzalez-Pct. 2 

Commissioner Oscar O. Ortiz-Pct. 3 
Commissioner Joe McComb-Pct. 4 

From: Judge Adolfo G. Contreras 
Precinct 3 
Nueces County, Texas 

Re: 	 Budget transfer for Maintenance &Repair-Equipment &Vehicle 

The Justice of the Peace is requesting a budget transfer in order to replace the 
Maintenance Kit in U 4050 Printer. 

The court is requesting a budget transfer from the Travel in the amount of $500.00, 
to increasing 5410 Maintenance & Repair-Equipment & Vehicle to $500.00. 

Your assistance in this matter would be greatly appreciated. You may contact me at 
(361) 387-5922 or (361) 584-2411 if you have any questions. 

eras 
Justice ofthe Peace, Pct. 3 

dda/AGC 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Yea r: 20I 0 As Of: 03/08/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

3630 Justice of the Peace 3 Adolfo G Contreras 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5\01 Salaries-Official 53,767.00 22,402.50 0.00 31,364.50 
5123 Salaries-Regular 56,371.00 21,764.25 0.00 34,606.75 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 777.00 299.00 0.00 478.00 
5151 Retirement 11,064.00 4,470.34 0.00 6,593.66 
5152 FICA 7,150.00 2,644.66 0.00 4,505.34 
5153 Medicare 1.672.00 618.49 0.00 1,053.51 
5154 Unemployment Tax 161.00 61.74 0.00 99.26 
5155 Group Health Insurance 16,183.00 9,167.02 0.00 7,015.98 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 144.00 62.56 0.00 81.44 
5157 Life Insurance 96.00 35.71 0.00 60.29 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 38.00 14.84 0.00 23.16 
5181 Car Allowances 3,900.00 1,625.00 0.00 2,275.00 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 210.26 0.00 (210.26) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 244.67 0.00 (244.67) 
5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 0.00 70.00 0.00 (70.00) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 464.00 0.00 0.00 464.00 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 100.77 0.00 (100.77) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 
5300 Professional Services Expense 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 
5302 Education Registration Fees 0.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 
5510 Other Expenses 1,330.00 0.00 0.00 1,330.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 14.90 (14.90) 
5540 Travel Expenses 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 415.81 0.00 (415.81) 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $5000 1.630.00 1,570.99 58.00 l.0! 

Total RevenUi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total ExpenSI 160,847.00 65,978.61 72.90 94,795.49 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 160,847.00 65,978.61 72.90 94,795.49 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expensl (160,847.00) (65,978.61) 94,795.49 

l'ser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Date: 03/0812011 

Report 10: GLlQBA _Key - BA . Budget to Actual Figures Key Current Time: 15:01:12 



------

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3710 Department Name: j:JiI:=.. :tD ElAt"I(ltL
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5643 faptkd 19uI.ImJ • ~6et6 < $1,000 350.00 

350.005210 

TOTALS 350.00 350.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Telephone No: 887-2299Contact Person: 

fie.6Juuvuj 25,2011 
Signature O~;Dept. Head 

3U ItI Budget Change Order I L 
...~.~~~.ty.~.~c;t~t~.r~ ..................................... .1 • •• i...I?~t~ ................................................. . 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court Qn 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
c::1Mv[)ocunnentsJFornnslBlldaetT ramlfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 201 0 As Of: 03/01/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

3710 ID Jail Division Jim Kaelin 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 410,102.00 131,293.57 0.00 278,808.43 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 12,000.00 3,354.29 0.00 8,645.71 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Em ployees 0.00 10,121.56 0.00 (10,121.56) 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 6,805.64 0.00 (6,805.64) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 2,034.00 506.30 0.00 1,527.70 
5132 Salaries-Supplemental Pay 3,300.00 433.30 0.00 2,866.70 
5135 Seniority /Longevity 0.00 923.10 0.00 (923.10) 
5136 Certification 0.00 461.50 0.00 (461.50) 
5151 Retirement 42.637.00 14,438.45 0.00 28,198.55 
5152 FICA 26,501.00 9,362.71 0.00 17,138.29 
5153 Medicare 6.198.00 2,189.32 0.00 4,008.68 
5154 Unemployment Tax 1,197.00 430.87 0.00 766.13 
5155 Group Health Insurance 58,825.00 16,325.95 0.00 42,499.05 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 1,029.00 474.55 0.00 554.45 
5157 Life Insurance 490.00 125.08 0.00 364.92 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 216.00 38.16 0.00 177.84 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 86.25 0.00 (86.25) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 1,222.28 0.00 (1,222.28) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 43,000.00 0.00 0.00 43,000.00 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5300 Professional Services Expense 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5410 Other Services & Charges 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 0.00 35.00 60.00 (95.00) 
5510 Other Expenses 4,513.00 0.00 0.00 4,513.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 235.70 (235.70) 
5540 Travel Expenses 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,500.00 1,488.36 0.00 11.64 

Total Revenul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expenst 624,742.00 200,116.24 295.70 424,330.06 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 624,742.00 200,116.24 295.70 424,330.06 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expensi (624,742.00) (200,116.24) (295.70) 424,330.06 

User 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Cu rrent Dille: 0310 l/20 I I 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key. SA· Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 1153:45 



GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS 

2010/2011 FISCAL YEAR 

LAW ENFORCEMENT & CORRECTIONS 

Actual 
200812009 

Estimated 
Actual 

200912010 
2009/2010 

Budget 
201012011 

Budget 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

3710 10 BUREAU 

5123 Salaries Regular 

5125 Salaries - Overtime 

5126 Salaries - Temporaries 

$ 302.821 

18.883 

30,452 

$ 329.333 

23.644 

33,666 

$ 408,677 $ 

12.000 

0 

410,102 $ 

12,000 

0 

1,425 

0 

0 

5131 Salaries • longevity 

5132 Salaries - Supplement 

5150 Employee Benefits 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5217 Postage & Express 

5240 Maint & Repair - Equip & Vehicles 

5260 Maint & Repair Bldgs & Grounds 

5300 Professional Services 

2,872 

6,225 

96.043 

8,615 
0 

38.694 

0 

145 

3,051 

3,300 

122.430 

6.924 
0 

70.111 

0 

302 

3.051 

3,300 

134,104 

12.500 
0 

41.000 

500 

500 

2.034 

3,300 

137.093 

10.500 
0 

43.000 

500 

500 

(1.017) 

0 

2.989 

(2,000) 
0 

2.000 

0 

0 

5410 Other Services & Charges 

5510 Other Expenses 

5540 Travel 

250 

4,999 

150 

4,304 

500 

4.751 

700 

500 

4.513 

100 

0 

(244) 

TOTAL $ 510,096 $ 598,627 $ 624,742 $ 3,153 

172 




-------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 
Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3850 Department Name: -=====St=-:G=.e:.:n.::e:..:..:ra:.:.I...:..F.:.u:.:.:nd=-___ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

ssw 713.()() 


S68() 713.()() 


TOTALS 713.o() ().()() 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Telephone No: 767-S2()4Contact Person: 

. :2 5 . CHIEF DEPUTY PCT. 5 
-n ~....... '(I~ <22. -22 _/I f}~ 22, 2()11 

sjQi1iture of Offie' ltDept. Head 


Recommen7Y: 

~~&kef ""'-14,-=2;..:;.5]" .....___B_ud_g_et_C_ha_n"",-ge;....O;....r_de_r--'-/""'-~__...... 1 
... ~~~~t~ ~~?i!~~~.<?f!i.~~........................................l?§3.t~ ••...••...••..••.••••..••..••••.•.•.•..•.••.. 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commission,r's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 

C:IMyOocumentsiFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 02/27/2011 

Department Title 
3850 Constable 5 

Budget 
Category Description 
510 Salary - Official 
511 Salaries - Regular 

512 Salaries - Overtime 

514A Salaries Longevity 

514C Collective Bargain Suppl 

515 Employee Benefits 
518 Other Personnel Expense 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 

521A Postage & Fed Express 

522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 

523 Telephone & Utilities 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

525 GasolinelFuel 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 

530 Professional Services 

541 Other Services & Charges 

551 Other Expense 

554 Travel 
561 Capital Outlay 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Dionicio Ysassi 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
789.506.00 297,232.17 1,495.21 

Budget: WB 

Balance 

28,728.00 

286,783.53 
(11,730.27) 

(559.80) 

(7,100.74) 

94,808.78 

4,095.00 

4,613.78 

250.00 
(43.53) 

3,841.99 
24,935.97 

45,558.71 

(268.37) 

760.00 
11,753.47 

3.051.30 

1.300.00 
0.80 

490,778.62 

49,248.00 

440,789.00 

1.500.00 

0.00 

0.00 
164,040.00 

7.020.00 

5,601.00 

250.00 

0.00 
4.812.00 

33,000.00 

63.740.00 
0.00 

800.00 
13,927.00 

3.080.00 
1,300.00 

399.00 

20,520.00 

154,005.47 

13,230.27 
559.80 

7,100.74 

69,231.22 
2,925.00 

987.22 

0.00 

0.00 
970.01 

7,008.23 
18,181.29 

128.37 
40.00 

1,946.35 

0.00 
0.00 

398.20 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
43.53 

0.00 
1,055.80 

0.00 

140.00 
0.00 

227.18 

28.70 
0.00 

0.00 

l'ser 11): DI ANAR . Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Cu rrclIl Date: 02/27/20 II 

Report 11): GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 113438 

http:1,055.80
http:1,946.35
http:18,181.29
http:7,008.23
http:2,925.00
http:69,231.22
http:7,100.74
http:13,230.27
http:154,005.47
http:20,520.00
http:1,300.00
http:3.080.00
http:13,927.00
http:63.740.00
http:33,000.00
http:4.812.00
http:5,601.00
http:7.020.00
http:164,040.00
http:1.500.00
http:440,789.00
http:49,248.00
http:490,778.62
http:1.300.00
http:3.051.30
http:11,753.47
http:45,558.71
http:24,935.97
http:3,841.99
http:4,613.78
http:4,095.00
http:94,808.78
http:7,100.74
http:11,730.27
http:286,783.53
http:28,728.00
http:1,495.21
http:297,232.17
http:789.506.00


Nueces County Production 02/28/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg 

SUN, FEB 27, 2011, 11:33 AM --req: DIANAR----leg: GL JL--loc: 1250 job: 1790946 #J1014--prog: GL512 <1.47>--report id: 


SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 3850 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Pg. Dept Dept Title 	 Function Code Dept Director 
============================== ============================ The Fiscal Yr is 42% over 

1 3850 Constable 5 General 

Key Key Description Acct. Type 

4385 Serving Papers, Constbl 
Fees of Office 

5 Revenue 
Revenue 
Expense 

Net 

5101 Salaries-Official 
Salary Official 

Expense 
Revenue 
Expense 

Net 

5123 Salaries-Regular 
Salaries - Regular 

Expense 
Revenue 
Expense 

Net 

5125 
5129 
5130 

Salaries-Overtime 
Salaries-Holiday 
Salaries-Comp Time 

Salaries - Overtime 

Expense 
Expense 
Expense 
Revenue 
Expense 

Net 

5131 Salaries Longevity Pay 
Salaries - Longevity 

Expense 
Revenue 
Expense 

Net 

5134 
5135 
5136 

CTO/FTO 
Seniority/Longevity 
Certification 

Collective Suppl 

Expense 
Expense 
Expense 
Revenue 

5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 

Retirement 
FICA 
Medicare 
unemployment Tax 
Group Health Insurance 
Workers Compensation Ins 
Life Insurance 
CAP 125 Admin 

Employee Benef 

Expense 
Expense 
Expense 
Expense 
Expense 
Expense 
Expense 
Expense 
Revenue 

Fund/Comm Crt 11 

Current Budget 

2,242.00 
2,242.00 

0.00 
2,242.00* 

49,248.00 
0.00 

49,248.00 
-49,248.00* 

440,789.00 
0.00 

440,789.00 
440,789.00* 

1,500.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,500.00 
-1,500.00* 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00* 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00* 

49,031.00 
30,911.00 

7,229,00 
1,238.00 

68,196,00 
6,769,00 

475.00 
191,00 

0,00 

Dionicio Ysassi 

Activity Balance 

555,00 
555.00 

0.00 
555.00* 

20,520.00 
0,00 

20,520,00 
-20,520,00* 

154,005,47 
0.00 

154,005,47 
154,005,47* 

9,133.83 
1,223.80 
2,872.64 

0.00 
l3,230.27 

-13,230.27* 

559.80 
0,00 

559.80 
-559,80* 

830.70 
3,546.87 
2,723,17 

0,00 
7,100.74 

-7,100.74* 

19,674.32 
11,637.89 
2,721.78 

490.04 
31,723.11 
2,774.69 

147.91 
61,48 

0.00 

Budget Balance 

1,687.00 
0.00 

1,687.00* 

0.00 
28,728.00 

-28,728.00* 

0.00 
286,783.53 

-286,783.53* 

0.00 
-11,730.27 
11,730.27* 

0.00 
-559.80 

559.80* 

0.00 
7,100.74 
7,100.74* 

0.00 

% of Budget 

24.8 

24.8* 

41. 7 
41.7* 

34.9 
34.9* 

882.0 
882.0* 

* 

* 

Note 

<-- -* 
<-- --* 

No Budget 
No Budget 

No Budget 
No Budget 

http:7,100.74
http:7,100.74
http:11,730.27
http:11,730.27
http:286,783.53
http:286,783.53
http:28,728.00
http:28,728.00
http:1,687.00
http:1,687.00
http:2,774.69
http:31,723.11
http:2,721.78
http:11,637.89
http:19,674.32
http:7,100.74
http:7,100.74
http:3,546.87
http:13,230.27
http:l3,230.27
http:2,872.64
http:1,223.80
http:9,133.83
http:20,520.00
http:1,238.00
http:30,911.00
http:49,031.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:440,789.00
http:440,789.00
http:440,789.00
http:49,248.00
http:49,248.00
http:49,248.00
http:2,242.00
http:2,242.00
http:2,242.00


Nueces County Production 02/28/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 3 

SUN, FEB 27, 2011, 11:33 AM -req: DIANAR- -leg: GL JL--loc: 1250------job: 1790946 #J1014--prog: GL512 <1.47> report id: GLHIER01 


SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 3850 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Pg. Dept Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
========== ============================== ============================ The Fiscal Yr is 42% over 

3 3850 Constable 5 General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Dionicio Ysassi 

Key Key Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Balance % of Note 

Net 0.00* -128.37* 128.37* * No Budget 

5300 Professional Services Expense 800.00 0.00 
5311 Software Srvc & 

Services 
Expense 
Revenue 

0.00 
0.00 

40.00 
0.00 0.00 

800.00 40.00 760.00 5.0 
-800.00* 40.00* -760.00* 5.0* 

5410 
5441 
5444 
5455 

Other Services & 
Insurance Exp (Self 
Law Enforcement 
Services Other 

Fund) 
Expense 
Expense 
Expense 
Expense 

7,000.00 
6,927.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

566.25 
-174.40 

5463 wearing 
Other 

Expense 
Revenue 

0.00 
0.00 

1,554.50 
0.00 0.00 

Expense 13,927.00 1,946.35 11,980.65 14.0 
Net -13,927.00* -1,946.35* 11,980.65* 14.0* 

5510 Other 
Other 

Expense 
Revenue 

3,080.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 

Expense 3,080.00 0.00 3,080.00 
Net -3,080.00* 0.00* 3,080.00* * 

5540 Travel Expenses 
Travel 

Expense 
Revenue 

1,300.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 

Expense 
Net 

1,300.00 
-1,300.00* 

0.00 
0.00* 

1,300.00 
1,300.00* * 

5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 Expense 399.00 398.20 
Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 399.00 398.20 0.80 99.8 <---* 

Net -399.00* -398.20* 0.80* 99.8* <---* 

** Dept TOTAL ** Revenue 
Expense 

Net 

2,242.00 
789,506.00 

-787,264.00 

555.00 
297,232.17 
296,677.17 

1,687.00 
492,273.83 
490,586.83 

24.8 
37.6 
37.7 

** Off/Dept TOTAL ** Revenue 
Expense 

2,242.00 
789,506.00 

555.00 
297,232.17 

1,687.00 
492,273.83 

24.8 
37.6 

Net -787,264.00 -296,677.17 490,586.83 37.7 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4190 Department Name: ____ __ _____________________C_o_m m_u_ni~~~S_e_N_i_ce_s 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5510 Other Expense 3,000 

5126 Salaries - Temp 3,000 

TOTALS 3,000 3,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories until end of fiscal year 

( X) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other 

Telephone No: 361- 387-5445 
k/ ..Contac~;;!l;.;;rrrera 

3-/0 -/ ISigna~ Date 

Budget Change Order /~ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Coun~ Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/FormsIBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

L.edger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/11/2011 

Department Title Director 
4190 Senior Community Services Edward G. Herrera 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance 
510A Salary - Dept Head 72,114.00 27,458.64 0.00 

511 Salaries - Regular 369.099.00 123,474.51 0.00 

512 Salaries - Overtime 1,000.00 50.03 0.00 

513 Salaries - Temporary 13,500.00 11,945.14 0.00 

514A Salaries - Longevity 7,422.00 3,027.20 0.00 

515 Employee Benefits 152393.00 60,669.56 0.00 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 7,500.00 3,660.93 0.00 

521A Postage & Fed Express 162.00 0.00 0.00 

522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 160,000.00 62,877.79 61.201.61 

523 Telephone & Utilities 2,752.00 1,061.19 0.00 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 16,000.00 6,783.13 308.64 

525 Gasoline/Fuel 32,084.00 11,073.34 0.00 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 2,000.00 517.03 0.00 

530 Professional Services 900.00 845.50 0.00 

541 Other Services & Charges 9,154.00 1,117.71 4,631.57 

551 Other Expense 6.180.00 0.00 0.00 
554 Travel 450.00 0.00 0.00 

561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
852,710.00 314,561.70 66,141.82 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
44,655.36 

245,624.49 

949.97 

1,554.86 

4,394.80 

91,723.44 

3,839.07 

162.00 

35,920.60 

1,690.81 

8,908.23 

21,010.66 

1,482.97 

54.50 

3.404.72 

6.180.00 

450.00 

0.00 

472,006.48 

liser ID: D1ANAR - Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Date: 0311112011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDepl BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 15:38:06 

http:472,006.48
http:6.180.00
http:3.404.72
http:1,482.97
http:21,010.66
http:8,908.23
http:1,690.81
http:35,920.60
http:3,839.07
http:91,723.44
http:4,394.80
http:1,554.86
http:245,624.49
http:44,655.36
http:66,141.82
http:314,561.70
http:852,710.00
http:6.180.00
http:4,631.57
http:1,117.71
http:9,154.00
http:2,000.00
http:11,073.34
http:32,084.00
http:6,783.13
http:16,000.00
http:1,061.19
http:2,752.00
http:61.201.61
http:62,877.79
http:160,000.00
http:3,660.93
http:7,500.00
http:60,669.56
http:152393.00
http:3,027.20
http:7,422.00
http:11,945.14
http:13,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:123,474.51
http:369.099.00
http:27,458.64
http:72,114.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 

.. 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/11/2011 

Department Title 
4]90 Senior Community Services 

Key Description 
5111 Salaries-Department Head 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 
5220 Food & Kitchen Expenses 
5221 Food & Edible Items 
5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5232 Cellular Phones 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 
5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 
5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 
5300 Professional Services Expense 
5302 Education Registration Fees 
5317 Training Exps-Inhouse, Cntract 
5410 Other Services & Charges 
5437 Fees & Permits 
5438 General Operating Supplies 
5441 Insurance Exp (Self Ins Fund) 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 
5463 Wearing Apparel Expenses 
5510 Other Expenses 
5540 Travel Expenses 

Total RevenUl 
Total Expensl 

Budget 
72,114.00 

369,099.00 
1,000.00 

13500.00 
7,422.00 

44,851.00 
28,714.00 

6,715.00 
1,297.00 

68,131.00 
2,046.00 

448.00 
191.00 

7,500.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

162.00 
160,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2,752.00 
0.00 
0.00 

16,000.00 
32,084.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

900.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,536.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,618.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6.180.00 
450.00 

0.00 
852,710.00 

Director 

Edward G. Herrera 

Actual 
27,458.64 

123.474.51 
50.03 

11,945.14 
3,027.20 

15,484.20 
9,720.48 
2,273.29 

467.11 
31,557.75 

963.59 
143.48 
59.66 
0.00 

890.79 
2,770.02 

0.12 
0.00 
0.00 

60,366.10 
2,511.69 

0.00 
618.74 
442.45 

0.00 
11,073.34 
6,693.14 

65.00 
24.99 

0.00 
125.22 
391.81 

0.00 
385.00 
460.50 

0.00 
24.00 

407.50 
0.00 

25.00 
661.21 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
314,561.70 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 44,655.36 
0.00 245,624.49 
0.00 949.97 
0.00 1,554.86 
0.00 4,394.80 
0.00 29,366.80 
0.00 18,993.52 
0.00 4,441.71 
0.00 829.89 
0.00 36,573.25 
0.00 1,082.41 
0.00 304.52 
0.00 131.34 
0.00 7,500.00 
0.00 (890.79) 
0.00 (2,770.02) 
0.00 (0.12) 
0.00 162.00 
0.00 160,000.00 

53,713.30 ( 114,079.40) 
7.488.31 ( 10,000.00) 

0.00 2,752.00 
0.00 (618.74) 
0.00 ( 442.45) 
0.00 16,000.00 
0.00 21,010.66 

308.64 (7,001.78) 
0.00 (65.00) 
0.00 (24.99) 
0.00 2,000.00 
0.00 ( 125.22) 
0.00 (391.81) 
0.00 900.00 
0.00 (385.00) 
0.00 ( 460.50) 
0.00 4,536.00 

54.00 (78.00) 
1,745.73 (2,153.23) 

0.00 4,618.00 
0.00 (25.00) 

2,831.84 (3,493.05) 
0.00 6.180.00 
0.00 450.00 

0.00 0.00 
66,141.82 472,006.48 

User 10: DlANAR Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Date: 03/11/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key· BA . BudgellO Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 15.3945 

http:314,561.70
http:6,693.14
http:11,073.34
http:2,511.69
http:60,366.10
http:2,770.02
http:31,557.75
http:2,273.29
http:9,720.48
http:15,484.20
http:3,027.20
http:11,945.14
http:123.474.51
http:27,458.64
http:852,710.00
http:6.180.00
http:4,618.00
http:4,536.00
http:2,000.00
http:32,084.00
http:16,000.00
http:2,752.00
http:160,000.00
http:7,500.00
http:2,046.00
http:68,131.00
http:1,297.00
http:6,715.00
http:28,714.00
http:44,851.00
http:7,422.00
http:13500.00
http:1,000.00
http:369,099.00
http:72,114.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 

.. 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 03/11120 II Budget: \VB 

Department Title Director 

4190 Senior Community Services Edward G. Herrera 


Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 852,710.00 314,561.70 66,141.82 472,006.48 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. ------------------------------------~----(852,710.00) (314,561.70) (66,141.82) 472,006.48 

==~==~ ======~======= 

lIser 10: D1ANAR - Diana Rosas Medina Page: 2 Current Date: 03ill12011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key BA - Budge! to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 15:39:45 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Department Name: General Admin 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

1285 - 5455 Services - Other 

1285 - 5471 Other Community Programs 

1285 - 5476 Economic Dev. - CC 

1285 - 5478 Economic Dev. - General 

1285 - 5481 Historical Comm/Library 

3300 - 5471 Other Community Programs 

4300 - 5455 Services - Other 

4300 - 5479 GCC of La Raza 

4300 - 5499 Women's Shelter 

4300 - 5471 Other Community Programs 

9110 - 6213 Trf to Special Revenue 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Increase 
To 

2,000 

7,500 

55,500 

2,000 

2,000 

10,500 

1,000 

4,000 

14,500 

1,000 

$ 100,000 $ 
(X) Other A"ocate Outside Agency funding per 

Commissioners Court. 
Discussion: 

Q~~dI~ 3-10-// 
Date 

Decrease 
From 

100,000 

100,000 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change order_#---I',-d-_· ____ 

County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



Outside Agency Funding 
2010-2011 


Agency 

Gulf Coast La Raza 

Women's Shelter 

Robstown RAOC 

Padre Island Business Association 

Port Aransas Chamber of Commerce 

Bishop EOC (City of Bishop) 

Bishop Chamber 

Westside Business Association 

Hispanic Chamber 

Flour Bluff Business Association 

NWBA 

Bi£L Bros·Big Sisters 

Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries 

AI Amin Shrine 

The ARK 

Library Board (Opt# 1402) 

CC Regional Economic Development 

Hispanic Women's Network of Texas 

i 
CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocates) I 

Robstown Historical Commission 

Mission of Mercy 

Downtown Management District 

Wesley Community Center 

Black Chamber of Commerce 

Refuge of Hope 

Nueces County Historical Commission 

Texas A&M Garcia Art Center 

Texas Jazz Festival 

Corpus Christi Visitors Bureau 

Contingency Appropriations 

Totals 

Pct 1. Pct. 2 Pct. 3 

$1,000 

$1.000 $2,000 

$2,500 $10,000 

$1,500 

$1,500 

$2,000 $2,000 

$1,000 $1,000 

$3,000 

$4,000 

$1,000 

$1,500 $1,000 

$1,500 

$1,000 

$1,500 

$500 

$1,500 

$1,000 $1,000 

$1,500 

$1,000 

$1,000 $500 

$1,500 

$1,000 5500 

$2,000 

51,000 

$2,000 $4,000 

$20,000 $20,000 $20,000 

Pct.4 Co. Judge 

$1,000 

$6,000 $500 

$3,500 $500 

5500 

$1.250 

$5,000 $500 

$250 

$500 

$5.000 

$1,000 

$1,000 

$6,000 

$500 

$500 

$1,000 

$500 

$5,000 

520,000 $20,000 

Vendor# RO# PO# r Contract Spec Mtn Paid 
Total . eeT Otd eCT Old Ck Dtd 

$1.000 4300-5479 V04940 Rl15557 312130 

$4,000 4300-5499 V01559 Rl15558 312131 

$12,500 1285-5478 V20674 R115559 312119 

$6,500 1285-5478 V29677 Rl15560 312135 I 
$4,000 1285-5478 V29410 R115561 312132 

$1,500 1285-5478 VOO036 R115562 312133 

$1,500 1285-5478 V13236 R115563 312142 

$4,500 1285-5478 V29112 R115564 312120 

$3,250 1285-5478 V23883 Rl15565 312121 

$5,500 1285-5478 V29593 R115566 312136 

$3,250 1285-5478 V31824 R115567 312122 

$4,500 4300·5455 V30644 R115568 312137 

$6,000 1285-5478 V25390 R115569 312138 

$3,500 4300-5455 V30559 Rl15570 312126 I 

$2,500 4300-5455 V28705 R115571 312139 I 
I 

$1,000 9110-6213 NA NA NA NA NA NA 

$7,500 1285-5476 V19464 Rl15572 312123 

$1,000 1285-5478 V23883 R115574 312134 
I j$2,000 3300-5471 V18644 R115575 312124 

$2,000 1285-5471 V3031 0 Rl15576 312140 I 

$1,000 4300-5471 V32418 R115577 312127 I 
$1,500 1285-5478 V32089 I R115578 312141 ! 
$1,000 4300-5471 V32485 R115580 312128 

$1,500 1285·5478 V31608 R115581 312125 I 
$1,500 4300-5471 I V32023 R115582 312129 J 
$2,000 1285·5481 NA NA NA NA NA NA I 
$2,000 1285-5478 

$5,000 4300-5471 V32691 R115689 309181 10/13/10 10/20/2010 10/13/2010 

$1,000 1285-5478 V32691 

$6,000 4300-5471 V32691 NA NA NA NA NA 

$100,000 

21712011 
 C:IUserslJTolbert8990lAppOatalLocallMicrosofl\WindowslTemporary Internet FilaslContent.OutlooklSW2RIW3MIWorking Copy 



$1,000 4300-54 
4300-54 
1285-54 
1285-54 
1285-54 
1285-54 
1285-54 
1285-54 
1285-54 
1285-54 
1285-54 
4300-54 
1285-54 

$4,000 
$12,500 

$6,500 
$4,000 
$1,500 
$1,500 
$4,500 
$3,250 
$5,500 
$3,250 
$4,500 
$6,000 
$3,500 4300-54 

4300-54 
9110-621 

1285-54 
3300-54 
1285-54 
4300-54 
1285-54 
4300-54 
1285-54 
4300-54 
1285-54 
1285-54 
4300-54 
1285-54 
4300-54 

$2,500 
$1,000 
$7,500 
$1,000 
$2,000 
$2,000 
$1,000 
$1,500 
$1,000 
$1,500 
$1,500 
$2,000 
$2,000 
$5,000 
$1,000 
$6,000 

$100,000 

$1,0007g}/
99 $4,000 

78 
78 
78 
78 
78 
78 
78 

78/
78 $55,500 

55 
78 

55V 
55 $10,500 

$1,000 

1285-547!; $7,500 

78 
71 $2,000 
71) $2,000 

71 ' 
78 
71 
78 
71 
81j $2,000 

78 
71 

78 I 
71 $14,500 

$100,000 $ 100,000 




Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Department Name: 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

~~5 ' 5455 

General Admin 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

100,000 

]¥'> 5471 2,000 

tv 5476 7,500 


5478 55,500 


5481 2,000 


3300 - 5471 

4300 - 5455 

4300 - 5479 

4300 - 5499 

4300 - 5471 

9110 - 6213 

2,000 


10,500 


1,000 


4,000 


14,500 


1,000 


TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: $ 100,000 $ 100,000 

Alloca.je O~t-ts,J~ B-1'" ''f- {t-(..V\ ~il{))
per: (0 MMtSS',f,t;!A-er-S (Duct .. 

Discussion: 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

Recommended by: 

County Auditors Office 

Date 

Budget Change Order #-------

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119197) 

http:Alloca.je


Outside Agency Funding 
2010-2011 


Agency 

Gulf Coast La Raza 

Women's Shelter 

Robstown RADC 

Padre Island Business Association 

Port Aransas Chamber of Commerce 

Bishop EDC (City of Bishop) 

Bishop Chamber 

Westside Business Association 

Hispanic Chamber 

Flour Bluff Business Association 

NWBA 

Big Bros-Big Sisters 

Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries 

AI Amin Shrine 

The ARK 

Library Board (Dpt# 1402) 

CC Regional Economic Development 

Hispanic Women's Network of Texas 

CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocates) 

Robstown Historical Commission 

Mission of Mercy 

Downtown Management District 

Wesley Community Center 

Black Chamber of Commerce 

Refuge 01 Hope 

Nueces County Historical Commission 

Texas A&M Garcia Art Center 

Texas Jazz Festival 

Corpus Christi Visitors Bureau 

Contingency Appropriations 

Totals 

Pet 1. Pet. 2 Pet. 3 

$1,000 

$1,000 $2,000 

$2,500 $10,000 

- 
$1,500 

$1,500 

$2,000 $2,000 

$1,000 $1,000 

$3,000 

$4,000 

$1,000 

$1,500 $1,000 

$1,500 

$1,000 

$1,500 

$500 

$1,500 

$1,000 $1,000 

$1,500 

$1,000 

$1,000 $500 

$1,500 

$1,000 $500 

$2,000 

$1,000 

$2,000 $4,000 

$20,000 $20,000 $20,000 

Pet. 4 Co. Judge 

$1,000 

$6,000 $500 

$3,500 $500 

$500 

$1,250 

$5,000 $500 

$250 

$500 

$5,000 

$1,000 

$1,000 

$6,000 

$500 

$500 

$1,000 

$500 

$5,000 

$20,000 $20,000 

Vendor# RO# PO# Contract Spec MIn Paid 
Total CCT Dtd CCT Dtd CkDtd 

$1,000 4300-5479 V04940 Rl15557 312130 

$4,000 4300-5499 V01559 R115558 312131 

$12,500 1285-5478 V20674 R115559 312119 

$6.500 1285-5478 V29677 R115560 312135 

$4,000 1285-5478 V2941 0 R115561 312132 

$1,500 1285-5478 VOO036 Rl15562 312133 

$1,500 1285-5478 V13236 R115563 312142 

$4,500 1285-5478 V29112 Rl15564 312120 

$3,250 1285-5478 V23883 R115565 312121 

$5,500 1285-5478 V29593 R115566 312136 

$3,250 1285-5478 V31824 R115567 312122 , 

$4,500 4300-5455 V30644 Rl15568 312137 

$6,000 1285-5478 V25390 Rl15569 312138 

$3,500 4300-5455 V30559 R115570 312126 

$2,500 4300-5455 V28705 R115571 312139 

$1,000 9110-6213 NA NA NA NA NA NA 

$7,500 1285-5476 V19464 R115572 312123 

$1,000 1285-5478 V23883 R115574 312134 

$2,000 3300-5471 V18644 R115575 312124 

$2,000 1285-5471 V3031 0 R115576 312140 

$1,000 4300-5471 V32418 R115577 312127 

$1,500 1285-5478 V32089 R115578 312141 

$1,000 4300-5471 V32485 Rl15580 312128 

$1,500 1285-5478 V31608 Rl15581 312125 

$1,500 4300-5471 V32023 I R115582 312129 

$2,000 1285-5481 NA NA NA NA NA NA 

$2,000 1285-5478 

$5,000 4300-5471 V32691 R115689 309181 10/13/10 10/20/2010 10/13/2010 

$1,000 1285-5478 V32691 

$6,000 4300-5471 V32691 NA NA NA NA NA 

$100,000 
- 

2/7/2011 C;IUserslJTolbertS990lAppDalalLocallMicrosoftlWindowslTemporary Intarnet Files\Content,OutlookV5W2RIW3M1Working Copy 



Outside Agency Funding 
2010-2011 

Hospital District Fund Agencies Through County Appropriations 

Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation 
(Charlie's Place) $45.0001 4300-5469 L'----'-='-"-----' 

Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse $28.7141 4300-5470 I V02501 I 
Palmer Drug Abuse $5.0001 4300-5485 I V03041 I LI...;.R-'..1:...;.1;;..:57..::.0_4-'-_3::..;.1-=.21.c.::8c-7--l.-__---''---__-'-___-t 

Texas National Guard $2.4001 5100-5493 I V01078 

ITexas State Guard $2.4001 5100-5494 I V01561 

Contract Spec Min 
CCT Dtd CCT Dtd 

Paid 
Ck DtdRO# PO# 

R115705 312188 

R115706 312189 I I I 

21712011 C:IUsers\JTolbert8990IAppDataILocallMicrosof!IW,ndowsITemporary Internet FileslContent,OutioOklSW2RIW3MIWorking Copy 



Nueces County Production 02/28/11 A C C a U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 2 
SUN, FEB 27, 2011, 11:33 AM --reg: DIANAR-- leg: GL JL- lac: 1250- ob: 1790946 #J1014--prog: GL512 <1.47>--report id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 3850 
BUDGET: working Budget 

Dept Title 
Pg. Dept=:======== 

2 3850 

Key 

5181 

5210 
5211 
5212 
5218 

5217 

5230 
5232 

5240 
5248 
5249 

5241 

5266 
5268 

Constable 5 

Key Description 

Car Allowances 

Other Personnel Expense 


Office Expense & Supplies 
Office Expenses & Supplies 
Central Supply Charges 
Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 


Telephone & utilities 

Cellular Phones 


Telephone & Utilities 


Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
Car Accessories 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
Gasoline/Fuel 

Contract Services-Buildings 
Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Maint & Repair-Bldg & Ground 

Function Code Dept Director 
============================== ============================ 
General Fund/Comm Crt 11 

Acct. Type Current Budget 

Expense 164,040.00 
Net -164,040.00* 

Expense 7,020.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Expense 7,020.00 

Net -7,020.00* 

Expense 5,601.00 
Expense 0.00 
Expense 0.00 
Expense 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Expense 5,601.00 

Net -5,601.00* 

Expense 250.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Expense 250.00 

Net 250.00* 

Expense 4,812.00 
Expense 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Expense 4,812.00 

Net -4,812.00* 

Expense 33,000.00 
Expense 0.00 
Expense 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Expense 

Net 
33,000.00 

-33,000.00* 

Expense 63,740.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Expense 63,740.00 

Net 63,740.00* 

Expense 
Expense 
Revenue 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Expense 0.00 

Dionicio Ysassi 

Activity Balance 

69,231.22 
-69,231. 22* 

2,925.00 
0.00 

2,925.00 
2,925.00* 

0.00 
156.98 
791.24 
39.00 

0.00 
987.22 

-987.22* 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00* 

0.00 
970.01 

0.00 
970.01 

-970.01* 

0.00 
3,195.37 
3,812.86 

0.00 
7,008.23 

-7,008.23* 

18,181.29 
0.00 

18,181.29 
18,181.29* 

100.00 
28.37 

0.00 
128.37 

The Fiscal Yr is 42% over 

Budget Balance 

94,808.78 
-94,808.78* 

% of Budget 

42.2 
42.2* 

Note 

<---* 
< - - * 

o 00 
4,095.00 

-4,095.00* 
41.7 
41.7* 

0.00 
4,613.78 

-4,613.78* 
17.6 
17.6* 

0.00 
250.00 

-250.00* * 

0.00 
3,841.99 

-3,841.99* 
20.2 
20.2* 

0.00 
25,991. 77 

-25,991. 77* 
21.2 
21.2* 

0.00 
45,558.71 

-45,558.71* 
28.5 
28.5* 

0.00 
-128.37 No Budget 

http:18,181.29
http:18,181.29
http:18,181.29
http:7,008.23
http:7,008.23
http:3,812.86
http:3,195.37
http:2,925.00
http:2,925.00
http:2,925.00
http:69,231.22


FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA #
TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: March 23, 2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #32 

General Fund 

1010 Commissioner Pet 1 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

1020 Commissioner Pet 2 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 
5240 - M & R - Equip & Veh 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

1_~~0 Commissioner Pet 3 
: -; /3 Salaries-Regular 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
:'210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

1040 Commissioner Pet 4 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5240 - M & R - Equip & Veh 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 

1120 County Judge 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5132 - Salaries-Supplemental Pay 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 

Increase 
To 

35 

35 

2 
1,275 

4 

23 
1,304 

2 
1 

1,650 
252 

1,905 

2 
1,102 

1,104 

162 
1 

44 

207 

FYE 2009-2010 

Decrease 
From 

35 
35 

1,304 

1,304 

1,905 
1,905 

1,104 
1,104 

207 
207 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 




2 




Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

• 

Net 
Increase Decrease Increase 

To From (Decrease) 
640 640 0 

1190 County Clerk Elections 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 554 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 2,073 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 2,840 
5510 - Other Expenses 213 

2,840 2,840 0 

1200 Tax Assessor-Collector 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 7,485 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 3,542 
5130 - Salaries-Comp Time Pd 3,943 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 1,433 
5510 - Other Expenses 1,433 

8,918 8,918 0 

1240 Information Technolog~ 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 220 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 13,134 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 10,219 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 2,695 

13,134 13,134 0 

,1245 Human Resources 
': "~ - Salaries-Regular 820 
:) ;~'E .. Salaries-Temporary 397 
5150 - Employee Benefits 867 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 3,065 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 44 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 1,301 
5540 - Travel Expenses 430 

3,462 3,462 0 

1250 County Auditor 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 5,799 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 1,056 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 4,743 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 657 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 2.085 
5510 - Other Expenses 597 
5540 - Travel Expenses 831 

7,884 7,884 0 

1270 County Purchasing 

5123 - Salaries-Regular 950 


3 



51 25 - Salaries-Overtime 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5180 - Other Personnel Expenses 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 

1275 Veterans' Service 
5510 - Other t.xpenses 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

1280 Em~lo~ees' Benefit 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 

1285 General Administration 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
551 C; - ::Jther Expenses 
565C· Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

1400 General Re~airs - Building 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

1450 Bm Bode Count~ Bldg 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 

1460 Robert N Barnes Juv Facility 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 

Increase 
To 

1 
2,482 
5,528 
1,047 
6,022 

7,391 
3,583 

26,054 

648 

648 

10 

10 

1,181 
1 

1,182 

1,465 
219 

6,249 

7,933 

1,274 

1,274 

1,895 
1,895 

4 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

Net 
Decrease Increase 

From (Decrease) 
1,000 
6,300 

850 

9,100 16,954 

648 
648 0 

16,964 
16,964 (16,954) 

17,012 

17,012 (15,830) 

5,933 

2,000 
7,933 0 

1,274 

1,274 
 0 

1,895 

1,895 0 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

Net 
Increase Decrease Increase 

To From (Decrease) 

1470 Records Management De~t 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 231 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 714 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 5,885 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 246 
5510 - Other Expenses 4,694 

5,885 5,885 0 

1490 CSCD Cook Building 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 1,225 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 1,225 

1,225 1,225 0 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 1,346 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 193 
5150 - Employee Benefits 1,153 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 21 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 1,040 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 1,019 

2,386 2,386 0 

1510 Agua Dulce Building 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 153 
r:. 1 '3 -i- Salaries-Longevity Pay 153 

153 153 0 

1520 Bisho~ Building 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 1 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 121 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 530 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 408 

530 530 0 

1530 Port Aransas Building 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 43 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 1,000 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 1,550 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 594 

1,594 1,594 

1540 Johnny S Calderon Co Bldg 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 3,429 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 335 

5 

0 



5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 

1545 Keach Ubra!y Building 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5270 - Road Sign Materials 

1550 Agriculture Building - Robstown 
5140 - Reimb-Salaries & Suppl 
5170 - Reimb-Benefits 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 

1?65 Medical Examiner Building 
'!_~il ~ !:{e:rnb-Salaries & Suppl 
s: -;::; - Reimb-Benefits 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

1570 Building Su~erintendent 
5111 - Salaries-Dept Head 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

1580 Welfare Bldg - Robstown 
5140 - Reimb-Salaries & Suppl 
5170 - Reimb-Benefits 
5996 - Reimb-M&R Equip & Veh 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 

1590 Hillto~ Facility 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 

Increase 
To 

1,720 
419 

9,552 
221 
154 

15,830 

87 

1 
580 

24,550 

263 
25,481 

121 
21 

2,516 
790 

3,448 

722 
123 

845 

1 
5,077 

15 
5,093 

137 
24 

284 

445 

1,881 

6 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

Net 
Decrease Increase 

From (Decrease) 

0 15,830 

200 

800 

1,000 24,481 

0 3,448 

845 
845 0 

5,093 

5,093 0 

445 
445 0 



5130 - Salaries-Comp Time Pd 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

1600 Precinct 111 Yard Building 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 

1740 McKenzie Jail Annex 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

1760 Robstown Community Building 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 

1770 Sr Community Services Bldgs 
5140 - Reimb-Salaries & Suppl 
5170 - Reimb-Benefits 
5996 - Reimb-M&R Equip & Veh 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

3110 County Court at Law 1 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 

3120 County Court at Law 2 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 

Increase 
To 

1,745 

687 

3,883 
457 

8,653 

17 

17 

548 
1,112 

1 
1,202 

2,863 

338 
338 

1 
1 
1 

3 

422 
1 

24,207 

321 
24,951 

1 

7 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

Net 
Decrease Increase 

From (Decrease) 

3,000 

9,101 

12,101 (3,448) 

17 
17 0 

27,344 
27,344 (24,481) 

338 

338 0 

3 
3 0 

5,423 

18,000 
1,000 

528 

24,951 0 



5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5510 - Other Expenses 

3130 County Court at law 3 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5221 - Food & Edible Items 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

3140 County: Court at law 4 
5130 - Salaries-Comp Time Pd 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

~150 Count:x: Court at Law 5 
::; -: 23 - Salaries-Regular 
5;-1 C - Office Expense & Supplies 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
541 0 - Other Services & Charges 

3200 legal Aid 
5111 - Salaries-Department Head 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

3250 MagistratelDWI Drug Court 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

3300 Court Administration 
5111 - Salaries-Department Head 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 

Increase 
To 

246 

375 
622 

73 
27,984 

28,057 

10 

6,512 
80 

6,603 

133.200 
53 

133,253 

5 

5 

2,795 

275 
3,070 

3 
304 

8 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

Net 
Decrease Increase 

From (Decrease) 

622 

622 ° 
5,000 
6,000 
8,600 
1,500 

457 
1,500 

23,057 5,000 

5,500 

1,103 
6,603 0 

3,700 
1,100 

4,800 128,453 

5 
5 0 

3,070 

3,070 0 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5180 - Other Personnel Expense 
5210 - Office Expense &Supplies 
5300 - Professional Services Exp 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

Increase 
To 

169 

46 
520 

1,042 

Decrease 
From 

1,042 
8,000 
3,453 

122,000 

134,495 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

(133,453) 

3305 Title IV-D Court 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

62 
10 

1 

73 
73 
73 0 

3310 28th District Court 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5510 - Other Expenses 

101 

2,771 
390 

284 
3,547 

3,547 

3,547 0 

~320 94th District Court 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5510 - Other Expenses 

462 
23.593 

81 
24,136 

2,200 
1,500 

10,000 

13,700 10,436 

3330 105th District Court 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5188 - Inter-Govemment Personnel 
5210 - Office Expense &Supplies 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 

131 
4,822 
4,012 
2.285 

11,250 
21,686 
21,686 (10,436) 

3340 117th District Court 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 

1,009 

52 
3,831 

9 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

5330 - Special Personnel Services 

Increase 
To 

22,770 
23,831 

Decrease 
From 

3,831 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

20,000 

3350 148th District Court 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 

117 
24,470 
24,587 

5,500 

5,500 19,087 

3360 214th District Court 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 

365 

365 
365 
365 0 

3370 319th District Court 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5510 - Other Expenses 

876 

23 
899 

899 

899 0 

3380 347th District Court 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5~·1 0 - Other Expenses 

109 
1 

390 

23 
523 

20,523 

20,523 (20,000) 

3480 Juvenile Probation 
5111 - Salaries-Dept Head 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

7 

458 
215 

104 
784 

19,087 

784 

19,871 (19,087) 

3490 Juvenile Detention 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Exp 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 

416 

400 
816 

816 

816 0 

3492 Justice Boot Camg 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 126 

126 

10 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

Increase 
To 

126 

Decrease 
From 

126 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 
0 

3520 District Attorne~ 
5101 - Salaries-Official 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5181 - Car Allowances 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5510 - Other Expenses 

6,500 
2,256 

400 
375 

2,517 
12,048 

12,048 

12,048 0 

3530 District Clerk 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5130 - Salaries-Comp Time Paid 
5126 - Sa laries-Temporary 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Exp 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 

10,493 
1,207 

222 
859 

12,781 

11,700 

1,081 

12,781 0 

3540 Child SUI;!I;!ort Division 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5130 - Salaries-Comp Time Paid 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 

1,511 
257 

1 

1,769 
1,769 
1,769 0 

3600 Justice of the Peace 1-1 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

861 

8 
B69 

869 

B69 0 

3610 Justice ofthe Peace 1-2 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5130 - Salaries-Comp Time Paid 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 

316 
47 

2,525 

1,563 
29 

560 
5,040 

1,800 

1,BOO 3,240 

3613 Justice of the Peace 1-3 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

255 
3,240 

11 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

Net 
Increase Decrease Increase 

To From (Decrease) 
5210- Office Expense & Supplies 431 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 93 
551 0 - Other Expenses 83 

431 3,671 (3,240) 

3621 Justice of the Peace 2·1 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 358 
5130 - Salaries-Comp Time Paid 4 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 1 
5210 - Office Expense & SuppHes 897 
5510 - Other Expenses 83 
5540 - T ravel Expenses 1,343 

1,343 1,343 0 

3622 Justice of the Peace 2-2 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 1 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 20 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 93 
5510 - Other Expenses 72 

93 93 ° 
3630 Justice of the Peace 3 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 25 
5210 - OffICe Expense & Supplies 794 
5510 - Other Expenses 104 
')(:)('·0 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 665 

794 794 ° 
3640 Justice of the Peace 4 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 1,044 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 1 
5150 - Employee Benefits 1,070 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 25 

1,070 1,070 ° 
3650 Justice of the Peace 5·1 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 141 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 1 
5150 - Employee Benefits 622 
5510 - Other Expenses 480 

622 622 ° 
3655 Justice of the Peace 5-2 
5150 - Employee Benefits 330 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 1 
5210- Office Expense &Supplies 501 

12 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

5510 - Other Expenses 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

Increase 
To 

106 
64 

501 

Decrease 
From 

501 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

0 

3700 County Sheriff 
5101 - Salaries-Official 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5132 - Salaries - Suppl Pay (5148) 
5136 - Certification 
5210 - OffICe Expense & Supplies 
5996 - Reimb-M&R - Equip & Veh 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

8,548 
4,182 
4524 

12113 

29,369 
29,369 
29,369 0 

3710 10 Jail Division 
5136 - Certification 
521 0 - Office Expense & Supplies 
551 0 - Other Expenses 

139 

926 
1,065 

1,065 

1,065 0 

3720 Jail 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5136 - Certification 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
';510 - Other Expenses 

1,767 
6,331 

29,533 
206 

7,496 
45,333 

45,333 

45,333 0 

3810 Constable 1 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5136 - Certification 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 

1,687 
757 

2,654 

5,098 

2,300 
2,798 
5,098 ° 

3820 Constable 2 
5130 - Salaries-Comp Time Paid 
5136 - Certification 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

2,474 
400 

83 
140 

3,097 

3,097 

3,097 0 

3830 Constable 3 

13 



5136 - Certification 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5510 - Other Expenses 

3840 Constable 4 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5136 - Certification 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 

3850 Constable 5 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5136 - Certification 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

3890 Medical Examiner 
5111 - Salaries-Department Head 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
~,i31 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
~230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
541 0 - Other Services & Charges 
5997 - Reimb-M&R Bldg & Gmds 

4110 Social Services-Administration 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5111 - Salaries-Department Head 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5510 - Other Expenses 

4120 Direct Social Services 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

Increase 
To 

353 
7,700 

111 
8,164 

2,151 
307 

2,458 

4.562 

1,341 
367 

4,649 
239 
811 

11,969 

10 
1 
1 

111 
3,184 

6 
3,313 

51 
696 

44 
1 

90 
712 

1,594 

547 

i4 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

Net 
Decrease Increase 

From (Decrease) 

8,164 

8,164 0 

2,458 
2,458 0 

8,400 

3,569 


11,969 0 

113 

3,200 

3,313 0 

1,594 

1,594 0 

547 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

Increase 
To 

547 

Decrease 
From 

547 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 
0 

4130 Children Protective Services 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

95 

95 
95 
95 0 

4190 Senior Communit~ Services 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

1 
1,013 

191 
102 

1,307 
1,307 
1,307 0 

4195 Hilltol;! Community Services 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5510 - Other Expenses 

463 

165 
460 

1,088 

288 
BOO 

1,088 0 

4300 Social Mental Services 
:).~:3i) - Special Personnel Services 

~ , '; - (.,ther Services & Charges 3,108 
3,108 

3,108 

3,108 0 

5105 Emergenc~ Management 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5180 - Other Personnel Expenses 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 

61 
1,247 

73 
35 

1,416 

1,416 

1,416 0 

5200 911 Program 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

127 
1 

250 
378 

378 

378 0 

5220 Code Enforcement 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

498 
582 

15 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

5540 - Travel Expenses 

Increase 
To 

84 
582 

Decrease 
From 

582 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

0 

5330 Animal Control 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Exp 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 

257 
60 

126 
388 
831 

831 

831 0 

6110 Agricultural Extension 
5132 - Salaries-Supplemental Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefrts 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

4 
2,120 

470 

26 
98 

2,718 

2,718 

2,718 0 

6210 Family & Consumer Sciences 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

384 
1 

2,546 
458 

3,389 

3,389 

3,389 0 

6310 County LibraDl 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5111 - Salaries-Department Head 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5180 - Other Personnel Exp 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5300 - Professional Services 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

8 
1 

4,201 

1,895 

470 
3,978 

10,553 

1,400 
1,900 

1,600 

853 

1,800 
3,000 

10,553 0 

Total General Fund 633,406 633,406 0 

16 



Road & Bridge Fund 

0120 Road & Bridge Fund 
5300 - Professional Services 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

0121 Engineering 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5300 - Professional Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 

Total Road & Bridge Fund 

Parks and Recreation Fund 

0141 Fairground and Showbarn 
5140 - Reimb-Salaries & Suppl 
td 70 - Reimb-Benefits 
5996 - Reimb-M&R Equip & Veh 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

Total Parks and Recreation Fund 

Law Library Fund 

0150 Law Library Fund 
5111 - Salaries-Department Head 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5510 - Other Expenses 

Total Law Librarv Fund 

Increase 
To 

748 

1,984 
2,732 

1 
471 

31,770 
400 

32,642 

35,374 

12,985 
2,208 

10,372 

25,565 

25,565 

6 
89 

1 

188 
284 

284 

17 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

Net 
Decrease Increase 

From (Decrease) 

16,842 

2,732 

19,574 (16,842) 

15,800 

15,800 16,842 

35,374 0 

25,565 
25,565 0 

25,565 0 

284 

284 0 

284 0 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

Airport Fund 

0160 Airport Fund Administration 
5140 - Reimb-Salaries & Suppl 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5170 - Reimb-Benefits 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5300 - Professional Services 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 
6220 - Trf to Main Grant Fd 

Total Airport Fund 

Inland Park Fund 

0170 Inland Park Fund 
5130 - Salaries-Comp Time Pd 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 

Total Inland Park Fund 

Coastal Parks Fund 

0180 Coastal Parks Department 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

Total Coastal Parks Fund 

Increase 
To 

11,143 
1 

1,874 
234 

13,473 

121 

26,846 

26,846 

4,993 
1,236 

752 
6,981 

6,981 

2692 
577 

1,255 
351 

4,875 

4,875 

Net 
Decrease Increase 

From (Decrease) 

2,800 
11,000 

7,900 
5,146 

26,846 

26,846 

0 

0 

6,981 

6,981 

6,981 

0 

0 

4,875 
4,875 

4,875 

o 

o 

18 



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA /'1\&/

Nueces County Auditor I q 

DATE: March 23, 2011 

FYE 2009-2010 
RE: Budget Change Order #32 - Continuation 

General Fund 

1020 Commissioner Pct 2 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 

1040 Commissioner Pct 4 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M & R - Equip & Veh 

1130 County Attorney 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5300- Professional Services Expense 
b(,1) . Other Expenses 

1190 County Clerk Elections 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5180 - Other Personnel Expenses 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5180 - Other Personnel Expenses 
5540 - Travel Expenses 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

Increase 
To 

38 

38 

1,102 

1,102 

271 

1,504 
1,775 

347,900 

347,900 

Decrease 
From 

38 
38 

1,102 
1,102 

1,775 

1,775 

21,500 
41,900 
65,000 
23,400 

3,000 
26,900 
38,500 
50,000 
15,600 

3,600 
16,900 

306,300 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

o 

o 

o 

41,600 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

1200 Tax Assessor-Collector 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5210- Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 

1245 Human Resources 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

1250 Count~ Auditor 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 

1275 Veterans' Service 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

128JLGenerai Administration 
';':: ~ .. Salaries-Temporary 

Professional Services Expense 

1490 CSCD Cook Building 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

1740 McKenzie Jail Annex 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

3140 Count~ Court at Law 4 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 

Increase 
To 

1,344 

1,344 

2,193 
1 

2,194 

0 

1,845 

1,845 

4,208 

4,208 

4,242 

4,242 

6,320 

6,320 

16 

16 

Net 
Decrease Increase 

From (Decrease) 

16,000 
18,400 

490 

7,200 
1,344 

43,434 (42,090) 

0 2,194 

2,194 
2,194 (2,194) 

1,845 
1,845 0 

4,208 
4,208 0 

4,242 
4,242 0 

6,320 
6,320 0 

16 
16 0 

2 



3150 County Court at Law 5 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 

3250 Magistrate/DWI Drug Court 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 

3340 117th District Court 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 

3370 319th District Court 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 

3480 Juvenile Probation 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 

. 'Jffice Expense & Supplies 
" ,:\I~ - Equip & Vehicle 

3655::.)ustice of the Peace 5-2 
~,12:3 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

3700 County Sheriff 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 

3720 Jail 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5220 - Food & Kitchen 

Increase 
To 

7,478 
7,478 

0 

885 
885 

75 

75 

520 
520 

865 

865 

330 

53 
383 

10,285 

4,796 
15,081 

2,357 

2,357 

3 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

Net 
Decrease Increase 

From (Decrease) 

0 7,478 

7,478 
7,478 (7,478) 

885 

885 0 

75 
75 0 

520 

520 0 

865 
865 0 

383 

383 0 

15,081 

15,081 0 

2,357 

2,357 
 0 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

3810 Constable 1 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 

3820 Constable 2 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 

3830 Constable 3 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

3850 Constable 5 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 

i't:::dical Examiner 

r'ployee Benefits 


r Dffice Expense & Supplies 

4110 Social Services-Administration 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 

4190 Senior Communit~ Services 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 

51 05 Emergenc~ Management 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 

Increase 

To 


2,235 
325 

2,560 

4,715 
2,828 
7,543 

3,599 
3,599 

2,452 
1,525 
3,977 

5,396 
5,396 

360 
360 

1,920 

1,920 

400 
400 

Net 
Decrease Increase 

From (Decrease) 

2,560 

2,560 0 

7,543 

7,543 0 

1,599 
2,000 

3,599 0 

3,977 

3,977 0 

5,396 

5,396 0 

360 

360 0 

1,920 
1,920 0 

400 

400 0 

4 



6110 Agricultural Extension 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 

6310 Count)l Librar)l 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

9110 Transfers 
4913 - Trf from Special Revenue 
6212 - Trf to Road Fd 

Total General Fund 

Road & Bridge Fund 

0120 Road & Bridge Fund 
52 '~ .. Office Expense & Supplies 

. M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 

Q1.?1S!1"gineering 
51 '11 _. Salaries-Department Head 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 

Total Road & Bridge Fund 

Increase 
To 

400 
400 

1,990 

1,990 

275,971 

275,971 

702,744 

20,956 

20,956 

1 

20,957 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

Net 
Decrease Increase 

From (Decrease) 

400 

400 0 

1,500 
1,500 490 

275,971 
275,971 0 

702,744 o 

20,956 
20,956 0 

1 0 

20,957 0 

5 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #32 

Airport Fund 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

0160 Airport Fund Administration 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5610 - Capital Outlay 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5000 
6220 - Trf to Main Grant Fd 

2,372 
1,470 

7,900 

11,742 

10,300 
1,442 

11,742 0 

Total Airport Fund 11,742 11,742 0 

bland Park Fund 

0170 Inland Park Fund 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

11,191 

11,191 
11,191 
11,191 0 

Total Inland Park Fund 11,191 11,191 0 

Coastal Parks Fund 

,x ~:':l':;tal Parks Department 
;13 Expense & Supplies 

."Iephone & Utilities 
11,986 

11,986 
11,986 
11,986 0 

Total Coastal Parks Fund 11,986 11,986 0 

6 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Personnel Actions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a. Application Temporary & Contract No. 290

b. Unfreeze List No. 610

c. Personnel Changes reports dated: February 25, 2011, March 4, 2011, and March 11, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp & Contract #290 list

Link: Temp & contract #290 NCFs (c)

Link: Unfreeze #610 list

Link: Unfreeze #610 NCFs (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 02-25-11 list

Link: Personnel Changes 02-25-11 NCFs (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 03-04-11 list

Link: Personnel Changes 03-04-11 NCFs (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 03-11-11 list

Link: Personnel Changes 03-11-11 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #290 
Commissioners Court Meeting On March 23, 2011 

#OF 
REO DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND 0181 9999 TEMp·FOREMAN 9999 $13.00 

2 9999 TEMp·PARKS/BEACH WORKER 9999 $9.49 

MEDICAL EXAMINER 3890 9999 TEMP·AUTOPSY TECH 9999 $12.86 

2 CO LIBRARY 6310 9999 TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $750 

---- ... ...-----.---...---------.-----------------~~~ 

9999 TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $8.24 

----------------- ------------------------...--..---..-~... ------

9999 TEMP·LlBRARY CLERK 9999 $8.75 

------_._------------------------_...__... _-----------------

- Preauthorize<! By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By: .~ 

I 



Unfreeze # 610 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On March 23,2011 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI·WEEKLY 
POS POS POS BEQ DEPAR1MENT ru:~T JOB.JITL.E CLASS _. SAbAB)' 

05 04 01 01 ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 MECHANIC 17101 $1,064.80 

03 02 01 01 CITYICO HEALTH UNIT 3091 NURSE PRACTITIONER 57102H $2,960.80 

04 02 02 02 JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17/01 $1,064.80 

1 ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17/01 $1,06480 

03 02 01 01 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK II 15101 $968.00 

.-.---..--.-..~~-..--.-..-...-.--.--.--.--.--.-.--.. -..-..--..-~..-

04 02 02 02 SHERIFF 3700 DEPUTY SHERIFF" 02/03L $1,223.78 

DEPUTY SHERIFF- 02/03L $1,223.78 

10 04 06 06 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/03L $1,223.76 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/03L $1,223.78 


CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/03L $1,223.78 


CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/03L $1,223.78 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/03L $1,223.78 

-.-~-----------

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/03L $1,223.78 

01 00 01 01 CONSTABLE PRCT 1 3810 DEPUTY CONSTABLE" 02/03L $1,223.78 

01 00 01 01 ANIMAL CONTROL 5330 ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER" 16/01 $1,016,00 

Footnote: 

Correction to unfreeze List #608, delete approval for unfreezing Accounts Payable Supervisor because it had 
previously been approved by Commissioners' Court. 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Aud~ors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By,_/I~____ 

/ 


http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.76
http:1,223.78
http:1,064.80
http:2,960.80
http:1,064.80


Personnel Changes Summary •.••...•..... 
For February NCF-1's Received Before February 25, 2011 .. 

Commissioners' Court Meeting March 23, 2011 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR FEBRUARY NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE FEBRUARY 25, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 23, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

Gerard V D'Alessio Jr Salary Adj (03/01/11) $ 2,076.00 $ 2,076.00 
*02/24/11 Attorney II 30/04B 30/04B 

230.76 supp 230.76 supp 
175.38 supp 186.15 supp 

83.08 car 83.08 car 

Melissa Vela-Martinez Appointment (02/16/11) N/A $ 1,926.40 
*02/24/11 Attorney II Civil 30/01B 

Pos Unfro 01/15/11 115.38 supp 
83.08 car 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Frances Villarreal Appointment (02/07/11) N/A $ 968.00 
*02/24/11 Senior Clerk II 15/01 

Pos Unfro 01/05/11 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Julane C Tolbert Retirement (02/18/11) $ 1,926.40 N/A 
*02/08/11 Supv, Accts Payable 30/01B 

Pay 26.32 hrs vac & 5.01 
Hrs sick $754.43 

CITY/CO HEALTH UNIT - 3091 

Dominga Cavazos Appointment (02/14/11) N/A $ 1,311.20 
*02/24/11 Lic Vocational Nurse 16/05H 

Pos Unfro 11/17/10 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Frances DeLosSantos SUSp/WOp (02/21/11) $ 1,116.80 N/A 
*02/24/11 Legal Secretary I 16/05 

SUSP 3 days 32.20 long 

J 

http:1,116.80
http:1,311.20
http:1,926.40
http:1,926.40
http:2,076.00
http:2,076.00


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
MARCH 23, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Diana G Brooks 
*02/16/11 

Resignation (02/07/11) 
1~ Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pay 51.24 hrs vac $697.89 

$ 1,089.60 
17/02 

46.97 supp 

N/A 

Rodney C Randal 
*02/21/11 

Resignation (02/14/11) 
1~ Sgt Drill Instructor 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

N/A 

Ernest Zamora 
*02/16/11 

Jr Resignation (02/05/11) 
1 ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pay 96 hrs vac & .02 hrs 
Comp $1,278.04 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

N/A 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-3 - 3613 

Monique Zamora 
*02/24/11 

FMLA/LWOP (02/07/11) 
Temp Court Clerk 

$ 9.50 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

JAIL - 3720 

Paul C Bryant 
*02/24/11 

TCLEOSE Cert (02/19/11) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

Gloria Figueroa 
*02/24/11 

TCLEOSE Cert (02/19/11) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

Benito Fuentes Jr 
*02/24/11 

TCLEOSE Cert (02/19/11) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

Matthew A Fussell 
*02/24/11 

TCLEOSE Cert (02/19/11) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

Anastasia Garza 
*02/24/11 

TCLEOSE Cert (02/19/11) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

Troy T Lane 
*02/24/11 

TCLEOSE Cert (02/19/11) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 23, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JAIL - 3720 (CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekll 
POS/GROUP STP 

Pro;eosed 
Biweekll 
POS/GROUP STP 

Tammie L Loera 
*02/24/11 

TCLEOSE Cert (02/19/11) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

Melissa Lopez 
*02/24/11 

TCLEOSE Cert (02/19/11) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

Darwin D Reyes-Herrera 
*02/24/11 

TCLEOSE Cert (02/19/11) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

Joshua N Sorensen 
*02/24/11 

TCLEOSE Cert (02/19/11) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

Samantha L Long 
*02/22/11 

Resignation (02/15/11) 
Cadet Corrections 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A 

CONSTABLE PRCT 2 - 3820 

David F Lindner 
*02/16/11 

Resignation (02/08/11) 
Deputy Constable 

Pay 102 hrs vac & 63.25 
Hrs comp $2,351.51 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

46.15 srty 
11.54 cert 

N/A 

MEDICAL EXAMINER - 3890 

Rachel N Ghidoni 
*02/24/11 

Resignation (02/11/11) 
Temp-Autopsy Tech 

$ 11.98 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Kathryn E Stackhouse 
*02/24/11 

Appointment (02/14/11) 
Temp-Autopsy Tech 

N/A $ 12.86 hr 
NC/OO 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
MARCH 23, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

ANIMAL CONTROL - 5330 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Misael Arias Resignation (02/18/11) $ 1,040.80 N/A 
*02/24/11 Animal Control Officer 16/02 

Pay 96 hrs vac $1,248.96 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For Feb & Mar NCF-1's Received Before March 4, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting March 23, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR FEB & MAR NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE MARCH 4, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 23, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND - 0181 

William Mathew Amador Temp Emp Ext#3(04/01/11) 
*02/28/11 Temp-Parks/Beach Worker 

Jose A Quintanilla III Temp Emp Ext#2(04/01/11) 
*02/28/11 Temp Parks/Beach Worker 

John White Jr Temp Emp Ext#6(04/01/11) 
*02/28/11 Temp-Foreman 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Celina A Amaya Appointment (02/21/11) 
*03/02/11 Intermediate Clerk 

Pos Unfro 01/26/11 

CO RECORDS MGMT - 1304 

Talitha P Harris Appointment (02/21/11) 
*03/02/11 Temp-Record Clerk 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR - 2831 

David 0 Prado Appointment (02/21/11) 
*03/02/11 Juvenile Prob Officer 

Pos Unfro 01/05/11 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Bianca Guajardo Appointment (02/21/11) 
*03/02/11 Juvenile Prob Officer 

Pos Unfro 01/05/11 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 9.49 hr N/A 
03/24T 

$ 9.49 N/A 
03/24T 

$ 13.00 hr N/A 
15/14T 

N/A $ 803.20 
11/01 

N/A $ 9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A $ 1,415.20 
23/01 

N/A $ 1,415.20 
23/01 

I 

http:1,415.20
http:1,415.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 23, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION - 3540 

Dorothy Moore Promotion (02/21/11) $ 1,016.00 $ 1,116.80 
*03/02/11 Sr Admin Clerk 15/03 17/03 

Pos Unfro 10/20/10 36.80 long 36.80 long 

JAIL - 3720 

Jose Xavier Argotti Termination (02/18/11) $ 1,069.84 N/A 
*02/25/11 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For March NCF-1's Received Before March 11, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting March 23, 2011 


.. >42.·· . 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR MARCH NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE MARCH 11, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 23, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Arnulfo Reyes 
*03/08/11 

Carlos V Torres 
*03/08/11 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 

Catherine Wyble 
*03/08/11 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Diana Rosas-Medina 
*03/08/11 

VOTER REG CHPT 19 - 1381 

Barbara Jo Noblett 
*03/08/11 

TJPC-F PROG SANC - 2811 

Jason M McDonel 
*03/08/11 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Denise G Garza 
*03/08/11 

Thelma DElwin 
*03/08/11 

FMLA/LWOP INTERMIT(3/1/11) 
Truck Driver I 

FMLA/LWOP (03/05/11) 

Asst Mechanic 


1200 

Temp Work Comp (02/25/11) 

Temp Special Proj Mgr 


Promotion (02/21/11) 

Supv, Accts Payable 


Pos Unfro 02/09/11 


Temp Work Comp (02/25/11) 

Temp Clerk 


Salary Adj (02/24/11) 

Juvenile Prob Officer 


Termination (03/03/11) 

Temp Receptionist 


Return LWOP (03/02/11) 
Legal Secretary I 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 882.40 N/A 
13/01 

$ 903.20 N/A 
13/02 

$ 11.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 1,415.20 $ 1,926.40 
23/01 30/01B 

$ 9.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 1,415.20 $ 1,415.20 
23/01 23/01 

97.77 supp 

$ 9.50 hr N/A 
07/16T 

$ 1,116.80 N/A 
16/05 

41.42 long 

j 


http:1,116.80
http:1,415.20
http:1,415.20
http:1,926.40
http:1,415.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 23, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480{CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweeklr 
POS/GROUP STP 

Rosalva Guzman Appointment (03/04/11) N/A $ 9.50 hr 
*03/09/11 Temp Receptionist 07/16T 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Willie A Porche Salary Adj (03/01/11) $ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80 
*03/08/11 Det Counselor/Intake Scn 17/01 17/01 

46.97 supp 

Michael Garza FMLA/LWOP (02/25/11) $ 1,116.80 N/A 
*03/09/11 Det Counselor/Intake Scn 17/03 

Return LWOP 03/05/11 46.97 supp 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Sean B Allison Appointment (03/02/11) N/A $ 1,064.80 
1ST*03/09/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

Pos Unfro 12/15/10 

Stephen Escobar Appointment (03/03/11) N/A $ 1,064.80 
1ST*03/09/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

Pos Unfro 02/18/11 

William D Jones Appointment (03/02/11) N/A $ 1,064.80 
*03/09/11 1~ Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

Pos Unfro 12/01/10 

John D Bland Appointment (03/02/11) N/A $ 1,064.80 
1ST*03/09/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

Pos Unfro 12/02/10 

Jennifer L Jones Resignation (02/17/11) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
*03/08/11 1~ Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,116.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 23, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720 

Paul C Bryant Resignation (02/25/11) 
*03/07/11 Corrections Officer 

Pay 75.85 hrs vac $1,079.35 

Stephanie Lynn Jackson Resignation (02/23/11) 
*03/07/11 Cadet Corrections 

Kristen N Soliz Resignation (02/22/11) 
*03/07/11 Corrections Officer 

Pay 99.81 hrs vac $1,420.30 

Megan L Wright Resignation (02/24/11) 
*03/07/11 Cadet Corrections 

Juan J Aranda Salary Adj (03/19/11) 
*03/08/11 Corrections Officer 

Jason B Atwater Salary Adj (04/02/11) 
*03/08/11 Corrections Officer 

Travis K Bradshaw Salary Adj (03/19/11) 
*03/08/11 Corrections Officer 

Jose A Gonzalez Salary Adj (04/02/11) 
*03/08/11 Corrections Officer 

Rodolfo R Luna Jr Salary Adj (03/19/11) 
*03/08/11 Corrections Officer 

Lydia Martinez Salary Adj (04/02/11) 
*03/08/11 Corrections Officer 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,223.78 N/A 
02/03 

$ 1,069.84 N/A 
17/01 

$ 1,223.78 N/A 
02/03 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,069.84 N/A 
17/01 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

30.77 srty 46.15 srty 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 46.15 cto 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,069.84
http:1,223.78
http:1,069.84
http:1,223.78
http:1,420.30
http:1,079.35


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 23, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Rudolph Perez Sala ry Ad j (04/02/11 ) 
*03/08/11 Corrections Officer 

Donald L Phlegm II Salary Adj (04/02/11) 
*03/08/11 Corrections Officer 

Michael E Rios Salary Adj (03/19/11) 
*03/08/11 Corrections Officer 

Robert T Rodriguez Salary Adj (04/02/11) 
*03/08/11 Corrections Officer 

Ernest S Ruiz Salary Adj (04/02/11) 
*03/08/11 Corrections Officer 

Dustin White SUSp/WOp (02/28/11) 
*03/08/11 Corrections Officer 

SUSP 1 day 

Ian Hollera Appointment (02/23/11) 
*03/08/11 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 01/26/11 

San Juana Luna Appointment (02/23/11) 
*03/08/11 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 01/05/11 

Bruno R Torres Appointment (02/27/11) 
*03/08/11 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 01/26/11 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

76.92 srty 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

46.15 srty 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

2.31 srty 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

92.31 srty 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

4.62 srty 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

61.54 srty 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

2.31 srty 

N/A 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 5 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 23 1 2011 

* From HRI No Questions 
X From HRI With Exception 

CONSTABLE PRCT 1 - 3810 

Willie Blalock Resignation (03/04/11) 
*03/03/11 Deputy Constable 

Pay 84.75 hrs vac & 2.65 
Hrs comp $1 / 243.70 

CONSTABLE PRCT 3 - 3830 

Homero Diaz Jr SUSp/wp (03/01/11) 
*03/08/11 Deputy Constable 

SUSP 1 day 

AGRICULTURE EXTENSION - 6110 

Zachary A Davis Appointment (03/01/11) 
*03/08/11 CEA 4-H/YD 

Pos Unfro 09/22/10 

CO LIBRARY - 6310 

Liliana Hernandez Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) 
*03/09/11 Temp-Library Clerk 

Monica Ramirez Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) 
*03/09/11 Temp Library Clerk 

Liza M Silva Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) 
*03/09/11 Temp-Library Clerk 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1 1 223.78 
02/03 

92.31 srty 
34.62 cert 

$ 1/223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

N/A 

$ 8.24 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 8.75 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 7.50 hr 
NC/OO 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 	 476.80 
03/01M 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1/223.78


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 6 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 23, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

CO LIBRARY - 63l0(CONT'D) 

Megan Ysassi Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) $ 7.50 hr N/A 
*03/09/11 Temp Library Clerk NC/OO 

The above proposed rsonnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 
County Auditor 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Investment Report

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept and approve the Nueces County Quarterly Investment Report for quarter ending December 31, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Investment Report 12-31-10



It

••

•

•

•

•
, 

t 

• 


Presented to Nueces County 

Commissioners Court 

in accordance with Government 

Code 2256.023 



Investment Committee Members 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. - County Judge 

Diana T. Barrera - County Clerk 

Laura Jimenez - County Attorney 

Steve Waterman - Director of Commissioners Court Admin 

Ramiro Canales - Tax Assessor/Collector 

Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, CPA - County Auditor 

County Investment Officers 

Alberto Silguero - Treasury Accountant 

Fred Chavera - Revenue/Cash Manager 



Investment Report to Commissioners Court 

As of December 31, 2010 

Investments have been made in accordance with the requirements of the Nueces County Investment Policy and 
Government Code 2256. The investment committee is directed by the investment policy to meet certain 
requirements regarding investment strategy, earnings, diversity and liquidity. This report is presented in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

This report covers investment results on county wide treasury accounts only. Interest income on departmental 
accounts such as the tax office, sheriff, and district clerk checking accounts are not included in this report. 

Summary of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 

The total cash, cash equivalents, and investments as of 12/31110 have a current value of $72,537,037. As 
compared to last quarter, total balances have increased by $1,104,804 up from $71,432,233. The reason for 
this increase is due to property tax collections. Property taxes are due on January 31 st and collections are 
climbing until after January 31 st. 

Compliance Measures 

• 	 The weighted average maturity of the operating portfolio is 284 days and the county is in compliance. The 
policy limits the weighted average to 364 days. Compared to last quarter the average maturity decreased 
by (219) days. The reason for the decrease is due to having US Agencies called or matured and the 
principal was not reinvested before the end of this quarter. 

• 	 As to portfolio diversity a test for compliance with the investment policy indicates the county is in 
compliance with the maximum percentages allowed per investment types. The largest investment type is 
cash equivalents with 56.75% and the remainder invested in US agencies making up 43.25% of the 
investment portfolio. 

• 	 All investments are in compliance with the Public Investment Act and the Nueces County Investment 
Policy. 

Summary of Investment Results 

Current quarterly earnings are $20,739. Compared to the same quarter from last year, earnings decreased by 
$(103,441) down from $124,180. Compared to the previous quarter ending September 30, 2010, earnings this 
quarter decreased by $(152,859) down from $173,598. 

Interest rates have declined further during this quarter. The six month average yield on a 1 year treasury with a 
constant maturity (CMT) for the period from July 1, 2010 to December 31, 2010 is .263%. Please see the 
treasury rates on page 16. Compared to the same six month period from last year (2009), the average six 
month yield on a 1 year CMT was .398%. Interest rates have fallen by 34% compared to the previous year. 

The quarterly earnings of $20,739 equates to a quarterly yield of 0.032% when annualized equals .126% which 
is lower than the return on a 1 year treasury (CMT). The reason for the decline is a mark down adjustment of 
$(136,337) in the US agencies. 



Investment Report to Commissioners Court-continued 
December 31,2010 

Investment Strategy 

Only eligible investments, as defined by the Investment Policy may be used Preservation and safety of 
principal is the nmnber one consideration in selecting an investment instrument followed by the availability of 
flDlds (liquidity), diversification for further safeguarding of fimds and laddering investments with varying 
maturity dates. While maximizing return on investment is an objective of the county investment policy, safety 
is always the first consideration in selecting investments. 

This report has been prepared jointly by the county auditor office and the county treasury division and in 
accordance with Government Code 2256.023. The investment committee approved this report on January 10, 
2011 and herein presents to the Commissioners Court for final approval Thank you. 

" 

Samuel L. Neal Jr., County Ju 

Investment Committee Chair 


~tA~ 
edenco Chavera, Revenue/Cash Manager 

2 



Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Fund Group 
December 31,2010 

..

•
• 

• (Unaudited)• 
• Capital Debt All 

• 
Operating Projects Service Fund Groups • Funds Funds Funds Total 

Cash in bank $ 8,014,560 17.68% $ 168,619 109% $ 546,206 4.62% $ 8,729,385 12.02%•• 
% 

Cash equivalents: 
TEXPool LGP 0.00010 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%• 

TEXPool Prime 271,822 0.60% 0.00% 1 0.00% 271,823 0.37%•, MBIA 5 0.00% 000% 0.00% 0.000/. 

" 

Money market 20,356,861 44.90% 6,272,381 __40.52% __ 9,360,659 __~924% 35,989,901 49.56% 


Sub-total 

cash equivalents 20,628,688 45.50% 6,272,381 40.52% 9,360,663 79.24% 36,261,732 49.93% 


, 3 8 

, , 
Investments 16,692,230 ___36_.8_20/,_, 9,036,735 58.39% 1,906,837 1614% 27,635,802 38.05% 

~-- ----'---'-- --- , Total cash, cash 
,
equivalents & 


investments $ 45,335,478 100.000/. $ 15,477,735 100.00% $ t 1,,813J06 100.00% $ 12,626,919 a__~I_OO~.O_Oo;._. 

• 
~ Portfolio Composition 0/0 

3 



• • • 
• • 
• • • • • • 

Operating Funds Group •., 
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Each Fund - (Unaudited) 

December 31, 2010 .... 
Self Special Stadium! 

Insurance General Road Revenue Fairgrounds 
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund 

Cash $ 1,321,599 3,707,731 446,773 1,212,641 83,760 

Investment Pools 386 244 2 96 

Money Market Accounts 1,090,364 14,005,340 1,307,855 3,281,569 135,923 ..fI 
Investments 619,103 10,993,274 2,085,293 2,313,548 ..Total $ 3,031,452 28,706,346 3,840,165 6,807,760 219,779 ........ 
December 31, 2009 $ 3,494,318 24,489,013 5,903,855 7,170,873 1,214,737 .. ... 
Increase (Decrease) from 

one year ago $ (462,866) 4,217,333 (2,063,690) (363,113) (994,958) ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 

4 



• 
• • 

I 

•• 
I 

••• 

Law Inland Island Main TJPC 


Library Airport Parks Parks Grant Grant 


• Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total 

~ 41,442 23,937 37,520 118,429 289,533 731,195 $ 8,014,560 

• 9 271,088 271,827

• 
77,968 108,382 349,460 20,356,861 

123,820 557,192 16,692,230 

243,239 132,320 37,520 1,296,169 289,533 731,195 $ 45,335,478 

230,705 213,999 1,063,356 1,231,470 (33,387) 379,821 $ 45,358,760 

12,534 (81,679) (1,025,836) 64,699 322,920 351,374 $ (23,282). 

5 



• • 

• • • • 

4 
Portfolio Diversity •Test of Compliance with Investment Policy C 

All Fund Groups as of 12/31110 

• 
~ 

(Unaudited) 

Investment •
Current Policy 4 
Value % Maximum •

4 
Cash equivalents $ 36,261,732 56.75% 85.00% 4 

4
Certificates of deposit 0.00% 75.00% 

4 
us Agencies 27,635,802 43.25% 75.00% 4 

4 
us Treasury Note 0.00% 75.00% 4 

4 
Total cash equivalents 4 
and investments $ 63,827.534 100.00°& 

(excludes cash in bank) 4 


f 
4

Portfolio Liquidity 
4Test of Compliance with Investment Policy 
4Weighted Average Days to Maturity 

as of 12/31110 4 
(Unaudited) ~ 

~ 
Weighted 

~ 
Average Investment 

~ Days to Policy 
~Fair Value Maturity Maximum 
~ 

Cash equivalents $ 20,628,688 

• 
~ 

Certificates ofdeposit 0 • 
US Agencies 16,692,230 634 

Total cash equivalents 
and investments-operating • 
portfolio only $ 37.320,21~ 284 364 • 
(excludes cash in bank) • 

6 



Statement of Changes in Investments 
(Unaudited) 

Beginning Amortization Market Ending 
Balance (Premium) 12/3112010 Balance 
1011110 Additions (Subtractions) Discount Adjustments 12/31/10 

Certificates of deposit $ 

US agencies 44,142,852 	 (16,300,000) (70,713) ______~(1~3~6,~33~7~) __~27~,6~3~5,~80~2~.... 
Total $ 44,142,852 	 (16,300,000) (70,713) (136,337) 27,635,802.... 

............ ... Comprehensive Interest Earnings for All Fund Groups Compared to 

~ Same Period Prior Year (Notet) 


(Unaudited)
~ 

" Quarterly Comparis2n = = IIL ________~y~ea~r_-t~o-~D~a~te~C~o~m~p~a~r~is~on~________~ ~ 

~ 10/1/09 1011110 Increase! 1011/09 101111 0 Increase! 

12/31109 12/31/10 (Decrease) 12/31109 12/31/10 (Decrease)... 
a Operating fund group $ 67,367 10,099 (57,268) 67,367 10,099 (57,268) .. 

Capital Projects fund group 51,837 8,515 (43,322) 51,837 8,515 (43,322) 

III 
Debt service fund group 	 4,988 2,125 (2,863 ) 4,988 2,125 (2,863)

• 
Total $ 124192 20739 (103.453) 124192 	 (103.453)• 

~ 

~ 

Note 1: 	Comprehensive interest eamings include: interest on treasury demand deposits and money market accounts, coupon interest rates, 

amortization of discounts and premiums paid at the time of purchase, accrued interest, and adjustments to market value. 


7 



Listing of All Investments and Ladder Placement - (Unaudited) 

Description, Coupon 

CUSIP Structure 
Purchase 

Date 
Purchase 

Price Yield 

Maturity I 
Date 

Par 
Amount 

FMV 
9/30/2010 

FHLB 3.375% 
3133XSCT3 
*Matured 10120/10 9/26/2008. 2,398,282 3.410000% 10/20/2010 2,400,000 2,404,202 
FHLB 1.125% 
3133XTJR8 
* Matured 10/22/10 4/22/2009 2,000,000 Ll25000% 10/22/2010 2,000,000 2,001,104 

FHLB .850% 
3133XUB28 
*Maturcd 01/20/11 211/2010 2,798,730 0.340169% 1120/2011 2,785,000 2,790,356 

FHLMC 5.625% 
3134A4DY7 
Non-call ab 1 e 2/112010 4,233,765 0.400000% 3/15/2011 4,000,000 4,098,896 

FHLB .50% 

3133XYKM6 
Non-callable 5/1912010 4,500,125 0.499997% SIl 7120 II 4,500,000 4,505,508 

FHLB .61% 
3133XYK95 
*Called 11/26/10 512612010 8,501,271. 0.580000% 5/26/2011 8,500,000 8,504,199 

FHLB 3.75% 

3133XRY46 
Non-callable 9/26/2008 2,400,754 3.736000% 9/912011 2,400,000 2,477,028 

FHLB 5.000% 

3133XES91 
Non-callable 2/18/2010 1,980,077 1.630000% 3/8/2013 1,800,000 1,987,156 

FHLB 1.50% 
3133XYM69 
Oncc Call Only 6/11/2010 1,900,000 1.500260% 3/11/2013 1,900,000 1,907,794 

FHLMC 2.00% 
3133XX5G8 
"Called 12/10/10 311012010 3,400,000 2.000372% 6/10/2013 3,400,000 3,409,867 

FHLB Step up 
3133XYMF9 

6/17/2010 1,002,560 1.980246% 6/17/2013 1,000,000 1,000,740 
FHLB 4.00% 

3133XRX88 
Non-callable 9/26/2008 1,197,525 4.046000% 9/6/2013 1,200,000 1,308,724 

8 



•
•
•

•

• 

-.. 

•.. 
.. 
.. 

• 
.. 

.. 

.. 

~ 

~ 

~ 

• 


Additions 

(Subtractions) 

(2.400.000) 

C'.ooo.OOrl) 

(8.500.000 ) 

(3.400,000) 

Amortization 
(Premium) 
Discount 

46 

0 

(3541) 

(52.076) 

0 

(194) 

(64) 

(14.733) 

0 

0 

(213) 

125 

Market 
Adjustments 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

(4.248) 

(1.104) 

(757) 

(1.584) 

778 

(4.005) 

(20,982) 

( 10,117) 

(4.066) 

(9.867) 

(101 ) 

(J 7,656) 

Mid-term 
Short-term Ladder Long-term 

FMV Ladder >12 mths to Ladder 
12/3112010 12 mths or less less than 3.5 yrs. 3.5 to 5.JIs. 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 ° 
2,786,058 2,786,058 0 0 

4,045,236 0 4,045,236 0 

4,506,286 4,506,286 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

2,455,982 ° 2,455,982 ° 
1,962,306 0 1,962,306 ° 

1,903,728 0 1,903,728 0 

° 0 0 0 

1,000,426 0 1,000,426 0 

1,291,193 0 0 1,291,193 

Continued 

9 



Listing of All Investments and Ladder Placement - (Unaudited) 

Description, Coupon 
CUSIP Structure 

Purchase 
Date 

Purchase 
Price Yield 

Maturity 
Date 

Par 
Amount 

FMV 
9/30/2010 

FNMA 2.25% 
3136FMUK8 
Oncc Call Only 6/2/2010 2,900,000 2.250000% 6/2/2014 2,900,000 2,934,9971 

FHLMC 2.625% 
3 I 28X9C65 
Once Call Only 3/10/2010 1,650,000 2.625000% 9110/2014 1,650,000 1,666,952 

1,667,853 

1,477,476 

FHLMC 3.000% 
3128X9C24 
Quarterly Callable 3/\0/2010 1,650,000 3.000000% 3/10/2015 1,650,000 
FHLB 2.750% 
3 I 33XWX95 
Non-callable 2/18/2010 1,401,272 2.730000% 3/13/2015 1,400,000 

Totall Weighted Average 43,914,361 0.945240% 43,485,000 44,142,852 

Investment ladder targets .............................................................................................................................................. . 


Balance available to invest.. ....................................................................................................................... . 


Index: 
FHLB-Federal Home Loan Bank 
FHLMC-Federal Home Loan Mongage Corporation 
CD-Certificates of Deposit with Frost Bank and Wells Fargo Bank 
FNMA- Fannie Mae Note 

10 



• 


Additions 
(Subtractions) 

Amortization 
(Premium) 

Discount 

Market 
Adjustments 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

FMV 
12/31/2010 

0 ( 12.(32) 2,922,365 

0 (9.050) 1,657,902 

0 (9.271 ) 1,658,582 

(63) (31.675) 1,445,738 

(16,300,000) (70,713) (136,337) 27,635,802 

Short-term 

Ladder 
12 mths or less 

Mid-term 
Ladder 

>12 mths to 
less than 3.5 yrs. 

Long-term 

Ladder 
3.5 to 5 yrs. 

0 0 2,922,365 

0 0 1,657,902 

0 0 1,658,582 

0 0 1,445,738 

7,292,344 11,367,678 8,975,780 

\5,800,000 19,400,000 8,900,000 

.................................................................................................. ===8~,5=0=7;;;,6=56= ~====<=8=,0=3=2,"",3=22= =====~=== 

11 



Portfolio Holdings by Fund 


Self Insurance Fund 

General Fund 

Road & Bridge Fund 

Special Revenues Fund 

Stadium & Fairgrounds Fund 

Law Library Fund 

Airport Fund 

Inland Parks Fund 
Island Parks Fund 

Main Grant Fund 

TJPC Grant Fund 

Sub-total Operating Funds 

Debt Service Fund 

Capital Projects Fund 

Total 

12/3112010 
(Unaudited) 

$ 619,103 

10,993,274 

2,085,293 

2,313,548 

123,820 

557,192 

16,692,230 


1,906,837 


9,036,735 


$ 27,635,802 


2.24% 

\ 
39.78% " 

12 

2.24% 

39.78% 

7.54% 

8.37% 

0.00% 

0.45% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

2.02% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

60.40% 

6.90% 

32.70% 

100.00% 

DSelf-insurance Fund 
OGeneral Fund 
DRead & Bridge Fund 
DSpecial Revenues Fund 
.Law Library Fund 
Olsland Pari<s Fund 

.Debt Service Fund 
BCa ital P 'eets Fund 

• 
t 

C 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

« 
« 
« 
« 
4 
4 
• 




• • • • • • 
• • • • 

Distribution of Investments by 

Dealer/Broker/Financial Institutions 


•
• 


• 
Wells Fargo • 
Frost Bank 

Vining Sparks 

t 

t 
t 

•
•
•

•

• 

~ 

(Unaudited) 

Par 

$ 8,300,000 

14,385,000 

4,500,000 

27,185,000 

30.53% 

52.92% 

16.55% 

100.00% 

IIWelis Fargo 

fJFrost Bank 

IIVining Sparks 

13 



• • • • • • 

41 

•
t 

t 

•
t 

Distribution of Investments by 
U. S Agencies Issuers 

(Unaudited) 

Par 

Fed Home Loan Bank FHLB $ 16,985,000 62.48% 

Freddie Mac 

Fannie Mae 

FHLMC 

FNMA 

7,300,000 

2,900,000 

$ 27,185,000 

26.85% 

10.67% 

100.00% 

10.67% 


BFHLB 

OFHLMC 

OFNMA 

14 

•
41 

•
•
•
•
• 


•
•....
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
.. 
..... 

.... 
.... 
.... 
.... 
.... 
.... 
.... 




Investments Performance 

Compared to One-Year Treasury 


(Unaudited) 

County Projected 
Quarter Qrtly Avg Annual County * lyr 
Ended Yield Yield Treasury 

Mar '07 1.295% 5.180% 5.010% 

lun '07 1.228% 4.914% 4.930% 

Sep'07 1.262% 5.048% 4.523% 

Dec '07 1.140% 4.560% 3.620% 

Mar '08 0.863% 3.452% 2.100% 

lun '08 0.567% 2.268% 2.073% 

Sep '08 0.578% 2.313% 2.123% 

Dec '08 1.475% 5.903% 0.993% 

Mar '09 0.113% 0.451% 0.567% 

lun '09 0.216% 0.867% 0.520% 

Sep '09 0.281% 1.124% 0.447% 

Dec '09 0.167% 0.667% 0.350% 

Mar '10 0.144% 0.575% 0.367% 

lun'lO 0.434% 1.735% 0.380% 

Sep'10 0.219% 0.876% 0.270% 

Dec '10 0.032% 0.126% 0.256% 
• An average of the three months for the quarter presented of the market yields on I-year U.S. Treasury 

constant maturity (CMT), quoted on investment basis. 

Source: www.federalreserve.gov 

Current Market 
Portfolio Performance 

7 

6 

5 

4 

3 

2 

o 
Mar'07 Jun'07 Sep'07 Dec'07 Mar'08 Jun'08 Sep'08 Dec '08 Mar '09 Jun '09 Sep'09 Dec '09 Mar'10 Jun'10 Sep '10 Dec '10 

16 

http:www.federalreserve.gov


Investments Performance 

Compared to Two-Year Treasury 


(Unaudited) 

County 
Two Year * 2 yr 

Quarter MovingAvg Treasury 
Ended Annual Yield (CMT) 

Dec '08 4.205% 3.181% 

Mar '09 3.614% 2.698% 

Jun '09 3.108% 2.224% 

Sep '09 2.617% 1.806% 

Dec '09 2.130% 1.481% 

Mar'lO 1.771% 1.342% 

Jun'lO 1.704% 1.l48% 

Sep'lO 1.525% 0.921% 

Dec'lO 0.803% 0.830% 
• 2-year treasury rates are adjusted to a 24 month quarterly average yield. Twenty-four month moving average 

based on the 2-year CMT thaI changes monthly. 

Source: www.federalreserve.gov 

Historical 
Portfolio Performance 

4.5 

4 

3.5 

3 

2.5 

2 

1.5 

0.5 

o 

--2Yfrreasu'Y 

[ __MoIling Avg Annual Yield 

Dec '08 Mar '09 Jun '09 Sep'09 Dec '09 Mar'10 Jun'10 Sep'10 Dec '10 

17 

http:www.federalreserve.gov


Comparison of Interest Rates on Liquid Investments 

TexPool 
TexPool Prime MBIA Money Depository 
Average Average Average Market Funds (Note 1) 

Monthly Rates Monthly Rates Monthly Rates Bank Rates (Nole2) 

December '07 4.5565% 4.7573% 4.83% 3.12% 
January '08 4.2460% 4.4056% 4.33% 2.74% 
February '08 3.4374% 3.4828% 3.58% 2.56% 
March '08 2.9723% 3.1231% 3.\2% 1.87% 
April '08 2.4471% 2.6994% 2.74% 1.08% 
May '08 2.2812% 2.5055% 2.53% 0.97% 
June '08 2.2635% 2.4939% 2.48% 1.38% 
July '08 2.2460% 2.4811% 2.47% 1.54% 
August '08 2.2878% 2.4458% 2.48% 1.36% 
September '08 2.4068% 2.5629% 2.44% 1.42% 
October '08 1.9981% 2.1033% 2.05% 1.08% 
November '08 1.8490% 1.8396% 1.67% 0.47% 
December '08 1.5229% 1.5931% 1.48% 0.01% 
January '09 0.9529% 1.2098% 0.96% 0.01% 
February '09 0.6690% 0.9941% 0.71% 0.01% 
March '09 0.5788% 0.7730% 0.62% 0.01%, 

April '09 0.4762% 0.6767% 0.56% 0.01% 
May '09 0.4326% 0.6153% 0.48% 0.01% 
June '09 0.3939% 0.5250% 0.40% 0.01% 
July '09 0.3384% 0.4580% 0.38% 0.01% 
August '09 0.3380% 0.4354% 0.35% 0.01% 
September '09 0.2822% 0.3641% 0.32% 0.01% 
October '09 0.2095% 0.2835% 0.30% 0.45% 0.01% 
November '09 0.2112% 0.2609% 0.28% 0.45% 0.01% 
December '09 0.2090% 0.2395% 0.24% 0.35% 0.01% 
January '10 0.1630% 0.1912% 0.21% 0.35% 0.01% 
February '10 0.1512% 0.1814% 0.23% 0.35% 0.01% 
March '10 0.1577% 0.1886% 0.23% 0.30% 0.01% 

April '10 0.1662% 0.1970% 0.22% 0.30% 0.01% 
May '10 0.1935% 0.2237% 0.23% 0.30% 0.01% 

June '10 0.2078% 0.2794% 0.26% 0.30% 0.01% 

July '10 0.2259% 0.3253% 0.29% 0.30% 0.01% 
August '10 0.2279% 0.3221% 0.30% 0.30% 0.01% 

September '10 0.2165% 0.2745% 0.29% 0.30"10 0.01% 

October '10 0.2036% 0.2396% 0.26% 0.30% 0.01% 

November '10 0.1917% 0.2225% 0.25% 0.30% 0.01% 

December '10 0.1677% 0.2012% 0.24% 0.30"10 0.01% « 

Note I: The interest rate paid on demand deposits for the current month is based on the previous 4 
month's weighted average of the 13-week T -Bill auction rate less 35 basis points. 4 

Note2: The money market account was opened in October of 2009. This rate varies depending 4 
on account balances. Higher balances receive a lower rate. For informational purposes, 

4the lower rate is displayed here. 

C 

C 

•

•

•

•
18 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.4. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

County Airport Reclassification- Job Description - Unfreeze

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider reclassification of Airport Attendant position to Airport Manager position at the Nueces County

Airport; approve job description; and unfreeze position.

BACKGROUND

This action contemplates placing this position under the direction and at the pleasure of Nueces Commissioners

Court as provided in the job description.

DISCUSSION

The salary will increase from Airport Attendant at $12.10 to Airport Manager at $17.69 per hour.

Attachments

Link: Airport Manager Job Description











cc-reg Item #: 4.E.5. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Ernest Garza & Co., CPA

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of additional funding in the amount of $40,000 for contracted professional services in

order to complete the financial internal audit and other agreed upon procedures performed by Ernest Garza and

Company, PC.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: AgendaSummary & Ernest R Garza Engagement Letter



Margaret L. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief Accountant County Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

Agenda Item: Consider and Approve Additional Funding to the 
Engagement Letter from Ernest Garza and Company, PC for N ueces County 
District Clerk Special Audit for the Period ending September 30, 2010 

Commissioners Court Meeting March 23, 2011 

RECOMMENDATION: Consider and approve additional funding in the amount of$40,000 for 
contracted professional services in order to complete the financial internal audit and other agreed 
upon procedures perfonned by Ernest Garza and Company, Pc. 

BACKGROUND: After the November elections, the new administration requcstcd an audit of 
the guardianship cases. The county auditor added the district clerk minor trusts and court 
registry to the audit scope. The Commissioners Court approved an agreed upon procedmes 
service contract with Ernest Garza and Company, PC on January 26, 2011. 

The audit work began in December as authorized by the county judge. The scope of the audit 
includes compliance testing on the guardianship cases and trust accounts, verifies cash and 
invested balances, analyze the internal control systems for efficiency and effectiveness, and 
assure rollover to the new Odyssey system is accurate and complete. 

DISCUSSION: The county auditor office has two full time employees assigned to this project 
and Ernest Garza and Company, PC has several persons assigned to this project. Some of the 
issues encountered are: 

• 	 The district clerk was behind posting transactions on several accounts. The auditors are 
faced with compiling analytical information from four different data bases. 

• 	 The conversion over to the new system failed to carryover a lot of the activity and no 
reports could be generated. The conversion resulted in numerous issues that the auditors 
had to resolve costing time and resources beyond the original audit scope. 

• 	 Training the district clerk staff on the new system has also involved time from the 
auditors regarding internal control enhancements. 

• 	 Compliance testing on the applicable case files is time consuming due to the 
comprehensive requirements. 

FISCAL IMP ACT: The fiscal impact is subject to Commissioners Court approval. At least half 
of the audit objective is assuring that the new system will be accurate qualifying the use of 
certificate of obligation monies, 19178001, Case Management System. In the general fund, 
1285-5315, there is $ 38,000 available. 

( 

Suhmitted bY7!!fgg!k, (~ ~ 
County Auditor 

901 Leopard Street Rm 304 • Corpus Christi. TX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888-0556 • Fax: (361) 888-0584 • nueces.countyaudil@co.nueces.lx.us 

mailto:nueces.countyaudil@co.nueces.lx.us


•. 44 PAGE 418 
_~____rfltt-_ 

ERNEST R. GARZA ~' • 

AND COMPANY, P.C. 
 I 
Certified Public Accountants 
10201 Leopard #A 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78410 6102 Ayers St. #106 
Bus. (361) 241-2452 Corpus Christi, Texas 78415 
Fax No. (361) 242-1525 Bus. (361) 723-0685 
Toll Free 1-800-241-1272 Fax (361) 723-0689 

January 15,2011 

Nueces County Commissioners 

Corpus Christi, Texas 


Dear Judge Neal: 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the nature and limitations of the services we are 
to provide for the Nueces County District Clerk. We will apply the agreed-upon procedures 
which the Nueces County has specified, listed in the attached Exhibit A, to the Nueces County 
District Clerk compliance report ("report") as of September 30, 2010. This engagement is solely 
to assist Nueces County in monitoring the financial condition and compliance of the Nueces 
County District Clerk. Our engagement to apply agreed-upon procedures will be conducted in 
accordance with· attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. The sufficiency of the procedures is solely the responsibility of the County. 
Consequently~ we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described 
in Exhibit A either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other 
purpose. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the procedures, we will describe any 
restrictions on the performance of the procedures in our report, or will not issue a report as a 
result ofthis engagement. 

Because the agreed-upon procedures listed in Exhibit A do not constitute an examination, we will 
express a limited opinion on the District compliance and internal control report or any elements, 
accounts, or items thereof. 

In addition, we have no obligation to perform any procedures beyond those listed in Exhibit A. 
We will submit a report listing the procedures performed and our findings. This report is intended 
solely for the use of the Nueces County Commissioners and Auditor's office, and should not be 
used by anyone other than these specified parties. OUf report will contain a paragraph indicating 
that had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that 
would have been reported to you. 

Yau are responsible for the presentation of the Nueces County District Clerk fmancial report in 
accordance with the compliance reporting requirements; and for selecting the criteria and 
determining that such criteria are appropriate for your purposes. You are also responsible for 
making all management decisions and performing all management functions; for designating an 
individual with suitable skill, knowledge, and/or experience to oversee the services we provide; 
and for evaluating the adequacy and results of those services and accepting responsibility for 
them. 

MEMBER 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 


Texas Society of Certified Public Accountants 




We plan to begin our procedures on approximately December 1,2010 and, unless unforeseeable 
problems are encountered, the engagement should be completed by February 28, 2011. At the 
conclusion of our engagement, we will require a representation letter from Nueces County 
management that, among other things, will confmn management's responsibility for the 
presentation of the Nueces County District Clerk financial report in accordance with Nueces 
County and state Financial Reporting Requirements. 

We estimate that our fees for these services will be $40,000. The fee estimate is based on 
anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances 
will not be encountered during the engagement. If significant additional time is necessary, we will 
discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. Half of 
our fee will be billed upon commencement of our work and the balance upon delivery of our 
report. 

We appreciate the opportunity to assist you and believe this letter accurately summarizes the 
significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree 
with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign below and return this 
letter to us. If the need for additional procedures arises, our agreement with you will need to be 
revised. It is customary for us to enumerate thcse revisions in an addendum to this letter. If 
additional specified parties of the report are added, we will require that they acknowledge in 
writing their responsibility for the sufficiency of procedures. 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Nueces County District Clerk agreed upon 
procedures. 

~~~ 

~~~~ 


VOL. 4 4 P!~GE 419 




o VO~4 PAGE 420 

Exhibit A 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES TO BE PERFORMED 

We will perfOim the following procedures, as applicable: 

1. 	 Analyze the flow of the documentation initiated from the District Clerk's office to the County 
Court at Law #5. 

2. 	 Review and sample the required documents noted in the two groups of minor trust accounts 
invested and uninvested. 

3. 	 Review the flow on the largest accounts to ensure documentation is available and verified thru 
third party confinnation as necessary to get a substantial - 30% confinnation ofaccount dollars. 

4. 	 Examine the jist of discrepancies for variances related to the conversion of the District Clerk 
software to the new Odyssey software and establish a corrective action plan. Perfonn analytical 
procedures for the overall accounts and examine the largest accounts over $55,000. 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.6. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Title IV-E

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the 2009/2010 and 2010/2011 fiscal year budgets for the Title IV-E Child Welfare

Board Services Contract and the Title IV-E Legal Services Contract; Authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf

of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Title IV-E 09-10

Link: Title IV-E 10-11



COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief Accountant 

Margaret L. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE 

County Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING - March 23, 2011 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FOR: 

Authorize and Approve 09/10 Budgets for the Texas Department of Family 
and Protective Services (TDFPS) Title IV-E Child Welfare Board and Title 
IV -E Legal Services Contracts. 

Recommendation: Approve the 200912010 fiscal year budgets for the Title IV-E Child 
Welfare Board Services Contract and the Title IV-E Legal Services Contract, and to 
authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of Nueces County. 

Background: The Title IV-E Child Welfare Board Services Contract and the Title IV-E 
Legal Services Contract are Federal grants that allow Nueces County to receive 
reimbursement for 50% of expenditures which benefit children meeting certain Federal 
standards such as poverty level and other at-nsk ,:riteria. The county's total 
reimbursement for FY 09/10 was $106,865.30. Revenues depend on the expenditure 
level and number of eligible children cared for by our local state agency. 

Discussion: Attached are the two budgets that are ready for Commissioners Court 
approval. Commissioners Court previously approved these budgets on Decemher J, 
20 J0; however, the state made a small change which requires the county to resubmit. 

Fiscal Impact: Revenue from the administrative services contract is reported in the 
General Fund Child Protective Services Department 4130 and the legal services contract 
is reported in the County Attorney Department 1130. To continue receiving this money, 
the attached budgets need Commissioners Court approval. 

Submitted bY:~ I L f!o, ()h J. -f;;;.. ,
Margaret~~~"""""'-v v 

County Auditor 

March 23, 2011 


901 Leopard Street Rm 304 • Corpus Christi, TX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888-0556 • Fax: (361) 888-0584 • nueces.countyaudll@co.nueces.tx.us 

mailto:nueces.countyaudll@co.nueces.tx.us
http:106,865.30


Texas Dept. of Family and Form 2030lVEBudget for Title IV -E County Contract 
Protective Services August 2009 

Contractor Certification 

Signature & Date 

Samuel L. Neal Jr., County Judge 
Printed Name &Title 



Form 2030lVE Texas Dept. of Family and Budget for Title IV-E County Contract 
August 2009 Protective Services 

25% 

25% 

1 $4570.54 100% 

1 $4353.87 100% 

1 $6645.34 30% 

1 $9635.00 10% 

1 $2255.07 15% 

20% 

40% 

100% 

50% 

12 

12 

12 

12 

12 

12 

12 

12 165.00 

554.00Total Direct Personnel Salaries, , ___ , __ 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 

Please Note: 
Total Direct Personnel Salaries are rounded-up to the nearest dollar. 



.... 

Texas Dept of Family Form 2030IVE Budget for Title IV·E County Contract 
and Protective Services August 2009 

Retirement 098.00 

FICA 14082.00 

Medicare 294.00 

Unem 818.00 

sation Insurance 1 758.00 ! 

Health Insurance 28147.00 

Life Insurance 161.00 

Cafeteria Plan 67.00 • 

Total Direct Personnel Fringe Benefits $71,425.00 
~----------------~~--~ 

Note: Please refer to instructions. 



OF,. 

... ~.,. 

Margaret L. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE . . COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
o (If 
o lit Chief Accountant County Auditor ~+ .,.,~O1"". OF ..~ 

Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING - March 23, 2011 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FOR: 

Authorize and Approve 10/11 Budgets for the Texas Department of Family 
and Protective Services (TDFPS) Title IV-E Child Welfare Board and Title 
IV-E Legal Services Contracts. 

Recommendation: Approve the 201012011 fiscal year budgets for the Title IV-E Child 
Welfare Board Services Contract and the Title IV -E Legal Services Contract. Additional 
recommendation is to authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf ofNueces County. 

Background: The Title IV-E Child Welfare Board Services Contract and the Title IV-E 
Legal Services Contract are Federal grants that allow Nueces County to receive 
reimbursement for 50% of expenditures which benefit children meeting certain Federal 
standards such as poverty level and other at-risk criteria. The county's reimbursement 
ranges from $25,000.00 to over $100,000.00 depending on the expenditure level and 
number ofeligible children cared for by our local state agency. 

Discussion: Attached are the two budgets that are ready for Commissioners Court 
approvaL Commissioners Court previously approved these budgets on December 1, 
2010; however, the state made a small change which requires the county to resubmit. 

Fiscal Impact: Revenue from the administrative services contract is reported in the 
General Fund Child Protective Services Department 4130 and the legal services contract 
is reported in the County Attorney Department 1130. To continue receiving this money, 
the attached budgets need Commissioners Court approval. 

Submitted by: &.~'-
Margaret (Pe ) Hayes, CPA 
County Auditor 
March 23, 2011 

901 Leopard Slreet Rm 304 • Corpus Chrlsll, TX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888·0556 • Fax: (361) 888·0584 • nueces.countyaudlt@co.nueces.tx.us 

mailto:nueces.countyaudlt@co.nueces.tx.us
http:100,000.00
http:25,000.00


Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CLlVEBudget for Title IV·E 
and Protective Services August 2010

County Legal Services Contract 
.. 

Summ~ry 

County: 

Contract Number: 

Budget Effective Date: 
Estimated Total 

Expenses
CoetCategory I Allocable to 

Title IV-E 

NUECES 


23379834 - Legal Services 


10/1/2010 to 09/30/2011 


Total AntiCipated T1>tal Anticipated 
Federal County ( 

ReimburSement* Match 
F 

A. Adrr1injstration 
$262,972.00 $63,030.44A.1. Direct Personnel Salaries $199,941.55 
$103,673.00A.2. Direct Personnel Fringe Benefits $24,848.86 $78,824.14 

A3. Direct Personnel Travel $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
A4. Direct Materials and Supplies $22,150.00 $5,309.02 $16,840.98 
A5. Direct EQuipment $9,000.00 $2,157.17 $6,842.84 

$27,700.00 $3,499.40A.6. Direct Other Costs $24,200.60 
Total Administration $425,495.00 $98,844.89 $326,650. 10 

B. Tralnifl9 
.... 

$0.00B.1. Title IV-E Training (75%) $0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00B.2. Title IV-E Fostering Connections Training (65%) $0.00 

$7,200.00 $1,725.73B.3. Non-Title IV-E Training (50%) $5,474.27 
Total Training $7,200.00 $1,725.73 $5,474.27 

.1-,' .••.....•..i , -.C. Indirec~.CPsts (ifappJi$atile) 
Total Indirect Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 . 

~/ " 
",,/' .. '/.":' . ,~,'" Grand Total: $432,695.00 $100,570.63 $332,124.37 

*Estimated Federal Reimbursement for expenses based on Eligible Population Rate (EPR) during 47.937% 
3rd quarter of the preceding fiscal year: 


Actual reimbursement will be based on EPR in effect for the county during the month in which expenses 

were incurred. 


25.580% 
Indirect Cost Rate, if applicable (attach a copy of the approved Certificate of Indirect Costs): 

Contractor Certification 

Signature Date 

Samuel L. Neal Jr., County Judae 
Printed Name & Title 

http:332,124.37
http:100,570.63
http:432,695.00
http:5,474.27
http:1,725.73
http:7,200.00
http:5,474.27
http:1,725.73
http:7,200.00
http:98,844.89
http:425,495.00
http:24,200.60
http:3,499.40
http:27,700.00
http:6,842.84
http:2,157.17
http:9,000.00
http:16,840.98
http:5,309.02
http:22,150.00
http:78,824.14
http:24,848.86
http:103,673.00
http:199,941.55
http:63,030.44
http:262,972.00


Texas Dept of Family Form 2030CLlVE Budget for Title IV-E 
August 2010 and Protective Services 

County Legal Services Contract 

*estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Please Note: 

Estimated totals were rounded up to the nearest dollar. 


Note: Please refer to Title IV··E: Finance Handbook for detailed information allowablH H>:pmsE:s, document1tinn mqu:mrnent~:, de 
http:lN'Iww.dfpsstat.:>.tx.t!s/handbooksiTitle_!VE_Countyfdefau!Ljsp 

http:lN'Iww.dfpsstat.:>.tx.t!s/handbooksiTitle_!VE_Countyfdefau!Ljsp


Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CLlVEBudget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services August 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

County: NUECES 
--------------------------~ 

Contract Number: 23379834 - I Services 
--------------~~~------~ 

*estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Note: Piease refer to Tlt!e IV-E Finance Handbook for detaHed information regarding aHowab!e expenses, 
documentation requirements, etc, http://;,w/v'J,dfps.stat€l.tx.usihandbooksfT1He...lVE...County/default.jsp 

http://;,w/v'J,dfps.stat�l.tx.usihandbooksfT1He


cc-reg Item #: 6.A. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

Nueces County Child Welfare Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Child Welfare Board

BACKGROUND

Four positions are expired and need appointments.

Only one applicant, Jackie Hasson, has expressed interest.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Child Welfare Board

Link: Jackie Hasson - Child Welfare Bd.













cc-reg Item #: 6.B. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

MHMR Community Center Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

MHMR Community Center Board

BACKGROUND

Four applications were received for the four expired positions on the MHMR Community Center Board. They are:

John M. Kelley;

John E. Jackson;

Nova Shields;

Carlos B. Vargas.

John Jackson, Nova Shields and Carlos Vargas are current members and are asking for reappointment to two-year

terms.

John M. Kelley is asking for appointment.

Letters and resumes are attached.

DISCUSSION

Make four appointments to the board for two-year terms.

Attachments

Link: MHMR Board

Link: John E. Jackson

Link: John Kelly

Link: Nova Shields

Link: Carlos Vargas





































cc-reg Item #: 6.C. 

Date: 03/23/2011  

South Texas Water Authority

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

South Texas Water Authority

BACKGROUND

Two applications have been received for the Place 8 position, Nueces County at-large. They are: Alice J. Black,

incumbent, and Steven C. Vaughn.  Once again, no applications were received for the Place 6 position which

provides representation from the City of Driscoll. 

DISCUSSION

 Make one appointment to the South Texas Water Authority for a two-year term.

Attachments

Link: South Texas Water Authority

Link: Alice J. Black

Link: Steven C. Vaughn












	Agenda
	Item1.E.01.  Recognition of West Oso Basketball Team Class 3A State Basketball Champions
	Item1.E.01._Att1_Resolution
	Item1.E.02.  Recognition of Girl Scouts 99th Birthday on March 12, 2011
	Item1.E.02._Att1_Resolution Girls Scouts
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item1.E.04.  Opposition to Elimination of Funding U.S. Workforce Investment Act
	Item1.E.04._Att1_Resolution - Oppose Cuts to Workforce Investment Act
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item3.A.  Manual check registers
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual check registers
	Item3.B.  Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_CKREG 02-25-11
	Item3.B._Att2_CKREG 03-04-11A
	Item3.B._Att3_CKREG 03-04-11B
	Item3.B._Att4_CKREG 03-04-11C
	Item3.B._Att5_CKREG 03-11-11A
	Item3.B._Att6_CKREG 03-11-11B
	Item3.B._Att7_CKREG 03-18-11
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special motions list
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions Backup
	Item3.E.  P Card
	Item3.E._Att1_Pcard 01-11
	Item3.F.  Monthly revenue reports
	Item3.F._Att1_monthly revenue reports 01-11
	Item3.G.  Grant Closeout Summary
	Item3.G._Att1_Grant summary report
	Item3.H.  Tax Deeds & highest minimum opening bids
	Item3.H._Att1_Bids received for Tax Resale properties
	Item3.I.  Set closing date for depository proposals
	Item3.J.  FY09_10 Family Protection Fee Report
	Item3.J._Att1_Family Counseling Service
	Item3.K.  FY09_10 Outside Agency Reports
	Item3.K._Att1_Big Brothers Big Sisters
	Item3.K._Att2_CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates
	Item3.K._Att3_Downtown Management District
	Item3.K._Att4_Flour Bluff Business Association
	Item3.K._Att5_Padre Island Business Association
	Item3.K._Att6_Refuge of HOPE
	Item3.K._Att7_Women's Shelter
	Item3.L.  _Outside Agency_ Contracts - FY10_11
	Item3.L._Att1_The Ark - Assessment Center Emergency Shelter
	Item3.L._Att2_Bishop EDC
	Item3.L._Att3_CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates
	Item3.L._Att4_CB Counsel on Alcohol & Drug Abuse
	Item3.L._Att5_CB Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation Center - Charlie's Place
	Item3.L._Att6_PalmerDrugAbuseProgram
	Item3.M.  Ratify_Approve Agreement with Banquete Independent School District (BISD) for use of school facilities during a hurricane emergency. 
	Item3.M._Att1_Banquete ISD Shelter Agreement
	Item3.N.  Ratify_Approve Agreement with Coastal Bend-Texas Chapter of the American Red Cross for mass care services.
	Item3.N._Att1_ARC Mass Care Agreement
	Item3.O.  Ratify_Approve accepting FEMA Public Assistance Grant and cost share adjustment for repairs to Bob Hall Pier as related to Hurricane Ike 2008. 
	Item3.O._Att1_Ike Bundle 121 regarding NUE-G2 PW2645
	Item3.O._Att2_Ike Bundle 396 regarding NUE-G2 PW2645
	Item3.P.  Ratify execution of a lease for a Komatsu Wheel Loader from Waukesha-Pearce Industries, Inc for Coastal Parks
	Item3.P._Att1_Waukesha-Pearce Lease Agreement
	Item3.Q.  Ratifying the execution of a contract for IFB No. 2874-10 Morgue Transport with Corpus Christi Mortuary Services
	Item3.Q._Att1_IFB 2874-10 contract
	Item3.R.  Ratify execution of a contract for RFP No. 2861-10 Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Farm Lease with L&H Kircher Farms
	Item3.R._Att1_RFP 2861-10 contract
	Item3.S.  Ratify execution of a contract for IFB No. 2871-10 Farmland for Lease - County Airport 119.91 Acres with Edward Jungmann Farms
	Item3.S._Att1_IFB 2871-10 contract
	Item3.T.  Authorize_Execute a contract for IFB No. 2873-10 Armored Car Service with Triple D Security
	Item3.T._Att1_Contract
	Item3.U.  Authorize_Execute a contract for IFB No. 2875-10 Laundry Supplies NC Jail with Gulf Coast Paper Co., Inc.
	Item3.U._Att1_IFB 2875-10 contract
	Item4.A.01.  Briefing from Beirne, Maynard & Parsons on Census_Redistricting
	Item4.A.02.  Coast2Coast Rx Card - Selection
	Item4.A.02._Att1_Coast2Coast Rx Card - Presentation
	Coast2Coast Rx Card
	Coast2Coast Rx Card� The free discount prescription card for counties!
	Coast2Coast Rx Card� The free discount prescription card for counties!
	Coast2Coast Rx Card� The free discount prescription card for counties!
	Coast2Coast Rx Card� The free discount prescription card for counties!
	Coast2Coast Rx Card� The free discount prescription card for counties!
	Coast2Coast Rx Card� The free discount prescription card for counties!
	Coast2Coast Rx Card� The free discount prescription card for counties!

	Item4.A.03.  Presentation on the Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program Habitat Restoration and Public Access Grant Project at Packery Channel Nature Park. 
	Item4.A.04.  Discuss and consider execution of a permit with TxDOT for reconstruction of a driveway access off of Hwy 361 at the PJ's Marina site.
	Item4.A.04._Att1_TxDoT Permit
	Item4.A.05.  Discuss and consider a change order for 3TI Construction in the amount of $17,086.00 for upgrades to Bob Hall Pier.
	Item4.A.05._Att1_Construction Cost Estimate for Bob Hall Pier
	Item4.A.06.  Discuss and consider naming an additional four members to the Beach Management Advisory Committee
	Item4.A.06._Att1_Duties and Authorities
	Item4.A.07.  Texas Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation - Lease Extension
	Item4.A.07._Att1_Letter Requesting Extension - Boll Weevil Lease at Armory
	Item4.A.07._Att2_Boll Weevil Eradication Lease at Armory
	Item4.A.08.  Nueces County English-Spanish Language Election Procedures
	Item4.A.08._Att1_DOJ Letter
	Item4.A.08._Att2_Bilingual Assistance
	Language Assistance
	Bilingual Election Clerks
	Voting Assistance 
	Signage
	Ballots
	Ballot by Mail
	DRE (Direct Recording Equipment)
	Disabled Access Units/Disabled Assistance/Curbside Voting
	Definitions

	Item4.A.09.  Outdoor Burn Ban
	Item4.A.09._Att1_Burn Ban Order - March 2011
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.11.  Legislative Update and Resolutions of Support_Opposition to Bills
	Item4.A.11._Att1_Resolution in support of County Efficiency Bills
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.11._Att2_Resolution in Support of Parolee Bond Out
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.11._Att3_Posting on Website of Bids
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.11._Att4_Support - Collection Audit Grace Period
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.11._Att5_Resolution - Oppose Voter ID Bill
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.12.  Selection of contractor for Inland Parks Master Plan
	Item4.A.13.  AEP Letter Agreement for Banquete Park
	Item4.A.13._Att1_AEP Letter Agreement
	Item4.A.13._Att2_2009 AEP Easement Agreement
	Item4.A.14.  On Site Sewage Facility Order (OSSF)
	Item4.A.14._Att1_OSSF Order - 2011
	Item4.A.14._Att2_TCEQ Cover Letter
	Item4.A.15.  Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the following board_
	Item4.A.15._Att1_Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Committee
	Item4.B.01.  Order of Gambling Devices 
	Item4.B.01._Att1_Exhibit A
	Item4.B.01._Att2_Exhibit B
	Item4.B.01._Att3_Exhibit C
	Item4.B.01._Att4_Exhibit D
	Item4.B.01._Att5_Exhibit E
	Item4.B.01._Att6_Commissioners Court Order
	SAMUEL L. NEAL 
	MIKE PUSLEY        OSCAR ORTIZ
	JOE A. GONZALEZ       JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.C.01.  Resolution to submit LyondellBasell Park grant application
	Item4.C.01._Att1_Resolution to submit Lyondell Park application
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.C.02.  Discuss and consider execution of an Interlocal Agreement with Texas A&M University- Corpus Christi, Harte Research Institute
	Item4.C.02._Att1_Interlocal Agreement with the Harte Research Insistute
	Item4.C.03.  CB Bays & Estuaries Grant for Hazel Bazemore
	Item4.C.03._Att1_Proposed CBBEP Hazel Bazemore Project 2011
	Item4.C.04.  CB Bays & Estuaries Grant for Mustang Island
	Item4.C.04._Att1_Proposed CBBEP Project for Mustang Island 2011 (2)
	Item4.C.05.  Amendment No. 1 to Bays and Estuaries Agreement for Packery Channel Park
	Item4.C.05._Att1_Amendment _1 to CBBEP Agreement - Packery Channel Park
	Item4.C.05._Att2_Scope of CBBEP Packery Channel Project
	Performing Organization: Nueces County, CBBEP  
	Background;

	Item4.C.05._Att3_CBBEP Budget
	Item4.C.06.  Amendment No. 2 for TDRA Disaster Recovery PJ's Marina Project
	Item4.C.06._Att1_Amendment _2 TDRA Disaster Recovery-PJ's Marina
	Item4.C.07.  Grant Application for Local Border Security Program FY10_11
	Item4.C.07._Att1_LBSP 10_11 Grant Application
	5. APPLICANT INFORMATION
	LBSP-10 11 Form A-4 Financial Cost Estimate (2).pdf
	Budget


	Item4.D.01.  Award RFP No. 2864-10 Food Management Program for NC Jails
	Item4.D.01._Att1_RFP 2864-10 proposal tab
	Offeror

	Item4.D.02.  Award IFB No. 2878-11 Flexible Base Type A, Grade 1
	Item4.D.02._Att1_IFB 2878-11 bid tab
	Item4.D.03.  TIPS_TAPS Contract purchase for Chairs and installation from Business Interiors for the District Courts and County Court at Law 3
	Item4.D.03._Att1_Business  Interiors quote
	Item4.D.04.  Accept donation of 10 concrete park benches
	Item4.D.04._Att1_Donation ltr
	Item4.E.01.  Budget Change Orders
	Item4.E.01._Att1_Budget Change Order _12 10-11 list
	Item4.E.01._Att2_Budget Change Order _12 Backup 10-11
	Item4.E.01._Att3_Budget Change Order _32 FY 09-10
	Item4.E.01._Att4_Budget Change Order _32 FY 09-10 Continuation
	Item4.E.02.  Personnel Actions
	Item4.E.02._Att1_Temp & Contract _290 list
	Item4.E.02._Att2_Unfreeze _610 list
	Item4.E.02._Att3_Personnel Changes 02-25-11 list
	Item4.E.02._Att4_Personnel Changes 03-04-11 list
	Item4.E.02._Att5_Personnel Changes 03-11-11 list
	Item4.E.03.  Investment Report
	Item4.E.03._Att1_Investment Report 12-31-10
	Item4.E.04.  County Airport Reclassification- Job Description - Unfreeze
	Item4.E.04._Att1_Airport Manager Job Description
	Item4.E.05.  Ernest Garza & Co., CPA
	Item4.E.05._Att1_AgendaSummary & Ernest R Garza Engagement Letter
	Item4.E.06.  Title IV-E
	Item4.E.06._Att1_Title IV-E 09-10
	Item4.E.06._Att2_Title IV-E 10-11
	Item6.A.  Nueces County Child Welfare Board
	Item6.A._Att1_Child Welfare Board
	Item6.A._Att2_Jackie Hasson - Child Welfare Bd.
	Item6.B.  MHMR Community Center Board
	Item6.B._Att1_MHMR Board
	Item6.B._Att2_John E. Jackson
	Item6.B._Att3_John Kelly
	Item6.B._Att4_Nova Shields
	Item6.B._Att5_Carlos Vargas
	Item6.C.  South Texas Water Authority
	Item6.C._Att1_South Texas Water Authority
	Item6.C._Att2_Alice J. Black
	Item6.C._Att3_Steven C. Vaughn



